























3A

Memorandum

To:  Roger Carlton / Town Manager ™ ¥
From: Duncan Tavares / Tourist Bureau Director

Date: 1/11/2011

Re:  Statement of Support for the National Guard and Reserve of Florida

The request for a Town Commission Statement of Support for the National Guard and
Reserve of Florida came from Joy Cooper, Florida League of Cities President, to Mayor
Dictch. Commissioner Kopelman is sponsoring this agenda item.

Last year, the Florida League of Cities became the first League in the Nation to have 100%
of the membership sign a Statement of Support (SOS) for the 38,000 plus members of the
National Guard and Reserve in Florida, The hope is to match this effort again this year.

This year one of Florida’s very own companies, Bealls, Inc., joined in this initiative by
signing statements of support at all of their store locations from Florida to Virginia to
California.

The Florida League of Cities views this as an opportunity to work with the Florida Employer
Support Guard Reserve (ESGR) Committee in support of the National Guard and Reserve
members and their families.

Page 1



deastman
Typewritten Text
3A


RESOLUTION NO. 2011- ___
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION
OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA,
EXPRESSING A STATEMENT OF SUPPORT
FOR THE NATIONAL GUARD AND RESERVE

OF FLORIDA AND PROVIDING AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the Florida League of Cities, working with the Florida Employer Support
Guard Reserve, requested that the Town of Surfside join them in supporting the National Guard
and Reserve of Florida on Tuesday, November 9, 2010, in conjunction with Bealls, Inc.
department stores located nationally; and

WHEREAS, the Florida League of Cities asks that all cities in the State of Florida join
together and issue a statement of support of our National Guard and Reserve and;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF

THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Recitals, The above and foregoing recitals are true and correct and

are incorporated herein by reference.

Section 2. Expression of and Authorization, The Town Commission hereby expresses

its support of the National Guard and Reserve of Florida as recognized by the Florida League of
Cities and Bealls, Inc. on Tuesday, November 9, 2010.

Section 3. Direction to the Town Clerk, The Town Clerk is hereby directed to

send a certified copy of this resolution to the Florida League of Cities and the Florida Employer
Support Guard Reserve,

Section 4. Effective Date. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon

its adoption.

Page 2



PASSED AND ADOPTED this 18" day of January, 2011,

Motion by Commissioner , second by Commissioner

FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION

Commissioner Michael Karukin
Commissioner Edward Kopelman
Commissioner Marta Olchyk
Vice Mayor Joseph Graubart
Mayor Daniel Dietch

Daniel Dietch, Mayor

ATTEST:

Debra E. Eastman, MMC
Town Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND
LEGAL SUFFICIENCY FOR
THE TOWN OF SURISIDE ONLY:

Lynn M, Dannheisser
Town Attorney

Page 3



TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA
MONTHLY BUDGET TO ACTUAL SUMMARY
FISCAL YEAR 2010/2011
As of OCTOBER 31, 2010
8% OF YEAR EXPIRED (BENCHMARK)

Agenda ltem # 3B Page

Agenda Date: January 18, 2011

1of2

GENERAL FUND
REVENUE $126,694 $8,769,081 1%
EXPENDITURES $325,848 $8,769,081 4%
Net Change in Fund Balance -$199,151
Fund Balance-Beg. of Fiscal Year {unaudited) $3,081,807
Fund Balance-October 31, 2010 $2,882 655
RESORT TAX
REVENUE $0 $123,010 0%
EXPENDITURES $3,875 $123,010 3%
Net Change in Fund Balance -$3,875
Fund Balance-Beg. of Fiscal Year {unaudited) $178,086
Fund Balance-October 31, 2010 $174,221
POLICE FORFEITURE/CONFISCATION
REVENUE $0 $25,000 0%
USE OF RESTRICTED FUND BALANCE NIA $20,000 NIA
EXPENDITURES $3,491 $45,000 8%
Net Change in Fund Balance {3,491)
Fund Balance-Beg. of Fiscal Year {unaudited) $71,823
Fund Balance-October 31, 2010 $68,332
TRANSPORTATION SURTAX
REVENUE . 50 175,100 0%
USE OF RESTRICTED FUND BALANCE NIA $48,161 NIA
EXPENDITURES $8,184 $223,261 4%
Net Change in Fund Balance (8,184}
Fund Balance-Beg. of Fiscal Year (unaudited) $416,500
Fund Balance-Ocfober 31, 2010 __%408,316
CAPITAL PROJECTS
REVENUE {excluding Translers}) $109E $139,660 0%
USE OF COMMITTED FUND BALANCE NIA $4,000,000 NiA
EXPENDITURES $243,905 $4 139,660 6%
Net Change in Fund Balance (243,796)
Fund Balance-Beg. of Fiscal Year (unaudited) $4,888,357
Fund Balance - October 31, 2010 $4,644,561

o>

A, Timing Difference - FY 2011 ad valoreum property tax revenues are not collected and received

until November

B. Timing Difference - Discretionary expenditures ordered in October are received and due

during November

C. Timing Difference - Oclober Resort Taxes are collected starling in November

D. Timing Difference - Due to Nov/Dec commencement of Resort prometion activities
E. Timing Difference - Revenue received to date reflects interest income only

Page 4


deastman
Typewritten Text
3B


~ ENTERPRISE

FLUN
WATER & SEWER
REVENUE

USE OF NET ASSETSALOAN PROCEEDS
EXPENDITURES

Change in Ne{ Assefs*

Unrestricted Net Assels-Ccl 1 (unaudiled)
Unrestricted Net Assels-Cct 31, 2010

MUNICIPAL PARKING
REVENUE
USE OF NET ASSETS
EXPENDITURES
Change in Net Assets*
Unresltricted Net Assets-Oct 1 (unaudited)
Unrestricted Net Assets-Oct 31, 2010

SOLID WASTE
REVENUE
EXPENDITURES
Change in Net Assets*®
Unrestricted Net Assets-Oct 1 {unaudited)
Unrestricted Net Assets-Oc¢t 31, 2010

STORMWATER
REVENUE ’
USE OF NET ASSETS/LOAN PROCEEDS
EXPENDITURES
Change in Net Assefs*
Unrestricled Net Assels-Oct 1 (unaudited)
Unrestricted Net Assels-Oct 31, 2010

'NOTES:(con't)

20f2

* the change in net assets excludes financial impact from Capitat Assets
F. Timing difference: the bi-monthly billing (and the resulting revenue) for the months of
Oct/Mov are not recorded untit the month of December
G. Underage due to delay in commencement of Infrastructure/Capita! Oullay projects ($8.1 mill
for water/sewer, $1.4 mill for stormwaler, $2.1 mill for parking)
H. Timing difference: Billing {and the resuiling revenue) for the entire fiscal year

pertaining to Residential (non-condominium) customers are recorded in October

@/Wul/m

Page 5

$0 $3331,303] 0% |F
NIA $8,138,300f  N/A
$72,713 $11,469603] 1% |G
(872,713)
$440,000
$367 287
$25,589 $305,600] 8%
NIA $2,179,836| NIA
$14,054 $2,485436| 1% |G
$11,535
_$1,942,364
~'$1,953,899
$537,333 $1,291343[ 42% |H
$73,459 $1,291,343] 6%
$463,874
$77,312
$541,186
) $487,000] 0% |F
NIA $1,353,442] NIA
$5,408 $1,840442] 0% |G
($5,408)
$40,622
$35,214

Town Manager



Town of Surfside
Town Commission Meeting
January 18, 2011 - 7:00 p.m,
Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2° Fl
Surfside, FL. 33154

AFTER ACTION ITEMS
“Points of Light”

1. City of Excellence: At the request of Mayor Daniel Dietch, Town Manager, Roger Carlton
designated Tourist Bureau Director, Duncan Tavares and Parks and Recreation Director,
Tim Milian, to prepare a report on the process the Town will take to become a “City of
Excellence”. The report is to be on the agenda for the November Town Commission meeting,
Dennis Giordano, CGA, offered to assist Mr, Tavares. Town Clerk, Debra Eastman will help
prepare the draft.

Current Status: The Florida League of Cities is still in the process of changing this program. It
will now be the Municipal Achievement Awards and is still scheduled to be rolled out in February
2011 with an application deadline of May 201 1.

2. Downtown Vision project: Tourist Bureau Director, Duncan Tavares will prepare a report
for the November Commission agenda with recommendations on how to move the Downtown
Vision project forward,

Current Status: The report appears on the January 18, 2010 agenda. Should the Town
Commission accept the report, the Downtown Visien project can move forward.

3. Maranon property: In order to accelerate the sale of the Maranon property as previously
directed by the Town Commission, Finance Director, Martin Sherwood and Building
Official, Paul Gioia will order an update to the appraisal of the Maranon property. Town
Manager, Roger Carlton will move forward with the sale process subject to final approval of
the sale when the bids are received.

Current Status: A recommendation to sell the property or renovate it as a holding action until
property values increase appears on the January 18, 2011 Town Commission agenda,

4, Vacant lot: Finance Director, Martin Sherwood and Building Official, Paul Gioia will
order a new appraisal of the small piece of property south of the Town Hall trailers and an
updated appraisal of the vacant lot which the Town currently rents and is used for the
parking of police cars. A strategy recommendation to appear on the November 9, 2010 Town
Commission meeting agenda,

Current Status: Appraisals have been received. A meeting was held with the owner of the
property the Town rents for police vehicles on December 6, 2010. A verbal offer in the amount of
$296,500 was made and appeared to be accepted. A few days later, the owner got cold feet and
stated that he would retain a real estate agent to market the property. Based on the owner’s bad
faith, we will now make a strategic lower offer that reduces our original offer by the amount of the

Page 6 1


deastman
Typewritten Text
3C


After Action Highlights
Regular Commission Meeting
January 18, 2011

real estate fees and see what happens. We are also looking at the home for sale between the o4
and 93" street lots on Harding. An appraisal has been ordered.

5, Town Commission and Planning and Zoning Board joint meeting: A resolution of the
Town of Surfside, Florida, calling for a joint meeting between the Town Commission and
Planning and Zoning Board to create a process fo identify the issues to be reconsidered in the
Zoning Code (Ordinance no. 10-1558); authorizing Commissioner Michael Karukin to enter
into negotiations with the Petition Committee challenging Ordinance no. 10-1558;
authorizing the Town Manager and Town Attorney to do all things necessary to effectuate
the terms of this resolution; providing for an effective date.

Current Status: The first joint meeting was held November 4, 2010, After substantial discussion,
the Town Manager, Town Attorney and Town Planner were directed to prepare specific
recommendations for action at the second joint meeting scheduled for December 9, 2010. The
detailed changes to the code resulting from the joint meeting will be presented to the Planning and
Zoning Board during their January 27, 2011 meeting.

6. Water, sewer and storm drainage project: Town Manager, Roger Carlton will report to the
Town Commission at the November 9, 2010 meeting on financing the water, sewer and storm
drainage project. Mayor, Vice Mayor and Commissioners to provide names for a citizen
review committee to assist the Town Manager in the review of the alternatives.

Current Status: The first meeting of the Water/Sewer and Drainage Project Citizen Oversight
Committee (Gerald A. Chenevert, Walter Lugo, Irving Levine, Jason Nevader and Marty
Oppenheimer) was held January 13, 2011 and a detailed presentation regarding the construction
element of this project was made. A presentation regarding the financing will occur in the next
week. There are five design orders to complete all work by Calvin Giordano and Associates to
complete all engineering for the project on the January 18, 2011 Town Commission agenda,

7. Concession stand: Town Manager, Roger Carlton provided an advertisement for an RFP
for a concession stand to Parks and Recreation Director, Tim Milian for review. Tim Milian
to obtain the RFP for use in the selection of the vendor for the Community Center. Timing of
the procurement to coincide with planned opening of the facility.

Current Status: Retaining a vendor for operating the concession stand with Town employees was
recommended by the Parks and Recreation Committee in their December 2010 meeting. Staff has
concluded that the best approach is to obtain a vendor through the competitive selection process.
The RFP is nearly complete and will be advertised in early Febiuary.

8. Part time Maintenance Worker: Human Resources Coordinator, Yamileth Slate-
McCloud reported that a new position of part time Maintenance Worker IT, will be posted in
order to hire by mid November. The position will address cleaning parking lots and when
time available, downtown areas.

Current Status: This item has been completed and this work provided by the employee is
excellent.

9. Red light cameras: Police Chief David Allen and Assistant Chief John DiCenso will
manage the implementation of red light cameras now reduced to five for completion by

Page 7



After Acticn Highlights
Regular Commission Meeting
Janvary £8, 2011

Current Status: The following implementation requirements have been completed or are
underway:

Completed Milestones:

e & © o

Kick Off meeting was completed August 31, 2010

Business Rules Questionnaire was completed September 28, 2010

All required documents have been completed by Surfside PD

The designs for the five approaches have been completed and the permits received from the
Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT)

Multi agency training hosted by SPD completed in December

The following approaches for Surfside were built and have been approved:

SUROI SB: Harding Ave. @ 88th St

SURO2 NB: Collins Ave @ 88th St

The start of the Warning Period was January 1, 2011

Media release issued, FAQs and warning period posted on website

Electronic signs deployed on north and south end of Town announcing warning period

The following approaches are under construction. Construction, instaliation and quality
control normally takes two weeks:

SURO3 NB: Collins Ave @ 90th St

SURO0S NB: Collins Ave @ 96th St

The design plan for the following approach was approved by FDOT and MDC on January 7,
2011. This approach should be built and online before January 31, 2011:

SURO04 NB: Coilins Ave @ 93rd St

Future Milestones:

-]

L]

L]

Video review training for the PD is scheduled for January 13, 2011

Enforcement begins February 1, 2011

Training for Finance should be the week of March 7, 2011 to ensure accountability for the
funds received

Multi-Space Meters — Status Report

Page 8

Parking revenue for the month of December increased by 34% from December 2009
Decals have been placed on each of the pay stations advising that the meters are enforced 24/7
Changes have been made to the on screen instructions making the pay stations more user
friendly
Staff is responding to minor issues as they arise but overall the pay stations are performing very
well
Staff will order five (5) additional pay stations. The vendor has agreed to the same pricing as
the first machines the Town purchased. The pay stations will be installed at the following
locations:

200 block of 95 Street (south side)

9500 block of Abbott Avenue (3 machines) — these will serve the on street spaces as well as

the West row of spaces in the lot

9450 Collins Avenue (new parking lot)
Staff will order a language software program for each machine at 2 one time cost of $340 per
machine. The program will provide instructions in several languages including: English,
Spanish and French



After Action Highlights
Regular Commission Meeting
January 18, 2011

10, Bal Harbour Comprehensive Plan Amendment hearing: Town Manager, Roger Carlton
and Commissioner Edward Kopelman will attend the Comprehensive Plan Amendment
hearing at the Village of Bal Harbour on October 19, 2010 at 7 pm. A report to the Town
Commission will be made after the Bal Harbour meeting,

Current Status: In a meeting with Bal Harbour Village Manager Al Trepedda, information was
provided that this project is on hold until the land acquisition necessary seems more realistic. We
will continue to monitor the situation and report when appropriate.

11. Photo/film permif program: Town Manager, Roger Carlton will prepare a policy for the
photo/film permit program in conjunction with input from Surfside citizens. A report will be
prepared by Parks and Recreation Director Tim Milian, Police Chief David Allen and
Tourist Bureau Director, Duncan Tavares for the December 14, 2010, Town Commission
agenda,

Current Status: A meeting was held with Peter Glynn on January 10, 2011 and the provisions of
a program were blocked out. A recommended ordinance will be presented in the February 8, 2011
Town Commission meeting.

12, Circulator bus: Town Manager, Roger Carlton will review the potential linking of the
Surfside circulator bus with other communities to allow residents transportation to the
Sunny Isles library and possible other destinations. A report will be made to the Town
Commission at their November meeting,

Current Status: The managers of Bal Harbour, Surfside, Bay Harbor Islands and Sunny Isles
Beach met in December 2010 to discuss potential linkages of their respective bus systems. The
concensus was that a coordinated routing system would benefit all communities. A final report on
the new system will be made in the February 8, 2011 Town Commission meeting.

13, Water saving program: Town Manager, Roger Carlton instructed Public Works
Director, Fernando Rodriguez with the assistance of John Messarian, Engineer with Calvin,
Giordano and Associates to obtain information regarding a water saving program that would
provide reduced water usage in toilets. A report will be presented to the Town Commission
at their November meeting.

Current Status: With staff changes in the Public Works Department and a new water and sewer
relationship manager in Calvin Giordano and Associates, this report will be delayed until February
2011,

14. Salary increases/performance review: Town Manager, Roger Carlton and Human
Resources Coordinator, Yamileth Slate-McCloud will review the request of Commissioner
Marta Olchyk to tie salary increases to a performance review and will report back by
January, 2011,

Current Status: Report appears on the January 18, 2011 Town Commission meeting agenda.

15. Investigate whether it is worthwhile to employ a grant coordinator

Current Status: Report appears on the January 18, 2011 Town Commission meeting agenda.

Page 9



After Action Highlights
Regular Commission Meeting
January 1§, 2011

16. Prepare a Five Year Financial Plan
Current Status: Report appears on the January 18, 2011 Town Commission meeting agenda.

17. Study of Impact Fees

Current Status: Imposition of impact fees is being reviewed to estimate cost and funding of
required studies. Based on the outcome of the combined Planning and Zoning/Town Commission
meeting, it may be more appropriate to have the proposed Development Impact Committee
negotiate the off-site improvements to be funded by significant developments. There will be more
discussion of this topic as the Joint Committee detailed recommendations required approvals
proceed.

18. Install on-line utility payment system
Current Status: Report appears on the January 18, 2011 Town Commission meeting agenda.
19. Seek permission to use Bal Harbour hasketball court and Sunny Isles skate park

Current Status: Town Manager Roger Carlton will add this goal to the discussion mentioned in
earlier item regarding cooperative opportunities for the bus systems. With the resignation of the
Sunny Isles city manager the skate park item will be deferred for a brief time. The Bal Harbour
basketball court is under discussion.

20. Pension audits

Current Status: Audits for FY 08/09 were distributed to Town Commission. Audits for FY 09/10
are underway by Alyce Jones, CPA and will be presented at the January 27, 2011 Pension Board
meeting. The Town of Surfside pension program remains fully funded. There may be a need to
amend the pension plan to allow the Town Manager to opt out. This will appear on the next
Pension Board agenda if necessary.

21. Community garden and farmers market — Dania Beach Green Annex
Current Status: The Tourist Bureau Director met with Miami-Dade County Office of Community
Health and Planning on December 21, 2010. The county has received a Federal Stimulus Grant to

initiate community gardens and farmers markets. Further updates will be forthcoming as Staff
works with the County on being included in their plan of action.

On December 23, 2010, the Tourist Bureau Director met with the Green Market Management
Company about the possibility of reinstituting the Surfside Farmers Market. Awaiting a proposal
from the company, update forthcoming.

22, Explore breadcasting Channel 77 on ATT U-Verse

Current Status: Town Manager Roger Carlton met with AT&T officials to discuss bringing ATT
U-verse to the Town. This will be a long process that may require more detailed discussion with

the Town Commission in the future.

23. Feral cat and dog feces concerns

Page 10



After Action Highlights
Regular Corminission Meeting
January 18, 2011

Current Status: A report appears on the January 18, 2011 Town Commission meeting agenda.
24. First reading of Commercial Vehicle Restricted Parking Ordinance
‘Current Status: A report appears on the January 18, 2011 Town Commission meeting agenda.
25, Keep America Beautiful

Current Status: A resolution was adopted by the Town Commission in December, The Parks and
Recreation Director presented the program at the January 11, 2011 meeting of the Beautification
Committee. The Beautification Committee voted and agreed to endorse the program. Staff will now
move forward to implement the program (Keep Surfside Beautiful). Status report will be provided
at the February 8, 2011, Town Commission meeting.

26. Recycle containers for glass and aluminum in downtown and beach areas and used small
battery containers at Town Hall

Current Status: Eight recycle containers have been instatled downtown. Staff will work on an
expanded public information program to ensure that the containers are not used for non recyclables.
Staff is also reviewing the potential of battery recycling container program and additional
glass/aluminum recycling containers on the beach. A report will be made on the battery recycling
on the February 8, 2011 Town Commissiton agenda,

27. Baynanza — yearly event in need of new chairperson

Current Status: A volunteer Chairperson has been found for this year’s Baynanza to be held on
Saturday, April 16, 2011 from 9:00 - Noon. The Chairperson is Surfside Resident and
Beautification Committee Member Adam Markow,

28, PACE program — special assessment districts for home energy efficiency improvements

Current Status: Based on the Federal Housing Agency’s position against this type of financing,
we will await any revision of their position before any further pursuit of this concept. Item
completed,

29, Canine feces bag receptacles installation

Current Status: Duncan Tavares will coordinate process to obtain sponsorships. Receptacles
have been placed in Veterans Park at the 93rd Street entrance to the beach behind the Community
Center. In the clean-up of the Public Works storage area by Acting Director John DiCenso, four
additional new receptacles were found. The four receptacles will be installed at strategic locations
throughout the Town.

30. PILOTS - Payments In Lieu of Taxes
Current Status: Town Atforney and Town Manager will complete research and report regarding

cost and potential funding sources for required studies to implement a PILOT program. Report
will be provided in February 8, 2011 Town Commission meeting,.

Page 11



After Action Highlights
Regular Commission Meeting
January 18, 2011

31. Mobility Study: This project is allocated $75,000 in the FY 10/11 Budget

Current Status: Shelley Eichner and Sarah Sinatra of Calvin Giordano and Associates, will
review and report in February 2011. The work will be awarded to the one of new engineering
contractor(s) and should commence in Spring 201 1. The Mobility Fee requirement came out of

* Senate Bill 360, However, the Court found Senate Bill 360 unconstitutional. It is now going
through the appeal process and all municipalities are waiting to hear the decision of the Appellate
Court, If they uphold the decision that SB 360 is unconstitutional, then the Mobility Fee will not be
applicable.

32. Community Center Supporters “Buy a Brick” program

Current Status: A sample brick was shown to the Town Commission during the December 14,
2010 meeting. Residents Cheryl Amold and Pamela Behar agreed to volunteer to head up this
program with Commissioner Karukin as the Town Commission liaison. Sample pavers to be shown
at January 18, 2011 Town Commission meeting. Program fees will be announced at the February
8, 2011 Town Commission meeting. We are behind on this program and the volunteer committee
will redouble its efforts to ensure that the bricks are funded and installed before the May 15, 2011
proposed opening date.

The following section of the Point of Light Report relates to items funded in the budget which
are on-going, If a budgeted item has been completed, it will not appear in the report:

33. Establish a reserve policy for all fund types for capital outlay projects and smoothing
rate increases

Current Status: This will be analyzed in the development of the Five Year Financial Plan and
recommendations will be made. The Plan appears on the January 18, 2011 Town Commission
agenda,

34. Complete open permit closeout in the Building Department

Current Status: Owners have been notified and closeout effort is underway. Approximately 25
percent of the open permits have been closed out by the Building Department.

35. Parking Study

Current Status: The Town Manager recommended $22,500 per space and the Town Commission
adopted the recommendation in the December 14, 2011 meeting. Item completed,

36. Review property and casualty insurance coverage
Current Status: Finance Director Marty Sherwood and Town Manager Roger Carlton met with
and requested price quotations from the Florida League of Cities program to increase coverage

levels. A report will be made to the Town Commission as soon as the quotes are received.

37. Lien Special Counsel: This will help in meeting the goal of placing and collecting liens
for extreme violations

Page 12



After Action Highlights
Reguler Commission Meeting
January 18, 2011

Current Status; Report provided by Town Attorney Lynn Dannheisser during the December 14,
2010 Town Commission meeting., [tem completed.

38. Flag replacement: There is an allocation of $1000 with the Parks and Recreation
Department FY 10/11 Budget

Current Status: The funds will be utilized for the reinstallation of the three flag poles at the
Community Center. Item completed.

39, Tourist Resort Tax Auditor program received a $6000 allocation in the FY 10/11 Budget
Current Status: The RFP to select an auditor is being prepared.

40. Municipal parking lot renovation program: $428,000 has been allocated in the FY 10/11
Budget for paving, sealing, restriping, concrete curb repairs, litter receptacles, improved
lighting and landscaping and drainage services.

Current Status; This project will be awarded to the new engineering/architectural vendor(s) after
a mini competition. Work should commence during Spring 201 1.

41, Interior and exterior repainting of Town Hail

Current Status: Changer Order No. 3 to the Community Center project was approved during the
November Town commission meeting. Color selection was approved upon advice from the
Beautification Committee. Scheduling for the interior painting on weekends is being prepared by
Building Director Paul Gioia and is estimated to require nine weekends. The exterior painting has
begun with cleaning and preparing the building.

42, Solid waste collection vehicles: Staff was directed to prepare the RFB for October 2011
delivery of a new collection vehicle,

Current Status: Commissioner Olchyk has requested the Town Manager to review the frequency
of collection on the December 14, 2011 agenda. A report appears on the January 18, 2011 Town
Commission agenda.

43. Document imaging and scanner software; This $26,500 project was funded in the FY
10/11 Budget

Current Status: Due to more pressing procurement items, etc. (VOIP, Maranon property and
expiration of photocopier lease) this project has been pushed back until Summer 201 1.

44, Phone system upgrade: This $54,000 project was funded in the FY 10/11 Budget

Current Status: Town Clerk Debra Eastman and Town Manger Roger Carlton have reviewed the
RFP. This project is assisted by Calvin Giordano and Associates. The RFP has been reviewed by
the Miami Dade County Procurement Department and many valuable comments were made. Our
thanks to Director Miriam Singer and her staff for this pro bono assistance. Contract award is
expected in Spring 201 1.

Page 13



After Action Highlights
Regular Commission Meeting
January [8, 2011

45, Bike Racks

Current Status: The Town Manager, Roger Carlton and Parks and Recreation Director Tim
Milian have met to discuss the development of a comprehensive bicycle program for Surfside. A
report will follow within 90 days.

46. Illegal right turns on red — Harding Ave

Current Status: Three No Right Turn on Red signs in the center of 95™, 94" and 93™ streets have
been installed and the problem has been greatly reduced.

47. Whitefly

Current Status: An inspection of Surfside was held January 7, 2011 with the Commercial Urban
Horticulture Agent for Miami-Dade. The Vice Mayor joined in the tour, We will receive a report
soon, which will be forwarded to the Town Commission when available.

48, Florida National Guard Statement of Support

Current Status: Postponed from the December Comimnission agenda, This item appears on the
January 18, 2011 Town Commission meeting agenda.

49, National Day of Service (MLK Jr. Birthday Public Holiday)

Current Status: The Police Department is utilizing their Senior Assistance Program database to
produce a list of projects to help the Town’s seniors. The students from Ruth K Broad K-8 Center
will complete the tasks through the coordination of residents Richard Tacobacci and Dana Kulvin,
Ruth K Broad K-8 Center PTA Chair. The Tourist Bureau Director is working with the Parks and
Recreation Director on integrating an annual event on this date into the America the Beautiful
initiative.

50. Library Assets

Current Status:

¢ Ruth K Broad K-8 Center: On December 11, 2010, teachers, students and parents packed over
200 boxes with books and VHS tapes (approximately 6000 items) for the school, These were
delivered on December 15, and December 17, 2010.

e Miami Jewish Health Systems: 8 boxes (approximately 125 books — the Judaica Collection)
were picked up on December 28, 2010 *

e Camillus House: 78 boxes (approximately 1400 books) were picked up on January 5, 2011*

* Operation Paperback: 16 boxes (approximately 300 books) are scheduled to be picked up on
January 8, 2011 *
*These boxes were packed with (he assistance of Surfside resident volunteers

» Swfside Resident Access was held January 8 and 9, 2011. Utilization was light and Staff
relaxed the 5 book family guota.

e Removal of the 6 containers of books from the rental warehouse to Better World Books is
scheduled for January 26, 2011

Page 14



After Action Highlights
Regular Commission Meeting
Jarary 18, 2011

¢ Remaining inventory to Miami-Dade Library Sale and Goodwill scheduled for the week of
January 24, 2011

e Removal of Library Modular in February 2011 after negotiation of any repairs due to mounting
of the shelves to the walls.

Additional Points added in January:

51. Set a “Meet the Town Manager” date

Current Status: The Mayor and Dana Kulvin are working to find a date for this event,

52. FAQ’s related to what a resident can expect during a permit inspection

Current Status: A draft is being prepared by Paul Gioia.

53, Clean up/update/enhance Town Website content

Current Status: Calvin Giordano and Associates has been given direction to clean up old
information. The Communication Committee is working on the larger issue of improving the site.

54, Status of distribution of Ruth K. Broad K-8 Center District Boundary Resolution
Current Status: Debbie Eastman has sent out all required copies. Item completed.
55. Future of independent Employee Holiday Fund

Current Status: Town Manger Roger Carlton will meet with Julia Magnani on January 21, 2011
to discuss alternative methods to reward Town Employees during the holiday season.

56. Status of Surfside’s Santa Claus (currently at the Log Cabin Nursery)
Current Status: Investigation underway.
57. Explore development of local preference provision in service-related solicitations

Current Status: There is already a procedure in place which will be reinforced with Staff. Town
Clerk/Procurement Director Debbie Eastman will be responsible.

58. Respond to inquiry related to the history of Surfside’s volunteer fire department
Current Status: Research underway.
59, Electric car charging stations

Current Status: Staff has obtained the City of Sunny Isles Beach REP and will make a report
during the February 8, 2011 Town Commission meeting.

10

Page 15



After Action Highlights
Regular Commission Mecting
January 18, 2011

The following items have been completed. Items have been deleted from the December 2010
Points of Light.

10. Code enforcement amnesty program: Building Official, Paul Gioia will give an update at the
November Town Commission meeting on the status of the code enforcement amnesty program.

14. Process for ordinance hearings: Town Manager, Roger Carlton and Town Attorney, Lynn
Dannheisser will review and suggest a more efficient process for ordinances to be heard by both
the Town Commission and Planning and Zoning Board. A report will be made to the Town
Commission at their November meeting.

16, After action document mailing: Town Manager, Roger Carlton to review former Vice Mayor

Marc Imberman’s newsletter and determine if the newly created after action document could be
mailed fo that email group.

20. Kindle Wireless reading devices available in the reading room of the Community Center
Addition

31. Bal Harbour Juice Bar
32. Lot on 96" Street owned by Young Israel complaints of trash
36. Plaque in Veteran’s Park for J. Coto Eagle Scout beautification effort

52. E-mail Archive Spam Filter project: This $8000 project was funded in the FY 10/11 Budget

11

Page 16



f;‘,f':-‘; u“;\;\.
z'/gﬂ CA TR BN

AL IRFSID,,
s"l'[ % : E

Town of Surfside
Commission Communication

Agenda Date: January 18, 2011
Subject: Town Manager’s Report Point of Light #22
Objective: Institute credit card use in Utility Department in person and online

Background:

In an attempt (o modernize the procedures for the collection of Town revenue in person and online, it
is recommended that the Town lease the multi-merchant credit card terminal recommended by our
banking institution. The cost to lease the terminal and pin pad is $31 a month for 48 months.

Entering into the lease will make credit card use available to the residents of the Town of Surfside in
order to pay water, sewer, stormwater or solid waste bills. Usage of credite cards will be expanded
later for building permits, camps, other recreation fees, etc.

In order to allow on-line credit card payments of utility bills, the Town will also need to purchase a
“gateway” for an additional $375. The gateway will allow the online payment to go straight to the
Town’s bank, SunTrust, who will then generate an email to the Utility Department for the posting of
the payment.

The Town Clerk is currently working with the IT Department to provide whatever changes are
necessary to the website to add the online payment function.

A convenience fee will be charged by the Town for use of a credit card that is equal to the cost to the
Town to offer the service, Further study is being done in order for the Town Manager to establish the

appropriate credit card convenience fee.

The ability to use credit cards in person will be available first, with the online segment to follow
shortly thereafter. It is estimated that the entire system will be functional by March, 2011.

X(/la,z% b WJ::

Department Head Town Manager

Page 17



s
/rfi'-g'f Loy ‘?}b\\\,.
i@ ,".—_‘,URFSIDKR_Q\('\
WV oy o M
" : !

Y & RETRAN.
.._\_’_u“,mwu,-_,}ﬁ_ ¢

Town of Surfside

Agenda Date: January 18, 2011
Subject: Grant Coordinator

From: Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager
Background: In previous fiscal years the Town has contracted a grants writer on a per grant

basis.

For Fiscal Year 10/11, $18,000 is allocated for staffing grant research. To date $4000 has been
allocated to grant applications completed by Calvin, Giordano & Associates:

Agency Amount Submitted Award Likelihood
SFWMD $570,000.00 October 15, Mid-summer | Fair
2010
FEMA $2,983,537,50 | October 8, Mid-summer Good
2010

Therefore there is a balance remaining of $14,000 for further grant research.

eCivis: Brought to the attention of Town Administration by Commissioner Karukin, this is a
robust electronic system for grant research (www.ecivis.com) . Entering a maximum of ten
search agent criteria, eCivis will electronically notify the Town of potential grants after searching
all Federal, State and foundation grants. The service also maintains a database of available grant
writers and their specialties. Deadline alerts and on-demand project status reports are also
available. The cost is $3,000.00 per year. Please see attachment.

Managing the process: Town Administration will continue to minimize out of pocket expenses
while trying to maximize the grant application success rate,

Page 18



[f Town Commission approval is given to utilize eCivis during the January 18, 2011 Town
Commission Meeting, the $11,000 balance remaining will be support staff efforts to go after
grants and include the use of outside grant writers. We believe that a combination of the eCivis
search engine with staff and outside writers will maximize our potential success while avoiding
the need to recruit additional staff,

Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager

Page 19



What if youi coufd...” - -

eporting, and audfts? .- :
unding 10 0.25%7 0 :

ideadline alerts, and on-demand profect status?
upporl -both departments and CROs

unding to keep services flowing? . -

-

mplement a comprehensive and centralized approach to grant management
~order :1o.-belter. ‘coordinate cross-departmental monitoring, training,
ramalically reduce :_gr'_argt_'ipa”_riqgemt'a_nl__ costs from 5-20% of. total grant
ransform your research, bémmunlcauon. and review process with a slngle
.Blac,es‘_to.se,ar_ch_for,djstilled. refevant, and actionable grant opportunities?
ul grants management on auto-pilot with automated advance notiticalions,

in securing millions of dollars in

/

Top 10 Reasons to Have a Research & Grants Management Software System

You've been dreaming of ways to not perfsh in the hyper-competitive fight for grant dollars and have considered incorporating a grants
Inanagement software system Into your grant active organization. But why should you make this tnvestment? By understanding the

following 10 key reasons, you will no longer havs to say "What if | could...”:

1. Old Ways of Doing Grants are Dead: It's simple, those that innovate wlr_t.'Granl aclive organizatlons that innovate and use the

< best avatlable technologies to research and apply for grants win.

2. Find Grants Easlly: Grantsare hard to find using traditional methods, You need asystem that makes It easy, A grants management
soflware system provides extensive visibilily lo avallable grant funding dollars with a comprehensive database of Federal, Slate,

and Foundation granls that represent blilions of dollars In funding.

3. Make Grants Easy to Analyze and Understand: Analyzing grants to understand eligibility, award, application, complance, and
olher key aspecls is time consuming and difficutt, A grants management soflware system not only streamlines the grant dollar
discovery process and reduces research time by 80%.-90%, but It also provides tens of thousands of annual hours of expert

analysts, summarization, and indexing of grant programs,

4. HKeep Up-to-Date with Changes to Grants: Application dates, amounts, eligiblfily raquirements, elc., all may change from the
inilial publication of a grant, A grants management software system ensures early warning and Umely response to refevan! grant

opportunitles with advanced search, resulls filtering capabilities, and contigtirable real-time emall alerts.

5. Provide Visibllily to Your Qrganization’s Grant Achivities; A grants manaFemenl software system provides leadership with the

information needed to optimize your grani management Investment w
performance indlcators {(KPIs).

th a real-time grants management scgrecard of key

6. Coordinate Cross-Departmental Grant Activities: For most organizations, it Is difflcult, if not impossible, to coordinate gant
efforts across departiments and with outside key stakeholders. Many times, this results in grant conflicts, wasted elforls, and
fackluster performance, A grants management software system saves lime, monely. and frustration associated with manual

ra

processing of previously uncoordinated cross-departmentaf tasks and provides a cen
of activity from research and reward to compliance and aud|t,

lized administration and a life-cycle view

7. Align Grant Activities with Your Organization's Goals: II's tough to meet your slrategic goals when you lack visibility and the
ablllty lo track who fs doing what In your grants organization. The result? Grant activities that ara miss-allgned wilh your
stratogic pursuits. A granls inanagemént soflware system onsures visibility, accountabllity, and afignment of grant acfivily

rolalive to organizational priorities with rellable tracking of grant and project financlals, goals, and performance metrics.

8. Keep the Money You are Awarded: The real work starts after yout win a grant. You must ensure that ?rou are meeting all pioject
EI

and compliance deadiines. If you don't, you face the realily of leaving grant money “on the tab

‘. & grants management

soflware system eliminates the financlal risk of not meeting all application, profect, reporting, and relmbursement deadlines,

9. Build a Winning Graiits Infrastructure: To win at the game of grants, you must have a wianing team and an efficient SUPFO
infrastructure. The chaifenge loday fs that, unless your organization Is already built and running on ali cylinders, you ha

riing
ve to

work quickly to win in today’s hyper-competitive envirenment. A grants management software system builds organizational
competancy and grant managemant process maturity through a collection of teols, resources, trainings, and publications.

Maintafn and Enhance Grants Personnel’s Professional Competencios: From the granls rookie lo the most experience grants
slaffer, everyono benefits from a solid educatlon. A grants manageinent soflware system enables granis professionals o come
up 1o speed quickly on key Issites and hone thelr individual skills,

10

Page 20



Page 21

Federal Grais .

Stale Granls

Foundation Grants

Keyword Search

CFDA # Search

Category Search

Grant Type Search

Eligibility Search

Appﬁcation Bua Search

Matching Type Search

Geo Filter Search

Agency Search

Save Search

Save Grant

Save Grant Alerts

Save Search Alerts

Dalails Roflover

Email Grant

Print Grant

Grant Summary

Very Limited

Financial Summary

Very Limited

Program OFHicer Notes

Prograim Officer Contact Information

NOFA File

Application File

Slandardized Format

Live Search Support

Live Custonier Support

><><><><><><><><><><><><><><x><><><><><><><>.<><><><><><

i :_r.'rr:u




PRELR 3G Doys SomS [TY o5 o1 e W fo HOuDULe T 40 2P0 2 fo 2oumidoIst FRETIHOD 1ou S30p Nend sys fo

A 6521 38 OLOL/5/1 L o PoRRms) mond)

WM WA XL 08 Vel "HO AN ‘TN “ON ‘O W “I V9 I ‘00 ¥ 2y U1 SIqRlieA ARe.ums PRposd RIS 4

ST T LTSN ] UORRD0XD OF 205 (aNs 190.aH0S Fouial v 1

2dko0a4 T o705 v fo wermmapisucs «of ae 220n% smyz g paprea.d Zupsid pup stamposd oy T

000'c  § 3DORId TVIOL
- 5
- %
- 5
- $
- & jRI0£-qRS SINAIDS
- & 4
- s | ovo'e % o] (SAep SSRUISTY U 3UR SUN) SULTRL] WIS Bl popoug (o
o d J . S ond '«
ooy's ¥ I=I01-gng PAPOIY :
- 3 - $ Q Bugoday pue Juswebele)y SRS IS 9ibuUIS 07 Bumodxy g Sunpery o
- sl - $ 0 SpusLL 39foad “spppg oelang Sesmon 25URDM] RBUIS (7 FSRYRBPIMOW INS
0o0E $ | ooo'e & T SURIS UOKRPUNCY DU ', 3IRS ‘[RI9pad ssuso HEUS YRSy TND

d 210 3 d - 011 =Tq

0T0Z “0¢ Joquianop ‘Aepsen) :y3noiys piea 51 230nb sy
T ‘episping
{.MD,) Jiomiay S3URED 203 Uonezond asilg

LOTT6 V2 ‘eropesed ‘006 |5 “PAlY nReed -3 Zere

Page 22



Office of the Town Attorney

MUNICIPAL BUILDING
9293 HARDING AVENUE
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154-3009

Lynn M. Dannheisser
Town Atlorney Telephonie: 305 993-1065

MEMORANDUM
TO: Town Commission
FROM: Lynn M. Dannheisser, Town Attorney

CC: Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager
Debra E. Eastman, M.M.C., Town Clerk

DATL: January 18, 2011

SUBJECT: Town Attorney Monthly Update for January 2011

The following Qrdinances and Resolutions have been prepared (and/or reviewed and researched)
or other advice rendered regarding the issues contained in them. In the case where agreements are
attached, those contracts have also been drafted and/or reviewed and revised this month:

Ordinances:

1. Curb Cuts
2. Boat Parking
3. Outside Employment

Resolutions:
1. Debris Monitoring Agreement
2. FDLE Grant )
3. Mutual Aid Agreement with Aventura
4, Mutual Aid Agreement with North Miami
5. Reappropriation of Legal Department Funds
6. Code Enforcement Resolution —Version A & Version B
7. Retention of Qutside Counsel
8. Police Confiscation Funds
9. Work Authorization Number 41 With Calvin, Giordano Authorizing the

Preparation Of Construction Plans For Surfside Infrastructure
Improvements For Dry Sewer Line

1

Page 23


deastman
Typewritten Text
3D


10. Work Authorization Number 42 With Calvin, Giordano Authorizing
Construction Administration, Construction Inspection and Engineering
During Construction of the Water, Sewer, Storm Drainage Project

11. Work Authorization Number 43 With Calvin, Giordano Authorizing the
Public Information Program for the Infrastructure Rehabilitation Project

12, Work Authorization Number 45 With Calvin, Giordano Authorizing A
Topographic Survey On Roads

13. Work Authorization Number 46 With Calvin, Giordano Authorizing the
Pavement Restoration Plan

14, Honor Commending Rev. Dr. Priscilla Felinsky White for service to
Church By the Sea of Bal Harbour

Planning & Zoning Board:

The Town Attorney has met with the Town Manager and Planners for follow-up to address issues
relating to the Special Commission Meeting held Jointly with the Design Review Board on
December 9, 2010, The Joint Committee voted to accept the recommendations of the Joint Report
as amended to include the consideration of parking and/or accessory uses to be included in H-30C.

The amendatory legislation has been researched and prepared by the Planners and this Office for
consideration by the Planning and Zoning Board at the January meeting and several meetings have
been had with respect to these items.

P & 7 meeting held on December 16, 2010 included the following items:

DRB

9480 Harding Avenue — Sign

9480 Byron Avenue — Garage Conversion

LPA

Curb Cuts

Psychic Reading and Consultation as a Permitted Use Ordinance
P & 7 Discussion Items

Boats

The Office has also worked with the Town Manager re: creation of improvements to overall vision
to the Town including downtown planning, streetscape issues and the like.

Meetings have been held with planners, the Town Manager, the property owners and their counsel
regarding resolution of outstanding issues related to the proposed hotel for 9200 Collins Avenue.

Work has also been done relative to the pending sale of the Beach House propetty.

The sign application for the psychic consultation business has been recently submitted for review
and comment by the planners, attorney and will be prepared for hearing at the DRB in February.

Building Departinent/Code Enforcement:

Pursuant to the December 2010 Town Commission request, the Town Attorney prepared two
Resolutions (Version A and Version B) authorizing the Town Manager to appoint Code
Enforcement Officers for the Town who may include Law Enforcement Officers.

2

Page 24



The Town Attorney continues to work with the Building Official relating to historic preservation
issues, issuance of zoning permits under the current zoning code, parking lot requirements, monitor
FEMA violations, continues to give advice and handle calls from staff and residents relative to
Community Center issues, and the feral cat concerns.

Personnel Appeals Board (“PAB”):

Continuing monitoring, meetings, call and advice relative to the investigation arising from the
appeal of termination of Jose J, Perea, Review and comment on the proposed Last Chance
Agreement and potential waiver of claims.

Human Resources Department:

The Town Attorney has worked with the Town Manager and Human Resource director on several
issues relating to Town personnel and policies and procedures,

Finance Department:

Review and analysis of Financial Advisor Contract and supporting documents.

Police Department: strategize, analyze and review with Police various issues including:
Red light camera video screening

Privacy issues related to surveillance and publication of same

Public Works:

Assist and advise Acting Public Works Director on several issues.

Parks and Recreation:

Photo/Film permitting and concession stand issues.

Tourist Bureau:

Analysis and advice re Tourist Bureau Downtown Development issues.

Community Center:

Review issues relative to Community Center and parking requirements.

Special Matters:

Analysis and continued research of historic preservation tax issue.
Parking Trust Fund; review of other cities handling of this issue

Advice relative to Maranon property resolution and other potential property acquisitions.

3

Page 25



Litigation:

John Davis v. Town of Surfside Case No. 07-17286 CA 08, Circuit Court of the Eleventh Judicial
Circuit in and for Miami-Dade County, Florida. This case has been consolidated with a previous
case filed by a former sergeant in the Town’s police department. Settlement discussions have been
unfruitful, Non-Jury Trial has been scheduled for March 14, 2011. Trial preparation is ongoing.

Candy Miller v Suifside  Case No. 10- 49676 filed in Circuit Court of the Eleventh Judicial Circuit
in and for Miami-Dade County, Florida. This case alleges the Town has prohibited Candy Miller
from operating a business and revoked her occupation license for failure to disclose her occupation
engaging in astrological consultation, tarot card reading, psychic reading and palmistry. Per the
Settlement Agreement approved at the November 9, 2010 Commission meeting, we have amended
the code to allow psychic reading and consultation as a permitted use in SD-B40 (Downtown
Business) District as a second floor use and subject to all other regulations. Ms. Miller’s business
application has been approved, her business tax receipt has been issued and she has submitted a
sign application for approval before the design review board. This case may be dismissed by
Plaintiff’s counsel by the time you receive this report.

Young Israel of Bal Harbour, Inc. v. Town of Surfside Civil Action No., 1:10-cv-24392 in the
United States District Court for the Southern District of Florida. On December 10, 2010, Young
Israel served a complaint alleging the Town Zoning Code imposes a substantial burden on Young
Israel in violation of the Religious Land Use and Institutionalized Persons Act of 2000
(“RLUIPA). Young Israel is asking the Court to grant the following: a preliminary and permanent
injunction against the Town and to enjoin the Town from taking any action to prevent, hinder or
interfere in any manner with construction of the proposed synagogue; a permanent injunction
ordering the Town to adopt amendments to the Town Zoning Code and to issue permits and
licenses as are necessary to permit construction of the proposed synagogue; a judgment for
$5,000,000 plus interest and costs for actual and punitive damages; a judgment for attorney’s fees;
and any further relief the Court deems just and proper.

The Town Attorney has reviewed, researched and analyzed the counts of the complaint,
recommended outside counsel and met with said counsel in preparation for meeting with the Town
of Surfside Commission. On Thursday, January 6, 2011 at 6:30 p.m, the Town Attorney and
proposed outside counsel met in a special executive (Attorney-Client) Session to discuss the
litigation strategy on this issue. The Town Commission has decided to vigorously defend against
this claim and this Office is assisting in the preparation of this case.

Hapuarachchi v Surfside Miami -Dade Case No. (F98-450) Hapuarachchi filed for a re-hearing of
the Court’s order denying her motion for return of property. The Court requires Ms. Hapuarachchi
to pay a fee to reopen the underlying case before it will consider her most recent Motion,

Florida League of City Cases:

We monitor, coordinate witnesses from our staff, and confer with League counsel on these cases
that are covered by the FMIT:

Warren Blum v. Town of Surfside Case No. 02-19134 CA 08

This action commenced in 2001 against the Town, former Town Manager, Rodriquez and former
Police Chief, Boemler. Blum, a former police officer alleges breach of contract, violation of

4

Page 26



policeman’s bill of rights and fraud in the inducement. A Calendar Call was scheduled for October
4, 2010 and Judge Cardonne-Ely granted Plaintiff's motion for continuance and removed the case
from the trial calendar, The Judge indicated that the case would be reset for trial sometime in
2011. We await a new trial order. Pursuant to the FMIT policy, the Town is responsible for only
the $5,000 deductible. FMLA counsel and the Town Attorney’s office have been in frequent
contact to discuss this matter and as of this date, no settlement has been reached, NO CHANGE.

Dina Agin v. Town of Surfside Case No. 07-41974 CA 30

Dina Agin filed a complaint secking damages for injuries allegedly arising from a trip and fall
accident due to a defective condition on the property/premises/sidewalk near the corner of o6t
Street and Bay Drive in the Town of Surfside. League counsel has informed our office that the
hearing on Plaintiff’s motion to compel DOT’s responses to discovery, motion to special set the
case for trial and the Plaintiffs second partial motion for summary judgment was cancelled and
will be rescheduled. NO CHANGE.

Piedad Uejbe and Americo Wehbe: Claims by Piedad Uejbe and Americo Wehbe are filed
pursuant to Florida Statute 768.28. These claims are currently under pre-suit investigation by the
Florida League of Cities in accordance with the Town’s insurance policy and subject to the
attorney-client privilege, It appears the primary aliegations in the claims arise from an arrest of both
Claimants by the Surfside Police Department on September 27, 2007. This office is working with
the Police Department and Florida League of Cities to sort out the facts. Investigation is on-going,

Research Issues:

Postmark as Date Of Acceptance for utility payments
Lot Aggregation

Red Light Camera Video Streaming

Charter School Land Use Regulations

Continued monitoring of legislation out of Tallahassee and Miami Dade County.

The December outside counsel invoices are attached per the Vice Mayor’s request. The entries that
are privileged are redacted.

Page 27



Lewis, Stroud & Deutsch, PL.

1900 Glades Road
Suite 251
Boca Raton, FL. 33431
Tel 561-826-2800 Fax 561-826-2828

D tigs

//H /1

Lynn Dannheisser

Town Attorney, Town of Surfside
9293 Harding Aveune

Surfside FL 33154

USA

In Reference To:Elizabeth Bankes v. Town of Surfside Case No.: 10-24860 CA22

Our File No.: 61000
Matter: Hotel Zoning

For Professional Services Rendered:

January 03, 2011
Invoice

Invoice # 2715

Federal ID #
20-338-5521

Hours __ Amount

12/612010 NES Telephone conference with Mr. Spenser and Ms. Dannheisser,; followup 1.00 200.00
conference with Ms. Dannheisser and Town Attorney regarding response to
Mr. Spenser's latest [etter.
121712010 NES Draft correspondence to Mr. Spenser; transmit to Ms. Dannheisser for her 0.60 120.00
review and comments
12/8/2010 NES Finalize correspondence to Mr. Spenser after review of comments by Ms. 0.80 160.00
Dannheisser; respond to requests from Mr. Spenser
12/23/2010 NES Telephone conferences with town planner 0.30 60.00
12/28/2010 NES Review correspondence from Ms. Dannheisser; review code and respond 0.30 60.00
Total professional services rendered 3.00 $600.00
Disbursements Incurred:
12/15/2010 JS  Westlaw for November, 2010 33.42
12/30/2010 JS  Copying cost for December, 2010 3.50
Total Disbursements Incurred: $36.92
Total amount of this bill $636.92
Previous balance $1,323.80
Accaunts receivable transactions.
12/27/2010 Payment - Thank You No. 083288 ($1,323.80)
Total payments and adjustments ($1,323.80)
Balance due

Page 28

== LRSI S ——

561-826-2800

$636.92




Lynn Dannheisser Page 2

Invoice Summary
Name Hours Rate Amount
Nancy E. Stroud 3.00 200.00 $600.00

Page 29



MLTCHELL BIERMAN, P.A.
NINA L, BONISKE, P.A,
MITCHELL J, BURNSTEIN, P.A.
JAMLE ALAN COLE, P.A.
STEPHEN J. HELF MAN, P.A,
GILBERTO PASTORIZA, P.A.
MICHAEL S, PCPOK, P.A,
JOSEPH H. SEROTA, R.A,
SUSAN L. TREVARTHEN, PA.
RICHARD JAY WEISS, RPA.
DAVID M. WOLPIN, P.A.

DANJEL L. ABBOTT
AARQON BEHAR

GARY L. BROWN
IGNACIO G, DEL VALLE
ALAN L. GABRIEL
DOUGLAS R. GONZALES
EDWARD G. GUEDES
JONATHAN Z, KURRY
MATTHEW H. MANDEL

ALEXANDER L. PALENZUELA-MAUR]

ANTHONY L. RECIO
BRETT J. SCHNEIDER
CLIFFORD A, SCHULMAN
LAURA K. WENDELL

Lynn Dannheisser, Esq.

Town Attorney

Town of Surfside
9293 Harding Avenue
Surfside, FL 33154

Dear Lynn:

WEIss SEROTA HELFMAN
PastOorRIiZA COLE & Bowiskzr, P.L.

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

A PROFESSIONAL LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY
INCLUDING PROFESSIONAL ASSQCIATIONS

MIAMI-DADE OFFICE

2525 PONCE DE LEON BOQULEVARD

SUITE 700

CORAL GABLES, FLORIDA 33134

TELEPHONE 305-854-08B800
FACSIMILE 305-854-2323
WWW WSH-LAW.COM

BROWARD OFFICE

200 EAST BROWARD BOULEVARD * SUITE 1900
FORT LAUDERDALE, FLORIDA 33301
TELEPHONE 954-763-4242 * FACSIMILE 954-764-7770

*OF COUNSEL

December 17, 2010

R

o

pore”
Ve % ’/"”//

LOR| ADELSON®

LILLIAN M. ARANGO
BROOKE P. DOLARA
RAQUEL ELEJABARRIETA
CHAD 5. FRIEBHAN
OLIVER GILBERT

R. BRIAN JOHNSON
JOHN J. KENDRICK 11l
HARLENE SILVERN KENNEDY'
KAREN LIEBERMAN?
JOHANNA M, LUNDGREN
ALEIDA MARTINEZ MOLINA®
KATHRYN M. MEHAFFEY
MATTHEW PEARL

JOHN J, QUICK

AMY J, SANTIAGO
DAMIEL A, SEIGEL

GAIL D. SEROTA"
JONATHAN C. SHAMRES
ESTRELLITA S. SIBILA
ALISON F. SMITH
ANTHONY C. SOROKA
EDUARDO M. SOTO
JOANNA G, THGMSON
MICHELLE ©, VOS

PETER D, WALDMAN"
JAMES E, WHITE

DEREK R. YOUNG
SAMUEL |, ZUSKIND

Enclosed you will find invoices for services rendered for the month of November

2010. Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions.

As always, thank you for your continued confidence in our Firm.

Jiw
Enclosure

Page 30

Sincerely,




Town of Surfside, Florida T .
9293 Harding Avenue ' - CoL
Surfside, FL 33154

WEISS SEROTA HELFMAN
PASTORIZA COLE & BONISKE, P.L.

2525 Ponce de Leon Boulevard
Suite 700

Coral Gables, Florida 33134
305-854-0800

Fax 305-854-2323 TR O

Tax ID No, 20-8112403 sl -

CLIENT: 0286 - Town of Surfside, Flonda ‘ \
Re: 003 General Labor o ey
o PR Y . P
For Profcg‘g?éioﬁdl?’S’e ces Rendered )
Date Services Hours Amount
11/09/10 re Telephone Conference With Mr. Allen Regarding 0.20 43,56
Status Of¢SEIND . <2ve
11111/10 re Determine Possible Issues With Investigation 0.40 87.13
Concernin
1111610 re Telephone Conference With Mr. Allen Regarding 0.20 43.56
Status Of Investigation
11/19/10 re Review And Analyze Preliminary Report On 1.20 261.40
Investigation Concerning QiR Draft
Correspondence TodjiJll Re Commencement
Of Investigation By Town
11/22/10 bjs Review And Revise Draft Notice Of IAGE NSNS ©.20 43.56
11/22110 re Review Correspondence Re \[ N 0.30 65.35
Administrative Leave; Draft Correspondence Re
Same
Summary of Services
Rate Hours Amount
re Raquel Elejabarrieta - Associate 217.80 0.40 87.12
re Raquel Elejabarrieta - Associate 217.82 0.40 87.13
re Raquel Elejabarrieta - Associate 217.83 1.50 326.75
bis Brett J. Schneider - Shareholder 217.80 0.20 43.56
Total Professional Services 2.50 $544.56

Page 31



Client Ref: 0286 - 003
Invoice # 124243

For Professional Services

For Disbursements Incurred

Total this Invoice

Past Due Balance

Total Balance Due

Page 32

Invoice Summary

December 16, 2010
Page 2

544.56

0.00

$544.56

$108.92

$653.48




WEISS SEROTA HELFMAN

PASTORIZA COLE & BONISKE, P.1.

2525 Ponce de Leon Boulevard
Suite 700

Coral Gables, Florida 33134
305-854-0800

Fax 305-854-2323 IR EVS TS R I
. TaxIDNo.20-8112403  bi/v7 L
Town of Surfside, Florida AT e r-De%:e‘_ng’etflf;jﬁj, 2010
9293 Harding Avenue I L I U <1 jlnvoide # 124205
Surfside, FL 33154 SRR RTINS0 S S L N
CLIENT: 0286 - Town of Surfside, Florida; " .
Re: 052 RLUIPA Issues
For Professional Services Rendered
Date Services Hours Amount
11/15/10  slt Review Files and Draft Correspondence; Prepare for  1.10 239,62
Meeting with Town Attorney, Town Manager and
Mayor; Search for Information on Potential Opposing
* Counsel
11/16/10 slt Prepare For And Meet With Town Attorney, Town 1.50 326.76

Manager And Mayor Re |ssues; Draft
Correspondence Re Tenth Circuit Case And Further
Developments; FollowUp e

11/18/10 slt L
PR
~Setflernens ‘
?ﬂ’l 11/22/10 sit Review Recent Case Re Limitation Or Exclusion 0.30 65.35
Clause; Draft Related Correspondence; Confer With
Town Planner Re Nature Of information Needed Re

Other Synagogues
Summary of Services

Rate Hours Amount
sit Susan L. Trevarthen - Shareholder 217.83 0.30 65.35
slt Susan L. Trevarthen - Shareholder 217.84 2.60 566.38
st Susan L. Trevarthen - Shareholder 217.85 0.40 87.14
Total Professional Services 3.30 $718.87

Invoice Summary

For Professional Services 718.87
For Dishursements Incurred 0.00
Total this Invoice $718.87

(23N

Page 33




GRAYROBINSON

Attorneys At Law
Suite 1400
301 E. Pine Street
Post Office Box 3068
Orlando, Florida 32802
Telephone (407) 843-8880
Federal 1D # 59-1300132

Lynn M. Dannheisser, Esq. )

Town of Surfside Remittance Address:

9293 Harding Avenue P.O. Box 3068

Surfside, FL 33154 Orlando, Florida 32802-3068

Attorney: Zelkowitz, Steven W

Statement of Account as of December 8, 2010
For Client Account No.: 812106

Invoice Invoice Mat Matter Amount Amount Balance Due
Number  Date # Name Billed Received :
10125742 12/08/10 2 9540 Collins Avenne Parking Area $1,237.50 $0.00 $1,237.50
Totals: $1,237.50 $0.00 $1,237.50
0-30 Days 31-60 Days 61-90 Days 91+days Balance Due
$1,237.50 .$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,237.50

Note: Payments received after the statement date will be reflected on your next statement,

Page 34



GRAYROBINSON

Attorneys At Law
Suite 1400
301 E. Pine Street
Post Office Box 3068
Orlando, Florida 32802

Telephone (407) 843-8880
Federal ID # 59-1300132

Lynn M, Dannheisser, Esq. December 8, 2010

Town of Surfside FILE # 812106 - 2
9293 Harding Avenue

Surfside, FL 33154

Statement # 10125742
Re: 9540 Collins Avenue Parking Area Expansion and Improvements Project

This summary includes all transactions on the above matter processed up to and including the
date of the last transaction shown on this invoice. Any transactions, including credits or receipts
processed after that date will be reflected on a future statement,

CURRENT FEES: $1,237.50

CURRENT DISBURSEMENTS: $0.00

CURRENT BALANCE DUE; $1,237.50
0753 REMITTANCE COPY

Please return this remittance copy with your payment for proper allocation.
PAYMENT IS DUE UPON RECEIPT

Page 35



Fees

11/15/10  SWZ Prepare Price Form; exchange correspondence.
11/29/10 SWZ Continue drafting exhibits including proposal

bond form; coniract execution form and

certificate as to corporate principal.
NAME HOURS RATE
Zelkowitz, Steven W 550  $225.00

Current Fees:
Disbursements:
Description
Current Disbursements
Page 2

Page 36

2,70 $ 607.50
2.80 $630.00

AMOUNT

$ 1,237.50

7 $1,237.50

Amount

 $0.00




/;?:-:_ _f_':\.s‘i;‘\\
fem samnor NG

o)
1D & \:"

yf(w_i 2

Danlel Dietch
Mayor

Joe Graubaori
Vice Mayer

Marta Olchyk
Commissioner

Michael Karukin
Commissioner

Edward Kopelman
Comenissioner

Roger M, Cariten
Town Manager

Page 37

3E

TOWN OF SURFSIDE

9293 Harding Avenue

© Municipal Building Pag'el
9293 Harding Avenue _ Town of Surfside
' Surfside, Florida 33154 Projects Progress Report

(305) 861-4863
{305) 861-1302

TOWN OF SURFSIDE
PROJECTS PROGRESS REPORT
JANUARY, 2011

. Community Center — The roof slab was poured in late December. This

concrete pour required 540 cubic yards, or 54 truck loads, of concrete to
complete. The roof slab will need to cure in the forms unti the concrete reaches
a specified strength. The forms for the roof slab and support framing will be
removed entirely after fifteen days of curing has occurred. After the forms and
shoring have been removed work on the glass exterior of the building will begin.
Work on the Activity Pool began in December and will continue into January.
The Activity Pool has been excavated, plumbed and the Contractor is now
installing structural steel.

. Planning and Community Development — Staff transmitted the Capital

Improvements Element update, which was adopted on November 9, 2010, to the
Department of Community Affairs (DCA) on November 18, 2010, DCA found
the CIE in compliance with the State Statutes and issued the Notice of Intent on
December 30, 2010. Staff also prepared ordinances relating to changes for boats
and curb cuts on lots resulting from the code hearing in August, which were
presented to the Planning and Zoning Board on December 16, 2010. Staff is
preparing the ordinance text for the zoning changes resulting from the December
9, 2010 Joint Meeting. Planning staff continues to answer general zoning calls
and emails from the public and to review building permits for conformance with
the zoning code.

. Website, Information Technology, TV Broadcasts - The Town has ordered

three network switches to replace the switches currently installed that belong to
Calvin, Giordano & Associates (CGA). The IT Department investigated the
possibility of adding AT&T’s U-Verse service to the broadcast feed and we are
continuing to work with the Town Manager Roger Carlton to determine the cost
and possibility for making the town channel available for U-Verse broadcast. The
Communications Committee is meeting with the Town Clerk to develop new
ideas for the website and the electronic communication used by the Town. CGA
will be modifying the RFP for the new phone system based on the absence of a
conduit installed between Town Hall and the Community Center. The RFP for
replacement of the front office copier has been provided to the Town Clerk. IT
staff is gathering quotes for wireless lapel microphones for the commissioners to
use for meetings, as instructed by the Town Clerk. The RFP for the Voice Over
Internet Protocol (phone replacement) as funded in the FY 10/11 budget has been
completed and will be advertised during January, 2011.


deastman
Typewritten Text
3E


Page 2
Town of Surfside
Projects Progress Report

4. Public Utilities / Engineering —

Stormwater System

Construction plans and specifications — 100% complete. Submitted for City review on 11/18/10 with
commeits expected soon,

Permits — All permits obtained except contractor DERM permit and contractor FDEP well permif.
Construction schedule — Advertisement goal of 02/9/11 with anticipated construction duration goal of

15 months. CGA and staff are studying the option of an “early bonus system” to achieve this
ambitious schedule,

Grant status - FDEP $873,500 — In place
FDEP $125,000 — In place
FDEP $100,000 —In place
FDEP $2,949,550 - In process.
SFWMD $570,000 — In process

Sanitary Sewer Collection System

Construction plans and specifications — 95% complete for collection system upgrades and sewage lift
station refurbishment. Submitted for City review on 11/18/10 with comments expected soon

Permits — WASAD approval pending City approved plans.

Construction schedule — Advertisement goal of 02/9/11 with anticipated construction duration goal of
15 months, CGA and staff are studying the option of an “early bonus system” to achieve this
ambitious schedule.

Water Distribution System

Construction plans and specifications — 95% complete. Submitted for City review on 11/18/10 with
comments expected soon.

Permits — WASAD and DERM approved. HRS pending; response expected by 2/1/2011.
Consiruction schedule — Advertisement goal of 02/9/11 with anticipated construction duration goal of
I5 months. CGA and staff are studying the option of an “early bonus system” to achieve this

ambitious schedule,

Grant status - FDEP $829,000 — In place

Page 38



Page 3
Town of Surfside
Projects Progress Repont

Stormwater Master Maintenance

The stormwater drainage system is being cleaned and maintained on a yearly basis as required by the
National Pollution Discharge Elimination System Permit. Repairs and replacement program coincide
with the Florida Department of Environmental Protection Stormwater project and grants

Florida Department of Transportation Local Agency Program

CGA assisted the Town with the Florida Department of Transportation Local Agency Program
(LAP), which allows access to additional funding within the State right of ways, such as the
replacement of handicap ramps, bus stop pads and solar lights along 92" Street between Harding and
Collins Avenue. This project is under construction with no matching funds required from the Town.

5. Neighborhood Improvements - CGA prepared initial cost summaries and preliminary strategies
for implementing a sfreet treef/tree canopying program for the Town. The goal is to enhance the
quality of the residential districts by employing the benefits of street trees, including added
property values, shade, and micro-climate/heat island impacts. The provision of street trees have
been conceptualized so that they also provide for opportunities with traftic calming, particularly
at the street corners and at the mid-blocks, so as to further the livability of the streets and
potentially protect both pedestrians and children who may be playing, bicycling or transiting in
the street. The initial, suggested strategy sceks to use trees as a neighborhood wayfinding, and
community branding element, where specific trees would be used as typical plantings on north-
south streets, different from those east-west and potentially flowering trees at the intersections,
These, essentially, will constitute the fundamentals of a tree master plan that seeks to continue
and further the neighborhood enhancement goals expressed in the community charrette document
and already begun through zoning and design guidelines regulation adoptions. The approach will
be further developed pending a walk-though with Town Staff to assess the existing conditions,
existing constraints, and potential opportunities. The project will be presented to the Town
Commission before the bid award for the water/sewer/storm drain project is awarded and will be
implemented if funds are available in the bond issue.

Page 39



Commission Communication

Agenda ltem # 3G
Agenda Date: January 18, 2011
Subject: Renewal of the Disaster Debris Monitoring Services Contract

Background: In October 2008, O’Brien’s Response Management Inc., was awarded a
competitively bid contract with the Town to provide disaster debris monitoring services.
Fortunately, it has not been necessary to utilize their services. Due to an oversight by
Staff it was discovered that the contract was not renewed in a timely manner and had
lapsed. Town staff recommends that the contract be renewed for a period of two (2)
additional years until October 2012. (Attachment A)

Analysis: N/A

Budget Impact: As services are rendered in accordance with the fee schedule in the
previous contract. The prices from the previous contract have been renewed at the
same level. (Attachment B)

Staff Impact: None

Recommendation: It is recommended that the Surfside Town Commissicn approve
the two (2) year renewal contract for disaster debris monitoring services with O'Brien’s
Response Management Inc. it is critically important that this service be available well in
advance of a storm.

Al Coge

JohAn Di Censo Roger M. Carlton
Assistant Chief Town Manager

Page 40


deastman
Typewritten Text
3G


RESOLUTION NO. 2011

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION
OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA
APPROVING THE CONTRACT RENEWAL WITH
O’BRIEN’S RESPONSE MANAGEMENT, INC,
FOR TWO YEARS; AUTHORIZING THE TOWN
MANAGER AND TOWN ATTORNEY TO
IMPLEMENT THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF
THE CONTRACT RENEWAL; AUTHORIZING
THE TOWN MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE
CONTRACT RENEWAL; AND PROVIDING FOR
AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the Town of Surfside (the “Town”) awarded O’Brien’s Response
Management Inc. a contract for disaster debris monitoring services; and

WHEREAS, O’Brien’ Response Management Inc. has been providing debris
monitoring services for the Town since 2008; and

WHEREAS, O’Brien’s Response Management Inc. has the experience and expertise
necessary to provide these services; and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the Town to approve the Contract Renewal in
substantial form with O’Brien’s Response Management to provide disaster debris monitoring for
two (2) additional years,

NOW, THERE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Recitals. The above recitals are true and correct and incorporated into this
Resolution by this reference.

Section 2. Approval of Contract Renewal. The Contract Renewal between O’Brien’s
Response Management and the Town of Surfside to provide disaster debris monitoring services,
a copy of which is attached as Exhibit “A”, together with such non-material changes as may be
acceptable to the Town Manager and approved as to form and legality by the Town Attorney, is
approved,

Section 3. Authorization of Town Officials. The Town Manager and/or his designee

and the Town Attorney are authorized to take all actions necessary to implement the terms and
conditions of the Contract Renewal.

Page 41



Section 4. Authorization of Fund Expenditure, Notwithstanding the limitations
imposed upon the Town Manager pursuant to the Town’s Purchasing Procedures Ordinance, the
Town Manager is authorized to expend funds to implement the terms and conditions of the
Contract Renewal,

Section 5. Execution of Agreement, The Town Manager is authorized to execute the
Contract Renewal on behalf of the Town, to execute any required agreements and/ot documents
to implement the terms and conditions of the Contract Renewal and to execute any extensions
and/or amendments, subject to the approval as to form and legality by the Town Attorney.

Section 6, Effective Date. This resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 18" day of January, 2011.

Motion by Commissioner , second by Commissioner

FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION

Commissioner Michael Karukin
Commissioner Edward Kopelman
Commissioner Marta Olchyk
Vice Mayor Joseph Graubart
Mayor Daniel Dietch

ARRN

Daniel Dietch, Mayor
ATTEST:

Debra E. Eastman, MMC
Town Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND
%‘ SUFFICIENCY FOR THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY:

MO

{¥nn M. Dannheisser
Town Attorney

Page 42



EXHIBIT A
ATTACHMENT A

RENEWAL TO THE DISASTER DEBRIS MONITORING SERVICES CONTRACT

This Renewal to the Disaster Debris Monitoring Services Contract is entered into by and between the Town

33

of Surfside, Florida (“Town™), and O’Brien’s Response Management Inc. (“O’Brien’s”), cach of which may be
referred to individually as “Party” or collectively as the “Parties”.

WHEREAS, the Town and Solid Resources, Inc. entered into a Contract for Disaster Debitis Monitoring
Services effective October 13, 2008 (“Contract”);

WHEREAS, Solid Resources, Inc. merged by operation of law into O’Brien’s effective January 1, 2010, and
FBrien’s assumed all of the legal obligations of Solid Resources, Inc.; and

WHEREAS, the Contract expired on October 12, 2010, and the Parties desire to renew the Contract for a
petiod of two (2) years.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Parties agree to the following:
f. T'he Patties agree that the above-referenced recitals are true and cotrect, and are incorporated herein.

2. The Parties aggee that the effective date of this Renewal is October 13, 2010, and the Contract shall
extend for a petiod of two (2) additional years untl October 12, 2012.

3. The foregoing terms and conditions are hereby incorporated into the Contract. In the event of any
conflict or ambiguity between the Contract and the Renewai, the Renewal shall control.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties below agree to the foregoing terms and conditions.

Town of Surfside, Florida O’Brien’s Response Management Inec.
By: : By:

Title: Title:

Date: Date:

Page 43



ATTACHMENT B

.
oy

M

CONTRACT
For the Provision of
DISASTER DEBRIS MONITORING SERVICES
Between
‘TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA
And

SOLID RESOURCES, INC.

Dated: ‘ 0-13-0 5

CONTRACT FOR THE PROVISION
OF DISASTER DEBRIS MONITORING SERVICES

"This Contract fot the Provision of Disaster Debris Monitoring Services (“Contract™) is entered into this
day of , 2008 (“BEffective Date™), by and between the Town of Surfside, Florida (“Town™) and Solid
Resoutces, Inc. (“Contractor” or “SRI?), each of which may be referred to individually as “Party” or collectively as
the “Pardes”. ' '

The Parties agree to the following:

”

i. Engagement. The Town hereby engages Contractor, and Contractor hereby accepts such
engagement, to provide Disaster Debris Monitoring Services (as defined herein) in accordance with the terms, and
subject to the conditions, of this Contract.

2. Setvices/Scope of Work, Duting the Term (as defined herein), the Contractor shall provide the
Town with disaster debris monitoring services that shall include those services described in Attachment “A”, which is

Page 44



i S
<%

incorporated herein (“Disaster Debris Monitoring Services” o “Sexvices”) in addition to other professional service
as desctibed in the original SRI proposal dated June 30, 2008, incorporated by reference herein. The Town shal
create a scope of work when it desites to purchase from the Contract, and the scope of work shall be incorporatec
into a task order that shall be issued to Contractor (“Task Oxder™). The Task Order shall set forth 2 timetable for the
Services, the compensation in accordance with the Contract, and any special conditions.

3, Term, The term of this Contract shall commence on the Bffective Date, and shall be in effect for ¢
petiod of two (2) years from the Effective Date (“Term”), unless otherwise terminated eatlier as provided hetein. Ai
the end of the Term, the Parties may mutually agree to renew the Contract provided the renewal is in writing and
signed by both Parties.

4. Independent Contractor. It is expressly acknowledged by the Parties that Contractor is an
“independent contractor” and nothing contained in this Contract is mtended, ot shall be construed, to create a

partnership between the Parties, to cause ecither Party to be responsible in any way for the debts, liabilities, or
obligations of the other Party, or to constitute an employes-employee relationship between the Parties.

5. Compensation, The Town shall pay Contractor for rendering Services upon the satisfactory
completion of each work assignment as accepted and approved by the Town. The compensation for each work
assignment shall be in accordance with the fee schedule in Attachment “B”, which is incorporated herein. The
compensation for Services may not be modified, unless otherwise agreed upon by the Parties in wtiting. The
estimated hours required to complete each work assignment shall be itemized by task and total ime. The Town shall
tender payment to Contractor upon request by Contractor as work progresses. The payment shall be made upon
receipt of an invoice (“Invoice™) from Contractor, and in ‘compliance with Section 218.70, E.S., otherwise known as
the “Florida Prompt Payment Act”. The Invoice shall contain the Contract number, and the Task Order number.
The Town may request, and the Contractor shall provide to the Town, any information that is reasonable and
necessary to verify any Task Order placed under the Contract. Unless as otherwise agreed to by the Parties in writing,
no additional expenses shall be charged to the Town for rendering of Services.

6. Insurance, During the Tetm, Contractor agtees to maintain at its sole cost and expense, a policy of
commercial general liability insurance with limits of not less than $500,000 per occutrence, and workers®
compensation in accordance with statutory limits as requited by law. PFurther, Contractor agtees to maintain
automobile liability insurance with limits of not less than $500,000 pet occurtence; $500,000 per accident for bodily
injury; and $500,000 per accident for property damage. The Contractor agrees to submit to the ‘Town, priot to the
signing of the Contract, a certificate of insurance naming the Town as an additional insured,

7. Netice, All notices from the Contractor to the ‘Town, or from Town to the Contractor must be in
writing, and, shall be deemed duly served if mailed by U.S. mail, e-mailed, or faxed to the other Party at the following:

Town: Town of Surfside, Florida
Gary Word
Town Manager
9293 Harding Avenue
Surfside, Florida 33154
Telephone: (305) 993-1051
Fax Number: (305) 993-5097

Contractor:  Solid Resources, Inc.
Gary Stankovich, President

Page 45

™2



2201 Cantu Court

Suite 119

Sarasota, Florida 34232

Telephone: (941) 379-8100

Fax Number: (941) 379-8113

E-mail: gstankovich@solid-resources.com

The Patties may change the above addresses or fax numbers at any time upon giving the other Part
written notice.

Termination.

8.1 For Cause.

8.1.1 Tfailure to Perform. The Town may fetminate the Contract if (1) Contractor fails to
perform under the terms of this Contract, (2) Town provides Contractor with a written notice of the
default, and (3) Contractor fails to cure the default within thirty (30) days. Upon termination, the
Contractor shall continne work on any Task Orders not tesminated. Contractoy shall not be liable
for any excess costs if the failute to perform the Contract arises from events completely beyond the
control of, and without the fault ot negligence of, the Contractor.

8.1.2 Banktuptc;z[lnsolvencg. The Town may terminate the Contract by providing written
notice to the Contractor in the event the Contractos files any petition or proceeding for bankruptcy

relief, or is adjudicated to be bankrupt o insolvent or fails to pay just debts as ordinarily due.

8.1.3 Town Vendor List. If the Contract is terminated for cause, the Town shall remove
the name of the Contractor from the Town’s vendor list.

82  Without Camse. The Town may terminate this Contract without cause by providing
Contractor with 7 days written notice of the termination,

8.3  Effects of Tenmination, Upon receipt of any notice of termination, Contractor shall
discontinue providing Services except as otherwise provided in Section 8.1.1. To the extent that the
termination of this Contract is not due to Contractor’s breach of its obligations uader the Contract,
Town shall teimburse Contractor for all Services properly furnished in accordance with the
requirements of this Contract up and through the date of the notice of termination (or such other
time specified in the notice). Notwithstanding any other provisions in the Contract to the contrary,
the Contractor shall have no further obligations under this Contract after the effective date of the

termination,

Indemmification Ziﬁabﬂigy.

9.1 Contractor agrees to indemnify and hold harmless, and pay on behalf of the Town, for any
liability and/or legal costs arising out of claims and litigation related to the rendering of Services,
including any actions that may arise from allepations regarding determinations of appropriateness or
Inapproptiateness of care or any acts, errors, or omissions telated to the Services, by Contractor and
its officers, partners, agents, or employees; provided, however, that Contractor shall not indemnify

Page 46 3



for that portion of any loss or damages caused by the negligent or intentional acts or wrongf
omissions of the Town, and its officers, partnets, agents, or employees.

9.2 For all claims against Contractor under any individual Task Order, and regardless of the
basis on which the claim is made, the Contractor’s liability under 2 purchase otder for dite:
damages shall be limited to the greater of $100,000, the dollar amount of the Task Ordet, or th
amount of the charges rendered by Contractor under the Task Otrder. This limitation shall not appl
to claims arising under Section 9.1 of this Contract. Unless otherwise specifically enumerated in th
Contract, or in the Task Otdet, no Party shall be liable to the other for any special, indirect, punitive
or consequential damages, including lost data or records (unless the Task Order requires Contracto
to back-up data or records), even if a Patty has been advised that such damages are possible. N
Party shall be liable for lost profits, lost revenue, or lost institutional operating savings.

10.  Force Majeure. The Contractor shall not be responsible for any delay resulting from its failure tc
perform if neither the fault nor the negligence of Contractor or its employees or agents contributed to the

within 10 days after the cause that creates or will create the delay first arose, if Contractor could teasonably
foresee that a delay could occur as 2 result, ot (2) if delay is not reasonably foreseeable, within 5 days after
the date Contractor first had reason to believe that a delay coudd result. If perforrnance is suspended or
delayed, in whole or in part, due to any of the causes described in this paragraph, after the causes have
ceased to exist Contractor shall continue to petform in accordance with the Contract. The Parties shall
mutually determine whether additional compensation is warranted.

11. General Provisions,

1.1 Agreement. Except as otherwise provided in this Sectjon 11.1, this Contract constitutes the
entire agreement between the Parties. The content of the Request for Proposal (“RFP”) issued by the
Town, and all wiitten provisions of the Contractor relating to the rendering of Setvices under this Contract
deemed pettinent by the Town, may be incorporated into an agteement and become legally binding. This
Contract may not be terminated by Contractor unless as provided for in this Contract,

11.2  Assignment - The Contractor shall not sell, assign or transfer any of its rights, duties or
obligations under the Contract, or under any purchase order issued pursuant to the Contract, without the
prior written consent of the Town.

113 Dispute Resolusion. Any dispute concerning performance of the Contract shall be decided
by the Town’s designated contract manager, who shall reduce the decision to writing and sexve a copy on
the Contractor. The Parties may employ the alternative dispute resolution procedures, as outlined in
Chapter 120 of the Florida Statutes. Without limiting the foregoing, the exclisive venue of any legal or
equitable action that arises out of or relates to the Contract shall be the appropriate state court in Miami-
Dade County, Flotida. In any such action, Flotida law shall apply and the Parties waive any right to jury
trial.

114 Safety, The Contractos agrees that it shall comply with all Occupational Safety and
Health Administration (OSHA), State and City Safety and Occupational Health Standards and any

Page 47 4



other applicable rules and regulations relating to occupational safety.

115 Moedification of Terms. The Contract contains all the terms and conditions agreed upor
by the Parties, which terms and conditions shall govern all transactions between the Town and Contractor
The Contract may only be modified or amended upon mutual written agreement of the Parfies. No ora
agreements or representations shall be valid or binding upon the Parties.

11.6  Execution in Counterpasts. The Contract may be executed in counterpatts, each of which
shall be an original and all of which shall constitute but one and the same instrument.

11.7  Severability. Ifa court deems any provision of the Contract void or unenforceable, that
provision shall be enforced only to the éextent that it is not in violation of law or is not otherwise
unenforceable and all other provisions shall remain in full force and effect.

11.8 Awthority. FEach person signing the Contract represents that he ot she is duly authorized
to do 5o and to bind the respective Party to the Contract.

-SIGNATURE PAGE FOLLOWS-

Page 48 5



AGREEMENT FOR DISASTER DEBRIS MONITORING SERVICES BETWEREN THk
TOWN OF SURFSIDE AND SOLID RESOURCES, INC.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Patties hereto have made and executed this Agteement fo.
Disaster Debris Monitoring Services on the respective dates under each signature: Town of Surfside througt
its Town Commission, signing by and through its Town Manager, authorized to execute same by
Commmission action on the ey date of (x4, 2008; and Gary Stankovich authorized to execute the same.

Town of Suifside, Florida Solid Resoutces, Inc.
Gary Word Gary Stankovich
Town Ma_nager President

Date: Date: fjcff} ?/ 5‘5 v

Signature: \/QJ% 7/ /"jﬂ{w/ ., Sigﬁaunc:_,ﬁlziﬁzfg?
46213,45@’ o a

ATTEST:

oy
Ot drie

g day of Septeﬁi%“é?, 2008
Beattis M. Arguelles, Town Clerk

Approved 15 to form and legality by

/O&;ejof the Fown Attorney , )
V/ Ao AL R -
By:%nn Dannheisser '
Town Attorney
I;(_/[ Codaber ‘
- day of Septembsr, 2008 (TOWN SEAL)

Page 49 6



ATTACHMENT A
SERVICES -

SRI is fuily.capable of providing all the items desctibed in the scope of work of the RFP, and will not
require the services of any subcontractots to complete the Town of Surfside’s project undet any
circumstances. SRI hereby guarantees that all management and supervisory personnel will respond to a
Notice to Proceed issued by the Town of Sutfside within 12 houts and that all other required staff will be
on-site within 24 hours. SR1 is prepared to provide any or all of the following services selected by the Town

of Surfside.
I, TASKS AND SERVICES TO BE PERFORMED: PRE-DISASTER

Prior to a disaster’s impact, SRI personnel will meet with Surfside’s Debtis Manager to begin planning
personnel deployment and confirming necessary supplies and time tables. Upon activation, SR staff will
begin response operations that will include the following:

Al Debris Management Training

SRI will provide debtis management training to Surfside’s staff in all tasks associated with a debris removal
and monitoting program. This training will ensure that all agencies involved in the recovery process interact
efficiently and effectively.

B. Temporary Debris Storage and Reduction Site (TDSR) Selection and Permisting

SRI will provide the setvices of an Operations Specialist to assist the Town with selection, evaluation and
permitting of additional TDSR locations. SRI will review 2 Town-supplied listing ‘of public and/or private
locations for TDSR. Each site will be evaluated for suitability and 2 list of sites will be provided. Where
requited, SRI will assist Surfside in obtaining the requited environmental permits.

C. Contractor Inveicing Requitements

A thorough and efficient reconciliation process requires that invoices and supporting documentation have
complete and accurate information. Accordingly, SRT’s reconciliation process begins in advance of the
debris removal contractor’s work, by providing each contractor with detailed specifications of all
information requited to be included with each invoice from the contractor. :

D. Locating and Establishing 2 Temporary Field Office

Within three days of landfall, SRT will obtain a temporaty office location for all momtoring staff which will
also serve as a staging area for all monitors prior to daily deployment to the field,

EL. TASES AND SERVICES TQ BE PERFORMED: POST«D'ESA.%TER

The SRI Disaster Debris Management Team includes professionals expetrienced and trained in debris
removal and disposal monitoring and staffing disposal sites for federally declared disasters. Deployment of
staff will be customized according to the scverity of the event and Surfside’s requirements. The Disaster
Debtis Management Team provides scalability, crew oversight, a successful project management structure
with a cohesive organizational framework and immediate responsiveness; providing complete post-disaster
coverage, flexibility and independence to serve the Town’s debris temoval and disposal monitoring needs.

Page 50



A, Daily Meetings
SRI will facilitate daily meetings between Surfside, SRI staff and the debris removal contractors’

management staff to review collection strategies, coordinate efforts, resolve problematic issues and make
any necessary adjustments and improvements to the operational procedures. '

B. Debris Removal Program Maﬁagemem

SRI will provide cote management personnel responsible for all facets of debris management and will
ptovide a Project Manager to be in constant contact with Surfside’s Debris Manager, Emergency Operation
Center, collection contractoss, field monitors and work crews, The accurate recording of information on
Joad tickets is crucial as the majority of etrots tend to occur in the beginning of a project.

SRI generally assigns Quality Control staff to each TDSR tower at the beginning of a project, who have the
responsibility of reviewing each load ticket that comes in for accuracy, legibility and completeness.  Field
supervisors and roadway monitors are immediately contacted in the event load ticket etrors are identified, in
order to quickly rectify them with the correct information, alert field monitots to performance deficiencies
and ensute overall ticket accuracy is maintained. All load tickets will be scanned and cataloged in sequential
order for storage and archival purposes.

C. Equipment Certification

The measutement, certification and placarding of the debris removal contractor’s trucks and other
equipment will begin as soon as the machinety has been mobilized to Surfside. Solid Resources, Inc. will
initiate the truck certification program in cootdination with the debris removal contractor (s) to accutately
measure the volumetric capacity of each truck. The Equipment Certification Specialist will photograph each
truck showing the certification number and type of equipment (side view), attach a certification placard to it
and inspect the trucks to make sure they comply with all local, State and Federal standards. The SRI
Equipment Cettification Specialist will also performs random spot-checks and re-certify trucks on a weekly
basis at the TDSR in order to prevent alteration of the volumettic capacity of the trucks by subconttactors
post-certification. '

D. Tempozary Debzis Staging and Reduction Site (TDSR) & Residential Debris Drop-

off Site (RDDS) Meonitoring

SRI will manage the monitoting of the TDSR, RDDS and/or final disposal sites by providing monitots
qualified to vetify load volume in order to ensure accurate documentation and record keeping. At least two
disposal site monitors will be assigned to each entrance tower at all TDSR/RDDS or final disposal sites the
Town designates. All monitoring staff will be acquired from either SRI’s standby listing or selected from
local residents of the Town of Surfside. TDSR setvices include: -

o Provide disposal site monitoring and inspectot personnel;

o Perform random volume capacity certifications on collection vehicles, and once every
two weeks on all vehicles;

o Verify each truck that delivers debris to the TDSR matches its manifest load ticket
including truck number, type of debris and truck volume;

o Accurately complete and sign each load ticket before permitting a truck to proceed from
the check-in/inspection area to the tipping area;

¢  Ensure that each truck bed has been fully emptied prior to departure from the TDSR;

o ldentify, address and troubleshoot any questions or problems that could impact wortk
area safety and eligibility for cost reimbusrsement;

Page 51



E.

SRI will perform on-site, street-level work area inspection and documentation of the debrs cleanup and
collection crews, SRI will provide an adequate number of field monitors to inspect and control debris
removal (dependent on the sevetity of the event) utilizing load tickets, field logs and other documentation as

© Maintain accurate daily logs of tickets inventotied and/or voided;

© Assist the debris removal contractor with the opening and dosing of TDSR and/ox
RDDS ensuring proper documentation of restoration requitements;

© Perform quality control and assurance checks on all load tickets; and

© Immediately contact field monitors and supervisors when etrors are detected at the
TDSR, in order to promptly remedy the errors and maintain satisfactory field monitor
performance.

Field Monitoring

required. Field monitoring services include:

@
Lo

©

F.

Provide loading site monitors for each debris removal crew;

Monitoring the daily collection activity of trucks and othet equipment;

Issue load tickets at loading sites or choke points for each load;

Propetly monitor and record petformance and productivity of debris temoval crews;

Verify and sign each load ticket, certifying that truck is fully loaded with eligible storm debiis
before allowing truck to proceed to temporaty or final disposal site;

Survey and record the ‘special needs’ areas in which latget items such as tree stumps and
root balls, hazard trees, leaners and hangers, hazardous materals, construction and
demolition debxis that require specialized removal equipment and documentation;

Prepare reports for the Town on the ‘special needs’ areas; and

Perform additional duties as directed by the Town’s Debris Manager

Field and TDSR/RDDS Monitor Supervisors

SRI will provide Sutfside with experenced Field and TDSR/RDDS Supervisots to oversee and
coordinate the activities of all SRI Field and TDSR/RDDS monitors. These supervisory staff will
ptovide the following services:

¢]

Verify that only eligible debris, as defined by FEMA policy guidelines, is being collected by
the debris removal contractor from the public rights-of-way and public property within the
Town’s legal jurisdiction;

Coordinate the daily activities between SRI field monitors and the debtis removal contractos;
Compile all necessary and requested reports from the field;
Coordinate and manage the rﬁapping of debris collection activities;

Document, report and track damages caused by debuis removal contactor crews;

Page 52



© Respond to any issues regarding complaints, damages, accidents or incidents involving SRT
or debris removal contactors’ personnel and ensure that they are fully documented and
repotted to the Town;

© Bnsure that all monitors and the debsis removal contactor crews maintain positive public
relations and that all citizen complaints are followed up on and resolutions achieved in a
timely fashion;

© Make recommendations to Sutfside’s Debris Manager about how best to resolve issues
arising from damage complaints and follow up to ensute all repairs are completed as soon as
possible;

© Verify that the removal of stumps, hangers and leaners are adequately documented and
photographed, and that eligibility ctiteria and contracted agreements regarding their removal
are adhered to; ‘

® Act as Quality Control and Assutance officers;

¢ Ensure that first pass debrs collection from FHWA-ER cligible roads is documented
accurately; and

e Assist in setting up the TDSR/RDDS sites.

G. Damage Claims Reporting

SRI will assist Surfside in the establishment of a Contractor Damage Reporting and Remediation Program.
Our monitors are trained to document and immediately report any damages that occurs during the removal
of debris. Each incident is documented with photographs, logped on field teports and called into SRI Field
Supervisors, who in tum alert the debris removal contractor (5) and the Town to the incident. A report of
each incident will be given to the Town and the debsis removal contractor (s); and Field Supervisors will
follow up to verify that remedial action was taken by the contractot in'a timely fashion. All damage

- complaints and corresponding photographs will be placed in a GIS geodatabase and provided to Sutfside
staff for confirmation that all issues have been resolved.

H. Debris Mappiag

All SRT monitors and Field Supervisors can greatly facilitate the debtis removal program by mapping out -
where debris remains, locating ‘hot spots’ for immediate collection, marking ineligible debtis piles and
tracking progress for pass completions and zone closures. This infommation will be entered into a GIS
geodatabase and provided to Surfside staff to track the progress of the debris removal operations.

L Special Debris Assistance

Certain types of hazardous debris, such as hanging tree limbs, leaning trees and tree stumps require special
validation and documentation procedures in order to be cligible for cost reimbursement from FEMA. SRI
is experienced in these procedures and employs the latest FEMA methodologies and guidelines to ensure
maximum cost reimbursements to our clients. SRI staff are also experienced in FEMA and NRCS canal
debris removal progtams and criteria. SRI also has extensive familiatity with administering the removal of
storm debris from private roads and gated communities, Right-of-Entry programs and can guide our clients
through the often complex maze of gaining FEMA authorization for these locations.

Page 53



J.

SRI is also prepared to initiate a program of notification and documentation of all ineligible debris in a
collection area. Field monitors and Supervisors may document, photogtaph, map and matk ineligible debis,
providing detailed reasoning for its ineligibility, and if requested may place ‘door hanger’ notification of the

Ineligible Debsis Notification

ineligible debris at the residence in conjunction with the roving monitors (if activated).

K.

As fieldwork is completed, SRI will produce, collect, and organize all paperwork such as load tickets and
daily logs and then enter all data into the SRT Debris Tracker database. This will occur throughout the
project but with particular focus early in the project to establish good practices of ficld petsonnel and a
supetior process. SRI will implement and maintain a Debtis Tracker Database that is self-reconciling,

Data Management and Reporting

provides quality assutance/quality control as well as its unique capabilities to:

[¢]

Ensures proper storage and organization of debzis collection debris data;
Links load tickets to any parameter — contractors, tracks, TDSR information, etc.;
Streamlines record reconciliation of each load of eligible debtis; and

Provides daily, weekly, monthly and project-wide customized teports as. requited by
Surfside’s Project Manager showing recovery status, schedule updates, and ptoject
completion forecasts.

Inzvoice Reconciliation Process for Initial Payment Approval

All contractor invoices received ate date/time stamped, a hard copy file folder is created, an
electronic record of the invoice is created and the invoice can also be scanned for electronic

viewing (optional).

Invoices are screened to ensure that all required information is present and that all work is
within the contracted scope-of-work.

If information is missing, the conttactor is advised that the invoice will be held pending
receipt of the missing information,

Supporting details, such as load tickets are electronically matched to identify and ctreate a
report of duplicates, overcharges and other discrepancies.

Costs, invoices and supporiing documentation ate reviewed and compared against original
Work Orders to ensure accuracy. A quality review of the documents is completed by our
invoicing specialist.

Axn invoice pre-approval summary repott is prepared, including any retainage and submitted
to the Town.

The target dates for invoice initial payment approval and reconciliation are established based

Page 54




on applicable payment terms and monitored to ensure timely completion.

© A Pre-Approval Repott is provided to Surfside.

The debris removal contractor is provided a detailed discrepancy repott in addition to the
amount of the partial payment for the invoice.

Page 55



- ATTACHMENT B .
FEE SCHEDULE FOR SERVICES

Positions* Hourly Rates
Project Manager | ‘ $120.00
Administrative Supeivisor $75.00
Delyris Maimagemem Consuitant | $100.00
Debris Operations Manager ' $110.00
Field Monitor Supervisor $75.00
TDSR Site Supervisos $75.00
Damage Claims Supervisor. - $75.00
ﬁ}ebfﬁs Planning l& Training Supervisox $75.00

Fﬁgﬂd Monitor $55.00

*For the positions refetenced above, the Contractor shall select personhel that it determines ate
appropriately trained and qualified to perform the duties and responsibilities of the positions; provided that
Contractor complies in such selection with applicable federal and state laws, rules, and regulations, and with

the terms and conditions of this Contract,

Page 56 13




Commission Communication

Agenda item # 3H

Agenda Date: January 18, 2011

Subject: Grant Application/Retroactive to December 19, 2010

Background: The Surfside Police Department is eligible to receive $1,946 in federal
Justice Assistance Grant funds. These funds are administered by the Florida
Department of Law Enforcement (FODLE) and can only be used for specific programs.

The funds will be used to purchase & server that will run the mobile laptop computers.
The existing system has outdated technology that can’t be upgraded.

In order to receive the funds the Town is required to submit an application to FDLE for
approval. (Attachment A)

Analysis: N/A
Budget Impact: $1,946 Grant Funds
Staff Impact: None

Recommendation: it is recommended that the Surfside Town Commission approve
the grant application for federal funds administered by the Florida Department of Law
Enforcement.

Jofi Di Censo Roger M. Carlton
Assistant Chief Town Manager

Page 57


deastman
Typewritten Text
3H


RESOLUTION NO. 2011- ___
RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION FOR
THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA
AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER OF THE
TOWN OF SURFSIDE TO APPLY FOR THE
FEDERAL  JUSTICE  ASSISTANCE GRANT
ADMINISTERED BY THE FLORIDA
DEPARTMENT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT TO
RECEIVE, EXPEND AND AMEND BYRNE/JAG
FORMULA FUNDS AND EXECUTE AGREEMENTS
WITH THE PURPOSE OF CREATING A MOBILE
IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM; AND PROVIDING
FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the Town of Surfside desires to accomplish the purpose outlined in
the accompanying application a copy of which is incorporated herein by reference as
Exhibit “A”,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION

OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1.  The above and foregoing recitals are true and correct and are

incorporated herein by reference,

Section2,  The Town Commission authorizes the Town Manager to apply for
Justice Assistance Grant funds in the approximate amount of $1,946.00; authorizes the
Town Manager to execute such contracts and agreements as are required by this
governmental body following their approval by the Town Attorney’s Office; to execute
such other contracts as will serve to further the purposes described in the funding request,
following their approval by the Town Attorney’s Office; to expend any and all monies
recetved for the purpose described in the funding request; to receive and expend any

additional funds that might become available during the term of the grant; to file and

Page 58



execute necessary amendments to the application for and on behalf of the Town of
Surfside, Florida; and to exercise amendment, modification, renewal, cancellation and
termination clauses of any contracts and agreements on behalf of the Town of Surfside,
Florida,

Section 3. The Resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption.

PASSED and ADOPTED on this day of , 2011,
Motion by Commissioner , Second by Commissioner
FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION

Commissioner Michael Karukin
Commissioner Edward Kopelman
Commissioner Marta Olchyk
Vice Mayor Joe Graubart

Mayor Daniel Dietch

ARRN

Daniel Dietch, Mayor

ATTEST:

Debra E. Eastman, MMC
Town Clerk

APPROVED AND TO FORM AND
LEGAL SUFFICIENCY FOR THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY:

it M. Dannheisser, Town Attorney

Page 59



Application for Funding Assistance

Florida Department of Law Enforcement
Juslice Assistance Grant - Direct

EXHIBIT A

Subgrant Recipient

Organization Name: Town of Surfside
County: Dade

Chlef Official

Name: Danief Dietch

Title: Mayor

Address: 9293 Harding Avenue

City: Suriside

State: FL | Zip: 33154
Phone: 306-861-4863 Ext:
Fax:

Emall: mayor@townofsurfsidefl.gov

Chief Financlal Officer

Name:
Title:
Address:
City:
State:
Phone:
Fax:
Emait:

Martin Sherwood
Finance director

9203 Harding Avenue

Surfside

FL Zip: 33164
306-861-4863 Ext: 226

Msherwood@townofsurfaidefl.gov

Applicalion Ref#  2011-JAGD-10565

Contract  -JAGD-DADE---

Rula Reference 11D-9.008 OCJG-005 (rev, Apr 2005)

Page 60

Section #1 Page 10of2



Application for Funding Assistance

Florida Department of Law Enforcement
Justice Assistance Grant - Direct

Implementing Agency
Organization Name: Surfside Police Department
County: Dads
Chlef Official
Name: David Allen
Title: Chlef of Police
Address: 9293 Harding Avenus
City: Surfside
State: FL Zip: 33154
Phone: 305-861-4862 Ext: 208
Fax:
Email: dallen@townofsurisidefl.gov
Project Director
- Nama: John DiCenso
Title: Assistant Chlef
Address: 9293 Harding Avenue
City: Surfside
State: FL Zip: 33154
Fhone: 305-861-4862 Ext:
Fax:
Email: Jdicenso@townofsurfsidef.gov
Application Ref#  2011-JAGD-1055 ‘ Section #1 Pags 2 of 2

Contract  -JAGD-DADE---
Rule Refarance 110-9.008 OCJG-005 (rev. Aprit 2005)

Page 61



Application for Funding Assistance

Florida Department of Law Enforcement
Justice Assistance Grant - Direct

General Project Information

Project Titla: MOBILE IMPROVEMENT PROJECT
Subgrant Reclpient: Town of Surfside

Implomenting Agency:  Surfside Police Department

Project Start Date: 21172011 End Date: 6/30/2011

Problem ldentification

The Surfside Police Departmsnt has a need for a server to run our moblle laptops. The existing
system has outdated technology that can't be upgraded,

Project Summary (Scope of Work)

To replace the existing system with a new server that will allow the Department to run our mobile
laptop program effeciently and effectively.

Application Ref#  2011-JAGD-1065 Sectlon #2 Page 1 of 2
Contract  ~JAGD-DADE- --
Rula Refarenca 110-8.006 OCJE-005 {rav. Aprll 2005)

Page 62



Application for Funding Assistance

Florida Department of Law Enforcement
Justice Assistance Grant - Direct

Section Questions:

Question: Doss the Subgrantee recelve a single grant in the amount of $§00,000 or more from
the U.S. Department of Justice?

Answer: No

Question:  Does ths Implementing Agency receive a single grant in the amount of $500,000 or
more from the U.8, Department of Justice?

Answer: No

Application Ref #  2011-JAGD-10565 Section #2 Page 2 of 2
Contract  ~JAGD-DADE- - -
Rula Reference 11D:9.008 OCJG-005 {rav. Aprl 2006)

Pége 63



Application for Funding Assistance

Florida Department of Law Enforcement
Justice Assistance Grant - Direct

General Performance Info:

Performance Reporting Frequency: Quarterly

Federal Purpose Area: 006 - Planning, Evaluation & Technology Improve. Progs.
State Purposo Area: E - Equipment Supplles - Purchase Equipment/Supplies

Activity Description
Activity: Equipment and Supplies

Target Group: Equipment and Supplies

Geographic Area: Suburban

Locatlon Type:  Police Depariment

Objectives and Measures

Objective: 25.E - Amount of funds expended on equipment andfor supplies

Measure: Part1
Amount of funds to be expanded to purchase equipment and/or suppiles

Goal: $1814.00

Objective: 52.E - Number of equipment or supply items purchased with JAG funds by type of
equipment or supplles

Measure: Part 16
How many other pleces of equipment will be purchased?
Goal: 1

Application Ref#  2011-JAGD-1055 Secllon #3 Page 10f 2
Contract  -JAGD-DADE- - -
Rule Refarence 110-9.008 OCJG-005 (tev. Apri 2005)

Page 64



Application for Funding Assistance

Florida Department of Law Enforcement
Justice Assistance Grant - Direct

Section Questions:
Question:  If "other” was selected for the geographic area, please describe.

Answer: NA
Question:  If "other” was selected for location type, please describe.
Answer: NA

Application Ref#  2011-JAGD-1055 Sactlon #3 Page 2 of 2
Contract  -JAGD-DADE---
Ruls Referance 110-9,008 OCJG-005 (rav. April 2005)

Page 65




Application for Funding Assistance

Flarida Depariment of Law Enforcement
Justice Assistance Grant - Direct

General Financlal Info:

Note: All financial remittances will be sent to the Chief Financial Officer
of the Subgrantee Organization.

Financial Reporting Frequency for this Subgrant:  Quarterly
Is the subgrantae a state agency?: No
FLAIR / Vendor Number: 596000434

Budget:

Budget Category Federal Match Total
Salarles and Benefits $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Contractual Sérvlces $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Expenses $1,814.00 $0.00 $1,814.00
Operating Capital $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Qutiay
Indirect Costs $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

-- Totals - $1,814.00 $0.00 $1,814.00
Percentage 100.0 0.0 100.0

Project Generated Income:
WIHI the project earn project generated Income (PGI) ? No

Application Ref#  2011-JAGD-1055 Section #4 Page 1 0f 3
Contract  -JAGD-DADE- - -
Ruls Reference 110-9.008 OCJG-008 (rev. April 2005}

Page 66




Application for Funding Assistance

Florida Department of Law Enforcement
Justice Assistance Grant - Direct

Budget Narrative:
One server (Dall - PowarEdge T110 Chassis)$1814.00

TOTAL COSTS: $1814.00

Application Ref#  2011-JAGD-10556 Seclion #4 Page 2 of 3
Contract  -JAGD-DADE- -~
Rule Refarenca §10-9.008 O0JG-005 (rev. April 2005}

Page 67




Application for Funding Assistance

Florida Department of Law Enforcement
Justice Assistance Grant - Direct

Section Questions:

Question:  If salarles and benefits are included in the budget as actual costs for staff in the
implementing agency, Is thera a net personnel increase, or a continued net personnel
increase from the previous Byrne program?

Answer: NA

Question:  If benefits are to be included, are they reflected in the budget narrative?

Answar, NA

Question:  Indicate the Operating Gapital Outlay threshold established by the subgrantee or
implementing agency, if it Is the sheriff's office.

Answer NA

Question:  If Indirect cost is included In the budget, indicate the basis for the plan (e.g. percent of
salarles and beneflts), and provide documentetion of the appropriate approval of this
plan.

Answer: NA

Question:  If the budgst Includes services based on unit costs, provide a definition and cost for
gach service as part of the budget narrative for contractual services. Include the basis
for the unit costs and how recently the basis was established or updated,

Answar: NA

Application Ref#  2011-JAGD-1058 Sectlon #4 Pags 3of 3

Contract  -JAGD-DADE- - -

Ruls Refarence 110-9.008 OCJG-005 (rev. Apill 2005)

Page 68




Application for Funding Assistance

Florida Department of Law Enforcement
Justice Assistance Grant ~ Direct

T

In witness whereof, the partles affirm they each have read and agree to the conditions set
forth In this agreement, have read and understand the agreement in its entirety and have
executed this agreement by thelir duty authorized officers on the date, month and year set
out below.

Corrections on this page, inciuding Strikeovers,
whiteout, etc. are not acceptable.

Signature:

Typad Name and Title:

Date:

Typed Name of Subgrant Recipient; Town of Surfside

Signature: S e e P

Typed Name and Title: Daniel Dietch, Mayvor

Date: Q&W (9, 290

L4

Typad Name of Imple g Agency: i ;
Signature: Zo A @Xvﬁ
/

Typed Name and Title: pavid Allen, Chief of Police
Date: [2-/T-1]°

Application Ref#  2011-JAGD-1055 Soction #6 Page ] of 1
Contract  -JAGD-DADE- - -
Rule Reference 110-9.008 OCJG-005 (rev. April 2005}

Page 69



CERTIFICATION FORM

Recipient Name and Address: Town of surfside, 9293 Harding Avenue Surfside, Fl 33154

Grant Title: Mobile Improvement Project Grant Number: 2010 —-JAGD Award Amount: $1,946.00

Contact Person Name and Title; John DiCenso Assistant Chipdfne Number: 305) 861-4862

Federal regulations require recipients of financial assistance from the Office of Justice Programs (OJP), its component agencies, and the
Office of Community Oriented Policing Services {COPS) to prepare, malntaln on file, submit to OIP for review, and implement an Equal
Employment Opportunity Plan (EBOP) in accordance with 28 C.F.R §§ 42.301-.308. The regulations exempt some recipients from all of
the EROP requirements, Other reciplents, according to the regulations, must prepare, maintain on file and implement an BEOP, but they
do not need to submit the EEOP to OJP for review. Recipients that claim a complete exemption from the EEOP requirgment must
complete Sectlon A below. Reoipients that cleim the limited exemption from the submission requirement, must complete Section B
below. A reciplent should complete either Sectlon A or Section B, not both, 1f a recipient receives muitiple QJP or COPS grants,
please complete a form for each grant, ensuring that any BBOP recipient certifics as completed and on file (if applicable} has been
prepared within two years of the latest grant. Please send the completed form(s) to the Office for Civil Rights, Office of Justice Programs,
U.8. Depariment of Justice, 810 7 Street, N.W., Washington, D.C, 20531, Por assistance in completing this form, please call (202)307-
0690 or TTY (202) 307-2027. e caansva—— . . I —
Section A- Declaration Claiming Complete Exemption from the EEOP Requirement. Please check all the boxes that
apply.

o Recipient has less than 50 employees, D Recipient is an ladian trilie,
] Reclplent is a non-profit organization, O Recipient is an educational institution, or
] Reciplent is a medical institution, ¥ Recipient is receiving an award less than 525,000
L Daniel Dietch [responsible official), certify that

Town _of Surfside frecipient] is not required to
prepare an EEOP for the reason(s) checked above, pursuant to 28 C.F.R §42,302. | further certify that

Town of Surfside [reciplent] will comply with applicable Federal civil rights
faws that prohibit diserimination in employment and in the delivery of services,

paniel Dietch, Mayor e AR ;2./:7//0
Date

Print or type Name and Fitle Sigpature

Section B- Declaration Claiming Exemption from the EEOP Submission Requirement and Certifying That an
EEOP Is on File for Review.

if a recipient agency has 50 or more employees and is receiving a single award or subaward for $25,000 or more, but less than §500,000,
then the reciplent agency does not have to submit an EROP to OJP for review as long as it ceriifies the following (42 C.F.R, § 42,305).

I, [responsible official], certify that

the [recipient] ,which has 50 or more
employees and is receiving a single award or subaward for $25,000 or more, but less than $500,000, has formulated an
EEOP in accordance with 28 CFR §42.301, ef seq., subpart E. I further cettify that the EEOP has been formulated and
signed into effect within the past two years by the proper authority and that it is available for review. The EEOP is on file in
the office of: |organization,

at |address},for review by the public and
employees or for review or audit by officials of the relevant state planning agency or the Office for Civil Rights, Office of
Justice Programs, U. S, Department of Justice, as required by relevant laws and regulations,

Print or type Name and Title Signature Date

OMB Approval No. 1121-0140 Expiration Date: 12/31/12

Page 70




Commission Communication

Agenda ftem # 3l

Agenda Date: January 18, 2011

Subject: Mutual Aid Agreement

Background: The Surfside Police Department works closely with many of the
neighboring police agencies. These agencies can be counted upon {o provide

assistance to the Town when requested. The Surfside Police Department is always
ready to assist these agencies as needed. This is a mutually beneficial relationship.

It is necessary to have a document which enumerates the various conditions or
situations where aid may be requested or rendered. (Attachment A)

Analysis: N/A
Budget Impact: None
Staff Impact: As needed depending on the request.

Recommendation; It is recommended that the Surfside Town Commission approve
the mutual aid agresment with the City of Aventura,

Jghin Di Censo Roger M. Carlton
Assistant Chief Town Manager

Page 71


deastman
Typewritten Text
3I


RESOLUTION NO. 11 - ___
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION FOR
THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AUTHORIZING
AND DIRECTING THE TOWN MANAGER AND TOWN
CLERK TO EXECUTE A MUTUAL AID AGREEMENT
WITH THE CITY OF AVENTURA, FLORIDA POLICE
DEPARTMENT AND THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE POLICE
DEPARTMENT
WHEREAS, the Town Commission of the Town of Surfside, Florida would like fo enter
into a Mutual Aid Agreement with the City of Aventura, Florida Police Department and the
Town of Surfside, Florida Police Department.
WHEREAS, the Town Commission believes that it is in the best interest of the Town to
enter into the agreement attached as Exhibit “A”;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF

THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1,  Recitals, The above and foregoing recitals are true and correct and

are incorporated herein by reference.

Section 2. Autherization, The Town Commission hereby authorizes the execution of
the Mutual Aid Agreement with the City of Aventura Police Department attached hereto as
Exhibit “A” and authorizes the Town Manager and Town Police Chiefto do all things necessary

to effectuate this Agreement,

Section 3.  Effective Date. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon

its adoption.

Resolution No,
Page 72



PASSED AND ADOPTED this day of , 2011,

Motion by Commissioner , second by Commissioner

FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION

Commissioner Michael Karukin
Commissioner Edward Kopelman
Commissioner Marta Olchyk
Vice Mayor Joseph Graubart
Mayor Daniel Dietch

Daniel Dietch, Mayor

ATTEST:

Debra E. Eastman, MMC
Town Clerk

APPROVED AND TO FORM AND
LEGAL SUFFICIENCY FOR

T WN OF SURFSIDE ONLY:
~ m.,QM

Ly#in M. Dannheisser
Town Attorney

Resolution No.

Page 73



EXHIBIT A

MUTUAL AID AGREEMENT

Between the Town of Surfside Police Department
and the City of Aventura Police Department

WHEREAS, it is the responsibility of the governments of the Town of Surfside,
Florida, and the City of Aventura, Florida, to ensure the public safety of their
citizens by providing adequate levels of police services to address any
foreseeable routine or emergency situation; and

WHEREAS, there is an existing and continuing possibility of the occurrence of
law enforcement problems and other natural and manmade conditions which are,
or are likely to be, beyond the control of the services, personne!, equipment or
facilities of the participating municipal police departments; and

WHEREAS, in order to ensure the preparation of these law enforcement
agencies will be adequate to address any and all of these conditions, to protect
the public peace and safety, and to preserve the lives and property of the people
of the participating Miami-Dade County municipalities; and

WHEREAS, the participating Miami-Dade County municipalities have the
authority under Chapter 23.12, Florida Statutes, the Florida Mutual Aid Act, to
enter into a Mutual Aid Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT KNOWN, that the Town of Surfside, a political
subdivision of the State of Florida, and the City of Aventura, a political
subdivision of the State of Florida, in consideration of mutual promises to render
valuable aid in times of necessity, do hereby agree to fully and faithfully abide by
and be bound by the following terms and conditions:

1. Short title:  Mutual Aid Agreement

2. Description: Since the Mutual Aid Agreement provides for the requesting
and rendering of assistance for both routine and intensive law
enforcement situations, this Mutual Aid Agreement combines the elements
of both a voluntary cooperation agreement and a requested operational
assistance agreement as described in Chapter 23 Florida Statutes.

3. Definitions:

A Joint declaration: A document which enumerates the various
conditions or situations where aid may be requested or rendered
pursuant to this Agreement, as determined by concerned agency
heads. Subsequent to execution by the concerned agency heads,
the Joint Declaration shall be filed with the clerks of the respective
political subdivisions and shall thereafter become part of this

Page 74



Agreement. Said declaration may be amended or supplemented
at any time by the agency heads by filing subsequent declarations
with the clerks of the respective political subdivisions.

Agency or participating law enforcement agency: Either the
Town of Surfside Police Department or City of Aventura Police
Department.

Agency Head: Either the Chief of the Town of Surfside Police
Department, or the Chief's designees, and the Chief of the City of
Aventura Police Department, or the Chief's desiginess.

Participating municipal police department: The police
department of any municipality in Miami-Dade County, Florida, that
has approved and executed this Agreement upon the approval of
the governing body of the municipality.

Certified law enforcement employees: Any law enforcement
employee certified as provided in Chapter 943, Fiorida Statutes.

4. Operations:

A.

Page 75

In the event that a party to this Agreement is in need of assistance,
as specified in the applicable Joint Declaration, an authorized
representative of the police department requiring assistance shall
notify the agency from which such assistance is requested. The
authorized agency representative whose assistance is sought shail
evaluate the situation and his available resources, and will respond
in a manner deemed appropriate.

Each party to this Agreement agrees to furnish necessary man
power, equipment, facilities, and other resources and to render
services to the other party as required to assist the requesting
party in addressing the situation which caused the request;
provided, however, that no party shall be required to deplete,
unreasonably, its own manpower, equipment, facilities, and other
resources and services in rendering such assistance.

The agency heads of the participating law enforcement agencies,

or their designees, shall establish procedures for giving control of
the mission definition to the requesting agency, and for giving
tactical control over accomplishing any such assigned mission and
supervisory control over all personnel or equipment provided
pursuant to this Agreement to the providing agency.



5. Powers, Privileges, Immunities, and Costs:

A. All employees of the participating municipal police department,
certified law enforcement employees as defined in Chapter 943,
Florida Statutes, during such time that said employees are
actually providing aid outside of the jurisdictional limits of the
employing municipality pursuant to a request for aid made in
accordance with this Agreement, shall pursuant to the provisions
of Chapter 23, Florida Statutes, have the same powars, duties,
rights, privileges, and immunities as if they were performing their
duties in the political subdivision in which they are regutarly
employed.

B. The political subdivision having financial responsibility for the law
enforcement agency providing the setvicas, personnel, equip-
ment, or facilities pursuant to the provisions of this Agreement
shail bear any loss or damage to same and shall pay any and
alt expenses incurred in the maintenance and operation of same.

C. The political subdivision having financial responsibility for the law
enforcement agency providing aid pursuant to this Agreement shall
compensate all of its employees rendering aid pursuant to this
Agreement, during the time of rendering of such aid, and shall
defray the actual travel and maintenance expenses of such
employees while they are rendering such ald. Such compensation
shall include any amounts paid or due for compensation due to
personal injury or death while such employees are engaged in
rendering such aid. Such compensation shall also include all
benefits normally due such employees.

D. All exemptions from ordinances and rules, and all pension,
insurance, relief, disability, workers compensation, salary,
death, and other benefits which apply to the activity of such
officers, agents, or employees of any such agency, when
performing their respective functions within the territorial limits
of their respective agencies, shall apply to them to the same
degree, manner, and extent while engaged In the performance
of their functions and duties extraterritorial under the provisions
of this Mutual Aid Agreement. The provision of this Agresment
shall apply with equal effect to paid and auxiliary employees.

5. indemnification: The political subdivision having financial responsibitity
for the law enforcement agency providing aid pursuant to this Agreement
agrees to hold harmless, defend, and indemnify the requesting law
enforcement agency and its political subdivision in any suit, action or claim
for damages resulting from any and all acts or conduct of employees of

Page 76



said providing agency while providing aid pursuant to this Agreement,
subject to Chapter 768, Florida Statutes, where applicable.

6. Forfeitures: It is recognized that during the course of the operation of the
Agreement, property subject to forfeiture under the Florida Contraband
Forfeiture Act, Florida Statutes, may be seized. The property shall be
seized, forfeited, and equitably distributed among the participating
agencies in proportion to the amount of investigation and participation
performed by each agency. This shall occur pursuant to the provisions of
the Florida Contraband Forfeiture Act.

7. Conflicts: Any conflict between this Agreement and the Florida Mutual
Aid Act will be controlled by the provisions of the latter, whenever
conditions exist that are within the definitions stated in Chapter 23, Florida
Statutes.

8. Effective Date and Duration: This Agreement shall be in effect from
date of signing, through and including January 1, 2016, and under no
circumstances may this Agreement be renewed, amended or extended
except in writing.

9. Cancellation: This Agreement may be canceled by either party upon
sixty (60) days written notice to the other party. Cancellation will be at the
discretion of the chief executive officers of the parties hereto.

AGREED AND ACKNOWLEDGED this day of , 2011,
Roger M. Carlton Eric M. Sorcka
Town Manager City Manager
Town of Surfside, FL City of Aventura, FL
ATTEST: ATTEST:
Debra Eastman Teresa M. Sorcka
Town Clerk City Clerk
Town of Surfside, FL City of Aventura, FL
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND
LANGUZ@D FOR EXECUTION:

- O
Lyt Dannheisser David Wolpin
Téwn Attorney City Attorney
Town of Surfside, FL City of Aventura, FL

Page 77



Town of Surfside
Commission Communication

Agenda ltem # 3J

Agenda Date: January 18, 2011

Subject: Proposed Mutual Aid Agreement and Joint Declaration with the City of North Miami
Police Department

Objective: To receive and establish mutual aid in law enforcement services and resources
with the City of North Miami Police Department.

Background: The Town staff has received notice that the City of North Miami Police
Department has requested to enter into a Mutual Aid Agreement and Joint Declaration
(attachment A) with the Town of Surfside Police Department. This agreement would be in
effect from the date of signing through and including December 31, 2016.

Analysis: The Surfside Police Department requires approval and authorization to enter into
the proposed agreement at the request of the City of North Miami Police Department to
establish continuity of voluntary and operational assistance with multi-jurisdiction law
enforcement problems, emergency situations, and routine law enforcement services across
jurisdictional lines.

Budget Impact: N/A
Growth Impact: N/A
Staff Impact: N/A

Recommendation: It is recommended that the Surfside Town Commission approve the
resolution authorizing the Mutual Aid Agreement and Joint Declaration with the City of North
Miami Police Department (attachment B).

vy a

|d Allen, Chief of Police Roger M. ar!to, Town Manager

Page 78


deastman
Typewritten Text
3J


RESOLUTION NO. 11 - ___

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION FOR
THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING
AND DIRECTING THE TOWN MANAGER AND TOWN
CLERK TO EXECUTE A MUTUAL AID AGREEMENT
WITH THE CITY OF NORTH MIAMI, FLORIDA
POLICE DEPARTMENT AND THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE
POLICE DEPARTMENT.

WHEREAS, the Town Commission of the Town of Surfside, Florida would like to enter
into a Mutua}l Aid Agreement with the City of North Miami, Florida Police Department and the
Town of Surfside Police Department;

WHEREAS, the Town Commission believes that it is in the best interest of the Town to
enter into the agreement attached as Exhibit “A”;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF

THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AS TOLLOWS:

Section 1, Recitals. The above and foregoing recitals are {rue and correct and

are incorporated herein by reference.

Section 2. Authorization, The Town Commission hereby authorizes the execution of

the Mutual Aid Agreement with the City of Noirth Miami, Florida Police Department and the
Town of Surfside Police Department attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and authorizes the Town

Manager and Town Police Chief to do all things necessary to effectuate this Agreement.

Section 3, Effective Date. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon

its adoption.

Motion by Commissioner , Second by Commissioner

Page 79 ' 1



PASSED AND ADOPTED this day of , 2011

FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION

Commissioner Michael Karukin
Commissioner Edward Kopelman
Commissioner Marta Olchyk
Vice Mayor Joseph Graubart
Mayor Daniel Dietch

Daniel Dietch, Mayor

ATTEST:

Debra E. Eastman, MMC
Town Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY FOR THE USE
> EXIT OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY:

Lynn M Dannhelssel
Town Attorney

Page 80 2



Attachment A’

NORTH MIAMI POLICE DEPARTMENT

700 N.E. 124 STREET ¢ NORTH MiaM! @ FLORIDA 33161
(305) B9 1033294

December 22, 2010

Chief David Allen

Surfside Police Department
9293 Harding Avenue
Surfside, Florida 33160

Dear Chief Allen:

Enclosed please find two signed copies of the Mutual Aid Agreement and Joint
Declaration between the North Miami Police Department and the Surfside
Police Department. We will be awaiting a completed (signed) copy of this
document for our files. We will forward a copy to the Mutual Aid Program
Director at FDLE.

Please be assured of our continued cooperation and assistance in all matters of
mutual concern.

Sincerely,

Steph¢n E. Johnson
Chiet of Police

SkJk

Page 81



Attachment B

EXHIBIT A

MUTUAL AID AGREEMENT
BETWEEN THE CITY OF NORTH MIAMI POLICE DEPARTMENT
AND THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE POLICE DEPARTMENT

WHEREAS, it is the responsibility of the governments of the City of North Miami,
Florida, and the Town of Surfside, Florida, to ensure the public safety of their citizens by
providing adequate levels of police services to address any foreseeable routine or emergency
situation; and

WHEREAS, because of the existing and continuing possibility of the occurrence of law
enforcement problems and other natural and manmade conditions which are, or are likely to be,
beyond the control of the services, personnel, equipment or facilities of the participating municipal
police departments; and

WHEREAS, in order to ensure that the preparation of these law enforcement agencies will
be adequate to address any and all of these conditions, to protect the public peace and safety, and to
preserve the lives and property of the people of the participating Miami-Dade County
municipalities; and

WHEREAS, the participating municipalities, the City of North Miami and the Town of
Surfside, have the authority under Chapter 23, Florida Statutes, Florida Mutual Aid Act, fo enter
into a Mutual Aid Agreement.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT KNOWN, that the City of North Miami and the Town of
Surfside, subdivisions of the State of Florida, and the undersigned representatives, in
consideration of mutual promises to render valuable aid in times of necessity, agree to fully and
faithfully abide by and be bound by the following terms and conditions:

1. Short title: Mutual Aid Agreement

2. Description: Since the Mutual Aid Agreement (“Agreement”) provides for the
requesting and rendering of assistance for both routine and intensive law enforcement
situations, this Mutual Aid Agreement combines the elements of both a voluntary
cooperation agreement and a requested operational assistance agreement as described
in Chapter 23, Florida Statutes.

3, Definitions:

A. Joint Declaration; A document which enumerates the various conditions or
sitvations where aid may be requested or rendered pursuant to this Agreement,
as determined by concerned agency heads. Subsequent to execution by the
concerned agency heads, the Joint Declaration shall be filed with the clerks of
the respective political subdivisions and shall become part of this Agreement.
The declaration may be amended or supplemented af any time by the agency
heads by filing subscquent declarations with the clerks of the respective political
subdivisions.

%&'6§£LW) - Page 1 of 4 - Exhibit 1



B. Agency or participating law enforcement agency: The City of North Miami
Police Department and the Town of Surfside Police Department.

C. Department Head: The Chief of the City of North Miami Police Department,
or the Chief’s designees, and the Chief of the Town of Surfside Police
Department, or the Chief’s designees.

D. Participating municipal police department: The police department of any
municipality in Dade County, Florida, that has approved and executed this
Agreement upon the approval of the governing body of the municipality.

E., Certified law enforcement employees: Any law enforcement employee
certified as provided in Chapter 943, Florida Statutes.

4.  Operations;

A, Inthe event that a party to this Agreement is in need of assistance, as specified in
the applicable Joint Declaration which shall become part of this Agreement, an
authorized representative of the police department requiring assistance shall
notify the agency from which such assistance is requested. The authorized
agency representative whose assistance is sought shall evaluate the situation and
available resources, and will respond in a manner deemed appropriate.

B.  Each party to this Agrecment agrecs to furnish necessary personnel, equipment,
facilities, and other resources and to render services to the other party as required
to assist the requesting party in addressing the situation which caused the
request; provided, however, that no party shall be required to deplete,
unreasonably, its own personnel, equipment, facilities, and other resources and
services in rendering such assistance.

C. The agency heads of the participating law enforcement agencies, or their
designees, shall establish procedures for giving control of the mission definition
to the requesting agency, and for giving tactical control over accomplishing any
such assigned mission and supervisory control over all personnel or equipment
provided pursuant to this Agreement to the providing agency.

5. Powers, Privileges, Immunities, and Costs:

A.  All employees of the participating municipal police department and all certified
law enforcement employees as defined in Chapter 943, Florida Statutes, during
such time that the employees are actvally providing aid outside of the
jurisdictional limits of the employing municipality pursuant to a request for aid
made in accordance with this Agreement, shall pursuant to the provisions of
Chapter 23, Florida Statutes, have the same powers, duties, rights, privileges,
and immunities as if they were performing their duties in the political

IWO 10-697 (JLW) -Page 2 of 4 - Exhibit 1
Page 83



subdivision in which they arc regularly employed.

B.  The political subdivision having financial responsibility for the law enforcement
agency providing the services, personnel, equipment, or facilities pursuant to the
provisions of this Agreement shall bear any loss or damage and shall pay any
and all expenses incurred in the maintenance and operation of these resources.

C.  The political subdivision having financial responsibility for the law enforcement
agency providing aid pursuant to this Agreement shall compensate all of its
employees rendering aid pursvant to this Agreement, during the time of
rendering of such aid, and shall defray the actval travel and maintenance
expenses of the employees while they are rendering aid. Compensation shall
include any amounts for compensation due to personal injury or death while
such employees are engaged in rendering aid, Compensation shall also include
all benefits normally due the employees,

D. All exemptions from ordinances and rules, and all pension, insurance, relief,
disability, workers compensation, salary, death, and other benefits which apply
to the activity of such officers, agents, or employees of any such agency, when
performing their respective functions within the territorial limits of their
respective agencies, shall apply to them to the same degree, manner, and extent
while engaged in the performance of their functions and duties extraterritorial
under the provisions of this Agreement. The provisions of this Agreement shall
apply with equal effect to paid and auxiliary employees.

6. Indemnification: The political subdivision having financial responsibility for the
law enforcement agency providing aid pursuant to this Agreement agrees to hold
harmless, defend, and indemnify the requesting law enforcement agency and its
political subdivision in any suif, action, or claim for damages resulting from any and
all acts or conduct of employees of the providing agency while providing aid pursuant
to this Agreement, subject to Chapter 768, Florida Statutes, where applicable.

7. VForfeitures: It is recognized that during the course of the operation of this
Agreement, property subject to forfeiture under the Florida Contraband Forfeiture
Act, Florida Statutes, may be seized, The property shall be seized, forfeited, and
equitably distributed among the participating agencies in proportion to the amount of
investigation and participation performed by each agency. This shall occur pursuant
to the provisions of the Florida Contraband Forfeiture Act.

8.  Conflicts: Any conflict between this Agreement and the Florida Mutual Aid Act will
be controlled by the provisions of the latter, whenever conditions exist that are within
the definitions stated in Chapter 23, Florida Statutes.

9. Effective Date and Duration: This Agreement shall be in effect from date of
signing, through and including December 31, 2016 and under no circumstances may
this Agreement be renewed, amended or extended except in writing,

WO 10-697 (JLW) - Page 3 of 4 - Exhibit 1
Page 84



10. Cancellation: This Agreement may be cancelled by either party upon sixty (60) days
written notice to the other party. Cancellation will be at the discretion of the chief

executive officers of the parties.

o
AGREED AND ACKNOWLEDGED this 02 g day of /Dwm , 20 / 0,

A

City Manager /
City of North Miami, Florida

R

ATTEST:

Acting City Clerlf
City of North Miami, Florida

APPROVED AS TO FORM &
LEGAL SUFFICIENCY:

! N S~
I \ -
\.ij{ Attorney o e
City of North Miami, Florida

Town Manager
Town of Surfside, Florida

ATTEST:

Town Clerk
Town of Surfside, Florida

APPROVED AS TO FORM &
LEGAL SUFFICIENCY:

MA A

Town Attorney
Town of Surfside, Florida

WO 10-697 (JLW) -Page 4 of 4 - Exhibit 1

Page 85



JOINT DECLARATION

OF THE CHIEF OF THE CITY OF NORTH MIAMI POLICE DEPARTMENT AND

THE CHIEF OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE POLICE DEPARTMENT
PURSUANT TO MUTUAL AID AGREEMENT

A deputy sheriff or police officer of either of the participating law enforcement agencies shall be
considered to be operating under the provisions of the Mutual Aid Agreement (“Agreement”)

when!

* participating in law enforcement activities that are preplanned and
approved by each respective agency head, or

= appropriately dispatched in response to a request for
assistance froin the other law enforcement agency, or

= spontaneous response where assistance or aid is apparent
(sce #9 below).

In compliance with, and under the authority of, the Mutual Aid Agreement, entered into by the
Town of Surfside, Florida, and the City of North Miami, Florida, it is hereby declared that the
following list comprises the circumstances and conditions under which mutual aid may be
requested and rendered regarding police operations pursuant to the Agreement. This list may be
amended or supplemented from time to time, as needs dictate by subsequent declarations,

1, Joint multi-jurisdictional criminal investigations;

2. Civil affray or disobedience, disturbances, riots, large protest demonstrations,
controversial trials, political conventions, labor disputes, and strikes;

3. Any natural disaster;

4, Incidents which require rescue operations and crowd and traffic control measures,
including, but not limited to, large-scale evacuations, aircraft and shipping disasters, fires,
explosions, gas line leaks, radiological incidents, train wrecks and derailments, chemical or
hazardous waste spills, and electrical power failures;

5. Terrorist activities including, but not limited to, acts of sabotage;

6. Escapes from or disturbances within detention facilities;

7. Hostage and barricaded subject situations, and aircraft piracy;

8. Control of major crime scenes, area searches, perimeter control, backups to emergency and
in-progress calls, pursuits, and missing persons calls;

9, Enemy attack;

WO 10-697 (JLW) Page 1 of 3 Exhibit 1

Page 86



10.
11
12.
3.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19,

20.

21,

Pag

Transportation of evidence requiring security;

Major events; e.g., sporting events, concerts, parades, fairs, festivals, and conventions;
Security and escort duties for dignitaries;

Emergency situations in which one agency cannot perform its functional objective;

Incidents requiring utilization of specialized units; e.g., underwater recovery, canine,
motorcyele, crime scene, marine patrol enforcement or investigation, and police
information;

Joint training in areas of mutual need;

Participating in exigent situations without a formal request which are spontaneous
occurrences such as area scarches for wanted subjects, perimeters, crimes in progress,
escaped prisoners; traffic stops ncar municipal boundaries, request for assistance and no
local unit is available or nearby, calls or {ransmissions indicating an officer is injured, calls
indicating a crime or incident has occurred in which a citizen may likely be injured and the
assisting municipality is closer to the area than the officer receiving the call;

Mutual enforcement of all existing applicable laws and ordinances and ¢xercise of arrest
powers within the area comprising the jurisdictional waters within the respective municipal
boundaries;

The agencies will be permitted to patrol jurisdictional waters of either jurisdiction, and to
take enforcement actions as deemed appropriate under city, state, and federal laws, rules
and regulations, and to write boating law vielation citations, make arrests, and to atiend
court on behalf of the other agency;

The agencies agree that any and all incidents, which require an initial (preliminary) police
offense incident report (OIR), will be completed by the agency making the initial contact,
Any follow-up investigations that are required are fo be completed by the jurisdiction in
which the incident occurred regardless of which agency completed the original offense
incident report;

If an arrest is made by one agency that is operating in the jurisdictional waters of the other
agency, and that arrest results in asset forfeiture proceedings, the property shall be seized,
forfeited, and equitably distributed among the participating agencies in proportion to the
amount of investigation and participation performed by each agency. The jurisdiction of
civil forfeiture action shall be filed by the seizing agency;

Both agencies have the right to set their own days and hours for marine patrol and agree to
provide assistance and aid to the other agency under the spirit of this Mutual Aid
Agreement,

TWQ 10-697 (JLW Page 2 of 3 Exhibit 1
e ‘%07 (JLW) g



This Addendum shall become effective upon the signing of both Cities and shall remain in effect
until either the current Mutual Aid Agreement and Joint Declaration expires or either agency gives
written notice to the other agency to rescind this Addendum,

I accept the terms and conditions of the aforementioned Addendum to the current Mutual Aid
Agreement and Joint Declaration between the Town of Surfside Police Department and the City of
North Miami Police Department.

(2198 110
F 7

Date

Date
City Manager ¢ \__— Town Manager
City of Nogth Miami, Flerida Town of Surfside, Florida
LK”L rﬁ o i /A /] .
¢ ; 2 W VAR

hief of PGl e/f?ﬁﬁ%@? ARie Chief of Police
City of North Miami Police Department Town of Surfside Police Department
Pagelggl(}-ﬁ&ﬁ (JLW) Page 3 of 3 Exhibit 1



3K

Town of Surfside
Town Commission Meeting
January 18, 2011
7 p.m.
Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2™ Floor
Surfside, FL 33154

To: Mayor, Vice Mayor and Town Commission
From: Debra Eastman, MMC Town Clerkal,l«
Date: January 18, 2011

Subject: Proclamation

Attached please find a proclamation prepared at the request of Mayor Daniel Dietch. The

proclamation has been placed retroactively on the January 18, 2011 Town Commission agenda
for the approval of the Town Commission.

Page 89


deastman
Typewritten Text
3K


Proclamation

Proclamation for 2011 Martin Luther King Jr. Day of Service Surfside
Whereas Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. devoted fiis fife to advancing equality, social justice and opportunity for
all] and challenged all Americans to participate in the never-ending work of building a more perfect unfon; and

Whereas Dr. King's teachings can continue to guide and inspire us in addressing challenges in our
communities; and

Whereas the King Holiday and Service Act, enacted in 1994, designated the King Holiday as a national day of

volunteer service and charged the Corporation for National and Community Services with feading this effort;
and

Whereas since 1994 millions of Americans have been inspired by the life and work of ©r. Martin Luther King,
Jr. to serve their neighbors and communities on the Kjng Holiday; and

VWhereas serving on the King Hofiday is an appropriate way to honor Or. King, meet local and national needs,
bring our citizens together, and strengthen our communities and nation; and

Whereas the King Day of Service is the only federal fiofiday commemorated as a natural day of service, and
offers an opportunity for Americans to give back to their communities ou the foliday and makg an ongoing
commitment to service throughout the year; and

Whereas King Day of Service projects are being organized by a wide range of non-profits including Sonoma
County Volunteer Center, community organizations suchi as the Community Baptist Church, education
institutions, public agencies including Afistair Bleifuss with the creek stewardship program, the City’s
Community Advisory Board Grant program for two murals, private businesses and otfier organizations across
the nation; and

Whereas citizens of the Town of Surfside iave an opportunity to participate in events throughout our state on
the Kjng Day of Service, January 17, 2011, as well as create and implement community service projects wihere
they identify the need;

NOW, THERETORE, I, Daniel Dietch of Surfside proclaim the Martin Luther King, Jr, Holiday as a Day
of Service in Surfside, and call upon the people of Surfside to pay tribute to the fife and works of Dr. Martin
Luther Kjng, Jr. through participation in community service projects on Martin Lutlier King Day and
througfiout the year.

In witness thereof I fiave fiereunto set my fhand this 18th day of January, 2011

Daniel Dietch, Mayor
Town of Surfside, Tlorida

Page 90



Debra Eastman

From: Roger Carlton

Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2011 6:12 PM

To: Joe Graubart; Debra Eastman; Lynn Dannheisser
Subject: RE: RE: Resolution

Please prepare an appropriate resolution for the January TC meeting. We can deliver a plaque at a later date.

From: Joe Graubart

Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2011 4:37 PM
To: Roger Carlton; Debra Eastman
Subject: RE: Resolution

Dear Mr. Town Manager:

It has come to my attention that Re. Dr, Priscilla Felisky Whitehead has retired. (please see below)

I would like to see our Town honor her with a resolution acknowledging her service to Surfside and the greater
community — “Rev. Dr. Whitehead Day” — or whatever is the usual and customary ‘event’ or presentation (plaque, etc.)
at the upcoming Jan. Commission Meeting.

Thanks

htip://www.churchbythesea.org/

(Ufter twenty-ane gears of faithful senvice, the Rev. Du. Priscilla Feliohy Whitefiead is stepping dewn frem fier vele as
Uosociate Minister at The Chuxch ly the Sea an Sunday, January 9, 2011.

Plecise manft yowr calendans to join us that day, from 10:30am ta 11:30am, when Dv. Whitehead witl preach fiex final
sexmon, with Commanion, at o Chureh. Tmmediately following the wonship oenvice, we witl fiold a Farewell
Celefnatian lunchiean for Puiscilla in Fellawohip Hall. We will be funoring fen in seuenal ways in wecagnition of fex
many years of devated senvice ta this Chunch and to the greater community at large.

We ash you to. join us for wanship and the Fanewell Celelination Lunchesn at 11:30am. Come prepared to celelinate,
semembien, and franan all the ways in which Triscilla’s many talents and gifts fave tuly and vichly Glessed us,
individually and as a Chunch, down through these years.

We fiape te oce each of you for this veny opecial milestone in the life of this Chusch and oun Gefoved Ussaciate Ministex.

Best regards,

Joseph 'Joe' Graubart
Vice-Mayor

Town of Surfside

9293 Harding Ave

Page 91


deastman
Typewritten Text
3L


RESOLUTION NO. 11-

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF

THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA DECLARING

JANUARY 18, 2011 AS “REVEREND DR. PRISCILLA

FELISKY WHITEHEAD DAY” IN THE TOWN OF

SURFSIDE.,

WHEREAS, the Town of Surfside wishes to recognize the faithful service of

Reverend Dr. Priscilla Felisky Whitehead as Associate Minister at the Church by the Sea;

and

WHEREAS, after twenty-one years of faithful service Reverend Whitehead is

stepping down from her role as Associate Minister; and

WHEREAS, the Town Commission wishes to thank Reverend Whitehead for her

service to the residents of the Town of Surfside and the greater community,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMISSION OF

THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA:

Section 1. That the Town Commission of the Town of Surfside, on behalf of its’
members and citizens of Surfside, declare January 18, 2011 as “Reverend Dr. Priscilla

Felisky Whitehead Day” in the Town of Surfside.
Section 4. The Resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption.
PASSED AND ADOPTED this 18th day of January, 2011,

Motion by Commissioner , Second by Commissioner

FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION

Commissioner Michael Karukin

Page 92



Commissioner Edward Kopelman
Commissioner Marta Olchyk
Vice Mayor Joe Graubart

Mayor Daniel Dietch

Daniel Dietch, Mayor
Attest:

Debra E. Eastman, MMC
Town Clerk

Approved as to form and legal sufficiency:

Lynn M. Dannheisser
Town Attorney

Page 93



4A1

\ PO

ey
L pypy 0¥

TOWN OF SURFSIDE
Office of the Town Attorney

MUNICIPAL BUILDING
9293 HARDING AVENUE
SURFSIDE, FLCRIDA 33154-3009

Lynn M. Dannheisser
Town Attorney Telepitone; 305 993-1065

MEMORANDUM
TO: Town Commission
,ﬁ
FROM: Lynn M. Dannheisser, Town Attorne$4. .

ce: Roger Carlton, Interim Town Manager
Debra E. Eastman, M.M.C,, Town Clerk

DATE: December 14, 2010

RE: Commercial Vehicle Parking Restriction Ordinance

Recommendation: It is recommended the Commission pass this amendment to Section 74-1, 74-2,
and 74-3 relating to Commercial Vehicle Parking Restrictions on first reading.

Reasons: Parking of commercial vehicles on public streets in the residential neighborhoods of
Surfside has become a problem for many residents. In addition to having an adverse affect on the
maintenance of the aesthetics of a residential neighbor, the parking of these vehicles creates a
shortage of street parking available to our residents. A prior code provision that was somewhat
vague banned commercial vehicles on residential streets but two events have intervened: the Third
District Court of Appeal has put its imprimatur of approval on this kind of truck ban and it makes
sense fo track the language the courts have already opined is acceptable, thereby minimizing our risk
of any future challenge and b} the newly formed code enforcement committee has met and decided
to exercise some leniency in favor of homeowners.

The amended code language defines commercial vehicles specifically by weight and description. It
imposes hours when parking is permitted, designates the district where the restriction is not
applicable, gives the Police the power of enforcement, and allows for one commercial vehicle to be
parked in a residential driveway provided the resident has obtained a commercial vehicle parking
permit from the Town. The new language also provides a procedure the issuance and revocation of
the commercial vehicle parking permit and allows for revocation if conditions are violated.

Page 94


deastman
Typewritten Text
4A1


ORDINANCE NO. 10-
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 74 AND
SPECIFICALLY SECTION 74-1 “COMMERCIAL VEHICLES”
CREATING SECTION 74-2 “USE OF COMMERCIAL VEHICLES”
AND SECTION 74-3 “ISSUANCE OF COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
PARKING PERMIT” OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE CODE OF
ORDINANCES PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE;
REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN
CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE
DATE
WHEREAS, the Town of Surfside (“Town™) proposes to amend its Code of Ordinances

o define commercial vehicles,

WHEREAS, The Town Commission held its first public reading on December 14, 2010
and recommended approval of the proposed amendments to the Code of Ordinances having

complied with the notice requirements by the Florida Statutes; and

WHEREAS, The Town Commission has conducted a second duly noticed public hearing
on these regulations as required by law on Januwary 11, 2011 and further finds the proposed

change to the Code necessary and in the best interest of the community.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF
THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA as follows:

Section 1, Recitals. The foregoing “WHEREAS” clauses are ratified and

confirmed as being true and correct and are made a specific part of this Ordinance.

Section2.  Code Amendment. The code of the Town of Surfside, Florida is hereby

amended as follows:

ARTICLE I. IN GENERAL

Ordinance No.

Page 95



Sec. 74-1. Use-efcommereialvehiclesrestrieted--Commercial vehicle,

'I 1 . .]1. . }8.

(a) Commercial Vehicle. As herein used, shall mean a motor vehicle of one-ton capacity or

more or a motor vehicle or trailer of any size or capacity which is used in commerce. A motor
vehicle shall be conclusively presumed to be used in commerce if the vehicle bears a sign,
insignia, trademark, tradename or business designation of any nature, wherever the same may be
located on the vehicle; or the vehicle is used for the transportation of persons or property for
compensation. A motor vehicle will be presumed to be used in commerce if, upon visual
inspection, it contains equipment and other personal property regularly, normally and ordinarily
used in commerce business or trade, such as, for example, construction tools and equipment,
commercial lawn mowers, tractors, ladders, paint, auto mechanics' tools, such as hydraulic jacks,
tire changing equipment and towing equipment, Such presumption shall be subject to rebuttal by
competent evidence,

(b) The fact that a motor vehicle used in commerce as above-described is designed for private
use or is only used commercially on a part-time basis shall not abrogate or reduce the
presumption of use in commerce. Provided, however, that the placement of a temporary
(magnetic or otherwise) cover over the sign, insignia, trademark, trade name or business
designation shall cause the vehicle to be in compliance so long as there is compliance with
Section 74-2 and 74-3 hercinbelow.

Sec. 74-2. Use of commercial vehicles restricted.

(a) No person shall park, stop, stand, idle or operate any truck, trailer and other commercial
vehicle, or any other equipment used for commercial purpose, at any time upon any of
the streets or parts of streets in the boundaries of the town, except zoning district
designated SD-B40 and street immediately adjacent to these districts, except that such
vehicles may be operated or parked upon any street for the purpose of delivering,
picking up materials, merchandise, or rendering of service with the weekday hours of 8
AM to 6 PM or Saturday between 8 AM and 1 PM (except for vehicles parked for the
purposes of emergency plumbing, roofing. or electrical repairs which may occur outside
of these prescribed hours) within the boundaries of the town and then only by entering at
the intersection nearest the destination of the vehicle and proceeding thereon no farther
than the nearest intersection thereafter.

(b) Provided it is owned by a Surfside resident, one commercial vehicle as defined
hereinabove, may be permitted to park in a residential area provided the commercial

Ordinance No.

Page 96




vehicle is parked in a driveway and has been issued a conditional permit registered with
the Town pursuant to section 74-3,

(¢) Any person, violating any of the provisions of this section shall, upon conviction be
punished as provided in Section 1-8,

Sec, 74-3. Issuance of commercial vehicle parking permit,

(a) The application for a conditional permit for commercial vehicles to park in a residential
area shall contain the name of the owner or operator of the motor vehicle, residential
address, phone number, make and model of the motor vehicle, a copy of applicants
driver’s license, and a photo static copy of the vehicle registration. Additionally,
documentation established by the Town of Surfside will be required as proof of
residency. The applicant shall apply in person for the initial permit and shall present all
required documentation. Personal appearances shall not be required for perimit renewals.
Renewal of a permit shall annually or semiannually and in accordance with the
conditions and procedures as specified by the Town Manager or designee and approved
by the Town Commission.

(b) The permit shall be displayed on the lower left corner of the front windshield (driver’s side)
of the vehicle,

(c) The Town Manager or designee is hereby authorized to make provisions for the issuance
and collection of fees, if any, and for temporary permits,

(d) The Town Manager or designee is authorized to revoke the conditional commereial vehicle
parking permit if the permit holder is found to be in violation of the provisions of this code.

(e) Failure to surrender a revoked permit within ten (10) working days of written notification
from Town shall carry the following penalties:

1. The violator shall not be allowed to reapply for another permit for six (6) months.
2. Once restored, if the permit holder should once again have the permit revoked by the
Town, the resident would be restricted from applying for one year,

Section 3. Severability. If any section, subsection, clause or provision of this Ordinance is

declared invalid or unconstitutional by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remainder
shall not be affected by such invalidity.

Section 4. Conflict. All sections or parts of sections of the Town of Surfside Code of

Ordinances in conflict herewith are intended to be repealed to the extent of such conflict.

Section 5. Inclusion in the Code of Ordinances. It is the intention of the Town

Commission, and it is hereby ordained that the provisions of this Ordinance shall become and made

a part of the Town of Surfside Code of Ordinances, that the sections of this Ordinance may be

Ordinance No.

Page 97



renumbered or re-lettered to accomplish such intentions; and the word “ordinance” may be changed

to “Section” or other appropriate word.

Section 6. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall be effective ten (10) days after adoption

on second reading.

PASSED and ADOPTED on first reading this day of , 2010,
PASSED and ADOPTED on second reading this day of , 2011.
Daniel Dietch, Mayor

Atiest:

Debra E. Eastman, M.M.C,, Town Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND
EGAL SUFFICIENCY:

7 DM benl A

Lyfin M. Dannheisser, Tow/u Attomefy

On First Reading Moved by:

On Second Reading Seconded by:

Vote:

Mayor Dietch yes no
Vice Mayor Graubart yes no
Commissioner Karukin ~ yes no
Commissioner Kopelman  yes no
Commissioner Olchyk yes no

Ordinance No.

Page 98



4A2

f@c@:ﬁ%%ﬁ"‘}“
TOWN OF SURFSIDE

Office of the Town Attorney
MUNICIPAL BUILDING
9293 HARDING AVENUE
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154-3009

tynn M. Bannheisser

Town Atlorney Telephone: 305 993-1065
MEMORANDUM
TO: Town Commission
FROM: Lynn M. Dannheisser, Town Attorney %/KD
CC: Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager

Debra E. Eastman, M.M.C,, Town Clerk
DATE: December 14, 2010

SUBJECT: Psychic Reading and Consultation as Permitted Use in SD-B40 District

Recommendation: It is recommended that the Commission adopt this Ordinance allowing
psychic reading and consultation as a Permitted Use in the SD-B40 Distriet pursuant to the
Settlement Agreement approved on November 9, 2019,

Reasons: The Town Commission directed the Town Attorney to enter into settlement negotiations to
resolve this matter which was completed. Last month, the Commission approved a Settlement
Agreement wherein among other things the Town agreed to reinstate the Plaintiff’s Business Tax
Receipt, under the classification “personal consulting” and allow the Plaintiff to resume business
operations at the premises in the same manner in which she had conducted those operations prior to
the revocation in consideration of a dismissal of the litigation and the exchange of releases.

Accordingly, this Ordinance amends Section 90-41 “Regulated Uses” to add psychic reading and
consultation as a permitted use in the SD-B40 District (Downtown business district) on the second
floor only in keeping with the expressed desire of the Planning and Zoning Board and the Town
Commission to preserve the first floor for retail establishments.

Page 99


deastman
Typewritten Text
4A2


ORDINANCE NO. 10-
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER
90 AND SPECIFICALLY SECTION 90-41 “REGULATED
USES” OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE CODE OF
ORDINANCES TO ADD PSYCHIC READING AND
CONSULTATION AS PERMITTED USE; PROVIDING FOR
INCLUSION IN THE CODE; REPEALING ALL
ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES 1IN
CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND PROVIDING FOR AN
EFFECTIVE DATE
WHEREAS, the Town of Sutfside (“Town™) proposes to amend its Code of Ordinances
to address psychic reading, advising, consultation, palmistry, clairvoyance, astrological
interpretation, tarot card reading, spiritual consultation, and fortune telling in the business district

and permit psychic reading and consultation in areas allowing professional services and service

agencies above the first floor,

WHEREAS, The Planning and Zoning Board, as the local planning agency for the
Town, has held a public hearing on December 16, 2010 and recommended approval of the
proposed amendments to the Code of Ordinances and also found the proposed Code amendments

to be consistent with the Comprehensive Plan; and

WHERFEAS, The Town Commission held its first public reading on December 14, 2010
and recommended approval of the proposed amendments to the Code of Ordinances having

complied with the notice requirements by the Florida Statutes; and

WHEREAS, The Town Commission has conducted a second duly noticed public hearing
on these regulations as required by law on January 11, 2011 and further finds the proposed

change to the Code necessary and in the best interest of the community.

Ordinance No.,

Page 100



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF
THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA as follows:

Section 1. Recitals. The foregoing “WHEREAS” clauses are ratified and

confirmed as being true and correct and are made a specific part of this Ordinance.

Section 2. Code Amendment. The code of the Town of Surfside, Florida is hereby

amended as follows:
ARTICLE IV. DISTRICT REGULATIONS
Sec. 90-41. Regulated uses.

(c) Table--Regulated uses.

TABLE INSET:

SD-

H30A | H30B | H30C | H40 | H120

B40

Residential Uses
, . P(1)

Detached single-family P(1) P(1) P(1) P(1) -
Duplex - - P P P -
Multi-dwelling structure - - P P P -
Townhouse - - P P P -
Lodging uses
Hotel - - P P(7) -
Suite-Hotel - - 2 P(7y |-
Office Uses and Professional Services
Banks . - - - - P
Business and professional offices, except | i i i i p
veterinary offices
Currency exchange - - - - - P
Delivery service - - - - - P(9)

Ordinance No.

Page 101



P,

Employment agencies - - - - - 17)

General ticket agencies - - P

Interior decorator - - - - - P
P(9)

Loan or mortgage office - - - - -

- ini P(9)
Medical or dental clinic - - - - -

Psychic reading, advising, and
consulting, palmistry, clairvoyance, PO).
astrological interpretation, tarot card - - - - -
reading, spiritual consultation, or fortune

telling

Key: P: Permitted (#): Refer to Notes Blank: Not Permitted

(d) Uses tabie notes.

(9) Shall only be allowed above the first floor. This shall apply to all service agency categories.

Section 3. No Zoning in Progress. Section 90-6 and the zoning in progress doctrine shafl
not be applicable to the first reading of this ordinance as the settlement of the relevant litigation has
not yet been completed but shall have been completed by adoption on second reading.

Section 4. Severability. If any section, subsection, clause or provision of this Ordinance is
declared invalid or unconstitutionat by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remainder shatl not be
affected by such invalidity.

Section 5, Conflict, All sections or patts of sections of the Town of Surfside Code of

Ordinances in conflict herewith are intended to be repealed to the extent of such conflict.

Section 6. Inclusion in the Code of Ordinances, It is the intention of the Town

Commission, and it is hereby ordained that the provisions of this Ordinance shall become and made a
part of the Town of Suifside Code of Ordinances, that the sections of this Ordinance may be
renumbered or re-lettered to accomplish such intentions; and the word “ordinance” may be changed to

“Section” or other appropriate word.
Ordinance No.

Page 102



Section 6. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall be effective ten (10) days after adoption

on second reading.

PASSED and ADOPTED on first reading this day of , 2010,

PASSED and ADOPTED on second reading this day of , 2010.

Daniel Dietch, Mayor

Attest:

Debra E, Eastman, MMC
Town Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND
LEGAL SUFFICIENCY:

Dannheisser, Town Attorney

On First Reading Moved by:

On Second Reading Seconded by:

Vote:

Mayor Dietch yes no,
Vice Mayor Graubart yes 1o
Commissioner Karukin yes no
Commissioner Kopelman yes no
Commissioner Olchyck  yes no

Ordinance No.

Page 103



4B1

Office of the Town Attorney

MUNICIPAL BUILDING
9293 HARDING AVENUE
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154-3009

Lynn M, Dannheisser

Town Attorney

Telephone: 305 993-1065

MEMORANDUM
TO: Town Commission
FROM: Lynn M. Dannheisser, Town Attorney ﬁ,o
ccs Roger Carlton, Town Manager
Debra E. Eastman, M.M.C., Town Clerk
DATE: January 18, 2011
RE: Prohibition of Qutside Employment Ordinance

Recommendation: It is recommended the Commission pass this ordinance prohibiting any

employee of the Town Manager from accepting outside employment where the Town’s time,
equipment or material is used.

Reasons: [t has recently come to our attention that in past years, some Town employees have
accepted outside employment that has had, in several instances, serious adverse consequences to the
Town. This ordinance tracks the Miami-Dade County prohibition on outside employment. One
allowable exception is where that employment is not adverse to the Town and the Manager gives his
prior approval. Failure to observe the dictates of this prohibition shall result in dismissal.

Page 104


deastman
Typewritten Text
4B1


ORDINANCE NO. 11-

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 2
“ADMINISTRATION” AND SPECIFICALLY CREATING
SECTION 2-152 “OUTSIDE EMPLOYMENT BY TOWN
EMPLOYEES” OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE CODE OF
ORDINANCES PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE;
REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES
IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND PROVIDING FOR AN
EFFECTIVE DATE,

WHEREAS, several instances have come to the attention of the Town Manager where
employees of the Manager have accepted outside employment that have been detrimental to the Town;
and

WHEREAS, the Town of Sutfside (“Town™) proposes to amend its Code of Ordinances to
establish guidelines for outside employment by Town employees and to prohibit outside employment
conflicting with Town business except as otherwise determined by the Town Manager; and

WHEREAS, The Town Commission concurs with this policy and finds the proposed change

to the Code necessary and in the best interest of the community.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA as follows:

Section 1. Recitals. The foregoing “WHEREAS” clauses are ratified and confirmed as

being true and correct and are made a specific part of this Ordinance.

Section 2.  Code Amendment. The code of the Town of Surfside, Florida is hereby

amended as follows:

Sec. 2-152. Outside employment by Town employees.

a. Generally prohibited. No full-time employee of the Town Manager shall accept outside
employment, either incidental, occasional or otherwise, where Town time, equipment or
material is to be used or where such employment or any patrt thereof is to be performed on
Town time.

Page 105



b. When permitted. A full-time Town employee may accept incidental or occasional outside
employment so long as such employment is not contrary, detrimental or adverse to the interest
of the Town or any of its departments and the approval required in subsection (¢) is obtained,

c. Approval of Town Manager required. Any outside employment by any fuli-time Town
employee must first be approved in writing by Town Manager who shall maintain a complete
record of such employment,

d. Penalty. Any emplovee convicted of violating any provision of this section shall be punished
as provided in Section 1-8, and, in addition thereto, shall be subject to dismissal by the Town

Manager.

Section 3. Severability. If any section, subsection, clause or provision of this Ordinance is

declared invalid or unconstitutional by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remainder shall not be

affected by such invalidity.

Section 4. Conflict, All sections or parts of sections of the Town of Surfside Code of

Ordinances in conflict herewith are intended to be repealed to the extent of such conflict.

Section 5. Inclusion in the Code of Ordinances. It is the intention of the Town Comimission,

and it is hereby ordained that the provisions of this Ordinance shall become and made a part of the Town
of Surfside Code of Ordinances, that the sections of this Ordinance may be renumbered or re-lettered to
accomplish such intentions; and the word “ordinance” may be changed to “Section” or other appropriate

word,

Section 6. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall be effective ten (10) days after adoption on

second reading,
PASSED and ADOPTED on first reading this -~ dayof , 2011

PASSED and ADOPTED on second reading this day of , 2011,

Daniel Dietch, Mayor

Page 106



Attest:

Debra E. Eastman, M.M.C., Town Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND
LEGAL SUFF IENCY:

M. Dannhezssel Town Attorney

On First Reading Moved by:

On Second Reading Seconded by:

Vote:

Mayor Dietch yes no
Vice Mayor Graubart yes no

Commissioner Karukin ~ yes no
Commissioner Kopelman  yes 10
Commissioner Olchyk yes no

Page 107



4B2

’i..,’d- "\
y I,»ﬁ' TORNOF \%\‘
I’ g:’\jRFSIDL ‘1‘ y

P S
U OV

Town of Surfside
Commission Communication

Agenda Item #:
Agenda Date: January 18, 2011
Subject: Text Amendment to Section 80.61 Paving in front and rear yards in H30 and H40 Districts.

Objective: To allow for additional curb cuts for single family properties with larger lot widths and to
include curb cut regulations that are currently in the Building Code in the Zoning Code.

Background: Regulations regarding curb cuts are contained in both the Building Code and the
Zoning Code and are not consistent with each other. Staff is recommending that curb cut regulations
contained in Section 14-32 of the Building Code be moved into the Zoning Code and the Zoning
code be amended to reflect the inclusion of the Building Code requirements and the provision for
additional curb cuts on larger lots.

Analysis: [n the H30A District, H30B District, and H30C District west of Harding Avenue the number
of curb cuts and the width of the curb cuts for properties whose width is LESS than 100 feet has
NOT changed. A homeowner has two options is their lot is less than 100 feet.

NO CHANGE:

Option 1: One curb cut not more than 18 feet in width:

20 faot

CADocwments and Settings\RCariton\Local Settings\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Cutlook\6RSGKZKX\Curb Cuts_CC_1istReading.docx

Page 108


deastman
Typewritten Text
4B2


Option 2: Two curb cuts not exceeding 12 feet in width each with at least 12 feet in between
the curb cuts:

0 2 b et e o e

Y

\i No Change Proposed |
r

b4

e e e e R T M R ek e kb

/

PROPOSED CHANGES:

It is recommended that the number of curb cuts permitted and curb cuts widths be increased for
properties whose width is 100 feet or greater as demonstrated by the following options:

Option 1: One curb cut not more than 24 feet in width:

}-..-.....-................._._,_..... _______

Option #1 ~ 1 curb cut
Maximum 24 ft wide

C:\Documents and Settings\RCariton\Local Settings\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\6RSGKZKX\Curb Cuts_CC_1stReading.docx

Page 109



Option 2: Two curb cuts not exceeding 18 feet in width each with at least 12 feet in between
the curb cuts:

Rk A A e B W T I A el Ak ek fom T R R KR R

Option #2 - 2 curb cuts
Maximum 18 feet wide

100feet. s

Option 3: Three curb cuts not exceeding 12 feet in width each with at least 12 feet in between
the curb cuts:

Option #3 — 3 curb cuts

Maximum 12 feet wide

For properties fronting on Collins Avenue, Harding Avenue and every East-West Street in between
Collins Avenue and Harding Avenue the Building Code regulations that control the number of curb
cuts permitted and curb cuts widths are limited to properties the abut Harding Ave, Collins Ave, and
the east/west streets in between are being moved into the zoning code. These requirements also
include properties in the H30C zoning district west of Harding, H40, H120, and SDB40 zoning
districts. However, this portion of the regulations is not applicable to H30B properties that abut
Harding Avenue.

Budget Impact: Pilanning Staff's time was funded under the general services contract between the
Town and CGA. Therefore the Town did not incur an additional budget impact for CGA’s time.

Growth Impact: N/A

Staff Impact: N/A

C:\Documents and Settings\RCarlton\Local Settings\Terporary Internet Fites\Content.Outlook\6RSGKZKX\Curb Cuts_CC_1stReading.doex

Page 110



Recommendation: The Planning and Zoning Board, sitting as the Local Planning Agency,
recommended approval to the Town Commission at its December 16, 2010 meeting. It is
recommended that the Surfside Town Commission introduce on first reading the attached
Ordinance, amending sections 90.61 of the Town of Surfside Zoning Code.

LG

2

Sarah Sinatra Gould, Town Planner Roger Cariton, Interim Town Manager

C:\Documents and Settings\RCarlton\Local Settings\Temporary Internet Fi[es\Content.Ohtlook\GRSGKZKX\Curb Cuts_CC_1stReading.docx

Page 111



ORDINANCE NO, 11-

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN CONMMISSION OF THE
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING SECTION
90.61 CURB CUTS OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE CODE
OF ORDINANCES; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE
CODE; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF
ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; PROVIDING
FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the Town of Suifside (“Town") proposes to amend its Code of
Ordinances to allow additional curb cuts for single family properties with larger lot
widths; and

WHEREAS, the Town regulations regarding curb cuts are contained in both the
Building Code and the Zoning Code and are not consistent with each other; and

WHEREAS, Town staff is recommending that curb cut regulations contained in
Section 14-32 of the Building Code be moved into the Zoning Code and the Zoning
code be amended to reflect the inclusion of the Building Code requirements and the
provision for additional curb cuts on larger lots.

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Board, as the Local Planning Agency for
the Town, held its hearing on the proposed amendments to the district regulations on
December 16, 2010 with due public notice and input; and

WHEREAS, the Town Commission held its first public reading on January 18,
2011 and recommended approval of the proposed amendments to the Code of
Ordinances having complied with the notice requirements by the Florida Statutes; and

WHEREAS, the Town Commission has conducted a second duly noticed public

hearing on these regulations as required by law on February 8, 2011 and further finds

the proposed change to the Code necessary and in the best interest of the community.

Ordinance No.

Page 112



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE

TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Recitals. The foregoing “WHEREAS’ clauses are ratified and

confirmed as being true and correct and are made a specific part of this Ordinance.

Section 2. Code Amendment. The code of the Town of Surfside, Florida is

hereby amended as follows:

— Ko — Onetwo-way—

Ordinance No.

Page 113



femmmse&e#&w—fe#egemg%able—%shaﬂ-b&deemeﬁe#en#en@eﬂmsﬂvenu&
Harding-Avenue-and-one-East-West Street:

Sec. 90-61. Paving in front and rear yards in H30 and H40 districts.

Front setbacks in the H30A, H30B, H30C or H40 districts shall not be more than 50
percent paved over with any type of material that is not readily permeable by rainwater
and groundwater. Pavers and pervious hard materials, including pervious concrete,
shall not be utilized for the calculation of pervious area.

(1) Not less than 30 percent of the front yard shall be landscaped.

(2) Not less than 20 percent of the rear yard shall be landscaped.

(3) No front yard shall be accessible by vehicles from a public street by more than two
curb cuts.

(4) No curb cut shall be located within five feet of a side lot line.

(6) On corner lots where vehicular access and off-street parking are provided in a side
secondary frontage yard, these same regulations shall apply also to the side secondary

frontage yard. Such side secondary frontage yards shall not be more than 50 percent
paved over with any type of material that is not readily permeable by rainwater and
groundwater and not less than 30 percent of the side secondary frontage yard shall be
landscaped.

(6) Driveway materials are limited to the following:

a. Pavers.
b. Color and texture treated concrete, including stamped concrete as long as it
is permeable.

c. Painted concrete shall not be permitted.

Ordinance No.

Page 114



d. Asphalt shall not be permitted.

(7) _The width of the curb cut shall be measured from the terminus of the driveway
enfry, not including the taper.
90.61.1 _Curb Cuts for propeities located in the H30A District, H30B District, and H30C
District west of Harding Avenue.
(a) _No curb cut shall be located within five feet of a side or rear lot line. For
corner lots, no curb cut shall be located within 25 feet of the intersection of the
front and secondary frontage lot lines.

(b} Where a driveway is installed with two curb cuts, a landscaped island
containing at least 60 square feet shall be provided between the curb cuts in the
front vard area, extending from the front property line to the paved area.

{(c) The maximum number and location of curb cuts that may be provided for a
property shall be determined in accordance with the following table.

Maximum Driveway Connections (Curb Cuts) Allowed and
Location

1. One curb cut, not more than 18 feet in width: Or

Front Lot Line Width is less 2. Two curb cuts, each curb cut shall not be more than 12 feet
than 100 feet in width, and there shall be at least 12 feet between curb

cuts

1. One curb cut, not more than 24 feet in width; Or
2. Two curb cuts, each curb cut shall not be more than 18 fest
Front Lot Line Width is 100 feet in width, and there shall be at least 12 feet between curb

cuts: Or
or greater 3. Three curb cuts, each curb cut shall not be more than 12

feet in width, and there shall be at least 12 feet between
curb cuts

90.61.2 Curb Cuts for properties fronting on Collins Avenue, Harding Avenue and
every East-West Street in between Collins Avenue and Harding Avenue,
excluding H30B District properties.

(a) No curb cut shall be located within five feet of a side or rear lot line. For

corner lots, no curb cut shall be located within 25 feet of the intersection of the
front and secondary frontage lot lines.

(b)Y One-way driveway connections (curb cuts) shall not exceed 12 feet in width.
Two-way driveway connections {curb cuts) shall not exceed 24 feet in width.

(c) Except where expressly provided otherwise, driveway connections (curb
cuts) on East-West Streets shall be as far away from intersections as practicable.

Ordinance No.

Page 115




(d) _If a property fronts on Collins Avenue, Harding Avenue and two East-West

Streets, for purposes of the foregoing table, it shall be deemed to front on Collins

Avenue, Harding Avenue and one East-\West Sireet.

(e} The maximum number and location of curb cuts that may be provided for a

property shall be determined in accordance with the following table. All curb cuts

on Harding Avenue and Collins Avenue are subject to review and approval by the

Florida Department of Transportation.

Roadway frontage

Coll East- Maximum Driveway Connections (Curb Cuts)} Allowed and
—A%e—lrﬁ Harding Av| West Location
— 5] Street
1. One two-way on Harding Avenue and One two-way on
Collins Avenue: Or
X X X 2. One two-way on either Collins Avenue or Harding Avenue
= = = and one two-way mid-block on East-West Street; Or
3. One one-way on Collins Avenue, one one-way on Harding
Avenue and one two-way mid-block on East-West Street
1. One two-way on either Collins Avenue or Harding Avenue;
X X Or
- = 2. One one-way on Colling Avenue and one one-way on
Harding Avenue
1. One two-way on Collins Avenue; Or
X X 2. One one-way on Colling Avenue and one one-way on East-
West Street
1. One two-way on Harding Avenue: Or
X X 2. One one-way on Harding Avenue and one one-way on
East-West Street
X One two-way on Collins Avenue
X One two-way on Harding Avenue

Section 3. Severability. If any section, subsection, clause or provision of this

Ordinance is declared invalid or unconstitutional by a court of competent jurisdiction, the
remainder shall not be affected by such invalidity.

Section 4. Conflict. All sections or parts of sections of the Town of Surfside

Code of Ordinances in conflict herewith are intended to be repealed to the extent of

such conflict.

Page 116

Ordinance No.




Section 5. Inclusion in the Code of Ordinances. |t is the intention of the Town

Commission, and it is hereby ordained that the provisions of this Ordinance shall become
and made a part of the Town of Surfside Code of Ordinances, that the sections of this
Ordinance may be renumbered or re-lettered to accomplish such intentions; and the word

“Ordinance” may be changed to “Section” or other appropriate word.

Section 6. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall be effective ten (10) days

after adoption on second reading.

PASSED and ADOPTED on first reading this day of , 2011.

PASSED and ADOPTED on second reading this day of , 2011,

Daniel Dietch, Mayor

Attest:

Debra E. Eastman, M.M.C., Town Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND
LEGAL SUFFICIENCY:

mpwrﬂm»
Lydf M. Dannheisser, Town Attorney

On First Reading Moved by:

On Second Reading Seconded by:

Ordinance No.

Page 117



Page 118

Vote:
Mayor Dietch
Vice Mayor Graubart
Commissioner Karukin
Commissioner Kopelman
Commissioner Olchyk

Ordinance No.

yes no
yes no
yes no
yes no
yes no




Town of Surfside
Commission Communication

Agenda ltem #: 4B3

Agenda Date: January 18, 2011

Subject: Text Amendment to Section 90.65 -  Boat Storage

Objective: Revised regulations for boat parking, require boat registrations, require boats to be
kept in good working order and used a minimum of 12 times annually.

Background: At the July 7, 2010 Special Commission meeting a resident indicated that he
would like the issue of boat storage to be revisited to allow boats, trailers and personal
watercraft in side and rear setbacks, while prohibiting boats in the front yard within single
family properties. This issue was a discussion item on the August 26, 2010 Planning and
Zoning Board meeting and was placed on the September 30, 2010 Planning and Zoning
agenda as an ordinance. However, staff completed a further analysis and discovered that
prohibiting boats could result in a hardship for approximately 64 property owners who
continually park boats in the single family area. Staff therefore requested an additional review
by the Planning and Zoning Board at their December 16, 2010 mesting.

Analysis: The proposed changes are summarized below:

No boat shall be parked within the side or rear setbacks, or projected or encroach on any
public right-of-way.

Boats shall be permitted within the interior side or rear yards.

if a boat is parked in the front yard, it shall be on a paved surface

If parked in the side or rear yard, a fence, wall or hedge, consistent with the code, shall be
installed in order to limit visibility to the maximum extent possible.

It shall be untawful to park a boat or boat trailer on any lot, unless such lot contains a
residential dwelling and the boat is owned and licensed by the owner of such dwelling.
Boats and boat trailers parked on any lot in the H30A or H30B districts shall be removed
immediately upon the issuance of a hurricane watch by a recognized governmental
agency.

Boats and boat trailers shall be kept in good working order and used a minimum of 12
times annually. Usage shall be proven by annual affidavit signed at the time of annual fee
renewal.

Any property owner wishing to park their boat, boat trailer or personal watercraft on their

~ property shall obtain an annual permit from the Town. In order to obtain the annual permit

the property owner shall provide proof of home ownership and a valid boat registration in
their name and pay a non-refundable fee of $100.00. This fee and annual permit
requirement shall not be applicable to boats stored inside a totally enclosed building, such
as a garage, or boats kept on a dock.

\\SURFFPO1\fileshare\Executive\ExecutiveAssist\Exec Asst\COMMISSION\Commission Communication\cc Boat Parking 1stReading.docx

Page 119


deastman
Typewritten Text
4B3


Budget Impact: Planning Staff's time was funded under the general services contract
between the Town and CGA. Therefore the Town did not incur an additional budget impact for
CGA’s time. The $100.00 annual fee is designed to cover the additional administrative costs of
monitoring the program.

Growth Impact: N/A
Staff Impact: N/A

Recommendation: It is recommended that the Surfside Town Commission approve on first
reading the attached Ordinance, amending sections 90.65 of the Town of Surfside Zoning
Code.

Note: Vice Mayor Joe Graubart suggested at the December 16, 2010 Planning and Zoning
Board mesting that the Town should move in the direction of eliminating boat parking in front
yards. Should that concept become direction from the Town Commission, it is recommended
that existing boats which meet the criteria of this text amendment be grandfathered so long as
the owner continues to meet the requirements of this amendment or sells their property.

Sarah Sinatra Gould, Town Planner Roger

\\SURFFPO1\fileshare\Executive\ExecutiveAssist\Exec Asst\COMMISSION\Commission Communication\cc Boat Parking 1stReading.docx

Page 120



ORDINANCE NO, 11-

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING SECTION
90.65 BOAT STORAGE, INCLUDING ZONING CODE
DEFINITIONS OF “SETBACKS” AND “YARDS” OF THE
TOWN OF SURFSIDE CODE OF ORDINANCES;
PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE;
REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF
ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; PROVIDING
FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the Town of Surfside (“Town”) proposes to amend its Code of Ordinances
to amend the boat storage regulations to permit boat trailers and personal watercraft in the side or
rear setbacks, including Zoning Code definitions of “Setbacks” and “Yards;” and

WHEREAS, subsequent to the Planning and Zoning Board meeting of October 28, 2010,
the Town Manager suggested additional provisions; and

WHEREAS, the Town Commission held its first public reading on January 18, 2011 and
recommended approval of the proposed amendments to the Code of Ordinances having complied
with the notice requirements by the Florida Statutes; and

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Board, as the Local Planning Agency for the
Town, held its hearing on the proposed amendments to the district regulations on January 27,
2011 with due public notice and input; and

WHEREAS, the Town Commission has conducted a second duly noticed public hearing

on these regulations as required by law on February 8, 2011 and further finds the proposed

change to the Code necessary and in the best interest of the community.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF

THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLLORIDA AS FOLLOWS:

Ordinance No.

Page 121



Section 1, Recitals. The foregoing “WHEREAS” clauses are ratified and

confirmed as being true and correct and are made a specific part of this Ordinance.

Section 2.  Code Amendment. The code of the Town of Surfside, Florida is hereby

amended as follows:

Sec. 90-65. Boat sterage-parking,

In the following section the term "boat" shall include every description of watercraft or airboat
used or capable of being used as a means of transportation on water, including personal
watercrafl, but shall not include kayaks or canoes or similar non-motorized watercraft. No more
than one boat may be parked on any lot in the H30A or H30B districts subject to the following
conditions:

(1) Boats shall not be used for living or sleeping quarters, and shall be placed on and secured to
a transporting trailer.

(2) No boat, er-beat—trailer shall be parked er—stored within the required interior side yard
setback and/or required rear yard setback, or projected or encroach on any public right-of-way.

(3) A boat trailer and personal watercraft may be parked in the front, side, or rear vards. If
patked in the side or rear vard, the boat trailer and personal watercraft shall not be visible to the
neighboring propeity. A fence, wall or hedge, consistent with the code, shall be installed in order
to limit visibility to the maximum extent possible.

(4) If a boat, boat trailer or personal watercraft is parked in the froni vard, it shall be parked on a
paved surface.

-63) (5) When parked or-stored in the front yard or secondary frontage yard the place of parking
shall be parallel with and immediately adjacent to or on the driveway. and-shall-be-atleast-five

¢4 (6) The parking, sterage or keeping of any boat or boat trailer shall not obstruct driveways or
impede the ability of the abutting property owner to maintain the right-of-way clearance. The
parking, sterage or keeping of any boat or boat trailer shall not cause other vehicles to be parked
in rights-of-way so as to create a hazard. The parking ersterage of a boat or boat trailer shall not
be in conflict with the provisions of Section 90-52, Reguired Clearances.

5 (7) If covers are provided for the open part of all boats, the covers for any items must fit to
the contours of the boat. The color of the cover should be complimentary to the exterior color of
the boat. No tarps shall be used.

Ordinance No.

Page 122



€6} (8) Boats, boat trailers, and places of parking shall be kept in a clean, neat and presentable
condition. Boats and boat trailers shall not be inoperable, wrecked, junked, partially dismantled
or abandoned.

€5 (9) No boat which does not have a valid registration and a valid license plate decal properly
displayed, as required by state law, shall be kept on any lot for more than 30 days, unless they
are stored inside a totally enclosed building.

€8 (10} 1t shall be unlawful to park a boat or boat trailer on any lot, unless such lot contains a
residential dwelling and the boat belengs is owned and licensed to the eceupant owner of such

dwelling, a—member—of-his—immediate—family,—aresident—of the household—residing—on—the
property-erubonatidepuestorvisitorthereol:

9 (11} No major repairs or overhaul work shall be made or performed on the premises.

10y (12) Boats and boat trailers stered-parked on any lot in the H30A or H30B districts shall be
secured or removed immediately upon the issuance of a hurricane wamning watch by a
recognized governmental agency.

(13) Boats and boat trailers shall be kept in good working order and used a minimum of 12 times
annually.

Sec. 90-65.1 Boat Registration

(1) Any property owner wishing to park their boat, boat trailer or personal watercraft on their
property shall obtain an annual permit from the Town. In order to obtain the annual permit
the property owner shall provide proof of home ownership and a valid boat regisftration in
their name and pay a non-refundable fee of $100.00. This fee and annual permit requirement
shall not be applicable to boats stored inside a totally enclosed building or boats kept on a
dock.

Section 3. Severability. If any section, subsection, clause or provision of this Ordinance is

declared invalid or unconstitutional by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remainder shall not be
affected by such invalidity.

Section 4, Conflict, All sections or parts of sections of the Town of Surfside Code of

Ordinances in conflict herewith are intended to be repealed to the extent of such conflict.

Section 5. Inclusion in the Code of Ordinances. It is the intention of the Town

Commission, and it is hereby ordained that the provisions of this Ordinance shall become and made

a part of the Town of Surfside Code of Ordinances, that the sections of this Ordinance may be

Ordinance No.

Page 123



renumbered or re-lettered to accomplish such intentions; and the word “Ordinance” may be changed

to “Section” or other appropriate word.

Section 6, Effective Date. This Ordinance shall be effective ten (10) days after adoption

on second reading.

PASSED and ADOPTED on first reading this 18t day of January , 2011.

PASSED and ADOPTED on second reading this day of , 2011.

Daniel Dietch, Mayor

Attest:

Debra E. Eastman, M.M.C., Town Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND
LEGAL SUFFICIENCY:

el

Lyﬁ“ M. Dannheisser, Town Attorney

On First Reading Moved by:

On Second Reading Seconded by:

Vote:

Mayor Dietch yes 10

Vice Mayor Graubart yes no

Commissioner Karukin ~ yes 1)

Commissioner Kopelman  yes no

Commissioner Olchyk yes no
Ordinance No.

Page 124



S5A

D293 HARDING AvVENUE

SURFSIDE, FLompa 33154

(3OS} B61-4863 » FaX! (305) BE1-1302
WWW. TOWNOFSURFSIDER L. GOV

it | |”‘” RV ‘7\.'."”

MEMORANDUM

TO: Elected Officials

FROM: Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager

DATE: January 18, 2011

SUBJ: Code Compliance Authority for Police Officers

Please see attached Commission Communication and Resolution (Alternate A and Alternate B). Alternate A lists the
eleven code violations that the Police Depariment may enforce if the resolution is approved. Aiternate B list the twelve
code violations that the Police Department may enforce if the resolution is approved. Aiternate B has included an additional
code violation, Section 14-29 Work Without Permit. There was discussion at the December Commission meeting that

the Code Enforcement Officer and not the Police Department should only enforce this violation. Both resolutions
are presented to the Town Commission for its decision.

Page 125


deastman
Typewritten Text
5A

deastman
Typewritten Text


ALT A

) lg,ﬁ !

R e
\"'l-“’ﬁb_ll)f (0‘\"

Town of Surfside
Commission Communication

Agenda item #:

Agenda Date: January 18, 2011
Subject: Code Compliance Authority for Police Officers
Background: Florida State Statute 162.21 authorizes law enforcement officers to be

designated as code enforcement officers. Surfside Town Code Section 15-2 authorizes the Town
Manager to appoint code enforcement officers for the Town who may include law enforcement
officers.

Analysis: The Surfside Police Department receives calls and responds to quality of life
issues daily during the daytime and evening hours. Many of these complaints are not criminal but are
code violations. Currently the police officers issue warnings, document the incident, and forward the
report to the Code Enforcement Officer for follow up. The Town has one Code Enforcement Officer
who works days Monday through Friday. In some cases since he did not witness the violation there
are legal concerns regarding follow up. Over past few weeks all Surfside Police Officers have been
trained in code compliance enforcement by the Town Building Official on certain specific code
violations that address quality of life issues. The violations are Section 90-79 Abandoned or
Inoperable Vehicles, Section 90-78 Parking on Grass or Unpaved or Unapproved Surfaces, Section
74-1Commercial Vehicle Prohibited in the Residential Area, Section 54-63 Sidewalk or Street
Obstruction, Section 10-28 Leash Law, Section 10-32 Fecal Disposal, Section 10-33 Dogs on the
Beach, Section 10-36 Barking or Vicious Dogs, Section 54-78 Prohibited Noises, Section 34-28 llegal
Deposit of Debris, and Section 54-2 Handbill Distribution. Code Compliance authority for Police

Officers will allow the Town to promptly address quality of life complaints from its residents. The

Page 126




resolution will sunset in February 2012 when a review will be presented to the Town Commission
regarding continuation of the program,

Budget Impact: None

Staff Impact: None

Recommendation: Town Staff recommends that the Town Commission approve a resolution
authorizing the Town Manager to appoint Surfside Police Officers with Town Code Enforcement
authority for specific code violations. This wili alleviate concerns regarding our ability to enforce
eleven code enforcement violations when the code Enforcement Officer is not on duty. It also

provides a much greater service level to our citizens without any additional expense.

Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager

evit] Allén, Chief of Police

Page 127




ALT A

RESOLUTION NO. 11-

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AUTHORIZING THE
TOWN MANAGER TO APPOINT CODE ENFORCEMENT
OFFICERS FOR THE TOWN WHO MAY INCLUDE LAW
ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS TO ADDRESS CODE
VIOLATIONS FOR SECTIONS 90-79; SECTION 90-79
ABANDONED OR INOPERABLE VEHICLES; SECTION
90-79 PARKING ON GRASS OR UNPAVED OR
UNAPPROVED SURFACES; SECTION 74-1
COMMERCIAL VEHICLE PROHIBITED IN THE
RESIDENTIAL AREA; SECTION 54-63 SIDEWALK OR
STREET OBSTRUCTION; SECTION 10-28 LEASH LAW;
SECTION 10-32 FECAL DISPOSAL; SECTION 10-33 DOGS
ON THE BEACH; SECTION 10-36 BARKING OR VICIOUS
DOGS; SECTION 54-78 PROHOIBITED NOISES; SECTION
34-28 ILLEGAL DEPOSIT OF DEBRIS; SECTION 54-2
HANDBILL DISTRIBUTION; PROVIDING FOR AN
EFFECTIVE DATE,

WHEREAS, Florida Statute Section 162.21 provides that faw enforcement officers may be
designated by the municipality as a “Code Enforcement Officer;” and
WHEREAS, Section 15-2 of the Code of the Town of Surfside authorizes the Town Manager
to appoint Code Enforcement Officers for the Town who may include law enforcement officers; and
WHEREAS, code violations may occur during the evening hours or weekends and the Town
Code Enforcement Officer works daily Monday through Friday; and
WHEREAS, code compliance authority for Police Officers will allow 24 hour, seven day a
week coverage for the Town; and
WHEREAS, over the past few weeks, all Surfside Police Officers have been trained in code
compliance enforcement by the Town Building Official on the following specific code violations
which address quality of life issues:
Section 90-79 Abandoned or Inoperable Vehicles;
Section 90-79 Parking on Grass or Unpaved or Unapproved Surfaces;
Section 74-1 Commercial Vehicle Prohibited in the Residential Area;

Section 54-63 Sidewalk or Street Obstruction;
Page 128



Section 10-28 Leash Law;

Section 10-32 Fecal Disposal;

Section 10-33 Dogs on the Beach;
Section 10-36 Barking or Vicious Dogs;
Section 54-78 Prohibited Noises;
Section 34-28 Illegal Deposit of Debris;
Section 54-2 Handbill Distribution;

WHEREAS, Town Staff recommends that the Town Commission approve a Resolution
authorizing the Town Manager to appoint Surfside Police Officers with Town Code Enforcement
authority for the above-stated specific code violations; and

WHEREAS, Code Compliance authority for Police Officers will allow the Town to promptly
address quality of life complaints from its residents and provide a greater service level to the residents
without any additional expense and alleviate concerns regarding enforcement of the above-stated code
enforcement violations when the Code Enforcement Officer is not on duty; and

WHEREAS, this Resolution will sunset in February 2012 when a review will be presented to
the Town Commission regarding continuation of the program.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVYED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA,

Section 1. Recitals. That the above and foregoing recitals are true and correct and are

incorporated herein.

Section 2. Authorization. The Town Commission hereby authorizes the Town Manager

to appoint all Surfside Police Officers trained in code enforcement as Code Enforcement Officers to
address the above-stated code violations sections only.

Section 3.  Effective Date. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon its

adoption.

Page 129



Motion by Commissioner » Second by Commissioner

PASSED AND ADOPTED this day of , 2011

FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION

Commissioner Michael Karukin
Commissioner Edward Kopelman
Commissioner Marta Olchyk
Vice Mayor Joseph Graubart
Mayor Daniel Dietch

Daniel Dietch, Mayor

ATTEST:

Debra E. Eastman, MMC
Town Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY FOR THE USE
A ENEEIT OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY:
AMA.,

L')/f/& M. Dannheisser
Town Afttorney

Page 130




ALT B

o dy R a0
R T et

Town of Surfside
Commission Communication

Agenda ltem #: oA

Agenda Date: January 18, 2011

Subject: Code Compliance Authority for Police Officers

Background: Florida State Statute 162.21 authorizes law enforcement officers to be

designated as code enforcement officers. Surfside Town Code Section 15-2 authorizes the Town
Manager to appoint code enforcement officers for the Town who may include law enforcement
officers.

Analysis: The Surfside Police Department receives calls and responds to quality of life
issues daily during the daytime and evening hours. Many of these complaints are not criminal but are
code violations. Currently the police officers issue warnings, document the incident, and forward the
report to the Code Enforcement Officer for follow up. The Town has one Code Enforcement Officer
who works days Monday through Friday. In some cases since he did not witness the violation there
are legal concerns regarding follow up. Over past few weeks all Surfside Police Officers have been
trained in code compliance enforcement by the Town Building Official on certain specific code
violations that address quality of life issues. The violations are Section 90-79 Abandoned or
Inoperable Vehicles, Section 90-79 Parking on Grass or Unpaved or Unapproved Surfaces, Section
74-1Commercial Vehicle Prohibited in the Residential Area, Section 54-63 Sidewalk or Street
Obstruction, Section 10-28 Leash Law, Section 10-32 Fecal Disposal, Section 10-33 Dogs on the
Beach, Section 10-36 Barking or Vicious Dogs, Section 54-78 Prohibited Noises, Section 34-28 lllegal
Deposit of Debris, Section 54-2 Handbill Distribution and Section 14-29 Work Without Permit. Code

Compliance authority for Police Officers will allow the Town to promptly address quality of life

Page 131


deastman
Typewritten Text
5A


complaints from its residents. The resolution will sunset in February 2012 when a review will be
presented to the Town Commission regarding continuation of the program.

Budget Impact: None

Staff Impact: None

Recommendation: Town Staff recommends that the Town Commission approve a resolution
authorizing the Town Manager to appoint Surfside Police Officers with Town Code Enforcement
authority for specific code violations. This will alleviate concerns regarding our ability to enforce
twelve code enforcement violations when the code Enforcement Officer is not on duty. it also

provides a much greater service level to our citizens without any additional expense.

yya

David Allen, Chief of Police Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager

Page 132




ALT B

RESOLUTION NO. 11-

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AUTHORIZING THE
TOWN MANAGER TO APPOINT CODE ENFORCEMENT
OFFICERS FOR THE TOWN WHO MAY INCLUDE LAW
ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS TO ADDRESS CODE
VIOLATIONS FOR SECTIONS 90-79; SECTION 90-79
ABANDONED OR INOPERABLE VEHICLES; SECTION
90-79 PARKING ON GRASS OR UNPAVED OR
UNAPPROVED SURFACES; SECTION 74-1
COMMERCIAL VEHICLE PROHIBITED IN THE
RESIDENTIAL AREA; SECTION 54-63 SIDEWALK OR
STREET OBSTRUCTION; SECTION 10-28 LEASH LAW;
SECTION 10-32 FECAL DISPOSAL; SECTION 10-33 DOGS
ON THE BEACH; SECTION 10-36 BARKING OR VICIOUS
DOGS; SECTION 54-78 PROHIBITED NOISES; SECTION
34-28 TILLEGAL DEPOSIT OF DEBRIS; SECTION 54-2
HANDBILL DISTRIBUTION; SECTION 14-29 WORK
WITHOUT PERMIT; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE
DATE.

WHEREAS, Florida Statute Section 162.21 provides that law enforcement officers may be
designated by the municipality as a “Code Enforcement Officer;” and
WHEREAS, Section 15-2 of the Code of the Town of Surfside authorizes the Town Manager
to appoint Code Enforcement Officers for the Town who may include law enforcement officers; and
WHEREAS, code violations may occur during the evening hours or weekends and the Town
Code Enforcement Officer works daily Monday through Friday; and
WHEREAS, code compliance authority for Police Officers will allow 24 hour, seven day a
week coverage for the Town; and
WHEREAS, over the past few weeks, all Surfside Police Officers have been trained in code
compliance enforcement by the Town Building Official on the following specific code violations
which address quality of life issues:
Section 90-79 Abandoned or Inoperable Vehicles;
Section 90-79 Parking on Grass or Unpaved or Unapproved Surfaces;

Section 74-1 Commercial Vehicle Prohibited in the Residential Area;

Page 133



Section 54-63 Sidewalk or Street Obstruction;
Section 10-28 Leash Law;

Section 10-32 Fecal Disposal;

Section 10-33 Dogs on the Beach;

Section 10-36 Barking or Vicious Dogs;
Section 54-78 Prohibited Noises;

Section 34-28 Ilegal Deposit of Debris;
Section 54-2 Handbill Distribution;

Section 14-29 Work Without Permit.

WHEREAS, Town Staff recommends that the Town Commission approve a Resolution
authorizing the Town Manager to appoint Surfside Police Officers with Town Code Enforcement
authority for the above-stated specific code violations; and

WHEREAS, Code Compliance authority for Police Officers will allow the Town to promptly
address quality of life complaints from its residents and provide a greater service level to the residents
without any additional expense and alleviate concerns regarding enforcement of the above-stated code
enforcement violations when the Code Enforcement Officer is not on duty; and

WHEREAS, this Resolution will sunset in February 2012 when a review will be presented to
the Town Commission regarding continuation of the program.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE

TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA,

Section 1, Recitals. That the above and foregoing recitals are true and correct and are

incorporated herein.

Section 2. Authorization. The Town Commission hereby authorizes the Town Manager

to appoint all Surfside Police Officers trained in code enforcement as Code Enforcement Officers to

address the above-stated code violations sections only.

Page 134




Section 3.  Effective Date. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon its

adoption.
Motion by Commissioner , Second by Commissioner
PASSED AND ADOPTED this day of , 2011
FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION

Commissioner Michael Karukin
Commissioner Edward Kopelman
Commiissioner Marta Olchyk
Vice Mayor Joseph Graubart
Mayor Daniel Dietch

Daniel Dietch, Mayor

ATTEST:

Debra E. Eastman, MMC
Town Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY FOR THE USE
yNET OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, ONLY:

1‘:%"1\71' Dannhelssel

Town Attorney

Page 135



¥ £
", o
RO

Town of Surfside
Commission Communication

oB

Agenda ltem #:
Agenda Date: January 18, 2010

Subject: Construction Administration, Construction Inspection and Engineering During
Construction for Water, Sewer and Storm Drainage Project

Objective: Provide experienced personnel for daily field inspections, daily project
management and daily engineering consultation and review. This will ensure that all work is
completed in accordance with the plans and specifications, all quantities are verified prior to
payment, and field changes can be made in the best interest of the Town without project
delay. The functions included in this work order include:

Engineering During Construction:

Responsible for all engineering decisions, directives, and adjustments required during
construction, subject to approval by the Town Manager and avaitability of funds. This
function will also be responsible for weekly meetings, site visits and permit close outs. This
function is known as the Engineer of Record (EOR) and will make all final decisions, subject
to the constraints enumerated above, regarding the construction of this project and is
required to certify completion to each governmental agency involved.

Professional Construction Services:

Responsible for all on-site activities, which due to the multiple crews and expedited schedule,
will require two (2) full time employees to be on-site during construction activities. This
function will review each pre and post rehabilitation video for the sewers, document all field
quantities, direct any field changes or repairs, and will notify the EOR immediately if a high
level decision is required. This instant access from field inspector to EOR is crucial to keep
construction activities moving without delay and to avoid costly mistakes.

Professional Governmental Consulting Services:

This person will act as the Project Manager (PM) for all three (3) phases of this Capital
Improvement Project. The PM will be responsible for coordination between all parties,
including the Town, Consultants, Contractors and Permitting Agencies. The PM will be the
main point of contact for the Town and will be involved in weekly on-site meetings, as well as
weekly in-house interdepartmental meetings. The PM will be available via cell phone at all
times and will respond during any urgent matters.

Page 136


deastman
Typewritten Text
5B


In summary, to properly manage, account for the work completed, and certify the completion
of the work, multiple full time and part time field inspectors, engineers and project managers
are required. The installation, acceptance and payment to the Contractor will be based off
field measure and inspection, which is the ultimate responsibility of the PM. The full time
field inspectors will be responsible for field verifying installation and measurements.

Background: The Town's water system was constructed in 1938. The Town’s sanitary
sewer system was constructed in 1949. Although this system was well constructed, over
time damage has occurred to the system which led to the Environmental Protection Agency
(EPA) issuing a Consent Decree to the Town in 1995. The Town has been working closely
with Dade County’s Department of Environmental Resource Management (DERM) to resolve
all issues over the years. The DERM Consent Agreement was issued in 2007. During the
time from the Consent Agreement until present, the Town has been applying for various
Federal, State and County Grants to help fund the required repairs while simultaneously
analyzing the system to determine its estimated water losses or sewer infiltration due to
aging pipelines. After analyzing the system and usage data it was determined that the aging
pipes were allowing ground and rain water to enter into the sanitary sewer system. Due to
the fact that the Town pays for its sewage to be treated by the gallon, this infiltration of
ground water was causing the Town to pay an approximate 35% more per month for sewage
treatment.

Analysis: This multi-employee, full-time oversight is required to ensure that the Town's
Project is completed on-time, per specifications, and under budget. The cost for this portion
of work will ensure that schedule and budget slippage does not occur due to inadequate
oversight.

Budget Impact: Funds for completion of the CGA services are included in the overall project
budget. The total of all CGA costs to date plus the five work authorizations on the January
18, 2011 agenda, is approximately 8.5% of the estimated project cost of $16 Million. This is
comparable or below industry standard for design and administration fees for similar projects.
The amount of this work authorization is $714,791.70.

Staff Impact: N/A

Recommendation: It is recommended that the Surfside Town Commission approve this
work authorization so that the project remains on schedule.

O,0C, .. Sy =

Dep ment Head Town Manager

Page 137



RESOLUTION NO. 11-
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA APPROVING WORK
AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 42 WITH CALYVIN,
GIORDANO AND ASSOCIATES, INC, AUTHORIZING
CONSTRUCTION ADMINISTRATION, CONSTRUCTION
INSPECTION AND ENGINEERING DURING
CONSTRUCTION OF THE WATER, SEWER, STORM
DRAINAGE PROJECT AND PROVIDING FOR AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.
WHEREAS, the Town of Surfside wishes to obtain services for construction

administration, construction inspection and engineering during construction of the water,

sewer, storm drainage project; and

WHEREAS, Calvin, Giordano and Associates, Inc. will provide the professional

engineering and professional construction services; and
WHEREAS, Work Authorization No. 42 is attached as “Exhibit A”;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMISSION OF

THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA:
Section 1, That the above and foregoing recitals are true and correct.

Section 2. That the Commission approves and authorizes Work Order No, 42

attached as “Exhibit A”.
Section 4. The Resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption.
PASSED AND ADOPTED this 18th day of January, 201 1.

Motion by Commissioner , Second by Commissioner

FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION

Page 138



Commissioner Michael Karukin
Commissioner Edward Kopelman
Commissioner Marta Olchyk
Vice Mayor Joe Graubart

Mayor Daniel Dietch

Daniel Dietch, Mayor
Attest:

Debra E. Eastman, MMC
Town Clerk

Approved as to form and legal sufficiency:

Lyrﬂ. Dannheisser
Town Attorney

Page 139



NWEEXCEPTIONAL

Building Code Services
Code Enforcement
Construction Engineering &
Inspection

Construction Services
Conlract Government

Data Technologies &
Development

Emergency Management
Services

Engineering
Govemmental Services
Indoor Air Quality

Landscape Architecture &
Environmental Services

Municipal Engineering
Planning

Public Administration
Redevelopment & Urban
Deslgn

Surveying & Mapping
Transportation Planning &
Traffic Engineering

Utititiy & Community
Maintenance Services

1800 Eller Drive, Suile 600
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316
Phone; 954,921.7781

Fax: 954.921,8007

www.calvin-giordano.com

P ag e 140 Fort Lauderdale

Calvin, Giordano & Associates, Inc.
SOLUTIONS

Date: January 4, 2011

Mr. Roger Carlton
Town Administrator
TOWN OF SURFSIDE
9293 Harding Avenue
Surfside, FL 33154

RE: Work Authorization No, 42
Surfside Infrastructure Improvements

CGA Proposal No, 06-5355.15

Dear Mr, Carlton,

Enclosed for your review and approval is Work Authorization No. 42 for Surfside
Infrastructure Improvements, The scope of the project includes Construction
Services for Town of Surfside Infrastructure Improvements.

The Scope of Services to be furnished under this Work Authorization includes
Civil Engineering, Construction and Government Consulting as shown on the
attached Work Authorization,

The Basis of Compensation is hourly based upon the established rates pursuant to

the Professional Services Agreement between the Town and CGA, plus
reimbursables, for a total not to exceed $714,791.70.

Sincerely,

CALVIN, GIORDANO & ASSOCIATES, INC,

Dennis J. Giordano
President

Treasure Coast Central Florida Homestead

Metro Atlanta



Work Authotlzation No, 42
January 4, 2011
Calvin, Glordano & Assoclates, Inc, Proposal No, 06-5355.15

TOWN OF SURFSIDE
Surfside Infrastructure Improvements
PROJECT DESCRIPTION

1. SCOPE OF SERVICES

Calvin, Giordano & Associates, Inc. will perform the following services based on
our understanding of the project requirements:

I Professional Engineering Services
A, Civil Engineering
1. Engineering During Construction

*  Attend Weekly Meetings at Town Hall for entire duration of
construction project. Duration of construction assumed at 15
months or 69 weeks @ 4 hours per meeting

*  Review Shop Drawings as submitted by contractor

. Site visits during construction, Proposal assumes one visit per
week by the Project Engincer for all 15 months (69 weeks) @ 4
hours a visit,

»  Changes to design during construction

*  DPreparation of specifications for bidding purposes

+  Final project Certification and Close-out through Miami Dade
WASD & DERM

II. Professional Construction Services

A, CGA will provide a full time (8 hours a day 5 days per week) Project
Manager fo perform the following duties:

1. Plan, direct, and coordinate all phases of construction,
2. Monitor progress and pace of construction,

3. Oversee the general contractor on their coordination and supervision

Page 141



40

5.

Work Authorization No, 42
January 4, 2011
Calvin, Giordano & Associates, Ino, Proposal No, 66-5155.15

of their subcontractors, equipments and material, and wo rkmanship,

Communicate and assist in reporting any resident concerns or
complaints,

Attend weekly progress meetings.

CGA will provide a full time (8 hours per day 5 days per week) Field
Inspector to perform the following duties:

1.

Make daily inspections for compliance with plans and specifications,
Make interim inspections for substantial completion, review, approve
and process pay requests and perform a final inspection to determine,
in general, if the work has been completed in conformance with the
intent of the eoniract documents.

Review as-builts provided by the contractor.

Review and process closeout packages.

Assist in bidding process, including pre-bid, bid opening, recommendation
of award and contract execution,

IIE.  Professional Government Consulting Services

A.

Page 142

Preconsiruction Administration

L
2.

Act as CGA's contact person for the Town throughout the project.

Attend all staff and commission meetings required to provide
information and updates as needed.

Manage the creation review and revision of the bid documents
including construction contract.

Manage the mandatory pre-bid meeting,
Manage the bid opening process.
Manage the contractor selection process.

Manage the permit administration to ensure all required permits are



8.

Werk Authorization No. 42
January 4, 2011
Calvin, Giordano & Assoclates, Inc, Proposal No. 06-5355.15

obtained.

Coordinate pre-construction meeting with contractor and alf required
permitting agencies.

B, Construction Administration

Page 143

10.

11.

12,

Act as CGA's contact person for the Town throughout the project.
Conduct ongoing contractor coordination meetings once a week to

ensure efficiency and jobsite harmony to maintain the construction
schedule,

Facilitate all action items coming from the weekly progress meeting to
ensure construction activity is expedited,

Maintain an updated construction schedule and "news briefs” to the
designated Public Relations contact for updating the staff and
residents.

Maintain and negotiate change orders and the associated records and
approvals including the reason or cause of the change order for

payment,

Manage the review and approval of payment requests per the contract
and percentage of work completed,

Manage and implement budgetary controls,

Maintain and coordinate requests for intérpretation.
Maintain ongoing contract administration.

Manage the creation of the punch list for close out process.

Resolve outstanding disputes and claims between the town and the
contractor,

Manage the determination of "substantial completion™ and "final
completion” of the project to determine payment and eventual release
of retainage,



Work Awthor{zation No, 42
January 4, 2011
Calvln, Giordano & Assoclafes, Inc. Proposal No. 06-5355.15

13.  Ensure refainage is held according to the contract to ensure the quality
and completeness of the work.

14, Manage the final inspections and approvals of all regulatory agencies,

15.  Manage the review and approval of the coniractor's as-built drawings.

2. BASIS OF COMPENSATION:

Hoﬁrly rates with an estimated fee of $680,754.00 plus reimbursables at $34,037.70
with a tofal not to exceed amount of $714,791.70, Payments to be made monthly.

3. SUBMITTED

Submitted by; Date:
Dennis J. Giordano

4, APPROVAL

Approved by, Date:
Roger Carlton, Town Administrator

Page 144



Work Authorization No, 42
January 4,2011
Calvin, Giordano & Assoctates, Ine. Proposal No, 06-3355.15

TOWN OF SURFSIDE
WORK AUTHORIZATION ESTIMATE DATE,

WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 42
PROJECT NAMI Surfside Infrastructure Improvements

CGA Proposal No, 06-5355.15
DESCRIPTION ' Construction Services for Town of Surfside

Infrastructure Improvements

g o [ RATE. HOURS/UNIES .

'Associate Construction - R 315450 o 55.i5404 - §5,431.é6
Associate Engineering VI $180.25 25 $4,506,25
Clericai $72.10 23 $1,658.30
Construction Management Director $123.60 445  $55,002.00
Consultant $130.00 773 $100,490,00
Inspector $83.00 5280 $438,240.00
Permit Admizistrator $77.25 4 $309.00
Project Bngineer 111 $123.60 525  $64,890.00
Project Manager IV $133.90 75 $10,042.50
Sr Inspector $92.70 2 $185.40

$680,754.75

LABOR SUBTOTAL $680,754,75
REIMBURSABLE SUBTOTAL $34,037.74
TOTAY, $714,792.49
Reviewed by

Roger Carlton, Town Administrator

Page 145



AR

¥
i Calvin, Giordano & Associates, Inc.

gEXCE?T!ONAL SOLUTIONS
i

Building Code Services
Code Enforcement

Construction Engineering &
Inspection

Construction Services
Confract Government

Pata Technologies &
Development

Emorgency Management
Services

Engineering
Governmental Services
tndoor Air Quality

Landscape Architeclure &
Environmental Services

Municipal Engineering
Flanning

Public Administration
Redevelopment & Urban
Destgn

Surveying & Mapping
Transportation Planning &
Traffic Engineering
Utilitly & Community
Malntepance Services

1800 tlHer Drive, Suite 600
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316
Phone; 954,921.7787

Fax: 954.921.8807

www.calvin-giordano.com

Page 146

TOWN OF SURYSIDE
PROFESSIONAL FEE SCHEDULE

PLANNING
Associate, Planning
Director of Planning
Planning Administrator
Assistant Director
Planner

Jr. Planner

EXPERT WITNESS
Principal/Associate
Registered Engineer/Surveyor
Project Engineer

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT
Associate, Landscape

Senior Landscape Architect
Environmental Administrator
Landscape Architect
Environmental Specialist
Landscape CADD Technician
Environmental Assistant

SURVEYING

Associate, Surveying
Hydrographic Survey Crew
G.P.S. Survey Crew
Survey Crew

Senior Registered Surveyor
Survey Coordinator
CADD Technician
Submeter G.P.S

MICROBIAL/INDOOR AIR
QUALITY SERVICES

Sr. Environmental Scientist
Environmental Scientist

159.14
137.92
12731
116,70

9548
79.57

318.27
265.23
212,18

159.14
122.00
116.70
106,09
95.48
84.87
74,26

169.74
344,79
148.53
(32,61
137.92
90.18
84.87
68.96

106.09
90.18

It addition to the hourly rates listed above, charges will include direct out-of-pocket
expenses such as reproduction, overnight mail, and other reimbursables billed ot a

Fart Lauderdale Treasure Coast

Principal 21218
Executive Assistant 74.26
ENGINLERING

Associate, Engineering " 185.66
Director, Engincering 159.14
Project Manager 137.92
Resident Inspector 127.31
Project Engineer 127.31
Engineer 106.09
Jr. Engineer 20.18
Senior CADD Technician 106.09
CADD Technician 84.87
Traffic Technician 79.517
Permit Administrator 79.57
Clerical 74.26
DATA TECH DEVELOPMENT
Associate, Data Tech Dev, 159.14
GIS Coordinator 137.92
(IS Specialist 116.70
Multi-Media 3D Developer 95.48
(IS Technician 84.87
Sr. Applications Developer 165.74
Applications Developer 12731
Network Administration 137.92
System Support Specialist 116.70
IT Support Specialist 84.87
CONSTRUCTION

Associate, Construction 159.14
Construction Management Dir. 12731
Senior Inspector 09548
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT
Director 137.92
Planner 95.48
Ir, Planner 79.57
multipfier of 1.25,

itpitegasp0l icga_IntarstDosumentsiSusfside Prof Pes Sehedute off Deg 2009, doo

Central Florida Hemestead

Effective December 1, 2009

Metro Atlanta



Town of Surfside
Commission Communication

Agenda ltem #: oC
Agenda Date: January 18, 2010
Subject: Public Information Program for the Infrastructure Rehabilitation Project

Objective: Provide up to date, accurate, complete information to the residents of Surfside
throughout the entire bidding, award and construction of the Infrastructure Rehabilitation
Project through various forms of media.

Background: It is critical to ensure project information and updates are broadcast through
multiple media forms to all residents within Surfside. CGA will provide information via Town
meetings, a new website, social media, hard copy mailers, channel 77 and traffic reader
boards. All forms of media will be updated regularly to ensure accuracy. The information will
contain project updates, schedules, financial information, and pictures.

Analysis: The Public Information Program Campaign has already begun with the creation of
the new website page, presentation given at the January Commission Meeting and the
Frequently Asked Questions (FAQ) that went out with the December water/sewer bills which
included the rate increase. It will continue throughout the entire construction schedule and
close out. This relay of information from the project team to the residents will be critical
throughout the project.

Budget Impact: Funds for this the Public Information Program are included in the overall
design costs requested by CGA to complete the construction administration of the Capital
Improvement Projects. The total of all costs requested by CGA, this proposal included, is
approximately 8.5% of the estimated construction costs. This is comparable or below
industry standard for design and administration fees for similar projects. The amount of this
work authorization is $13,387.50.

Staff Impact: N/A

Recommendation: |t is recommended that the Surfside Town Commission approve this
work authorization.

Depﬁment Head Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager

Page 147


deastman
Typewritten Text
5C


RESOLUTION NO. 11-
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA APPROVING WORK
AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 43 WITH CALVIN,
GIORDANO AND ASSOCIATES, INC. FOR PUBLIC
RELATIONS AND SOCIAL NETWORKING
MANAGEMENT FOR THE UTILITY REPLACEMENT
PROJECT AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHERIEAS, the Town of Surfside wishes to obtain professional government

consulting services for the utility replacement project within the Town of Surfside; and

WHEREAS, Calvin, Giordano and Associates, Inc. will provide public relations

and social networking management; and
WHEREAS, Work Authorization No. 43 is attached as “Exhibit A”;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMISSION OF

THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA:
Section 1. That the above and foregoing recitals are true and correct.

Section 2. That the Commission approves and authorizes Work Order No. 43

attached as “Exhibit A”.
Section 4. The Resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption.
PASSED AND ADOPTED this 18th day of January, 2011.

Motion by Commissioner , Second by Commissioner

FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION

Commissioner Michael Karukin

Commissioner Edward Kopelman

Page 148



Commissioner Matta Olchyk
Vice Mayor Joe Graubart
Mayor Daniel Dietch

Daniel Dietch, Mayor
Attest:

Debra E, Eastman, MMC
Town Clerk

Approved as to form and legal sufficiency:
p '

Lynn M. Dannheisser
Town Attorney

Page 149




Building Code Services
Code Enforcement
Comstruction Enginecring &
Inspection

Conslraction Services
Contract Government

Data Technologies &
Development
Emergency Management
Sevices

Engineering
Goveenmental Services
Indoor Air Quality

Landscape Archilecture &
Enviranmental Services

Municipal Engineering
Planning

Public Administration
Redevelopment & Usbhan
Design

Suveying & Mapping
Transpottation Planning &
Trallic Engineering
Utilitly & Community
Maintenance Services

1800 Fller Drive, Suite 600
Fort Lautlerdate, 1 33316
Phone: 954,921.7781

Fax: 954.921.8807

wvnv.calvin-giordano.com

Pag e 150 TFort Lauderdale

EXHIBIT A

Calvin, Giordano & Associates, Inc.

L EXCEPTIONAL SOLUTEONS

e A0 -
132 \01-0900-53-6 33D

Vg g
Mr., Roger Carlton W& ) V(f’j '\-)0
e /3 <Y S 50-535-(.3) )=

AN,
st
SEUING

Town Adminisirator
Surside, FL. 33154

RE: Work Authorization No, 43
Public Relations and Social Networking Management for The Utility
Replacenent Project

CGA Proposal No, 10-3815

Dear Mr., Carlton,

Enclosed for your review and approval is Work Authorization No. 43 for Public
Relations and Social Networking Management for The Utility Replacement Project.
The scope of the project includes manage all public relations and social networking
for the project duration.

‘The Scope of Services (o be furnished under this Work Authorization includes
Government Consulting as shown on the attached Work Authorization.

The Basis of Compensation is hourly based upon the established rates pursuant {o
the Professional Services Agreement between the Town and CGA, plus
reimbursables, for a total not to exceed $13,387.50.

Sincerely,

CALVIN, GIORDANO & ASSOCIATES, INC.

Deinis J. Giordano
President

Treasure Coast Central Florida Homeslead Maetro Atlanta




Wark Authorization No. 43
HNovember 18,2010
Calvin, Giordanp & Associates, Ine. Proposat No. 10-3815

TOWN O SURFSIDL

Public Relations and Social Networking Management for The Utility
Replacement Project

PROJECT DESCRIPTION
I. SCOPE OF SERVICES

Calvin, Giordano & Associates, Inc, will perform the following services based on
our understanding of the project requirements:

1.  Professional Government Consulting Scrvices
A. Public Relations Management

1, Create an Overall Marketing Scheme For the Utility Replacement
Project,

’ This Marketing Scheme will be Carried Throughout all Websites,
Mailers, ¢ -, Social Media, Ete,

2, Create Informational Mailers for All Town Residents.

. Mailers will Contain Project Information, Scheduling, Pictures,
Marketing, and Information Regarding 1he "Kick-Off" Mecting,

3. Conduct Two (2) "Kick-Oft" Meeling with Town Residents.

' Meeting will Display Construction Schedule, Maps, Plans,
Exhibits, and Information.

+  Meeting will Provide Residents a Chance to Ask Questions and
Receive Instant Answers.

4.  Provide Bi-Weekly Updates to Residents Via:
’ Project Website.
. Channel 77.
. Social Media Including: Facebook, Twitler and Emails.

’ Coordinate, through the Police Departiment, The Placement and
Message on the Mobile Police Reader Boards.

2. BASIS OF COMPENSATION:

Hourly rates will an estimated fee of $12,750,00 plus reimbursables at $637.50
with a total not to exceed amount of $13,387.50. Payments to be made monthly.

Page 151



Work Authorization Ne. 43
Novemtber 18,2040
Catvin, Giordano & Assoclates, Inc. Proposal No. 1-3815

3. SUBMITTED ,
Submitted by; (M Date: / / // f// /
7

Dennis J. Giordano

4, APPROVAL O{\,\Ac:
Approved by: M/ . Date: JL\"LO, (Q

Roger Carlton, Town Adminislrator {

Page 152




TOWN OI SUREFSIDE
WORK AUTHORIZATION ESTIMATE DATE

WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 43

Work Authorization No. 43
November 18,2000
Calvin, Giordano & Associates, Ine. Proposal No. 10-3815

PROJECT NAME Public Relations and Social Networking
Management for The Utility Replacement
Project
CGA Proposal No, 10-3815
DESCRIPTION manage all public relations and social
networking for the project duration
TITLE = - RATE . HOURS/UNITS ~ COST
Unit £850.00 15 $12,750.00
$12,750.00
SUB-CONSULTANTS COST:
LABOR SUBTOTAL $12,750.00
REIMBURSABLE SUBTOTAL $637.50
TOTAL $13,387.50

f(Q)
Reviewed by: W

Roger Carlton, Town Adminisirator

Page 153




Building Code Services
Cade Enforcenmient
Constiuction Engincering &
Inspection

Construction Services
Contract Government

Data Technologics &
Development

Emergency Management
Services

Engincering
Governmental Services
Incloor Air Quality

Landscape Architecture &
Environmental Services
Municipal Engincering
Planning

Public Administration
Redovelopment & Urban
Besipn

Surveying & Mapping
Transportation Planning &
Traffic Engincering
Utilitiy & Communily
Maintenance Services

1800 Ellor Drive, Suite 600
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316
Phone: 954.921.778)

Fax: 954.921.8807

www.calvin-giordano.com

Fort Lauderdal Treasure Coast Central Florida
Page 154 m!tuderdae gastre

i§§ Calvin, Giordano & Associates, Inc.
.,gEXCEPY!ONAt S$OtLUTIONS

- TOWN OF SURFSIDE
PROFESSIONAL FEE SCHEDULLE

Principal 206.00
ixecutive Assistant 72,10 PLANNING

Associate, Planning 154.50
ENGINEERING Director of Planning 133.90
Associate, Engincering 180,25 Planning Adminisirator 123,60
Director, Engineering 154.50 Assistant Director 113.30
Project Manager 133.90 Plaimer 9270
Resident Inspector 123.60 Jr. Planner 71.25
Project Engincer 123.60
Engincer 103.00 EXPERT WITNESS
Ir. 1":Ingincer 87.55 Principal/Associate 309.00
Senior CADD Technician 103.00 Registered Engineer/Surveyor 257.50
CADD Technician 82.40 Project Engineer 206.00
Traffic Technician 77.25
Permit Administrator 77.25 LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT
Clerical 72.10 Associate, Landscape 154,50

Senior Landscape Architect 11845
DATA TECH DEVELOPMENT Environmental Administrator 113.30
Associate, Data Tech Deyv. 154.50 Landscape Architect 103.00
GIS Coordinator 133.90 Environmentat Specialist 92.70
GIS Specialist 113.30 Landscape CADD Technician 82.40
Multi-Media 3D Developer 92.70 Environmenta! Assistant 72.10
GIS Technician 82.40
Sr. Applications Developer 164.80 SURVEYING
Applications Developer 123.60 Associate, Surveying 164.80
Network Administration 133,90 Hydrog!'aphic Sm'vcy Crew 334,75
System Support Specialist 113.30 G.P.S. Survey Crew 144.20
IT Support Specialist 82.40 Survey Crew 128.75

Senior Registered Surveyor 133,90
CONSTRUCTION Survey Coordinator 87.55
Associate, Construction 154.50 CADD Technician 82.40
Construction Management Divector 123.60 Submeter G.P.S 66.95
Senior Inspector 92,70

MICROBIAL/INDOOR AIR
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT QUALITY SERVICES
Director 133.90 St. Environmental Scientist 103.00
Planner 92.70 Environmental Scientist 87.55
Jr. Planner 77.25
In addition to the hourly rates listed above, charges will inelude direct out-of-pocket
expenses sicch as reproduction, overnight mail, and other reimbursables billed af a
multiplier of 1.25.
CiDocunients and Seitingtaernst\My DocumentsProf Fee Schedule off Nov 2008 Surfside dos Effeclive November 14, 2008

Homestead

Melro Atlanta




w ot ﬁbq\‘ ’
I Tﬂt\\OF

Town of Surfsude
Commission Communication

Agenda ltem #: 9D
Agenda Date: January 18, 2010
Subject: Topographic Survey

Obijective: Perform topographic surveys of every street within the water/sewer/storm
drainage project area to provide cross sectional data for analysis and design necessary to
correctly repave the streets when the underground work has been completed.

Background: All existing roadways that will have their pavement fully or partially removed to
accommodate construction of new underground utilities will be overlayed with new asphalt in
two phases. Some existing roadways have existing cross slopes greater than is
recommended, which means that the crown of the road is too high, potentially causing
problems for drivers using these roads. This survey will show which areas have these
incorrect slopes. CGA will utilize this data to complete their pavement restoration plan.

Analysis: The Survey team will need to take a minimum of three (3) data shots per cross
section, for five hundred (500) cross sections, resulting in one thousand five hundred (1,500)
data shots. This large amount of data is required to accurately complete the pavement
restoration plan. The CGA fee is $17.74 per cross section for a total of $8,871.45.

Budget Impact: Funds for this design are included in the overall design costs requested by
CGA to complete the construction administration of the Capital Improvement Projects. The
total of all costs requested by CGA, this proposal included, is approximately 8.5% of the
estimated construction costs. This is comparable or slightly below the industry standard for
design and administration fees for similar projects. The amount of this work authorization is
$8,871.45.

Staff Impact: N/A

Recommendation: It is recommended that the Surfside Town Commission approve this
work authorization.

AL

Deéf{rtment Head Town Manager

Page 155


deastman
Typewritten Text
5D


RESOLUTION NO. 11-

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA APPROVING WORK
AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 45 WITH CALVIN,
GIORDANO AND ASSOCIATES, INC. AUTHORIZING A
TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY ON ROADS AND PROVIDING
FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the Town of Surfside wishes to obtain topographic information on

the roads within the Town of Sutfside; and

WHEREAS, Calvin, Giordano and Associates, Inc. will provide the

topographical information; and
WHEREAS, Work Authorization No, 45 is attached as “Exhibit A”;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMISSION OF

THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FL.ORIDA:
Section 1, That the above and foregoing recitals are true and correct.

Section 2. That the Commission approves and authorizes Work Order No. 45

attached as “Exhibit A”.
Section 4. The Resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 18th day of January, 2011,

Motion by Commissioner , Second by Commissioner
FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION

Commissioner Michael Karukin

Commissioner Edward Kopelman

Page 156



Commissioner Marta Olchyk
Vice Mayor Joe Graubart

Mayor Daniel Dietch

Daniel Dietch, Mayor
Altest:

Debra E, Eastman, MMC
Town Clerk

a)@ipmﬁed as to form and legal sufficiency:
wl) -

]jﬂm M. Dannheisser
Town Attorney

Page 157



Building Code Sevices
Code Enforcement
Construction Engincoring &
Inspection

Construction Services
Contract Government

Data Technologies &
Development
Emergency Management
Services

Engineering
Governmental Services
Inctoor Al Quality

Landscape Architecture &
Environmental Services

Municipal Engincering
Plamning

Public Administration
Redevelopment & Urban
Design

Surveying & Mapping
Transportation Planping &
Traffic Engineesing
Wtilitiy & Commumity
Maintenance Services

}800 Elter Brive, Suite 600
fort Lauderdate, FL 33316
Phone: 954,921,7781

Fax: 954.921.8807

www.calvin-glordano.com

Pag e 158 rotiauderdale

¢

EXHIBIT A

Calvin, Giordano & Associates, Inc.
SOLUTIONS

Date: November 19, 2010

Mr. Roger Carlton
Town Administrator
TOWN OF SURKESIDE
9293 Harding Avenue
Surfside, FL. 33154

RE: Work Authorization No. 45
Topographie Survey
CGA Proposal No, 10-3832

Dear Mr. Cariton,

Enclosed for your review and approval is Work Authorization No. 45 for
Topographic Survey. The scope of the project includes Topographic Survey,

The Scope of Services to be furnished under this Work Authorization includes
Surveying as shown on the attached Work Authorization.

The Basis of Compensation is hourly based upon the established rates pursuant to
the Professional Services Agreement between the Town and CGA, plus
reimbursables, Toxa total not to exceed $8,871.45.

500 L1

4177 (;/{/wv\/)wg“

Sincerely,—

PR

Robert W, Jackson Jr., PSM
Director, Surveying & Mapping

Treasure Coast Centrad Flarida Homestead Metio Atlanta



Work Aulhorization No. 45
November 19, 2010
Calvin, Giordano & Associates, Inc. Proposai No. 10-3832

TOWN OF SURFSIDE
Topographie Survey
PROJECT DESCRIPTION

1. SCOPE O SERVICES

Calvin, Giordano & Associates, Inc. will perform the following services based on
our understanding of the project requirements:

I.  Professional Surveying Services
A. Provide Topographic information on roads in the Town of Surfside from:

1.  Abbott Avenue West to Bay Drive and from the South Corporate
limits to 96th Street,

B. Cross-Sections will be taken at 100 foot intervals along the roacls, Three
shots will be provided at each section, Crown of road and lip of road or
gutter.

C. Toftal length of project is approximately 50,000 linear feet, Cost per linear
foot is approximately $0.17.
2. BASIS OF COMPENSATION:

Hourly rates with an estimated fee of $8,449.00 plus reimbursables at $422.45 with
a total not to exceed amount of $8,871.45. Payments to be made monthly.

3. TIME OF PERFOR

ftem1 thiough,, INTRR BAST SCOPE I'TEMT under the scope of services will be
comple /ted WithiNENTER RSTIMATER CONSTRUCTION TIME] calendar days
afterThe Notice to Procked eXdept for delays beyond the control of the Consultant,

4, SI_;_,IM'I ED-—

Submilted by: Date; _/ / -/ ? -~ 20/0

Robert W/ Jacks PSM
S. APPROVAL(‘I /‘A/Q
L8]
Approved by: /L"/ Date: / w/ !

Roger Carlton, Town Admlmstmtot

Page 159



TOWN OF SURFSIDE
WORK AUTHORIZATION ESTIMATE DATE

WORK AUTHORIZATION NO.

435

Work Awthorization No., 435
November 19, 2010
Calvin, Giordano & Associates, Ine. Proposat No. 10-3332

PROJECT NAME Topographic Survey
CGA Proposal No. 10-3832

DESCRIPTION Topographic Survey

TITLE RATE  HOURS/UNITS. ~ COST™ |

3r. Registered Surveyor $137.92 6 $827.52

Survey Crew $132.61 52 $6,895.72

Survey File Compilation $90.18 8.0539 $726.48
$8,449.72

SUB-CONSULTANTS CosT

LABOR SUBTOTAL $8,449.72

REIMBURSABLE SUBTOTAL $422.49

TOTAL $8,872.21

Reviewed by:

II/{ 7,5/, b

Roger Carlion, Town Administrator

Page 160



Martin Sherwood

From; Martin Sherwood '

Sent: Tuesday, December 21, 2010 3:08 PM

To: Chris Giordano; Shaun Bamforth

Ge: Roger Carllon; Mayle Gamiotea; Dawn Hunziker; Fernando Rodriguez; Catherine Colonna;
Debra Easiman; berabhot

Subject: RE: Water/Sewer/Storm: Proposal Breakdown (SURFSIDE Charge codes)

ChiisfShaun/lesusf/CGA,

For the CC preparation (pertaining to £Y 2011 budget) - and your future invoicing, please code as follows:

Water 70% = 401-9900-536-6320
Sewer 15% = 401-9900-536-6310
Stormwater Drainage 15% = 404-5500-538-6310
Thank you

Martin D. Sherwood, CPA CGFO
Finance Direclor

Town of Surfside

9293 Harding Ave

Surfside, Fl 33154

305-861-4863 exl, 225
305-861-1302 (fax)
msherwood@townofsurfsidefl.gov

Note: Florida Public Records Law provides that most writlen communications to or from Municipal employees regarding
town business are public records, available to the public and media upon request. Therefore, this e-mail message may be
subject to public disclosure.

From: Chris Giordano {mailto:cgiordano@calvin-giordano.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 21, 2010 1:54 PM

To: Martin Sherwood

Cc! Shaun Bamforth

Subject: Proposal Breakdown

Page 161



Marty,

{ met with Shaun and he stated that the breakdown should be as follows:

Water 70%
Sewer 15%
Drainage 15%

This breakdown is applicable for the pavement restoration, topography, and phasing / MOT plan proposals, The
PR/marketing proposal should be an even split between the three phases.

Thank you,

CHRIS GIORDANO

Project Administrator (Broward)

Calvin, Giordano & Associates, hie,
(el P reana s st 0T ioNs

Broward Paim Beach
phone: 954.921,7781 phone: 561.684.6161
fax: 954.921.8807 fax: 561.684.6360

| 2009 WINMER
Tha 200 faslast-growing
architacturs, anglnesring and

anviranmental consulting firne

This transmission may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying,
distribution, or use of the information contained herein (including any reliance thereon) is STRICTLY
PROHIBITED. If you received this transmission in error, please immediately contact the sender and destroy the
material in its entirety, whether in electronic or hard copy format. Thank you.

Page 162



«-\\

Town of Surfside
Commission Communication

Agenda ltem #: SE
Agenda Date: January 18, 2010

Subject: Adding Sewer Lines to the Water/Sewer/Storm Drainage project to interconnect
the new sewer force main on Collins Ave

Objective: Design “dry” sewer force mains, which will be constructed for a future connection
to the future force main on Collins Avenue, into the capital improvement project. “Dry”
means that the pipes will not be utilized to convey sanitary sewer at this time, but will be
installed for a future connection.

Background: Surfside currently shares a wastewater force main with Bal Harbor that brings
waste from both communities to Miami Beach. The existing shared line on Abbott is old and
has shown signs that it is nearing its useful life. In order to avoid future breaks, which are
extremely costly to repair, Bal Harbor has begun a design for this force main to be placed in
Collins Avenue before it is paved and has invited Surfside to connect to it as well.

Analysis: This design should be included in the plans for the upcoming sewer project so it
can be constructed as part of this project. This will help avoid future construction in the Town
right of way (ROW). Also, the Town will save on the cost to design and construct this force
main by including it with the other water/sewer/storm drainage work, rather than designing
and constructing it on its own,

Budget Impact: Funds for this design are included in the overall design costs requested by
CGA to complete the construction administration of the Capital Improvement Projects. The
total of all costs requested by CGA, this proposal included, is approximately 8.5% of the
estimated construction costs. This is at or below industry standard for design and
administration fees for similar projects. The amount of this work authorization is $15,789.90.

The cost to construct these dry force mains will be included in the bid for the capital
improvement projects and will not cause the project to go over budget.

Staff Impact: N/A

Recommendation: [t is recommended that the Surfside Town Commission approve this
work authorization.

L) Co,

Depdriment Head Town Manager
ge 163



deastman
Typewritten Text
5E


RESOLUTION NO. 11-
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE
TOWN OF SURESIDE, FLORIDA APPROVING WORK
AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 41 WITH CALVIN,
GIORDANO AND ASSOCIATES, INC. AUTHORIZING
THE PREPARATION OF CONSTRUCTION PLANS FOR
SURFSIDE INFRASTRUCTURE IMPROVEMENTS FOR
DRY SEWER LINE AND AUTHORIZING THE TOWN
MANAGER TO TAKE ANY NECESSARY ACTION AND
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.
WHEREAS, the Town of Surfside wishes to go forward with the preparation of

construction plans for improved infrastructure; and

WHEREAS, Calvin, Giordano and Associates, Inc. will provide civil engineering
services to prepare construction plans for dry sewer line for future connection to Collins;

and
WHEREAS, Work Authorization No. 41 is attached as “Exhibit A”;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMISSION OF

THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA:
Section 1, That the above and foregoing recitals are {rue and correct.

Section 2. That the Commission approves and authorizes Work Order No. 41

attached as “Exhibit A”,

Section 3. That the Commission authorizes the Town Manager to do all things

necessary to carry out the work contained in Work Authorization No. 41.

Section 4. The Resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption.

Page 164



PASSED AND ADOPTED this 18th day of January, 2011.

Motion by Commissioner , Second by Commissioner

FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION

Commissioner Michael Karukin
Commissioner Edward Kopelman
Commissioner Marta Olchyk
Vice Mayor Joe Graubart

Mayor Daniel Dietch

Daniel Dietch, Mayor
Attest:

Debra E, Eastman, MMC
Town Clerk

Approved as to form and legal sufficiency:

Lynn M. Dannheisser
Town Attorney

Page 165



EXHIBIT A

g Calvin, Giordano & Associates, Inc.
'g.EXCEPTION."\L S OLUTEIEONS

Bullding Cede Sewvices
Code Enforcement
Consteuclion Engineering &
Inspection

Construction Services
Contract Government
Data Technologies &
Development
Emuigency Management
Services

Engineering
Governmental Seevices
Indoor Air Quality

Landscape Architeclure &
Environmental Services

Municipal Engineering
Planning

Public Administeation
Redevelopment & Utban
Design

Surveying & Mapping
Teansportalion Planning &
Teaffic Engineering
Utilitiy & Conwnunity
Maintenance Services

1800 Flior Drive, Suite 600
fort Lauderdade, FE 33316
Phone: 954.921.7781

Fax: 954.921.8807

wawv.calvin-giordano.com

Pag e 1 6 6 fort Lauderdale

Date: December 14, 2010

M. Roger Carlton
Town Administrator
TOWN OF SURFSIDE
9293 Harding Avenue
Surfside, FL 33154

@00 S0 ()

RE: Work Authorization No, 41

Surfside Infrastructure Improvements - Dry Sewer Line
CGA Proposal No, 09-2365.5

Dear Mr. Carlton,

Enclosed for your review and approval is Work Authorization No. 41 for Surfside
Infrastructure Improvements - Dry Sewer Line, The scope of the project includes
prepare construction plans for dry sewer line for future connection to Collins,

The Scope of Services to be furnished under this Work Authorization includes
Civil Engineering as shown on the attached Work Authorization,

‘The Basis of Compensation is hourly based upon the established rates pursuant to
the Professional Services Agreement between the Town and CGA, plus
reimbursables, for a total not to exceed $15,789.90.

Sincerely,

CALVIN, GIORDANO & ASSOCIATES, INC,

Dennis J. Glordano
President

Freasure Coast Central Florlda Hamestead MMotro Atlanta



Work Aulhorization No. 41
Deceinber 14, 2010
Calvin, Giordano & Associales, Inc. Proposal No, 09-2365.3

TOWN OF SURFSIDE
Surfsitde Infrastructure Improvements - Dry Sewer Line
PROJECT DESCRIPTION

I, SCOPE OF SERVICES

Calvin, Giordano & Associates, Inc. will perform the following services based on
our understanding of the project requirements:

L. Professional Engineering Services
A, Civil Engincering

1. Revise Sewer Plans to include "dry" force main on 93rd Street and
89th Street from cxisting pump stations to 5 feet from the Collins
Avenue Right Of Way for future connection to a future force main on
Collins Ave. Plans shall also be updated with a profile of the force
main, per agency requirements. This force main will be sized equal to
the existing cffluent lincs leaving cach station. Because we are
matching the existing effluent line diameters, it is assumed in this
proposal that additional calculations will not be necessary for
permitting. Should calculations be necessary additional services may
be required.

2. CGA shall receive approval from the following agencies,
. Miami Dade DERM
' Miami Dade WASD
. Florida Department of Environmental Protection

+ FDOT
2. BASIS OF COMPENSATION:
Hourly rates with an estimated fee of $15,038.00 plus reimbursables at $751.90
with a {otal not to exceed amount of $15,789.90. Payments to be made monthly,

3. SUBMITTED

/ |
Subrmitted by: (Q-—/L"/r Date: > ~1C %

Dennis J. Giordano

Page 167



4, APPROVAL

Approved by:

Page 168

Work Awlhorization No. 41
December 14, 2010
Calvin, Giordano & Associates, Tue. Proposal No. 09.2365.5

Roger Carlion, Town Adminisirator

Date: /2//7,,(.0/f %
]



Work Aalhorization No. 41
December B4, 2010
Calvin, Gierdano & Associales, Inc. Proposal Mo, 09-2365.5

TOWN OF SURFSIDE
WORK AUTHORIZATION ESTIMATE DATE

WORK AUTHORIZATION NO,

41

PROJECT NAME Surfside Infrastructure Improvements - Dry
Sewer Line
CGA Proposal No, 09-2365.5
DESCRIPTION prepare construction plans for dry sewer line for
future connection to Collins
TITLE RATE HOURS/UNITS COST
Engineer I $103.00 92 $9,476.00
Project Engincer 111 $123.60 43 $5,562.00
$15,038.00
SUB-CONSULTANTS COST
LABOR SUBTOTAL %15,038.00
REIMBURSABLE SUBTOTAL §751,90
TOTAL $15,789,90

Reviewed by:

-I/-

Roger dﬁl‘li()l!, Town Administeator

Page 169



Building Codle Services
Code Enforcement
Constiuction Engincering &
Inspection

Conslreclion Services
Contract Gavernmoent

Data Technalogies &
Development

Emergency Management
Services

Engineering
Governmental Services
Indloor Air Quality

Landscape Archilecture &
Environmental Services

Municipal Engineering
Planning

Public Administration
Redevelopment & Urban
Design

Surveying & Mapping
Transportation Planning &
Traf(ic Engineering
Utilitiy & Community
Maintenance Services

1800 Eller Drive, Suite 600
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316
Phone: 954,921,778t

fax: 954.921.8807

www.calvin-giordano.com

Pag e 170 fort Lauderdale

Calvin, Giordano & Associates, Inc,

EXCEPTIONAL

SOLUTHIONS

TOWN OF SURFSIDE
PROFESSIONAL FEE SCHEDULE

Principal
Fxecutive Assistant

ENGINEERING
Associale, Engineering
Director, Engineering
Project Manager
Resident [nspector
Project Engincer
Engineer

Jr, Engineer

Senior CADD Technician
CADD Technician
Traffic Technician
Permit Administeator
Clerical

DATA TECH DEVELOPMENT
Associate, Data Tech Dev.,
GIS Coordinator

GIS Specialist
Multi-Media 3D Developer
GIS Technician

St. Applications Developer
Applications Developer
Network Administration
System Support Specialist
IT Support Specialist

CONSTRUCTION
Associate, Construction
Construction Management Div.
Senior Inspector

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

Director
Planner
Jr. Planner

212.18

74.26

i85.66
159.14
137.92
127.31
127.31
106,09
90.18
106.09
84.87
79.57
79.57
74.26

159.14
137.92

11670

95.48
84.87
169.74
127.31
137.92
116.70
84.87

159,44
127.31
95.48

137.92
95.48
79.57

PLANNING
Associate, Planning
Direclor of Planning
Planning Administrator
Assistant Director
Planner

Ji. Planner

EXPERT WITNESS
Principal/Associate
Registered Engineer/Survoyor
Project Engineer

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT
Associate, Landscape

Senior Landscape Architect
Environiental Administrator
Landscape Archilect
Environmental Specialist
Landscape CADD Technician
Environmental Assistant

SURVEYING

Associate, Surveying
Hydrographic Survey Crew
G.P.S. Sutvey Crew
Swrvey Crew

Senior Registored Surveyor
Survey Coordinator

CADD Technician
Submeter G.P.S

MICROBIAL/INDOOR AIR
QUALITY SERVICES

Sr. Environmentat Scientist
Environmental Scientist

159.14
137.92
127.31
116.70

95.48
79.57

318.27
265.23
212,18

159.14
122.00
116.70
106.09
95.48
84.87
74.26

169.74
344.79
148.53
132.61
137.92
90.18
84.87
68.96

106.09
90.18

muliiplier of 1.25.

In addition to the hourly rates listed above, charges will include direct ont-of-packet
expenses such as reprodiction, overnight mail, and other reimbursables billed at a

hiip egaspObicga_intrantyDocuments Sunlside Prof Fee Schedite off Lee 2009 doc

Treaste Coast

Central Florida Ffomoestead

Lilective December |, 2009

Metro Atlanta



YLEE 000000"9T e TIGULSTHT § 909°% £6L°699 § vST'SL § G6ESL9  § p9E'SE9 $ SIeI01 199{01d ponsiddy Aisnonaud
RESO 000°000"S %ET'S TXLYE6  § TL 965 § - $ TEO'ZS  $ IE0Ts $ 12331 AFGUINN 195104
L 19818 § - $ EWTS S TS 3 ABAIRG 33 FULABUIZUS BTN U
€30 £as0yd
udISDQ uLPDeddY Wy JATeM Z'S9E2-60
%ET'C 000000'9T ARET'S SIV'ESE § 00ET sEp'sy § - $ ofL’er § esi'er $ IEI0L JPQUINN 333f0d
00T 9EY'Sy & - $ 9ei'sy § ELSY S ARG P ULDDUILY FEROH V]
€0z aTeyd
ufisaq wawarejday e JSem T'SIET-50
%S0 000°000°5T BET'S S2L965°T $ - 5T5'8 8 - 5 SIS'E® 5 sI5°¢s 3 10301 JAGUITN 1030y
- 529§ - $ SISER 5 SeS'ER 3 AJrang g BUiISSUIIUT asncH u|
£J0 L I5eYd
U5 JuBWDDLIdIY UBLY JRIEA S9€2-60
%90 DON000°9T %26 00005L 5§ TesT 22085 5 £89°TXT  § 85909 $ THEEL S 230, JFgGun 3921¢ad
TLE2 38085 5 €89°CT § £990% S TvEEL S iU BUT ISNOK Uy
7B T ON uoneg dwng
SuRMRAGIdW) uones dwing Jamag Aruues TSPOZ-80
%OY'0 D00'DO0"ST %56 Ly'0Ls  $ po9T 6IT9  § well § 09679 § pST'ES 5 JE3QL JIQUINN I0BRUY
99T 96Tty § veTT $ 09679 § PSUYS S JuLsdudul ISNOK L
ue|g
UOREILALHA W) L33 EMULIGIS SPISING TevhZ-30
%LTO 0007000'9T KEV'O SIS'9EX'S § - SSTTPL § - $ SICTIPYT $ 94597 18301 J2quafipy 153004
. s - § ABEITITL: 1§ SIS0y /AUISR Ul BTN 20N
- €188 $ 808§ ELLE  § 00096 e uo3-ang
- BEE  $ 4808 3 TSE'ES  § SSTSr asnon u)
(suo1e1s yn sopnpur) usld
JJUBUMMITIAL JIFISEIN JIMIS AJEJrueS S0Z-20
%I2°T 000°000'9T %LS'6 £ISOE 5 - EIZ'9TC  § BLZTS S EITRIZ S 0SS 230, SGunN 9lcd
{cooor) L SISAD Y /USSR Ur BRPRDUL SN
00001 i
20003 ULOUUOIN JING
000'8 1300.4 p1g
00597 udssg Jussuidug
[laiekora 534G 19l0ud ASnung
Ruawaaosdw U apspng 55140
FEES) 30D By Eln) InQised  AegoLped  Juwowdy LGOI PG DLAUCD [R3I01 uoRdUNSaQ squiny esedald/ielosd
UOIDIROSUGD  UOEDIUISUSD UONINGIUDD  UODINASUOD
1301 40 % [L=LT8 IsLY4 30 % seyd

s09l01d poncsddy Alsnomaid

sisAjeuy 934 udiseQ pue SueauiSug uone|Igeyay JUNTINAISLLUL BPISHNS JO UMO ]

Page 171



ef QN\

) \ . 2 & ¢
21) @swy th £ YR 2IANEY 240

'SP ey Errosddy &

%EY'S CO00ON'ST  § %vS'e YISL06'ST §  909°S $ E6L'699  § TPUGL S 66E'SI8  § IST'ESEL  $ ITI0L pueso 1dfosg
WISy COO'DN09T  § %ISTIY 0OPLT § - s - $ LTI 5 - S ISTTTL § SpeioL fescuddy Bujpuag safoud
lorstogs) s {OTFTOE): g SUOREZLIOWITY UOM PISOUGIL |18 U1 PIDPOLE I|CeSNUIDE %S
"HISGY UORSANSLOD JO %578 UBMY 3U0W 40 394 UTISIP B IAZY 10U [{1M TUDLIO HIOM [BUOILPPE 18 "pT/ZT 30 Sunaaiy Jag wPwadeuRy Weifolg 93] DSy S4easpue
TSIS02 UORINSUOS JO 555°E UEW 301 4O 393 UTISIP © JAZY 10U |{}% SIFPJO RIOM [EUCILPPE |18 *ST/IT JO TUNIDIN J3d SuRusadadwl Junued agel) Fupdwduy iggea)
%ELE DOO000'9T  §  i3nIvar w/nN - - gse'sTs $ - |04 Juawiedag
- s - SL970TS 5 - IRSCsnpAIRD.
- < - 815 s - SmpE o UNUDY UORORIISUOD
%990 D0O'0O09T  $  iAMWAR v/N - - Y5GO - $ 1230 uswiedag
- s - pISS0T S - [EIEROD IO TS RIETTS NG uawIITURY 39310.4d
YeBOD 000°0Q09T  § iIMTVAE wiN - - CRE'ET - LBEET 5 1230], Jusuniedag
E $ - £35EL 5 - CASTEL LIS DT I ulied e e 39wt SUORRIIY N[qNd
SLL90 000°000°ST & HITEY 000°S9S'T § - - vLS0T - s [210) JUSUIIRAI
. s - 06§t % - LG 72 UBESDC AU Jamas Aig
. s - e § - uoIDANSUOY Tunng FarsSudiss
- s - £IPL S - U luRiusAsIduirAzmproy Fuuesuidug
%900 0000009 $ %iD'S oog'seT $ - 5 - $ TiEE $ - $ T8 S [e30), whwwedagq
- S - S 188 g - S TLRG D G T ASAING TUDSACITILL AEMBEY-. Azang
o] =0 Pl B9 mgised  WEQoLped  Juwrewdy QG OIPIRE  EAUSD (2101 UORUISI e
UOIIMAISUOD  UORINISUOD  UORINGSUOD  WORINAISUOD
180L 30 % 12=1 ey o IscYd

encaddy Juipuag noafoud

Page 172



M pg o

Town of Surfside
Commission Communication

Agenda ltem #: Sl
Agenda Date: January 18, 2010
Subject: Pavement Restoration Plan

Obijective: Survey and analyze all existing pavement slopes in town to create a pavement
restoration plan for the water/sewer/storm drainage project. This plan will ensure that the
selected contractor will not re-construct roadways with greater cross slopes than are
recommended for drainage and safety.

Background: All existing roadways that will have their pavement fully or partially removed to
accommodate construction of new infrastructure will be overlayed in two separate phases as
part of the town-wide capital improvement projects. Some existing roadways have existing
cross slopes greater than is recommended. This plan will correct these areas.

This work involves surveying all existing roadways in Town, that would be impacted by this
project, to obtain their cross slopes. Then, using the survey information, CGA will analyze
each section of roadway and prepare an overall pavement restoration plan that provides
details for the pavement milling limits and depth.

Analysis: This survey and plan are being completed to ensure the Town wili receive a
quality product that meets current standards for roadway cross slopes. This shall also
provide the contractor with the required information to properly bid the milling of existing
pavement, a process that will eliminate the possibility of costly change orders related to
pavement restoration.

Budget Impact: Funds for this design are included in the overall design costs requested by
CGA to complete the construction administration of the Capital Improvement Projects. The
total of all costs requested by CGA, this proposal included, is approximately 8.5% of the
estimated construction costs. This is at or below industry standard for design and
administration fees for similar projects. The amount of this work authorization is $7,463.40.

Staff Impact: N/A

Recommendation: it is recommended that the Surfside Town Commission approve this
work authorization.

Offﬁéw—aﬂ “UA

Dé’l?{rtment Head Town Manage
age 173



deastman
Typewritten Text
5F


RESOLUTION NO, 11~

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA APPROVING WORK
AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 46 WITH CALVIN,
GIORDANO AND ASSOCIATES, INC. FOR THE
PAVEMENT RESTORATION PLAN AND PROVIDING
FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHERFEAS, the Town of Surfside wishes to obtain services for civil

engincering for the pavement restoration plan within the Town of Surfside; and

WHEREAS, Calvin, Giordano and Associates, Inc, will provide the civil

engineering services; and
WHEREAS, Work Authorization No. 46 is attached as “Exhibit A™;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLYED BY THE COMMISSION OF

THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA:
Section 1. That the above and foregoing recitals are true and correct.

Section 2. That the Commission approves and authorizes Work Order No. 46

attached as “Exhibit A”.
Section 4. The Resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption.
PASSED AND ADOPTED this 18th day of January, 2011.

Motion by Commissioner , Second by Commissioner

FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION

Comimissioner Michael Karukin

Commissioner Edward Kopelman

Page 174



Commissioner Marta Olchyk
Vice Mayor Joe Graubart
Mayor Daniel Dietch

Daniel Dietch, Mayor
Attest:

Debra E. Eastman, MMC
Town Clerk

Approved as to form and legal sufficiency:

5ty S

) ,
Lynn M. Tannheisser
Town Attorney

Page 175



Building Cade Services
Cade Enforcement
Construction Engincering &
Inspection

Conslruction Services
Contract Government

Data Technologies &
Development

Emergency Management
Services

Engineering
Governmental Services
Indoor Air Quality
tandscape Architeclure &
Environmental Services
Municipal Engineering
Planning

Public Administeation
Redevelopment & Urban
Design

Surveying & Mapping
Transportation Planning &
Traffic Engincering
Utilitiy & Community
Maintenance Services

1800 EHer Divive, Suite 600
Fost Lauderdale, F1. 33316
Phone: 954,921.7781

Fax: 954,921.8807

www.calvin-giordano.com

EXHIBIT A

<

EPTIONAL SOLUTIONS

Date: December 3, 2010

M, Roger Carlton
Town Administrator
TOWN OF SURFSIDE
9293 Harding Avenue
Surfside, L. 33154

RE: Work Authorization No, 46
Surfside Infrastructure Improvements - Pavement Restoration Plan

CGA Proposal No. 10-3832.1 ”

Dear Mr, Carlton,

Enclosed for your review and approval is Work Authorization No, 46 for Surfside
Infrastructure Improvements - Pavement Restoration Plan, The scope of the
project includes Pavement Restoration Plan.

'The Scope of Services to be furnished under this Work Authorization includes
Civil Engineering as shown on the attached Work Authorization.

The Basis of Compensation is hourly based upon the established rates pursuant to
the Professional Services Agreement between the Town and CGA, plus

reimbursables, for a total not to exceed $7,463.40, o
Gl G et add

L2 Sua w—&s

Sincerely,

CALVIN, GIORDANO & ASSOCIATES, INC.

Dennis 1. Gi
President

Pag e 1 7 6 Forl Lauderdate Treasure Coast Central Florida Homestead

Meiro Atlanta




Work Authorization No. 46
Decombxr 3, 2010
Calvin, Giordano & Associales, Inc. Proposal Ne, 10-3832.1
TOWN OF SURFSIDE
Surfside Infrastructure Improvements - Pavement Restoration Plan
PROJECT DESCRIPTION

1. SCOPE O SERVICES

1. Professional Enginecring Services
A, Civil Engineering

{.  Analysis of existing roadway cross slopes in Town ROW from Abbott
Avenue West to Bay Drive fiom the South Corporate limits to 96th
Street.

2, Design of proposed roadway cross slopes as part of the Capital
Improvement Projects. Design shall provide recommendation to
contractor on mill depths and limits to ensure finished roadway cross
slopes do not exceed acceptable standards for safely, comfort and
acsthetics. The max differential in slope at the crown shall not exceed
8%.

2. BASIS OF COMPENSATION:

Hourly rates with an estimated fee of $7,108,00 plus reimbursables at $355.40 with
a total not to exceed amount of $7,463.40. Payments to be made monthly.

3. TIME OF PERFORMANCI:

4. SUBMITTED

Submitted by: M — Date: 12—§-10

Dennis J. Glordano

5. APPROVAL
Approved by: /é W Date: / 87/ / (:;// o

Roger darlton Town Administrator

Page 177




Work Authorization Ne. 46
December 3, 2010
Calvin, Giordaiio & Associates, Ine. Proposal No, 10-3832.1

TOWN OF SURFSIDE
WORK AUTHORIZATION ESTIMATE DATE

WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 46

PROJECT NAME Surfside Infrastructure Improvements -

Pavement Restoration Plan
CGA Proposal No. 10-3832.1

DESCRIPTION Pavement Restoration Plan
TITLE RATE HOURS/UNITS COST
Engineer [ $106.09 43 $4,5601.87
Project Engineer 111 $127.31 20 $2,546.20
$7,108.07
SUB-CONSULTANTS - COST
LABOR SUBTOTAL $7,108.07
REIMBURSABLE SUBTOTAL $355.40
TOTAL $7,463.47

Reviewed by: /« m IL‘/V)/I (&

Roger Carlton, Town Administrator

Page 178




Building Code Services
Code Enforcement
Construction Engincoring &

Construction Seivices
Contract Government
Data Technologies &
Development
Emergency Management

Governmental Services
Indoor Alr Quality
Landscape Architecture &
Enviromnental Services
Municipal Enginecring

Public Administration
Redevelopment & Urban

Surveying & Mapping
Transportation Planning &
Trafflc Englneering
Utilitiy & Conunumnity
Maintenance Services

1800 Hier Drive, Suite 600
Farl Laudercale, FE 33316
Phone: 954,921.7781

Fax: 954,921.8807

wawwcalvin-giordano.com

3

Principal

Clerieal

Inspectoy

Director
Planner
Ir, Planner

Executive Assistant

ENGINEERING
Associate, Enginecring (V1)
Direclor, Engincering (V)
Project Manager (1V)
Project Engineer (111}
Engineer (1)

Jr. Engineer (1)

Senior CADD Technician Manager
CADD Technician

Traffic Technician

Permit Administrator

CONSTRUCTION
Associate, Consiruction
Construction Management Director
Senior lnspector

SOLUTIONS

A\ .3 Calvin, Giordano & Associates, Inc,
VIEEXCEPTIONAL

PROFESSIONAL FEE SCHEDULE

DATA TECH DEVELOPMENT
Associate, Data Tech Dev.
GIS Coordinator

GIS Specialist

Multi-Media 3D Developer
GIS Technician

Sr. Apptications Developer
Applications Developer
Network Administrator
Systen Support Specialist
IT Support Specialist

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

215.00

75.00

190.00
165.60
145.00
125.00
105.00
100.00
115.00
95.00
90.60
90.00
75.00

165.00
145.00
125.00
115.00
100.00
165.00
135.00
155.00
115.00

85,00

165.00
135.00
100.00

90.00

£45.00
105.00
90.00

PLANNING
Associate, Planning
Dirveclor of Planning
Planning Administrator
Assistant Divector
Planner

Jr, Plammer

EXPERT WITNESS
Principal/Associate
Registered Engincer/Surveyor
Project Engineer

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT
Associale, Landscape

Senior Landscape Architect
Enviranmenial Administrator
Landscape Architect
Environmental Specialist
Landscape CADD Technician
Environmental Assistant

SURYEYING

Assaociate, Surveying
Senior Registered Surveyor
Survey Crew

Registered Surveyor
Survey Coordinator

CADD Technician

3D Laser Scanner
Hydrographic Survey Crew
G.P.S, Survey Crew
Sub-meter G.P.S

Soft Dig (per hole)

Utility Locates

MICROBIAL/INDOOR AIR
QUALITY SERVICES

Sr. Environmental Scientist
Environmental Scientist

165.00
145.00
135.00
125.00
105.00

90.00

330.00
280.00
230.00

165.00
130.00
125,00
115,00
105.00

95.00

§5.00

165.00
145.00
135.00
125.00
105.00

95.00
355.00
330.00
15500

75.00
305.00
205.00

115.00
100.00

In addition to the hourly rates lsted above, charges witl include divect ont-of-pocket
expetises sich as reprodicction, overnight mail, and other reimbursables billed at o
multiplier of 1.25,

P age 179 Fort Lauclerdale

Treasure Coast

Central Florida

Effcctive January 1, 2009

Homeslead

Meotro Atlanta




5G

<1 o

TOWN OF SURFSIDE
Office of the Town Attorney

MUNICIPAL BUILDING
9293 HARDING AVENUE
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33164-3009

Lynn M. Dannheisser
Town Altorney Telephone: 305 993-1065

MEMORANDUM
TO: Town Commission
FROM: Lynn M, Dannheisser, Town Attorney M

CC: Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager
Debra E. Eastman, M.M.C., Town Clerk

DATE: January 18, 2011

SUBJECT: Re-appropriation of Funds re RLUIPA lawsuit

Recommendation: It is recommended that the Commission pass this resolution to reappropriate
from reserve funds into the legal budget the amount of $35,000 for fees and costs associated with
the first portion of the Town’s defense of the case captioned YOUNG ISRAEL OF BAL
HARBOUR, INC. V. TOWN OF SURFSIDE CASE NO: 10-CV-24392 IN THE UNITED
DISTRICT COURT FOR THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT, FLORIDA

Reasons: On December 10, 2010, the Town was served with a complaint in the above-captioned
litigation, The Town met in executive session on January 6, 2011 and has decided to vigorously
defend against the complaint. In conjunction with that mandate, I am requesting funding for the first
stage of the defense as discussed.

Page 180


deastman
Typewritten Text
5G


RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING THE
REAPPROPRIATION OF FUND BALANCE (RESERVES)
TO THE LEGAL DEPARTMENT BUDGET; AMENDING
THE TOWN’S BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2010-2011;
AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE,

WHEREAS, the Town has been served as a defendant in Young Israel of Bal

Harbour, Inc. v. Town of Suifside filed in the United States District Cowrt for the

Southern District of Florida, Civil Action No. 1:10-cv-24392; and

WHEREAS, on January 6, 2011 the Town Commission held an Executive
Session to discuss the litigation strategy in the above-styled case and determined it was in
the best interest of the Town to defend the above-styled action; and

WHEREAS, the curent legal budget for Fiscal Year 2010-2011 does not have
sufficient funds, thereby necessitating a re-appropriation of Fund Balance (reserves) from
the General Fund Account Number 001-0000-392-000 in the amount of $35,000.00 to be
distributed into Legal Budget Account Number 001-1500-514-3120 — Lawsuits -

Planning & Zoning.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE 1T RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION

OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA,

Section 1, Recitals. That the above and foregoing recitals are true and

correct and are incorporated herein by reference.

Section 2. Budget Amendment, In accordance with Section 62 of the Town

Charter and the budget adopted for Fiscal Year 2010 — 2011 is amended by re-

Page 181



appropriating the amount of $35,000.00 of Fund Balance (reserves) from the General
Fund Account Number 001-0000-392-000 be distributed to Legal Budget Account

Number 001-1500-514-3120 - Lawsuits- Planning & Zoning,

Section 3. Implementation, The Town Manager and the Town Clerk are

hereby authorized to take any and all action necessary to implement this Resolution and
Agreement in accordance with the terms, conditions and purposes of this Resolution

and Agreement.

Section 4, Effective Date, This Resolution shall become effective

immediately upon its adoption.

Motion by Commissioner , Second by Commissioner
PASSED AND ADOPTED this day of , 2011
FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION

Commissioner Michael Karukin
Commissioner Edward Kopelman
Commissioner Marta Olchyk
Vice Mayor Joseph Graubart
Mayor Daniel Dietch

Daniel Dietch, Mayor

Resolution No,

Page 2 of 3
Page 182



ATTEST:

Debra E. Eastman, MMC
Town Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY FOR THE USE
AND BENEFIT OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY:

i) e

44nn M. Dannheisser

Town Attorney

Resolution No.

Page 3 of 3
Page 183



SH

TOWN OF SURFSIDE
Office of the Town Attorney

MUNICIPAL BUILDING
9293 HARDING AVENUE
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154-3009

Lynn M. Dannheisser
Town Attorney Telephone: 305 993-1065

MEMORANDUM
TO: Town Commission
FROM: Lynn M, Dannheisser, Town Attorney /éép

CC: Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager
Debra E. Eastman, M.M.C,, Town Clerk

DATE: January 18, 2011

SUBJECT: Retainer of Houlihan & Partners, P.A. re RLUIPA lawsuit

Recommendation: It is recommended that the Commission pass this resolution retaining Gerald
J. Houlihan of Houlihan & Partners, P.A. to co-counsel with Weiss Serota in the representation
of the Town in the case captioned YOUNG ISRAEL OF BAL HARBOUR, INC. V. TOWN OF
SURFSIDE CASE NO: 10-CV-24392 IN THE UNITED DISTRICT COURT FOR THE
SOUTHERN DISTRICT, FLORIDA

Reasons: Last month, the Town retained the law firm of Weiss Serota to defend the above-referenced
litigation. Weiss Serota helped draft the RLUTPA ordinance which is the basis of the Town’s defense
and has a specialty in municipal law and litigation. Because this lawsuit was filed in Federal Court and
may eventually go to trial, I am recommending we also retain Mr. Houlihan who is a seasoned and
well-respected federal litigator and trial lawyer. His resume is attached to this report. His retainer letter
is attached to the resolution.

Page 184


deastman
Typewritten Text
5H


GERALD J. HOULIHAN
(305) 460-4091 2332 Galiano Street, Second Floor
Miami, Florida 33134

PROFESSIONAL STATEMENT:

Tam atrial lawyer. With more than forty years of experience in complex commercial civil litigation,
my track record demonstrates success, reliability and cost effectiveness. [ditigently work with my clients to
develop the most appropriate legal strategy for their case. In my experience, the most effective manner to
successfully conclude litigation is to be willing, and able, try the case in court. This attitude promotes early
and beneficial settlements. With an active trial schedule in state and federal cowrts, in my career, I have been
lead counsel in more than 95 jury trials and briefed and argued more than 85 appeals. My clients include
business individuals, corporations, financial institutions and insurance companies. My experience in business
litigation contributes greatly to my ability to provide the most effective legal representation in complex cases.
For example, 1 was retained as trial counsel representing a generic drug company in patent litigation for
pharmaceutical products and a CEO of a publicly held company defending sophisticated SEC claims.

Martindale-Hubbell rating - AY

1995 - Present Shareholder, HOULIHAN & PARTNERS, P.A.
Miami, Florida

1991 - 1995 Shareholder, GREENBERG, TRAURIG, HOFFMAN, ET AL., P.A,
Miami, Florida

1985 - 1991 Equity Partner, STEEL HECTOR & DAVIS
Miami, Florida
1982 - 1985 Chief Assistant United States Attorney, Southern District of Florida

Appointment by U.S. Attorney General Edwin Meese.

1981 - 1982 Senior Litigation Counsel
Special appointiment by U.S. Attorney General, William French Smith

1972 - 1981 Assistant Uni{ed States Attorney, (W.D.N.Y.)
Assistant in Charge, Rochester Office (1977-1981)
Appointment by U.S. Attorney General Richard Kleindienst.

1968 - 1972 Associate, HARRIS, BEACH, KEATING, WILCOX, DALE AND LINOWITZ,
Rochester, New York

PROFESSIONAL:
The Florida Bar - 1985
New York Bar - 1968

United States District Courts [All Florida and New York]
United States Court of Appeals [2m, 37, 4%, 5% 6™ 1™ DC and Federal Circuit]
United States Supreme Court

Associations:
The Florida Bar, New York Stale Bar Association, American Bar
Association; Sections on Litigation: Subcommittees of Complex Civil
Litigation and White Collar Crime; Federal Bar Association, South Florida
Chapter, President, 1992-93; Board Member 1988- ; Marquis Who's Who in
America; Wong Sun Society, Recipient: Order of St. Aloysius (1996);
Diplomate, American Board of Trial Advocates

EDUCATION: Syracuse University College of Law, J.D. (1968)
Order of the Coif; Justinian Honor Society; Senior Editor, Syracuse Law Review;
President, Student Bar Association; Belle L. Landry Scholar (1965-68); Staff Editor,
Survey of New York Law (1966-68); Faculty Research Assistant (1965-1968)

University of Notre Dame, B.S. (1965)

Page 185



RESOLUTION NO. ___

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION FOR
THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING
AN AGREEMENT WITH HOULIHAN & PARTNERS,
P.A. TO APPEAR AS CO-COUNSEL AND
REPRESENT THE TOWN IN THE CASE CAPTIONED
YOUNG ISRAEL OF BAL HARBOUR, INC. V, TOWN
OF_SURFSIDE CASE NO: 10-CV-24392 IN THE
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA; PROVIDING
FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE

WHEREAS, the Town Commission of the Town of Surfside, Florida (“TOWN”) wishes
to enter into a retainer agreement with Houlihan & Partners, P.A. to appear as co-counsel with
Weiss Serota and represent the Town in the United States District Court for the Southern District

of Florida in the litigation captioned Young Israel of Bal Harbour v. Town of Surfside; and

WHEREAS, the Town Commission believes that it is in the best interest of the Town to
enter into this agreement attached as Exhibit “A” inasmuch as Senior Partner, Gerald J. Houlihan
is a seasoned trial attorney, former federal prosecutor and Chief Assistant U.S. Attorney for the
Southern District of Florida and lead counsel in more than 95 complex jury trials, including
extensive experience in discrimination cases, complex commercial matters, and planning and
zoning matters,

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Recitals, The above and foregoing recitals are true and correct and

are incorporated herein by reference.

Section 2. Authorization, The Town Commission hereby authorizes the execution of the

retainer agreement attached hereto as Exhibit “A” on the terms contained therein and authorizes

the Town Attbrney and Town Manager to do all things necessary to effectuate this Agreement.

Page 186 1



Section 3. Effeetive Date. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon its

adoption.

PASSED and ADOPTED on this day of
Motion by Commissioner , second by Commissioner
FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION

Commissioner Michael Karukin
Commissioner Edward Kopelman
Commissioner Marta Olchyk
Vice Mayor Joseph Graubart
Mayor Daniel Dietch

Daniel Dietch, Mayor

ATTEST:

Debra E. Eastman, MMC
Town Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND
LEGAL SUFFICIENCY FOR THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY:

QZAQMLW

had -
n M. Dannheisser, Town Attorney

Page 187 2



EXHIBIT A
HOULIHAN & PARTNERS

A Professional Association of
Trial Attomeys and Counselors Al Law

Gerald J. Houlihan
305-460-409}

January 11, 2011

Lynn M. Dannheisser, Town Attorney
Town of Surfside

9293 Harding Avenue

Surfside, Florida 33154

RE: Young Israel of Bal Harbor, Inc, v. Town of Surfide
Case No.: 10 -24392 — JORDAN/MecAliley
United States District Court, Southern District of Florida

Dear Lynn:

You have requested that Houlihan & Partners, P.A. represent the Town of Surfside in the
referenced matter. In addition, I know the Town has also retained the services of the Weiss Serota
law firm to also assist you in the case. Pursuant to this letter, we will accept the engagement. You
have my assurance that I will work with the other lawyers in this case to help provide excellent and
cost-clfective legal services to the Town of Sur(side.

As your attorney, | will supervise this important legal matter. Accordingly, I will always be
in a position to address and resolve any concemn you may have. While we cannol guarantec a
particular result for you, we can assure our best efforts, talent and good judgment will be used in
pursuing your goals, and a favorable result, within the confines of the facts and the law. As you
might expect, we are confident in our ability to provide exceptional legal services.

You should be aware that, generally, especially at the beginning of our representation, there is
a need to expend substantial time and effort on your case. It is at this time that we determine the
goals of the representation and we are required to research our strategy and defenses and determine
the facts and issues important to your matter.

Our fees are calculated to insure a fair compensation for our legal services. Accordingly,
consistent with the Code of Professional Responsibility, our goal is to bill for the reasonable value of
the legal services rendered on your behalf. Given the nature of legal problems, the ultimate amount
of legal fees and costs are difficult to estimate at this time. Nevertheless, we are careful to expend
only those efforts necessary to achicve the goals and stralegy you have established for cur
representation. To the extent that you have a question about this, please lalk to me,

Generally, our fees are based on our normal hourly rates that vary from lawyer to lawyer
depending upon experience and expertisc. As required, other legal professionals, including partners,
2332 Galiano Street - Second Floor - Coral Gables, Florida 33134

Telephone: (365) 460-4091 - Facsimile (305) 397-0955
Email: Houlihang@@houlihanlaw.com

Page 188



associates, law clerks and paralegals may assist the attomcey responsible for your case, [ will be the
attorney responsible for your matter and | will supervise those working on the case. However,
because of the importance and sophistication of the case, | will be personally involved in cvery
aspect of this case. My fees are regularly billed at $500 per hour. However, as a courtesy to the
Town of Surfside, we have reduccd my rates 10 $250 per hour, Qur associates will be billed af the
rate of $200 per hour and the regular rate for faw clerk and parategal time will be $90 per hour, If
you need a lurther explanation, please talk to me,

As is our practice, you will be billed on a monthly basis with the expectation Lhat our fees
will be promptly paid. Ouwr invoice will rellect the work performed and the time expended by cach
billing professional. ‘This is our regular billing format, - At our option, il not paid within 30 days,
interest at the legal rate will be charged. I you find a problem with our billing, you shoukl
immediately discuss it with me so the issue can be amicably resolved. We will always atlempt to
avoid collection litigation, However, if instituted, the prevailing party will be entitled to reasonable
altorney lees, interest and costs tor the litigation.

In addition to legal fees, our bill will include costs and charges customarily incurred by the
law firm on behalfof the client. These expenses may include {iling fecs, deposition expenses, travel
expenses, courier charges, long distance telephone charges, photocopices, postage, computer assisted
reseurch charges, court costs, withess fees and expenses, investigation costs, and other incidental
expenses appropriate (o your case, These fees are billed atactual cost. In contrast, you will be billed
$.20 per copy for copy cosls and outgoing facsimile charges ave hilled at $.50 per page.

We trusl these arrangements meet with your approval. 1fso, please sign this letter and [ax it
back to me immediately. Of course, please keep a copy is {or your records. Please call me it you
have any questions.

Very truly yours,

GIH/pk

Date: January |, 2011

Lynn M. Dannheisser
Town Attorney, Town of Surfside

Page 189



Town of Surfside
Commission Communication

Agenda ltem #: Ol

Agenda Date: January 18, 2011

Subject: Police Confiscation Fund Resolution

Background: On October 12, 2010 the Town Commission approved a resolution
(Attachment A) providing for fiécal year 2010/2011 police confiscation expenditures per
Florida Statute Section 932.72. The Town of Surfside aiso receives forfeitures from joint
investigations with federal law enfércement agencies. Our external auditor, Alyce M. Jones
suggested the resolution be modified to include federal forfeitures. The new resolution
includes Section 881 (e) (3) of Title 21, United States Code allowing the Town to receive
forfeitures from Federal Asset Forfeiture Programs,

Budget Impact: N/A

Growth Impact: N/A

Staff Impact: N/A

Recommendation: The Town staff recommends that the Town Commission approve the new

resolution including federal forfeitures.

Dot Al

ﬁ—avid Allen, Chief of Police Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager

Page 190


deastman
Typewritten Text
5I


RESOLUTION NO. 11-

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, PROVIDING FOR THE
FISCAL YEAR 2010/2011 POLICE CONFISCATION FUND
EXPENDITURE IN THE AMOUNT OF FORTY-FIVE
THOUSAND (845,000.00) TO BE FUNDED BY PROCEEDS OF
CONFISCATED FUNDS,

WHEREAS, Section 881(e)(3) of Title 21,United States Code and Florida Statute
Section 932.7055, defines the purposes and procedures to be utilized for the appropriation
and expenditure of Police Confiscation Fund; and

WHEREAS, the Chief of Police of the Town of Swurfside has determined that such
needs exist and is in compliance with Section 881(e) (3) of Title 21, United States Code
and Florida Statute Section 932.7055; and

WHEREAS, such funds are available in the Police Confiscation Fund- State of
Florida and Federal Asset Forfeiture Programs,

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION
OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1,  Confiscation Fund Expenditures. Based on the attached
certificate of the Police Chief, the Town Commission hereby approves the fiscal year
Police Confiscation Fund expenditures for the Town of Surfside, a true and correct listing
of which is set forth in “Exhibit A”,

Section 2. Effective Date. This Resolution shall become effective
immediately upon adoption.

PASSED and ADOPTED this 18" day of January, 2011.

Attest:

Daniel Dietch, Mayor

Debra Eastian, MMC
Town Clerk

Page 191



APPROVED AS TO FORM AND

LEGAL SUFFICIENCY:

Lynn M. Dannheisser, Town Atiorney

Page 192

Vote:

Mayor Dietch

Vice Mayor Graubart
Commissioner Karukin
Commissioner Kopelman

Commissioner Olchyk

yes no
yes 1o
yes no
yes no
yes no




EXHIBIT A

CRIME PREVENTION EVENTS, TRAINING, AND MATERIALS

$10,000.00
CRIME PREVENTION OVERTIME COSTS $8,000.00
MOBILE LAPTOP PROGRAM $27,000.00

AFFIDAVIT

I, DAVID E. ALLEN, Chief of Police of the Town of Surfside, do hereby certify
that the aforementioned proposed request for expenditures from the town of Surfside
Confiscation Fund, for the 2010/2011 Fiscal Year budget complies with provisions of
Section 881(e)(3) of Title 21, United States Code and Florida Statute Section 932.7005.

Dated:

DAVID E. ALLEN, Chief of Police

Lynn M. Dannheisser, Town Attorney

Page 193



Agenda ltem #

Agenda Date:

Town of Surfside

Commission Communication

5J

January 18, 2011

Subject: Approving Design-Build Contract with Lynx Construction, LLC FOR 95™ Street
Parking Lot Expansion

Objective: Approval of contract for design and construction of the surface parking lot.

Recommendation: It is recommended that the Town Commission approve the attached

Background:

Analysis:

contract for design and construction of the parking lot located at 9450
Collins Avenue.

Resolution 10-1980 approved by the Town Commission on

November @, 2010 approved a design build concept with Lynx
Construction, LLC for the expansion of the 95™ Street Parking Lot. The
resolution required that a negotiated contract be brought back to the
Town Commission for approval. A contract has now been negotiated
and is coming before the Town Commission for approval. The item is
being brought as an amendment to the agenda since it was not fully
completed when the agenda was distributed.

The lump sum contract price is $88,226.00. The design review concept
lot will conform to all Code standards. The desigh will be on the
January 27, 2011 Design Review Board agenda.

Town Manager


deastman
Typewritten Text
5J


RESOLUTION NO. 10-____
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THIE
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA APPROVING THE
DESIGN-BUILD CONTRACT WITH LYNX
CONSTRUCTION LLC TFOR THE DESIGN AND
CONSTRUCTION OF THE SURFACE PARKING LOT
LOCATED AT 9450 COLLINS AVENUE IN ACCORDANCE
WITH THE BID AWARD MADE BY RESOLUTION 10-
1980; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.
WHEREAS, Town Administration advertised a Request for Proposal (RFP) to
obtain bids for a design-build project at 9450 Collins Avenue with Lynx Construction LLC, the

sole bidder being selected as the lowest, most responsible, responsive bidder by Resolution 10-

1980; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the instruction in that Resolution, the Town Manager has now

negofiated the contract and is bringing it back for approval by the Town Commission.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF
THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Recitals. The above recitals are true and correct and incorporated

into this Resolution by this reference.

Section 2. Approval, . The Town Commission hereby approves the contract
between Lynx Construction LLC, as the General Contractor for the design build for 9450 Collins
Avenue surface parking lot and adjoining property, and the Town attached hereto as Exhibit “A.”

Section 3. Authorization of Town Officials. The Town Manager and Town

Attorney are hereby authorized to take all steps necessary to complete the execution of this

contract and its construction.



Section 4.  Effective Date. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon

adoption.
Motion by Commissioner , Second by Commissioner
PASSED AND ADOPTED this day of January, 2011
FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION

Commissioner Michael Karukin R
Commissioner Edward Kopelman
Commissioner Marta Olchyk N
Vice Mayor Joseph Graubart .
Mayor Daniel Dietch

Daniel Dietch, Mayor

ATTEST:

Debra E. Eastman, MMC
Town Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY FOR THE USE
AND BENEFIT OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY:

> wll

ynnﬁDannheisser
Towil Attorney




RESOLUTION NO, 10-] 940
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AWARDING THE
DESIGN-BUILD BID TO LYNX CONSTRUCTION LLC
FOR THE DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION OF THE
SURTACE PARKING LOT LOCATED AT 9450 COLLINS
AVENUE AND TO CREATE A JOINDER BETWEEN THE
UNDEVELOPED LOT AND THE EXISTING ADJACENT
METERED PARKING LOT; AND PROVIDING FOR AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.
WHEREAS, in April 2010, the Town purchased a vacant lot located at 9450 Collins
Avenue; and
WHEREAS, the Town Administration advertised a Request For Proposal (RFP) to
obtain bids for a design-build project at 9450 Collins Avenue; and

WHEREAS, a number of different firms responded initially to the RFP but ultimately
Lynx Construction LLC submitted the sole bid package which Staff found to be complete,
thorough and demonstrative of the firm’s extensive experience in parking lot and garage
construction; and

WHEREAS, the construction work will include joining the undeveloped lot at 9450
Collins Avenue with the existing metered parking lot to its north and provide all required
drainage, lighting, landscaping and signage; and

WHEREAS, Lynx’s bid provides separate pricing for two “optional tasks” listed in the
RFP that will enhance the adjacent metered parking lot to reseal and re-strip the lot and is priced
at $5,850 to add approximately 14 spaces to the 45 spaces in the existing lot; and

WHEREAS, the funds to cover the total projected total cost of $88,226 (including the
two optional tasks) will come from the Parking Fund account number 402-9500-545-6310

(Attachment “A”); and



WHEREAS, the cost of all required construction manager activities will be
approximately $6,300 and will also be funded from the Parking Fund account nuinber 402-9500-
545-6310; and

WHEREAS, after reviewing all proposals submitted to the Town and the
recomtnendation of the Selection Committee, the Town Manager recommends the selection of
Lynx Construction LL.C who was chosen to be the lowest, most responsible, responsive bidder
and finds its bid to be in the best interest of the Town; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF
THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1, Recitals. The above recitals are true and correct and incorporated

into this Resolution by this reference.

Section 2. Approval. The Town Commission selects Lynx Construction LLC as
the General Contractor for the design build for 9450 Collins Avenue surface parking lot and
joining the undeveloped lot with the existing metered parking lot.

Section 3.  Authorization of Town Officials, The Town Manager and Town

Attorney are hereby authorized to take all steps necessary to complete the negotiation of the
Contract by and between Lynx Construction LLC and the Town with the Contract to be
subsequently approved by the Town Commission upon its execution by the Contractor.

Sectiond.  Effective Date. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon

adoption.

Motion by Commissioner; Kﬁ&«;&u_&,, Second by CommissionerM

PASSED AND ADOPTED this q day of November, 2010




FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION

Commissioner Michael Karukin
Commissioner Edward Kopelman
Commissioner Marta Olchyk
Vice Mayor Joseph Graubart
Mayor Danie] Dietch

ATTEST:
At m;én( et

Debra E. Eastman, MMC
Town Clerk

Ji

‘Zzpﬂ—d

Z

%—:‘MM

Daniel Dietch, Mayor

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY FOR THE USE
AND BENEFIT OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY:

of e

Lyu@ﬁ. Dannheisser
Town Attorney



c e rro v 00D DBIBBITIETIT

=
Lﬁx

Previous Experience

Government Projects done by President of Lynx or Lynx staff (partial list)

ATTACHMENT A

400,000

80 unit muitl-family renovation Hunters Ridge Apt's, Texas

4,300,000

736 unit multi-family renovation Research Park Apt’s, Alabama

2,500,000

Alabama

458 unlt multi-family renovation, parking and roads Riverchase Apt’s,

7,800,000

Alabama

1080 unit multi-family renovation, parking and roads Galleria Apt’s,

1,500,000

renovation, Florida

Gulldford House Condominium Association, structural restoration and

600,000

Falls at Antoine, 300 unit multi-famlily renovation, Texas

450,000,000

Texas

Alamo Community College Constructlion Program Management Consultant

!

3
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

40,000,000

11 story high-rise, parklng[lnfrastructure, Florlda

Phase one, Emerging Technology Center of the Americas, one million SF,

17,000,000

Fire Safety and Health Department renovatlons in 200 schools

7,000,000

and fabs and surface parking

Phase 2, Emerging Technology Center of the Amerlcas, classrooms, offices

19,000,000

slte development

New Inter-American Campus » MDC complete high-rise office, parking, lab

5,400,000

Kendall Computer Courtyard Remodeling

23,000,000

North Criminal Justice and [ Environmental Sclence

2,300,000

North Child Care Tralning Center and parking

6,000,000

460,000

Wolfson Bidg 5000 Remodeling and Infrastructure

Wolfson Thrust Theater

320,000

Medical Center Library Renovation

871,205

Medical Center Nursing Lab Renovations

400,000

Medical Center Dental Hyglene Renovation

321,177

Medical Center Midwifery & EC/EMS Labs Renovation

200,000

Inter-American Bridge between Garage and Bldg 1000

100,000

Inter-American Sprinkler System for Parking Garage

400,000

Homestead Pressure Cleaning _

2,000,000

North Swim Complex Renovation/Remodeling”

3,000,000

College-wide Life-Safety, Fire Marshal Corrections

6,200,000

Medical Center Campus Remodeling[Renovatlon

6,000,000

North Campus Remodeling/Renovation

3,100,000

Kendall Campus Remodelin /Renovation

5,500,000

Wolifson Campus Remodeling/Renovation

700,000

Homestead Campus Remodeling/Renovation and parking construction

Rl vl i vid CR T T T TN 9PN PP P rivia e la b ba ba e ka

6,200,000

Collegewide Renovation/Remodeling

4,700,000

Science Lab Renovation/Remodeling

21 of 47

999 Brickell Avenue o Suite 700 o Miami, Florida = 33131
lnionmation@Lynxcs.com | 305.523.3656

CGC 1518484



Parking Projects (partial list)

ATTACHMENT A

Project Name

Address

Working Description

Carol City Senfor High School
Design-Build

3422 NW 187" Street
Miami, Florlda 33056

Paving, grading, drainage
resurfacing and signage.

Fire Station No. 10
Design-Bulld

17775 North Bay Road
Sunny isfes, Florida
33160

Paving, grading, drainage and
signage

St. Jude Church
Design-Buiid

1501 Brickell Avenue
Miami, Florida 33129

Paving, dralnage and drainage

VPW Ware house
Design-Build

4560 S.W, 71" Avenue
Miami, Florida 33155

Paving, grading, drainage,
resurfacing and signage.

Galiano Condominium

209 SW 5 Avenue

Paving, grading drainage and

Design-Build Miami, Florida 33130 sighage '
Deerfield Apartments 268 NE 14 st. Paving, grading, dralnage,
Pesign-Bulid Delray Beach, FL 33444 resurfacing and signage.

Office building and surface parking
Design-Build 45 Almeria Building

45 Almeria
Coral Gables, F|

Paving, grading, drainage,
resurfacing and signage.,

Client/Reference List

- - - - -v..-—v-—vv-wvvvvvvvwvvvwwvwwwwww

Name Term | Scope Status EMAIL TELEPHONE
Jeff Staley CEO 2 Construction/ [ Ongoing jstaley@theapogee | 561-364-2001
Apogee Companies years | design-build companies,com
Andrew Faulds Director 6 Construction | Ongoing Andrew@africaisra | 212-205-1434
of Development mont el.us
Aftica-israel Group hs
Afif Chanouha 2 Design build Ongoing afif@teamworkcon | 305-569-1691
Team work Construction | years | construction struction.com
Stephanie Martino 2 Design-Bulld Completed | smrizzi@bellsouth, | 305-861-4364
Guildford house of Bay years | Construction net
Harbor Isiand
President

22 of 47 999 Brickell Avenue » Suite 700 » Mtamt, Flgglda ° 33131 CGC 1518484

Information@Lynxcs.com | 305.523.3656




ATTACHMENT A

Project Approach

This project will be done on a fast-track basis. Design will start as soon as possible after notice of award
(NOA)}. Demolition and field work will start immediately upon receipt of the demolition permit. Design
decisions will be closely coordinated with the Town’s personnel. When of the 60% design Is approved the
design team will work quickly to complete the plans and deliver them for permitting review as well as any
other reviews required by the Town. All permits will be obtained.

Senior construction experts have already reviewed the site with members of our engineering team. After
award specific additional investigation will take place under the direction of the Senior Project Manager
and the Engineer to determine the sequence of construction and the logistics of the project. Additional
soil investigation will be conducted if necessary, A preliminary design approach will be determined and the
LCM representative will meet with the Town to get preliminary approval. Deslgn and construction will
advance together on a fast-track to ensure timely delivery of the project. All construction will meet Miami-
Dade Public Works Department standards and specifications which are incorporated to this RFP by
reference. All construction must also meet all applicable Town of Surfside building and zoning ordinance
requirements, Any required work within the right of way limits of Collins Avenue shali. meet FDOT
standards and specifications. When the project is complete As-built drawings will be prepared and sent to
the Town.

Coordination with Town
All coordination with the Town will be handled through the Senior Project Manager. Weeldy construction
meetings will be held to keep the Town and all involved team members aware of the status of the project,

The Town will be provided with the approprfate contact information and a twenty four hour number to call
in the event of emergency. To the extent that coordination with DOT is required it will be done by the
appropriate Team member under the direction of the Senior Project manager.

As-built drawings will be submitted to the Town as part of the closeout process.

LEED certification of key personnel:

Lynx Canstruction management is deeply concerned about the local environment and has proven its
commitment through LEED certification of key members of the design and construction team. The team is
comprised of several LEED AP personnel including Christopher M. Moran P.E. LEED and Sina Malek P.E.
LEED . The involvement of a certified LEED professional on both the construction and design portion of the
project will ensure maximum sensitivity to the Environmental concerns., LCM has also assigned an
Environmental Project Manager to this site in the event that specific expertise is required to address any
Issues which may arise.

26 of 47 999 Brickell Avenue » Suite 700 « Miami, Fidrida » 33131 CGC 1518484
Information@Lynxcs.com | 305.523.3656




ATTACHMENT A

FORM 5.02
PROPOSAL FORM

DESIGN BUILD SERVICES FOR
222 95" STREET PARKING AREA EXPANSION & IMPROVEMENTS
SHEET20OF 3

Base Bid

For Deslgn Bulld services required to complate an expansion of the existing parking area located at 222
95 Street including but not iimited to: development of adjacent ot located at 9540 Collins Avenue as an
expanded parking facility meeting ADA requirements, removal of existing curbs and CBS wall as required
to provide interconnecting acecess, Installation of landscaping to meet the Town's requirements,
P installation of storm water drainage as required, installation of fighting, possible resealing and restriping of
existing pavement (9450 Coilins), and installation of two (2) solar powered multi-space pay stations o be
P provided by the Town:

b

;

)

)

)

)

)

|

Eighty two thousand three hundred seventy-six Dollars
$82,376.00

Lump Sum Amount:

Alternate 1 (Optiopal}

Additional cost to reseal and re-siripe the existing pavement: .

Lump Sum Amount.  oUr thousand ninety-five Dollars

+4,095.00

Alternate 2 (Optional)

Additional cost to pressure wash and paint existing curb areas as directed by the Public Works
[ Department:

: Lump Sum Amount:  ON€ thousand seven hundred fifty-five Dollars
| ¢1,755.00

GRAND TOTAL (BASE BID AND ALTERNATE ITEMS)
Lump Sum Amount: £ty eight thousand two hundred twenty-six Dollars

5 88,226.00

Page 24 of 44



" Design-Build Services for 222 95th Street Parkin

g Area Improvement and Expansion

CONTRACT FOR
DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES FOR THE DESIGN & CONSTRUCTION OF

PROJECT NO.:

Mayor Daniel Dietch
Commissioner Joseph Graubart
Commissioner Michael Karukin
Commissioner Edward Kopelman
Commissioner Marta Olchyk

Roger M. Carlton, Interim Town Manager
Issued By:

Town of Surfside, FL

Public Works Department

9293 Harding Avenue

Miami, FL 33154



Improvement and Expansion

Tty T

Design-Build Services for 222 95th Street Parking Area

T T T T

not be held responsible for construction means, methods, techniques, sequences, or
procedures, or for safety precautions and programs in connection with the Work.

10.5.4

The Consultant shall furnish the Town, Design Criteria Professional, and the Design-Build Firm
with a written report of all observations of the Work made by Consultant and require all
Subconsultants to do same during each visit to the Project. The Consultant shall also note the
general status and progress of the Work on forms furnished or approved by the Town. The
Consultant shall submit the reports in a timely manner. The Consultant and the Subconsultants
shall ascertain that the Work is acceptabie to the Town. The Design Criteria Professional will
determine if the Work is being performed in accordance with the DCP, Consultant shall assist
the Town in ensuring that the Design-Build Firm is making timely, accurate, and complete
notations on the "as-built" drawings. Copies of the field reports shall be submitted on a monthly
basis. The Consultant's failure to provide written reports of all site visits or minutes of meeting
shall result in the rejection of payment requests by the Design-Build Firm and may result in a
proportional reduction in Construction Administration fees paid to the Design-Build Firm.

10.5.5

1. Based on observations at the site and consultation with the Town, the Consultant shali
determine the amount due the Design-Build Firm based on the approved schedule of values
and shall recommend approval of such amount as appropriate. This recommendation shall
constitute a representation by the Consultant to the Town that, to the best of the Consultant's
knowledge, information and belief, the Work has progressed to the point indicated and that, the
quality of the Work is in accordance with the Contract and the Design-Build Firm is entitled to
amount stated on the requisition subject to: a detailed evaluation of the Work for conformance
with the contract upon substantiaf completion;

2. the resulis of any subsequent tests required by the contract;
3. minor deviations from the contract correctable prior to completion;

4. any specific qualifications stated in the payment certificate and further that the Design-Build
Firm is entitled to payment in the amount agreed upon at a requisition site meeting or as stated
on the requisition.

Prior to recommending payment to the Design-Build Firm, the Consultant will prepare a written
statement to the Town on the status of the Work relative to the Construction Scheduie, which
shall be attached to the Design-Build Firm's payment application. Such statement shall be
prepared immediately following the requisition field meeting. By recommending approval of a
Payment Certificate, the Consultant shall not be deemed to represent that the Consuitant has
made any examination to ascertain how and for what purpose the Design-Build Firm has used
money paid on account of the Construction Contract Price.

10.5.6

The Consultant shall be the interpreter of the requirements of the Contract Documents and the
judge of the performance thereunder. The Consultant shall render interpretations necessary for
the proper execution or progress of the Work upon written request of either the Town or the
Design-Build Firm, and shall render written decisions, within maximum of ten (10) calendar

&/.

81



_Design-Build Services for 222 95th Street Parking Area Improvement and Expansion

TR, TR P AT LT, = = * : =T ST

days, on all claims, disputes and other matters in question between the Town and the Design-
Build Firm relating to the execution or progress of the Work. Interpretations and decisions of the
Consultant shall be consistent with the intent of and reasonably inferable from, the Contract
Documents and shall be in written or graphic form.

10.5.7

The Consuitant shall have the authority to recommend rejection of Work, which does not
conform to the Contract Documents. The Design Criteria Professional has the authority to reject
Work where such Work does not comply with the DCP. Whenever, in hisfher reasonable
opinion, the Consultant considers it necessary or advisable to insure compliance with the
Contract Documents, the Consultant will have the authority to recommend special inspection or
testing of any Work deemed to be not in accordance with the Contract, whether or not such
Work has been fabricated and/or delivered to the Project, or installed and completed.,

10.5.8

The Consultant shall promptly review and approve, reject or take action on shop drawings,
samples, RFls and other submissions of the Design-Build Firm. Changes or substitutions to the
construction documents shall not be authorized without concurrence of the Town's Project
Manager and/or Director of Capital Improvements. The Consultant shall upon receipt of shop
drawings, samples, RFI{Js or other submittals by the Design-Build Firm, timely review and
return the shop drawings or submittals to the Design-Build Firm with comments indicating either
approval or disapproval, with a copy to the Project Manager.

Consultant shall provide the Design-Build Firm and the Project Manager with a detailed written
explanation as to the basis for rejection.

10.5.9

The Consultant shall initiate and prepare required documentation for changes as required by the
Consultantlis own observations or as requested by the Town, and shall review and recommend
action on proposed changes. Where the Design-Build Firm submits a request for Change Order
or Change Proposal request, the Consultant shall, within ten (10) calendar days, review and
submit to the Town, his/her recommendation or proposed action along with an analysis and/or
study supporting such recommendation. '

10.5.10

The Consultant in conjunction with the Design Criteria Professional shall examine the Work
upon receipt of the Design-Build Firm’s request for substantial completion inspection of the
Project and shall, prior to occupancy by the Town, recommend execution of a "Certificate of
Acceptance for Substantial Completion after first ascertaining that the Project is substantially
compiete in accordance with the contract requirements. The Consultant shall in conjunction with
representatives of the Town, Design Criteria Professional, and the Design-Build Firm prepare a
punch list of any defects and discrepancies in the Work required to be corrected by the Design-
Build Firm in accordance with Florida Statute 218.735. Upon satisfactory completion of the
punch list the Consultant in conjunction with the Design Criteria Professional shall recommend
execution of a "Certificate of Final Acceptance" and final paymient to the Design-Build Firm.
Upon satisfactory completion of all items on the punch list all necessary closeout documentation
shall be submitted by the Design-Build Firm, including but not limited to all guarantees,

82

-



Design-Build Services for 222 95th St

R TR R B AR S e =

reet Parking Area Improvement and Expansion

operating and maintenance manuais for equipment, releases of liens/claims and such other
documents and certificates as may be required by applicable codes, law, and the Contract
before final acceptance shall be issued to the Design-Build Firm.

10.5.11

The Consultant shall review the Design-Build Firm's “as built” drawings and submit them to the
Town upon approval by the Consultant. The Design-Build Firm is responsible for preparing the
“as built” drawings.

10.5.12

The Design-Build Firm shall furnish to the Town the original documents, including drawings,
revised to "as-built" conditions. In preparing the "Record Set" documents any certification
required under this Contract including the contents of “as-built” documents is conditioned upon
the accuragy of the information and documents provided by the Design-Build Firm. The original
documents as well as the "Record Set" shall become the property of the Town. A reproducible
set of all other final documents will be furnished to the Town free of charge by the Design-Build
Firm. The Design-Build Firm shall furnish to the Town one complete set of "Record Set
Drawings", in Auto CADD Version 2000 or such other format acceptable to the Town.

10.5.13

The Design-Build Firm shall furnish to the Town a simplified site plan and floor plan(s) reflecting
"as-built"” conditions with graphic scale and north arrow. Plans must show room names, room
numbers, overall dimensions, square footage of each floor and all fonts used in the drawings.
Two sets of drawings shall be furnished on 24" x 36" sheets and one electronic copy.

11. Basis of Design

Itis imperative that the Town understands the implications of design decisions made during the
design process. Especially in the early stages of design, it is important that the Design-Build
Firm provide insights into the implications of a given choice, e.g. materials, building skin,
mechanical systems, etc. To achieve this Design-Build Firm shall develop basis of design
reports for key building systems. These reports are first due during the initial stages of design
and provide the basis for the Townfls acceptance of design submittals.

A Basis of Design Report shall be prepared for each of the following systems:

1. Landscaping
2. lrrigation
3. Lighting

Each report shall contain a narrative discussion covering the following points. Some systems
may require additional information.

1. Applicable codes and standards
2. Performance characteristics
3. Life cycle cost analysis spreadsheet (available online), must include, but may not be limited

to:

83



Design-Build Services for 222 95th Street Parking Area Improvement and Expansion

SESET S S L AR ST EERE T B RO Z e T

a. Energy costs ,

b. Life expectancy (may require life expectancy of subsystems)

c. Replacement costs (if applicable)

Basis of Design Reports are required at the following design milestones:
1. Initial proposal submittal

2. 50% Preliminary Design

3. 100% Preliminary Design

4. 50% Construction Documents

12, Code Analysis Reports and Plans

Provide a narrative discussion and summary of building code issues, impacts and restrictions
particuiar to this Project. The outline shall include a written report and diagrammatic plan
drawings delineating design criteria (e.g. exits, landscaped areas, ADA compliance, lighting,
irrigation, LEED design features, etc). The analysis shall be updated for each design phase.

12. Timeframes for Completion (to be added based on negotiations)

13. Additional Design Services

Additional design services shall be handled as a Change Order to the Contract. Additional
Design Services shall be for the provision of Professional Services requested by the Town that
were not included in the approved design documents or within the Basic Services contained in
the Contract. Upon request of the Town the Design-Build Firm will prepare and submit a
Change Order Proposal, which shall include the deliverables and costs. The breakdown of the
costs shall be provided on the Town(J Work Order Form spreadsheet

84



(Page 10of 9)
Section 4 - PRICE FORM

Submitted:
Date:

Town of Surfside

Town Clerk

9293 Harding Avenue
Surfside, Florida 33154

The undersigned, as Design-Build Firm, hereby declares that the only persons interested in this
Contract as principal are named herein and that no person other than herein mentioned has any interest
in this Contract to be entered into; that this Contract is made without connection with any other person,
firm, or parties making a Proposal; and that it is, in all respects, made faiy and in good faith without
collusion or fraud.

The Proposer further declares that it has examined the site of the Work and informed itself fully of all
conditions pertaining to the place where the Work is to be done; that it has examined the Contract
Documents and all addenda thereto fumished before the opening of the Proposals, as acknowledged
below; and that it has satisfied itseif about the Work to be performed; and that it has submitted the required
Proposal Guaranty (if any); and all other required information with the Proposal; and that the Proposal is
submitted voluntarily and willingly.

The Proposer agrees, if this Proposal is accepted, to contract with the Town, a political subdivision
of the State of Florida, pursuant to the terms and conditions of the Contract Documents and to fumish all
necessary materials, equipment, machinery, tools, apparatus, means of transportation, and all labor
necessary to construct and complete within the time limits specified the Work covered by the Contract
Documents for the Project(s) entitled:

Title:  Design-Build Services for 222 95" Street Parking Area Improvement and
Expansion

The Proposer also agrees to fumish the required Performance Bond and Payment Bond or attemative
form of security, if permitted by the Town, each for not less than the total Contract price plus altemates, if
any, and to fumish the required Certificate(s) of Insurance.

The undersigned further agrees that the Proposal guaranty, if any, accompanying the Response
shall be forfeited if Proposer fails to execute said Contract, or fails to fumish the required Performance
Bond and Payment Bond or fails to furnish the required Certificate(s) of Insurance within fifteen (15)
calendar days after being notified of the award of the Contract. :

In the event of arithmetical errors, the Proposer agrees that these errors are errors which may be
corrected by the Town. In the event of a discrepancy between the price in figures and the price in
words, the price in words shall govem. Proposer agrees that any unit price listed in the Bid is to be
multiplied by the stated quantity requirements in order to arrive at the total.

85 b



PRICE FORM: (Page 2 of 9)

Note Proposers are submitting on a lump sum Contract Price basis.

Design Fees

Phase

Fee %

Fee

Pre-Design Phase

%

Concept Schematic Design

%

Advanced Schematic Design

%

Design Development

%

50% Construction Documents

%

9% Construction Documents

%

100% Construction Documents

%

Pemitting

%

Construction Administration

%

Substantial Completion Deliverables

%

Final Completion Deliverables

%

Post Occupancy Inspection & Report

%

Not to Exceed Allowance for Reimbursable
Expenses

0

Total Design Fees

100%

G| D | R | P | BB | P s |

Note: Fee % indicates proportion of lump sum of Total Design Fees

86




PRICE FORM: (Page 3 of 9)

Construction Costs

Phase Item Amount Sub-Total/Total Feel

Guarantead Maximum Cost of the Work 4 NM

SUB TOTAL [$
Guaranteed Maximum Staffing Costs $ PM
Guaranteed Maximum General Conditions $

SUB TOTAL M1 $
Overhead & Profit $

SUB TOTAL [$ $

Bond & Insurance this is part of the General Conditions

Guaranteed Maximum Construction Price 4 3

l.ump Sum Contract Price
(Note: This is the combined Prices for design $
& construction

Our LUMP SUM CONTRACT PRICE includes the total cost for the Work specified in this
solicitation, consisting of furnishing all materials, labor, equipment, supervision,
mobilization, overhead & profit required, in accordance with the Bid Specifications.

Lump Sum: §

Written Amount

87 @/



PRICE FORM: (Page 4 of 9)
DIRECTIONS: COMPLETE PART I OR PART II, WHICHEVER APPLIES, AND PARTS Il AND IV,

Part I: Listed below are the dates of issue for each Addendum received in connection with this RFP:
Addendum No. 1, Dated
Addendum No. 2, Dated
Addendum No. 3, Dated

Addendum No. 4, Dated

Paith: No addendum was received in connection with this Bid.

Part: Certifications

The Proposer, by virtue of signing the Price Form, affirms that the Proposer is aware of the
following, and shall comply with all the stated requirements.

1. Non-Collusion

Proposer certifies that the only persons interested in this Bid are named herein; that no other
person has any interest in this Proposal or in the Contract to which this Proposal pertains;
that this Proposal is made without connection or arrangement with any other person; and

2. Drug Free Workplace
The undersigned Proposer hereby certifies that it will provide a drug-free workplace
program by:
&) Publishing a statement notifying its employees that the unlawiful

manufacture, distribution, dispensing, possession, or use of a controlled substance is
prohibited in the Proposer's workplace, and specifying the actions that will be taken
against employees for violations of such prohibition:

(2) Establishing a continuing drug-free awareness program to inform its
employees about;

(i) The dangers of drug abuse in the workplace;

88 W



PRICE FORM: (Page 5of 9)

(i) The Proposer’s policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace;

(i) Anyavailable drug counseling, rehabilitation, and employee assistance
programs; and

{iv) The penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse violations
ocaurring in the workplace;

(3) Giving all employees engaged in performance of the Contract a copy of the statement
required by subparagraph (1);

(4} Notifying all employees, in writing, of the statement required by subparagraph (1), that as
a condition of employment on a covered Contract, the employee shall;

N Abide by the terms of the statement: and

i) Notify the employer in writing of the employee's conviction under a criminal
drug statute for a violation occurring in the workplace no later than five (5) calendar
days after such conviction;

(5} Notifying the Town in writing within ten (10) calendar days after receiving notice under
subdivision (4) (i) above, from an employee or otherwise receiving actual notice of such
conviction. The notice shall include the position title of the employee;

(6) Within thirty (30) calendar days after receiving notice under subparagraph {(4) of a
conviction, taking one of the following actions with respect to an employee who is convicted
of a drug abuse violation occuning in the workplace:

0] Taking appropriate personnef action against such employee, up to and
including termination; or

(i) Reduiring such employee to participate satisfactorily in a drug abuse
assistance or rehabilitation program approved for such purposes by a federal, state, or
local health, law enforcement, or other appropriate agency; and

(7) Making a good faith effort to maintain a drug-free workplace program through
implementation of subparagraphs (1) through (6); and

5. Lobbying
The undersigned certifies to the best of his or her knowledge and belief, that:

(1) No Federal appropriated funds have been paid, or will be paid, by or on behalf of the
undersigned, to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any
agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of
Congress in connection with the awarding of any Federal contract, the making of any Federal grant,
the making of any Federal loan, the entering into of any cooperative agreement, and the
extension, confinuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of any Federal contract, grant, loan, or
cooperative agreement.

(2)If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have been paid to any person for influencing
or attempting fo influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or
employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with this Federal
contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement, the undersigned shall complete and submit Standard
Form-LLL, "Disclosure Form to Report Lobbying,” in accordance with its instructions.

89 =



PRICE FORM: (Page 6 of 9)

(3) This undersigned shall require that the language of this cerlification be included in the award
documents for "All" sub-awards at all tiers (including subcontracts, sub-grants, and contracts under
grants, loans, and cooperative agreements) and that all sub-recipients shall certify and disclose
accordingly.

This certification is a material representation of fact upon which refiance was placed when this
transaction was made or entered into. Submission of this certification is a pre-requisite for making or
entering into this transaction imposed by Section 1352, Title 31, U.S. Code. Any person who fails to
file the required certification shall be subject to a civil penalty of not less than $10,000 and not more
than $100,000 for each such failure; and

* Note: in these instances, "Afl" in the Final Rule is expected to be clarified to show that it
applies to covered contract/grant transactions over $100,000 (per QMB).

8 Debament, Suspension and Other Responsibifity Matters

The Proposer certifies to the best of its knowledge and belief, that it and its principals:

a. Are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, and declared ineligible or
voluntarily excluded from covered transactions by any Federal department or agency.

b. Have not within a three-year period preceding this proposal been convicted of or had a civil
judgment rendered against them for commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with
obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public (Federal, State, or local) transaction or
contract under a public transaction; violation of Federal or State antitrust statutes or falsification or
destruction of records, making false statements, or receiving stolen property;

C. Are not presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a government
entity (Federal, State, or local) with commission of any of the offenses enumerated in paragraph 1.b
of this certification; and

d. Have not within a three-year period preceding this application/proposal had one or more
public transactions {Federal, State, or local) terminated for cause or default.

Where the prospective Proposer is unable to certify to any of the statements in this ceriification, such
Proposer shall submit an explanation to the Town of Surfside.

Partiv: Certification — Trench Safety Act

The Proposer, by virtue of signing the Price Form, affirms that the Proposer is aware of the Trench
Safety Act, and will comply with all applicable trench safety standards. Such assurance shall be
legally binding on all persons employed by the Proposer and Subcontractor, and Subconsultant.

The Proposer is also obligated to identify the anticipated method and cost of compliance with the
applicable trench safety standards.

Proposer acknowledges that included in the various items of the proposal and in the total Bid price are
costs for complying with the Fiorida Trench Safety Act. These items are a breakout of the respective
items involving trenching and will not be paid separately. They are not to be confused with bid items
in the schedule of prices, nor be considered additional Work.

90



PRICE FORM: (Page 7 of 9)
The Proposer further identifies the costs and methods summarized below:

Quantity Unit
i Price Extended Method

S
)

Description Unit

1]
i
i

Total $

~ Attached is a Proposal Bond [ ], Cash | |, Money Order [ |, Unconditional/Irrevocable Letter of
Credit | ], Treasurer's Check [ |, Bank Draft [ ], Cashier's Check [ ], Bid Bond Voucher [ } or
Certified Check [ ] No.Bank of for the sum of Dollars (§ ).

The Proposer shall acknowledge this Bid and certifies to the above stated in Part il and IV
by signing and completing the spaces provided below.

Firm's Name:

Signature:

" Printed Name/Title:

Town/State/Zip:

Teiephone No.:

Facsimile No.: Email Address:
Social Security

No. or Federal Dun and
[.D.No.: Bradstreet No.:

(if applicable)

If 2 partnership, names and addresses of pariners:

91 @f“/



PRICE FORM: (Page 8 of9)
CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

(IF CORPORATION)

| HEREBY CERTIFY that at a meeting of the Board of Directors of

, a corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of Florida, held
on the day of , a resolution was duly passed and adopted
authorizing (Name) as (Title) of the corporation to execute bids on behalf of the
corporation and providing that his/her execution thereof, attested by the secretary of the
corporation, shall be the official act and deed of the corporation. | further certify that said
resolution remains in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand this , day of , 20
Secretary:
Print:

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

(IF PARTNERSHIP)
| HEREBY CERTIFY that at a meeting of the Board of Directors of
, a partnership organized and existing under the laws of the State of
Florida, held on the day of , a resolution was duly passed and
adopted authorizing (Name) as (Title) of the to execute bids on behalf of the partnership
and provides that his/her execution thereof, attested by a partner, shall be the official

act and deed of the partnership.
| further certify that said partnership agreement remains in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand this , day of , 20
Partner:
Print:

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

IF JOINT VENTURE)

Joint ventures must submit a joint venture agreement indicating that the person signing this Bid is
authorized to sign bid documents on behalf of the joint venture. It there is no joint venture agreement
each member of the joint venture must sign the Bid and submit the appropriate Cerfificate of Authority
(corporate, partnership, or individual).

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY
(IF INDIVIDUAL)
| HEREBY CERTIFY that, | (Name) , individually and doing business as
(dfbla) ‘ (if Applicable) have executed and am bound by the
terms of the Bid to which this attestation is attached.
INWITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto sef my hand this , day of , 20
Signed.:
Print:
92

L~



FORM A. - SUBCONSULTANTS

FIRM NAME

CONSULTING FIELD




PRICE FORM: (Page 9 of 9)

NOTARIZATION
STATE OF }
} 8S:
COUNTY OF )
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of
20 , by , who is personally known to me or who has produced

as idenfification and who (did / did not) take an oath.

Print or Stamp Name:
Notary Public, State of Florida at Large
Commission No. :
My Commission Expires:

\BE2E06\ - # 375333 v2

94



SECTION 6 - CONTRACYT EXECUTION FORM
[AEAC = Prd = O 2

THIS Contract?”j?&/’a?w(y’qﬁf@t number) made thisZ. { day of Decendein the year 2010
by and between THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, hereinafter called the “CITY”

and LYNX CONSTRUCTION LLC. ,.
'%Wf?ﬂ"’ﬁwm =d d—
IN WITNESS HEREQF, the parties have executed this Contract as of the day and

year first above written.

\—*/SlgnatureU Q - e ‘
F @{JDF Gl C/ﬁ/{wwﬁiwr’ il Mﬁ/}?’“/ Dp s d
Print Name, Title / prirtt Name, Title / é{,/’f? a8y B /

ATTESTy
7
S F

Town of Surfside, a municipal
corporation of the State of Florida

Debra Eastman, Town Clerk Roger M. Carlton, - Town Manager
APPROVED AS TO INSURANCE APPROVED AS TO LEGAL FORM AND

REQUIREMENTS: CORRECTNESS;

(/

nn Dannhelsser, Town Attorney

Martin Sherwood, Finance Director







(Page 10f9)
Section 4 - PRICE FORM

Submitted: _, V/ o
Date: /2/=z7/ Ceted

Town of Surfside

Town Clerk

9293 Harding Avenue
Surfside, Florida 33154

The undersigned, as Design-Build Firm, hereby declares that the only persons interested in this
Contract as principal are named herein and that no person other than herein mentioned has any interest
in this Contract to be entered into; that this Contract is made without connection with any other person,
firm, or parties making a Proposal; and that it is, in all respects, made fairly and in good faith without
collusion or fraud.

The Proposer further declares that it has examined the site of the Work and informed itself fully of all
conditions pertaining to the place where the Work is to be done; that it has examined the Contract
Documents and all addenda thereto fumished before the opening of the Proposals, as acknowledged
below; and that it has satisfied itself about the Work to be performed; and that it has submitted the required
Proposal Guaranty (if any), and all other required information with the Proposal; and that the Proposal is
submitted voluntarily and willingly. :

The Proposer agrees, if this Proposal is accepted, to contract with the Town, a political subdivision
of the State of Florida, pursuant to the terms and conditions of the Contract Documents and to fumish ail
necessary materials, equipment, machinery, tools, apparatus, means of transportation, and all labor
necessary to construct and complete within the time limits specified the Work covered by the Contract
Documents for the Projeci(s) entitied:

Title: Design-Build Services for 222 95" Street Parking Area Improvement and
Expansion

The Proposer also agrees to fumish the required Performance Bond and Payment Bond or attemative
form of security, if permitted by the Town, each for not less than the total Contract price plus alternates, if
any, and to fumish the required Certificate(s) of Insurance.

The undersigned further agrees that the Proposal guaranty, if any, accompanying the Response
shall be forfeited if Proposer fails to execute said Contract, or fails to fumnish the required Performance
Rond and Payment Bond or fails to fumish the required Certificate(s) of Insurance within fiteen (15)
calendar days after being notified of the award of the Contract.

In the event of arithmetical errors, the Proposer agrees that these erors are errors which may be
corrected by the Town. In the event of a discrepancy hetween the price in figures and the price in
words, the price in words shall govem. Proposer agrees that any unit price fisted in the Bid is to be
multiplied by the stated quantity recuirements in order to arrive at the total.






PRICE FORM: (Page 2 of 9)

Note Proposers are submitting on a lump sum Contract Price basis.

Design Fees

Phase Fee % Fee
Pre-Design Phase 11.42% $1,200
Concept Schematic Design 11.42% $1,200
Advanced Schematic Design 14.3% $1,500
Design Development 14.3% $1,500
50% Construction Documents 14.3% $1,500
90% Construction Documents 11.42% $1,200
100% Construction Documents 11.42% $1,200
Permitting 0% $0
Construction Administration 3.41% $360
Substantial Completion Deliverables 3.41% $360
Final Completion Deliverables 2.3% $240
Post Occupancy Inspection & Report 0% $0
g:t to Exceed Allowance for Reimbursable 23% $240
penses
iTotal Design Fees 100% $10,500

Note: Fee % indicates proportion of lump sum of Total Design Fees






PRICE FORWM: (Page 3 of 9)

Construction Costs

Phase Item Sub-Total/Total
Guaranteed Maximum Cost of the Work $82,376,00 $82,376.00
Alternate 1 - Reseal and re-stripe the existing pavement $4,095.00 $4,095.00
Alternate 2 - Pressure wash and paint existing curb $1,755.00 $1,755.00
areas
SUB TOTAL $88,226.00 $88,226.00
Guaranteed Maximum Staffing Costs $Included $Included
Guaranteed Maximum General Conditions $Included $Included
SUB TOTAL $88,226.00 $88,226.00
Overhead & Profit $included $Included
SUB TOTAL $Included $ Included
Bond & Insurance this is part of the General Conditions $Included $Included
Guaranteed Maximum Construction Price $88,226.00 $88,226.00
[Lump Sum Contract Price
(Note; This is the combined Prices for desian $88,226.00 $88,226.00
& construction

Our LUMP SUM CONTRACT PRICE includes the total cost for the Work specified in this
solicitation, consisting of furnishing all materials, labor, equipment, supervision,
mobilization, overhead & profit required, in accordance with the Bid Specifications.

Lump Sum:  $88,226.00

Eighty eight thousand two hundred twenty-six Dollars

Written Amount






PRICE FORM: (Page 4 of 9)
DIREGTIONS: COMPLETE PART | OR PART il, WHICHEVER APPLIES, AND PARTS Ill AND IV,

Part I: Listed below are the dates of issus for each Addendum received in connection with this RFP:
Addendum No. 1, Dated 09/16/2010
Addendum No. 2, Dated 09/17/2010
Addendum No. 3, Dated 09/17/2010

Addendum No. 4, Dated

Patl: No addendum was received in connection with this Bid.

Parth: Certifications

The Proposer, by virtue of signing the Price Form, affirms that the Proposer is aware of the
following, and shall comply with all the stated requirements.

1. Non-Caoliusion

Proposer certifies that the only persons interested in this Bid are named herein; that no other
person has any interest in this Proposal or in the Contract to which this Proposal periains,
that this Proposal is made without connection or arrangement with any other person; and

2. Drug Free Workplace
The undersigned Proposer hereby certifies that it will provide a drug-free workplace
program by:
(1 Publishing a statement notifying its empioyees that the unfawiul

manufacture, distribution, dispensing, possession, or use of a controlled substance is
prohibited in the Proposers workplace, and specifying the actions that will be taken
against employees for violations of such prohibition;

(2) Establishing a continuing drug-free awareness program to inform its
employees aboul:

(i) The dangers of drug abuse in the workplace;

&/.






PRICE_FORM: (Page 5 of 9}

(i) The Proposer's policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace;

(i)  Anyavailable drug counseling, rehabilitation, and employee assistance
programs; and

{iv) The penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse violations
occurring in the workplace,

(3) Giving all employees engaged in performance of the Contract a copy of the statement
required by subparagraph (1};

4) Notifying all employees, in writing, of the statement required by subparagraph (1), that as
a condition of employment on a covered Contract, the employee shall.

(N Abide by the terms of the statement; and

(i) Notify the employer in writing of the employee's conviction under a criminal
drug statute for a violation occurring in the workplace no later than five (5) calendar
days after such conviction;

(5) Notifying the Town in writing within ten (10) calendar days after receiving notice under
subdivision (4) (ii) ahove, from an employee or otherwise receiving actual notice of such
conviction. The notice shall include the position title of the employee;

6) Within thirty (30) calendar days after receiving notice under subparagraph (4)ofa
conviction, taking one of the following actions with respect to an employee who is convicted
of a drug abuse violation occurring in the workplace:

(0 Taking appropriate personnel action against such employee, up to and
including termination; or

(ii) Requiring such employee to participate satisfactorily in a drug abuse
assistance or rehabilitation program approved for such purposes by a federal, state, or
local health, law enforcement, or other appropriate agency, and

(" Making a good faith effort to maintain a drug-free workplace program through
implementation of subparagraphs (1) through (6); and

5. Lobbying
The undersigned certifies to the best of his or her knowledge and belief, that:

{1) No Federal appropriated funds have been paid, or will be paid, by or on hehalf of the
undersigned, to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any
agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of
Congress in connection with the awarding of any Federal contract, the making of any Federal grant,
the making of any Federal loan, the entering into of any cooperative agreement, and the
extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of any Federal contract, grant, loan, or
cooperative agreement.

(2)if any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have been paid to any person for influencing
or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or
employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with this Federal
contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement, the undersigned shall complete and submit Standard
Form-LLL, "Disclosure Form to Report Lobbying," in accordance with its instructions.






PRICE FORM: (Page 6 of 9)

(3) This undersigned shall require that the language of this cerlification be included in the award
documents for "All" sub-awards at all tiers (including subcontracts, sub-grants, and contracts under

grants, loans, and cooperative agreements) and that all sub-recipients shall certify and disclose
accordingly.

This cerlification is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this
transaction was made or entered into. Submission of this certification is a pre-requisite for making or
entering into this fransaction imposed by Section 1352, Title 31, U.S. Code. Any person who fails to
file the required certification shall be subject to a civil penalty of not less than $10,000 and not more
than $100,000 for each such failure; and

* Note: In these instances, "All" in the Final Rule is expected to be clarified to show that it
applies to covered contract/grant fransactions over $100,000 (per QMB).

6 Debarment. Suspension and Other Responsibility Matters

The Proposer certifies to the best of ifs knowledge and belief, that it and its principals:

a. Are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debament, and declared ineligible or
voluntarily excluded from covered transactions by any Federal department or agency.
b. Have not within a three-year period preceding this proposal been convicted of or had a civil

judgment rendered against them for commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with
obtaining, attempting to obtain, or perfarming a public (Federal, State, or local) transaction or
contract under a public transaction; violation of Federal or State antitrust statutes or falsification or
destruction of records, making false statements, or receiving stolen property;

C. Are not presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a govemment
entity (Federal, State, or local) with commission of any of the offenses enumerated in paragraph 1.b
of this certification; and

d. Have not within a three-year period preceding this application/proposal had one or more
public ransactions (Federal, State, or local) terminated for cause or default.

Where the prospective Proposer is unable to certify to any of the statements in this certification, such
Proposer shall submit an explanation to the Town of Surfside.

PartV: Certification — Trench Safety Act

The Proposer, by virtue of signing the Price Form, affirms that the Proposer is aware of the Trench
Safety Act, and will comply with all applicable trench safety standards. Such assurance shali be
legally binding on all persons employed by the Proposer and Subcontractor, and Subconsuitant.

The Proposer is also obligated to identify the anticipated method and cost of compliance with the
applicable trench safety standards.

Proposer acknowledges that included in the various items of the proposal and in the total Bid price are
costs for complying with the Florida Trench Safety Act. These items are a breakout of the respective
items involving trenching and will not be paid separately. They are not to be confused with bid items
in the schedule of prices, nor be considered additional Work.

0~






PRICE FORM: (Page 7 of 9)
The Proposer further identifies the costs and methods summarized below:

Quantity Unit
Description Unit Price Price Extended Method

/]
/]
/]
1]
||

Total $

Attached is a Proposal Bond [ ], Cash [ ], Money Order [ ], Unconditional/Irrevocable Letter of
Credit [ ], Treasurer's Check [ ], Bank Draft [ ], Cashier's Check [ ], Bid Bond Voucher [ | or
Certified Check [ ] No.Bank of for the sum of Dollars ($ ).

The Proposer shall acknowledge this Bid and certifies to the above stated in Part il and [V
by signing and completing the spaces provided below.

Firm's Name: Lynx Cohstfuction /l/\fﬁanaqement. LLC
," \___‘, /,-' ’ /f
Signature: _ / / ,457/'/ sy

t ’ f/

Printed Namé/T itle: Christopﬁer Moran / President

Town/State/Zip: Coral Gables, FL 33146
{
Telephone No.: 305-523-3656

Facsimile No.: 888-499-1748 Email Address: cmoran@Lynxcs.com
Social Security

No. or Federal Dun and

I.D.No.: 263104033 Bradstreet No.; 8§3-257-6172

(if applicable)

If a partnership, names and addresses of partners:







ADDENDUM No. 1

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

September 13, 2010

TOWN OF SURFSIDE

DESIGN BUILD SERVICES FOR 222 95" STREET
PARKING AREA EXPANSION & IMPROVEMENTS

RFP #FY 2010-PW 402
- o i/ [
i _f’;-ff (IR 4T / ¢ / Lo have recsived the referenced
- i(Print Name)
ADDENDUM # . /1 for s £ LE s s o .‘,,r,j‘ Loy e {,/

Contract Dosument Holder of Record ' A

o .
-
Ix ., : A
/ . L . A
B : ERE AP E e
. f"

Slgnature: __~ ¥

/ /
if
\/ > ),f / N

Date: / ~ *. ) 7~

Please return to Sabrina Baglierl, Calvin Giordano & Assoclates, by facsimile (FAX).
Fax Number (954)-921-8807. TELEPHONE (954} 821-7781.
. Email- shaglierl@calvin-giordano.com

Addendum No. 1






ACKNOWLEDGMENT

ADDENDUM NO. 1
DESIGN BUILD SERVICES FOR 222 95TH STREET PARKING AREA
EXPANSION & IMPROVEMENTS
RFP #FY 2010-PW 402

TO RFP DOCUMENTS

September 13, 2010

This addendum forms a part of the RFP Documents and modifies the original Contract
Doguments as noted. Acknowiedge recelpt of this Addendum in the space provided on
the RFP Form. Failure fo do so may subject the bidder to disqualification.

iIN THE CONTRACT DOCUNENTS:
1. Attached Pre-bld minutes to be added to contract documents.

2. Attached insurance requirements revision to he replace on the RFP

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1






Building Code Services
Cade Enforcement

Construction Englneering &
Inspecilon

Construction Services
Contract Government

Data Technalogles &
Deavelapment

Emergency Managament
Services

Englnecring
Governmental Services
indoor Air Quality

Landscape Architecture &
Environmental Services

Muntcipal Englreering
Planning

Public Administration
Redevelopment & Urban
Design

Surveying & Mapping
Transportation Planning &
Traffic Engineering
Utilitty & Community
Mainlenance Services

1800 EHer Drive, Suite 600
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316
Phone; 954,921,7781

Fax: 954.921.8807

www.calvin-giordano.com

P\Projectsi20060065335 Tgwré nll’ Surfeide\CorrespondenceMinites\SB0508 10 “pre-Bid Minutes-.doc
erdale

Calvin, Giordano & Associates, Inc.

ARIEEXCEPTIONAL

SOLUTIONS

MEETING MINUTES

DATE: September 8, 2010
PROJECT: MANDATORY PRE-BID MEETING
Design Build Sexrvices for 222 95" Street Parking Area
Expansion & Improvement
CGA Project No, 06-5355.13
CLIENT: Town of Surfside
ATTENDEES: See Attached Listing
DISTRIBUTION; Attendees
File

Fort Lau

A mandatory pre-bid meeting for the above-referenced project was held on
September 8, 2010 at 10:00 AM at the Town Hall, The items discussed were as

follows:

.-  The meeting started at 10:15 AM and contractors wete notified to
document fheir attendance by completing the Sign-in sheet. Only those
who attended the Mandatory Pre Bid meeting will be allowed to bid,

2. The work shall generally consist oft Design build setvices for a new
patking lot and modifications to an existing parking lot located on 222
95" Qiveet Parking Area Expansion & Improvements,

3, Contractors were advised that the RFP Submittal is on September i7"
2010 at 3:00 pm.

4, Contractors need to familiatize and review the insurance tequirements to
ensure compliance.

5. Contractors wete advised that it is their responsibility and cost to get all
the requite Building Department permits.

6. The contiact time is of 90 Calendar Days substantial and 12 calendar
days for final completion.

7. The REP calls for removal of existing parking meters and instaliation of
new parking station, this scope is to be deleted from the REP and it will
not be patt of this contract,

8. Staging of work, contractor to be advised that the existing parking
should be functional as much spaces as possible during construction.

9. If the design proposed changes driveway connection, permits from

FDOT will be required,

Treasure Coast Central Florida Homestead

ﬂ//

Metra Atlanta






10,  The Construction Administrator Consultant for this project is Calvin,
Giordano & Associates, Inc. Please forward all engineering related
correspondsnce (in weiting) by the end of the day to the attention of:

Sabrina M. Baglieri

Calvin, Giordano & Associates, Inc.
1800 Eller Drlve, Suite 600

Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33316
sbaglieri@calvin-giorando.com

The meeting was adjourned at 10:35 a.m,

P:AProjects\2006\065355 Town of Surfsido\CorresporsdencoMinuies\SB090810 ~Pre-Bid Minutes-.doc






g 10 | efed

8l

ﬁ?

FAS

ok

sl

142

47

44

48

oL

llwomvsmmm,.ww‘\ Jvmw..w\wwtmaw

0 L

Y7 LS - 25— o.m\.mdrv =35 - gag  um VeemaTrads *?%E

b YLZ ~Shd gt

N AN Sy 3 aveivn S

SEIIN T

NI UL - S, JTERT S LG 508

T .Jiu\wq:r.ad\u /dﬁﬁdwwtzlw ;ﬂl\/q

g A9NeC

198~ T mqi\?ﬂ %1%, GO%

D79 LAY CQA 0, YK

SN 394

Gohg-oz3 - W&Q SCZ-GTQ -0

.wa SoEo LGy WOZIFo

G NU\..N ..WMN%I

o

"ON XV4/INOHd

JINVYN ANYdINOD

ILE/IINVN

‘ON

7GLE¢ 1d OPISHNG ‘ONUSAY BUIPIEH £626 SIIEH UMOL — SPISHNE JO UMOL

JualIsAoIdL] 3 UoiSUedXg ealy Bupiied 19985 WBGE 22T 104 SIANRS ping ubisag WVN

.I.l!loSm ‘gloqueides  tajeg
WY 00:0% a3l

HNILIIN SS3Ao0Ud

sNOC1INRTICF T wWNO11L43DX3C

ruoneso-] Bunesy

Sleceso0 "ON J09iold VSO

3] “591E10SSY g OUBPIOID) “UIAET) &







insurance shall be considerad primary o and not contributing with any insurance
maintained by the Town of Surislde and shall name the Town of Surfside as an addltional
insurad, The polloy of insurance shall be written on an "escurrence” form,

B. Automoblle: Successful Praposer shall provide minimum fimits of liability of
$1,000,000,00 each accident, comhined single limit for bodily Injury and propery
damage, This shall Include coverages for:

o Owned Automobiles
o Hired Automobiles
s Non-Owned Automoblies

C. Professional Liablilty Insurance: Professional liabllity insurance with a minimum fimlt of
one milllon dollars ($1,000,000) aggregate with respect io acts, errors or omisslons [n
connection with professional services to be provided under this Agreement. Any
deductible 1s not o excesd $5,000 for each claim CONSULTANT represents it
Isfinanclally responsible for the deductible amount.

D, Umbrelia/ Excess Liability: Successful Proposer shall provide umbrella/excess coverage
with limits of no less than $5,000,000.00 excess of Commercial General Liabilily,
Automobile Liability, and Employers Llability.

E, Workers' Gompensation: The Successful Proposer shall previde and maintain workers'
compensation Insurance for all smployees in the full amount requlred by statute and full
compliance with the applicable laws of the State of Florida. Sald polley must include
Employers' Liability insurance with limits of no less than:

« Each Accldent $ 100,000.00
+ Disease - Polley Limil $ 500,000.00
s Disease - Each Employes $ 100,000.00

Syccessful Proposer shall furfher Insure that all of lts sub-contractors maintain
apprapriate [svels of workers' compensation insurance.

F. Other Insurance Provisions: The Town of Surfside Is to be speclfically included on all
certificates of insurance (with excaption fo Workers Compensation) a named additional
insured, All certificates must be recelved prior to commmancement of servicefwork. In the
event the Insurance coverage expires prior to the completion of ihis contract, a renewal
certificate shall be lssued thirty (30) days prior to sald expiration date. The certiticate shall

provide a thirty (30} day notiflcation clause In the event of cancellation or medification to
the policy.

Deductible Clause — Successiul Proposer to declare self-insured retention or deductible
amotints,

All Insurance carrlers shall be rated (A) or hetter by the most recently publishad A.M. Best
Rallng Guide, Unless otherwise specified, it shall be the responsibility of the Successful
Proposer to Insure that all subcontiactors comply with the same insurance requirements
spelled out above. The Town may request a copy of the Insurance policy according fo the
nature of the project. Town reserves the right to accept or rejact the insurance carvler.

1.06 PROPOSAL BOND

A Proposat bond [n the amount of 20% of the Bid amount shall be submilted with the Price Proposal
portion of the Response and a Payment and Performance bond are a requirement of the Agreement. The

(e






awarded Design-Bulld Firm shall submit 2 Payment Bond and Performance Bond (showing the Design-
Builder as Principal) In the full amotnt of the Confract, Inclusive of






ADDENDUM No. 2

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

September 17, 2010

TOWN OF SURFSIDE

DESIGN BUILD SERVICES FOR 222 95 STREET
PARKING AREA EXPANSION & IMPROVEMENTS

RFP #FY 2010-PW 402
’/;: oL /,' /:
1 _{ ff'!'*\‘ o F"*i(‘f / Lo - have received the referenced
" (Print Name)
:{/:, - B ' ’ - ._':i
ADDENDUM # 2 for / Mgy LU L /4 Vo //
Contract Document Holder off_&ecpfd ' ' A
Signature: / / ﬂf/;g’_"/}"',,f/ -
H . , /;' /
Date: £ / ‘/ff’/
!

Please return to Sabrina Bagiieri, Calvin Giordano & Associates, by facsimile (FAX).
Fax Number (954)-921-8807. TELEPHONE (954) 921-7781.
Email- shaglieri@calvin-giordano.com

Addendum No. 2






ACKNOWLEDGMENT

ADDENDUM NO. 2
DESIGN BUILD SERVICES FOR 222 95TH STREET PARKING AREA
EXPANSION & IMPROVEMENTS
RFP #FY 2010-PW 402

TO RFP DOCUMENTS

September 17, 2010

This addendum forms a part of the RFP Documents and modifies the original Contract
Documents as noted. Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided on
the RFP Form. Failure to do so may subject the bidder to disqualification.

IN THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS:

1.
2.

The RFP Opening date has been postponed to Tuesday, September 21°¢2010.

There was a typo on the Pre-bid minutes in item 6 should read” 120 calendar
days for final completion.

Additional information is forthcoming.

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 2






ADDENDUM No. 3

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

September 17, 2010

TOWN OF SURFSIDE

DESIGN BUILD SERVICES FOR 222 95™" STREET
PARKING AREA EXPANSION & IMPROVEMENTS

RFP #FY 2010-PW 402
L A .;'?JZ s S e have received the referenced
‘ (Print Name)
ADDENDUM # 3 f()l' / '\/KK,/"; /(ét { (// L "f‘ o f / '/;'e, ;,/; ¢ R {

Contract Document Holder of Regbrd

4 2 k
r" % J/ /{:’:f://

Signature:(__ £ /.
Ay vy /r‘
Date: !f.’-/ (/e AL S
: [

Please return to Sabrina Baglieri, Galvin Glordano & Associates, by facsimile (FAX).
Fax Number (954)-921-8807. TELEPHONE (954) 921-7781.
Emall- shaglietl@calvin-glordano.com

Addendum No, 3






ACKNOWLEDGMENT

ADDENDUM NO. 3
DESIGN BUILD SERVICES FOR 222 95TH STREET PARKING AREA
EXPANSION & IMPROVEMENTS
RFP #FY 2010-PW 402

TO RFP DOCUMENTS

September 17, 2010

This addendum forms a part of the RFP Documents and maodifies the original Contract
Documents as noted. Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided on
the RFP Form. Failure to do so may subject the bidder fo disqualification.

IN THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS:

1. Page 3 —noticing of addendums on Town website is ELIMINATED.

2. Page 11 ~ Insurance Requirement: supersedes earlier addendum, For
Commerclal General Liability it s now S1M per occurrence; S2M
aggregate. NO “umbrella” for S5M.

3. Page 14 - requirement to remove individual package meters and install a
“multi-pay station” is ELIMINATED.

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 3






PRICE FORM:; (Page 8 of9)

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

(IF CORPORATION)., : e

| HEREBY CERTIFY that at a meeting of the Board of Directors of £ v, <./ vioe -

I

, a,corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of Florida, held
onthe 7 dayof .»: . , a resolution was duly passed and adopted
authorizing (Name) as (Title) of the corporation to execute bids on behalf of the
corporation and providing that his/her execution thereof, attested by the secretary of the
corporation, shall be the official act and deed of the corporation. | further certify that said
resolution remains in full force and effect.

INWITNESS WHI;REOE, | have heretnto set my hand this . - ,dayof , 20
Rl
Print; ST ‘ 9,-2"':.:’,/: ' /, L ff'-’/ ;n"‘x"f’-a'
CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

(IF PARTNERSHIP)
| HEREBY CERTIFY that at a meeting of the Board of Directors of
, a partnership organized and existing under the laws of the State of

Florida, held on the day of ., a resolution was duly passed and
adopted authorizing (Name) as (Title) of the to execute bids on behalf of the partnership
and provides that histher execution thereof, attested by a partner, shall be the official
act and deed of the partnership.

| further certify that said partnership agreement remains in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand this , day of , 20
Partner: '
Print:
CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY
IF JOINT VENTURE)

Joint ventures must submit a joint venture agreement indicating that the person signing this Bid is
authorized to sign bid documents on behalf of the joint venture. It there is no joint venture agreement
gach member of the joint venture must sign the Bid and submit the appropriate Ceiificate of Authority
(corporate, partnership, or individual).

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY
| HEREBY CERTIFY that, | (Name) ~nd doing business as
(dibfa) (If Applicable) have executed and am bound by the
terms of the Bid to which this attestation is attached.
INWITNESS WHEREOQF, | have hereunto set my hand this , day of 20
Signed:
Print:

@,/






PRICE FORM: (Page 9 of 9) :
NOTARIZATION

STATE OF )
) SS:
COUNTY OF )
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of
20 , by , who is personally known to me or who has produced

as identification and who (did / did not) take an oath.

Print or Stamp Name:
Notary Public, State of Florida at Large
Commission No. :
My Commission Expires:

\812106\1 - # 375333 v2






iy Zoefl sprapn esnos

& ovonam oo e At il

G e R

ey e Gy

Amiaing

s LPZITL Uy IR
weoL Zafoid o Priaol oalolg

<

I
“ D |ommzTion,  wAnory aIcp pua pum Loerp pefoid | %0| 6
iyl
B
b |ouriblINL  MAEPOT wigwnd  %o| 47
T |osmepey  whepon vontwos jepumvam . mg | BE
LEER WS wisp g uantodiut W12, KO| &T
‘enosuoRIL e vubls e =T TR D00 Aq poutnbos i wulis AUBPUTY MOUTITRUL %0 |__ b
Ado1s J83ym [praRUr {50 | swemc ey vep s HHWNG [BBUM MoU [EISH) %0 T
. Lo Pt
i
! LLBLE WS whep ¢ SADLC {IUDTDH P pur Bodeds Bimped Budding . wo|  E
i
o7 [swapews  slepoy odwmpuot - WO| Lz
Vb aop voneawut epmibrony s wof__oT
Redu opud e o
Heutesa sy upaediuigser bondwdwoR | wol 6L
I |Lb batz Do whep 4 {ouug) enre oxinue wedwos pue rpaea | %ol gl
IRORaNR U] |iwzcpom  stepg {oueg-nt) e naUR 3IrdWoD puE NP L
,.A, gy Amy UONI0Eu! SUISES LRI pUB LIN0s wanednpn) | ol o
i Luatsgen wiep oL UG LONEONXS DU SUNGG ITED M [lead; | w0 Gl
| muesd | |swazeom seeo 101 3uniied mou Jas Ted els et | WO FL
, : 0y
pur vonpoweD Bu Ouigan.s i a
n powen Buliems Qul P | esmien UL o putm Bulrooro BuigamB | %0| €L
o
1| hwezpem wepZ 1o Buxiid o 1nodey pue Aawng wol _ ZL
H 03 0 100001 A Ao ]
bl
1 {timepem  wepor ) voranmwes  wo|_LL
. —— e )
+ uBraep Juonued oo Fristioiiateiazioeind sz any e oL U0 OO0 %OOE, WD) OL
i
'
Dliumivon gsiepon touiarp pusemonpmed 1ogd %ol 6
I |owezied  slepgr beayd ulsag won. %) #
I
andolenag KBieg [0 TR Y.L wowdoiaog ufreog’ w0l ¢
. i X —
ubymer; [2 [ |omzzionr  séepcr wbmeg, %ol o
SR UGG ButE > Buigan 1 | unzipesn  wipaL i LOMloWs einaen . %0l &
Butuez LuoLL et R Cumworpun oot mal b
OUIZTL PO IR T WsLRRLBIIITD 10 oo %y €
ousZELEAL, et eneTRon %al__z
I nf. T .n . ._|+ E . T HL... _ﬂv | " _.Iﬁ . | E._:a._i—unss K OLLZIZL Uepy  ACR | Burulie PraweD . e L
JE »ﬂ»:n._{_l,._. A AP AL G A T = R ) ,f.s.wrm_.,n..p@.r._.snm AL LI, L V] T LLTA L W ST S A alA LW o] S] AL aTan 1y A[a] S A] X[ TG =] AL Ll el ] s Al el a[ A L L [wsTSTa] 1as e of =f [CEET)
.@m LL, 42 fon WL, IR [T 4T G :.k:..n‘_ (23 r.rlvnm?lLIIg.nma. —.—r&.nwﬁ...i T T (YT bz OeT Dby DL 500 [ ; uenmng _ LN K01 O







\

10RAU0Y S JAPUN JOIIRIUOD IO JBUMO au) JO B Aue o) astpniard 1nouym g Juatuied j0 asueidanoe
PUR wowled ‘SIUEASSE "UBISY DIKIEY JOISENUOD AN o) Auo sqefed St OIIHLLMID INNOWY UL Qene8ou 1ou st 2Esus) siuL

) :Tg -AQ

JALLYLNISIYdTY SHANMO

{10 uw__&m E:oEm mE Eo.c Emt_v umc_tmu E:oEm u: uoneueidxa yoeny)

6.¢'6 $ 1. " gaIAILYZD INNOWY

.anu_hmmostoziesnoaug»nao;u__a_._om_._o_umbnooaSucm .m-:osﬁ
1SRRG AU URM DOUEPIODIE Ul St NIOM DU Jo ARnD AUl “PAledpul S® passo.

SeY oM S JRIeq pue Lohreuuo *afipalmouy sealBuasaIdey SJAUMO BUE JO 1S3q Yl
01 JEUI JAUMQ) W O SONIUDS DANEIUDSAICDY SJeUmD Ay 'uokesydde aroqe syt Buistdwon
RIEP 2Y) PUR SUDIRAISSQO S-UO UG PISEY "SWSWNIOY RWEAUCD AUl LM 3DUBPIODIE U]

INIWAVd O LVOIHILNID JALLYINISTHdIY S.HINMO

2)10%2 UOISSILULLOD Al /7
— LLOZ/v0/50 SoudxS %o,..mo o Q&N\gﬁmo 3d UBIOW AIaudoisiu) Aq
/ DLERII OO N £ aHand AejoN 2
0L0Z Jaqusoaq | |ARg juslusbey n,
Jpe(] -IWE)A t Jo Slels -
/ CEMEEIFEIN)
15e'el $ m@(z _< ._-ww_ mDJn_ 'HSINIZ OL 3ONYIVE '8 -anp mou'st wado us jeaufied 14N L) PUR RUMO S
[F54] g~ i TTHAQ INSWAYC LINIHYND 8 WoJy paAop] stuawded pur panss! Jam 1G3wWAe JopsHeamups snonaid yojim JO) HIOM 103
T g - sereeanes - (3yeoyipan Joud wosy g aur) J0}9RAUOD 2l 4] pred US9g aARY SIUROWE (1 JEY] "SILIWINTOG WU ) Yjim S0ULpISIe Ul
INIWAYL UOd SELvIIFILY3D SNOIAIYHd §83171 7L p21a18uIon LoaY sBy JUstuAed 10} uoheslddy 51Ul AG PRJOACD HIOAA AU} JIIRq PUB UORELLCHUI
{le10L G 2ur $s9|  sur) *2BpaMOL 5,1019RIUOZ 3] JO 152G U] O} 181 SHYIUSD JOKEAUCY PAUBISIFPUN 3ty
5I76 % S o | eem ENYYE TYLOL 9
cye'L < T {R04D) JO | BWINOD ) |80 L s19pI( abueyn Ag abueyd JoN
(40 g5 + eg su) sbeurelal 101 - sl - [ SIVLOL
(€0L9 U0 4 BWN(OD)
- $ [eURIEW PaI0IS JO 9% q
(€049 U0 T + g UwNjaD)
o'l 8 MIOAA PRIBIdWION 10 94T e
FOVNIVISY 'S
(£0£9 uo © uwno)) peAniddy o18() TBqWINN
FZ2 3 TTTmmmTTTTUE1va O Q3H0OLS 8 GALTTdNOD TYIOL b YU SIU} paro.ddy
QNN.ﬁW m.- .............. FITTY L T HNﬂV mc_.lcmn—v<o O...—.- E:m ..m..O(ml_lzoo m l-(hlo-_l
= W ..-......_..-...:..1.......-'..-.-...........v..........-:.mhtho @mcmzo hn mmcmr—u Mmz 1N hmcgo hn wSCOE Wﬂ._om..)@-&
AT 5 e e | YO TYNIDING L snoonaaadl snolLaay w paroidde srapio aBueys
"PAYIENE ST 'E0LD WINTOQ WY 19U uoHenunuLy AHYWINNS H30H0 3DNYHOD
SO0 94} ik VOIS Ut Mo9q LS S Tk 20} OPEU 51 UIRDAdY LNIWAVd J0d NOLLYOIddV S.HOLOVIINOD
2LVA LOYEINOD uoisuedx pue lsatuanoldul) Baly Bublied 19348 UISE 22 40 $81es ping-uliisad MO LOVHLINOD
gFLEE 14 'SSIqeD 2100
928501 ON LI3r0ud PLE AUNS ‘AmH 9IXI(T “S OEVL
PSLEE 1 Tweny wawsbeuep uonomsuod xukt  (HOLOVHLNOD) WOYA
anuany BuipieH £626
zanfiupoy opuewSy
IPISLING JO UMO ] IOALLVINISI U SHINMO
TAILYINISTULTY SHINMD X PGLEE T4 TWellN
HOLOVMINOD X~ OWOZZF | QL QOIN3d ¥S1EE 14 "BpIsung anuany BuipieH £626
HANMO X ANUSBAY SUIOD OS6Y uaueda SNIoAA Jlgnd
O UDRNAGUISI L0 ‘ON NOLLYDIlddY  "dx3 pue “aoiduw eany Bunied 1S W6 222 "L.03rodd apispng joumol  (MINAMO) OL

$39Vd  JOINO 3DVd

(2P|t 219050 JO SUDNONNEU])

20LDLNTNNDCT YIY I NIINAYD YO FLVIIAILEID ANV NOLLYIITddVY






90ZP0°L |Zre0R'll [%LE'LL |85°0ZP0L 000 85°02F'0L |00°0 00'922'88 (000 00'9Z2'8e SW3LI TV HO4 STVLO0L
9020l |ZTFS08 L. (%L LL |85'0ZHCL 000 85°0zb'oL |00°0 (00°9Z¢'88 |0070 00°92Z'88 SW3LI LOYHINOD NI HOZ STVLOL.
000 00°GSL'L %0 000 000 000 00'SSL L Q0'ESLL seale qIno BUNSIXS WIBd PUB USBM 2INSSald - Z sleuis]ly
000 00'SE0'Y (%0 00°0 000 000 00'SE0't Q0SB0 wawened Bunsixe aul aduis-9) pue [B859Y - | SleuIB)yY
] : , SALYNYILTVY A3A0HddY
co0 00°000'9 %0 000 000 000 00°000'9 00°000'9 [221103(3
— T B , Y2033
GO0 08'008'2 %0 000 oo'o 000 08°006'¢ 08°006'2 adeospuen
000 0oood't (%0 000 000 000 00'000'v 00000y (10] mou} ding / [eog
000 00°000'Y %0 00°0 000 000 00°000'¥ 00'000't 21210U0T
000 89°0E0°CL |%0 000 000 Q00 89°0E0'2L 29°080'CL weydsy
0o'o 00°000'2 %0 000 000 000 00000'8 00°000'e sbeure1q
000 00°0DD'SL (%0 000 000 000 00'000'SL 00°000°GL 10BGWOD PUB |1} B1IS
: _ . MHOMILIS
000t QD009°L  |%S 0000 00°00F 00°0 00°000'8 00°000'8 SUONIpUCS Bunshay
) SNOILIGNOD DNILSIX3
ov'e 009Le %0L 00'¥e 00've 000 00°0%e 00 0re sasuadxyg SqesSinquiay 10} 0URMO[lY Pa3oXT O1 10N
000 000 %0 000 000 000 060 000 poday P uonsadsuf Aouedndady 1504
000 00'ove %0 00°0 000 000 0o'0Ove 00ore sejqesanya uonsdwoy feuld
000 oogoe %0 0o0 000 o000 007098 00°09¢ se|gelanlaq uonedwos [eauelsqng
000 o0'cee %0 000 000 000 0009e 00'09¢ UONBISIUILPY UOHONKSUOD
000 00002’ L |%0 000 00°0 000 00°002°L 00002t SJUBLNSOC UORONIISUOD 24001
000 0070 %0 Q0’0 000 000 00°0 ao'o Bumiuiad
000 00°002"L Y0 000 000 000 00°002'tL 00002t SIUBWINJ0QJ UOIDNISUCD %06
[[oN¢] 0070051 %0 000 000 Q00 Q000%'L 00°005°t SJUSWND0Q UONSNIISUCY %0%
00°0S1 000 %COL 00005 L 00'00s‘L (000 00°005'L 00°005°L wawdojaraqg ubisag
007051 000 %001 00005°L 0000SL 000 00'005'tL 00'005" 1 ubtsaq oIBWAYOS PIOUBAPY
00021 000 %001 00002} 00°COE L 000 o0'002'E 00°002'L ubtsaq anewayog 1daouond
000zl 000 %00k 00'002'L 00'coe's 1000 00'002°L 00°002'L aseyd ubiseg-aid!-

, , NDISIa
9gez! 000 " |%00E PaGeESL ¥a¢ee’'L {000 b etor Al $9°6ET'1 JoUBINSU|
Eliye  |00°0 %00L 8T LLV'E 8T LLF'E 1000 b Tl W A 8T LIV'S puog
1688 PELVE'L  |%EL 99688 99°688 Q00 09°482'8 09°/82'8 Suclpucy) [elsusy

. . : SNOLLIGNOD TYHINID
LAt ava oL (320 Qs LonE [ER )] wnony Swounsnipy unowy
(9-2) QIO Ay oavo1s a0 NOLLYO1ddv eRog 1opI0 pesuey HHOM 30 NOILAIHOISIO
%0t HENIJ OL o0 QILTWCD AANIFIY SIHL SNOIASY S WOHS PaSIALY abuaun I ‘ON
ABVNIVLIZH JONYIVE ht) TVIOL STVHIIV DIIWON HIOM STIES 198000 WILL
T i H B) F] E] ] a o | ] 2 Y
~Adde Azt 2uIsn B Jo) aBRUIMDE DIQEPRA BIDUM S19TNU0D U0 | LWNOYD 250
Q102 "0& J8qwaaQ ‘0L QI3 E{CP 1SIR0U DUt 81 POIELS DJE SIUNOWE 'MO[Iq SUBHEINGES U]
0LOZ "02J3quaaag FLYA NOUY DM ddY "PIYITNE 51 wANEIRAD pauBls SosenueD
Lo THISANN NOLLYOTdaY

BUiteIes "INTNAYY HOS 31vOIHILEID ONY NOLLYINddY|

£04-D

oY LIEHXCT







DATE
ACORD. INSURANC?}BINDER - 12/23/2010
THiS BINDER 1S A TEMPORARY INSURANCE CONTRACT, SUBJECT TO THE CONDITIONS SHOWN ON THE REVERSE SIDE OF THIS FORM.
£HODUGER ] mgfﬁo. e (305)822-7800 COMPANY BINDER #
FAX (305)558-4294 Crum & Forster B10122311908
Collinsworth, Alter, Fowler & French LLC pate T TECTIVE TIME oarE PIRATION. e
8000 Governors Square Blvd ) X| am X [ 1201 M
Suite 301 12/22/2010 12:01  |— o 01/21/2011 — oo
Miami Lakes, FL 33016 THIS BINDER IS ISSUED TO EXTEND COVERAGE IN THE ABOVE NAMED COMPANY
CODE: : ‘ I SUB CODE: PEA EXPIRING POLICY #:
335;!3,‘{‘5 a000012389 DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS/VEHIGLES/PROPERTY {Including Locatlon}
INSURED
Lynx Construction Managment, LLC
1430 South Dixie Highway
Suite 314
Corajl Gables, FL 33146
COVERAGES LIMITS
TYPE OF INSURANGE COVERAGE/FORMS DEDUCTIBLE | COINS% AMOUNT
PROPERTY  CaJSES OF LOSS
BASIC D BROAD D SPEC
GENERAL LIABILITY Blanket Additional Insured Included EACH OCOURRENGE $ 1,000,000
X | cOMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY Er‘imary/Non-Contr"ibutory Endorsement FIRE DAMAGE (Any one fire) | $ 50,000
] CLAIMS MADE occur Waiver of Subrogation Included MED EXP {Any ong person) $ Excluded
PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $ 1,000,000
X 1$2500. BI & PD DED Per Occurrence Inc] ALAE GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 2,000,000
AETRO DATE FOR GLAIMS MADE: PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | § 2,000,000
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT s
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY {Par persan) | $
ALL OWNED AUTOS BODILY INJURY {Per accldent) | $
SCHEDULED AUTCS PROPERTY DAMAGE $
HIRED AUTOS MEDICAL PAYMENTS 3
NON-OWNED AUTOS PERSONAL iNJURY PROT $
UNINSURED MOTORIST $
$
AUTO PHYSICAL DAMAGE  pepucTiBLE _] ALL VEHIGLES |_| SCHEDULED VEHICLES ACTUAL CASH VALUE
COLLISION: STATED AMOUNT 8
QTHER THAN COL: OTHER
| GARAGE LIABILITY AUTO ONLY - EAACCIDENT | $
ANY AUTO . OTHER THAN AUTO ONLY:
BACH AGCIOENT | $
AGGREGATE | 5
EXCESS LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENGE s
| umeRELLA FORM AGGREGATE $
OTHER THAN UMBRELLA FORM RETRO DATE FOR CLAIMS MADE: SELF-INSURED RETENTION | $
| WG STATUTORY LTS
VIORKER'S COMPENSATION E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $
EMPLOYER'S LIABILITY EL. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE § §
EL. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT 13
speoaL | Subject terms and conditions subject to actual policy wording. FEES $
O?H“}g"m"s’ 100% Minimum & Deposit (No RP @ Audit) TAXES 3
COVEARGES ESTIMATED TOTAL PREMIUM | $
NAME & ADDRESS
MORTGAGEE | | ADDITIONAL INSURED
LOSS PAYEE
LOAN #
AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE )
Michael Nielson/TERESA

1
ACORD 75-5 (1/98) NOTE: IMPORTANT STATE INFORMATION ON REVERSE SIDE ©®ACORD CORPORATION 1993

/A






30 of 47

CERTIFICATE OF INsuRancE LYNX - Auto Insurance

SICH (A IRANRE AR RERMASTA THRE INTFNFAT OF THR CFRTIFICATE HOLDER WILL NOT BE CANGELED OR DTHIRWIZE
TEAMINATED WITHOUT SiVOJ0 [0 BAYS PAIOR YiRITTEN HOTICE TC THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER MANED BELOW. BUT I HO
EVENT ERALL THIB CERTIFICATE HE VALID MORE THAN 30 DAYE FRON THE DATE Y/RITFER. TIGS CARNSRATE OF INAURANCE
DIES HOT CHANGE “Y'E COVERAGE PROYIDED HY ANY PULILY LR BGR BLD HELOW.

i sealteadiak QIRATE FAIN WOTUL L A TEPADFLE RELRNGE OUPANY lao-'; GHTETN LI e

T8 ALE EAIH I AU S Y ICAAT BN Elid
N SLATA Befnrea e e Fvbing M ed Paied sa thian by -
Maned Inzured

padreas ot Ysred used £ ERICKELL AVE STE 700

PANWE L 3R - -
O A MR OB AMIB
EFEJTVEOSTEQF Qi UTaTi
bt
. QILIEsET TN
\Ee‘f‘-””" SHCE 1RIATEARYNIRE
PR et b [ves Lo | Jres LiHD ClvEs s Lives  § o
SIS HFIVEITY
3 sy
hPgn _ _—
- 7
_ Colues 1 i en .
‘-FI‘M"I'M\EH R I ) L e
ey A
=r4ﬂ,cmn'< 34600 300
JimhLhi:Ear
__fuiiae e . i e
LT it (a7} TvEa [miE 5Es IR b 75 TR 1
B N‘?M;:;v . fiady lrh 1irhNa ariie Uedxtete
& LI {13) - wmeme.
i s T e i o s O
Aidhor m-_:,-u;[, Leguidy CouTise [ PERRIE]
EWTLTERE
\m.q.mwnv DOees O Thes |Lise ILhts  {l thes e
LURER, e apee - [
rumcmwa T e O T W] Phvek ™ Ui LvES 5
, 7 7 £ Pl (pdpet  AGRT 22 ERUTXE
"'/ Sipohese ol Ahanred Fbepfcow.}lnc X A .;t-f- iR casls Gods umbes Vi
. fyme 3 feddessef Lol Hadye - |- Hams ool Sesfeans ylAgeed
lieany Catrera-ROCIveZ nadlanse #0angy. IR
TovnL el Sardne Elate Faa iy
waitadng o ‘Wt Fonga ce Lna livd

Ceral Gallex, [133834

SurfsHe, "L 314

Sarckil s pemuret Cutitods of bromnse br ivally craapnisiaddad
Opchifve Ceditvals Hoder theedd be pided Bs anseytinel byued X

..E:N Ry RE &2 ’&h:mdl. huyarwwumlsizumr iy

R ETT NIV A TSI TTE BN

999 Brickell Avenue » Suite 700 ¢ Miami, Florida » 33131
Information@Lynxcs.com | 305.523.3656

GC 1518484






29 of 47

Lynx Worker's Comp Insurance

Businessfirsé

CERTIFICATE OF INSURANGE

RE: 052104838 Producer : Joseph P. Dufour
I3SUED TO: Tawn of Burfside Company : Aurlomatio Dala Processing
Insuranee Apency
0203 Harding Ave Addrass : § ADP Blvd
Surfslde, FL 33154 Roseland, NJ 7088

Phone : {800] 524-7024

hjeTgE? is uio oerufy that l. x Oor.stmcbm Managemenl. LLG 9Q9 Brickell Avenue, Sude 70I] M'a
LT o the G ER (LS SR rrre the G A
benefils due by lnsumg Utei risk vnth tha BusHass| lr51 !nswa:we Currqm\y

i, FL 3313!-3024 bfemg

YarcEl %3]

POLICY NUMBER: 0521-04838 Staluiory Limits - Siate of Florda
Employers LiabTity
EFFEGTIVE DATE: tovember 02, 2010 160,000 (Each Actident)
{00.000 (Disease—Each Employee}
EXPIRATION DATE: Navember 02, 2011 600,000 {Dkease—Policy Litiit}

Job; 222 9ith street parking area expansion & mmpravemeants

This cerlifinate i nota npol.cy and af itself does nol afferd any insurance, Nn&mﬁ conlained In this cerfificate <hall be

cansinied as a:mending. ending, or Feting coversg not afforded by the policy shown above or affording insurance lo any
u\sured ol named aboy

policy of insurance listed above has been lssued to the named insured {or th ‘icy period md;caled HNobwithstanding
any : ent, Lém o oond' ton of any coniract or other decument to which this the inswrance mada

avau?a & by the descthad m this certificate s subject tp only the lemms, excl'us%ons az'td nns o. such policy. Paid
claims may have reduced 'm fimits,

# the poficy deseribied aboye E cancexd bafore the explration date indicaled, tha [ssuing cong:an? will endeavorto mail 30
days” wiitien nolice (o the cerificate holder named above ough if cancefatinn ks for prermium, then the syl
company villl endeavor to mail 20 days’ written natlee to &1& oedrgeate frelder. In any event, tha issuing compa.r\y. its agents, ami
representatives accept no abigation ar FabIty of any kind for fabure lo mal such notice,

Dale: Sepiemher 4, 2010

o
b, Saekatl
Ahurrel epesaw
MO, Box 738 = Lakelard, FE 330020008 « |.403.203

.2448 + B3 665 G10Y « Fux [203) GAl- 1735B
o ea i dient Uy’

[EE LI Y e )

999 Brickell Avenue ¢ Suite 700 » Miami, Florida « 33131 CGC 1518484

Information@iynxcs.com § 305.523.3656

g






THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS

AlA Document A310
Bid Bond

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, THATWE  Lynx Construction Management, LLGC

999 Brickell Ave., Ste. 700, Miami, FL. 33131

as Principal, hereinafter called the Principal, and Qld Republic Surety Company

P. 0. Box 1635, Milwaukee, WI 53201

a corporation duly organized under the laws of the State of Wi

as Surety, hereinafier calted the Suretly, are held and firmly bound untc  Town of Surfside

8293 Harding Ave,, Suifside, FL 33154

as Obligee, hereinafter called the Obligee, In the sumof  Twenly Percent of Amount Bid

Dollars ($ 20% h
for the payment of which sum well and truly to be made, the sald Principal and the said Surety, bind ourselves, our heirs,
executors, adminisirators, successors and assigns, joinlly and severally, firmly by these presents.

WHEREAS, the Principal has submitied a bid for Deslgn Build Services for 222 95th Sireet Parking Area Expansion &

Improvements

NOW, THEREFORE, if the Obligee shall accept the bid of the Principal and the Principal shall enter into a Contract wilh
the Obligee In accardance with the terms of such bid, and give such bond or bonds as may be specified in the bidding or
Contract Documents with good and sufficlent surety for the faithful performance of such Contract and for the prompt
payment of labor and materfals furnished in the prosecution thereof, or in the event of the fallure of the Princlpal to enter
such Contracl and glve such bond or bonds, If the Principal shalt pay to the Obligee the difference not to exceed the
penalty hereof between the amount specifled in sald bid and such larger amount for which the Obligee may In good faith
contract with another party to perform the Work covered by said bid, then this obligation shall be null and void, otherwlise
lo remain In full force and effect.

Signed and sealed this 17th day of September . 2010

Lynx Construction Management, LLG

) / 74/?3,,— %sg;p , // %// (Seal)
By:

U (Titie)

Old Republic Surety Company

E b airetn O~ ) = )
0 {(Wilness} M
By: .
Affomey-in-Fact  Brett Rosenhaus {Title)

AJA DOCUMENT A310 @ BID BOND @ AIA @ FEBRUARY 1970 ED. @ THE AMERICAN
INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS, 1735 N.Y. AVE., N.YY,, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20006






*)‘( **

.:___om REPUBL]IC

‘k*

*
7

POWER OF ATTORNEY
! COMPANY a Wlsconsm stoek insurance oorporatton
'-BRETT M. ROSENHAUS JASON B KATZ or LAKE "'WORTH FL

- KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PHESENTS That OLD REPUBLIC SU
; does make, constitute and appomt ; . :

its true and fawful Attorney(s)-in-Fact, with fui power and authority, not exceeding $10,000,000, for and on behall of the company as surely, to execute and defiver
and affix the seal of the company thereto (if a seal is requlred), bonds, undertaldngs, recognizances or other written obiigations in the nature thereof, (other than bail
bonds, bankdepository bonds, mortgage deficiency bends, morgaga guaranty bonds, guarantees of installment paper and note guaranty bonds, self-insurance
workers compensation bonds guaranteeing payrent of benelits, asbestos abatament coniract bonds, waste management bonds, hazardous waste remediation bonds
or black ung bonds), as follows: S

ALL WRITTEN INSTRUMENTS IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED AN AGGRE}GATE OF

Jthereby. afid-all.of the acts of sa:
ratified and conﬁrmed This document is not-valid unltess printed onicolored backgrout

fic Bnd 4 multi- colored. This a poiniment I5imade ...
under and by authority of the board of directors at a spacial meetlng hald on February 18,:1982.This Power of Altorney [s signed-and sealed
by facsimile Yindér and by the authority of ths followmg resoiut{ons adopted by the board of diractors of the OLD REPUBLIG SURETY
COMPANY on February 18, 1982

Hmpany to bonds, undertakings, recog-
nizancas, and suretyshlp obligations of all kinds; and sald officers may remove any s ch- aEtorney -in-fact or agent and revoke any
Rower of Attorney prewo | 1:.granted to such person

tyshxp oblagatlo shy beva!ld and b'ndmg upon the Company
d _aﬁesied : al bei reqm reoj by any secietaryor assistant

be required) by a duly suthofized attorngy-in; fact dr.agent; or
{iif} when duly executed arid séaled {if a seal be' requured) by one or more attorneys -in fact or agents pursuant to and w:thln the hmris of the aolhonty
svidenced by the Power & Attorngy issued by the company to such pEerson of persons,

RESOLVED FURTHER that the signalure of anys authojv_ed officer and the seal of the company may be affixed by facsimile to eny Power of Attmney or
cettification thereof au!honzmg the executt

ivery of any bond, undertaling, recognizanca, or ofher suretyship ob‘;gahons of the comparty;and
signature and seal when so used shail have the same force and éffect as though ranually affixed.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, OLD REPUBLIC SURETY COMPANY has caused these presents to be signed by its proper officer, and its
corporate seal 1o be affixed this 12TH day of MAY, 2010.

OLD REPUBLIC SURETY COMPANY
At e e

7 Assisiam Secrela;y . :
STATE OF WESOONS!N COUNTY OF- WAUKESHA SS

. Pres}dem v

On thls "12TH day of MAY, 2010 ., personally ceme before me, GERALD G LEACH s
and RICK A-JOHNSON to me known to be the individuals and oﬁlcers of the OLD REPUBLIC SURETY COMPANY who execiitad.the above
instrument, and they each acknowledged the execiition-of tHe same, and being by me duly sworn, did severally depose and say;
that they are said officers of the corporation aforesald, and that the seai affixed to the above instrument is the seal of the corpo‘"

tation,
and that said corporate seal and their signatures as such officers were duly affixed and subscrlbed to the said instrument by the authorityiof=
the board of dlrectors Gf said corporation.

o A %@

E Notary Puhhc

¥ Y
?i”’ £ woTARy ‘;,\’\ o
[

) ’ ; ' )
_ . %";‘,;*’“B“ & ' My commismon expires: 1 2 / O 2 / 2 0 1 2
: ' o b °Fvns°° T
E'RTIFECATE - S

+ |, the undersigned, assistant. secretary of the OL.D REPUBLIC SURETY COMPANY, a Wisconsin oorporat[on ‘CEATIFY-that the

foregomg and attached Powar s Attorfisy remains In full force and has not'tiéei revoked; and furthermore, that the Resolutlons of the’ board of
directors set forlh in the Power of Attorney, are now In force.

92-2398 e,

“,
\)C- EP

J PULLLETEPRN
(SEAL i

LG

0'9 \-‘
o

LﬁR&(I

Signed and Sealed at the Gity of Brookileld, W fhis |1 m“day of Stip-}-emb@y 201

Asslslant Secretary y

R P e A AT SN e o e
/

sy,

o
"ttty

o
AN

o,,

NIELSON, ROS’ENH&A{I & ASSOCIATES

HASTA LRE*'- RNDFANDH STV UL
3 Yois o&*rms‘ine UMENT&AS%A‘@@--s BI\H'A%K%I..EEE{ESE? ’B
onsc ‘22262 {9.’08)

S ERREE o)

pfesents At v






Design-Build Services for 222 95th Street Parking Area Improvement and Expansion

TABLE OF CONTENTS

SECTION 1 ~ GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS ..eovvomeeeee oot 6
12 DEfINItIONS oot e ettt et e seseesee s 9
2. TIMe is Of the ESSENCE .....ccvvvriiiecrirctinsees e vt eees e 9
R Lo - (O 9
Lo UL O 10
5. PHOFity Of PrOVISIONS .....covciucriimiinuiceentinneecesereeseeeessassesssoneseeeesssee s e eeee e 10
6. INAEMNIFICAHION.....tici ittt et e ee e e ee e 10
7 INSUFANGCE ...evviitceciccis st ss s eee s ee e st st et b eseee e e esee e see s 11
8. Performance and Payment BONM .........ovcvceveeenresiseossoesseesoses e eoeseesesoeess. 14
3. QUANIfICALION OF SUFELY ......cc.civervirin et ce e ettt see oo eeeso 15
10. General REGUHIEIMENES .....ccoeviervrirtinctieeesneeseseessessssesee st s s ses e ee e 15
11. Method of Performing the Work..........ooeeeeveeeosoee st 16
12. Work Staging and PRasing .............cceermesccereeeeesensioseeeeee oo eesse e s 17
13. Site Investigation and Representation ........cccoeueeoevooseeeiosoosoeoooeoeeoeoeooon 17
14. Design-Build Firm to Check Plans, Specifications and Data ............ccovuenn... 18
15. Design-Buiid Firm's Responsibility for Damages and Accidents ................. 18
16, ACCIAENES ..ooeeeee st et eer et ettt es et e eesseseeeeeenese, 18
17. Safety Precautions .........einirceceeessesseses s soes e e e eeesseeeessee 18
18. Occupational Health and Safety ..............couoveereeeresissseeeeeee oo seeseseen, 19
19. Labor and Materials ........cvuurmiecereireceeeeeeeeseesees e s s e s 20
20. Rules, Regulations, and LICENSES ...u....cveeriveecereoeeeeeesoeeeeee s oo 20
21. Design Criteria ProfesSsional .....cuu..eceeceecrseseeeessvesseeeeeeee s oo, 20
22, Project Management ... iesssiceseessesessessssessssesess e, 20
23. Superintendence and SUPETVISION ....e..v..vcvvercorseereeseeeesesessoe oo eoeeeeeee e 20
24. Authority of the Project Manager ..........cecoeeeesiessesssesseesseee e seessseeessesseeson 21
25, INSPRCHION Of WOTK ...ttt sts st ettt e eeees e e e 23
26. TAXES w..oocuctnrrnsinsees e cas e e st se s b et s e et st s ee s e e oo enesnns 23
27. SeParate CONIACES ...cocvvicrererecueeisc st s see s st esees et e s e es e s eeeeeees s 22
28. Lands of Work ........ S RRUUOR 23
29, CoOrdiNAtion Of WOIK ......cuvceecuieeireimissieesneeessseesessesesss s esee s esees e seess, 23
30. Differing Site CONGItIONS 1uucuiivceuveeviiecisteeeeesessesscestsss e eeee st st s e eseeeeeess 23
31, EXISHING ULHIIES ..cvc.ceiseirainrestensssvessssiee e eecesssse s esessesse e e s 23
29. Design-Build Firm’s Responsibility for Utility Properties and Service ......... 25
30. INtErfering SHUCLUIES .....ovcvucieeieeiec e ee et eeee oo es s soee s 26
371, Field REIOCALION ..ot eeseeessee e esese st et eeeseeseeees e 26
32. Design-Build Firm’s Use of Project SIE(S) vt e 26
33. Material and Equipment Shipment, Handling, Storage and Protection ......... 25
34. ManUFacturer's Warranty .........ueueeeeecseoneessesseosssssssssossee e eeseesseseseseseseeese,s 27
35. SUDMILLALS .....viiiirir et ee e se e ee e e s [ 28
36. Shop Drawings, Working Drawings and Samples.......ccoonn s 29
37, Product Data ......cciiimircemmnmnisinsecisiesscssssessessssesessesseees e e e s s eeses e 32
38. RECOIM St ..vuiuiiiiiieie it ncscse e esess s nse e e mss et et e es e 32
39. Supplemental Drawings and INStFUCHIONS «.....o.evvrvoevveeeeeoeeossooeeeeseoeeoeoeeoes e 33
40. Design-Build Firm Furnished Drawings ........coooeceevemveeeessosssoeeeoeeeeoeessees s, 33
41. Interpretation of Drawings and DOCUIMENES ..........vveveeeeeooeeeooooeoeoeeoeseoeeeomo 34
42. Product and Material TEStNG ........ccucueeeeeeervirereierssie e ssees s e eeeessseseseas 34
2




44,
45.
46.
47.
48.
49,
50.
51.
52.
53.
54,
55.
56.
57.
58.
59.
60.
61.
62.
63.
64.
65.
66.
67.
68.
69.
70.
71.
72,
73.
74,
75.
76.
77.
78.
79.
80.
81.
82,
83.
84.
85.
86.
87.
88.
88.
89.
90.

Design-Build Services for 222 95th Street Parking Area Improvement and Expansion

FIOlt DIr@C IVES it ceceirie st ee s e s re e e s sens sha e s s sre s e et s aabesbesb she s 35
Changes in the Work or Contract DOCUMENTS .c...eveeevvvinev i reens s sreee e 35
ContinUIng the WOKK ... et ss s e renesssae s s e s snesssn e s 35
Change Orders ... s s e sressssesssness e ssssssans 35
Change Order ProCeaUIE . ceirveeressserse e sasecennssesssssesssssesssssns 36
NO OFal CHANGES ..o s e s r s ssbs b aa s e ssnsseas saavaeses 37
Value of Change Order WOork ... scnsssssnss esssnessssennoes 37
EXxtra WOork DIreCtive .......cciiccriee v i ansrerssssns ssssss s s s sessessssns n scnasn s 39
AS-BUIIE Drawings ... enscsessnneseeessersssisssesessersssrssssesssss s 40
Worker's Identification ... siinseiee s oneeres 41
Removal of Unsatisfactory Personnel ... eiiicieinnsnvnveccnvie s evnnens 41
Substantial Completion and Punch List ......cccoiicviinnnnoninieenno, 42
Acceptance and Final PAyment ... iiicrciennesrnrce s saesssnsssesssseessneeens 43
NDPES ReqUITEMENES ..ooiiiiiiiieiiiiieii i ncnnseanisssec s s venessessssersmsasananessesserervassanes 43
FOrce MajEUNE .ottt rraranae s s e s s s ssaane e s s s nananeaesanvnen s snnns 43
EX{eNSIoN Of TIME ..cceiiiiiiince et s s snsss s s sssnsanssasessnsans s san 44
Notification of Claim ... e s e s e e sne e 45
Extension of Time not Cumulative ......cccccvciimmiccinnmiin s cnnense 45
Design-Build Firm’s Damages for Delay .......ccccocvvvimmniiecnconincicenrsnnnessseessnenes 45
Excusable Delay, Non-Compensable ...........ccmviicmmmmcnmnencnn. 46
DefeCtive WOTK ....ciiciieccreicnincnciicciceciiseesssnecssosssscsssensrssessrsnssseressasssasss erensssane 47
Correction Of WOIK ... e s e s s nr e mne e s vne s e venmans 48
Maintenance of Traffic and Public Streets .........cccccieciiinn e, 47
Location and Damage to Existing Facilities, Equipment or Utilities ............. 48
StOP WOTrK Order ... s sissrse s e s assseessanasssnansesssnses s sas 49
Hurricane Preparedness ... icennessscrssrrsssssnesssssscessssssncesssssssns 49
Use of Completed Portions .........cccvmvirinrmincnineesrimms e e ssssens 50
Cleaning Up; Town’s Right to Clean Up ... e 50
Removal of EQUIPMENt ... e s vmsssaanens s s s e 51
Set-offs, Withholdings, and Deductions ........cccceee v incnnessaerennns 51
Event of Default ... it e 51
Notice of Default-Opportunity 0 CUIe ... cceir e v es e vserenn e 52
Termination for Defaulf ... e 52
Remedies in the Event of Termination for Defaulf ..., 53
Termination for ConveniencCe.........coiim e 55
Resolution of DISpUes ... et s as e s 56
Mediation-Waiver of Jury Trial ... 57
Town May Avail itself of All Remedies .......ccccmiviinivciinninnnniess e 58
Permits, Licenses and Impact Fees ... ivcciiinnicinncccircescnn s een e 58
Compliance with Applicable LawWs ......cumcmnmmomimmninmoasmonnos 58
Independent Design-Build Firm .......c..co i e 58
Third Party Beneficiaries ... o e 59
SUCCEeSSOrs and ASSIONS ..iiomiii i e e e 59
Materiality and Waiver of Breach .........ccommiiimmncnn e s 59
Severability ... e e s 60
Applicable Law and Venue of Litigation .......cc.cccevciciininnicvnnninnrsssnee s 60
AMENUMENTES 1oivrcri i e 60
Entire Contract .. e e s e e 60



Design-Build Services for 222 95th Street Parking Area Improvement and Expansion

91. Nondiscrimination, Equal Employment Opportunity, and Americans with

DiISALIlItIES ACE ...ttt seersesssesseses sos e e se e ese e eeeeeeeeee s 60
92. Royalties and Patents .........ciueccriiceeeeeee st tessseeeees s se st ses e eesesese . 61
93. Continuation Of the WOIK .........cccuieicecieeceieee e oo tes et se st eeee e e, 61
94. REVIEW OF RECOIAS ....c.ocvvircririrence vt eessseesestsses e s e ese et st s e s eeneon. 61
95, NO INLEIEST ...ttt e erereses s s e e et st e teeee e e e st e e 61
96. Payments Related to Guaranteed OblIGations ..........coeevveeeeeeeeeeeseeos e eesea, 61
97. Consent of Town Required for Subletting or Assignment ..............o.vvvevenn.. 62
98. Agreement Limiting Time in Which to Bring Action Against the Town ........ 62
99, Defense of ClAaIMS ... s e eseseser s e retssss st seseseseenee s 62
100. CoNtINGENCY ClAUSE .....c.eviriiicecrictereeenssese s s esessssssnssesoesssess e see et se e, 62
T01. Mutual OBIGAtIONS ....ccovcciicecircsr e eesseee e e e resse st s ess s 63
102. CONLrACE EXLENSION .c.vuiviccrirriieiise it nessesensereseseseesse e sss st sseseessseseess s eeeese e 63
103, NON-EXCIUSIVIEY 1uiviiincrcriniriiiniiieriains oo eeessesssesesesssestosess seessssesses sesmnessns 60
104. Nature of the CONraCE ...t e e v s e e st 60
105. Contract Documents CONtaINS @ll TEFMS ...ccvevevercrerrersresissesereesesssestseeeee s 63
106. Applicable Law and Venue of LItIGation ......co..eeccviieiseeeeeesosseesssseseeseseesssons 63
TO7. SUIVIVAL 11ttt er s ssss s e s ere s et ssa s ees e see s me e e et seseee s 63
108. JOINt Pr@PAration .....cccc.cccovuiiiiicsisissse s eeseerssessessessssserssesssss ssneseseeeeseseeeseens 64
110. NONAISCIOSUIE 1irveeiesi vt isecesees s e s sesee e e s st ettt ess et e s se s 64

1. 8COPE OF WOTK ..ottt e s eseeen s e e e s ee e e 64
2. Design Criteria Package ReVIEW. .......cocverieeiiiisiieeeeressesssesesesseeeeeeessseeeesos 65
3. LEED Certification.......ooociiiiiiiriiiiinn e e 65
4. CONrACE TIME .oiviiiiirii et et cre e e ser et st sea s ene e e eesesesaens 65
5. CONEACE PriCE....iiiiiciiiiiciiisrii bbb s sesesseesseesseeesserserenrnnnes 66
8. Progress PayMents ... corseresssessssssssessvessssess seassssssssemsseeeeseees 66
7. Liquidated DAMAQES ......coviriiririnrensesesecesirescssseeteseeeesenesesssesessessessessessssresssones 68
8. SChedule 0f VAIUES ..o vesses s s s ss et seeeese st sreseas 66
9. Project SChetUIBS ......uccivrcivcreii e st e e e e ess s st et sesenes 69
10. Release of Liens/Subcontractor’'s Statement of Satisfaction .........eeesnee.... 70
11. Progress MeetiNgs ......cccovimnrviiincsississees e sessseesssss s sesesseesessosssssssesssassns 70
10. Request for INFOrMatioN ..o isescrcesressseeeresesessesssesses st sseemneeeeeseens 71
12. Project Site FaCilItIes ........cuvueucccececrsieisicsinnesesseenssssesssesesssesessssseeesesse e oo 71
13. Project Laboratory TeSting ServiCes ... orirsesseesrsessrenssessesesssssssses 72
L =T O OO 73
16. Construction Signhage ............... OO 73
16. Lines and Grade.......cuuuuuuueuueiiiiiiisinenrereneinesncnesseeesseresssssseresesmmtannns 73
19. H2B VIS REPOI.......coiiiviiiiiiiiiiieiieiiireceresescrtimene e esessesssssseessesesestseenns 74
21, Progress Photos....c.coviii it eeee e e e e 74

SECTION 3 ~ DESIGN SERVICES

1. Design ReSPONSIDINLY ....oocciieirecevcriisiiesie e veersssssessessssssesesensesesensmn 74
2. SUDCONSUIANES ....oviriiiiiiicii e rersreeseetssesesseeeses e s e bt sae e e 74
3. OWNErship of DOCUMENES .....ccuueeeeicecercies e cosreneese s essesesssesesssessess e seseses s sens 74
4. Delivery upon Request of Cancellation ..........covoeceereesesresseseesessssssessssesens 75




Design-Build Services for 222 95th Street Parking Area Improvement and Expansion

5. Error and OmISSIONS ISSUES ......ccccivviiiiiiicsiiscer s secssessessssesssssseenesssessesesessens 75
6. Design-Build Firm’s Key Staff .......ccccceiiiiiiisisicesseesrse e eeseesseessstessessesseeeseses 75
7. Truth-In-Negotiation CertifiCate ............veiviivrecrresieceressveressersessssssessesessesseeesesese 75
B. RE-USE DY TOWN 1ot sversinnici s st easssna s seseesss st e sne e e emsassase st assesse e e e 75
0. SCOPE OF SEIVICES ....cvviiriiiiiieiiiiisc st eeecreseeresress e eatestsesserss e s ee e e s e esseeeeees 75
10. BASIC SEIVICES ..ovviviiiiirinisi it sre e sn et s tenssesssseseeaseesessssses e eesseses 75
T2 Basis Of DESIgN......ciiiimii et ee e e e e e e ee e e es 83
12. Code Analysis Reports and PIANS ..........ccceeenereerconnrarnenscsseseseesesseresssssssssssens 84
13. Timeframes for Completion (to be added based on negotiations) ................. 84
14. Additional Design SEIVICES .......cvuveveveiiicrceiiesers e sesecssnessereseeeesseresssesssssseses. 84
SECTION 4 - PRICE FORM ....cccoivoviviiiiniiisiceisis i essescseesssesssessesessssssessssssssssesesssssssesss 85

SECTION § - ATTACHMENTS:

Form A — SUBCONSULTANTS
Form B - KEY STAFF

PROPOSAL BOND FORM AND CERTIFICATE AS TO CORPORATE PRINCIPAL

SECTION 6 ~ CONTRACT EXECUTION FORM



RIS N =

Design-Build Services for 222 95th Street Parking Area Improvement and Expansion

Section 1 — GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1. Definitions

Additional Services means any Work defined as such in a Work Order, secured in compliance
with Florida Statutes and Town Code.

Attachments mean any Attachments to this Agreement which are expressly incorporated by
reference and made a part of this Agreement as if set forth in full.

Base Fee means the amount of compensation mutually agreed upon for the completion of
Basic Services,

Basic Services means those services designated as such in this Agreement,

Change Order means a written document ordering a change in the Contract Price or Contract
Time or a material change in the Work. A change order must comply with the Contract
Documents.

Town means the Town of Surfside, Florida, a Florida municipal corporation. In all respects
hereunder, Town's performance is pursuant to the Town’s capacity as Owner. In the event the
Town exercises its regulatory authority as a governmental body, the exercise of such regulatory
authority and the enforcement of any rules, regulations, codes, laws and ordinances shall be
deemed to have occurred pursuant to Town's authority as a governmental body and shali not be
attributable in any manner to the Town as a party to this Contract. For the purposes of this
Contract, “Town” without modification shall mean the Town Manager or Public Works Director,
as applicable. Town Commission means the legislative body of the Town of Surfside.

Town Manager means the duly appointed chief administrative officer of the Town of Miami.

Commissioning means the employing total building commissioning practices tailored to the
size and complexity of the building site, building and its system components in order to verify
performance of all components and systems and help ensure that design requirements are met.
This includes a designated commissioning authority a commissioning plan, verification of the
installation and performance of systems to be commissioned, and a commissioning report,

Consuitant means the Florida licensed design firm who has entered into an agreement with the
Design-Build Firm to be the Architect of Record and lead design firm under this Agreement.

Construction Change Directive means a written directive to effect changes to the Work,
issued by the Consultant or the Director that may affect the Contract Price or time.

Construction Schedule means a critical path schedule or other construction schedule, as
defined and required by the Contract Documents.

Contract or Contract Documents means this Agreement, the RFP the Addenda, the
Response to the RFP, and the Design Criteria Package, plans & specifications developed by
the Design-Build Firm, and any change orders, modifications, directives, dlarifications to this
Contract.

6 d/__/




Design-Build Services for 222 95th Street Parking Area Improvement and Expansion

S AERRHTITA

Cure means the action taken by the Design-Build Firm promptly after receipt of written notice
from the Town of a breach of the Contract Documents which shall be performed at no cost to
the Town, to repair, replace, correct, or remedy all material, equipment, or other elements of the
Work or the Contract Documents affected by such breach, or to otherwise make good and
eliminate such breach, including, without limitation, repairing, replacing or correcting any portion
of the Work or the Project(s) site(s) disturbed in performing such cure.

Cure Period means the period of time in which the Design-Build Firm is required to remedy
deficiencies in the Work or compliance with the Contract Documents after receipt of writien
Notice to Cure from the Town identifying the deficiencies and the time to Cure.

Design Build Firm means the person, firm, or corporation with whom the Town has contracted
and who will be responsible for the acceptable performance of any Work and for the payment of
all legal debts pertaining to any Work issued under this Contract.

Design Criteria Professional means the professional design firm contracted by the Town to
prepare Design Criteria Package for the Project.

Design Criteria Package (“DCP”) means a concise, performance-oriented drawings and
- specifications that form the basis for the design and construction of the Project.

Design Documents means the documents prepared by the Consultant or the Design-Build
Firm, as applicable, for the Work including, but not limited to, the Design Concept and
Schematics Report, Design Development Documents and Construction Documents.

Director means the Director of Public Works or designee, who has the authority and shares the
responsibility for managing the Project under this Contract.

Drawings means thé graphic and pictorial portions of the Work, which serve to show the
design, location and dimensions of the Work to be performed, including, without limitation, ali
notes, schedules and legends on such Drawings.

Field Directive means a written approval for the Design-Build Firm to proceed with Work
requested by the Town or the Consultant, which is minor in nature and should not involve

additional cost.

Final Completion means the date subsequent to the date of Substantial Completion at which
time the Design-Build Firm has completed all the Work in accordance with the Contract as
certified by the Consultant and submitted all documentation required by the Contract
Documents and the Town has accepted the Work in accordance with this Contract. Final
Completion shall not be deemed to have been achieved, unless a final certificate of occupancy
or use, as applicable, has been issued

Inspector means an authorized representative of the Town assigned to make necessary
inspections of materials furnished by Design-Build Firm and of the Work performed by Design-
Buitd Firm.

Integrated Design or IDP means the use of a collaborative, integrated planning and design
process consistent with ASTM E 2348, Standard Guide for Framework for a Consensus-based
Environmental Decision making Process that Initiates and maintains an integrated project team
in all stages of a project’s planning and delivery; Establishes performance goals for siting, -

7



Design-Build Services for

O e B T e T o i,

222 95th Street Parking Area Improvement and Expansion

energy, water, materials, and indoor environmental quality along with other comprehensive
design goals; and, ensures incorporation of these goals throughout the design and lifecycle of
the building; and considers all stages of the buiiding’s lifecycle, including deconstruction.

Notice of Award means the written letter to the Design-Build Firm notify the Design-Build Firm
that they have been awarded the Contract.

Notice To Proceed means a written letter or directive issued by the Director or designee
acknowledging that all conditions precedent have been met and directing that the Design-Build
Firm may begin Work on the Project(s).

Plans and/or Drawings means the official graphic representations of a Project(s).

Professional Services means those services within the scope of the practice of architecture,
professional engineering, or registered surveying and mapping, as applicable, as defined by the
taws of the State of Florida, or those performed by any architect, professional engineer, or
registered surveyor or mapper in connection with his or her professional employment or
practice. These services may be abbreviated herein as “architectural/ engineering services” or
“professional services”, as applicable, which are within this definition.

Project Or Work as used herein refers to ail reasonably necessary and inferable and necessary
construction and services required by the Contract Documents whether completed or partially
completed, and includes all other labor, materials, equipment and services provided or to be
provided by the Design-Build Firm to fulfill its obligations, including completion of the
construction in accordance with the Drawings and Specifications. The Work may constitute the
whole or a part of the Projeci(s).

Project Manager means the individuaf-assigned by the Town to manage the Project(s).

Request for Information (RF1) means a request from the Design-Build Firm seeKing an
interpretation or clarification relative to the Contract Documents. The RFI, which shall be clearly
marked RF|, shall clearly and concisely set forth the issue(s) or item(s) requiring clarification or
interpretation and why the response is needed. The RFI must set forth the Design-Build Firm's
interpretation or understanding of the document(s) in question, along with the reason for such
understanding.

Risk Administrator means the Town’s Risk Management Administrator, or designee, or the
individual named by the Town Manager to administer matters relating to insurance and risk of
loss for the Town.

Scope of Services or Services means a comprehensive description of the activities, tasks,
design features, objectives, deliverables and milestones required for the completion of Project
or an assignment with sufficient detail to ailow a reasonably accurate estimation of resources
necessary for its completion.

Subconsultant means a person, firm or corporation having a direct contract with the Design-
Build Firm or the Consultant for the purposes of the design of this Project.

Subcontractor means a person, firm or corporation having a direct contract with Design-Build

Firm including one who furnishes material worked to a special design according to the Contract
Documents, but does not include one who merely furnishes Materials not so worked.

8 g_//




Design-Build Services for 222 95th Street Parking Area Improvem

Submittal means documents prepared and submitted by the Proposer under this solicitation.

Substantial Completion means that point at which the Work is at a level of completion in
substantial compliance with the Contract such that the Town can use, occupy and/or operate
the facilily in all respects to its intended purpose. Substantial Compliance shall not be deemed
to have occurred until any and all governmental entities, which regulate or have jurisdiction over
the Work, have inspected, and approved the Work. Beneficial use or occupancy shall not be the
sole determining factor in determining whether Substantial Completion has been achieved,
unless a temporary certificate of occupancy or use, as applicable, has been issued.

Wage Rates means the effective direct expense to Consultant and/or Subconsultant, on an
hourly rate basis, for employees in the specified professions and job categories assigned to
provide services under this Contract that justify and form the basis for professional fees
regardless of actual manner of compensation.

2. Time is of the Essence

Design-Build Firm will promptly perform its duties under the Contract and will give the Work as
much priority as is necessary to cause the Work to be completed on a timely basis in
accordance with the Contract. All Work shali be performed strictly (riot substantially) within the
time limitations necessary to maintain the critical path and all deadlines established in the
Contfract.

All dates and periods of time set forth in the Contract, including those for the commencement,
prosecution, interim milestones, milestones, and completion of the Work and for the delivery
and installation of materials and equipment, were included because of their importance to the
Town,

Design-Build Firm acknowledges and recognizes that the Town is entitled to full and beneficial
occupancy and use of the completed Work following expiration of the Contract Time.

In agreeing to bear the risk of delays for completion of the Work except for extensions approved
in accordance with Article 70, Excusable Delays, the Design-Build Firm understands that,
except and only to the extent provided otherwise in the Contract, the occurrence of events of
delay within the Design-Build Firm's, control, the Work shall not excuse the Design-Build Firm
from its obligation to achieve full completion of the Work within the Contract Time, and shall not
entitle the Design-Build Firm to an adjustment. All parties under the control or contract with the
Design-Build Firm shall include but are not limited to the Consultant, materialmen,
Subconsultants, Subcontractors, suppliers and laborers.

The Design-Build Firm acknowledges that the Town is purchasing the right to have the Design-
Build Firm continuously working at the Project site for the full duration of the Project to ensure
the timely completion of the Work.

3. Contract Term

The Contract shall commence upon issuance of the Notice of Award, which shall be issued
subsequent to the execution of the Contract by the Town. The Contract shall terminate upon
notice by the Town that the Contract has been closed-out after Final Completion or otherwise
terminated by the Town pursuant to the terms and conditions herein set forth.

£



f 222 95th Street Parking Area Improvement and Expansion

4. Notices

Whenever either party desires to give Written Notice unto the other relating to the Contract,
such must be addressed to the party for whom it is intended at the place last specified; and the
place for giving of notice shall remain such untit it shall have been changed by written notice in
compliance with the provisions of this Ariicle. Notice shalil be deemed given on the date
received or wilhin 3 days of mailing, if mailed through the United States Postal Service. Notice
shall be deemed given on the date sent via e-mail or facsimile. Notice shall be deemed given
via courier/delivery service upon the initial delivery date by the courier/delivery service. For the
present, the parties designate the following as the respective places for giving of notice:

For Town of Surfside:

Fernando J. Rodriguez
Public Works Director
Town of Surfside

9293 Harding Avenue
Surfside, Florida 33154

For Design-build Firm:
To Be Determined

During the Work the Design-Build Firm shall maintain continuing communications with Design-
Build Professional and the Project Manager. The Design-Build Firm shall keep the Town fully
informed as to the progress of the Project(s) at all times through ongoing communications with
the Project Manager.

5. Priority of Provisions

If there is a conflict or inconsistency between any term, statement requirement, or provision of
any exhibit attached hereto, any document or events referred to herein, or any document
incorporated into the Contract Documents by reference and a term, statement, requirement, the
specifications and plans prepared by the Consultant, or provision of the Contract Documents the
following order of precedence shall apply:

In the event of conflicts in the Contract the order of precedence stated below shall govern:

Revisions and Change Orders to the Contract
Contract

Design Criteria Package

Plans & Specifications

RFP Responses

Where provisions of codes, manufacturer’'s specifications or industry standards are in conflict,
the more restrictive or higher quality shall govern.

6. Indemnification
Design-Build Firm shalt indemnify and hold harmless Town, its officers, agents, directors, and
employees, from liabilities, damages, losses, and costs, including, but not limited to reasonable

attorney's fees, to the extent caused by the negligence, recklessness or intentional wrongfut
misconduct of Design-Build Firm and persons employed or utilized by Design-Build Firm in the

10



Design-Build Services for 222 95th

Street Parking Area Improvement and Expansion

I T

performance of this Contract. These indemnifications shall survive the term of this Contract. In
the event that any action or proceeding is brought against Town by reason of any such claim or
demand, Design-Build Firm shall, upon written notice from Town, resist and defend such action
or proceeding by counsel satisfactory to Town. The Design-Build Firm expressly understands
and agrees that any insurance protection required by this Contract or otherwise provided by
Design-Build Firm shall in no way limit the responsibility to indemnify, keep and save harmless
and defend the Town or its officers, employees, agents and instrumentalities as herein provided.
The foregoing indemnity is limited to $2,000,000.00, which monetary fimitation on the extent of
the indemnification both parties acknowledge and agree bears a reasonable commercial
relationship to the Agreement.

The indemnification provided above shall obligate Design-Build Firm to defend at its own
expense to and through appellate, supplemental or bankruptcy proceeding, or to provide for
such defense, at Town's option, any and all claims of liability and all suits and actions of every
name and description which may be brought against Town whether performed by Design-Build
Firm, or persons employed or utilized by Design-Build Firm.

This indemnity will survive the cancellation or expiration of the Contract. This indemnity will be
interpreted under the laws of the State of Florida, including without limitation and interpretation,
which conforms to the limitations of §725.06 and/or §725.08, Fla. Statute. To the extent this
indemnification clause or any other indemnification clause in this Agreement does not comply
with Chapter 725, Florida Statutes, as may be amended, this provision and all aspects of the
Confract Documents shail hereby be interpreted as the parties’ intention for the indemnification
clauses and Contract Documents to comply with Chapter 725, Florida Statutes, as may be
amended.

Design-Build Firm shall require all Subconsultant and Subcontractor agreements to include a
provision that they will indemnify the Town.

The Design-Build Firm agrees and recognizes that the Town shall not be held liable or
responsible for any claims which may result from any actions or omissions of the Design-Build
Firm in which the Town participated either through review or concurrence of the Design-Build
Firm's actions. In reviewing, approving or rejecting any submissions by the Design-Build Firm or
other acts of the Design-Build Firm, the Town in no way assumes or shares any responsibility or
fiability of the Design-Build Firm or Sub-Design-Build Firm, under this Contract.

7. Insurance

Without limiting any of the other obligations or liabilities of Design-Build Firm, Design-Build Firm
shall provide, pay for, and maintain in force until all of its Work to be performed under this
Contract has been completed and accepted by Town (or for such duration as is otherwise
specified hereinafter), the insurance coverages set forth herein.

7.1. Workers' Compensation insurance to apply for all employees in compliance with
the Statutory "Workers' Compensation Law" of the State of Florida and all applicable
federal laws, In addition, the policy{ies) must include:

= Waiver of subrogation

»  Statutory State of Florida
= Limits of Liability

11



Design-Build Services for 222 95th Street Parking Area Improvement and Expansion

ERSHE R R R R 2% s EaE R LR T

7.2, Employers' Liability with a limit of One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00) Dollars
each bodily injury caused by an accident, each accident. One Million Dollars
{$1,000,000.00) Doliars each bodily injury caused by disease, each employee. One
Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00 Dollars each bodily injury caused by disease, policy limit.

7.3. Commercial General Liability (CGL) with minimum limits of One Miflion Dollars
($1,000,000.00) per occurrence, combined single limit for Bodily Injury Liability and
Property Damage Liability. General Aggregate Limil of Two Million Dollars
($2,000,000.00). Coverage must be afforded on a form no more restrictive than the
latest edition of the Comprehensive General Liability policy, without restrictive
andorsements, as filed by the Insurance Services Office, and must inciude:

Products and/or Completed Operations for contracts with an Aggregate Limit of
One Million Dollars {$1,000,000.00) per project. Design-Build Firm shall
maintain in force until at least three years after completion of all Work required
under the Contract, coverage for Products and Completed Operations, including
Broad Form Property Damage.

Personal and Advertising Injury with an aggregate limit of One Million Dollars
($1,000,000).

CGL Required Endorsements
o Employees included as insured
o Independent Design-Build Firms Coverage
o Contractual Liability
o Waver of Subrogation
o Premises and/or Operations
o Explosion, Collapse and Underground Hazards

o Loading and Unloading

o Mobile Equipment {Design-Build FirmOs Equipment) whether owned, leased,
borrowed or rented by Design-Build Firm or employees of the Design-Build Firm.
Town is to be expressly included as an Additional Insured with respect to
liability arising out of operations performed for Town by or on behalf of Design-
Build Firm or acts or omissions of Design-Build Firm in connection with general
supervision of such operation. .

7.4 Business Automobile Liability

Minimum fimits of One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00) per occurrence combined single limit for
Bodily Injury Liability and Property Damage Liability. Coverage must be afforded on a form no
more restrictive than the latest edition of the Business Automobile Liability policy, without
restrictive endorsements, as filed by the Insurance Services Office, and must include:

Owned Vehicles.

Hired and Non-Owned Vehicles.
Empioyers' Non-Ownership.
Employees included as insured

12




Mercent of the “installed replacement cost value,"
d

U

=  Town of Miami as Additional Insured

7.5 Umbrelia Policy

* Bodily injury and property damage JiBility with limits of Five Million Dollars ($5,000,000)
each occurrence and an aggregalefimit of Five Million Dollars ($5,000,000).

Excess coverage over the pOlicies as follows:

= Commercial Geperal Liability
* Business Autprhobile Liability

Town shall ke listed as an additional insured.

7.6. Installation Floater

Required for the installation of machinery and/or eq
required. The coverage shall be "All Risk" covera

ipment into an existing structure is

including instaliation and transit for 100

covering Town as a named insured, with a
eductible of not more than Five Thousand Doljérs ($5,000.00) each claim.

‘7.7 Cessation of Insurance

Coverage is not to cease and is to remain in‘force (subject to cancellation notice) untit final
acceptance by Town.

7.8 Protection & Indemnity Coverage - $1,000,000
7.9 Owners & Design-Build Firm’'s Protective
Each Occurrence $1,000,000

General Aggregate $1,000,000

7.10 Flood Insurance

When the machinery Wocated within an identified special flood hazard area, flood
insurance must be afférded for the lesser of the total insurable value of such buildings or
structure, oMximum amount of flood insurance coverage available under the National
Flood Progedm.

7.11 Builder’s Risk (required prior to commencement of construction}

Causes of loss: All Risk-Specific Coverage Project Location

Vatuation: R Ament Cost Deductibie: $2,500, All other Perils 5% maximum on Wind, Town
of Miami jncluded as an Additional Insured.

imit/Value at Location or Site $4,400,000

13



si Services for 222 95th Street Parking Area Improvement and Expansion

B. Coverage Extensions:

Materials, supplies and similar property owned by others for which you are responsible.

Full coverage up to policy limits for equipment breakdown.

Temporary storageftransit coverage.

Fuli coverage up to policy limits for site preparation, re-excavation, re-preparation and
re-grade in the event of a loss.

Fences, scaffolding, construction forms coverage and signs

Valuable papers coverage for blueprints, site plans and similar documents.

Trees, shrubs, sod, plants while at premises.

Flood, including inundation, rain, seepage and water damage.

Earthquake

Business Interruption

Subsidence

New ordinance or law; reimbursement for any resuiting loss of value to the undamaged
portion, and required demolition expenses, including construction necessary to repair,
rebuild or re-construct damaged parts.

Escalation clause in the event of a total loss up to 5% of policy limit.

Temporary structures, cribbing and false work built or erected at construction site.

Unintentional errors and omissions in reporting clause

Full coverage up to policy limits for testing including physical loss caused by pneumatic
and hydrostatic testing.

o Debris Removal.

* & °o ©®& o o & o ® ©° & O

7.12 Professional Liability Insurance

The Consultant shall maintain Professional Liability Insurance including Errors and Omissions
coverage in the minimum amount of $1,000,000 per claim, combined single limits, providing for
all sums which the Consultant shall be legally obligated to pay as damages for claims arising
out the services performed by the Consultant or any person employed by the Consultant in
connection with this Agreement. This insurance shall be maintained for at ieast one year after
completion of the construction and acceptance of any project covered by this Agreement,

The above policies shall provide the Town with written notice of cancellation or material change
from the insurer not less than (30) days prior to any such canceilation or material change. If the
initial insurance expires prior to the completion of the Work, renewal copies of policies shall be

furnished at least thirty (30) days prior to the date of their expiration.

Notice of Cancellation and/or Restriction--The policy(ies) must be endorsed to provide Town
with at least thirty (30) days notice of cancellation and/or restriction.

Design-Build Firm shall furnish to the Town the Certificates of Insurance or endorsements
evidencing the insurance coverage specified above within fifteen {15) calendar days after
notification of award of the Contract. The required Certificates of Insurance shall name the types
of policies provided, refer specifically to this Confract, and state that such insurance is as
required by this Contract.

14

v



d Services f 222 95th Street Parking Area Improvement and Expansion

The official title of the Owner is the Town of Surfside, Florida. This official title shall be used in
all insurance documentation.

Companies authorized to do business in the State of Florida, with the following qualifications,
shall issue all insurance policies required above:

The company must be rated no less than “A-" as to management, and no less than "Class V" as
to Financial Strength, by the latest edition of Best's Insurance Guide, published by A.M. Best
Company, Oldwick, New Jersey, or its equivalent. All policies and /or certificates of insurance
are subject to review and verification by Risk Management prior to insurance approval.

8. Performance and Payment Bond

Where required by the Contract Documents the Design-Build Firm shall within fifteen (15)
calendar days of being notified of award, furnish a Performance/Payment containing all the
provisions of the attached Performance/Payment forms.

Each Bond shall be in the amount of one hundred percent (100%) of the Contract value-
guaranteeing to Town the completion and performance of the Work covered in the Contract
Documents as well as full payment of all suppliers, laborers, or Subcontractor, and
Subconsultant employed pursuant to this Project(s). Each Bond shall be with a Surety, which is
qualified pursuant to Article 9, Qualification of Surety.

Each Bond shalf continue in effect for one year after Final Completion and acceptance of the
Work with liability equal to one hundred percent (100%) of the Contract value, or an additional
bond shall be conditioned that Design-Build Firm will, upon naotification by Town, correct any
defective or faulty work or materials which appear within one year after Final Completion of the
Projeci(s).

The Town must be listed as an Obligee

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 255.05(1)(a), Florida Statutes, as may be amended
from time to time, Design-Build Firm shall ensure that the bond(s) referenced above shall be
recorded in the public records and provide Town with evidence of such recording.

Alternate Form of Security:

In lieu of a Performance/Payment Bond, Design-Build Firm may furnish alternate forms of
security, which may be in the form of cash, money order, certified check, cashier's check or
unconditional letter of credit in the form attached. Such alternate forms of security shall be
subject to the prior approval of Town and for same purpose and shall be subject to the same
conditions as those applicable above and shall be held by Town for one year after completion
and acceptance of the Work.

9. General Requirements

The employee(s) of the Design-Build Firm shall be considered to be at all times its employee(s),
and not an employee(s) or agent(s) of the Town or any of its departments.

The Design-Build Firm agrees that the Design-Build Firm will at all times employ, maintain and
assign to the performance of a Project a sufficient number of competent and qualified
professionals and other personnel to meet the requirements of the Work to be performed.

15



Services for 222 95th Street Parking Area Improvement and Expansion

The Design-Build Firm agrees to adjust staffing levels or to replace any staff personnel if so
requested by the Project Manager, should the Project Manager make a determination that said
staffing is unacceptable or that any individual is not performing in a manner consistent with the
requirements for such a position.

The Design-Build Firm represents that its staff personnel have the proper skills, training,
background, knowledge, experience, rights, authorizations, integrity, character and licenses as
necessary to perform the Work, in a competent and professional manner,

The Design-Build Firm shall perform the work complete, in place, and ready for continuous
service, and shall include repairs, testing, permits, clean-up, replacements, and restoration
required as a result of damages caused during this construction.

The Design-Build Firm shall provide temporary facilities and controls necessary to perform the
Work and to ensure safe and proper access and use of the site by the Project Manager and the
Consultant,

The Design-Build Firm shall at all times cooperate with the Town, or the Consultant and
coordinate its respective Work efforts to most effectively and efficiently progress the
performance of the Work.

The Town, the Consuitant and other agencies authorized by the Town, shall have full access to
the Projecl(s) site(s) at all times.

The Design-Build Firm shall be responsible for the good condition of the Work or materials until
formal release from his obligations under the terms of the Contract Documents.

Design-Build Firm shall bear ali losses resulting to it on account of the amount or character of
the Work, or the character of the ground, being different from what he anticipated.

All newly constructed work shall be carefully protected from injury in any way. No wheeling or
walking or placing of heavy loads on it shall be allowed and the Design-Build Firm at its own
expense shall reconstruct all portions damaged.

The Design-Build Firm shall at all times conduct the Work in such manner and in such sequence
as will ensure the least practicable local interference. Design-Build Firm shall not open up Work

to the prejudice of Work already started, and the Project Manager may require the Design-Build

Firm to finish a section on which Work is in progress before Work is started on any additional

section.

10. Method of Performing the Work

When measurements are affected by conditions already established or where items are to be
fitted into constructed conditions, it shall be the Design-Build Firm's responsibility to verify ali
such dimensions at the site and the actual job dimensions shall take precedence.

The apparent silence of the Contract Documents as to any defail, or the apparent omission
from them of a detailed description concerning any Work to be done and materials to be
furnished, shall be regarded as meaning that only the best general practice is to prevail and that
only material and workmanship of the best quality is to be used, and interpretation of the
Contract Documents shall be made upon that basis.

16 W




eis 1 222 95th Street Parking Area Improvement and Expansion

if the Project Manager or Consultant reasonably determines the rate of progress of the Work is
not such as to ensure its completion within the designated completion time, or if, in the opinion
of the Project Manager the Design-Build Firm is not proceeding with the Work diligently or
expeditiously or is not performing all or any part of the Work according to the Project schedule
accepted by or determined by the Project, the Project Manager shall have the right fo order the
Design-Build Firm to do either or both of the following: (1) improve its work force; and/or (2)
improve its performance in accordance with the schedule to ensure completion of the Project(s)
within the specified time. The Design-Build Firm shall immediately comply with such orders at
no additional cost fo the Town. (3) The Town at its sole option may also have Work performed
by a third party Design-Build Firm and deduct such cost from any monies due the Design-Build
Firm,

When it is necessary to cross curbing or sidewalks, protection against damage shall be provided
by the Design-Build Firm and any damaged curbing, grass areas, sidewalks or other areas shall
be repaired at the expense of the Design-Build Firm to the satisfaction of the Project Manager
and Consuitant.

The Design-Build Firm shall furnish to the Project Manager a complete listing of 24-hour
telephone numbers at which responsible representatives of the Design-Build Firm and all of the
Design-Build Firm's Subcontractors and Subconsultants can be reached should the need arise
at any time.

11. Work Staging and Phasing

The Work to be performed shall be done in such a manner so as not to interfere with the normal
Town operations of the Project site or facility. The manner in which the Work is performed shall
be subject to the approval of the Project Manager and Consultant, whom if necessary, shall
have the authority to require changes in the manner in which the Work is performed. There shall
be no obstruction of Town services without the prior written approval of the Project Manager or
Consultant. All requests for such interruption or obstruction must be given in writing to the
Project Manager or Consultant 24 hours in advance of the interruption of Town operations.

The Design-Build Firm shall familiarize itself with normal Town operations where the Work is to
be performed so that it can conduct the Work in the best possible manner to the complete
satisfaction of the Project Manager and Consultant.

A staging plan must be submitted to and approved by the Project Manager or the Consultant
prior to the start of construction and issuance of the Notice to Proceed. Such staging plan shall
be revised and resubmitted as necessary during construction,

12. Site Investigation and Representation

The Design-Build Firm acknowledges that it has satisfied itself as to the nature and location(s)
of the Work under the Contract Documents, the general and local conditions, particularly those
bearing upon availability of transportation, disposal, handling and storage of materials,
availability of labor, water, electric power, and roads, the conformation and conditions at the
ground based on Town provided reports, the type of equipment and facilities needed preliminary
to and during the performance of the Work and all other matters which can in any way affect the
Work or the cost thereof under the Contract Documents.

17 lﬁ"“‘



Design-Build Services for 222 95th Str

LEONE T

eet Parking Area lmprovement and Expansion

The Design-Build Firm further acknowledges that it has satisfied itself based on any
geotechnical reports the Town may provide and inspection of the Project(s) site(s) as to the
character, qualily, and quantity of surface and subsurface materials to be encountered from
inspecting the site and from evaluating information derived from exploratory work that may have
been done by the Town or included in this Contract Documents.

Any failure by the Design-Build Firm to acquaint itself with alf the provided information and
information obtained by visiting the Project(s) site(s) will not relieve Design-Build Firm from
responsibility for properly estimating the difficulty or cost thereof under the Contract Documents.
In the event that the actual subsurface conditions vary from the actual Town provided reports
the Design-Build Firm shall notify the Town and this Contract Documents amount may be
adjusted up or down depending on the conditions.

13. Design-Build Firm to Check Plans, Specifications and Data

Design-Build Firm shall verify all dimensions, quantities and details shown on the plans,
specifications or other data received from Project Manager, Design Criteria Professional, or
Consultant as part of the Contract Documents, and shall notify the Project Manager, the Design
Criteria Professional, and the Consuitant of all errors, omissions and discrepancies found
therein within three (3) calendar days of discovery. Design-Build Firm will not be allowed to take
advantage of any error, omission or discrepancy in the plans or specifications as the Design-
Build Firm has sole responsibility for design and construction. Design-Build Firm is also liable for
damages and/or re-works resulting from errors, omissions or discrepancies in the plans and/or
specifications.

14, Design-Build Firm's Responsibility for Damages and Accidents

Design-Build Firm shall accept full responsibility for Work against all losses or damages of
whatever nature sustained until Final Acceptance by Town, and shall promptly repair or replace,
at no additional cost to the Town any Work, materials, equipment, or supplies damaged, lost,
stolen, or destroyed from any cause whatsoever. '

15. Accidents

The Design-Build Firm shall provide such equipment and facilities as are necessary or required,
in the case of accidents, for first aid service to person who may be injured during the Project(s)
duration. The Design-Build Firm shall also comply with the OSHA requirements as defined in
the United States Labor Code 29 CFR 1926.50. In addition, the Biscayne Design-Build Firm must
report immediately to the Project Manager every accident to persons or damage to property,
and shall furnish in writing full information, including testimony of witnesses regarding any and
all accidents.

16. Safety Precautions
Design-Build Firm shall be solely responsibie for initiating, maintaining and supervising all safety
precautions and programs in connection with the Work. Design-Build Firm shall take all

necessary precautions for the safety of, and shall provide the necessary protection to prevent
damage, injury or loss to:

¢ All employees on the Project(s) site(s} and other persons who may be affected thereby:

18 (Q\/




222 95th Street Parking Area Improvement and Expansion

« All the Work and all materials or equipment to be incorporated therein, whether in
storage on or off the Project(s) site(s); and

» Other property at the Project(s) Site(s) or adjacent thereto, including frees, shrubs,
lawns, walks, pavements, roadways, struclures and utilities not designated for removal,
relocation or replacement in the course of construction.

Qesign-Build Firm shall designate a responsible member of its organization at the Project(s)
site(s) whose duty shall be the prevention of accidents. This person shall be Design-Build Firm's
superintendent unless otherwise designated in writing by Design-Build Firm to Project Manager.

Design-Build Firm shall comply with all applicable laws, ordinances, rules, regulations and
orders of any public body having jurisdiction for the safety of persons or property or to protect
them from damage, injury or loss; and shall erect and maintain all necessary safeguards for
such safety and protection. Design-Build Firm shall notify owners of adjacent property and
utilities when prosecution of the Work may affect them. All damage, injury or loss to any
property caused directly or indirectly, in whole or in part, by Design-Build Firm, any
Subcontractor, Subconsultant or anyone directly or indirectly employed by any of them or
anyone for whose acts any of them may be liable, shall be remedied by Design-Build Firm.

Design-Build Firm's duties and responsibilities for the safety and protection of the Work shall
continue until such time as all the Work is completed and Project Manager has issued the
Design-Build Firm a notice of Final Acceptance.

Design-Build Firm must adhere to the applicable environmental protection guidelines for the
duration of a Project. If hazardous waste materials are used, detected or generated at any time,
the Project Manager must be immediately notified of each and every occurrence. The Design-
Build Firm shall comply with all codes, ordinances, rules, orders and other legal requirements of
public authorities (including OSHA, EPA, DERM, the Town, Miami-Dade County, State of
Florida, and Florida Building Code), which bear on the performance of the Work.

The Design-Build Firm shall take the responsibility to ensure that ali Work is performed using
adequate safeguards, including but not limited to: proper safe rigging, safety nets, fencing,
scaffolding, barricades, chain link fencing, railings, barricades, steel plates, safety lights, and
ladders that are necessary for the protection of its employees, as well as the public and Town
employees. All riggings and scaffolding shall be constructed with good sound materials, of
adequate dimensions for their intended use, and substantially braced, tied or secured to ensure
absolute safety for those required to use it, as well as those in the vicinily. All riggings,
scaffolding, platforms, equipment guards, trenching, shoring, ladders and similar actions or
equipment shall be OSHA approved, as applicable, and in accordance with all federal, state and
local regulations.

If an emergency condition should develop during a Project, the Design-Build Firm must
immediately notify the Project Manager of each and every occurrence. The Design-Build Firm
should also recommend any appropriate course(s) of action to the Project Manager.

17. Occupational Heailth and Safety

In compliance with Chapter 442, Florida Statutes, any toxic substance listed in Section 38F-
41.03 of the Florida Administrative Code delivered as a result of a Project must be accompanied
by a Material Safety Data Sheet (MSDS) which may be obtained from the manufacturer. The
MSDS must include the following information:

19

%



Dign-Bild Services for 222 95th Street Parking Area Improvement and Expansion

T e e e

) The chemical name and the common name of the substance.
M1 The hazards or other risks in the use of the substance, including:

o The potential for fire, explosion, corrosion, and reaction;

o The known acute and chronic health effects of risks from exposure, including the medical
conditions which are generally recognized as being aggravated by exposure to the substance;
and

o The primary routes of entry and symptoms of overexposure.

Ll The proper precautions, handling practices, necessary personal protective equipment, and
other safety precautions in the use of or exposure to the substances, including appropriate
emergency treatment in case of overexposure.

0 The emergency procedure for spills, fire, disposal, and first aid.

01 A description in lay terms of the known specific potential health risks posed by the substance
intended to aler! any person reading this information.

[1 The year and month, if available, that the information was compiled and the name, address,
and emergency telephone number of the manufacturer responsible for preparing the
information,

18. Labor and Materials

Unless otherwise provided herein, Design-Build Firm shall provide and pay for all materials,
labor, water, tools, equipment, light, power, transportation and other facilities and services
necessary for the proper execution and completion of the Work, whether temporary or
permanent and whether or not incorporated or to be incorporated in the Work.

Design-Build Firm shall at all times enforce strict discipline and good order among its
employees, Subcontractor, and Subconsultant at the Project(s) site(s) and shall not employ on
the Project(s) any unfit person or anyone not skilled in the Work to which they are assigned. The
Design-Build Firm agrees and represents that it possesses the requisite skills to perform the
Work and that the Work shall be executed in a good and workmanlike manner, free from
defects, and that all materials shall be new and approved by or acceptable to Town, except as
otherwise expressly provided for in the Contract Documents. The Contractor shall cause all
materials and other parts of the Work to be readily available as and when required or needed for
or in conneclion with the construction, furnishing and equipping of the Project.

19. Rules, Regulations, and Licenses
The successful Design-Build Firm shall comply with all laws and regulations applicable to

provision of services specified in the Contract Documents. The Design-Build Firm shall be
familiar with all federal, state and local taws that may in affect the goods and/or services offered.

20. Project Management

Where a Design-Build Firm is awarded Work, the Design-Build Firm shall be responsible for all
Project management, including any and alf subcontracts necessary to ensure that the Work is

: c




Design-Build Services for 222 95th Street Parking Area Improvement and Expansion

performed in accordance with the Contract Documents. Project Management shall include, but
is not limited to: obtaining bids from Subcontractors and suppliers; coordinating the securing of
all permits; obtaining licenses and inspections; ensuring that Subcontractors, and
Subconsultants comply with all Town requirements; performing the Work in accordance with the
Contract Documents to the satisfaction of the Project Manager: paying all Subcontractors and
Subconsultants; obtaining release of liens/claims fees; and obtaining temporary and final
Certificates of Occupancy or Completion.

21. Superintendence and Supervision

The Design-Build Firm shall keep the Contract under his own controt and it shall be its
responsibilily to see that the Work is properly supervised and carried on faithfully and efficiently,
The Design-Build Firm shall supervise the Work personally and shall have a competent,
English-speaking superintendent, or representative who shali be on the site of the Project at all
working hours, and who shall have full authority by the Design-Build Firm to direct the
performance of the Work and make arrangements for all necessary materials, equipment, and
labor without delay.

The orders of the Town are given through the Project Manager, which instructions are to be
strictly and promptly followed in every case. Design-Build Firm shall keep on the Project during
its progress, a full-time competent English speaking superintendent and any necessary
assistants, all satisfactory to Project Manager. The superintendent shall not be changed except
with the written consent of Project Manager, unless the superintendent proves to be
unsatisfactory to Design-Build Firm and ceases to be in its employ. The superintendent shall
represent Design-Build Firm and all directions given to the superintendent shall be as binding as
if given to Design-Build Firm and will be confirmed in writing by Project Manager upon the
written request of Design-Build Firm. Design-Build Firm shall give efficient supervision to the
Work, using its best skill and attention. The Project Manager shall be provided telephone
number(s) for the superintendent where the superintendent can be contacted during normal
working hours as well as after hours for emergencies.

The Design-Build Firm's superintendent shall record, at a minimum, the following information in
a bound log: the day; date; weather conditions and how any weather condition affected pragress
of the Work; time of commencement of Work for the day; the Work being performed; materials,
labor, personnel, equipment and Subcontractors and Subconsuitants at the Project(s) site(s);
visitors to the Project site, including representatives of the Town, Design Criteria Professional,
regulatory representatives; any special or unusual conditions or occurrences encountered; and
the time of termination of Work for the day. All information shall be recorded in the daily log in
indelible ink. The daily log shall be kept on the Project(s) site(s) and shall be available at all
times for inspection and copying by Project Manager.

The Project Manager, Design-Build Firm and Consuitant shail meet at least every two (2) weeks
or as otherwise determined by the Project Manager, during the course of the Work to review
and agree upon the Work performed and outstanding issues. The Design-Build Firm shall
publish, keep, and distribute minutes and any comments thereto of each such meeting,

Iif Design-Build Firm, in the course of performing the Work, finds any discrepancy between the
Contract Documents and the physical conditions of the locality, or any errors, omissions, or
discrepancies in the Plans, it shall be Design-Build Firm's duty to immediately inform Project
Manager and Consultant, in writing, and Project Manager or Consuitant, will promptly review the
same. All Work performed as a resuit of such discovery, will be done at Design-Build Firm's sole
risk.

21



_s-BuilSevices for 222 95th Street Parking Area Improvement an

R R T T e e R

d Expansion

Design-Build Firm shall supervise and direct the Work competently and efficiently, devoting
such attention thereto and applying such skills and expertise as may be necessary to perform
the Work in accordance with the Contract Documents. Design-Build Firm shail be solely
responsible for the means, methods, techniques, sequences and procedures of construction.

22. Authority of the Project Manager

The Director hereby authorizes the Project Manager or the Consultant, within the scope of its
agreement with the Town, designated in the Contract Documenits to determine, all questions of
any nature whatsoever arising out of, under or in connection with, or in any way relating to or on
account of the Work, and questions as to the interpretation of the Work lo be performed under
this Contract Documents. '

The Design-Build Firm shall be bound by all determinations or orders of the Project Manager
and/or Consultant and shall promptly respond to requests of the Project Manager and/or
Consultant, including the withdrawal or modification of any previous order, and regardless of
whether the Design-Build Firm agrees with the Project Manager's and/or Consultant's
determination or requests. Where requests are made orally, the Project Manager and/or
Consultant will follow up in writing, as soon thereafter as is practicable.

The Project Manager and/or Consultant shall have authority to act on behalf of the Town to the
extent provided by the Contract, unless otherwise modified in writing by the Town. All
instructions to the Design-Build Firm shall be issued in writing. All instructions to the Design-
Build Firm shali be issued through the Director or Project Manager or the Consultant.

The Project Manager and Consultant shall have access to the Project(s) Site(s) at ali times. The
Design-Build Firm shall provide safe facilities for such access so the Project Manager and
Consultant may perform their functions under the Contract, The Project Manager and
Consultant will make periodic visits to the Work Site to become generally familiar with the
progress and quality of the Work, and to determine if the Work is proceeding in accordance with
the Contract Documents. :

The Project Manager wili not be responsible for construction means, methods, techniques,
sequences or procedures, or for safety precautions and programs in connection with the Work,
and will not be responsible for the Design-Build Firm's failure to carry out the Work in
accordance with the Contract Documents.

The Project Manager and Consultant will have authority to reject Work that does not conform to
the Contract Documents. Whenever, in his or her opinion, it is considered necessary or
advisable to ensure the proper completion of the Contract Documents the Project Manager and
Consultant will have authority to require special inspections or testing of the Work, whether or
not such Work is fabricated, installed or completed. Neither the Project Manager's nor
Consultant's authority to act under this paragraph, nor any decision made by him in good faith
either to exercise or not to exercise such authority, shall give rise to any duty or responsibility of
the Project Manager or Consultant to the Design-Build Firm, any Subcontractor, Subconsultant,
supplier or any of their agents, employees, or any other person performing any of the Work.

All interpretations and recommendations of the Project Manager and Consultant shall be

consistent with the intent of the Contract Documents.

22

&//,




ild Services for 222 95th Street Parking Area Improvement and Expansion

The Design Criteria Professional shall inspect the Work to determine it compliance with the
DCP. The Project Manager shall notify the Design-Build Firm in writing where the Work does not
comply with the DCP.

The Project Manager will not be responsible for the acts or omissions of the Design-Build Firm,
any Subcontractor, Subconsultant, or any of their agents or employees, or any other persons
performing any of the Work.

23, Inspection of Work

Design Criteria Professional, Inspectors, and Town shall at all times have access to the Work
during normat work hours, and Design-Build Firm shall provide proper facilities for such access
and for inspecting, measuring and testing.

Should the Contract Documents, Consultant/Inspector Project Manager's instructions, any laws,
ordinances, or any public authority require any of the Work to be specially tested or approved,
Design-Build Firm shall give Project Manager and Consultant timely notice of readiness of the
Work for testing. If the testing or approval is to be made by an authority other than Town, timely
notice shali be given of the date fixed for such testing. Testing shall be made promptly, and,
where practicable, at the source of supply. If any of the Work should be covered up without
approval or consent of Project Manager or Consultant, it must, if required by the Project
Manager or Consultant, be uncovered for examination and properly restored at Design-Build
Firm’'s expense.

Unless otherwise provided, the Design-Build Firm shall make arrangements for such tests,
inspections and approvals with the Town's testing laboratory or entity. The Design-Build Firm
shall give the Town and the Consultant timely notice of when and where tests and inspections
are to be made so that the Town or Consultant may be present for such procedures.

Re-examination of any of the Work may be ordered by the Project Manager or Consultant, and if
so ordered, the Work must be uncovered by Design-Build Firm. If such Work is found to be in
accordance with the Contract Documents, Town shall pay the cost of reexamination and
replacement by means of a Change Order. If such Work is not in accordance with the Contract
Documents, Design-Build Firm shall pay such cost.

The Design-Build Firm shall bear the cost of correcting destroyed or damaged construction,
whether completed or partially completed, of the Town or separate Design-Build Firms caused
by the Design-Build Firm's correction or removal of Work which is not in accordance with the
requirements of the Contract Documents,

inspectors shall have no authority to permit deviations from, or to relax any of the provisions of
the Contract Documents or to delay the Work by failure to inspect the materials and Work with
reasonable promptness without the written permission or instruction of Project Manager or
Consuitant.

The payment of any compensation, whatever may be its character or form, or the giving of any
gratuity or the granting of any favor by the Design-Build Firm to any Inspector, directly or
indirectly, is strictly prohibited, and any such act on the part of the Design-Buitd Firm will
constitute a breach of this Contract.

24, Taxes
23

1



Resign Build Services for 222 95th Street Parking Area Improvement and Expansion

R T R PO T T

Design-Build Firm shall pay all applicable sales, consumer, use and other taxes required by law.
Design-Build Firm is responsible for reviewing the pertinent state statutes involving state taxes
and complying with all requirements. The parties acknowledge and agree that the Design-Build
Firm may implement a “Direct Owner's Purchase Program” in order to utilize the Town's sales
tax exemption for the purchase of Materials and supplies for the Project. if the Design-Buiid
Firm implements a Direct Owner's Purchase Program, the parties agree that the monies saved
shall decrease the Contract Sum but shall not (a) result in any changes to the Substantial
Completion Date; and/or (b) result in any liability to the Town. Without limiting the foregoing,
Design-Build Firm hereby agrees to indemnify and hold the Town harmless from any liability,
claims, costs, damages, fines, fees, and expenses of any kind whatsoever including, but not
limited to, attorneys’ fees and costs (at both the trial and appellate levels) caused, resuiting or
arising from, or related to the Design-Build Firm Direct Owner’s Purchase Program. If Design-
Buiid Firm Implements a Direct Owner's Purchase Program and the State of Florida
nevertheless denies such sales tax exemption, any resulting sales taxes, fines, costs, and
expenses shall not be included in the Cost of the Work, and are the sole and absclute
responsibility of Design-Build Firm.

25, Separate Contracts

Prior to the commencement of the Work the Project Manager will notify the Design-Build Firm of
all ongoing projects or projects scheduled to commence during the Work that may require
coordination. The Design-Build Firm shail be responsible for coordinating the Work with any
other project to minimize any potential adverse impact. Design-Build Firm shall not be entitied to
any days of delay for failure to properly coordinate the Work. The Project Manager will assist the
Design-Build Firm in coordinating the Work. However, the sole responsibility for coordination
rests with the Design-Build Firm.

if any part of Design-Build Firm's Work depends for proper execution or results upon the work of
any other persons, Design-Build Firm shall inspect and promptly report to Project Manager and
Consultant any defects in such work that render it unsuitable for such proper execution and
results. Design-Build Firm'’s failure to so inspect and report shall constitute an acceptance of the
other person's work as fit and proper for the reception of Design-Build Firm’s Work, except as to
defects which may develop in other Design-Build Firm's work after the execution of Design-Build
Firm’s Work.

Design-Build Firm shail conduct its operations and take all reasonable steps to coordinate the
prosecution of the Work so as to create no interference or impact on any other Design-Build
Firm on the site. Should such interference or impact oceur, Design-Build Firm shall be liable to
the affected Design-Build Firm for the cost of such interference or impact.

To ensure the proper execution of subsequent Work, Design-Build Firm shall inspect the Work
already in place and shall at once report to Project Manager and Consultant any discrepancy
between the executed Work and the requirements of the Contract Documents.

28, Coordination of Work

The Project Site(s) may be occupied and may operate during its regular hours and days of

operation. Design-Build Firm shall ensure that the performance of the Work does not impact any
ongoing operations at Project(s) site(s), which also includes the delivery of any materials and

24 -

ﬂ(//




Design-Build Services for 222 95th Street Parking Area Improvement and Expansion

R R PR T frt = = = 2 i TR

equipment. Access to and egress from the Project Site(s) shall be coordinated with the Project
Manager to minimize interference to regular and emergency operations of the facility.

During progress of Work under this Contract, it may be necessary for other contractors and
persons employed by the Town to Work in or about the Project. The Town reserves the right to
put such other contractors to work and to afford such access to the Project site of the Work to
be performed hereunder at such times as the Town deems proper.

If this Contract requires a portion of the Wark to be tied into work done under other Contract(s),
it will be necessary for Design-build Firm to plan its Work and cooperate with other contractors
insofar as possible to prevent any interference and delay.

The Design-build Firm shall not impede or interfere with the work of other contractors engaged
in or about the Work and shall so arrange and conduct its Work that such other contractors may
complete their work at the earliest date possible.

27, Differing Site Conditions

No adjustments to the Contract Time or Contract Price shall be approved due to differing site
conditions as the Design-Build Firm is solely responsible for ali aspects of design and
consfruction.

28. Existing Utilities

Known utilities and structures adjacent to or encountered in the Work will be shown on the
Drawings. The locations shown are taken from existing records and the best information
available from existing plans and utility investigations; however, it is expected that there may be
some discrepancies and omissions in the locations and quantities of utilities and structures
shown. Those shown are for the convenience of the Design-Build Firm only, and no
responsibility is assumed by either the Town for their accuracy or completeness. No request for
additional compensation or contract time resulting from encountering utilities not shown wilf be
considered. The Design-Build Firm is responsible for locating all underground utilities. The
Design-Build Firm shall explore sufficiently ahead of the Work to allow time for any necessary
adjustments The Design-Build Firm must coordinate all underground utility locations through
“Sunshine State One Call of Florida, Inc”, who shall be contacted a minimum of 48 hours before
the Design-Build Firm commences any digging.

29. Design-Build Firm’s Responsibility for Utility Properties and Service

Where the Design-Build Firm's operations could cause damage or inconvenience to railway,
telephone, fiber optic, television, electrical power, oil, gas, water, sewer, or irrigation systems,
the Design-Build Firm shall make all arrangements necessary for the protection of these utilities
and services or any other known utilities.

Notify all utility companies that are affected by the construction operation at least 48 hours in
advance. Under no circumstance expose any utility without first obtaining permission from the
appropriate agency. Once permission has been granted, locate, expose, and provide temporary
support for all existing underground utilities and utility poles where necessary.

25 6{/'/



The Design-Build Firm and its Subcontractors shall be solely and directly responsible to the
owner and operators of such properties for any damage, injury, expense, loss, inconvenience,
delay, suits, actions, or claims of any character brought because of any injuries or damage
which may result from the construction operations under the Contract Documents.

Neither the Town nor its officers or agents shall be responsible to the Design-Build Firm for
damages as a result of the Design-Build Firm’s failure to protect utilities encountered in the
Work.

In the event of interruption to domestic water, sewer, storm drain, or other utility services as a
result of accidental breakage due to construction operations, prompily notify the proper
authority. Cooperate with said authority in restoration of service as promptly as possible and
bear all costs of repair. In no event shall interruption of any utility service be allowed uniess
granted by the owner of the utility.

In the event water service lines that interfere with trenching are encountered, the Design-Build
Firm may, by obtaining prior approval of the water utility, cut the service, dig through, and
restore the service with similar and equal materials at the Design-Build Firm's expense and as
approved by the Project Manager or Consultant.

Replace, with material approved by the Project Manager or Consultant, at Design-Build Firm's
expense, any and all other laterals, existing utilities or structures removed or damaged during
construction, unless otherwise provided for in the Contract Documents and as approved by the
Project Manager or Consultant.

Replace with material approved by the Project Manager or Consultant, at Design-Build Firm's
expense, any existing utilities damaged during the Work

30. Interfering Structures

An attempt has been made to show major structures on the furnished Drawings. While the
information has been compiled from the best available sources, its completeness and accuracy
cannot be guaranteed, and is presented as a guide. The Design-Build Firm shall field verify all
locations. Design-Build Firm shall coordinate with any affected companies, including utility
companies and take necessary precautions to prevent damage to existing structures whether on
the surface, above ground, or underground, including have the owner of the interfering
structures place temporary supports.

31. Field Relocation

During the process of the Work, it is expected that minor relocations of the Work may be
necessary. Such relocations shall be made only by the direction of the Project Manager or
Consultant at the Design-Build Firm's expense. If existing structuras are encountered that will
prevent construction as shown, the Design-Build Firm shall notify the Project Manager or
Consultant before continuing with the Work in order that the Project Manager or Consultant may
make such field revisions as necessary to avoid conflict with the existing structures. Where the
Design-Build Firm fails to notify the Project Manager or Consultant when an existing structure is
encountered, and proceeds with the Work despite this interference, the Design-Build Firm does
so at his own risk.

32. Design-Build Firm’s Use of Project Site(s)

26 W




Design-Buii Services for 222 95th Street Parking Area Improvement and Expansion

g SRS

S

Limitations may be placed on the Design-Build Firm’s use of the Projeci(s) site(s) and such
limitations will be identified by the Project Manager. In addition to such limitations, the Project
Manager may make storage available to the Design-Build Firm at his sole discretion based on
availability of space. The Design-Build Firm shall also coordinate and schedule deliveries so as
to minimize disruptions to Town day-to-day operations.

The Design-Build Firm shall limit its use of the Project site(s), so as to allow for the Town’s
continuous operation. This is necessary, as the Project Site(s) may remain in operation during
the Work.

The Design-Build Firm shail:

o Confine operations at the Projeclt(s) site(s) to the areas permitted by the Project Manager; not
disturb portions of the Projecl(s) site(s) beyond the specified areas; conform to Project(s) site(s)
rules and regulations affecting the Work.

o Keep existing driveways and entrances serving surrounding facilities clear and available to
the Town, its employees and the public at all times; not use areas for parking and/or storage of
materials except as authorized by the Project Manager.

o Assume all responsibility for its tools, equipment and materials, including any materials
purchased for the Work and not accepted by the Town, and its vehicles while performing Work
for the Town and/or while parked or stored at a Town facility. The Town assumes no liability for
damage or loss to the items specified in this paragraph.

Access to parking and egress from the Project(s) site(s) shall be subject to the approval of the
Project Manager.

33. Materials and Equipment

Design-Build Firm warrants to Town that all materials and equipment furnished under the
Contract will be new unless otherwise specified and that all of the Work will be of the highest
quality, free from faults and defects and in conformance with the Contract. All Work not
conforming to these requirements, including substitutions not properly approved and authorized,
may be considered defective. If required by the Project Manager or Consuttant, Design-Build
Firm shall furnish satisfactory evidence as to the kind and quality of materials and equipment.
This warranty is not limited by any other provisions within the Contract Documents.

34, Manufacturer’'s Warranty

Design-Build Firm shall provide all manufacturerstl warranties. All warranties, expressed and/or
implied, shall be made available to the Town for material and equipment covered by this
Contract Documents. All material and equipment furnished shall be fully guaranteed by the
Design-Build Firm against factory defects and workmanship. At no expense lo the Town, the
Design-Build Firm shall correct any and all apparent and latent defects that may occur within the
manufacturer's standard warranty. The Contract Documents may supersede the manufacturer’'s
standard warranty. Manufacturer's warranties will become effective upon Final Acceptance of
the Project(s).

27 M/



Design-Build Services for 222 95th Street Parking Area Improver

T AR SR e T R = = S AT ST

nent and Expansion

T e |

35. Submittals

Design-Buiid Firm shall check and approve ali shop drawing, samples, product data, schedule
of values, and any and all other submittals to make sure they comply with the Contract
Documents prior to submission to the Project Manager or Consultant.

Design-Build Firm by approving and submitting any submittals, represents that they have
verified the accuracy of the submittals, and they have verified all of the submittal information
and documentation with the requirements of the Conlract Documents. At time of submission the
Design-Build Firm shall advise the Project Manager and Consultant in writing of any deviations
from the Contract Documents. Failure of the Design-Build Firm to advise the Project Manager or
Consultant of any deviations shall make the Design-Build Firm solely responsible for any costs

incurred to correct, add or modify any portion of the Work to comply with the Contract
Documents,

Each shop drawing submittai shall contain a title block containing the following information;

f1 Number and title of drawing, including Contract title and Number

1 Date of drawing and revisions

M Name of Design-Build Firm and Subconiractors, (if any) submitting drawings

1 Name of Project, Building or Facility

(1 Specification Section titte and number

(1 Design-Build Firm's Stamp of approval, signed by the Design-Build Firm or his checker

(1 Space above the title block for Project Manager(] or Consultant's action stamp

[ Submittal or re-submittal number (whether first, second, third, etc.)

M Date of submittal

Design-Build Firm shall sign, in the proper block, each sheet of shop drawing and data and each
sample label to certify compliance with the requirements of the Contract Documents. Shop
drawing submitted without the stamp and signature shall be rejected and it will be considered
that the Design-Build Firm has not complied with the requirements of the Contract Documents.
Design-Build Firm shali bear the risk of any delays that may occur as a result of such rejection.
Town shall not be liable for any materials, fabrication of products or Work commenced that
requires submittals until the Project Manager or Consultant has returned approved submittals to
the Design-Build Firm.

Project Manager shall make every effort to review submittals within seven (7) calendar days
from the date of receipt by the Project Manager. Project Manager's review shall only be for

conformance with design concepts and the information provided in the Contract Documents.
The approval of a separate item shall not constitute approval of an assembly in which the item

28

L~




Design-Build Services for 222 95th Street Parking Area Improvement and Expansion

functions. The Project Manager or Consuitant shall return the shop drawings to the Design-Build
Firm for their use and distribution.

Acceptance of any submittal shali not relieve the Design-Build Firm of any responsibility for any
deviations from the requirements of the Contract Documents unless the Design-Build Firm has
given written notice to the Project Manager of the specific deviations and the Project Manager
has issued written approval of such deviations.

By approving and submitting Shop Drawings, Product Data and Samples, the Design-Build Firm
represents that all materials, field measurements and field construction criteria related

thereto have been verified, checked and coordinated with the requirements of the Work and
have been verified, checked and coordinated with this Contract Documents.

Design-Build Firm shall be responsible for the distribution of all shop drawings, copies of
product data and samples, which bear the Project Manager’s or Consultant's stamp of approval.
Distribution shall include, but not be limited to: job site file, record documents file, Sub-Design-
Build Firm, suppliers, and other affected parties or entities that require the information.

The Design-Build Firm shall also provide copies of all plans approved and permitted by the
required governing authorities.

The Design-Build Firm shall not be relieved of responsibility for errors or omissions in any and
all submittals by the Project Manager’s or Consultant’s acceptance thereof. The Design-Build
Firm warrants the adequacy for the purpose intended of any shop drawings or portion of a shop
drawing that alters, modifies or adds to the requirements of the Confract Documents.

Nothing in the Project Manager's or Consultant’s review of Shop Drawings, Submittals and
Samples shall be construed as authorizing additional work or increased cost to the Town.

36. Shop Drawings, Working Drawings and Samples

The Design-Build Firm shall submit to the Project Manager for acceptance, if any, such working
drawings, shop drawings, test reports and data on materials and equipment, and material
samples as are included in the Design Documents prepared by the Design-Build Firm, or in the
DCP.

SHOP DRAWINGS: The term "Shop Drawings” shall be construed fo mean Design-Build Firm's
plans for material and equipment, which becomes an integral part of the Projecl. Shop drawings
shall consist of fabrication, erection and setting drawings and schedule drawings,
manufacturer's scale drawings, wiring and control diagrams, material and equipment lists,
calalog data sheets, cuts, performance curves, diagrams, materials of construction and similar
descriptive material.

Shop drawings shall be prepared in a manner and sufficient detail to enable the Town and the
Design Criteria Professional to determine compliance with all stated Design Criteria
requirements or Desigh Documents.

Drawings and schedules shall be checked and coordinated with the work of all trades involved
before they are submitted for review by the Town and the Design Criteria Professional and shall
bear the Design-Build Firm's stamp of review and acceptance as evidence of such checking and

coordination.
29 @_/



Design-Build Services for 222 95th Street Parking Area Improvement and Expansion

= T = T = R T T e 5

If drawings show variation from Contract requirements because of standard shop practice or for
other reasons, the Design-Build Firm shall describe such variations in his letter of transmittal. If
acceptable, proper adjustment in the Contract shail be implemented where appropriate. If the
Design-Build Firm fails to describe such variations, he shail not be relieved of the responsibifity
for executing the Work in accordance with the Contract, even though such drawings have been
reviewed.

DESIGN-BUILD FIRM 'S RESPONSIBILITY - The Design-Build Firm shall:

1. Check all drawings, data and samples prepared by or for the firm before submitting them to
the Project Manager for review:

2. Stamp each data Submittal with "Design-Build Firm's Stamp" indicating that they have been
checked. Shop drawings submitted to the Project Manager without the "Design-Build Firm's
Stamp” will be returned for nonconformance with this requirement;

3. Determine and verify field measurements and construction criteria;

4. Determine and verify specific catalog numbers and similar data {other catalog or
manufacturer's data not pertinent to the Submittal shall be crossed or marked out).

9. Determine and verify general conformance with Design Criteria.

6. Not begin any work covered by a shop drawing returned for correction until a revision or
correction thereof has been reviewed, accepted and returned to the Design-Build Firm by the
Project Manager or Design Criteria Professional. The Design-Build Firm shall be responsible for
and bear all costs for damages which may result from the ordering of any material or from
proceeding with any part of the work prior to the review and acceptance by the Town of the
necessary shop drawings;

7. Carry out the construction in accordance with shop drawings as returned by the Town or
Design Criteria Professional with no exceptions or as noted and shall make no further changes
therein except upon written instruction from the Engineer:

8. Submit to the Project Manager all shop drawings, samples and schedules sufficiently in
advance of construction requirements to provide no less than thirty (30) calendar days for
checking, and appropriate action;

9. List exceptions to the Design Criteria taken by the Design-Build Firm in the letter of Shop
Drawing Transmittal to the Project Manager.
TOWN'S RESPONSIBILITY - The Town shall:

1. Review shop drawings, data, and samples submitted by the Design-Build Firm
to interpret the work depicted on such Submittal to be in general conformance with the design
concept and in general compliance with the Contract requirements.

Town's and Design Criteria Professional's review and comments, if any, constitutes a limited,
conditional or qualified permission to use such materials, equipment or methods and does not

constitute an acceptance of dimensions, quantities, details of the material, equipment, device or
item submitted.

2. Review and return shop drawing submittals within 30 calendar days of receipt.

30




1- Services for 222 95th Street Parking Area Improvement and Expansion

3. Reject and return shop drawings to the Design-Build Firm without action (Stamped
“REJECTED") or review with the following applicable notation:

a. "Design-Build Firm's Stamp required - Incomplete Review by Design-Build Firm ", or

b. "Submittal Not Required by Design Criteria", or

H

¢. "Submittal incomplete - See Section , or

d. "Contract Variation Not Noted in Transmittal”.
SUBMITTAL PROCEDURES:

Preliminary Shop Drawing Data: Within 14 days after the Award of the Contract the Design-
Build Firm shall submit to the Project Manager a complete listing of manufacturers for all items
for which shop drawings are to be submitted.

Shop Drawing Submittal Schedule: Within 20 days after the Notice to Proceed, the Design-Build
Firm shall submit to the Project Manager a complete schedule of shop drawing submittals fixing
the respective dates for submission, the beginning of manufacture, testing, and installation of
materials, supplies and equipment, noting those submittals critical to the progress schedule.

Submittal Log: An accurate updated log of submittals maintained by the Design-Build Firm and
subject to review by the Town and Design Criteria Professional at each scheduled progress
meeting.

When reviewed by the Town and Design Criteria Professional, each of the shop drawings will be
identified as having received such review, being so stamped and dated. Shop drawings
stamped "REJECTED" will be returned to the Design-Build Firm for correction and re-submittal
with the required correction indicated on the shop drawing or listed on a “Shop Drawing Review
sheet”,

If submitted drawings or schedules show a departure or variation from the Contract
Requirements which are in the interest of the Town and to be so minor as not to involve a
change in Contract Price or time for performance, the Town and Design Criteria Professional
may return the reviewed drawings without noting an exception.

if the Design-Build Firm considers any correction indicated on the drawings to constitute a
change to the Design Criteria, the Design-Build Firm shall give written notice thereof to the
Project Manager. This does not constitute a change order until accepied by the Town.

Re-submittals will be handled in the same manner as first submittals. On re-submittals, the
Design-Build Firm shall direct specific attention on the transmittal and on re-submitted shop
drawings to revisions other than the corrections requested by the Project Manager and/or
Design Criteria Professional on previous submissions. The Design-Build Firm shall make any
corrections required by the Project Manager and/or Design Criteria Professional.

The Project Manager and Design Criteria Professional will review a Submittal/re-submittal a

maximum of two (2) times after which the cost of review will be borne by the Design-Build Firm
at the Project Manager and Design Criteria Professional's standard hourly rate. No partial

’ b~



[ P S

Design-i 1'ics 1' 222 95th Street Parking Area Improvement and Expansion

submittals will be reviewed. Submittals not complete will be returned to the Design-Buiid Firm,
and will be considered "Rejected" until properly resubmitted.

Design-Build Firm shall submit a minimum of six (5) sets, plus additional sets as required by his
Subcontractors, of each shop drawing Submittal for review.

If catalog sheets or prints of manufacturers' standard drawings are submitted as Shop
Drawings, any additional information or changes on such drawings shall be typewritten or
lettered in ink.

The minimum size for shop drawings shall be 11" X 17”. Each shop drawing shall be clear,
thoroughly delailed and shall have listed on it ail Contract Documents references, drawing
number(s), specification section number(s) and the shop drawing numbers of related work.
Shop drawings must be complete in every detail, including location of the Work. Materials,
gauges, methods of fastening and spacing of fastenings, connections with other work, cutting,
fitting, drilling and any and all other necessary information per standard trade practices or as
required for any specific purpose shall be shown.

Where professional calculations and/or certification of performance criteria of materials,
systems, and or equipment are required, the Project Manager is entitled to rely upon the
accuracy and completeness of such calculations and certifications submitted by the Design-
Build Firm. Calculations, when required, shall be submitted In a neat clear and easy format to
follow.

Design-Build Firm shall keep one set of Shop Drawings marked with Project Manager's and/or
Consultant's approval at the job site at all times.

37. Product Data

Design-Build Firm shall submit four (4) copies of product data, warranty information and
operating and maintenance manuals in the same manner as shop drawing submittals. Each
copy must be marked to identify applicable products, models, options and other data. Design-
Build Firm shall supplement manufacturer's standard data to provide information unique to the
Work,

Design-Build Firm shall only submit pages that are pertinent. Submittals shall be marked to
identify pertinent products, with references to the specifications and the Contract Documents.
Identify reference standards, performance characteristics and capacities, wiring and piping
diagrams and controls, component parts, finishes, dimensions and required clearances.

Design-Build Firm shall submit a draft of all product data, warranty information and operating
and maintenance manuals at 50% completion of construction.

38. Record Set

Besign-Build Firm shall maintain in a safe place at the Project(s) site(s) a copy of the Contract,
one record copy and one permit set of the Contract documents, including, but not limited to, all
Drawings, Specifications, accepted shop drawings, amendments, Change Orders, RFls, and -
Field Directives, field and performance test records, construction progress schedules, as well as
all written interpretations and clarifications issued by the Project Manager or Consultant, in good
order and annotated to show all changes made during construction. The record documents shall

&/

32




~_Design-Build Services for 222 95th Street Parking Area Improvement and Expansion

be continuously updated by Design-Build Firm throughout the prosecution of the Work to
accurately reflect all field changes that are made to adapt the Work to field conditions, changes
resulting from Change Orders, Construction Change Directives, and Field Directives as well as
all written interpretations and clarifications, and all concealed and buried installations of piping,
conduit and utility services. Design-Build Firm shall certify the accuracy of the updated record

documents.

As a condition precedent to Town's obligation to pay Design-Build Firm, the Design-Build Firm
shall provide evidence, satisfactory to the Project Manager that Design-Build Firm is fulfilling its
obligation to continuously update the record documents. All buried items, outside the Project(s)
site(s), shall be accurately located on the record documents as to depth and in relationship to
not less than two (2) permanent features (e.g. interior or exterior wall faces). The record
documents shall be clean and all changes, corrections and dimensions shall be given in a neat
and legible manner in red. The record documents shalt be available to the Town for reference.
Upon completion of the Work and as a condition precedent to Design-Build Firm's entitlement to
final payment, the record documents shall be delivered to the Project Manager by the Design-
Build Firm. The Record Set of Drawing shall be submitted in both hard copy and as electronic
plot and .dwg files.

39. Supplemental Drawings and Instructions

The Project Manager or Consultant shall have the right to approve and issue supplemental
instructions setting forth written orders, instructions, or interpretations concerning the Contract
Documents or its performance, provided such Supplemental Instructions involve no change in
the Contract Documents Price or the Contract Documents Time.

Project Manager or Consultant shali have the right to modify the details of the plans and
specifications, to supplement the plans and specifications with additional plans, drawings or
additional information as the Work proceeds, all of which shall be considered as part of the
Contract Documents. In case of disagreement between the written and graphic portions of the
Contract Documents, the written portion shall govern.

40. Design-Build Firm Furnished Drawings

A Contract Documents may require the Design-Build Firm to furnish design, shop and/or as-built
drawings depending on the nature and scope of the Work to be performed. The following

applies to the different types of drawings.
The Project Manager and/or Consultant shall, after review of the drawings, initial and mark the

drawings in one of the following manners:

1. ACCEPTED - No correction required.

2. PROCEED AS CORRECTED - Minor changes or corrections identified. Work can
proceed subject to re-submittal and acceptance of the drawings.

3. REVISE AND RESUBMIT- Significant changes or corrections are recommended.
Submittal must be revised and resubmitted for acceptance prior to Work proceeding.

4. REJECTED - Not in accordance with the Contract and/or Contract Documents due to

excessive changes or corrections or other justifiable reason. Drawings must be corrected
and resubmitted prior to any Work being performed. Revisions required by the permitting

d}'/,

33



Design-Build Services

L2 e T

for 222 95th Street Parking Area Improvement and Expansion

EeToT R R 0 S A 2

jurisdiction must also be reviewed and accepted by the Project Manager or Consultant prior
to resubmission to the permitting agency.

Acceptance by the Town shall not relieve the Design-Build Firm from responsibility for errors
and omissions in the drawings.

41. Interpretation of Drawings and Documents

Drawings and specifications are intended to be consistent, be mutually explanatory, and shouid
be used together and not separately. During the performance of the Project(s), should any
errors, omissions, conflicts, ambiguities or discrepancies be found in the drawings and/or
spegcifications, the Project Manager or the Consultant will clarify in writing the intent of the
drawings and/or specifications and the Design-Build Firm agrees to abide by the Project
Manager's or Consultant's interpretation and perform the Work in accordance with the decision
of the Project Manager or the Consultant. In such event, the Design-Build Firm will be held to
have included in its Contract Price the best materials suitable for the purpose and/or methods of
construction.

42. Product and Material Testing

All tests will be performed by the Town, except where otherwise specifically stated in the
specifications or drawings. All costs for testing performed by the Town shall be at Biscayne
the Town's expense, except where the product or material does not pass the testing. In
such instances the Design-Build Firm shall reimburse the Town for each re-test conducted
by the Town. Where the specifications or drawings require testing by the Design-Build Firm
such tesling shall be performed at the expense of the Design-Build Firm and in accordance
with any stated requirements.

43. Intentionally Omitted
44. Field Directives

The Project Manager or Consultant may at times issue field directives based on visits to the
Project(s) Site(s). Such Field Directives shall be issued in writing and the Design-Build Firm
shall be required to comply with the directive. Where the Design-Build Firm believes thal the
directive is outside the scope of the Work, the Design-Build Firm shall, within 48 hours, notify
the Project Manager that the work is outside the scope of the Work. At that time the Field
Directive may be rescinded or the Design-Build Firm may be required to submit a request for a
change to the Contract. Where the Design-Build Firm is notified of the Town's position that the
Work is within the scope and the Design-Build Firm disagrees, the Design-Build Firm shall notify
the Project Manager that the Design-Build Firm reserves the right to make a claim for the time
and monies based on the Field Directive. At no time shall the Design-Build Firm refuse to
comply with the directive. Failure to comply with the directive may result in a determination that
the Design-Build Firm is in default of the Contract.

45. Changes in the Work or Contract Documents

Without invalidating the Contract Documents and without notice to any Surety, Town reserves
and shall have the right, from time to time to make such increases, decreases or other changes

34

E//




n-Buil Services for 222 95th Street Parking Area Improvement and Expansion

R~ A — 3

in the character or quantity of the Work under the Contract Documents as may be considered

necessary or desirable fo complete fully and acceptably the proposed construction of a Project

in a satisfactory manner. Any extra or additional Work within the scope of the Project(s) must be

gczomplished by means of appropriate Field Orders and Supplemental Instructions or Change
rders.

Any changes to the terms of the Contract Documents must be contained in a written document,
executed by the parties hereto, This section shall not prohibit the issuance of Change Orders
executed only by Town.

46. Continuing the Work

Design-Build Firm shall carry on the Work and adhere to the progress schedule during all
disputes or disagreements with Town, including disputes or disagreements concerning a
request for a Change Order, a request for a change in the Contract Price or Contract time for
completion. The Work shall not be delayed or postponed pending resolution of any disputes or
disagreements.

47. Change Orders

Changes in the quantity or character of the Work within the scope of the Project(s) which are not
properly the subject of Field Orders or Supplemental Instructions, including all changes resuiting
in changes in the Contract Price, or the Contract Time, shall be authorized only by Change
Orders approved in advance and issued in accordance with the provisions of the Town.

In the event safisfactory adjustment cannot be reached for any item requiring a change in the
Contract Price or Contract Time, and a Change Order has not been issued, Town reserves the
right at its sole option to either terminate the Contract as it applies to the items in question and
make such arrangements as may be deemed necessary to complete the disputed work; or
submit the matter in dispute to the Director as set forth in Article 78, Resolution of Disputes.
During the pendency of the dispute, and upon receipt of a Change Order approved by Town,
Design-Build Firm shall promptly proceed with the change in the Work involved and advise the
Project Manager, and Director in writing within seven (7) calendar days of Design-Build Firm's
agreement or disagreement with the method, if any, provided in the Change Order for
determining the proposed adjustment in the Contract Price or Contract Time.

On approval of any Contract change increasing the Contract Price, Design-Build Firm shall
ensure that the performance bond and payment bond (if applicable) are increased so that each
reflects the total Contract Price as increased.

Under circumstances determined necessary by Town, Change Orders may be issued
unilaterally by Town.

The Town reserves the right to order changes which may result in additions to or reductions
from the amount, type or value of the Work shown in the Contract and which are within the
general scope of the Contract Documents. Any such changes will be known as Extra Work.

No Extra Work shall be performed except pursuant to written orders of the Project Manager

expressly and unmistakably indicating his/her intention to treat the Work described therein as
Extra Work. In the absence of such an order, the Project Manager may direct, order or require

35 L/



Design-Build Services for 222 95th Street Parking Area Improvement and Expa

TR ST e T R T T

the Design-Build Firm to perform any Work including that which the Design-Build Firm deems to
be Extra Work. The Design-Build Firm shall nevertheless comply and shall promptly and in no
event after, begin the performance thereof or incur cost attributable thereto and give written
notice to the Project Manager stating why he deems such Work (hereinafter "Disputed Work”) to
be Extra Work. Said notice is for the purposes of (1) affording an opportunity to the Project
Manager to cance! such order, direction or requirements promptly; (2) affording an opportunity
to the Project Manager to keep an accurate record of materials, labor and other items involved:
and (3) affording an opportunity to the Town to take such action as it may deem advisable in
light of such disputed Work.

48. Change Order Procedure

Extra Work shall result in an equitable adjustment (increase or decrease) to the Contract
representing the reasonable cost or the reasonable financial savings related to the change in
Wark. Extra Work may also result in an equitable adjustment in the Contract schedule for
performance for both the Extra Work and any other Work affected by the Extra Work.

Only the Town is permitted to initiate Extra Work. The Town shall initiate the Extra Work
procedure by a nofice to Design-Build Firm outlining the proposed Exfra Wark. Upon receipt of
the notice to proceed with the Extra Work, the Design-Build Firm is required to immediately start
the Extra Work. The Design-Build Firm is required (o obtain permission for an extension to start
the Extra Work if it is beyond the Design-Build Firm's ability to start within the allotted timeframe.

The Design-Build Firm is required to provide the Project Manager with a detailed Change
Proposal Request which shall include requested revisions to the Contract, including but not
limited to adjustments in this Contract Price and Contract Time. The Design-Build Firm is
required to provide sufficient data in support of the cost proposal demonstrating its
reasonableness. In furtherance of this obligation, the Town may require that the Design-Build
Firm submit any or all of the foliowing: a cost breakdown of material costs, labor costs, labor
rates by trade, and Work classification and overhead rates in support of Design-Build Firm's
Change Proposal Request. The Design-Build Firm's Change Proposal Request must include
any schedule revisions and an explanation of the cost and schedule impact of the Extra Work
on the Project(s). if the Design-Build Firm fails to nolify the Project Manager of the schedule
changes associated with the Extra Work, it will be deemed to be an acknowledgment by Design-
Build Firm that the proposed Extra Work will not have any scheduling consequences. The
Design-Build Firm agrees the Change Proposal Request will in no event include a combined
profit and overhead rate in excess of fifteen (15%) percent of the direct labor and material costs,
unless the Project Manager determines that the complexity and risk of the Extra Work is such
that an additional factor is appropriate. The Change Proposal Request may be accepted or
modified by negotiations between the Design-Build Firm and the Town. if an agreement on the
Extra Work is reached, both parties shall execute the Extra Work order in writing via a Change
Order. The execution by the Design-Build Firm of the Change Order shall serve as a release of
the Town from all claims and liability to the Design-Build Firm relating to, or in connection with,
the Extra Work, including any impact, and any prior acts, neglect or default of the Town relating
to the Extra Work.

Upon execution of a change order that affects the Contract Time the Design-Buiid Firm shall,
within five (5) business days submit a revised Project schedule reflecting the changes against
the baseline schedule.

49, No Oral Changes
36

(/




Design-Build Services for 222 95th Street Parking Area Improvement and Expansion

B A

Except to the extent expressly set forth in the Contract, no change in or modification,
termination or discharge of the Contract or, in any form whatsoever, shall be valid or
enforceable unless it is in writing and signed by the parties charged, therewith or their duly
authorized representative.,

50. Value of Change Order Work

The value of any Work covered by a Change Proposal Request or of any claim for an increase
or decrease in the Contract Price shall be determined in one of the following ways:

o Where the Work involved is covered by unit prices contained in the Contract, by
application of unit prices to the quantities of items involved.

¢ By mutual acceptance of a lump sum which Design-Build Firm and Project Manager
acknowledge contains a component for overhead and profit.

¢ On the basis of the "cost of Work," determined as provided in this, plus a Design-Build
Firm’s fee for overhead and profit which is determined as provided in this Article.

+ The term "cost of Work" means the sum of all direct costs necessarily incurred and paid
by Design-Build Firm in the proper performance of the Work described in the Change
Order. Except as otherwise may be agreed to in writing by the Project Manager, such
costs shall be in amounts no higher than those prevailing in the locality of the Project,
shall include only the following items and shall not include any of the costs itemized in
herein.

Payroll costs for employees in the direct employ of Design-Build Firm in the performance of the
Work described in the Change Proposal Request under schedules of job classifications agreed
upon by Project Manager and Design-Build Firm. Payrolt costs for employees not employed full
time on the Work covered by the Change Proposal Request shall be apportioned on the basis of
their time spent on the Work. Payroll costs shall include, but not be limited to, salaries and
wages plus the cost of fringe benefits which shall include social security contributions,
unemployment, excise and payroll taxes, workers' or workmen's compensation, health and
retirement benefits, bonuses, sick leave, vacation and holiday pay application thereto. Such
employees shall include superintendents and foremen at the site. The expenses of performing
the Work after regular working hours, on Sunday or legal holidays shall be included in the above
to the extent authorized by Town.

Cost of all materials and equipment furnished and incorporated in the Work, including costs of
transportation and storage thereof, and manufacturers' field services required in connection
therewith. All cash discounts shall accrue to Design-Build Firm unless Town deposits funds with
Design-Build Firm with which to make payments, in which case the cash discounts shal! accrue
to Town. All trade discounts, rebates and refunds, and all returns from sale of surplus materials
and equipment shall accrue to Town and Design-Build Firm shall make provisions so that they
may be obtained. Rentals of all construction equipment and machinery and the parts thereof
whether rented from Design-Build Firm or others in accordance with rental agreements
approved by Town with the advice of Consultant and the costs of transportation, loading,
unloading, installation, dismantling and removal thereof, all in accordance with the terms of said
agreements, The rental of any such equipment, machinery or parts shall cease when the use
thereof is no longer necessary for the Work.

37

I~



If required by the Town, Design-Build Firm shall obtain competitive bids for the Change Order
Work. Design-Build Firm and shall deliver such competitive bids to the Town who will determine
which bids will be accepted. If the Subcontractor is to be paid on the basis of cost of the Work
pius a fee, the Subcontractor's cost of the Work shall be determined in the same manner as
Design-Build Firm's cost of the Work. All Subcontractors shall be subject to the other provisions
of the Contract Documents insofar as applicable.

The Town shall pay the Design-Build Firm for Design-Build Firm performance of its obligations
hereunder a Contract Sum for the Work. “Contract Sum” or “Contract Price” means the Cost of
the Work plus the Design-Build Firm's Fee for the Work. It is the intent and agreement of the
parties that the Contract Sum for the Work shall be lump sum. The term “Cost of the Work”
shall mean those actual costs necessarily incurred and paid or payable by the Design-Build
Firm in connection with the proper performance of all the Work including the Work excluding
those items set forth below and shall include the following items

The term "cost of the Work" shall include any of the foilowing:

o Cost of special consultants, including, but not limited to, consultants, architects, testing
laboratories, and surveyors employad for services specifically related to the performance
of the Work described in the Change Order.

e Supplemental costs including the following:

* The proportion of necessary transportation, travel and subsistence expenses of Design-
Build Firm's employees incurred in discharge of duties connected with the Work except
for local travel to and from the site of the Work.

¢ Cost, including reasonable transportation and maintenance, of all materials, supplies,
equipment, machinery, appliances, office and temporary facilities at the site and hand
tools not owned by the workmen, which are consumed in the performance of the Work,
and less market value of such items used but not consumed which remains the property
of Design-Build Firm.

» Sales, use, or similar taxes related to the Work, and for which Design-Build Firm is
liable, imposed by any governmental authority.

* Deposits lost for causes other than Design-Build Firm's negligence; royalty payments
and fees for permits and licenses.

s The cost of utilities, fuel and sanitary facilities at the site.

» Receipted minor expenses such as telegrams, long distance telephone calls, telephone
service at the site, expressage and similar petly cash items in connection with the Work.

* Cost of premiums for additional bonds and insurance required because of Extra Work.

Any cost not specified above shall be submitted to the Town for review and approval, which
shall not be unreasonably withheld provided such is reasonably necessary for the performance
of the Work,

The term "Cost of th'e Work" shali not include any of the following:

* Payroli costs and other compensation of Design-Build Firm’s officers, executives, principals
(of partnership and sole proprietorships), general managers, consultants, architects, estimators,
lawyers, auditors, accountants, purchasing and contracting agents, expediters, timekeepers,
data processors, insurance and tax personnel, clerks and other personnel employed by Design-
Build Firm whether at the site or in its principal or a branch office for general administration of

38

W




Design-Build Services for 222 95th Street Parking Area Improvement and Expansion

S T

the Work and not specifically included in the agreed-upon schedule of job classifications., all of
which are to be considered administrative costs covered by Design-Build Firm’s fee.

= Expenses of Design-Build Firm's principal and branch offices other than Design-Build Firm's
office al the site.

= Any part of Design-Build Firm's capital expenses, including interest on Design-Build Firm's
capital employed for the Work and charges against Design-Build Firm for delinguent payments.

= Cost of premiums for all Bonds and for all insurance whether or not Design-Build Firm is
required by the Contract Documents to purchase and maintain the same, except for additional
bonds and insurance required because of Exira Work.

= Costs due to the negligence or neglect of Design-Build Firm, any Subcontractor,
Subconsuitant, or anyone directly or indirectly employed by any of them or for whose acts any of
them may be liable, including but not limited to, the correction of defective Work, disposat of
materials or equipment wrongly supplied and making good any damage to property.

» Other overhead or general expense costs of any kind and the cost of any item not
specifically and expressly included in this Article

*  Amounts required to be paid by the Design-Build Firm for federal, state or local income or
franchise taxes.

= Costs in excess of the lump sum, except as otherwise set forth herein.
* Entertainment and meal expenses and charges of a personal nature.

* Travel charges unless approved in advance of trip in writing by Town. If travel is authorized
the charges are to be billed as a separale line item listing employee name, purpose of trip,
dates traveled and the daily cost of individual items for which reimbursement is sought.

= Bonuses, profit-sharing or other special labor charges unless approved in writing by Owner
prior to being incurred.

* any legal fees and accounting fees.

= All losses resulting from lost, damaged, or stolen tools and/or equipment.

Design-Build Firm's fee allowed to Design-Build Firm for overhead and profit shall be
determined as follows:

» A mutually acceptable fixed fee or if none can be agreed upon,

= A fee based on the following percentages of the various portions of the cost of the Work:

»  Where the Design-Build Firm seif-performs the Work, Design-Build Firm's fee shall not
exceed ten percent {10%).

=  Where a Subcontractor performs the Work, Design-Build Firm's fee shall not exceed seven
and one half percent (7.5%); and if a subcontract is on the basis of cost of the Work plus a fee,
the maximum allowable to the Subcontractor as a fee for overhead and profit shall not exceed

ten percent (10%); and



Desngn Bulld Sel v:ces fm 222 95th Street Pal kmg Al ea Improvement and Expansxon

= No fee shall be payable for special consuitants or supplemental costs.

The amount of credit to be allowed by Design-Build Firm to Town for any such change which
results in a net decrease in cost will be the amount of the actual net decrease. When both
additions and credits are involved in any one change, the combined overhead and profit shall be
figured on the basis of the net increase, if any, however, Design-Build Firm shall not be entitled
to claim lost profits for any Work not performed.

Whenever the cost of any Work is to be determined pursuant to this Article, Design-Build Firm
will submit in a form acceptable to Project Manager an itemized cost breakdown together with
the supporting data.

Where the quantity of any item of the Work that is covered by a unit price is increased or
decreased by more than twenty percent (20%) from the quantity of such Work indicated in the
Contract Documents, an appropriate Change Order shali be issued to adjust the unit price, if
warranted.

Whenever a change in the Work is to be based on mutual acceptance of a lump sum, whether
the amount is an addition, credit or no change-in-cost, Design-Build Firm shall submit an initial
cost estimate acceptable to the Project Manager,

» Breakdown shall list the quantities and unit prices for materials, labor, equipment and other
items of cost.

= Whenever a change involves Design-Build Firm and one or more Subcontractors and the
change is an increase in the Contract Price, overhead and profit percentage for Design-Build
Firm and each Subcontractor shall be itemized separately.

» Each Change Order must state within the body of the Change Proposal Request whether it
is based upon unit price, negotiated lump sum, or "cost of the Work."

51. Extra Work Directive

If the parties fail to reach agreement with respect to the proposed Extra Work, or in case or
extenuating circumstances, the Town may nevertheless issue a directive to the Design-Buiid
Firm to do the proposed Extra Work. Immediately upon receipt of the Extra Work Direclive, the
Design-Build Firm shall be obligated to proceed with the Work set forth in that directive.

Except as provided below, the Design-Build Firm shall be entitled to initiate a dispute pursuant
to the Article 88, Resolution of Disputes, by furnishing a written statement to the Project
Manager within five (5) days of the Extra Work Directive, based upon any aspect, of Biscayne
such Extra Work which the Design-Build Firm disputes. Such dispute must relate to specific
matters raised or specific matters reserved by the Design-Build Firm in its proposal and have
not been resolved prior to the issuance of the Extra Work Directive. The written statement must
set forth all details of the Design-Build Firm's claim including the manner that the disputed item
was specified in the Design-Build Firm’s proposal. During the pendency of any dispute
hereunder, the Design-Build Firm must proceed with Work as set forth in the Extra Work
Directive uniess otherwise advised by the Project Manager's written instructions. In the event
there is a dispute as to price, the Design-Build Firm will be paid in accordance with the following
paragraph. This payment(s) will be in full satisfaction of the Design-Build Firm's claim for an
adjustment to the value of the Contract.

40



Design-Build Services for 222 95th Street Parking Area Improvement and Expansion

[t e T T R e AL LEEEET

Compensation for Extra Work in the event of the parties inability to agree upon a mutually
satisfactory price shall be as follows:

No payment will be made {o the Design-Build Firm for Extra Work in excess of "Actual and
Necessary Cost" which is to say time and materials plus a mark-up not to exceed 10%. This will
not vary, whether the Extra Work is performed by the Design-Build Firm or his Subcontractor.
Any exceptions must be approved by the Project Manager.

“Actual and Necessary Net Cost” shall be deemed to include the actual and necessary cost of
the Extra Work for (i) labor, which includes wages, payroll deductions, if any, made by the
Design-Build Firm as employer pursuant to bona fide collective bargaining labor agreements
applicable to the Work; (i) contributions to the State Unemployment Insurance Law, (iii) excise
taxes pursuant to Federal Social Security Act; (iv) any increases in public liability and property
damage insurance or performance and payment bonds occasioned solely by the Extra Work, (v}
the actual and necessary operating expenses (except the expense of supplies and small tools
not operated by mechanical or electrical power), power for such plant and a reasonable rental
for the same (including small power tools), as determined by the Project Manager; and {vi) any
additional materials necessary for the performance of the Extra Work.

in case any Work or materials shall be required to be done or furnished under the provisions of
this Article, the Design-Build Firm shall at the end of each day furnish to the Town stch
documentation as the Town may require supporting all the costs of the Extra Work. If payments
on account are desired as the Extra Work progresses, the Design-Build Firm shall render an
itemized statement showing the total amount expended for each class of labor and for each kind
of material on account of each item of Work as a condition precedent to the inclusion of such
payment in a partial estimate. Upon the request of the Town, the Design-Build Firm shall
produce for audit by the Town, books, vouchers, collective bargaining labor agreements,
records or other documents showing the actual cost for labor and materials. Such documents
shall not be binding on the Town. The Project Manager shall determine any questions or dispute
as to the correct cost of such labor or materials or plant.

In case the Design-Build Firm is ordered to perform Work under this Article, which in the opinion
of the Project Manager, it is impracticable to have performed by the Design-Build Firm’s own
employees, the Design-Build Firm will, subject to the approval of the Project Manager, be paid
the actual cost to Design-Build Firm of such Work, and in addition thereto five {5%) percent to
cover the Design-Build Firm's superintendence, administration and other overhead expenses.
Payment of any amount under this Article shall be subject to subsequent audit and approval,
disapproval, modification or revision by representatives of the Town.

52. As-Built Drawings

During the Work, Design-Build Firm shall maintain records of all deviations from the Drawings
and Specifications as approved by the Project Manager and prepare As-Built Record Drawings
showing correctly and accurately all changes and deviations made during construction to reflect
the Work as it was actually constructed. It is the responsibility of the Design-Build Firm to check
the As-Built Drawings for errors and omissions priar to submittal to the Town and certify in
writing that the As-Built Drawings are correct and accurate, including the actual location of all
internal piping, electricaifsignal conduits in or below the concrete floor. Indicate the size, depth
and voltage in each conduit.



Design-Build Services for 222 95t

e T T I T

h Street Parking Area ]

mprovement and Expansion

T, TR

Legibly mark to record actual construction: On-site structures and site Work as follows:

M Depths of various elements of foundation in relation to finish first floor datum.

(1" All' underground piping and ductwork with elevations and dimensions and locations of valves,
pull boxes, efc.

1 Changes in location: Horizontal and vertical locations of underground utilities and
appurtenances, referenced to permanent surface improvements. Actual installed pipe material,
class, etc.

M Location of internal utilities and appurtenances concealed in the construction, referenced to
visible and accessible features of the structure. Air conditioning ducts with locations of dampers,
access doors, fans and other items needing periodic maintenance.

M Field changes in dimensions and details.

M Changes made by Project Manager's or Consuitant's written instructions or by Change
Order.

M Details not on original Contract Drawings.

11 Equipment, conduit, electrical panel locations.

11 Project Manager’s or Consultant's schedule changes according to Design-Build Firm’s
records and shop drawings.

Specifications and Addenda: Legibly mark each section to record:

" Manufacturer, rade name, catalog number and Supplier of each product and item of
equipment actuaily installed.

* Changes made by Project Manager's or Consultant's written instructions or by Change
Order.

Approved Shop Drawings: Provide record copies for each process equipment, piping, electrical
system and instrumentation system.

As-built documents shall be updated monthly as a condition precedent to payment,

For construction of new building or building additions as-built drawings signed and sealed by a
Florida licensed Registered Land Surveyor.

53. Worker’s Identification

The Design-Build Firm's employees, who include any Subcontractor, and/or Subconsultant,
shall wear an identification card provided by the Design-Build Firm. The identification card shail
bear the employee’s picture, name, title and name of the employer. Failure by a Design-Build
Firm'’s employee to wear such identification may result in his removal from the Work until such
time as the identification card is obtained and worn. Such removal shall not act as a basis for
the Design-Build Firm to submit a claim for an extension of time.

54. Removal of Unsatisfactory Personnel

The Town may make written request to the Design-Build Firm for the prompt removal and
replacement of any personnel employed or retained by the Design-Build Firm, or any or Sub-
Design-Build Firm engaged by the Design-Build Firm to provide and perform services or Work
pursuant to the requirements of the Contract Documents. The Design-Build Firm shall respond
to the Town within seven (7) calendar days of receipt of such request with either the removal
and replacement of such personnel or written justification as to why that may not occur. The

42

O




Design-Build Services for 222 95th Street Parking Area Improvement and Expansion

]

Town shall make the final determination as to the removal of unsatisfactory personnel from
Work assigned by Town. The Design-Build Firm agrees that the removal of any of its
employees does not require the termination or demotion of employee(s).

55. Substantial Completion and Punch List

The Work shall be substantially compiete when the Project Manager, in the reasonable exercise
of his/her discretion determines that the Work is complete and there are no material and/or
substantial variations from the Contract Documents and the Work is fit for its intended purpose.
Upon Substantial Completion, the Project Manager and the Design-Build Firm shall sign the
Substantial Completion Inspection Form. The signing of this form shall not relieve the Design-
Build Firm from its obligation to complete the Project.

When the Design-Build Firm believes that the Work is substantially complete, the Design-Build
Firm shall request in writing that the Project Manager inspect the Work to determine if
Substantial Completion has been achieved. No request for Substantial Completion inspection is
to be submitted until the Design-Build Firm has obtained a Certificate(s) of Occupancy,
Certificate of Completion or Completion or a Temporary Certificate of Occupancy or any other
approvals from agencies having jurisdiction over the Work.

The request for Substantial Completion Inspection shall include a written certification that:

M DCP has been reviewed,

T Work has been inspected by the Design-Build Firm for compliance with the Design Criteria.
{1 Work has been completed in accordance with the Design Criteria

{1 Equipment and systems have been tested in the presence of the Project Manager and/or
other Town representatives and are operational.

't Work is completed and ready for Substantial Completion inspection.

The Project Manager shall schedule the date and time for any inspection and notify the Design-
Build Firm and any other parties deemed necessary. During this inspection, the Project
Substantial Completion Inspection Form will be completed as necessary. Any remaining
Construction Work shall be identified on this form and shall be known as Punch List Work. The
inadvertent omission of any item from the Punch List shall not relieve the Design-Build Firm
from its obligations as detailed in the DCP and the Contract. The Punch List shall be signed by
the Project Manager, and the Design-Build Firm confirming that the Punch List contains the
item(s) necessary to complete the Work. The failure or refusal of the Design-Build Firm to sign
the Project Substantial Completion Inspection Form or Punch List shall not relieve the Design-
Build Firm from complying with the findings of the Project Substantial Completion Inspection and
completing the Project to the satisfaction of the Town

Where the Punch List is limited to minor omissions and defects, the Project Manager shall
indicate that the Work is substantially complete subject to completion of the Punch List. Where
the Project Manager determines, on the appropriate form that the Work is not substantially
complete, the Project Manager shall provide a list of all open items necessary to achieve
Substantial Completion. Upon completion of such Work, the Design-Build Firm shall request
another Substantial Completion inspection.

The Project Manager and the Design-Build Firm shall agree on the time reasonably required to
complete all remaining Work included in the Punch List,

: B



Design-Build Services for 222 95

e i D e e e =t

The Town will prepare a Certificate of Substantial Completion in the form which shall establish
the Date of Substantial Completion. Once substantial completion is achieved the Town shall be
responsible for security, maintenance, heat, utilities, damage to the Project site, and insurance;
and shall list all Work yet to be completed to satisfy the requirements of the Contract
Documents for Final Completion. The failure to include any items of corrective Work on such list
does not alter the responsibility of Design-Build Firm to complete all of the Work in accordance
with the Contract Documents. Warranties required by the Contract Documents shall commence
on the date of Final Acceptance completion of the Work or designated portion thereof unless
otherwise provided in the Contract Documents.

56. Acceptance and Final Payment

Upon receipt of written notice from Design-Build Firm that the Work is ready for final inspection
and acceptance, Project Manager andfor Consultant shall, within ten (10) calendar days, make
an inspection thereof. If Project Manager and/or Consultant find the Work acceptable, the
requisite documents have been submitted and the requirements of the Contract Documents fully
satisfied, and all conditions of the permits and regulatory agencies have been met, a Final
Certificate for Payment shall be issued by Project Manager, stating that the requirements of the
Contract Documents have been performed and the Work is ready for acceptance under the
terms and conditions thereof.

Before issuance of the Final Certificate for Payment, Design-Build Firm shall deliver to the
Project Manager a final release of all liens arising out of the Contract Documents, receipts in full
in lieu thereof, an affidavit certifying that all suppliers, Subconsultants, and Subcontractors have
been paid in full and that all other indebtedness connected with the Work has been paid, and a
consent of the surety to final payment; the final corrected as-built drawings; operations and
maintenance data, and the final bill of materials, if required, and payment application. Design-
Build Firm shall deliver the written Design-Build Firm's and all Manufacturer's warranties prior to
issuance of the Final Certificate for Payment.

If, after the Work has been substantially completed, full completion thereof is materially delayed
through no fault of Design-Build Firm, and Project Manager so certifies, Town shall, upon such
certification, and without terminating the Contract, make payment of the balance due for that
portion of the Work fully completed and accepted. Such payment shall be made under the terms
and conditions governing final payment, except that it shall not constitute a waiver of claims.

The acceptance of final payment shall constitute a waiver of all claims by Design-Build Firm,
except those previously made in strict accordance with the provisions of the Contract and
identified by Design-Build Firm as unsetlied at the time of the application for final payment.

Upon the receipt of all documentation, resolution of any cutstanding issues and issuance of final
payment, the Project Manager shall notify the Design-Build Firm in writing of the closeout of the
Project.

57. NDPES Requirements

Design-Build Firm shail comply with the State of Florida rules and regulations for the National
Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) including but not limited to all permitting,
Notices of Intent, and the Storm Water Poliution Prevention Plan (SWPPP). All costs for NPDES
and SWPPP shall be included in the Bid prices. For further information on complianc
requirements for NPDES and SWPPP r visit the State of Florida website at '

44




fi 1'222 95th Street Parking Area Improvement and Expansion

R T

hitp:/fwww.dep.state.fl.us/water/stormwater/npdes/. Design-Build Firm is responsible for
obtaining, completing and paying for any required NPDES application or permits that may be
required.

58. Force Majeure

Should any failure to perform on the part of Design-Build Firm be due to a condition of force
majeure as that term is interpreted under Florida law, then the Town may allow an extension of
time reasonably commensurate with the cause of such failure to perform or cure.

If the Design-Build Firm is delayed in performing any obligation under the Contract Documents
due to a force majeure condition, the Design-Build Firm shall request a time extension from the
Town within two (2) working days of said force majeure occurrence. Any time extension shall be
subject to mutual agreement and shall not be cause for any claim by the Design-Build Firm for
extra compensation unless additional services are required. Does Not Include inclement
weather except as permitted by Florida law and may not include the acts or omissions of
Subcontractors.

59, Extension of Time

Any reference in this section to the Design-Build Firm shall be deemed to include materialmen,
suppliers, faborers and permitted Subconsultants and Subconfractors, whether or not in privity
of contract with the Design-Build Firm for the purpose of this article.

If the Design-Build Firm is delayed at any time during the progress of the Work beyond the
Contract Time and/or Notice to Proceed (NTP) by the neglect or failure of the Town or by a
Force Majeure, then the Contract Time set forth in the Contract shall be extended by the Town
subject to the following conditions:

I The cause of the delay arises after issuance of the NTP and could not have been anticipated
by the Design-Build Firm by reasonable investigation before proceeding with the Work;

M The Design-Build Firm demonstrates that the completion of the Work wili be actually and
necessarily delayed,;

1 The effect of such cause cannot be avoided or mitigated by the exercise of all reasonable
precautions, efforts and measures whether before or after the occurrence of the cause of delay.

Note: A delay meeting all the conditions of the above, shall be deemed an Excusable Deiay.

The Town reserves the right to rescind or shorten any extension previously granted if
subsequently, the Project Manager determines that any information provided by the Design-
Build Firm in support of a request for an extension of time was erroneous; provided however,
that such information or facts, if known, would have resulted in a denial of the request for an
Excusable Delay. Notwithstanding the above, the Project Manager will not rescind or shorten
any extension previously granted if the Design-Build Firm acted in reliance upon the granting of
such extension and such extension was based on information which, although later found to
have been erroneous, was submitted in good faith by the Design-Build Firm.

The request for an Excusable Delay shall be made within five (5) calendar days after the time
when the Design-Build Firm knows or should have known of any cause for which it may claim
an extension of time and shall provide any actual or potential basis for an extension of time,
identifying such causes and describing, as fully as practicable at that time, the nature and

45 @/\/



esgnid Srvices for 222 95th Street Parking Area Improvement and Expansion

expected duration of the delay and its effect on the completion of that part of the Work identified
in the request. The Project Manager may require the Design-Build Firm to furnish such
additional information or documentation, as the Project Manager shall reasonably deem
necessary or helpful in considering the requested extension.

The Design-Build Firm shall not be entitled to an extension of time unless the Design-Build Firm
affirmatively demonstrates that it is entitied to such extension.

The Project Manager shall endeavor to review and respond to the Design-Build FirmOs request
for Excusable Delays in a reasonabie period of time; however, the Design-Build Firm shall be
obligated to continue to perform the Work required regardless of whether the Project Manager
has issued a decision or whether the Design-Build Firm agrees or disagrees with that decision.

With regard to an injunction, strike or interference of public origin which may delay the Project,
the Design-Build Firm shall promptly give the Project Manager a copy of the injunction or other
orders and copies of the papers upon which the same shall have been granted. The Town shall
be afforded the right to intervene and become a party o any suit or proceeding in which any
such injunction shall be obtained and move to dissolve the same or otherwise, as the Town may
deem proper.

The permitting of the Design-Build Firm to proceed with the Work subsequent to the date
specified in the Contract (as such date may have been extended by a change order), the
making of any payment to the Design-Build Firm, the issuance of any Change Order, shall not
waiver the Town's rights under the Contract, including but not fimited to the assessment of
liquidated damages or declaring Design-Build Firm in default.

60. Notification of Claim

Any claim for a change in the Contract Time or Contract Price shall be made by written notice
by Design-Build Firm to the Project Manager within ten (10) business days of the
commencement of the event giving rise to the claim and stating the general nature and cause of
the claim, Thereafter, within twenty (20) calendar days of the termination of the event giving rise
to the claim, written notice of the extent of the claim with supporting information and
documentation shall be provided unless the Project Manager allows an additional pericd of time
to ascertain more accurate data in support of the claim and such notice shall be accompanied
by Design-Build Firm's written notarized statement that the adjustment claimed is the entire
adjustment to which the Design-Build Firm has reason to believe it is entitled as a result of the
occurrence of said event. Al claims for changes in the Contract Time or Contract Price shall be
determined by the Project Manager in accordance with Article 63, Design-Build Firm's Damages
for Delay hereof, if Town and Design-Build Firm cannot otherwise agree. It is expressly and

- specifically agreed that any and all claims for changes to the Contract time or Contract price
shall be waived if not submitted in strict accordance with the requirements of this Article.

The Contract time will be extended in an amount equal fo time lost on critical Work items due to
delays beyond the control of and through no fault or negligence of Design-Build Firm if a claim is
made therefore as provided in this Article. Such delays shall inciude, but not be limited to, acts
or neglect by any separate Design-Build Firm employed by Town, fires, floods, labor disputes,
epidemics, abnormal weather conditions or acts of God.

61. Extension of Time not Cumulative

46



for

222 95th Street Parking Area Improvement and Expansion

In case the Design-Build Firm shall be delayed for any period of time by two or more of the
causes mentioned in Article 63, Excusable, Delays, the Design-Build Firm shali not be entitied
to a separate extension for each one of the causes; only one period of extension shall be
granted for the delay.

62. Design-Build Firm’s Damages for Delay

No claim for damages or any claim, other than for an extension of time, shall be made or
asserted against Town by reason of any delays except as provided herein. Design-Build Firm
shall not be entitled to an increase in the Contract price or payment or compensation of any kind
from Town for direct, indirect, consequential, impact or other costs, expenses or damages,
including but not limited to costs of acceleration or inefficiency, arising because of delay,
disruption, interference or hindrance from any cause whatsoever, whether such deiay,
disruption, interference or hindrance be reasonable or unreasonable, foreseeable or
unforeseeable, or avoidable or unavoidable; provided, however, that this provision shall not
preclude recovery of damages by Design-Build Firm for actual delays due solely to fraud, bad
faith or active interference on the part of Town or its Design Criteria Professionat. Otherwise,
Design-Build Firm shall be entifled only to extensions of the Contract Time for completion of the
Work as the sole and exclusive remedy for such resulting delay, in accordance with and to the
extent specifically provided above.

Except as may be otherwise specifically provided for in the Contract Documents, the Design-
Build Firm agrees to make no claim for damages for delay of any kind in the performance of the
Contract Documents whether occasioned by any act or omission of the Town or any of its
representatives (whether it is an Excusable Delay or otherwise) and the Design-Build Firm
agrees that any such claim shall be compensated solely by an extension of time to complete
performance of the Work. In this regard, the Design-Build Firm alone hereby specifically
assumes the risk of such delays, including without limitation: delays in processing or approving
shop drawings, samples or other submittals or the failure to render determinations, approvais,
replies, inspections or tests of the Work, in a timely manner. Design-Build Firm shall not receive
monetary compensation for Town delay. Time extensions may be authorized by the Town in
cerfain sifuations,

63. Excusable Delay, Non-Compensable

Excusable Delay is (I) caused by circumstances beyond the control of Design-Build Firm, its
Subcontractors, Subconsultants, suppliers and vendors, and is also caused by circumstances
beyond the control of the Town or Consultant, or (i) is caused jointly or concurrently by Design-
Build Firm or its Subcontractors, Subconsultants, suppliers or vendors and by the Town or
Design Criteria Professional. Then Design-Build Firm shall be entitied only to a time extension
and no compensation for the delay.

Design-Build Firm is entitled to a time extension of the Contract time for each day the Work is
delayed due to Excusable Delay. Design-Build Firm shall document its claim for any time
extension as provided in Article 67, Notification of Claim, hereof.

Failure of Design-Build Firm to comply with Article 60, Notification of Claim hereof as to any
particular event of delay shall be deemed conclusively to constitute a waiver, abandonment or
relinquishment of any and all ¢laims resulting from that particular event of delay.

64. Acceptance of Defective or Non-Conforming Work

47 y



Design-Build Services for 222 95th S

et Parking Area Improvement and Expansion

The Town, in its sole discretion, may elect in writing to accept defective or non-conforming Work
instead of requiring its removal and correction. In such instances, a Change Order will be issuad
to reflect an appropriate reduction in the Contract sum, or, if the amount is determined after final

payment, any difference in the amount shall be paid to the Town by the Design-Buiid Firm.
65. Correction of Work

Project Manager or Consultant shall have the authority to reject or disapprove Work which
Project Manager or Consultant finds to be defective. If required the Design-Build Firm shall
promptly correct all Work rejected by the Project Manager or Consultant as defective or as
failing to conform to the Contract Documents, whether observed before or after Substantial
Completion and whether or not fabricated, installed or completed. The Design-Build Firm shall
bear all direct, indirect and consequentiai cost of removing andfor correcting such rejected
Work, including the cost of the Town'’s additional services thereby made necessary.

The Design-Build Firm further agrees that after being notified in writing by the Project Manager
of any Work not in accordance with the requirements of the Contract Documents or any defects
in the Work, the Design-Build Firm will commence and prosecute with due diligence all Work
necessary to fulfill the terms of the Contract and to complete the Work within a reasonable
period of time, as determined by the Project Manager, and in the event of failure to so comply,
the Design-Build Firm does hereby authorize the Town to proceed to have such Work dane at
the Design-Build Firm's expense and that the Design-Build Firm will pay the cost thereof upon
demand. The Town shail be entitied to all costs, including reasonable attorneys' fees,
necessarily incurred upon the Design-Build Firm's refusal to pay the above costs.
Notwithstanding the foregoing paragraph, in the event of an emergency constituting an
immediate hazard to the health or safety of personnel, property, or licensees, the Town may
undertake, at the Design-Build Firm's expense, without prior notice, all Work necessary to
correct such hazardous condition when it was caused by Work of the Design-Build Firm not
being in accordance with the requirements of the Contract.

If, within one (1) year after the date of final completion of the Project or within such longer period
of time as may be prescribed by law, by the Contract Documents, or by the terms of any
applicable special warranty required by the Contract Documents, any of the Work is found to be
defective or not in accordance with the Contract Documents, the Design-Build Firm shall correct
it promptly after receipt of a written notice from the Town to do so. The Town shall give such
notice promptly after discovery of the condition.

Failure to reject any defective Work or material shall not in any way prevent later rejection when
such defect is discovered, or obligate Town to final acceplance.

66. Maintenance of Traffic and Public Streets

Scope of Work

The Design-Build Firm shall be responsible for the maintenance of public streets and traffic
control necessary to perform the Work under the Contract Documents. The cost of traffic controf
shall be included in the Design-Build Firm's Bid.

Regulations

48




ices for 222 95th Street Parking Area Improvement and Expansion

TECTTRANE

As used herein, any reference to Miami-Dade County, its departments, or its published
regulations, permits and data, shall be synonymous and interchangeable with other recognized
governing bodies over particular areas or streets, or their departments, published regulations
(i.e., Manual of Uniform Traffic Control Devices (MUTCD), FDOT Roadway and Bridge Standard
Index Drawing Book), permits or data, The Design-Build Firm shall abide by all applicable laws,
regulations, and codes thereof pertaining to Maintenance of Traffic (MOT) on public streets,
detour of traffic, traffic control and other provisions as may be required for this Project.

Maintenance of Traffic {MQT)

The Design-Build Firm shall be fully responsible for the MOT on public streets, detour of
traffic (including furnishing and maintaining regulatory and informative signs along the
detour route), traffic control, and other provisions, throughout the Project, as required by
the Manual of Uniform Traffic Control Devices (MUTCD), and FDOT Roadway and
Bridge Standard Index drawing Book. Traffic shall be maintained according to
corresponding typical traffic control details as outlined in the previous noted standards.
No street shall be completely blocked, nor blocked more than one-half at any time,
keeping the other one-half open for traffic, without specific approval. If required by the
Project Manager, Traffic Division or FDOT or as otherwise authorized by the Project
Manager or Consuliant, the Design-Build Firm shall make arrangements for the
employment of uniformed off-duty policemen to maintain and regulate the flow of traffic
through the work area. The number of men required and the number of hours on duty
necessary for the maintenance and regulation of traffic flow shall be provided by the
Town of Miami Police Department.

The Design-Build Firm shall provide alf barricades with warning lights, necessary arrow
boards and signs, to warn motorists of the Work throughout the Project. Adequate
approved devices shall be erected and maintained by the Design-Build Firm to detour
traffic.

Excavated or other material stored adjacent to or partially upon a roadway pavement
shall be adequately marked for traffic safety at all times. The Design-Build Firm shall
provide necessary access to all adjacent property during construction.

The Design-Build Firm shall be responsible for the provision, installation and
maintenance of all MOT and safety devices, in accordance with the Manual of Uniform
Traffic Control Devices (MUTCD) and FDOT Roadway and Bridge Standards index
drawing book. In addition, the Design-Build Firm shall be responsible for providing the
Project Manager with MOT plans for lane closures and/or detours for approval. These
plans (sketches) shall be produced, signed and sealed by a professional Engineer
registered in the State of Florida, employed by the Design-Build Firm and certified under
FDOT Procedure NPIL No. 625-010-010.

Where excavations are to be made in the vicinity of signalized intersections, attention is
directed {o the fact that vehicle loop detectors may have been embedded in the
pavement, Verify these locations by inspecting the site of the Work and by contacting the
Sunshine State One-Call Center (1-800-432-4770), 48 hours prior to any excavation.
Any loop detector which is damaged, whether shown on the Plans or not, shall be
repaired or replaced to the satisfaction of the Miami Dade County Signs and Signal

Division (305-592-3470).
49 W



Design-Build Services for 222 95th Street Parking Area Improvement and Expansion

R TR R A A LD S T T e

»  Where applicable, the Design-Build Firm shall notify the Traffic Division 24 hours in
advance of the construction date or 48 hours in advance of construction within any
signalized intersection.

¢ Temporary pavement will be required over all cuts in pavement areas, and also where
traffic is to be routed over swale or median areas. When the temporary pavement for

routing traffic is no ionger necessary, it shall be removed and the swale or median areas
restored to their previous condition.

» Pavement markings damaged during construction shall be remarked, as required by the
Traffic Division.

Maintenance of Traffic for Bypass Pumping

¢ The Design-Build Firm shall take appropriate steps to ensure that all temporary pumps,
piping and hoses are protected from vehicular traffic and pedestrian traffic.

Lane Closures

»  Where construction of the Project shall involve lane closures public streets, the following
shall apply:

o Lane closures require a Lane Closure Permit, obtained two weeks prior to
planned construction, with a minimum 24-hour prior notice to local police and
emergency departments Lane closures of a one day or less duration will
generally not be approved for major collector strests or for arterial streels during
the hours of 7am to 9am and 4pm to 6pm weekdays.

== 66. Location and Damage to Existing Facilities, Equipment or Utilities

As far as possible, all existing utility lines in the Project(s) area(s) will be shown on the plans.
However, Town does not guarantee that all lines are shown, or that the ones indicated are in
their true location. It shall be the Design-Build Firm’s responsibility to fiefd verify all underground
and overhead utility lines or equipment affecting or affected by the Project. No additional
payment will be made to the Design-Build Firm because of discrepancies in actual and plan
location of utilities, and damages suffered as a result thereof.

The Design-Build Firm shall notify each utility company involved at least fourteen (14) calendar
days prior to the start of construction to arrange for positive underground location, relocation or
support of its utility where that utility may be in conflict with or endangered by the proposed
construction. Relocation of water mains or other utilities for the convenience of the Design-Build
Firm shall be paid by the Design-Build Firm. Al charges by utility companies for temporary
support of its utilities shall be paid for by the Design-Build Firm. All costs of permanent utility
relocation to avoid conflict shall be the responsibility of the utility company involved. No
additional payment will be made to the Design-Build Firm for utility relocations, whether or not
said relocation is necessary to avoid conflict with other lines.

The Design-Build Firm shall schedule the Work in such a manner that the Work is not delayed
by the utility providers relocating or supporting their utilities. The Design-Build Firm shall

50




Design-Build Services for 222 95th Street Parking Area Improvement and Expansion

coordinate its activities with any and all public and private utility providers occupying the right-of-
way. No compensation will be paid to the Design-Build Firm for any loss of time or delay.

All overhead, surface or underground structures and utilities encountered are to be carefully
protected from injury or displacement. All damage to such structures is to be completely
repaired within a reasonable time; needless delay will not be tolerated. The Town reserves the
right to remedy such damage by ordering outside parties to make such repairs at the expense of
the Design-Build Firm. All such repairs made by the Design-Build Firm are to be made to the
satisfaction of the utility owner. All damaged utilities must be replaced or fully repaired. All
repairs are to be inspected by the utility owner prior to backfilling.

67. Stop Work Order

The Town may, at any time, by written order to the Design-Build Firm, require the Design-Build
Firm to stop all, or any part, of the Work for a period of up to ninety (90} days (or any lesser
period), commencing no sooner than the date the order is delivered to the Design-Build Firm,
and for any further period to which the parties may agree. Any such order shall be specifically
identified as a “Stop Work Order” issued pursuant to this paragraph. Within the period of ninety
(90) days (or the lesser period specified) after a Stop Work Order is delivered to the Design-
Build Firm, or within any extension to which the parties have agreed the Town shall either:

« Cancel the Stop Work Order; or
» Terminate the Work covered by such order as provided in Article 88, Termination for
Convenience.

If a Stop Work Order issued under this Article is canceled or the period of the order or any
extension thereof expires, the Design-Build Firm shall resume the Work without compensation
to the Design-Build Firm for such suspension other than extending the time for Substantial
Completion to the extent that, in the opinion of the Project Manager, the Design-Build Firm may
have been delayed by such suspension. In the event the Project Manager or Consultant
determines that the suspension of Work was necessary due to Design-Build Firmy’s defective or
incorrect Work, unsafe Work conditions caused by the Design-Build Firm or any other reason
caused by Design-Build Firmfs fault or omission, the Design-Build Firm shall not be entitled to
an extension of time as a result of the issuance of a Stop Work Order.

68. Hurricane Preparedness

During such periods of time as are designated by the United States Weather Bureau as being a
hurricane warning, the Design-Build Firm, at no cost to the Town, shall take all precautions
necessary to secure the Project site in response to all threatened storm events, regardiess of
whether the Project Manager has given notice of same.

Compliance with any specific hurricane warning or alert precautions will not constitute additional
work.

Suspension of the Work caused by a threatened or actual storm event, regardless of whether
the Town has directed such suspension, will entitle the Design-Build Firm to additional Contract
time as non-compensable, excusable delay, and shall not give rise to a claim for compensable
detay.

69. Use of Completed Portions

) (~



Design-Build Services for 222 95

ST R e T 3

th Street Parking Area Improvement and Expansion

Town shall have the right, at its sole option, to take possession of and use any completed or
partially completed portions of the Projeci(s). Such possession and use shall not be deemed an
acceptance or beneficial use or occupancy of any of the Work not completed in accordance with
the Conltract Documents. If such possession and use increases the cost of or delays the Work,
Design-Build Firm shall be entitled to reasonable extra compensation, or reasonable extension
of time or both, as determined by Project Manager.

In the event Town takes possession of any completed or partiaily completed portions of the
Project, the following shall occur:

* Town shall give notice to Design-Build Firm in wriling at least thirty (30) calendar days prior
to Town's intended occupancy of a designated area. :

* Design-Build Firm shall complete to the point of Substantial Completion the designated area
and request inspection and issuance of a Cerlificate of Substantial Completion from Project
Manager.

= Upon Project Manager's issuance of a Certificate of Substantial Completion, Town will
assume full responsibility for maintenance, utilities, subsequent damages of Town and public,
adjustment of insurance coverages and start of warranty for the occupied area.

* Design-Build Firm shall complete all items noted on the Certificate of Substantial Completion
within the time specified by Project Manager on the Certificate of Substantial Completion, as
specified in the Punch List and request final inspection and final acceptance of the portion of the
Work occupied. Upon completion of final inspection and receipt of an application for final
payment, Project Manager shall issue a Certificate of Final Payment relative to the occupied
area.

* If Town finds it necessary to occupy or use a portion or portions of the Work prior to
Substantial Completion thereof, such occupancy or use shall not commence prior to a time
mutually agreed upon by Town and Design-Build Firm and to which the insurance company or
companies providing the property insurance have consented by endorsement to the policy or
policies. [nsurance on the unoccupied or unused portion or portions shall not be canceled or
lapsed on account of such partial occupancy or use. Consent of Design-Build Firm and of the
insurance company or companies to such occupancy or use shall not be unreasonably withheld.

70. Cleaning Up; Town’s Right to Clean Up

Design-Build Firm shall at all time keep the premises free from accumulation of waste materials
or rubbish caused by its operations. During construction, the Design-Build Firm shall sprinkle
with water, sweep and use other means to eliminate dust annoyance to adjacent properties. At
the completion of a Project(s), Design-Build Firm shall remove ali its waste materials and
rubbish from and about the Project(s) as well as its tools, construction equipment, machinery
and surplus materials. If Design-Build Firm fails to clean up during the prosecution of the Work
or at the completion of the Work, Town may do so and the cost thereof shall be charged to
Design-Build Firm. If a dispute arises between Design-Build Firm and separate Design-Build
Firms as to their responsibility for cleaning up, Town may clean up and charge the cost thereof
to the Design-Build Firms responsible therefore as the Project Manager and/or Consultant shall
determine to be just. All combustible waste materials shall be removed from the Project(s) at the

52

ﬂ\/.




Design-Build Services for 222 95th Street Parking Area Improvement and Expansion

P T T = 2 = :‘ 4 PEET B

end of each day. Cleaning operations should be controlled to limit dust and other particles
adhering to existing surfaces.

71. Removal of Equipment

In case of termination of this Conlract before completion for any cause whatsoever, Design-
Build Firm, if notified to do so by Town, shall promptly remove any part or alf of Design-Build
Firm's equipment and supplies from the property of Town. If the Design-Build Firm does not
comply with Town'’s order, the Town shall have the right to remove such equipment and
supplies at the expense of Design-Build Firm.

72. Set-offs, Withholdings, and Deductions

The Town may set-off, deduct or withhold from any payment due the Design-Build Firm, such
sums as may be specifically allowed in the Contract or by applicable law including, without
limitation, the following:

» Any amount of any claim by a third party:
¢ Any Liquidated Damages, andfor:
+ Any unpaid legally enforceable debt owed by the Design-Build Firm to the Town.

The Town shall notify the Design-Build Firm in writing of any such withholdings.
Any withholding which is ultimately held to have been wrongful, shall be paid to the Design-Build
Firm in accordance with the Local Government Prompt Payment Act.

73. Event of Default

An event of default shall mean a breach of the Contract or by the Design-Build Firm. Without
limiting the generality of the foregoing and in addition to those instances referred to herein as a
breach, an Event of Default, shall include but not limited to, the foliowing:

The Design-Buitd Firm has not performed the Work in a timely manner;

¢ The Design-Build Firm has refused or failed, except in case for which an extension of
time is provided, to supply properiy skilied staff or provided sufficient quantities of staff
to perform the Work;

o The Design-Build Firm has failed to make prompt payment to Consultant, Subcontractor,
Subconsultant or suppliers for any services or materials they have provided;

¢ The Design-Build Firm has become insolvent or has assigned the proceeds received for
the benefit of the Design-Build Firm's creditors, or the Design-Build Firm has taken
advantage of any insolvency statute or debtor/creditor law or if the Design-Build Firm's
affairs have been put in the hands of a receiver;

*» The Design-Build Firm has failed to obtain the approval of the Town where required by
the Contract,

» The Design-Build Firm has failed in the representation of any warranties stated herein;

»  When, in the opinion of the Town, reasonable grounds for uncertainty exist with respect
to the Design-Build Firm’s ability to perform the Work, the Town shall notify the Design-
Build Firm in writing that it must, within the time frame set forth in the Town’s request,
provide adequate assurances and a plan of action to the Town, in writing, of the Design-
Build Firm's ability to perform in accordance with the terms of the Contract Documents.

53

¢



Design-Build Services for 222 95th Street Parking Area Improvement and Expansion

In the event that the Design-Build Firm fails to provide to the Town the requested
assurances within the prescribed time frame, the Town may:

o Treat such failure as a repudiation of the Contract and/for;

o Resort to any remedy for breach provided herein or by law, including but not limited
to, taking over the performance of the Work or any part thereof either by itself or through
others. :

e In the event the Town may, at its sole discretion terminate the Contract for default, the
Town or its designated representatives may immediately take possession of all
applicable documentation and data.

* Where the Town erroneously terminates the Conltract or for default, the terminations
shall be converted to a Termination for Convenience, and the Design-Build Firm shall
have no further recourse of any nature for wrongful termination.

74. Notice of Default-Opportunity to Cure

In the event that the Town determines that the Design-Build Firm is in default of their obligations
under the Contract, the Town may at its sole discretion notify the Design-Build Firm, specifying
the basis for such default, and advising the Design-Build Firm that such default must be cured
within a specified time frame or the Contract with the Town may be terminated. The Town is
under no obligation to issue such notification. The Town may grant an extension to the cure
period if the Town deems it appropriate and in the best interest of the Town, without waiver of
any of the Town’s rights hereunder. The Town, at ils sole discretion, may have a default
corrected by its own forces or another Design-Build Firm and any such costs incurred will be
deducted from any sums due the Design-Build Firm under any contract with the Town.

75. Termination for Default

If Design-Build Firm fails to comply with any term or condition of the Contract Documents, or
fails to perform any of its obligations hereunder, then Design-Build Firm shall be in default. Upon
the occurrence of a default hereunder which is not cured within the time specified to cure the
defauit if one has been granted by the Town, the Director in addition to ail remedies available to
it by law, may immediately, upon written notice to Design-Build Firm, terminate this Contract
whereupon any advances for which Work has not been performed, paid by the Town to Design-
Build Firm while Design-Build Firm was in default shall be immediately returned to the Town.
The Director may also suspend any payment or part thereof or order a Work stoppage until such
time as the issues concerning compliance are resolved, Design-Build Firm understands and
agrees that termination of this Contract under this Article shall not release Design-Build Firm
from any obligation accruing prior to the effective date of termination. Upon Termination for
Default and the Town fully satisfying all of its obligations under this Contract the Town shalf
have full use of the Work Product in connection with the Town’s completion and occupancy of
the Project.

A finding of default and subsequent termination for cause may include, without limitation, any of
the following:

= Design-Build Firm fails fo obtain the insurance or bonding herein required by the
Contract.

54




_Design-Build Services for 222 95th Street Parking Area Improvement and Expansion

R

» Design-Build Firm fails to comply with any of its duties under the Contract Documents,
with any terms or conditions set forth in this Contract, beyond any specified period
allowed to cure such default.

+ Design-Build Firm fails to commence the Work within the timeframes provided or
contemplated herein, or fails to complete the Work in a timely manner as required by the
Contract,

Where it has been determined that the Design-Build Firm has been erroneously terminated
under this Article, such termination shall be deemed to have been occurred under Article 77,
Termination for Convenience. The Town in its sole discretion may terminate the Contract
without providing the Design-Build Firm a wrilten notice to cure.

76. Remedies in the Event of Termination for Default

If a Termination for Default occurs, the Design-Build Firm and the bond provider, if applicable}
shall be notified of the effective date of the termination and shalt be liable for all damages
resulting from the default, including but not limited to re-procurement costs and other direct
damages

The Design-Build Firm shall stop Work as of the date of notification of the termination and
immediately remove all labor, equipment and materials {not owned or paid for by the Town)
from the Work Site. The Town assumes no liability for the Design-Build Firm’s failure to remove
such items from the Project(s) site(s} as required.

The Design-Build Firm shall also remain liable for any liabilities and claims related to the
Design-Build Firm's default.

As an alternative to termination, the Town may bring suit or proceedings for specific
performance or for an injunction

77. Termination for Convenience

In addition to cancellation or termination as otherwise provided for in the Contract, the Town
may at any time, in its sole discretion, with or without cause, terminate the Contract by written
notice to the Design-Buitd Firm. Such Written Notice shall state the date upon which Design-
Build Firm shall cease all Work under the Contract and vacate the Project(s) site(s).

The Design-Build Firm shall, upon receipt of such notice, unless otherwise directed by the
Town: '

r Stop all Work on the Project(s) on the date specified in the notice (“the
Effective Date");

11 Take such action as may be necessary for the protection and preservation of the Town's
materials and property; '

M Cancel all cancelable orders for materials and equipment;

I Assign to the Town and deliver to the site, or any other location specified by the Project
Manager, any non-cancelable orders for materials and equipment that can not otherwise be
used except for Work under the Contract and have been specifically fabricated for the sole
purpose of the Work and not incorporated in the Work;

55



Design-Build Services for 222 95th Street Parking Area Improvement and Expansion

2 TR R S AR TP I TR SRR TR VTR 2

I Take no action that shall increase the amounts payable by the Town under the Contract
Documents: and

[1 Take reasonable measures to mitigate the Town’s liability under the Contract Documents.

11 All charts, sketches, studies, drawings, reports and other documents, including electronic
documents, related to Work authorized under the Contract, whether finished or not, must be
turned over to the Town. Failure to timely deliver the documentation shall be cause to withhold
any payments due without recourse by Design-Build Firm untit all documentation is delivered to
the Town.

In the event that the Town exercises its right to terminate the Contract pursuant to the Contract
Documents, the Town will pay the Design-Build Eirm:

M For the actual cost or the fair and reasonabie value, whichever is less, of (1) the portion of the
Project(s} completed in accordance with the Contract through the completion date, and (2) non-
cancelable material(s) and equipment that is not of any use to the Town except in the
performance of the Contract, and has been specifically fabricated for the sole purpose of the
Contract but not incorporated in the Work; and

(1 To the extent practical, the fair and reasonable value shall be based on the price established
as a result of the Confract. In no event, shall any payments under this Paragraph exceed the
maximum cost set forth in the Contract.

i1 The amount due hereunder may be offset by all payments made to the Design-Build Firm.

[T All payments pursuant to this Article shall be accepted by the Design-Build Firm in ful
satisfaction of all claims against the Town arising out of the termination including, Further, the
Town may deduct or set off against any sums due and payable under this Article any claims it
may have against the Design-Build Firm.

i1 Design-Build Firm shall not be entitled to lost profits, overhead or consequential damages as
a result of a Termination for Convenience.
(1 All payments made under the Contract are subject to audit

Upon the Town’s payment in full of the amounts due the Design-Build Firm under this Article,
the Design-Build Firm grants the Town full use of the Work and any Work Product to complete
the Project and subsequently occupy the Project.

78. Resolution of Disputes

Design-Build Firm understands and agrees that all disputes between it and the Town based
upon an alleged violation of the terms of this Contract by the Town shall be submitted for
resolution in the following manner.

The initial step shall be for the Design-Build Firm to notify the Project Manager in writing of the
claim or dispute and submit a copy to the Town of Miami personnel identified in Article 4,
Notices.

56 Q:/




Design-Build Services for 222 95th Street Parking Area Improvement and Expansion

VO R T T AR ST

Should the Design-Build Firm and the Project Manager fail to resoive the dispute the Design-
Build Firm shall submit their dispute in writing, with all supporting documentation, to the Public
Works Director, as identified in Article 4, Notices. Upon receipt of said notification the Director
shall review the issues relative to the claim or dispute and issue a written finding.

Should the Design-Build Firm and the Director fail to resolve the dispute the Design-Build Firm
shall submit their dispute in writing within five (5) calendar days to the Director. Failure to submit
such appeal of the written finding shall constitute acceptance of the finding by the Design-Buiid
Firm. Upon receipt of said notification the Director shall review the issues relative to the claim or
dispute and issue a written finding.

Design-Build Firm must submit any further appeal in writing within five (5) calendar days to the
Town Manager. Failure to submit such appeal of the writien finding shall constitute acceptance
of the finding by the Design-Build Firm. Appeal to the Town Manager for his/her resolution, is
required prior to Design-Build Firm being entitled to seek judicial relief in connection therewith.
Should the amount of compensation hereunder exceed $100,000, the Town Manager's decision
shall be approved or disapproved by the Town Commission. Design-Build Firm shall not be
entitled to seek judicial relief unless:

(i) it has first received Town Manager's written decision, approved by the Town
Commission if applicable, or

(ii) a period of sixty (60) days has expired after submitting to the Town Manager a detailed
statement of the dispute, accompanied by all supporting documentation, or a period of (90)
days has expired where Town Manager's decision is subject to Town Commission for
approval; or

(iif) Town has waived compliance with the procedure set forth in this Article by written
instrument(s) signed by the Town Manager.

In the event the determination of a dispute under this Article is unacceptable to either party
hereto, the party objecting to the determination must notify the other party in writing within
fourteen (14) calendar days of receipt of the written determination. The notice must state the
basis of the objection and must be accompanied by a statement that any Contract price or
Contract time adjustment claimed is the entire adjustment to which the objecting party has
reason to believe it is entitled to as a result of the determination. Within sixty (60) calendar days
after Final Completion of the Work, the parties shall participate in mediation to address all
objections to any determinations hereunder and to attempt to prevent litigation. The mediator
shall be mutually agreed upon by the parties. Should any objection not be resolved in mediation,
the parties retain all their legal rights and remedies provided under State law. A party objecting
to a determination specifically waives all of its rights provided hereunder, including its rights and
remedies under State law, if said party fails to comply in strict accordance with the requirements
of this Article.

79. Mediation-Walver of Jury Trial

In an effort to engage in a cooperative effort to resolve conflict which may arise during the
course of the construction of a Project(s), and/or following the completion of the Project(s), the
parties to this Contract agree all unresolved disputes between them shall be submitted to non-
binding mediation prior to the initiation of litigation, unless otherwise agreed in writing by the
parties. A certified Mediator, who the parties find mutually acceptable, will conduct any

i~

57



Design-Build Services for 222 95th Street Parking Area Improvement and Expansion

T, T T s = = = AR R S eSS h

Mediation Proceedings in Miami-Dade County, State of Florida. The parties will share the costs
of a certified Mediator on a 50/50 basis. The Design-Build Firm agrees to include such similar
contract provisions with all Sub-Design-Build Firms retained for the Work, thereby providing for
non-binding mediation as the primary mechanism for dispute resolution.

In an effort to expedite the conclusion of any litigation the parties voluntarily waive their right to
jury trial or to file permissive counterclaims in any action arising under this Contract.

80. Town May AVaiI Itself of All Remedies

The Town may avail itself of each and every remedy herein specifically given to it now or
existing at law or in equity, and each and every such remedy shall be in addition to every other
remedy so specifically given or otherwise so existing and may be exercised from time to time
and as often and in such order as may be deemed expedient by the Town. The exercise or the
beginning of the exercise, of one remedy shall not be deemed a waiver of the right to exercise,
at the same time or thereafter, of any other remedy. The Town's rights and remedies as set
forth in the Contract Documents are not exclusive and are in addition to any other rights and
remedies in law or in equity.

81. Permits, Licenses and Impact Fees

All permits and licenses required by federal, state or local laws, rules and regulations necessary
for the prosecution of the Work undertaken by Design-Build Firm pursuant to the Contract
Documents shall be secured and paid for by Design-Build Firm. It is Design-Build Firm's
responsibility to have and maintain appropriate Cerlificate(s) of Competency, valid for the Work
to be performed and valid for the jurisdiction in which the Work is to be performed for all persons
working on the Project(s) for whom a Certificate of Competency is required. Impact fees levied
by the Town and/or Miami-Dade County shall be paid by Design-Build Firm. Design-Build Firm
shall be reimbursed only for the actual amount of the impact fee levied by the municipality as
evidenced by an invoice or other acceptable documentation issued by the municipality.
Reimbursement to Design-Build Firm in no event shall include profit or overhead of Design-Build
Firm.

82. Compliance with Applicable Laws

The Design-Build Firm shall comply with ali applicabie laws, regulations, building and
construction codes of the Federal government, the State of Fiorida, the County, and the Town.

The attention of the Design-Build Firm is directed to the requirements of the Florida Building
Code and the Codes of Miami-Dade County and the Town of Surfside, Florida, governing the
qualifications for Design-Buitd Firm and Subconiractors doing business anywhere in the Town.

83. Independent Design-Buitd Firm

The Design-Build Firm is engaged as an independent business and agrees to perform Work as
an independent Design-Build Firm. In accordance with the status of an independent Design-
Buitd Firm, the Design-Build Firm covenants and agrees that the Design-Build Firm will conduct
business in a manner consistent with that status, that the Design-Build Firm will not claim to be
an officer or employee of the Town for any right or privilege applicable to an officer or employee
of the Town, including, but not fimited to: worker's compensation coverage; unemployment
insurance benefits; social security coverage; retirement membership, or credit.

58 (L‘/




Design-Build Services for 222 95th Street Parking Area Improvement and Expansion

The Design-Build Firm’s staff shall not be employees of the Town, and the Design-Build Firm
alone shall be responsible for their Work, the direction thereof, and their compensation and
benefits of any kind. Nothing in the Contract shall impose any liability or duly on the Town on
account of the Design-Build Firm’s acts, omissions, liabilities or obligations of those of any
person, firm, company, agency association, corporation, or organization engaged by the
Design-Build Firm as a Subcontractors, Subconsultants, expert, consultant, independent
Design-Build Firms, specialist, trainee, employee, servant or agent or for taxes of any nature,
including, but not limited to: unemployment insurance; worker's compensation and anti-
discrimination, or workplace legislation of any kind. The Design-Build Firm hereby agrees to
indemnify and hold harmless the Town against any such liabilities, even if they arise from
actions directed or taken by the Town.

84. Third Party Beneficiaries

Neither Design-Build Firm nor Town intends to directly or substantially benefit a third party by
this Contract. Therefore, the parties agree that there are no third party beneficiaries to this
Contract and that no third party shall be entitled to assert a claim against either of them based
upon this Contract. The parties expressly acknowledge that it is not their intent to create any
rights or obligations in any third person or entity under this Contract.

85. Successors and Assigns

The performance of this Contract shail not be transferred pledged, sold, delegated or assigned,
in whole or in part, by the Design-Build Firm without the written consent of the Town. It is
understood that a sale of the majority of the stock or partnership shares of the Design-Build
Firm, a merger or bulk sale, an assignment for the benefit of creditors shalf each be deemed
transactions that would constitute an assignment or sale hereunder requiring prior Town
approval.

Any transference without Town approval shall be cause for the Town to nullify this Contract. Any
assignment without the Town's consent shall be null and void. The Design-Build Firm shall have
no recourse from such cancellation. The Town may require bonding, security, certified financial
statements and tax returns from any proposed assignee and the execution of an assignment/
assumption agreement in a form satisfactory to the Town Attorney as a condition precedent to
considering approval of an assignment.

The Design-Build Firm and the Town each binds one another, their partners, successors, legal
representatives and authorized assigns to the other party of this Contract and to the partners,
successors, legal representatives and assigns of such party in respect to all covenants of this
Contract.

86. Materiality and Waiver of Breach
Town and Design-Build Firm agree that each requirement, duty, and obligation set forth in this
Contract Documents is substantial and important to the formation of the Contract Documents

and, therefore, is a material term hereof.

Town’s failure to enforce any provision of the Contract Documents shall not be deemed a waiver
of such provision or modification of the Contract Documents. A waiver of any breach of a

g/

59



Design-Build Services for 222 95th Street Parking Area Improvement and Expansion

DR = it BT = = B R ST T T

provision of the Contract Documents shall not be deemed a waiver of any subsequent breach
and shall not be construed to be a modification of the terms of the Contract Documents.

87. Severability

In the event the any provision of the Contract Documents is determined by a Court of competent
jurisdiction to be illegal or unenforceable, then such unenforceable or unfawful provision shall be
excised from this Contract, and the remainder of the Contract Documents shall continue in full
force and effect. Notwithstanding the foregoing, if the result of the deletion of such provision will
materially and adversely affect the rights of either party, such party may elect, at its option, to
terminate the Contract in its entirety. An election to terminate the Contract based upon this
provision shall be made within seven (7) calendar days after the finding by the court becomes
final.

88. Applicable Law and Venue of Litigation

This Contract shall be enforceable in Miami-Dade County, Fiorida, and if legal action is
necessary by either party with respect to the enforcement of any or all of the terms or conditions
herein exclusive venue for the enforcement of same shall lie in Miami-Dade County, Florida.

89. Amendments

No modification, amendment, or alteration in the terms or conditions contained herein shall be
effective unless contained in a written document prepared with the same or similar formality as
this Contract and executed by the Town Manager, Director or designee.

90. Entire Contract

The Contract Documents, as they may be amended from time to time, represent the entire and
integrated Contract between the Town and the Design-Build Firm and supersede all prior
negotiations, representations or agreements, written or orai. This Contract may not be
amended, changed, modified, or otherwise altered in any respect, at any time after the
execution hereof, except by a written document executed with the same formality and equal
dignity herewith. Waiver by either parly of a breach of any provision of the Contract Documents
shall not be deemed to be a waiver of any other breach of any provision of the Contract
Documents.

91. Nondiscrimination, Equal Employment Opportunity, and Americans with
Disabilities Act

Design-Build Firm shall not unlawfully discriminate against any person in its operations and
activities or in its use or expenditure of funds in fulfilling its obligations under this Contract.
Design-Build Firm shall affirmatively comply with all applicable provisions of the Americans with
Disabilities Act (ADA) in the course of providing any services funded by Town, including Titles |
and I of the ADA (regarding nondiscrimination on the basis of disability), and ail applicable
regulations, guidelines, and standards. In addition, Design-Build Firm shall take affirmative
steps to ensure nondiscrimination in employment against disabled persons.

Design-Build Firm's decisions regarding the delivery of services under the Contract Documents
shall be made without regard to or consideration of race, age, religion, color, gender, sexual

60

o




Design-Build Services for 222 95th Street Parking Area Improvement and Expansion

S T T e P T e e = =

orientation, national origin, marital status, physical or mental disability, political affiliation, or any
other factor which cannot be lawfully used as a basis for service delivery.

92. Royalties and Patents

All fees, royalties, and claims for any invention, or pretended inventions, or patent of any article,
material, arrangement, appliance, or method that may be used upon or in any manner be
connected with the construction of the Work or appurtenances, are hereby included in the prices
stipulated in the Contract for said Work.

93. Continuation of the Work

Any Work that commences prior to and will extend beyond the expiration date of the current
contract period shall, unless terminated by mutual written agreement between the Town and the
involved Design-Build Firm, continue untit completion at the same prices, terms and conditions.

94. Review of Records

Town shall have the right to inspect and copy, at Town’s expense, the books and records and
accounts of Design-Build Firm which relate in any way to the Project(s), and to any claim for
additional compensation made by Design-Build Firm, and to conduct an audit of the financial
and accounting records of Design-Build Firm which relate to a Project(s) and to any claim for
additional compensation made by Design-Build Firm including but not limited to all payroli
records, invoices for materials, and books of accounts. Such records shall conform to Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles requirements (GAAP), and shall only address those
transactions related to the Confract.

Records subject to the provisions of Public Record Law, Florida Statutes Chapter 119, shall be
kept in accordance with such statute. Otherwise Design-Build Firm shall retain and make
available to Town all such books and records and accounts, financial or otherwise, which relate
to the Projeci(s) and to any claim for a period of five (5) years following Final Completion of the
Projeci(s).

The Design-Build Firm agrees to maintain an accounting system that provides for accounting
records that are supported with adequate documentation and adequate procedures for

determining allowable costs.
Design-Build Firms shall develop the proper forms and reports acceptable to the Town for the

administration and management of the Contract Documents.

95, No Interest

Any monies not paid by Town when claimed to be due o Design-Build Firm under the Contract
Documents, including, but not limited to, any and all claims for damages of any type, shall not
be subject to interest including, but not limited to prejudgment interest. However, the provisions
of Section 218.74(4), Florida Statutes as such relates to the payment of interest, shall apply to
valid and proper invoices.

96. Payments Related to Guaranteed Obligations

61



Design-Build Services for 222 95th Street Parking Area Improvement and Expansion

The Town may withhold from any payments to be made such sums as may reasonably be
necessary to ensure completion of the Project(s) with respect to defective Work, equipment or
materials whiph may be identified by the Project Manager.

The Town may deduct from any payment due the Design-Build Firm an amount equal fo its cost
incurred on account of the Design-Build Firm's failure to fully perform its obligations under the
Contract,

The Project Manager, prior to withholding or deducting any monies hereunder, shalt give the
Design-Build Firm notice of the defective Work, equipment or material and the basis for the
withholding or deduction.

Upon the Project Manager's determination that the Design-Build Firm has fulfilled its obligations,
the Town will pay the Design-Build Firm any monies owed, subject to Design-Build Firm’s
submission of, or compliance with, any remaining documentation or obligation, as the case may
be, in accordance with the Contract Documents

97. Consent of Town Required for Subletting or Assignment

If the Design-Build Firm assigns, transfers, sublets or otherwise disposes of the Contract or its
right, title or interest in or to the same or any part thereof , in whole or in part, without the
previous consent in writing of the Town, such action shall be an Event of Default. Nothing herein
shall either restrict the right of the Design-Build Firm to assign monies due to, or to become due
or be construed to hinder, prevent or affect any assignment by the Design-Build Firm for the
benefil of its creditors, made pursuant to applicable law.

98. Agreement Limiting Time in Which to Bring Action Against the Town

In the event the Design-Build Firm may be deemed to have a cause of action against the Town,
no action shall lie or be maintained by the Design-Build Firm against the Town upon any claim
arising out of or based upon the Contract Documents by reason of any act or omission or
requirement of the Town or its agents, unless such action shall be commenced within six (6)
months after the date of issuance of a final payment under the Contract, or if final payment has
not been issued within six (6) months of substantial completion of the Work or upon any claim
relating to monies required to be retained for any period after the issuance of the said certificate,
unless such action is commenced within six (6) months after such monies become due and
payable under the terms of the Contract Documents, or if the Contract is terminated or declared
abandoned under the provisions of the Contract unless such action is commenced within six (6)
months after the date of such termination or declaration of abandonment by the Town.

99. Defense of Claims

Should any claim be made or any legal action brought in any way relating hereto or to the Work
hereunder, except as expressly provided herein, the Design-Build Firm shall diligently render to
the Town, after additional compensation is mutually agreed upon, any and all assistance which
the Town may require of the Design-Build Firm.

100. Contingency Clause

62



Design-Build Services for 222 95th Street Parking Area Improvement and Expansion

Y By 2T

Funding for this Contract is contingent on the availabiity of funds and continued authorization
for program activities and the Contract is subject to amendment or termination due to lack of
funds, reduction of funds and/or change in regulations, upon thirty (30) days notice.

101. Mutual Obligations

This document, change order, field directive, and written clarifications issued under the
Contract, and the Design-Build Firm’s submittals, shall constitute the Contract Documents
between the parties with respect hereto and supersedes all previous communications and
representations or agreements, whether written or oral, with respect to the subject matter hereto
unless acknowledged in writing by their duly authorized representatives.

Nothing in the Contract shall be construed for the benefit, intended or otherwise, of any third
party that is not a parent or subsidiary of a party or otherwise related (by virtue of ownership
control or statutory control} to a party.

In those situations where the Contract Documents imposes an indemnity obligation on the
Design-Build Firm, the Town, may at its expense, elect to participate in the defense of the claim
if the Town should so choose. Furthermore, the Town may, at its own expense, defend or seltle
any such claim if the Design-Build Firm fails to diligently defend such claim, and thereafter seek
indemnity for such cost from the Design-Build Firm.

102. Contract Extension

The Town reserves the right to exercise its option to extend the Contract for up to ninety (90)
calendar days beyond the original Contract period. In such event, the Town will notify the
Design-Build Firms in writing of such extensions.

103. Non-Exclusivity

Itis the intent of the Town to enter into a Contract with all Successful Proposer(s) that will
salisfy its needs as described herein. However, the Town reserves the right, as deemed in ils
best interest, to perform, or cause to be performed, the Work and services, or any portion
thereof, herein described in any manner it sees fit, including but not limited to: award of other
contracts, use of any Design-Build Firm, or perform the Work with its own employees.

104, Nature of the Contract

The Design-Build Firm shall provide the services set forth in the Contract Documents, The
Design-Build Firm shall provide full and prompt cooperation with the Town in all aspects of the
Work to be performed.

The Design-Build Firm acknowiedges that the Contract Documents require the performance of
all things necessary for or incidental to the effective management and performance of a
Project(s). All things not expressly mentioned in the Contract Documents, but necessary to
carrying out its intent are required by the Contract Documents, and the Design-Build Firm shall
perform the same as though they were specifically mentioned, described and delineated. The
Design-Build Firm shall furnish all labor, materials, tools, supplies and other items required for
the completion of the Contract. All Work shall be accomplished at the direction of and to the

satisfaction of the Project Manager.
63 ﬁ%}



Design-Build Services for 222 95th Street Parking Area Improvement and Expansion

R I B =

105. Contract Documents Contains all Terms

The Contract Documents and all documents incorporated herein by reference contain all the
terms and conditions agreed upon by the parties hereto, and no other agreement, oral or
otherwise, regarding the subject matter of the Contract Documents shall be deemed to exist or
to bind any of the parties hereto, or to vary any of the terms contained herein.

106. Applicable Law and Venue of Litigation

This Contract shall be enforceable in Miami-Dade County, Florida, and if legal action is
necessary by either party with respect to the enforcement of any or all of the terms or conditions
herein exclusive venue for the enforcement of same shall lie in Miami-Dade County, Florida.

107. Survival

The parties acknowledge that any of the obligations in the Contract Documents will survive the
term, termination and cancellation hereof. Accordingly, the respective obligations of the Design-
Buitd Firm and the Town under the Contract, which by nature would continue beyond the
termination, canceliation or expiration thereof, shall survive termination, canceliation or
expiration thereof.

108. Joint Preparation

Preparation of this Contract has been a joint effort of the Town and Design-Build Firm and the
resulting document shall not, solely as a matter of judicial construction, be construed more
severely against one of the parties than any other.

110. Nondisclosure

To the extent aliowed by law, Design-Build Firm agrees not to divulge, furnish or make available
to any third person, firm or organization, without Director or designee’s prior written consent, or
unless incident to the proper performance of the Design-Build Firm’s obligations hereunder, or
in the course of judicial or legislative proceedings where such information has been properly
subpoenaed, any non-public information concerning the services to be rendered by Design-
Build Firm hereunder, and Design-Build Firm shall require all of its employees, agents,
Subconsultants and Subcontractors to comply with the provisions of this paragraph.

Section 2 - Supplemental Terms and Conditions

In the event of any conflict between the terms of the Agreement and these Supplemental Terms
and Conditions, these Suppiemental Terms and Conditions shalt control,

1. Scope of Work

The Scope of Work consists of providing design and construction services for the 222 95"
Street parking lot improvements and expansion. This includes, but is not limited to, constructing
a surface parking iot in the undeveloped lot directly north and adjacent to the aforementioned
parking lot (9450 Collins Avenue). The design and construction project shall join the developed

@/

64



Design-Build Services for 222 9

A

5th Street Parking Area Improvement and Expansion

SRR

to the existing lot and maximize the number of parking spaces in so doing. improvements to the
existing parking will be included.

Design-Build Firm shall, consistent with applicable state licensing laws, provide through
qualified, licensed design professionals employed by Design-Build Firm, or procured from
qualified, independent licensed design consultants, the necessary design services, including
architectural, engineering and other professional services, for the preparation of the required
drawings, specifications and other submittals to permit Design-Build Firm to complete the Work
consistent with the Contract Documents. Nothing in the Contract Documents is intended or
deemed to create any legal or contractual relationship between Town and any design or other
consultants under contract to the Design-Build Firm.

2, Design Criteria Package Review

The Work shall be performed in accordance with the DCP. The Design-Build Firm shall verify
and review the DCP and shall notify the Project Manager and Consuitant, in writing, of all errors,
omissions, conflicts and discrepancies found therein. Failure o discover or correct errors,
conflicts or discrepancies and/or to pravide written notice of discovered errors, conflicts or
discrepancies shall not relieve the Design-Build Firm of full responsibility for unsatisfactory
Work, faulty construction or improper operation resulting therefrom, or from rectifying such
conditions at his own expense.

All schedules are given for the convenience of the Design-Build Firm and are not guaranteed to
be complete. The Design-Build Firm shall assume all responsibility for the making of estimates
of the size, kind, and quantity of materials and equipment included in the Work to be done under
this Contract as well as all time estimates for sequencing and completing the Work.

The apparent silence of the DCP as to any detail, or the apparent omission from them of a
detailed description concerning any Work to be done and materials to be furnished, shall be
regarded as meaning that only the best general practice is to prevail and that only material and
workmanship of the best quality is to be used, and interpretation of the DCP shall be made upon
that basis.

3. LEED Certification

The intent is fo design and construct a Project that promotes environmental quality, economic
vitality and creates an environment that provides the highest level possible of operational
efficiency. This should be accomplished through energy, water, and materials efficiency that
provides a healthy, safe, and user-friendly parking environment with long-term benefits.

4, Contract Time

The Design-Build Firm shall furnish al labor, materials, equipment, tools, services, and
incidentals fo complete all Work required by the Design Criteria at a rate of progress that will
ensure completion of the Work within the Contract Time.

Design-Build Firm shall have ninety (90) calendar days to achieve Substantial Completion from
the date of the Notice to Proceed is issued. Design-Build Firm shall have an additional sixty (30)
calendar days for Final Completion of the Contract. The Work shall commence within ten (10)
calendar days of Design-Build Firm's receipt of the Notice to Proceed unless the parties

mutually agree otherwise in writing.
65



ices for 222 95th Street Parking Area Improvement and Expansion

T e e e

5. Contract Price

The Town shall pay the Design-Build Firm for Design-Build Firm's performance of its obligations
hereunder a Contract Sum for the Work. Itis the intent and agreement of the parlies that the

.Wﬁlfact Sum for the Work shall not exceed a lump sum of €iepry @ so b Papspend Tods fadece $'¢ X

00/100 dollars ($_£R22¢ , e»¢»_ ), as well as additions arfd dedubtions by Change Order for
Extra Work as provided in this Agreement. The Design-Build Firm acknowiedges and agrees
that the Contract Sum shali be the maximum amount the Town shall be required to pay for the
Work subject to additions and deductions by Change Order for Extra Work as provided in this
Agreement. Notwithstanding the foregoing, during the course of the Work, if new statutes,
codes, or regulations are enacted and/or existing statutes, codes, or regulations are amended
(collectively, “Statutory Changes™) and such Statutory Changes result in an increase or
decrease to the Cost of the Work, the Contract Sum for the Construction Work shall be
increased or decreased by a Change Order to reflect the actual increased or decreased cost of
the Work relative to such Statutory Changes. The foregoing shall not apply to (a) any changes
in the Work necessary due to the failure of Design-Build Firm to comply with applicable statutes,
codes or regulations in effect prior to the establishment of the Contract Sum and (b} any
Statutory Changes that do no result in an increase or decrease in the Cost of the Work.
Payment to the Design-Build Firm shall be made in accordance with Section 6 below.

6. Progress Payments

Design-Build Firm may make application for payment for Work completed during the Project(s)
at intervals of not more than once a month or upon completion and Final Acceptance of the
Work. All applications shall be submitted in triplicate and the Design-Build Firm shall only use
the Town’s Payment Application Form. Where the time frame for completion of the Work is less
than or equal to ane month or a Schedule of Vaiues is not required, the Design-Buifd Firm shall
submit the appropriate documentation as definad below. Supporting evidence to be included
with any application for payment shall include, but is not limited to, an updated progress
schedule as required by Section 9 of the Supplemental Terms and Conditions and a partial or
final release of liens or consent of Surely relative to the Work, which is the subject of the
application for payment and any other information required by the Project Manager or
Consuitant. Each application for payment shail be submitted in triplicate for approval. Town shall
make payment to Design-Build Firm within thirty {30) days after approval of Design-Build Firm's
application for payment.

The request for payment shall show a complete breakdown of (a) the Cost of the Work for all
requested costs for permitting, engineering and construction of the Project components
including all labor and materials, (b) the actual portion of the Work completed and the amount
due, (c) the share of the Contract Sum allocated to that portion of the Work as set forth in
Schedule of Values, (d) in the case of Work, the percentage of the Design-Build Firm's Fee
attributable to the actual portion of the Construction Work completed, (e) an itemization of all
disbursements to Consultant, Subconsultants and Subcontractors, materialmen, vendors and
miscellaneous suppliers and shall be accompanied by originals of vendors' original invoices,
certified payrolls and payroll registers (when requested by the Town’s Project Manager) or a
schedule of values and labor burden, original payment requests of Consultant, Subconsultants,
Subcontractors, vendors and miscellaneous suppliers, and other original data and
documentation satisfactory to the Town substantiating actual expenditures, and (f) such
supporting evidence as may be required by Town including, but not limited to, the documents
set forth below, all in a form and substance acceptable to the Town and the Town Attorney. The

(-

66



ent and Expansion

TR e |

Design-Build Services for 222 95th Street

request for payment shall constitute a representation to the Town that (i) the Work have
progressed to the point indicated, (i) the quality of the Work is in accordance with the Design
Documents, and (jii} all monies previously reimbursed by the Town to the Design-Build Firm
have been disbursed to the appropriate Consultant, Subconsultants, Subcontractors,
materialmen, vendors and miscellaneous suppliers based upon the prior request for payment.
Provided that the Design-Build Firm submits all required documentation as required herein,
Town shall tender all payments to the Contractor within thirty (30) calendar days of receipt of the
request for payment less any retainage and minus amounts, if any, for which Town has withheld
funds pursuant to its rights under any portion of the Contract Documents. Inadequately
supported charges are subject to disallowance, however, Town will make payments of the
balance of the request for payment when such amounts are approved. The request for payment
shall also include the cost of materials not incorporated in the Work, but delivered and suitably
stored at the Project location or at some other location approved by Town.

Design-Buiid Firm shall use the sums paid to it pursuant to this Agreement solely for the
purpose of performance of the Work and the construction, furnishing, and equipping of the Work
in accordance with the Design Documents, Change Orders, and addenda and payment of bills
incurred by the Design-Build Firm in performance of the Work. With the submission of each
request for payment the Design-Build Firm shall furnish to the Town a Certificate of Design-
Build Firm & Partial Waiver of Lien on the statutory form and a certified statement accounting for
the disbursement of funds received from Town. Such statement shall itemize all disbursements
to Consultant, Subconsuitants, Subcontractors, materialman, and vendors, and if required by
Town, shall be accompanied by copies of subcontract payment vouchers, vendors' invoices,
payrolls and other data substantiating actual expenditures, as well as a Certificate of
Subcontractor Firm & Partial Waiver of Lien, from each Subcontractor, material man, or vendor,
on the statutory form. As a condition precedent to the receipt of Final Payment, alf such parties
shall submit a full and final waiver and release of mechanic's lien rights for all sums due under
their respective Subcontractor contracts, purchase orders or other agreements. However, no
provision hereof shall be construed to require Town fo see to the proper disposition or
application of the monies so advanced to the Design-Build Firm.

Ten percent (10%) of all monies earned by Design-Build Firm shall be retained by Town until
Final Acceptance by the Town. Any interest earned on retainage shali accrue to the benefit of
Town. All requests for retainage reduction shall be in writing in a separate stand alone
document.

Town may withhold, in whole or in part, payment to such extent as may be necessary o protect
itself from loss on account of:

* Defective Work not remedied.

= Claims filed or reasonable evidence indicating probabie filing of claims by other parties
against Design-Build Firm or Town because of Design-Build Firm's performance.

*  Failure of Design-Build Firm to make payments properly to Subcontractor, Subconsultant, or
for material or labor.

* Damage to another Design-Build Firm not remedied.

» Liquidated damages and costs incurred by Town andfor Consultant for extended
construction administration.

= Failure of Design-Build Firm to provide any and all documents required by the Contract
Documents,

67

f—



Design— Se*vices fr 222 95th Street Parking Area Improvement and Expansion

— .

L T S T B S e i

The Town will pay, and the Design-Build Firm shall accept as full compensation for the Work,
the sums specified in the Design-Build Firm's submittal to the Contract Documents, as accepted
by the Town.

Design-Build Firm may be paid for materials or equipment purchased and stored at the
Projecl(s) Site(s) or another location. Where a payment request is made for materials or
equipment not incorporated in the Project(s), but delivered and suitably stored at the site or at
some other location agreed upon in writing, the written documentation must be submitted at the
time of request for payment. Payment shall be conditioned upon submission by the Design-Build
Firm of paid invoices and an executed Material Purchased/Stored On-Premises form to
establish the Town’s title to such materials or equipment, or otherwise protect the Town's
interest, including applicable insurance in the name of Town and transportation to the site.

Design-Build Firm retains sole liability to replace such stored materials or equipment as a result
of damage or loss for any reason

Requests for payment that do not include the updated Project Schedule and reports will not be
processed for payment.

7. Liquidated Damages

The Design-Build Firm is obligated and guarantees to complete the Project in the time set forth
in the Contract Documents or any approved extension of time lhe Design-Build Firm shall pay to
the Town liquidated damages as follows. In the event of a delay in completion beyond the
timeframe set forth in the Contract Documents for Substantial Completion the Design-Build Firm
shall pay to the Town for each and every calendar day of unexcused delay, the sum of two
hundred and fifty doltars ($250.00) per calendar day, which is hereby agreed upon not as a
penalty but as liquidated damages. In the event of a delay in completion beyond the timeframe
set forth in the Contract Documents for Final Completion the Design-Build Firm shall pay to the
Town for each and every calendar day of unexcused delay, the sum of two hundred and fifty
dollars ($250.00) per calendar day, which is hereby agreed upon not as a penalty but as
liquidated damages. The Design-Build Firm will be notified of any approved exceptions or
extensions. The total amount of liquidated damages shall not exceed the value of the applicable
Contract Documents.

The Town shall have the right to deduct liquidated damages assessments from any payment
due or which may thereafter become due to the Design-Build Firm under any contract the
Design-Build Firm has with the Town. In case the amount, which may become due hereunder,
shall be less than the amount of liquidated damages due the Town, the Design-Build Firm shalf
pay the difference upon demand by the Town. Should the Design-Build Firm fail to compensate
the Town for any liquidated damages, the Town shall consider this as a form of indebtedness
and may deny any future Work under the Contract or any other Town contract until such
indebtedness is paid in full to the Town.

8. Schedule of Values

The Design-Build Firm must submit three copies of a Schedule of Values, which must be
submitted within ten (10} calendar days of the issuance of the Notice of Award. The Schedule of
Values shall indicate a complete breakdown of labor and material of all categories of Work on
the Project. Design-Build Firm’s overhead and profit should be as separate line items. Each line
item shall be identified with the number and title of the major specification section or major
components of the items. The Project Manager or Consultant may require further breakdown

-

68




after review of the Design-Build Firm's submittal The Town reserves the right to require such
information from the Design-Buiid Firm as may be necessary to determine the accuracy of the
Schedule of Values. The combined total value for mobilization under the Schedules of Values
shall not exceed 5% of the value of the Contract.

The approved schedule of values shalf be updated through the submittal of the Town's Design-
Build Firm Payment Application Form.

9. Project Schedules

Design-Build Firm shall submit a proposed design-build Project schedule, with any sub-
schedules of related activities that are essential to its progress, within seven (7) working days of
the Notice of Award and such submittal shall be subject to the Project Manager and
Consultant’s review, comment, and acceptance. Subsequent to such review of said schedule
the Design-Build Firm shall establish said schedule as the baseline schedule.

All Project Schedules shall be prepared in Microsoft Project 2003 or earlier unless otherwise
approved by the Project Manager. At the time of submission of schedules Design-Build Firm
shall submit a hard copy as well as an electronic version. Such electronic version shall not be
submitted in a .pdf format and shall be capable of being incorporated in to the Town's baseline
schedules. Maximum sheet size shail be 24 x 36-inches.

The design build schedule shall be prepared in the form of a horizontal bar chart with separate
horizontal bars for each design task, construction task in the critical path in chronological order.
Provide horizontal time scale in weeks from the start of construction and identify the first work
day of each month. Identify listings of any major equipment instailation milestones.

A. Content of Schedules; show or indicate the following:

1. Complete sequence of design by activity reflecting the Subconsuitant responsible for the
activity.

2. Complete sequence of construction by activity reflecting the Design-Build Firm or
Subcontractor responsible for each activity

3. Dates for the beginning and completion of each major element of design and construction in
no more than a lwo-week incremental scale.

4. ltems of work that must be accomplished to achieve substantial completion.

a. Major disciplines or trades of work

b. Filter downtime

¢. Time required for Design-Buiid Firm's submittals, fabrication and deliveries.
d. Time required by Design-Build Firm and the Town to review all submittals.
e, Time required by Town to support any pre-operational and start-up testing.
f. Time required for the relocation of utilities, if required.

g. Activities performed by Design-Build Firm.

5. Percentage of completion for each item as of the date the schedule was prepared.
6. Dates for Design-Buitd Firm's submittals.

7. Dates for any required Town-furnished materials or equipment.

8. Dates accepted submittals will be required from the Town.

In addition the Design-Build Firm shall provide:

69 &"’/



Design-B

1. Provide a list of all long lead items and their anticipated dates of delivery {equipment,
materials, etc.) Monthly updates shall reflect actual versus projected, and any revised
projections

2. Provide a projected dolfar cash flow spend down for each month of construction.
Monthly updates shall reflect any change orders as well as actual versus projected, and
any revised projections.

All updates of schedules shall be tracked against the baseline schedule and shall be at a
minimum submitted with each pay application together with any updates to the long lead items
list and the dollar cash flow spend down.. An updated schedule against the baseline shall also
be submitted upon execution of each change order that impacts the Contract Documents Time
for completion. Failure to submit such schedules shall result in the rejection of any submitted
payment application.

Subsequent to review of the initial schedule submission the Design-Build Firm shall establish
the reviewed schedule as the “baseline schedule”. Design-Build Firm shall then prepare and
submit all updates to the schedules utilizing the tracking mode within Microsoft Project.

10. Release of Liens/Subcontractor’'s Statement of Satisfaction

The Design-Build Firm warrants and guarantees that title to all Work, materials and equipment
covered by an application for payment, whether incorporated in the Project{s) or not, will pass to
the Town upon the receipt of such payment by the Design-Build Firm, free and clear of all liens,
claims, securily interests or encumbrances and that no Work, materials or equipment will have
been acquired by the Design-Build Firm or by any other person performing Work at the site or
furnishing materials and equipment for the Project(s), subject to an agreement under which an
interest therein or an encumbrance thereon is retained by the seller or otherwise imposed by the
Design-Build Firm or such other person.

The Design-Build Firm shall, beginning with the second request for payment, attach a Partial
Release of Lien/Subcontractor, Subconsultant Statement of Satisfaction for each application for
payment. Failure to submit such documentation may delay payments. The Town may, in its sole
discretion withhold payments for Work performed by Subcontractor, Subconsultant where no
release of lien has been submitted. The Design-Build Firm shall submit with the final payment
request, for any Projeci(s) where Subcontractor, and/or Subconsultant have performed Work, a
Final Release of Lien/Subcontractor, Subconsultant Statement of Satisfaction for each
Subcontractor, Subconsuitant marked as a final. Failure to submit such documentation will
result in delay in payment or the Town withholding from the final payment such funds as
necessary to satisfy any Subcontractor, and/or Subconsultant ¢laims.

Where the Design-Buiid Firm has submitted a Performance/Payment Bond the Design-Build
Firm may, in lieu of the Release of Lien/Subcontractor, Subconsultant Statement of Satisfaction,
submit Consent of Surety fo Requisition Payment.

11. Progress Meetings
The Town shall conduct a pre-construction conference prior to the commencement of the Work.

Design-Build Firm shall hold progress and coordination meetings as required by the Project
Manager or Consultant, to provide for the timely completion of the Work.

70

ko




_Design-Build Services for 222 95th Stre

T =T

Design-Build Firm shall arrange and conduct regular weekly job site Project status meetings
with the Project Manager and/or Consultant. Design-Build Firm shall use the job site meetings
as a tool for the pre-planning of Work and enforcing schedules, and for establishing procedures,
responsibilities, and identification of authority for all parties to clearly understand. During these
meetings, Design-Build Firm shall identify the parly or parties responsible for following up on
any problems, delay items or questions, and Design-Build Firm shall note the action to be taken
by such party or parties. Design-Build Firm shall revisit each pending item, including RFls and
Shop Drawing, at each subsequent meeting until resolution is achieved. Design-Build Firm shall
attempt to obtain from ail present any potential problems or delaying event known to them for
appropriate attention and resolution. Design-Build Firm shall be responsible for keeping minutes
of the meeting and distribution of the minutes to all parties in attendance.

The Design-Build Firm shall arrange for the participation of its Subcontractors, Subconsultants,
and/or vendors when the Project Manager requires their presence.

The Design-Build Firm shall maintain minutes of the meeting and distribute copies of the
minutes to all parties in attendance. The Design-Build Firm shall prepare and distribute to
Project Manager and the Consultant an updated two-week look-ahead schedule of construction
activities and submittals.

12. Request for Information

The Design-Build Firm shall submit a Request for Information (RFI) where the Design-Build Firm
believes that the Contract Document's specifications or drawings are unclear or conflict. All
requests must be submilted in a manner that clearly identifies the drawing and/or specification
section where clarification or interpretation is being requested. As part of the RFI, Design-Build
Firm shall include its recommendation for resolution. The Architect and Town shall respond in
writing.

13. Project Site Facilities

The Design-Build Firm shall arrange for ali Project(s) site facilities as maybe necessary to
enable the Project Manager or Consuitant to perform their respective duties and to
accommodate any representatives of the Town which the Town may choose to have present at
the Project(s).

Design-Build Firm’s, Sub-Design-Build Firm’s, supplier's, materiaimen’s personnel shall not use
the Town restrooms that may be available at the Project(s) site without the prior consent of the
manager of the facility or the Project Manager where there is no manager of a facility. The
Design-Build Firm shall provide and maintain at his own expense, in a sanitary condition, such
accommodations for the use of his employees as is necessary to comply with the requirements
including Chapter 46 of the Building Code and regulations of the State of Florida Depariment of
Health and Rehabilitative Services or Dade County Health Department. The Design-Build Firm,
his employees or his Subcontractors or Subconsultants shall commit no public nuisance or use
any facilities that have not been specifically provided for use by the Design-Build Firm.

The Design-Build Firm shall furnish an adequate supply of drinking water for its and its Sub-
Design-Build Firm's employees.

There shall be adequate provisions made by the Design-Build Firm to ensure all disposable
materials are properly disposed of and do not create a nuisance to the Town or the public. The

-

71



Design-ild Services for 222 95th Street Parking Area

e e e e e

Improvement and Expansion

location of the temporary facilities shall be subject to the approval of the Project Manager or
Consultant.

14. Temporary Facilities, Utilities, and Construction

Design-Build Firm is required to provide any necessary temporary utilities to the site, such as
electric, water, and sanitary services to the site for new construction or additions to a facility.
The Design-Build Firm shall make all arrangements with the local utility companies. The Design-
Build Firm shall also be responsible for furnishing ali materials and equipment necessary for the
installation and maintenance of any temporary utilities. The Project Manager may authorize the
use of existing utilities. Such decision will be made at the sole discretion of the Project Manager
and the Town.

Dasign-Build Firm shall furnish, install and maintain temporary facilities required for
construction, and shall remove them upon completion of the Work. All facilities shall comply with
the respeclive federal, state and local codes and regulations and with utility company
requirements. Materials for temporary facilities may be new or used, but must be adequate in
capaTown for the required usage, must not create unsafe conditions, and must not violate
requirements of applicable codes and standards.

The Design-Build Firm shall be required to obtain all necessary permits required for any
Projeci(s) site facilities and utilities. Design-Build Firm shall also be responsible to maintain such
facilities in a safe and working condition. Design-Build firm shall be responsible for payment for
alf fees and charges for the installation and use of all temporary facilities and utilities.

All such facilities and utilities remain the property of the Design-Build Firm and the Design-Build
Firm shall be responsible for removal and disposat of such facilities prior to Final Acceptance,

Temporary fences: If, during the course of the Work, it is necessary to remove or disturb any
fencing, the Design-Build Firm shall, at his own expense, provide a suitable temporary fence
which shall be maintained until the permanent fence is replaced. The Project Manager will be
solely responsible for the determination of the necessity for providing a temporary fence and the
type of temporary fence to be used.

Responsibility for Temporary Structures: In accepting this Contract, the Design-Build Firm
assumes full responsibility for the sufficiency and safety of all temporary structures or work and
for any damage which may result from their failure or their improper construction, maintenance
or operation and will indemnify and save harmiess the Town from all claims, suits or actions and
damages or costs of every description arising by reason of failure to comply with the above
provisions.

15. Project Laboratory Testing Services

The Design-Build Firm shall provide and pay for all Project Laboratory Testing Services to
perform regulatory required testing, quality assurance, and quality control testing. The Design-
Build Firm is also responsible for all re-testing where the Work or materials fail a test.

The Town at its sole discretion may conduct separate independent testing for verification
purposes. In instances where the Town's testing does not verify the testing provided by the
Design-Build Firm, the Design-Build Firm shall arrange for re-testing of the Work or replacement
of the Work at its own cost. Where the Design-Build Firm has re-testing performed the Town(ls
Project Manager shall be notified in advance of such testing. Should such testing confirm the

72 ét/



Design-Build Services for 222 95th Street Parking Area Improvement and Expansion

Town(3s findings the Design-Build Firm shall replace or correct all Work necessary to ensure
compliance with the Contract Documents. in such instances all re-testing, re-work, and delays
are the sole responsibility of the Design-Build Firm, Any delays or costs to the Design-Build Firm
for testing or re-work that may result shall not form the basis for any claim by the Design-Buiid
Firm. Design-Build Firm shall be responsible for the costs associated with all testing by the
Town where the Work is found to not be in compliance with the Contract Documents. Costs for
such retests shall be deducted from pending invoices.

16. Security

The site where the Work is to be performed may not be a secure site and the public may have
access to the site. The Design-Build Firm shall have sole responsibility for the security of all
Work materials, tools, equipment and Work at the Projecl(s) site. The Town shall not be liable
for any damage or loss to such materials, tools, equipment and Work and the Design-Build Firm
shall be responsible for the repair or replacement of all Work such materials, tools, and
equipment.

17. Construction Signage

Where required by the Contract Documents the Design-Build Firm shall provide construction
signage.

The Town shall provide the Design-Build Firm the wording and layout for the signs at the pre-
construction conference. The Design-Build Firm shall furnish the two Town signs at the
Project(s) Site(s) as follows:

» The first sign must be 4 feet wide and 8 feet high and constructed of pressure sensitive 2
mil cast vinyl overmounted with 3 mil mylar and mounted to 1 MDO with painted back.
The sign shall be mounted on 4 inch square wood or perforated “U” channel metal posts
painted white, and be readable at eye level. The colors to be used on the sign are as
follows: the background shall be white with blue lettering; the seal shall be white and
gold with blue lettering form.

e The second sign shall reflect other funding sources for the Project and shall reflect the
Project information. The sign shall be 4 feet wide by 8 feet high by % inch (thick) exterior
plywood, suitably mounted and readable at eye level. The colors shall be blue and white.
The background shall be white and all lettering shall be blue Helvetica. All paint shall be
rated outdoor enamel. The Town will provide the Town Seal in decal form.

o The Design-Build Firm shall also post appropriate construction site warning signs at the
Work Site. Such signs shall be posted to warn pedestrian and vehicle traffic. Signage
shall also be placed waterside to alert boater to the construction zone, requiring idle
speed and a minimum clearance distance. Design-Build Firm shall provide drawings for
the signage, which shall be subject to approval by the Consultant.

o The Project Manager and the Town shall approve the locations for all signage.

19. Lines and Grades

73 ﬂ



Design-Build Services for 222 95th Street Parking Area Improvement and Expansion

TR TRE BT R By T T ERT T TR RS

The Design-Build Firm shall, at its own expense, establish all working and construction lines and
grades as required for the Project and shall be solely responsible for the accuracy thereof.

20. H2B Visa Report

The Design-Build Firm shall submit with each payment application a report on the number of its
employees and the number of employess for each Subconsultant and Subcontractor that is
working under a HSB visa. Failure to provide this information with the payment application may
resultin a delay in processing the payment application.

21. Progress Photos

Prior to commencement of the Work the Design-Build Firm will take digital photographs to
document existing conditions. Design-Build Firm shalf submit these photos on CD-ROM and
printed copy with its first payment application Design-Build Firm shall periodically take digital
construction record photographs to document the progress, including final completion, of the
Work and shall be submitted on CD-ROM and printed copy with each application for payment.
All pictures must be digitally date and time stamped. Printed photo must be on 8”X10" high
resolution glossy single weight color print paper,

Section 3 ~ Design Services
1. Design Responsibility

Ali Professional Services shall be provided by firms licensed to perform such services in
accordance with all applicable Florida Statute and the requirements of the State of Florida
Department of Professional Regulation. Design-Build Firm shall be solely responsible for all
aspects of the design of this Project and shall also be responsible for supervision and
management of the firm(s) providing Professional Services under this Contract. Nothing
contained in this Contract shall create any contractual or business relationship between the
Town and the Consultant. The Design-Build Firm acknowledges that Subconsuiltants are entirely
under its or the Consultants direction, control, supervision, retention and/or discharge.

2. Subconsultants

All services provided by the Subconsultants shall be performed pursuant to appropriate written
agreements between the Consultant and the Subconsultants, which shall contain provisions that
preserve and protect the rights of the Town under this Confract, Nothing contained in this
Contract shall create any contractual or business relationship between the Town and the
Subconsultants. The Consultant acknowledges that Subconsultants are entirely under its
direction, confrol, supervision, retention and/or discharge

The Design-Build Firm shall not add, modify, or change the Consuitant or any Subconsultant
listed in Form A without prior written approval by the Director or designee, in response to a
written request from the Design-Build Firm stating the reasons for any proposed substitution.

3. Ownership of Documents

74 Q://




Design-Build Services for 222 95th Street Parking Area Improvement and Expansion

All tracings, plans, drawings, specifications, maps, computer files, and/or reports prepared
or obtained under this Contract, as well as all data collected, together with summaries and
charts derived therefrom, including all electronic digital copies will be considered works
made for hire and will, based on incremental transfer wherein the above shall become the
property of the Town upon payments made to the Design-Build Firm or termination of this
Contract without restriction or limitation on their use, and will be made available, on request,
to Town at any time during the performance of such services andfor upon completion or
termination of this Contract. Consultant and/or the Design-Build Firm shall not copyright any
material and products or patent any invention developed under this Contract. The Town
shall have the right to visit the site for inspection of the Work and the products of Consuitant
at any time. The Consuitant shall be permitted to retain copies, including reproducible
copies, solely for information and reference in connection with the Town's use and
occupancy of the Project.

4, Delivery upon Request or Cancellation

Failure of the Consultant to promptly deliver all such documents, both hard copy and digital,
to the Director or designee within ten (10) days of cancellation, or within ten (10) days of
request by the Town, shall be just cause for the Town to withhold payment of any fees due
Consuitant untit Consultant delivers all such documents. Consuitant shall have no recourse
from these requirements,

5. Error and Omission Issues

Design-Build Firm is solely responsible for the coordination of the drawings and specifications
and is solely responsible for all costs resulting from any errors andfor omissions in the drawings
and specifications.

6. Design-Build Firm’s Key Staff

The parties acknowledge that Design-Build Firm was selected by Town, in part, on the basis of
qualifications of particular staff identified in Design-Build Firm’s response to Town's solicitation,
hereinafter referred to as "Key Staff”. Design-Build Firm shall ensure that Key Staff, including
Consultant and Subconsuitant Key Staff are available for Work hereunder as long as said Key
Staff is in Design-Build or Consultant’s employ. Design-Build Firm will obtain prior written
acceptance of Director or designee to change Key Staff. Design-Build Firm shall provide
Director, or designee with such information as necessary to determine the suitability of
proposed new Key Staff. Director will act reasonably in evaluating Key Staff qualifications. Such
acceptance shall not conslitute any responsibility or liability for the individual's ability to perform.
Key Staff shall be listed Key Staff in Form B.

7. Truth-In<Negotiation Certificate

By executing the Contract the Design-Build Firm certifies that wage rates and other factual unit
costs supporting the cost of the Project are accurate, complete, and current at the time of Notice
to Proceed. The original Project price and any addition thereto will be adjusted to exclude any
significant sums by which the Town determines the Contract Price was increased due to
inaccurate, incomplete or non-current wage rates and other factual unit costs. All such price
adjustments will be made within 1 year following the end of the Project,

75

&/



Design-Build Services for 222 95th Street Parking Area Improvement and Expansion

8. Re-Use by Town

Itis understood that all Design-Build contract and/or Work Orders for new design Work will
include the provision for the re-use of plans and specifications, including construction drawings,
at the Townils sole option, and by virtue of signing this Contract the Design-build Firm and the
Consultant agrees to such re-use in accordance with this provision without the necessity of
further approvals, compensation, fees or documents being required and without recourse for
such re-use. The Design-Build Firm and Consultant will not be liable for re-use by the Town of
plans, documents, studies, or other data for any purpose other than that intended by the terms
and conditions of this Contract.

9. Scope of Services

The Design-Build Firm agrees to provide comprehensive professional services in accordance
with all applicable law and building and environmental regulations, including the Florida Building
Code and the Town of Surfside, Florida, Code of Ordinances, and as set forth in the Contract
Documents. Design-Build Firm shall furnish, as Basic Services, comprehensive professional
services for the Project including, but not limited to those described in Article 10, Basic Services.

10. Basic Services

Design-Build Firm agrees to provide complete Professional Services as set forth in the tasks
enumerated hereinafter, in accordance with the Florida Building Code, latest edition, all federal,
state, county and Town of Surfside, Florida, Laws, Codes and Ordinances. Design-Build Firm
shall maintain an adequate staff of qualified personnel on the Work at all times to ensure its
performance as specified in the Contract.

Design-Build Firm shall submit at least one (1) electronic set of all documents and five (5)
copies of documents required under this Article, without additional charge, for review and
approval by Town. Design-Build Firm shall not proceed with the next task of the design Work
until the documents have been approved, in writing, by Town, and an Authorization to Proceed
with the next task has been issued by Town.

These services, hereinafter referred to as "Basic Services” are summarized as follows:
10.1 DEVELOPMENT OF QBJECTIVES
10.1.1

Design-Build Firm shall confer with representatives of Town, the Project Manager, and other
jurisdictional agencies to develop several options for how the various elements of the project will
be designed and constructed based on the DCP.

10.1.2

Design-Build Firm shall, utilizing the DCP, confer with representatives of Town, the Project
Manager, and other jurisdictional agencies in order to comprehensively identify aspects of the
completed facility program that may require further refinement to attain the requisite detail of
design development required to begin the creation of Construction Documents. For clarity of
scope, the items that need further development will be called Concepluals and the remaining

items will be called Designs.

76



Design~Bui!d Services for 222 95th Street Parking Area Improvement and Expansion

10.1.3

Design-Build Firm shall prepare written descriptions of the various options and shall participate

in presentations, possibly to multiple groups explaining alternative options. Sufficient detail shall
be provided to support the presentation materials. The acceptance of any option shall be at the

sole discretion of the Town.

10.1.4

Design-Build Firm shall hire the appropriate subconsultant to provide ufility coordination
services, which are not in-house. Such services shall include the location of all site structures
including all utility structures and facilities as well as all underground utilities.

10.2 SCHEMATIC DESIGN
10.2.1 Design Concept and Schematics Report

Based on the approved development option the Design-Build Firm shall prepare and present
four (4) copies, in writing and at an oral presentation if requested, for approval by Town, a
Design Concept and Schematics Report, comprising Schematic Design Studies, including an
identification of any special requirement affecting the Project, a Statement of Probable
Construction Cost, Project Development Schedule and review of Constructability Review
reports. At Project commencement the Town shall provide Design-Build Firm with the
construction budget for the Project that will be utilized by the Design-Build Firm for purposes in
completion of the Scope of Services.

1. Schematic Design Studies consist of site plan(s), floor plans {where applicable), elevations,
sections, and all other elements required by Design Criteria Professional or Project Manager fo
show the scale and relationship of the components and design concepts of the whole. The floor
plans may be single-line diagrams. A simple perspective rendering or sketch, model or
photograph thereof may be provided to further show the design concept.

2. A Statement of Probable Construction Cost, prepared in Construction Standard Index (CSI)
format, to include a summary of the estimated project cost and an evaluation of funding
allocation. Such summary shall be in sufficient detail to identify the costs of each element and
include a breakdown of the fees, general conditions and construction contingency. Such
evaluation shall comprise a brief description of the basis for estimated costs per each element
and similar project unit costs, Recommendations for reducing the scope of the Project in order
to bring the estimated costs within allocated funds, in the event that the statement of Probable
Construction Costs exceeds allocated funds by more than ten (10%) percent, the Design-Buitd
Firm shall update its documentation, at no additional cost to the Town, to reflect this reduced
scope. Any “Statement of Probable Construction Costs” prepared by Design-Build Firm
represents a reasonable eslimate of cost in Consultant's best judgment as a professional
familiar with the local construction industry.

3. The Project Development Schedule shall show the proposed completion date of each task of
the Project through design, bidding, construction, and post construction services.

4. Constructability Review reports shall be conducted by the Town and/or its consultants at
dasign stages deemed necessary by the Project Manager or Design Criteria Professional.

o

77



t and Expansion

Design-Build Services for 222 95t

A e e N A e e Aoy

h Street Parking Area Improvemen

e e O U R e WA e

Design-Build Firm shall provide five additional deliverable plan sets for distribution, by Town, to
others for this purpose. There shall be an established deadline for review report submission
back to Town. Design-Build Firm shall provide written responses to all comments within two
weeks and shall maintain files of all related review reports and response reports. If necessary,
Town may coordinate Constructability Review meetings with some or all of the reviewers with
Design-Build Firm present to discuss specific issues. [n addition to the Constructability Review
process mentioned above, Town reserves the right to conduct a Peer Review of the project
documents at any design stage. Cost of such a Peer Review would be borne by Town. Any
findings as a result of said Peer Review would be addressed by Design-Build Firm, and if
requested by Town, would be incorporated into the design documents, at no additionat cost to
Town and no extension of time to the schedule.

3. Design-Build Firm shall identify any deviation(s) from the DCP, the basis for such
deviation(s), and the cost and time impact to the Project. Where any specific equipment and
materials are required by the DCP the Design-Build Firm must provide life-cycle calculations to
demonstrate the long-term benefit(s) to the Town for any proposed substitution of specified
equipment.

10.3 DESIGN DEVELOPMENT

From the approved Schematic Design documents, Design-Build Firm shall prepare and present
four (4) copies in writing, and at oral presentations, if requested, for approval by Town and the
Design Criteria Professional, separate Design Development Documents, updated Project
Development Schedules, updated Statements of Probable Construction Costs and a review of
Constructability Review reports.

1. The Design Development Documents shall consist of drawings (site plans, floor plans,
elevations, and sections, 3-D representation in the form of renderings or model), outline
specifications, and other documents.

2. Design Development consists of continued development and expansion of architectural
and/or civil Schematic Design Documents to establish the final scope, relationships, forms, size,
and appearance of each element through:

2.1. Plan sections and elevations
2.2. Typical construction details
2.3. Final materials selection

2.4. Construction phasing plan

3. The updated Development Schedules shall show the proposed completion dates of each
milestone of the Project through design, bidding, construction and proposed date of occupancy.
Design-Build Firm will also detail all long lead procurement items and architecturally significant
equipment that will need to be purchased prior to the completion of Construction Documents,

4. Provide updated Statements of Probable Construction Cost. If either statement of Probable
Construction Cost exceeds allocated funds by more than ten {(10%}) percent, Design-Build Firm
shall prepare recommendations for reducing the scope of that particular Project in order to bring
the estimated costs within allocated funds.

Build Firm shall update its documentation, at no additional cost to the Town, to reflect this

reduced scope.
? 194




Design-Build Services for 222 95th Street Parking Area Improvement and Expansion

e e T o

5. Constructability Review reports as defined in Section 10.2.4.

6. Design-Build Firm shall identify any deviation(s) from the DCP, the basis for such
deviation(s), and the cost and time impact to the Project. Where any specific equipment and
materials are required by the DCP the Design-Build Firm must provide life-cycle calculations to
demonstrate the long-term benefit(s) to the Town for any proposed substitution of specified
equipment. -

10.4 CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

Design-Build Firm shall produce 50%, 90% and Final Construction Documents (100%) for
review and approval by Town, which shall include the following:

1. A Drawing Cover Sheet listing an index of all number of drawings by each discipline.
Drawings not included in the 50%, 90% and 100% review shall be noted. Design-Build
Firm shall attach an index of all anticipated drawing sheets necessary fo fully define the
Project.

2. The updated Project Development Schedule fo include an outline of major
construction milestone aclivities and the recommended construction duration period in
calendar days.

3. An updated Statement of Probable Construction Cost in CSI format,

4. A F’rojéct Specifications index and Project Manual with at least 50%, 90% and 100%
of the Specifications completed.

5. Design-Build Firm shall submit the special conditions separate from the technical
specifications,

6. Design-Build Firm shall not proceed with further construction document development
until approval of the previously submitted documents is received in writing from Town.
Approval by Town shall be for progress only and does not relieve Design-Build Firm of
its responsibilities and liabilities relative to code compliance and to other covenants
contained in this Contract. Design-Build Firm shall resolve all questions indicated on the
documents and make all changes to the documents necessary in response to the review
commentary. The previously submitted documents review {check) set shall be returned
to Town upon submission of subsequent submittal and Design-Build Firm shall provide
an appropriate response to all review comments noted on these previously submitted
documents.

Design-Build Firm shall submit four (4) full size copies of the drawings and specifications, and
one digital copy in .pdf format, plot, and .dwg formats.

From the approved Desigh Development Documents, Design-Build Firm shall identify any
deviation(s) from the DCP, the basis for such deviation(s), and the cost and time impact to the
Project. Where any specific equipment and materials are required by the DCP the Design-Build
Firm must provide life-cycle calculations to demonstrate the long-term benefit(s) to the Town for
any proposed substitution of specified equipment. Design-Build Firm shall prepare for written

79



Design-Build Services for 222 95th Street Parking Area Improvement and Expansion

e ST T T

approval by Town, Final Construction Documents setting forth all design drawings and
specifications needed to comprise a fully biddable, permittable, constructibie Project.

10.4.1 Dry Run Permitting

The Design-Build Firm shall file and follow-up for building permits at the earliest practicable time
during the performance of the Work, the necessary portions of the Construction Documents for
approval by Town, County, State and/or Federal authorities having jurisdiction over the Project
by faw or contract with the Town, and must coordinate in obtaining any such applicable
certifications of permit approval by such authorities prior to approval by CIP of the final set and
printing of the Construction Documents for the applicable portion of the Work. The Design-Build
Firm shall promptly, at any time during the performance of the Work hereunder, advise the
Town of any substantial increases in costs set forth in the Statement of Probable Construction
Cost that in the opinion of the Design-Build Firm is caused by the requirement(s) of such
reviews by the permitfing entities.

Upon completion of dry run permitting by the permitting entities shall provide five (5) full size
sealed copies of the drawings and specifications. by the permitting entities shall also provide
digital versions of the drawings in .dwg, and .pdf formats. The specification additional terms and
conditions shall be provided in both .pdf and .doc formats.

10.5 ADMINISTRATION OF THE CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT

10.5.1

The Construction Phase will begin upon commencement of construction and will end when the
Design-Build Firm has provided to the Town all post construction services, including documents,
As-Built drawings, Design-Build Firm's record drawings, warrantees, guarantees, operational
manuals, and Certificate(s) of Occupancy have been delivered to the Town and the Town
approves the final payment to the Design-Build Firm. During this period, the Design-Build Firm
shall provide administration of the construction contract as provided by this Contract, and as
provided by law.

10.5.2

The Consultant and the Design Criteria Professional, as the representative of the Town during
the Construction Phase, shall advise and consult with the Town and shall have the authority to
act on behalf of the Town to the extent provided in the General Conditions and the
Supplementary Conditions of the construction contract and their agreement with the Town.

10.5.3

The Town or its respective representatives shall visit the site to conduct field observations, at a
minimum on a weekly basis, and at all key construction events: to ascertain the progress of the
Project and shall visit the site as appropriate to conduct field inspections to ascertain the
progress of the Project and determine, in general, if the Work is proceeding in accordance with
the Contract Documents. The Consultant shail provide any site visits necessary for certification
if required by the authorities having jurisdiction. Threshold inspection shall be provided by the
Design-Build Firm at no additional cost to the Town. The Town or its representatives shall report
on the progress the Work, including any defects and deficiencies that may be observed in the
Work. The Consultant will be responsible for writing minutes of all meetings and field
inspections report, as well as the distribution of the minutes. Consultant and Subconsultants will

%.

80




Improvement and Expansion

Tty T

Design-Build Services for 222 95th Street Parking Area

T T T T

not be held responsible for construction means, methods, techniques, sequences, or
procedures, or for safety precautions and programs in connection with the Work.

10.5.4

The Consultant shall furnish the Town, Design Criteria Professional, and the Design-Build Firm
with a written report of all observations of the Work made by Consultant and require all
Subconsultants to do same during each visit to the Project. The Consultant shall also note the
general status and progress of the Work on forms furnished or approved by the Town. The
Consultant shall submit the reports in a timely manner. The Consultant and the Subconsultants
shall ascertain that the Work is acceptabie to the Town. The Design Criteria Professional will
determine if the Work is being performed in accordance with the DCP, Consultant shall assist
the Town in ensuring that the Design-Build Firm is making timely, accurate, and complete
notations on the "as-built" drawings. Copies of the field reports shall be submitted on a monthly
basis. The Consultant's failure to provide written reports of all site visits or minutes of meeting
shall result in the rejection of payment requests by the Design-Build Firm and may result in a
proportional reduction in Construction Administration fees paid to the Design-Build Firm.

10.5.5

1. Based on observations at the site and consultation with the Town, the Consultant shali
determine the amount due the Design-Build Firm based on the approved schedule of values
and shall recommend approval of such amount as appropriate. This recommendation shall
constitute a representation by the Consultant to the Town that, to the best of the Consultant's
knowledge, information and belief, the Work has progressed to the point indicated and that, the
quality of the Work is in accordance with the Contract and the Design-Build Firm is entitled to
amount stated on the requisition subject to: a detailed evaluation of the Work for conformance
with the contract upon substantiaf completion;

2. the resulis of any subsequent tests required by the contract;
3. minor deviations from the contract correctable prior to completion;

4. any specific qualifications stated in the payment certificate and further that the Design-Build
Firm is entitled to payment in the amount agreed upon at a requisition site meeting or as stated
on the requisition.

Prior to recommending payment to the Design-Build Firm, the Consultant will prepare a written
statement to the Town on the status of the Work relative to the Construction Scheduie, which
shall be attached to the Design-Build Firm's payment application. Such statement shall be
prepared immediately following the requisition field meeting. By recommending approval of a
Payment Certificate, the Consultant shall not be deemed to represent that the Consuitant has
made any examination to ascertain how and for what purpose the Design-Build Firm has used
money paid on account of the Construction Contract Price.

10.5.6

The Consultant shall be the interpreter of the requirements of the Contract Documents and the
judge of the performance thereunder. The Consultant shall render interpretations necessary for
the proper execution or progress of the Work upon written request of either the Town or the
Design-Build Firm, and shall render written decisions, within maximum of ten (10) calendar

&/.

81



_Design-Build Services for 222 95th Street Parking Area Improvement and Expansion

TR, TR P AT LT, = = * : =T ST

days, on all claims, disputes and other matters in question between the Town and the Design-
Build Firm relating to the execution or progress of the Work. Interpretations and decisions of the
Consultant shall be consistent with the intent of and reasonably inferable from, the Contract
Documents and shall be in written or graphic form.

10.5.7

The Consuitant shall have the authority to recommend rejection of Work, which does not
conform to the Contract Documents. The Design Criteria Professional has the authority to reject
Work where such Work does not comply with the DCP. Whenever, in hisfher reasonable
opinion, the Consultant considers it necessary or advisable to insure compliance with the
Contract Documents, the Consultant will have the authority to recommend special inspection or
testing of any Work deemed to be not in accordance with the Contract, whether or not such
Work has been fabricated and/or delivered to the Project, or installed and completed.,

10.5.8

The Consultant shall promptly review and approve, reject or take action on shop drawings,
samples, RFls and other submissions of the Design-Build Firm. Changes or substitutions to the
construction documents shall not be authorized without concurrence of the Town's Project
Manager and/or Director of Capital Improvements. The Consultant shall upon receipt of shop
drawings, samples, RFI{Js or other submittals by the Design-Build Firm, timely review and
return the shop drawings or submittals to the Design-Build Firm with comments indicating either
approval or disapproval, with a copy to the Project Manager.

Consultant shall provide the Design-Build Firm and the Project Manager with a detailed written
explanation as to the basis for rejection.

10.5.9

The Consultant shall initiate and prepare required documentation for changes as required by the
Consultantlis own observations or as requested by the Town, and shall review and recommend
action on proposed changes. Where the Design-Build Firm submits a request for Change Order
or Change Proposal request, the Consultant shall, within ten (10) calendar days, review and
submit to the Town, his/her recommendation or proposed action along with an analysis and/or
study supporting such recommendation. '

10.5.10

The Consultant in conjunction with the Design Criteria Professional shall examine the Work
upon receipt of the Design-Build Firm’s request for substantial completion inspection of the
Project and shall, prior to occupancy by the Town, recommend execution of a "Certificate of
Acceptance for Substantial Completion after first ascertaining that the Project is substantially
compiete in accordance with the contract requirements. The Consultant shall in conjunction with
representatives of the Town, Design Criteria Professional, and the Design-Build Firm prepare a
punch list of any defects and discrepancies in the Work required to be corrected by the Design-
Build Firm in accordance with Florida Statute 218.735. Upon satisfactory completion of the
punch list the Consultant in conjunction with the Design Criteria Professional shall recommend
execution of a "Certificate of Final Acceptance" and final paymient to the Design-Build Firm.
Upon satisfactory completion of all items on the punch list all necessary closeout documentation
shall be submitted by the Design-Build Firm, including but not limited to all guarantees,

82

-



Design-Build Services for 222 95th St

R TR R B AR S e =

reet Parking Area Improvement and Expansion

operating and maintenance manuais for equipment, releases of liens/claims and such other
documents and certificates as may be required by applicable codes, law, and the Contract
before final acceptance shall be issued to the Design-Build Firm.

10.5.11

The Consultant shall review the Design-Build Firm's “as built” drawings and submit them to the
Town upon approval by the Consultant. The Design-Build Firm is responsible for preparing the
“as built” drawings.

10.5.12

The Design-Build Firm shall furnish to the Town the original documents, including drawings,
revised to "as-built" conditions. In preparing the "Record Set" documents any certification
required under this Contract including the contents of “as-built” documents is conditioned upon
the accuragy of the information and documents provided by the Design-Build Firm. The original
documents as well as the "Record Set" shall become the property of the Town. A reproducible
set of all other final documents will be furnished to the Town free of charge by the Design-Build
Firm. The Design-Build Firm shall furnish to the Town one complete set of "Record Set
Drawings", in Auto CADD Version 2000 or such other format acceptable to the Town.

10.5.13

The Design-Build Firm shall furnish to the Town a simplified site plan and floor plan(s) reflecting
"as-built"” conditions with graphic scale and north arrow. Plans must show room names, room
numbers, overall dimensions, square footage of each floor and all fonts used in the drawings.
Two sets of drawings shall be furnished on 24" x 36" sheets and one electronic copy.

11. Basis of Design

Itis imperative that the Town understands the implications of design decisions made during the
design process. Especially in the early stages of design, it is important that the Design-Build
Firm provide insights into the implications of a given choice, e.g. materials, building skin,
mechanical systems, etc. To achieve this Design-Build Firm shall develop basis of design
reports for key building systems. These reports are first due during the initial stages of design
and provide the basis for the Townfls acceptance of design submittals.

A Basis of Design Report shall be prepared for each of the following systems:

1. Landscaping
2. lrrigation
3. Lighting

Each report shall contain a narrative discussion covering the following points. Some systems
may require additional information.

1. Applicable codes and standards
2. Performance characteristics
3. Life cycle cost analysis spreadsheet (available online), must include, but may not be limited

to:

83



Design-Build Services for 222 95th Street Parking Area Improvement and Expansion

SESET S S L AR ST EERE T B RO Z e T

a. Energy costs ,

b. Life expectancy (may require life expectancy of subsystems)

c. Replacement costs (if applicable)

Basis of Design Reports are required at the following design milestones:
1. Initial proposal submittal

2. 50% Preliminary Design

3. 100% Preliminary Design

4. 50% Construction Documents

12, Code Analysis Reports and Plans

Provide a narrative discussion and summary of building code issues, impacts and restrictions
particuiar to this Project. The outline shall include a written report and diagrammatic plan
drawings delineating design criteria (e.g. exits, landscaped areas, ADA compliance, lighting,
irrigation, LEED design features, etc). The analysis shall be updated for each design phase.

12. Timeframes for Completion (to be added based on negotiations)

13. Additional Design Services

Additional design services shall be handled as a Change Order to the Contract. Additional
Design Services shall be for the provision of Professional Services requested by the Town that
were not included in the approved design documents or within the Basic Services contained in
the Contract. Upon request of the Town the Design-Build Firm will prepare and submit a
Change Order Proposal, which shall include the deliverables and costs. The breakdown of the
costs shall be provided on the Town(J Work Order Form spreadsheet

84



(Page 10of 9)
Section 4 - PRICE FORM

Submitted:
Date:

Town of Surfside

Town Clerk

9293 Harding Avenue
Surfside, Florida 33154

The undersigned, as Design-Build Firm, hereby declares that the only persons interested in this
Contract as principal are named herein and that no person other than herein mentioned has any interest
in this Contract to be entered into; that this Contract is made without connection with any other person,
firm, or parties making a Proposal; and that it is, in all respects, made faiy and in good faith without
collusion or fraud.

The Proposer further declares that it has examined the site of the Work and informed itself fully of all
conditions pertaining to the place where the Work is to be done; that it has examined the Contract
Documents and all addenda thereto fumished before the opening of the Proposals, as acknowledged
below; and that it has satisfied itseif about the Work to be performed; and that it has submitted the required
Proposal Guaranty (if any); and all other required information with the Proposal; and that the Proposal is
submitted voluntarily and willingly.

The Proposer agrees, if this Proposal is accepted, to contract with the Town, a political subdivision
of the State of Florida, pursuant to the terms and conditions of the Contract Documents and to fumish all
necessary materials, equipment, machinery, tools, apparatus, means of transportation, and all labor
necessary to construct and complete within the time limits specified the Work covered by the Contract
Documents for the Project(s) entitled:

Title:  Design-Build Services for 222 95" Street Parking Area Improvement and
Expansion

The Proposer also agrees to fumish the required Performance Bond and Payment Bond or attemative
form of security, if permitted by the Town, each for not less than the total Contract price plus altemates, if
any, and to fumish the required Certificate(s) of Insurance.

The undersigned further agrees that the Proposal guaranty, if any, accompanying the Response
shall be forfeited if Proposer fails to execute said Contract, or fails to fumish the required Performance
Bond and Payment Bond or fails to furnish the required Certificate(s) of Insurance within fifteen (15)
calendar days after being notified of the award of the Contract. :

In the event of arithmetical errors, the Proposer agrees that these errors are errors which may be
corrected by the Town. In the event of a discrepancy between the price in figures and the price in
words, the price in words shall govem. Proposer agrees that any unit price listed in the Bid is to be
multiplied by the stated quantity requirements in order to arrive at the total.

85 b



PRICE FORM: (Page 2 of 9)

Note Proposers are submitting on a lump sum Contract Price basis.

Design Fees

Phase

Fee %

Fee

Pre-Design Phase

%

Concept Schematic Design

%

Advanced Schematic Design

%

Design Development

%

50% Construction Documents

%

9% Construction Documents

%

100% Construction Documents

%

Pemitting

%

Construction Administration

%

Substantial Completion Deliverables

%

Final Completion Deliverables

%

Post Occupancy Inspection & Report

%

Not to Exceed Allowance for Reimbursable
Expenses

0

Total Design Fees

100%

G| D | R | P | BB | P s |

Note: Fee % indicates proportion of lump sum of Total Design Fees

86




PRICE FORM: (Page 3 of 9)

Construction Costs

Phase Item Amount Sub-Total/Total Feel

Guarantead Maximum Cost of the Work 4 NM

SUB TOTAL [$
Guaranteed Maximum Staffing Costs $ PM
Guaranteed Maximum General Conditions $

SUB TOTAL M1 $
Overhead & Profit $

SUB TOTAL [$ $

Bond & Insurance this is part of the General Conditions

Guaranteed Maximum Construction Price 4 3

l.ump Sum Contract Price
(Note: This is the combined Prices for design $
& construction

Our LUMP SUM CONTRACT PRICE includes the total cost for the Work specified in this
solicitation, consisting of furnishing all materials, labor, equipment, supervision,
mobilization, overhead & profit required, in accordance with the Bid Specifications.

Lump Sum: §

Written Amount

87 @/



PRICE FORM: (Page 4 of 9)
DIRECTIONS: COMPLETE PART I OR PART II, WHICHEVER APPLIES, AND PARTS Il AND IV,

Part I: Listed below are the dates of issue for each Addendum received in connection with this RFP:
Addendum No. 1, Dated
Addendum No. 2, Dated
Addendum No. 3, Dated

Addendum No. 4, Dated

Paith: No addendum was received in connection with this Bid.

Part: Certifications

The Proposer, by virtue of signing the Price Form, affirms that the Proposer is aware of the
following, and shall comply with all the stated requirements.

1. Non-Collusion

Proposer certifies that the only persons interested in this Bid are named herein; that no other
person has any interest in this Proposal or in the Contract to which this Proposal pertains;
that this Proposal is made without connection or arrangement with any other person; and

2. Drug Free Workplace
The undersigned Proposer hereby certifies that it will provide a drug-free workplace
program by:
&) Publishing a statement notifying its employees that the unlawiful

manufacture, distribution, dispensing, possession, or use of a controlled substance is
prohibited in the Proposer's workplace, and specifying the actions that will be taken
against employees for violations of such prohibition:

(2) Establishing a continuing drug-free awareness program to inform its
employees about;

(i) The dangers of drug abuse in the workplace;

88 W



PRICE FORM: (Page 5of 9)

(i) The Proposer’s policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace;

(i) Anyavailable drug counseling, rehabilitation, and employee assistance
programs; and

{iv) The penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse violations
ocaurring in the workplace;

(3) Giving all employees engaged in performance of the Contract a copy of the statement
required by subparagraph (1);

(4} Notifying all employees, in writing, of the statement required by subparagraph (1), that as
a condition of employment on a covered Contract, the employee shall;

N Abide by the terms of the statement: and

i) Notify the employer in writing of the employee's conviction under a criminal
drug statute for a violation occurring in the workplace no later than five (5) calendar
days after such conviction;

(5} Notifying the Town in writing within ten (10) calendar days after receiving notice under
subdivision (4) (i) above, from an employee or otherwise receiving actual notice of such
conviction. The notice shall include the position title of the employee;

(6) Within thirty (30) calendar days after receiving notice under subparagraph {(4) of a
conviction, taking one of the following actions with respect to an employee who is convicted
of a drug abuse violation occuning in the workplace:

0] Taking appropriate personnef action against such employee, up to and
including termination; or

(i) Reduiring such employee to participate satisfactorily in a drug abuse
assistance or rehabilitation program approved for such purposes by a federal, state, or
local health, law enforcement, or other appropriate agency; and

(7) Making a good faith effort to maintain a drug-free workplace program through
implementation of subparagraphs (1) through (6); and

5. Lobbying
The undersigned certifies to the best of his or her knowledge and belief, that:

(1) No Federal appropriated funds have been paid, or will be paid, by or on behalf of the
undersigned, to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any
agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of
Congress in connection with the awarding of any Federal contract, the making of any Federal grant,
the making of any Federal loan, the entering into of any cooperative agreement, and the
extension, confinuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of any Federal contract, grant, loan, or
cooperative agreement.

(2)If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have been paid to any person for influencing
or attempting fo influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or
employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with this Federal
contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement, the undersigned shall complete and submit Standard
Form-LLL, "Disclosure Form to Report Lobbying,” in accordance with its instructions.

89 =



PRICE FORM: (Page 6 of 9)

(3) This undersigned shall require that the language of this cerlification be included in the award
documents for "All" sub-awards at all tiers (including subcontracts, sub-grants, and contracts under
grants, loans, and cooperative agreements) and that all sub-recipients shall certify and disclose
accordingly.

This certification is a material representation of fact upon which refiance was placed when this
transaction was made or entered into. Submission of this certification is a pre-requisite for making or
entering into this transaction imposed by Section 1352, Title 31, U.S. Code. Any person who fails to
file the required certification shall be subject to a civil penalty of not less than $10,000 and not more
than $100,000 for each such failure; and

* Note: in these instances, "Afl" in the Final Rule is expected to be clarified to show that it
applies to covered contract/grant transactions over $100,000 (per QMB).

8 Debament, Suspension and Other Responsibifity Matters

The Proposer certifies to the best of its knowledge and belief, that it and its principals:

a. Are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, and declared ineligible or
voluntarily excluded from covered transactions by any Federal department or agency.

b. Have not within a three-year period preceding this proposal been convicted of or had a civil
judgment rendered against them for commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with
obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public (Federal, State, or local) transaction or
contract under a public transaction; violation of Federal or State antitrust statutes or falsification or
destruction of records, making false statements, or receiving stolen property;

C. Are not presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a government
entity (Federal, State, or local) with commission of any of the offenses enumerated in paragraph 1.b
of this certification; and

d. Have not within a three-year period preceding this application/proposal had one or more
public transactions {Federal, State, or local) terminated for cause or default.

Where the prospective Proposer is unable to certify to any of the statements in this ceriification, such
Proposer shall submit an explanation to the Town of Surfside.

Partiv: Certification — Trench Safety Act

The Proposer, by virtue of signing the Price Form, affirms that the Proposer is aware of the Trench
Safety Act, and will comply with all applicable trench safety standards. Such assurance shall be
legally binding on all persons employed by the Proposer and Subcontractor, and Subconsultant.

The Proposer is also obligated to identify the anticipated method and cost of compliance with the
applicable trench safety standards.

Proposer acknowledges that included in the various items of the proposal and in the total Bid price are
costs for complying with the Fiorida Trench Safety Act. These items are a breakout of the respective
items involving trenching and will not be paid separately. They are not to be confused with bid items
in the schedule of prices, nor be considered additional Work.

90



PRICE FORM: (Page 7 of 9)
The Proposer further identifies the costs and methods summarized below:

Quantity Unit
i Price Extended Method

S
)

Description Unit

1]
i
i

Total $

~ Attached is a Proposal Bond [ ], Cash | |, Money Order [ |, Unconditional/Irrevocable Letter of
Credit | ], Treasurer's Check [ |, Bank Draft [ ], Cashier's Check [ ], Bid Bond Voucher [ } or
Certified Check [ ] No.Bank of for the sum of Dollars (§ ).

The Proposer shall acknowledge this Bid and certifies to the above stated in Part il and IV
by signing and completing the spaces provided below.

Firm's Name:

Signature:

" Printed Name/Title:

Town/State/Zip:

Teiephone No.:

Facsimile No.: Email Address:
Social Security

No. or Federal Dun and
[.D.No.: Bradstreet No.:

(if applicable)

If 2 partnership, names and addresses of pariners:

91 @f“/



PRICE FORM: (Page 8 of9)
CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

(IF CORPORATION)

| HEREBY CERTIFY that at a meeting of the Board of Directors of

, a corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of Florida, held
on the day of , a resolution was duly passed and adopted
authorizing (Name) as (Title) of the corporation to execute bids on behalf of the
corporation and providing that his/her execution thereof, attested by the secretary of the
corporation, shall be the official act and deed of the corporation. | further certify that said
resolution remains in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand this , day of , 20
Secretary:
Print:

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

(IF PARTNERSHIP)
| HEREBY CERTIFY that at a meeting of the Board of Directors of
, a partnership organized and existing under the laws of the State of
Florida, held on the day of , a resolution was duly passed and
adopted authorizing (Name) as (Title) of the to execute bids on behalf of the partnership
and provides that his/her execution thereof, attested by a partner, shall be the official

act and deed of the partnership.
| further certify that said partnership agreement remains in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand this , day of , 20
Partner:
Print:

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

IF JOINT VENTURE)

Joint ventures must submit a joint venture agreement indicating that the person signing this Bid is
authorized to sign bid documents on behalf of the joint venture. It there is no joint venture agreement
each member of the joint venture must sign the Bid and submit the appropriate Cerfificate of Authority
(corporate, partnership, or individual).

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY
(IF INDIVIDUAL)
| HEREBY CERTIFY that, | (Name) , individually and doing business as
(dfbla) ‘ (if Applicable) have executed and am bound by the
terms of the Bid to which this attestation is attached.
INWITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto sef my hand this , day of , 20
Signed.:
Print:
92

L~



FORM A. - SUBCONSULTANTS

FIRM NAME

CONSULTING FIELD




PRICE FORM: (Page 9 of 9)

NOTARIZATION
STATE OF }
} 8S:
COUNTY OF )
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of
20 , by , who is personally known to me or who has produced

as idenfification and who (did / did not) take an oath.

Print or Stamp Name:
Notary Public, State of Florida at Large
Commission No. :
My Commission Expires:

\BE2E06\ - # 375333 v2

94



SECTION 6 - CONTRACYT EXECUTION FORM
[AEAC = Prd = O 2

THIS Contract?”j?&/’a?w(y’qﬁf@t number) made thisZ. { day of Decendein the year 2010
by and between THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, hereinafter called the “CITY”

and LYNX CONSTRUCTION LLC. ,.
'%Wf?ﬂ"’ﬁwm =d d—
IN WITNESS HEREQF, the parties have executed this Contract as of the day and

year first above written.

\—*/SlgnatureU Q - e ‘
F @{JDF Gl C/ﬁ/{wwﬁiwr’ il Mﬁ/}?’“/ Dp s d
Print Name, Title / prirtt Name, Title / é{,/’f? a8y B /

ATTESTy
7
S F

Town of Surfside, a municipal
corporation of the State of Florida

Debra Eastman, Town Clerk Roger M. Carlton, - Town Manager
APPROVED AS TO INSURANCE APPROVED AS TO LEGAL FORM AND

REQUIREMENTS: CORRECTNESS;

(/

nn Dannhelsser, Town Attorney

Martin Sherwood, Finance Director







(Page 10f9)
Section 4 - PRICE FORM

Submitted: _, V/ o
Date: /2/=z7/ Ceted

Town of Surfside

Town Clerk

9293 Harding Avenue
Surfside, Florida 33154

The undersigned, as Design-Build Firm, hereby declares that the only persons interested in this
Contract as principal are named herein and that no person other than herein mentioned has any interest
in this Contract to be entered into; that this Contract is made without connection with any other person,
firm, or parties making a Proposal; and that it is, in all respects, made fairly and in good faith without
collusion or fraud.

The Proposer further declares that it has examined the site of the Work and informed itself fully of all
conditions pertaining to the place where the Work is to be done; that it has examined the Contract
Documents and all addenda thereto fumished before the opening of the Proposals, as acknowledged
below; and that it has satisfied itself about the Work to be performed; and that it has submitted the required
Proposal Guaranty (if any), and all other required information with the Proposal; and that the Proposal is
submitted voluntarily and willingly. :

The Proposer agrees, if this Proposal is accepted, to contract with the Town, a political subdivision
of the State of Florida, pursuant to the terms and conditions of the Contract Documents and to fumish ail
necessary materials, equipment, machinery, tools, apparatus, means of transportation, and all labor
necessary to construct and complete within the time limits specified the Work covered by the Contract
Documents for the Projeci(s) entitied:

Title: Design-Build Services for 222 95" Street Parking Area Improvement and
Expansion

The Proposer also agrees to fumish the required Performance Bond and Payment Bond or attemative
form of security, if permitted by the Town, each for not less than the total Contract price plus alternates, if
any, and to fumish the required Certificate(s) of Insurance.

The undersigned further agrees that the Proposal guaranty, if any, accompanying the Response
shall be forfeited if Proposer fails to execute said Contract, or fails to fumnish the required Performance
Rond and Payment Bond or fails to fumish the required Certificate(s) of Insurance within fiteen (15)
calendar days after being notified of the award of the Contract.

In the event of arithmetical errors, the Proposer agrees that these erors are errors which may be
corrected by the Town. In the event of a discrepancy hetween the price in figures and the price in
words, the price in words shall govem. Proposer agrees that any unit price fisted in the Bid is to be
multiplied by the stated quantity recuirements in order to arrive at the total.






PRICE FORM: (Page 2 of 9)

Note Proposers are submitting on a lump sum Contract Price basis.

Design Fees

Phase Fee % Fee
Pre-Design Phase 11.42% $1,200
Concept Schematic Design 11.42% $1,200
Advanced Schematic Design 14.3% $1,500
Design Development 14.3% $1,500
50% Construction Documents 14.3% $1,500
90% Construction Documents 11.42% $1,200
100% Construction Documents 11.42% $1,200
Permitting 0% $0
Construction Administration 3.41% $360
Substantial Completion Deliverables 3.41% $360
Final Completion Deliverables 2.3% $240
Post Occupancy Inspection & Report 0% $0
g:t to Exceed Allowance for Reimbursable 23% $240
penses
iTotal Design Fees 100% $10,500

Note: Fee % indicates proportion of lump sum of Total Design Fees






PRICE FORWM: (Page 3 of 9)

Construction Costs

Phase Item Sub-Total/Total
Guaranteed Maximum Cost of the Work $82,376,00 $82,376.00
Alternate 1 - Reseal and re-stripe the existing pavement $4,095.00 $4,095.00
Alternate 2 - Pressure wash and paint existing curb $1,755.00 $1,755.00
areas
SUB TOTAL $88,226.00 $88,226.00
Guaranteed Maximum Staffing Costs $Included $Included
Guaranteed Maximum General Conditions $Included $Included
SUB TOTAL $88,226.00 $88,226.00
Overhead & Profit $included $Included
SUB TOTAL $Included $ Included
Bond & Insurance this is part of the General Conditions $Included $Included
Guaranteed Maximum Construction Price $88,226.00 $88,226.00
[Lump Sum Contract Price
(Note; This is the combined Prices for desian $88,226.00 $88,226.00
& construction

Our LUMP SUM CONTRACT PRICE includes the total cost for the Work specified in this
solicitation, consisting of furnishing all materials, labor, equipment, supervision,
mobilization, overhead & profit required, in accordance with the Bid Specifications.

Lump Sum:  $88,226.00

Eighty eight thousand two hundred twenty-six Dollars

Written Amount






PRICE FORM: (Page 4 of 9)
DIREGTIONS: COMPLETE PART | OR PART il, WHICHEVER APPLIES, AND PARTS Ill AND IV,

Part I: Listed below are the dates of issus for each Addendum received in connection with this RFP:
Addendum No. 1, Dated 09/16/2010
Addendum No. 2, Dated 09/17/2010
Addendum No. 3, Dated 09/17/2010

Addendum No. 4, Dated

Patl: No addendum was received in connection with this Bid.

Parth: Certifications

The Proposer, by virtue of signing the Price Form, affirms that the Proposer is aware of the
following, and shall comply with all the stated requirements.

1. Non-Caoliusion

Proposer certifies that the only persons interested in this Bid are named herein; that no other
person has any interest in this Proposal or in the Contract to which this Proposal periains,
that this Proposal is made without connection or arrangement with any other person; and

2. Drug Free Workplace
The undersigned Proposer hereby certifies that it will provide a drug-free workplace
program by:
(1 Publishing a statement notifying its empioyees that the unfawiul

manufacture, distribution, dispensing, possession, or use of a controlled substance is
prohibited in the Proposers workplace, and specifying the actions that will be taken
against employees for violations of such prohibition;

(2) Establishing a continuing drug-free awareness program to inform its
employees aboul:

(i) The dangers of drug abuse in the workplace;

&/.






PRICE_FORM: (Page 5 of 9}

(i) The Proposer's policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace;

(i)  Anyavailable drug counseling, rehabilitation, and employee assistance
programs; and

{iv) The penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse violations
occurring in the workplace,

(3) Giving all employees engaged in performance of the Contract a copy of the statement
required by subparagraph (1};

4) Notifying all employees, in writing, of the statement required by subparagraph (1), that as
a condition of employment on a covered Contract, the employee shall.

(N Abide by the terms of the statement; and

(i) Notify the employer in writing of the employee's conviction under a criminal
drug statute for a violation occurring in the workplace no later than five (5) calendar
days after such conviction;

(5) Notifying the Town in writing within ten (10) calendar days after receiving notice under
subdivision (4) (ii) ahove, from an employee or otherwise receiving actual notice of such
conviction. The notice shall include the position title of the employee;

6) Within thirty (30) calendar days after receiving notice under subparagraph (4)ofa
conviction, taking one of the following actions with respect to an employee who is convicted
of a drug abuse violation occurring in the workplace:

(0 Taking appropriate personnel action against such employee, up to and
including termination; or

(ii) Requiring such employee to participate satisfactorily in a drug abuse
assistance or rehabilitation program approved for such purposes by a federal, state, or
local health, law enforcement, or other appropriate agency, and

(" Making a good faith effort to maintain a drug-free workplace program through
implementation of subparagraphs (1) through (6); and

5. Lobbying
The undersigned certifies to the best of his or her knowledge and belief, that:

{1) No Federal appropriated funds have been paid, or will be paid, by or on hehalf of the
undersigned, to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any
agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of
Congress in connection with the awarding of any Federal contract, the making of any Federal grant,
the making of any Federal loan, the entering into of any cooperative agreement, and the
extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of any Federal contract, grant, loan, or
cooperative agreement.

(2)if any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have been paid to any person for influencing
or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or
employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with this Federal
contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement, the undersigned shall complete and submit Standard
Form-LLL, "Disclosure Form to Report Lobbying," in accordance with its instructions.






PRICE FORM: (Page 6 of 9)

(3) This undersigned shall require that the language of this cerlification be included in the award
documents for "All" sub-awards at all tiers (including subcontracts, sub-grants, and contracts under

grants, loans, and cooperative agreements) and that all sub-recipients shall certify and disclose
accordingly.

This cerlification is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this
transaction was made or entered into. Submission of this certification is a pre-requisite for making or
entering into this fransaction imposed by Section 1352, Title 31, U.S. Code. Any person who fails to
file the required certification shall be subject to a civil penalty of not less than $10,000 and not more
than $100,000 for each such failure; and

* Note: In these instances, "All" in the Final Rule is expected to be clarified to show that it
applies to covered contract/grant fransactions over $100,000 (per QMB).

6 Debarment. Suspension and Other Responsibility Matters

The Proposer certifies to the best of ifs knowledge and belief, that it and its principals:

a. Are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debament, and declared ineligible or
voluntarily excluded from covered transactions by any Federal department or agency.
b. Have not within a three-year period preceding this proposal been convicted of or had a civil

judgment rendered against them for commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with
obtaining, attempting to obtain, or perfarming a public (Federal, State, or local) transaction or
contract under a public transaction; violation of Federal or State antitrust statutes or falsification or
destruction of records, making false statements, or receiving stolen property;

C. Are not presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a govemment
entity (Federal, State, or local) with commission of any of the offenses enumerated in paragraph 1.b
of this certification; and

d. Have not within a three-year period preceding this application/proposal had one or more
public ransactions (Federal, State, or local) terminated for cause or default.

Where the prospective Proposer is unable to certify to any of the statements in this certification, such
Proposer shall submit an explanation to the Town of Surfside.

PartV: Certification — Trench Safety Act

The Proposer, by virtue of signing the Price Form, affirms that the Proposer is aware of the Trench
Safety Act, and will comply with all applicable trench safety standards. Such assurance shali be
legally binding on all persons employed by the Proposer and Subcontractor, and Subconsuitant.

The Proposer is also obligated to identify the anticipated method and cost of compliance with the
applicable trench safety standards.

Proposer acknowledges that included in the various items of the proposal and in the total Bid price are
costs for complying with the Florida Trench Safety Act. These items are a breakout of the respective
items involving trenching and will not be paid separately. They are not to be confused with bid items
in the schedule of prices, nor be considered additional Work.

0~






PRICE FORM: (Page 7 of 9)
The Proposer further identifies the costs and methods summarized below:

Quantity Unit
Description Unit Price Price Extended Method

/]
/]
/]
1]
||

Total $

Attached is a Proposal Bond [ ], Cash [ ], Money Order [ ], Unconditional/Irrevocable Letter of
Credit [ ], Treasurer's Check [ ], Bank Draft [ ], Cashier's Check [ ], Bid Bond Voucher [ | or
Certified Check [ ] No.Bank of for the sum of Dollars ($ ).

The Proposer shall acknowledge this Bid and certifies to the above stated in Part il and [V
by signing and completing the spaces provided below.

Firm's Name: Lynx Cohstfuction /l/\fﬁanaqement. LLC
," \___‘, /,-' ’ /f
Signature: _ / / ,457/'/ sy

t ’ f/

Printed Namé/T itle: Christopﬁer Moran / President

Town/State/Zip: Coral Gables, FL 33146
{
Telephone No.: 305-523-3656

Facsimile No.: 888-499-1748 Email Address: cmoran@Lynxcs.com
Social Security

No. or Federal Dun and

I.D.No.: 263104033 Bradstreet No.; 8§3-257-6172

(if applicable)

If a partnership, names and addresses of partners:







ADDENDUM No. 1

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

September 13, 2010

TOWN OF SURFSIDE

DESIGN BUILD SERVICES FOR 222 95" STREET
PARKING AREA EXPANSION & IMPROVEMENTS

RFP #FY 2010-PW 402
- o i/ [
i _f’;-ff (IR 4T / ¢ / Lo have recsived the referenced
- i(Print Name)
ADDENDUM # . /1 for s £ LE s s o .‘,,r,j‘ Loy e {,/

Contract Dosument Holder of Record ' A

o .
-
Ix ., : A
/ . L . A
B : ERE AP E e
. f"

Slgnature: __~ ¥

/ /
if
\/ > ),f / N

Date: / ~ *. ) 7~

Please return to Sabrina Baglierl, Calvin Giordano & Assoclates, by facsimile (FAX).
Fax Number (954)-921-8807. TELEPHONE (954} 821-7781.
. Email- shaglierl@calvin-giordano.com

Addendum No. 1






ACKNOWLEDGMENT

ADDENDUM NO. 1
DESIGN BUILD SERVICES FOR 222 95TH STREET PARKING AREA
EXPANSION & IMPROVEMENTS
RFP #FY 2010-PW 402

TO RFP DOCUMENTS

September 13, 2010

This addendum forms a part of the RFP Documents and modifies the original Contract
Doguments as noted. Acknowiedge recelpt of this Addendum in the space provided on
the RFP Form. Failure fo do so may subject the bidder to disqualification.

iIN THE CONTRACT DOCUNENTS:
1. Attached Pre-bld minutes to be added to contract documents.

2. Attached insurance requirements revision to he replace on the RFP

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1






Building Code Services
Cade Enforcement

Construction Englneering &
Inspecilon

Construction Services
Contract Government

Data Technalogles &
Deavelapment

Emergency Managament
Services

Englnecring
Governmental Services
indoor Air Quality

Landscape Architecture &
Environmental Services

Muntcipal Englreering
Planning

Public Administration
Redevelopment & Urban
Design

Surveying & Mapping
Transportation Planning &
Traffic Engineering
Utilitty & Community
Mainlenance Services

1800 EHer Drive, Suite 600
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316
Phone; 954,921,7781

Fax: 954.921.8807

www.calvin-giordano.com

P\Projectsi20060065335 Tgwré nll’ Surfeide\CorrespondenceMinites\SB0508 10 “pre-Bid Minutes-.doc
erdale

Calvin, Giordano & Associates, Inc.

ARIEEXCEPTIONAL

SOLUTIONS

MEETING MINUTES

DATE: September 8, 2010
PROJECT: MANDATORY PRE-BID MEETING
Design Build Sexrvices for 222 95" Street Parking Area
Expansion & Improvement
CGA Project No, 06-5355.13
CLIENT: Town of Surfside
ATTENDEES: See Attached Listing
DISTRIBUTION; Attendees
File

Fort Lau

A mandatory pre-bid meeting for the above-referenced project was held on
September 8, 2010 at 10:00 AM at the Town Hall, The items discussed were as

follows:

.-  The meeting started at 10:15 AM and contractors wete notified to
document fheir attendance by completing the Sign-in sheet. Only those
who attended the Mandatory Pre Bid meeting will be allowed to bid,

2. The work shall generally consist oft Design build setvices for a new
patking lot and modifications to an existing parking lot located on 222
95" Qiveet Parking Area Expansion & Improvements,

3, Contractors were advised that the RFP Submittal is on September i7"
2010 at 3:00 pm.

4, Contractors need to familiatize and review the insurance tequirements to
ensure compliance.

5. Contractors wete advised that it is their responsibility and cost to get all
the requite Building Department permits.

6. The contiact time is of 90 Calendar Days substantial and 12 calendar
days for final completion.

7. The REP calls for removal of existing parking meters and instaliation of
new parking station, this scope is to be deleted from the REP and it will
not be patt of this contract,

8. Staging of work, contractor to be advised that the existing parking
should be functional as much spaces as possible during construction.

9. If the design proposed changes driveway connection, permits from

FDOT will be required,

Treasure Coast Central Florida Homestead

ﬂ//

Metra Atlanta






10,  The Construction Administrator Consultant for this project is Calvin,
Giordano & Associates, Inc. Please forward all engineering related
correspondsnce (in weiting) by the end of the day to the attention of:

Sabrina M. Baglieri

Calvin, Giordano & Associates, Inc.
1800 Eller Drlve, Suite 600

Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33316
sbaglieri@calvin-giorando.com

The meeting was adjourned at 10:35 a.m,

P:AProjects\2006\065355 Town of Surfsido\CorresporsdencoMinuies\SB090810 ~Pre-Bid Minutes-.doc






g 10 | efed

8l

ﬁ?

FAS

ok

sl

142

47

44

48

oL

llwomvsmmm,.ww‘\ Jvmw..w\wwtmaw

0 L

Y7 LS - 25— o.m\.mdrv =35 - gag  um VeemaTrads *?%E

b YLZ ~Shd gt

N AN Sy 3 aveivn S

SEIIN T

NI UL - S, JTERT S LG 508

T .Jiu\wq:r.ad\u /dﬁﬁdwwtzlw ;ﬂl\/q

g A9NeC

198~ T mqi\?ﬂ %1%, GO%

D79 LAY CQA 0, YK

SN 394

Gohg-oz3 - W&Q SCZ-GTQ -0

.wa SoEo LGy WOZIFo

G NU\..N ..WMN%I

o

"ON XV4/INOHd

JINVYN ANYdINOD

ILE/IINVN

‘ON

7GLE¢ 1d OPISHNG ‘ONUSAY BUIPIEH £626 SIIEH UMOL — SPISHNE JO UMOL

JualIsAoIdL] 3 UoiSUedXg ealy Bupiied 19985 WBGE 22T 104 SIANRS ping ubisag WVN

.I.l!loSm ‘gloqueides  tajeg
WY 00:0% a3l

HNILIIN SS3Ao0Ud

sNOC1INRTICF T wWNO11L43DX3C

ruoneso-] Bunesy

Sleceso0 "ON J09iold VSO

3] “591E10SSY g OUBPIOID) “UIAET) &







insurance shall be considerad primary o and not contributing with any insurance
maintained by the Town of Surislde and shall name the Town of Surfside as an addltional
insurad, The polloy of insurance shall be written on an "escurrence” form,

B. Automoblle: Successful Praposer shall provide minimum fimits of liability of
$1,000,000,00 each accident, comhined single limit for bodily Injury and propery
damage, This shall Include coverages for:

o Owned Automobiles
o Hired Automobiles
s Non-Owned Automoblies

C. Professional Liablilty Insurance: Professional liabllity insurance with a minimum fimlt of
one milllon dollars ($1,000,000) aggregate with respect io acts, errors or omisslons [n
connection with professional services to be provided under this Agreement. Any
deductible 1s not o excesd $5,000 for each claim CONSULTANT represents it
Isfinanclally responsible for the deductible amount.

D, Umbrelia/ Excess Liability: Successful Proposer shall provide umbrella/excess coverage
with limits of no less than $5,000,000.00 excess of Commercial General Liabilily,
Automobile Liability, and Employers Llability.

E, Workers' Gompensation: The Successful Proposer shall previde and maintain workers'
compensation Insurance for all smployees in the full amount requlred by statute and full
compliance with the applicable laws of the State of Florida. Sald polley must include
Employers' Liability insurance with limits of no less than:

« Each Accldent $ 100,000.00
+ Disease - Polley Limil $ 500,000.00
s Disease - Each Employes $ 100,000.00

Syccessful Proposer shall furfher Insure that all of lts sub-contractors maintain
apprapriate [svels of workers' compensation insurance.

F. Other Insurance Provisions: The Town of Surfside Is to be speclfically included on all
certificates of insurance (with excaption fo Workers Compensation) a named additional
insured, All certificates must be recelved prior to commmancement of servicefwork. In the
event the Insurance coverage expires prior to the completion of ihis contract, a renewal
certificate shall be lssued thirty (30) days prior to sald expiration date. The certiticate shall

provide a thirty (30} day notiflcation clause In the event of cancellation or medification to
the policy.

Deductible Clause — Successiul Proposer to declare self-insured retention or deductible
amotints,

All Insurance carrlers shall be rated (A) or hetter by the most recently publishad A.M. Best
Rallng Guide, Unless otherwise specified, it shall be the responsibility of the Successful
Proposer to Insure that all subcontiactors comply with the same insurance requirements
spelled out above. The Town may request a copy of the Insurance policy according fo the
nature of the project. Town reserves the right to accept or rejact the insurance carvler.

1.06 PROPOSAL BOND

A Proposat bond [n the amount of 20% of the Bid amount shall be submilted with the Price Proposal
portion of the Response and a Payment and Performance bond are a requirement of the Agreement. The

(e






awarded Design-Bulld Firm shall submit 2 Payment Bond and Performance Bond (showing the Design-
Builder as Principal) In the full amotnt of the Confract, Inclusive of






ADDENDUM No. 2

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

September 17, 2010

TOWN OF SURFSIDE

DESIGN BUILD SERVICES FOR 222 95 STREET
PARKING AREA EXPANSION & IMPROVEMENTS

RFP #FY 2010-PW 402
’/;: oL /,' /:
1 _{ ff'!'*\‘ o F"*i(‘f / Lo - have received the referenced
" (Print Name)
:{/:, - B ' ’ - ._':i
ADDENDUM # 2 for / Mgy LU L /4 Vo //
Contract Document Holder off_&ecpfd ' ' A
Signature: / / ﬂf/;g’_"/}"',,f/ -
H . , /;' /
Date: £ / ‘/ff’/
!

Please return to Sabrina Bagiieri, Calvin Giordano & Associates, by facsimile (FAX).
Fax Number (954)-921-8807. TELEPHONE (954) 921-7781.
Email- shaglieri@calvin-giordano.com

Addendum No. 2






ACKNOWLEDGMENT

ADDENDUM NO. 2
DESIGN BUILD SERVICES FOR 222 95TH STREET PARKING AREA
EXPANSION & IMPROVEMENTS
RFP #FY 2010-PW 402

TO RFP DOCUMENTS

September 17, 2010

This addendum forms a part of the RFP Documents and modifies the original Contract
Documents as noted. Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided on
the RFP Form. Failure to do so may subject the bidder to disqualification.

IN THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS:

1.
2.

The RFP Opening date has been postponed to Tuesday, September 21°¢2010.

There was a typo on the Pre-bid minutes in item 6 should read” 120 calendar
days for final completion.

Additional information is forthcoming.

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 2






ADDENDUM No. 3

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

September 17, 2010

TOWN OF SURFSIDE

DESIGN BUILD SERVICES FOR 222 95™" STREET
PARKING AREA EXPANSION & IMPROVEMENTS

RFP #FY 2010-PW 402
L A .;'?JZ s S e have received the referenced
‘ (Print Name)
ADDENDUM # 3 f()l' / '\/KK,/"; /(ét { (// L "f‘ o f / '/;'e, ;,/; ¢ R {

Contract Document Holder of Regbrd

4 2 k
r" % J/ /{:’:f://

Signature:(__ £ /.
Ay vy /r‘
Date: !f.’-/ (/e AL S
: [

Please return to Sabrina Baglieri, Galvin Glordano & Associates, by facsimile (FAX).
Fax Number (954)-921-8807. TELEPHONE (954) 921-7781.
Emall- shaglietl@calvin-glordano.com

Addendum No, 3






ACKNOWLEDGMENT

ADDENDUM NO. 3
DESIGN BUILD SERVICES FOR 222 95TH STREET PARKING AREA
EXPANSION & IMPROVEMENTS
RFP #FY 2010-PW 402

TO RFP DOCUMENTS

September 17, 2010

This addendum forms a part of the RFP Documents and maodifies the original Contract
Documents as noted. Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided on
the RFP Form. Failure to do so may subject the bidder fo disqualification.

IN THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS:

1. Page 3 —noticing of addendums on Town website is ELIMINATED.

2. Page 11 ~ Insurance Requirement: supersedes earlier addendum, For
Commerclal General Liability it s now S1M per occurrence; S2M
aggregate. NO “umbrella” for S5M.

3. Page 14 - requirement to remove individual package meters and install a
“multi-pay station” is ELIMINATED.

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 3






PRICE FORM:; (Page 8 of9)

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

(IF CORPORATION)., : e

| HEREBY CERTIFY that at a meeting of the Board of Directors of £ v, <./ vioe -

I

, a,corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of Florida, held
onthe 7 dayof .»: . , a resolution was duly passed and adopted
authorizing (Name) as (Title) of the corporation to execute bids on behalf of the
corporation and providing that his/her execution thereof, attested by the secretary of the
corporation, shall be the official act and deed of the corporation. | further certify that said
resolution remains in full force and effect.

INWITNESS WHI;REOE, | have heretnto set my hand this . - ,dayof , 20
Rl
Print; ST ‘ 9,-2"':.:’,/: ' /, L ff'-’/ ;n"‘x"f’-a'
CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

(IF PARTNERSHIP)
| HEREBY CERTIFY that at a meeting of the Board of Directors of
, a partnership organized and existing under the laws of the State of

Florida, held on the day of ., a resolution was duly passed and
adopted authorizing (Name) as (Title) of the to execute bids on behalf of the partnership
and provides that histher execution thereof, attested by a partner, shall be the official
act and deed of the partnership.

| further certify that said partnership agreement remains in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand this , day of , 20
Partner: '
Print:
CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY
IF JOINT VENTURE)

Joint ventures must submit a joint venture agreement indicating that the person signing this Bid is
authorized to sign bid documents on behalf of the joint venture. It there is no joint venture agreement
gach member of the joint venture must sign the Bid and submit the appropriate Ceiificate of Authority
(corporate, partnership, or individual).

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY
| HEREBY CERTIFY that, | (Name) ~nd doing business as
(dibfa) (If Applicable) have executed and am bound by the
terms of the Bid to which this attestation is attached.
INWITNESS WHEREOQF, | have hereunto set my hand this , day of 20
Signed:
Print:

@,/






PRICE FORM: (Page 9 of 9) :
NOTARIZATION

STATE OF )
) SS:
COUNTY OF )
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of
20 , by , who is personally known to me or who has produced

as identification and who (did / did not) take an oath.

Print or Stamp Name:
Notary Public, State of Florida at Large
Commission No. :
My Commission Expires:

\812106\1 - # 375333 v2






iy Zoefl sprapn esnos

& ovonam oo e At il

G e R

ey e Gy

Amiaing

s LPZITL Uy IR
weoL Zafoid o Priaol oalolg

<

I
“ D |ommzTion,  wAnory aIcp pua pum Loerp pefoid | %0| 6
iyl
B
b |ouriblINL  MAEPOT wigwnd  %o| 47
T |osmepey  whepon vontwos jepumvam . mg | BE
LEER WS wisp g uantodiut W12, KO| &T
‘enosuoRIL e vubls e =T TR D00 Aq poutnbos i wulis AUBPUTY MOUTITRUL %0 |__ b
Ado1s J83ym [praRUr {50 | swemc ey vep s HHWNG [BBUM MoU [EISH) %0 T
. Lo Pt
i
! LLBLE WS whep ¢ SADLC {IUDTDH P pur Bodeds Bimped Budding . wo|  E
i
o7 [swapews  slepoy odwmpuot - WO| Lz
Vb aop voneawut epmibrony s wof__oT
Redu opud e o
Heutesa sy upaediuigser bondwdwoR | wol 6L
I |Lb batz Do whep 4 {ouug) enre oxinue wedwos pue rpaea | %ol gl
IRORaNR U] |iwzcpom  stepg {oueg-nt) e naUR 3IrdWoD puE NP L
,.A, gy Amy UONI0Eu! SUISES LRI pUB LIN0s wanednpn) | ol o
i Luatsgen wiep oL UG LONEONXS DU SUNGG ITED M [lead; | w0 Gl
| muesd | |swazeom seeo 101 3uniied mou Jas Ted els et | WO FL
, : 0y
pur vonpoweD Bu Ouigan.s i a
n powen Buliems Qul P | esmien UL o putm Bulrooro BuigamB | %0| €L
o
1| hwezpem wepZ 1o Buxiid o 1nodey pue Aawng wol _ ZL
H 03 0 100001 A Ao ]
bl
1 {timepem  wepor ) voranmwes  wo|_LL
. —— e )
+ uBraep Juonued oo Fristioiiateiazioeind sz any e oL U0 OO0 %OOE, WD) OL
i
'
Dliumivon gsiepon touiarp pusemonpmed 1ogd %ol 6
I |owezied  slepgr beayd ulsag won. %) #
I
andolenag KBieg [0 TR Y.L wowdoiaog ufreog’ w0l ¢
. i X —
ubymer; [2 [ |omzzionr  séepcr wbmeg, %ol o
SR UGG ButE > Buigan 1 | unzipesn  wipaL i LOMloWs einaen . %0l &
Butuez LuoLL et R Cumworpun oot mal b
OUIZTL PO IR T WsLRRLBIIITD 10 oo %y €
ousZELEAL, et eneTRon %al__z
I nf. T .n . ._|+ E . T HL... _ﬂv | " _.Iﬁ . | E._:a._i—unss K OLLZIZL Uepy  ACR | Burulie PraweD . e L
JE »ﬂ»:n._{_l,._. A AP AL G A T = R ) ,f.s.wrm_.,n..p@.r._.snm AL LI, L V] T LLTA L W ST S A alA LW o] S] AL aTan 1y A[a] S A] X[ TG =] AL Ll el ] s Al el a[ A L L [wsTSTa] 1as e of =f [CEET)
.@m LL, 42 fon WL, IR [T 4T G :.k:..n‘_ (23 r.rlvnm?lLIIg.nma. —.—r&.nwﬁ...i T T (YT bz OeT Dby DL 500 [ ; uenmng _ LN K01 O







\

10RAU0Y S JAPUN JOIIRIUOD IO JBUMO au) JO B Aue o) astpniard 1nouym g Juatuied j0 asueidanoe
PUR wowled ‘SIUEASSE "UBISY DIKIEY JOISENUOD AN o) Auo sqefed St OIIHLLMID INNOWY UL Qene8ou 1ou st 2Esus) siuL

) :Tg -AQ

JALLYLNISIYdTY SHANMO

{10 uw__&m E:oEm mE Eo.c Emt_v umc_tmu E:oEm u: uoneueidxa yoeny)

6.¢'6 $ 1. " gaIAILYZD INNOWY

.anu_hmmostoziesnoaug»nao;u__a_._om_._o_umbnooaSucm .m-:osﬁ
1SRRG AU URM DOUEPIODIE Ul St NIOM DU Jo ARnD AUl “PAledpul S® passo.

SeY oM S JRIeq pue Lohreuuo *afipalmouy sealBuasaIdey SJAUMO BUE JO 1S3q Yl
01 JEUI JAUMQ) W O SONIUDS DANEIUDSAICDY SJeUmD Ay 'uokesydde aroqe syt Buistdwon
RIEP 2Y) PUR SUDIRAISSQO S-UO UG PISEY "SWSWNIOY RWEAUCD AUl LM 3DUBPIODIE U]

INIWAVd O LVOIHILNID JALLYINISTHdIY S.HINMO

2)10%2 UOISSILULLOD Al /7
— LLOZ/v0/50 SoudxS %o,..mo o Q&N\gﬁmo 3d UBIOW AIaudoisiu) Aq
/ DLERII OO N £ aHand AejoN 2
0L0Z Jaqusoaq | |ARg juslusbey n,
Jpe(] -IWE)A t Jo Slels -
/ CEMEEIFEIN)
15e'el $ m@(z _< ._-ww_ mDJn_ 'HSINIZ OL 3ONYIVE '8 -anp mou'st wado us jeaufied 14N L) PUR RUMO S
[F54] g~ i TTHAQ INSWAYC LINIHYND 8 WoJy paAop] stuawded pur panss! Jam 1G3wWAe JopsHeamups snonaid yojim JO) HIOM 103
T g - sereeanes - (3yeoyipan Joud wosy g aur) J0}9RAUOD 2l 4] pred US9g aARY SIUROWE (1 JEY] "SILIWINTOG WU ) Yjim S0ULpISIe Ul
INIWAYL UOd SELvIIFILY3D SNOIAIYHd §83171 7L p21a18uIon LoaY sBy JUstuAed 10} uoheslddy 51Ul AG PRJOACD HIOAA AU} JIIRq PUB UORELLCHUI
{le10L G 2ur $s9|  sur) *2BpaMOL 5,1019RIUOZ 3] JO 152G U] O} 181 SHYIUSD JOKEAUCY PAUBISIFPUN 3ty
5I76 % S o | eem ENYYE TYLOL 9
cye'L < T {R04D) JO | BWINOD ) |80 L s19pI( abueyn Ag abueyd JoN
(40 g5 + eg su) sbeurelal 101 - sl - [ SIVLOL
(€0L9 U0 4 BWN(OD)
- $ [eURIEW PaI0IS JO 9% q
(€049 U0 T + g UwNjaD)
o'l 8 MIOAA PRIBIdWION 10 94T e
FOVNIVISY 'S
(£0£9 uo © uwno)) peAniddy o18() TBqWINN
FZ2 3 TTTmmmTTTTUE1va O Q3H0OLS 8 GALTTdNOD TYIOL b YU SIU} paro.ddy
QNN.ﬁW m.- .............. FITTY L T HNﬂV mc_.lcmn—v<o O...—.- E:m ..m..O(ml_lzoo m l-(hlo-_l
= W ..-......_..-...:..1.......-'..-.-...........v..........-:.mhtho @mcmzo hn mmcmr—u Mmz 1N hmcgo hn wSCOE Wﬂ._om..)@-&
AT 5 e e | YO TYNIDING L snoonaaadl snolLaay w paroidde srapio aBueys
"PAYIENE ST 'E0LD WINTOQ WY 19U uoHenunuLy AHYWINNS H30H0 3DNYHOD
SO0 94} ik VOIS Ut Mo9q LS S Tk 20} OPEU 51 UIRDAdY LNIWAVd J0d NOLLYOIddV S.HOLOVIINOD
2LVA LOYEINOD uoisuedx pue lsatuanoldul) Baly Bublied 19348 UISE 22 40 $81es ping-uliisad MO LOVHLINOD
gFLEE 14 'SSIqeD 2100
928501 ON LI3r0ud PLE AUNS ‘AmH 9IXI(T “S OEVL
PSLEE 1 Tweny wawsbeuep uonomsuod xukt  (HOLOVHLNOD) WOYA
anuany BuipieH £626
zanfiupoy opuewSy
IPISLING JO UMO ] IOALLVINISI U SHINMO
TAILYINISTULTY SHINMD X PGLEE T4 TWellN
HOLOVMINOD X~ OWOZZF | QL QOIN3d ¥S1EE 14 "BpIsung anuany BuipieH £626
HANMO X ANUSBAY SUIOD OS6Y uaueda SNIoAA Jlgnd
O UDRNAGUISI L0 ‘ON NOLLYDIlddY  "dx3 pue “aoiduw eany Bunied 1S W6 222 "L.03rodd apispng joumol  (MINAMO) OL

$39Vd  JOINO 3DVd

(2P|t 219050 JO SUDNONNEU])

20LDLNTNNDCT YIY I NIINAYD YO FLVIIAILEID ANV NOLLYIITddVY






90ZP0°L |Zre0R'll [%LE'LL |85°0ZP0L 000 85°02F'0L |00°0 00'922'88 (000 00'9Z2'8e SW3LI TV HO4 STVLO0L
9020l |ZTFS08 L. (%L LL |85'0ZHCL 000 85°0zb'oL |00°0 (00°9Z¢'88 |0070 00°92Z'88 SW3LI LOYHINOD NI HOZ STVLOL.
000 00°GSL'L %0 000 000 000 00'SSL L Q0'ESLL seale qIno BUNSIXS WIBd PUB USBM 2INSSald - Z sleuis]ly
000 00'SE0'Y (%0 00°0 000 000 00'SE0't Q0SB0 wawened Bunsixe aul aduis-9) pue [B859Y - | SleuIB)yY
] : , SALYNYILTVY A3A0HddY
co0 00°000'9 %0 000 000 000 00°000'9 00°000'9 [221103(3
— T B , Y2033
GO0 08'008'2 %0 000 oo'o 000 08°006'¢ 08°006'2 adeospuen
000 0oood't (%0 000 000 000 00'000'v 00000y (10] mou} ding / [eog
000 00°000'Y %0 00°0 000 000 00°000'¥ 00'000't 21210U0T
000 89°0E0°CL |%0 000 000 Q00 89°0E0'2L 29°080'CL weydsy
0o'o 00°000'2 %0 000 000 000 00000'8 00°000'e sbeure1q
000 00°0DD'SL (%0 000 000 000 00'000'SL 00°000°GL 10BGWOD PUB |1} B1IS
: _ . MHOMILIS
000t QD009°L  |%S 0000 00°00F 00°0 00°000'8 00°000'8 SUONIpUCS Bunshay
) SNOILIGNOD DNILSIX3
ov'e 009Le %0L 00'¥e 00've 000 00°0%e 00 0re sasuadxyg SqesSinquiay 10} 0URMO[lY Pa3oXT O1 10N
000 000 %0 000 000 000 060 000 poday P uonsadsuf Aouedndady 1504
000 00'ove %0 00°0 000 000 0o'0Ove 00ore sejqesanya uonsdwoy feuld
000 oogoe %0 0o0 000 o000 007098 00°09¢ se|gelanlaq uonedwos [eauelsqng
000 o0'cee %0 000 000 000 0009e 00'09¢ UONBISIUILPY UOHONKSUOD
000 00002’ L |%0 000 00°0 000 00°002°L 00002t SJUBLNSOC UORONIISUOD 24001
000 0070 %0 Q0’0 000 000 00°0 ao'o Bumiuiad
000 00°002"L Y0 000 000 000 00°002'tL 00002t SIUBWINJ0QJ UOIDNISUCD %06
[[oN¢] 0070051 %0 000 000 Q00 Q000%'L 00°005°t SJUSWND0Q UONSNIISUCY %0%
00°0S1 000 %COL 00005 L 00'00s‘L (000 00°005'L 00°005°L wawdojaraqg ubisag
007051 000 %001 00005°L 0000SL 000 00'005'tL 00'005" 1 ubtsaq oIBWAYOS PIOUBAPY
00021 000 %001 00002} 00°COE L 000 o0'002'E 00°002'L ubtsaq anewayog 1daouond
000zl 000 %00k 00'002'L 00'coe's 1000 00'002°L 00°002'L aseyd ubiseg-aid!-

, , NDISIa
9gez! 000 " |%00E PaGeESL ¥a¢ee’'L {000 b etor Al $9°6ET'1 JoUBINSU|
Eliye  |00°0 %00L 8T LLV'E 8T LLF'E 1000 b Tl W A 8T LIV'S puog
1688 PELVE'L  |%EL 99688 99°688 Q00 09°482'8 09°/82'8 Suclpucy) [elsusy

. . : SNOLLIGNOD TYHINID
LAt ava oL (320 Qs LonE [ER )] wnony Swounsnipy unowy
(9-2) QIO Ay oavo1s a0 NOLLYO1ddv eRog 1opI0 pesuey HHOM 30 NOILAIHOISIO
%0t HENIJ OL o0 QILTWCD AANIFIY SIHL SNOIASY S WOHS PaSIALY abuaun I ‘ON
ABVNIVLIZH JONYIVE ht) TVIOL STVHIIV DIIWON HIOM STIES 198000 WILL
T i H B) F] E] ] a o | ] 2 Y
~Adde Azt 2uIsn B Jo) aBRUIMDE DIQEPRA BIDUM S19TNU0D U0 | LWNOYD 250
Q102 "0& J8qwaaQ ‘0L QI3 E{CP 1SIR0U DUt 81 POIELS DJE SIUNOWE 'MO[Iq SUBHEINGES U]
0LOZ "02J3quaaag FLYA NOUY DM ddY "PIYITNE 51 wANEIRAD pauBls SosenueD
Lo THISANN NOLLYOTdaY

BUiteIes "INTNAYY HOS 31vOIHILEID ONY NOLLYINddY|

£04-D

oY LIEHXCT







DATE
ACORD. INSURANC?}BINDER - 12/23/2010
THiS BINDER 1S A TEMPORARY INSURANCE CONTRACT, SUBJECT TO THE CONDITIONS SHOWN ON THE REVERSE SIDE OF THIS FORM.
£HODUGER ] mgfﬁo. e (305)822-7800 COMPANY BINDER #
FAX (305)558-4294 Crum & Forster B10122311908
Collinsworth, Alter, Fowler & French LLC pate T TECTIVE TIME oarE PIRATION. e
8000 Governors Square Blvd ) X| am X [ 1201 M
Suite 301 12/22/2010 12:01  |— o 01/21/2011 — oo
Miami Lakes, FL 33016 THIS BINDER IS ISSUED TO EXTEND COVERAGE IN THE ABOVE NAMED COMPANY
CODE: : ‘ I SUB CODE: PEA EXPIRING POLICY #:
335;!3,‘{‘5 a000012389 DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS/VEHIGLES/PROPERTY {Including Locatlon}
INSURED
Lynx Construction Managment, LLC
1430 South Dixie Highway
Suite 314
Corajl Gables, FL 33146
COVERAGES LIMITS
TYPE OF INSURANGE COVERAGE/FORMS DEDUCTIBLE | COINS% AMOUNT
PROPERTY  CaJSES OF LOSS
BASIC D BROAD D SPEC
GENERAL LIABILITY Blanket Additional Insured Included EACH OCOURRENGE $ 1,000,000
X | cOMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY Er‘imary/Non-Contr"ibutory Endorsement FIRE DAMAGE (Any one fire) | $ 50,000
] CLAIMS MADE occur Waiver of Subrogation Included MED EXP {Any ong person) $ Excluded
PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $ 1,000,000
X 1$2500. BI & PD DED Per Occurrence Inc] ALAE GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 2,000,000
AETRO DATE FOR GLAIMS MADE: PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | § 2,000,000
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT s
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY {Par persan) | $
ALL OWNED AUTOS BODILY INJURY {Per accldent) | $
SCHEDULED AUTCS PROPERTY DAMAGE $
HIRED AUTOS MEDICAL PAYMENTS 3
NON-OWNED AUTOS PERSONAL iNJURY PROT $
UNINSURED MOTORIST $
$
AUTO PHYSICAL DAMAGE  pepucTiBLE _] ALL VEHIGLES |_| SCHEDULED VEHICLES ACTUAL CASH VALUE
COLLISION: STATED AMOUNT 8
QTHER THAN COL: OTHER
| GARAGE LIABILITY AUTO ONLY - EAACCIDENT | $
ANY AUTO . OTHER THAN AUTO ONLY:
BACH AGCIOENT | $
AGGREGATE | 5
EXCESS LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENGE s
| umeRELLA FORM AGGREGATE $
OTHER THAN UMBRELLA FORM RETRO DATE FOR CLAIMS MADE: SELF-INSURED RETENTION | $
| WG STATUTORY LTS
VIORKER'S COMPENSATION E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $
EMPLOYER'S LIABILITY EL. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE § §
EL. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT 13
speoaL | Subject terms and conditions subject to actual policy wording. FEES $
O?H“}g"m"s’ 100% Minimum & Deposit (No RP @ Audit) TAXES 3
COVEARGES ESTIMATED TOTAL PREMIUM | $
NAME & ADDRESS
MORTGAGEE | | ADDITIONAL INSURED
LOSS PAYEE
LOAN #
AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE )
Michael Nielson/TERESA

1
ACORD 75-5 (1/98) NOTE: IMPORTANT STATE INFORMATION ON REVERSE SIDE ©®ACORD CORPORATION 1993

/A






30 of 47

CERTIFICATE OF INsuRancE LYNX - Auto Insurance

SICH (A IRANRE AR RERMASTA THRE INTFNFAT OF THR CFRTIFICATE HOLDER WILL NOT BE CANGELED OR DTHIRWIZE
TEAMINATED WITHOUT SiVOJ0 [0 BAYS PAIOR YiRITTEN HOTICE TC THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER MANED BELOW. BUT I HO
EVENT ERALL THIB CERTIFICATE HE VALID MORE THAN 30 DAYE FRON THE DATE Y/RITFER. TIGS CARNSRATE OF INAURANCE
DIES HOT CHANGE “Y'E COVERAGE PROYIDED HY ANY PULILY LR BGR BLD HELOW.

i sealteadiak QIRATE FAIN WOTUL L A TEPADFLE RELRNGE OUPANY lao-'; GHTETN LI e

T8 ALE EAIH I AU S Y ICAAT BN Elid
N SLATA Befnrea e e Fvbing M ed Paied sa thian by -
Maned Inzured

padreas ot Ysred used £ ERICKELL AVE STE 700

PANWE L 3R - -
O A MR OB AMIB
EFEJTVEOSTEQF Qi UTaTi
bt
. QILIEsET TN
\Ee‘f‘-””" SHCE 1RIATEARYNIRE
PR et b [ves Lo | Jres LiHD ClvEs s Lives  § o
SIS HFIVEITY
3 sy
hPgn _ _—
- 7
_ Colues 1 i en .
‘-FI‘M"I'M\EH R I ) L e
ey A
=r4ﬂ,cmn'< 34600 300
JimhLhi:Ear
__fuiiae e . i e
LT it (a7} TvEa [miE 5Es IR b 75 TR 1
B N‘?M;:;v . fiady lrh 1irhNa ariie Uedxtete
& LI {13) - wmeme.
i s T e i o s O
Aidhor m-_:,-u;[, Leguidy CouTise [ PERRIE]
EWTLTERE
\m.q.mwnv DOees O Thes |Lise ILhts  {l thes e
LURER, e apee - [
rumcmwa T e O T W] Phvek ™ Ui LvES 5
, 7 7 £ Pl (pdpet  AGRT 22 ERUTXE
"'/ Sipohese ol Ahanred Fbepfcow.}lnc X A .;t-f- iR casls Gods umbes Vi
. fyme 3 feddessef Lol Hadye - |- Hams ool Sesfeans ylAgeed
lieany Catrera-ROCIveZ nadlanse #0angy. IR
TovnL el Sardne Elate Faa iy
waitadng o ‘Wt Fonga ce Lna livd

Ceral Gallex, [133834

SurfsHe, "L 314

Sarckil s pemuret Cutitods of bromnse br ivally craapnisiaddad
Opchifve Ceditvals Hoder theedd be pided Bs anseytinel byued X

..E:N Ry RE &2 ’&h:mdl. huyarwwumlsizumr iy

R ETT NIV A TSI TTE BN

999 Brickell Avenue » Suite 700 ¢ Miami, Florida » 33131
Information@Lynxcs.com | 305.523.3656

GC 1518484






29 of 47

Lynx Worker's Comp Insurance

Businessfirsé

CERTIFICATE OF INSURANGE

RE: 052104838 Producer : Joseph P. Dufour
I3SUED TO: Tawn of Burfside Company : Aurlomatio Dala Processing
Insuranee Apency
0203 Harding Ave Addrass : § ADP Blvd
Surfslde, FL 33154 Roseland, NJ 7088

Phone : {800] 524-7024

hjeTgE? is uio oerufy that l. x Oor.stmcbm Managemenl. LLG 9Q9 Brickell Avenue, Sude 70I] M'a
LT o the G ER (LS SR rrre the G A
benefils due by lnsumg Utei risk vnth tha BusHass| lr51 !nswa:we Currqm\y

i, FL 3313!-3024 bfemg

YarcEl %3]

POLICY NUMBER: 0521-04838 Staluiory Limits - Siate of Florda
Employers LiabTity
EFFEGTIVE DATE: tovember 02, 2010 160,000 (Each Actident)
{00.000 (Disease—Each Employee}
EXPIRATION DATE: Navember 02, 2011 600,000 {Dkease—Policy Litiit}

Job; 222 9ith street parking area expansion & mmpravemeants

This cerlifinate i nota npol.cy and af itself does nol afferd any insurance, Nn&mﬁ conlained In this cerfificate <hall be

cansinied as a:mending. ending, or Feting coversg not afforded by the policy shown above or affording insurance lo any
u\sured ol named aboy

policy of insurance listed above has been lssued to the named insured {or th ‘icy period md;caled HNobwithstanding
any : ent, Lém o oond' ton of any coniract or other decument to which this the inswrance mada

avau?a & by the descthad m this certificate s subject tp only the lemms, excl'us%ons az'td nns o. such policy. Paid
claims may have reduced 'm fimits,

# the poficy deseribied aboye E cancexd bafore the explration date indicaled, tha [ssuing cong:an? will endeavorto mail 30
days” wiitien nolice (o the cerificate holder named above ough if cancefatinn ks for prermium, then the syl
company villl endeavor to mail 20 days’ written natlee to &1& oedrgeate frelder. In any event, tha issuing compa.r\y. its agents, ami
representatives accept no abigation ar FabIty of any kind for fabure lo mal such notice,

Dale: Sepiemher 4, 2010

o
b, Saekatl
Ahurrel epesaw
MO, Box 738 = Lakelard, FE 330020008 « |.403.203

.2448 + B3 665 G10Y « Fux [203) GAl- 1735B
o ea i dient Uy’

[EE LI Y e )

999 Brickell Avenue ¢ Suite 700 » Miami, Florida « 33131 CGC 1518484

Information@iynxcs.com § 305.523.3656

g






THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS

AlA Document A310
Bid Bond

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, THATWE  Lynx Construction Management, LLGC

999 Brickell Ave., Ste. 700, Miami, FL. 33131

as Principal, hereinafter called the Principal, and Qld Republic Surety Company

P. 0. Box 1635, Milwaukee, WI 53201

a corporation duly organized under the laws of the State of Wi

as Surety, hereinafier calted the Suretly, are held and firmly bound untc  Town of Surfside

8293 Harding Ave,, Suifside, FL 33154

as Obligee, hereinafter called the Obligee, In the sumof  Twenly Percent of Amount Bid

Dollars ($ 20% h
for the payment of which sum well and truly to be made, the sald Principal and the said Surety, bind ourselves, our heirs,
executors, adminisirators, successors and assigns, joinlly and severally, firmly by these presents.

WHEREAS, the Principal has submitied a bid for Deslgn Build Services for 222 95th Sireet Parking Area Expansion &

Improvements

NOW, THEREFORE, if the Obligee shall accept the bid of the Principal and the Principal shall enter into a Contract wilh
the Obligee In accardance with the terms of such bid, and give such bond or bonds as may be specified in the bidding or
Contract Documents with good and sufficlent surety for the faithful performance of such Contract and for the prompt
payment of labor and materfals furnished in the prosecution thereof, or in the event of the fallure of the Princlpal to enter
such Contracl and glve such bond or bonds, If the Principal shalt pay to the Obligee the difference not to exceed the
penalty hereof between the amount specifled in sald bid and such larger amount for which the Obligee may In good faith
contract with another party to perform the Work covered by said bid, then this obligation shall be null and void, otherwlise
lo remain In full force and effect.

Signed and sealed this 17th day of September . 2010

Lynx Construction Management, LLG

) / 74/?3,,— %sg;p , // %// (Seal)
By:

U (Titie)

Old Republic Surety Company

E b airetn O~ ) = )
0 {(Wilness} M
By: .
Affomey-in-Fact  Brett Rosenhaus {Title)

AJA DOCUMENT A310 @ BID BOND @ AIA @ FEBRUARY 1970 ED. @ THE AMERICAN
INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS, 1735 N.Y. AVE., N.YY,, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20006






*)‘( **

.:___om REPUBL]IC

‘k*

*
7

POWER OF ATTORNEY
! COMPANY a Wlsconsm stoek insurance oorporatton
'-BRETT M. ROSENHAUS JASON B KATZ or LAKE "'WORTH FL

- KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PHESENTS That OLD REPUBLIC SU
; does make, constitute and appomt ; . :

its true and fawful Attorney(s)-in-Fact, with fui power and authority, not exceeding $10,000,000, for and on behall of the company as surely, to execute and defiver
and affix the seal of the company thereto (if a seal is requlred), bonds, undertaldngs, recognizances or other written obiigations in the nature thereof, (other than bail
bonds, bankdepository bonds, mortgage deficiency bends, morgaga guaranty bonds, guarantees of installment paper and note guaranty bonds, self-insurance
workers compensation bonds guaranteeing payrent of benelits, asbestos abatament coniract bonds, waste management bonds, hazardous waste remediation bonds
or black ung bonds), as follows: S

ALL WRITTEN INSTRUMENTS IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED AN AGGRE}GATE OF

Jthereby. afid-all.of the acts of sa:
ratified and conﬁrmed This document is not-valid unltess printed onicolored backgrout

fic Bnd 4 multi- colored. This a poiniment I5imade ...
under and by authority of the board of directors at a spacial meetlng hald on February 18,:1982.This Power of Altorney [s signed-and sealed
by facsimile Yindér and by the authority of ths followmg resoiut{ons adopted by the board of diractors of the OLD REPUBLIG SURETY
COMPANY on February 18, 1982

Hmpany to bonds, undertakings, recog-
nizancas, and suretyshlp obligations of all kinds; and sald officers may remove any s ch- aEtorney -in-fact or agent and revoke any
Rower of Attorney prewo | 1:.granted to such person

tyshxp oblagatlo shy beva!ld and b'ndmg upon the Company
d _aﬁesied : al bei reqm reoj by any secietaryor assistant

be required) by a duly suthofized attorngy-in; fact dr.agent; or
{iif} when duly executed arid séaled {if a seal be' requured) by one or more attorneys -in fact or agents pursuant to and w:thln the hmris of the aolhonty
svidenced by the Power & Attorngy issued by the company to such pEerson of persons,

RESOLVED FURTHER that the signalure of anys authojv_ed officer and the seal of the company may be affixed by facsimile to eny Power of Attmney or
cettification thereof au!honzmg the executt

ivery of any bond, undertaling, recognizanca, or ofher suretyship ob‘;gahons of the comparty;and
signature and seal when so used shail have the same force and éffect as though ranually affixed.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, OLD REPUBLIC SURETY COMPANY has caused these presents to be signed by its proper officer, and its
corporate seal 1o be affixed this 12TH day of MAY, 2010.

OLD REPUBLIC SURETY COMPANY
At e e

7 Assisiam Secrela;y . :
STATE OF WESOONS!N COUNTY OF- WAUKESHA SS

. Pres}dem v

On thls "12TH day of MAY, 2010 ., personally ceme before me, GERALD G LEACH s
and RICK A-JOHNSON to me known to be the individuals and oﬁlcers of the OLD REPUBLIC SURETY COMPANY who execiitad.the above
instrument, and they each acknowledged the execiition-of tHe same, and being by me duly sworn, did severally depose and say;
that they are said officers of the corporation aforesald, and that the seai affixed to the above instrument is the seal of the corpo‘"

tation,
and that said corporate seal and their signatures as such officers were duly affixed and subscrlbed to the said instrument by the authorityiof=
the board of dlrectors Gf said corporation.

o A %@

E Notary Puhhc

¥ Y
?i”’ £ woTARy ‘;,\’\ o
[

) ’ ; ' )
_ . %";‘,;*’“B“ & ' My commismon expires: 1 2 / O 2 / 2 0 1 2
: ' o b °Fvns°° T
E'RTIFECATE - S

+ |, the undersigned, assistant. secretary of the OL.D REPUBLIC SURETY COMPANY, a Wisconsin oorporat[on ‘CEATIFY-that the

foregomg and attached Powar s Attorfisy remains In full force and has not'tiéei revoked; and furthermore, that the Resolutlons of the’ board of
directors set forlh in the Power of Attorney, are now In force.

92-2398 e,

“,
\)C- EP

J PULLLETEPRN
(SEAL i

LG

0'9 \-‘
o

LﬁR&(I

Signed and Sealed at the Gity of Brookileld, W fhis |1 m“day of Stip-}-emb@y 201

Asslslant Secretary y

R P e A AT SN e o e
/

sy,

o
"ttty

o
AN

o,,

NIELSON, ROS’ENH&A{I & ASSOCIATES

HASTA LRE*'- RNDFANDH STV UL
3 Yois o&*rms‘ine UMENT&AS%A‘@@--s BI\H'A%K%I..EEE{ESE? ’B
onsc ‘22262 {9.’08)

S ERREE o)

pfesents At v






\\‘ffl.'ff~11\bttl\\,?'?

Town of Surfside

Commission Communication

Agenda item #
Agenda Date:
Subject:

Objective:

Recommendation:

Background:

Analysis:

Page 194

9A

January 18, 2011
Proposed FY 2011-2012 Budget Calendar

To propose and receive direction the attached proposed FY 2011-2012
Budget Calendar.

It is recommended that theTown Commission approve the FY 2011-2012
calendar, subject to comment and discussion (Attachment A).

Budget preparation begins in February and is designed to assist Town's
Management in the development of short-term and long-term plans to
meet policy and legal directives. Appropriately, the Town Commission
provides policy directives which are the principal focus of each budget
process. Further, there is a need to recognize our residents as well as
our commercial business concerns relative to the budget and obtain their
input to the maximum extent feasible.

Budget preparation begins with the development of instructions and
general policy directives to Departments. Documents and policies
resuiting from discussions are then presented to each department as a
means of soliciting their identified needs and resources. Departments
are responsible for identifying, researching, developing, and submitting
requests for operating funds, any new programs, capital improvements,
and personnel changes.

The Town of Surfside develops operating costs based on a zero-based
budget model. Departments are encouraged to review prior spending as
a way of reminding themselves of on-going obligations. However, each
request for funding must be accompanied by a detailed justification.
Further, revenue projections must be accurate and reflect the current
economy. Accordingly, we will also be able to utilize the long-term
guidance of the Five-Year Financial Pian currently under review.


deastman
Typewritten Text
9A


Page 195

For Budget calendar FY 2011-2012, it is proposed that a high level, “kick
off” briefing to Town Commission be added during the February regular
Commission meeting that will provide a current budget update and
implications for the forthcoming budget. Thereafter, during May, the
Commission will be updated, provide direction on policy assumptions
and modifications/revisions to program priorities during a workshop that
will also provide a forum for community input. In June, the funding
recommendations are assembled, reviewed, and then presented to the
Town Manager. After these steps, the budget documents are
assembled and prepared for distribution.

it is important to note that several periods of revision are required as the
Miami-Dade Property Appraiser does not release certified rates until July
1 and the Florida Department of Revenue does not anticipate finalizing
its projections until mid June - July.

During mid-to-late July, the Town Manager meets with the Town
Commission to formally present the proposed budget document and to
solicit further Commission policy direction. These discussions take place
over two budget workshops. The public is invited to attend and
participate, but the meeting is not considered a public hearing. The
budget workshops aiso provide an opportunity for the Town Commission
to seek clarification on proposed items, often from Department Directors,
and to provide further policy direction to the Town Manager.

In regards to our Enterprise funds it is proposed that, at the regular
Commission meeting of August 9, 2011, an Ordinance pertaining to
rate adjustments, as determined by our independent rate model, will be
introduced to our Water and Sewer Fund. Also, a Resolution to adjust
rates may be necessary to our Stormwater Fund, depending on
financing.

Two public hearings are conducted to obtain further community
comments prior to September 30th. The final budget and millage rate
are adopted by resolution at the second public hearing scheduled for
Thursday, September 22, 2011 at 5:01pm. At these mestings the
budget document becomes the agreed resource allocation plan for the
coming fiscal year. A summary budget document is adopted by the
Town Commission to provide appropriations to fund the budget
allocation plan. Additionally, there will also be an amendment to the Five
Year Financial Plan to move it one year into the future. Finally, a new
dimension to the budget is planned by providing unit cost data for
primary services within each department. This will allow the Town
Commission to weigh cost-benefit relationships of various services in
order to make adjustments based on real data and availability of
resources given the current economic climate.




Budget Impact: N/A
Growth Impact: N/A

Staff Impact: All Department Directors will be impacted necessitating their
input/feedback throughout the entire Budget process.

Finance Support Services Debf\\ TownMnager

Page 196



Proposed Budget Calendar for FY 2011-2012

as of January 18, 2011

3 'ger’s Staff Meeting - Preview Workshop
Upda @ for Town Comm[ssion regardlng Budget and Communlﬁ

Wednesday, June 01, 2011 _Preliminary Tax roli information avallable from Property Appraiser

Monday, June 13, 2011 Draft Proposed FY 2012 Budget Book Distributed

Monday, Jung 20, 2011 Final Proposed Budget Finished and Printing begins

Friday, July 01, 2011 Proposed FY 2012 Budget Avaliable fo Commission

Fdday, July 01, 2011 Cerlified Taxable Values Recelved from Pro%;_tz AEFraiser
: = reliminary Mi age AL e p ona egu ar omm Sslon

Tuesday. July12 2011 Meeting 100

JuIyIAu ust Notice for First Public Hearing through TRIM nolice
S e ~First Budget Workshop on Proposﬁ Buﬂgei - Mayor ana T vm_ _
o Tuesday, JuIy 19 2011 “Commission {Communlty Iavited) *-:-70 7 )
SRR - second Budget Workshop on Proposed Budget Mayorand
- Tuesday, July 26 2011 Town Commission (Community Invited) -~
DL -’ Proposed Enterpiise Funds rale adjuslmenl :

NEE - Ordinance/Resolutions introduced for FY 2911-é6f2 dunng S
Tuesday, Augule 2011 August Regular Commission Meeting e

Unknown - Seplember Budget Hearings for Miaml-Dade Schaol Board

Unknown September First Miami-Dade County Budget Hearings
i : - 9URFSIDE: dale for first public haaring and Tenlative Budget
Tuesday, Septemberoe 2011 and Millage Adoption (5:01 PM)

Friday, September 09, 2011 Anticipated Deadline for Nelghbor's Sectlon Adverfisement

Saturday, September 17, 2081 First Date which notices can fun for second public hearing

Tuesday, September 20 2011 Last Date for advertisements to yun for second hearing
-+ 'SURFGIDE: date for Fina pu e hearing on iagea he
Thursday, September 22 2011 Budget (5: 01 PM)

Page 197




Town of Surfside
Commission Communication

Agenda ltem #: 9B
Agenda Date: January 18, 2010
Subject: Maranon Property — 9255 Abbotit Ave

Objective: To receive final direction from the Town Commission relative to the Maranon
property

Background: The Maranon property has been a subject of contention since 2002, nearly ten
years. The bottom line is that through the original code enforcement actions by one
Commission and their Manager and subsequent actions to rectify what was perceived by a
second Town Commission and Manager to be unjust actions of the previous Town
Commission, the Town has spent approximately $700,000 for a property that is now
appraised by the Miami Dade County Property Appraiser at $179,376. Two separate
independent appraisals were obtained by the Town, the first in December 9, 2009 ($325,000)
and the second in October 20, 2010 ($298,000). The value suggested in these two
appraisals is more than either the Miami Dade County Property Appraiser or the competitive
sales effort described below has produced.

Direction was given by the Town Commission at the October 12, 2010 meeting to dispose of
the property. To that end, the property was advertised in the Miami Herald and in the Daily
Business Review for competitive bids. A mandatory tour of the property was held and five
potential bidders were present. When the bids were opened, only one bidder provided a
valid bid of $181,000 with appropriate deposits and documents. The marketing effort by the
Town was significant with every real estate firm in Surfside directly contracted to generate
interest. The Town Manager has contacted the sole bidder to determine if the bid amount
could be increased and he has agreed to raise his bid to $188,000. It is also important to
thank Surfside resident Tony Blate, who spent quite a bit of time briefing the Town Manager
on the history of this parcel.

Some Observations: A process which transpires over more than one seated Town
Commission, Town Attorney and Town Manager based on a change in philosophy is rarely, if
ever, one with a cost effective outcome. In this case it will not be beneficial to cast blame
other than to say that the current Town Commission is attempting to make the best of a bad
situation in the worst real estate market and economy in many years. | believe the intention
of this Commission, Town Manager, and Town Attorney is to resolve this contentious and
divisive issue in the hopes of healing the community.

Page 198


deastman
Typewritten Text
9B


We have negotiated a better price. If this approach is authorized by the Town Commission,
we will have approximately $188,000 in cash to allocate for needed projects or to increase
reserves or a combination of both. Keep in mind that the $700,000 is sunk cost.
Approximately $340,000 went to satisfy mortgages, $300,000 went to legal fees and $60,000
is an estimated amount for various Town costs over the years.

A second approach would be to repair the property and put it in the rental market. Paul Gioia
has estimated the cost to be approximately $70,000 since all bathrooms and the kitchen and
windows would have to be replaced. Additionally there are structural repairs required. The
house rental should bring approximately $2,300 monthly. |f we paid a property manager ten
percent and this house became taxable, repair cost recovery would probably require five
years if rented the entire time. This would allow for the market value to recover (hopefulily)
and the property could then be sold.

A third alternative would be to make the investment in repairing the residence and provide
the home to the current and future Town Managers. [n order to potentially avoid ad valorem
taxes, the Town Manager's employment agreement would have to be amended to require
residence in the Town of Surfside. The benefits of the Town Manager living in the Town are
clear and the decision could be made in the future to sell the property if and when this
decision becomes appropriate. This too would require an investment of approximately
$70,000 to fix up the property to make it habitable and would represent an indirect
remuneration to any Town Manager. As your Manager, | am not advocating this alternative,
- however, some of you have mentioned the possibility of moving to Surfside as beneficial to
the Town.,

Summary: Staff and the current Town Commission are attempting to resolve a long term
problem that none of us created. Nevertheless in public life we must accept the responsibility
to make the best decision possible given a difficult set of facts. To that end, three
alternatives are presented:

1. Sell the Maranon property at the maximum amount negotiable with the sole bidder
above the $188,000 bid amount. The use of the funds will be determined at a later
date after the closing.

2. Renovate the property at a cost not to exceed $70,000 and put it in the rental market
with a five year estimated return on the additional investment and then determine
whether or not 1o sell the property based on market conditions.

3. Reach the conclusion that the Town Manager living in Surfside would be a benefit and
that providing a residence would be a good use for the Maranon property with the
decision to sell or continue the practice to be made at a future date.

Staff looks forward to your direction so that this saga will be brought to an end.

Department Head Roger M. Carlton, owanager

Page 199



9D

. 'fz . v
Mg g (T

Town of Surfside

Agenda Date: January 18, 2011

Subject: Downtown Vision Process Update

From: Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager

Attached is a status report from Tourist Bureau Director Duncan Tavares relative to the
Downtown Vision Process which has appeared in a point of light over the past months.

Please review the proposed members of the Advisory Committee and the subjects which will be
discussed. The goal is to complete the process in three months, using in-house staff, in order to

bring a report to the Town Commission no later than your May meeting.

Your input during the January 18, 2011 Town Commission Meeting regarding the appointments
and the discussion items will be very much welcomed.

Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager

Page 200


deastman
Typewritten Text
9D


Memorandum

To:

Roger Carlton / Town Manager

From: Duncan Tavares / Tourist Bureau Director MAW
Date: 1/10/2011

Re:

Downtown Vision Process Update

Advisory Committee;

Scarlet Tenen, Planning & Zoning Chair

Eli Tourgeman, Tourist Board Chair

David Steinfeld, Beautification Committee Chair

Ken Arnold, Former Chair Charrette Committee

Sergio Castion, Surfside Business Association Representative / Condotti Mens
Clothing Store Owner

Ighal Goldfarb, 9520 Harding Avenue Building Owner

Shep Edelstein, Best Western Qceanfront Resort Owner

Andy LaBrada, Onarga Apartment Hotel and Event Company Qwner

Jenny Skordilis, The Greek Place

Jessica Weiss, Serendipity Yogurt Cafe

Leeann Roth, Luxe Skin Bar Store Owner

Julia Bacek, Surfside Civic Association / Single Family Home Representative
Sharon Levy, Home Business Operator / Single Family Home Representative

Louis Cohen, President of Marbella Condominium Association

Jackie Murphy, Condominium Resident

Julie Gordon, Condominium Resident

Discussion of Initiatives for Downtown Success:

)

2)
3)

Page 201

Forming a public-private partnership

Partnering with neighboring communities

Completing a downtown vision

Produce a market driven business plan

Identify your customer base and potential new customers

Identify their wants and needs today and in the future

Develop and market your downtown’s unique niche

Attract new targeted businesses through outreach and hosting/site visits
Counsel existing businesses on their business plans



AT junor

N

- )
2l <
% )
Ha g (08T

-

January 10, 2011

7) Conduct on-going focus groups to provide direction

8) Create small scale downtown housing

9) Create on-going formal marketing and public relations campaigns

10} Incorporate management techniques from the malls — managing a downtown as a
business:

- Forge partnerships

- Assign someone as a liaison

- Produce a leasing plan including minimum standards for hours of operation

- Focus on maintenance issues

- Identify funding sources

- Provide sufficient parking and other public services

Design Preferences Discussion Points:

Buildings: What is attractive? What to change?
Colors

Signage

Landscaping / Pedestrian friendly additions

Side walks

Crosswalks

Create a central theme or brand

Are there motivational factors to assist in compliance?
Should a “demonstration” building facade be created?
Forging a partnership with neighboring communities
Pedestrian friendly vs high visibility

Trattic calming

Economic Development Objectives for Downtown:
- Stimulate new activity / Encourage new businesses that will generate Resort Tax
for the Town
- Preserve and stimulate existing businesses
- Diversify the economic base
- Remove batriers for change/growth
- Encourage new businesses that broaden the service offering
- Create an organization that is well funded to enhance the vision

Page 202



9E

\'{!‘!’FQ\DE 0

Commission Communication

Agenda Date: January 18, 2011

Subject: Discussion of Performance Based Salary Adjustments

Objective: To develop a system which relates salary adjustments to performance review and goal
attainment.

Background:

The Mayor and Members of the Town Commission have expressed concern that the traditional
governmental procedures for rewarding government employees are not tied to performance and the
current difficult economic times. Over many years the Town of Surfside has routinely granted a merit
increase {only recently using evaluation forms for general employees, police and management;
Attachments 1, 2, and 3 respectively) and a cost of living increase (COLA) based on the annual
budget process for non-union employees and based on the bargaining process for union employees.

When times are good, these two increases, which cumuiatively could be as much as 10% were
granted without consideration for value added by employess to the outcomes established in the
annual budget process or in the expectations of the elected officials and citizens. While we are not
experiencing good economic times, there is still a need to adequately compensate our employees for
their contribution to goal attainment and to remain competitive with similar communities. By no means
does this mean that our employees should expect increases. It simply means that our current system
is not fully performance based and should be upgraded.

The recommendation to better align compensation with goal attainment is:
» Combine the traditional COLA and merit reviews into four (4) distinct merit pools:

1. For the members of the Fraternal Order of Police (FOP) to be achieved through
coliective bargaining with the April reopener.

2. For non-union employees;
3. For the management group (7 department heads and the Assistant Chief of Police).

4, For the contractual management group (Town Manager, Town Attorney and Chief of
Police).

The amount of the merit pool is determined during the budget process and may be based on
many factors including the economy, the financial situation of the Town, the consumer price
index (CPI), competitive / retention issues for key employees, any changes to benefit levels /
costs and equity within the Town’s pay scales.

Page 203


deastman
Typewritten Text
9E


The merit pool amount may be distributed to the included employees based on revised performance
evaluation forms specific to the members of each pool. Department directors clearly understand that
there is a total amount they have to distribute and it is for all employees in the category. There is also
fairly targe range of increases that the employee can get, however, under performers may not get
anything and high achievers may get more than the norm. Except for employees of the Town
Comimission, the Town Manager would review all increases, in order to make sure that increases truly
relate to performance and goal attainment.

Merit based performance evaluation is only successful if goals are established early in the fiscal year.
Those goals are measurable and relate to items incorporated in the budget or personal performance
expected of the employee. The merit pool concept evokes thoughtful distribution of increases by the
Department Director.

If this method is adopted, neither COLA nor merit would be automatic and it should be acknowledged
that such an evolution must be bargained with the Fraternal Order of Police. There must also be
significant training for the employees to ensure buy-in and fairness of implementation. Shouid the
Town Commission accept this concept for salary adjustment based on performance review, further
details will be provided in a future report.

Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager

Attachments (3)

Page 204



Attachment 1

EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

Name: (Last) ‘ (First) {Initial) Period Covered

From: o
Status: it Probation Date Ends: Other:
Department: Position Title: Date:

REASON FOR REVIEW:
O Merit Increase LI Status Change DAnnual Review LOther

it is understood that the importance of each category will vary with job classification and department. Explain
your rating in terms of performance in each category. Mark the appropriate box., Use additional sheets if
necessary.

1. QUANTITY OF WORK: Includes amount of work performed.

RATING: [ 1-Unsatisfactory [ 2-Needs Improvement [ 3-Good [ 4-Very Good [ 5-Outstanding
Explain Why:

2. QUALITY OF WORK: Includes accuracy, achievement of objectives, effectiveness, initiative and
resourcefulness, and neatness of work product.

RATING: [0 1-Unsatisfactory [ 2-Needsimprovement [ 3-Good [ 4-Very Good [0 5-Outstanding
Explain Why:

3. WORK HABITS: includes attendance, observation of work hours, completion of work on schedule,
compliance with rules, policies, and directives, safety practice and use of tools and equipment.

RATING: [ 1-Unsatfisfactory 00 2-Needs Improvement [1 3-Good  [1 4-Very Good [ 5-Outstanding
Explain Why:

Rev 10/08

Page 205



4. INTERPERSONAL SKILLS: includes participation and teamwork; working cooperatively with the public;
peers and subordinates; accepting advice and counseling from superiors.

RATING: O 1-Unsatisfactory [0 2-Needs improvement [ 3-Good [ 4-Very Good [0 5-Outstanding
Explain Why:

RATER'S OVERALL EVALUATION — Only one rating factor to be checked. Total Rating ____ by #of items rated

= Overall Rating
1 1- Unsatisfactory: Performance is inadequate and must be corrected,
1 2-Needs Improvement: Performance does not fully meet job requirements as indicated below.
[l 3-Good: Employee is performing as required and expected in a satisfactory manner.
L1 4-Very Good: Performance surpasses job requirements.
{1 5- Outstanding: Consistently conspicuous, distinguished performance. Employee displays

initiative and creativity. Employee has substantially enhanced department
efficiency and/or effectiveness.

if an employee is eligible for a merit increase, check the foliowing: [ Granted [0 Deferred, re-evaiuate in
months,

If an employee is eligibte for permanent status, check the following: [ Granted [J Denied O Extended

WAYS THE EMPLOYEE CAN OR MUST IMPROVE PERFORMANCE: (If overall rating is Needs Improvement or
Unsatisfactory, a written plan of action for improvement must be included in this section. Use additional
sheelts if necessary).

This report is based on my observations, knowledge of empioyee’s performance and review of applicable
information. It represents my best judgment of the employee's performance.

RATER'S SIGNATURE: DATE:
PRINT NAME: TITLE:
TOWN MANAGER'S SIGNATURE: DATE:

I acknowledge that | received a copy of this evaluation, | have had an opportunity to discuss it with my
supervisor. In signing the evaluation, | do not necessarily agree with the conclusions. | understand that | may
write my comments below or on another sheet of paper.

EMPLOYEE COMMENTS:

EMPLOYEE'S SIGNATURE: DATE:

Rev 10/08

Page 206



Attachment 2

EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
POLICE DEPARTMENT

Name: (Last) (Flrst) {Inlial) Perlod Covered

From: fo:
Status: If Probation Date Ends: Other:
Depariment: Positlon Tlte: Date:

REASON FOR REVIEW:

£1 Merit Increase [ Status Change ClAnnual Review CiO0ther

It is understood that the importance of each category will vary with job classification and department, Explain
your rating in terms of performance in each category. Mark the appropriate box. Use additional sheets if
necessary.

1. QUANTITY OF WORK: Includes amount of work performed,

RATING: U 1-Unsafisfactory [0 2-Needs Improvement [0 3-Good [ 4-Very Good O 5-Outstanding
Explain Why:

2. QUALITY OF WORK: Includes accuracy, achievement of objectives, effectiveness, initiative and
resourcefulness, and neatness of work product.

RATING: [ 1-Unsatisfactory [0 2-NeedsImprovement [ 3-Good [ 4-Very Good O 5-Outstanding
Explain Why:

3. WORK HABITS: includes attendance, observation of work hours, completion of work on schedule,
compliance with rules, policies, and directives, safety practice and use of tools and equipment.

RATING: 03 1-Unsatisfactory O 2-Needs Improvement [ 3-Good [ 4-Very Good [ 5-Outstanding
Explain Why:

Page 207



4. INTERPERSONAL 3KILLS: includes participation and teamwork; working cooperatively with the public;
peers and subordinates; accepling advice and counseling from superiors.

RATING: O 1-Unsatisfactory [J 2-Needs improvement [ 3-Good [ 4-Very Good [ 5-Outstanding
Explain Why:

5. COMMUNICATION: Includes preparing clear and concise reports and correspondence

RATING: O 1-Unsatisfactory [ 2-Needs improvement [ 3-Good [ 4-Very Good [ 5-OQuistanding
Explain Why:

RATER'S OVERALL EVALUATION — Only one rating factor to be checked. Total Raling % by #of items rated

= Overall Rating

[0 1- Unsatisfactory: Performance is inadequate and must be corected.

0 2- NeedsImprovement:  Performance does nof fully meet job requirements as indicated below.

i1 3-Good: Employee is performing as required and expected in a satisfactory manner.
0 4-Very Good: Performance surpasses job requiremens.
0 5-Outstanding: Consistently conspicuous, distinguished performance. Employee displays

initiative and creativity., Employee has substantially enhanced department
efficiency and/or effectiveness.

If an employee is eligible for a merit increase, check the following: Ul Granted [ Deferred, re-evaluate in
months.

If an employee is eligible for permanent status, check the following: O Granted [0 Denied [ Extended

WAYS THE EMPLOYEE CAN OR MUST IMPROVE PERFORMANCE: (If overdll rating is Needs Improvement or
Unsatisfactory, a written plan of action for improvement must be included in this section. Use additional
sheetis if necessary}.

Page 208



This report is based on my observations, knowledge of employee’s performance and review of applicable
information. It represents my best judgment of the employee’s performance.

RATER'S SIGNATURE; DATE:
PRINT NAME: TITLE:
REVIEWER'S SIGNATURE: DATE:
PRINT NAME; TITLE:
ASSISTANT CHIEF OF POLICE: DATE;
CHIEF OF POLICE; DATE:
TOWN MANAGER'S SIGNATURE: DATE:

| acknowledge that | received a copy of this evaluation. | have had an opportunily to discuss it with my
supervisor. In signing the evaluation, | do not necessarily agree with the conclusions. | understand that | may
write my comments below or on another sheet of paper.

EMPLOYEE COMMENTS:

EMPLOYEE'S SIGNATURE: DATE:

Page 209



Attachment 3

MANAGEMENT PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

Name: {Lash) (First) (Inltial) Perlod Covered

From: to:
Status: If Probation Date Ends: Other;
Department: Posliion Title: Date:

REASON FOR REVIEW:
1 Merit Increase O status Change D Annual Review £10ther

It is understood that the importance of each category will vary with job classification and department. Explain
your ratfing in terms of performance in each category. Mark the appropriate box. Use additional sheets if
necessary.

1. ACHIEVEMENT OF OBJECTIVES: Includes productivity of the unit and accompilishing unit goals.

RATING: [ 1-Unsatisfactory [0 2-Needs improvement [ 3-Good [ 4-Very Good [ 5-Outstanding
Explain Why:

2. DECISION MAKING AND JUDGEMENT: includes assigning tasks, responding to work problem in @
timely and effeclive manner, assessing and establishing priorities, and identifying and evaluation problem areds
and problem solving skills.

RATING: {1 1-Unsafisfactory [0 2-Needs improvement [0 3-Good [ 4-Very Good [ 5-Outstanding
Explain Why:

Rev 10/08

Page 210



3. PERSONNEL DEVELOPMENT: Includes orienting new employees, recommending fraining
and/or development programs, counseling and motivating employees.

RATING: [ 1-Unsatisfactory [ 2-Needs Improvement [0 3-Good [ 4-Very Good [ 5-Oufstanding
Expiain Why:

4, PLANNING AND ORGANIZING: includes designing realistic short and long term goals,
oplimizing time, personnel, equipment, and material resources, clearly defining responsibility and developing
standards for the work unit.

RATING: O 1-Unsatisfactory [ 2-Needs improvement [ 3-Good [ 4-Very Good [ 5-Outstanding
Explain Why:

5, INTERPERSONAL SKILLS: Includes encouraging participation and  teamwork;  working
cooperatively with the public, peers, and subordinates; accepting advice and counseling from superiors.

RATING: 0O 1-Unsatisfactory [ 2-Needs Improvement [ 3-Good [ 4-Very Good O 5-Outstanding
Explain Why:

6. COMMUNICATION: Includes preparing clear and concise reports and correspondence

RATING: [ 1-Unsafisfactory [ 2-Needs Improvement [J 3-Good [ 4-Very Good O 5-Outstanding
Explain Why:

7. ADMINISTRATIVE POLICY AND PROCEDURE: Includes understanding and implementing Town

Code, Policies and procedures, safety regulations and Administrative orders.

RATING: [ 1-Unsatisfactory [0 2-Needsimprovement [ 3-Good [ 4-Very Good [ 5-Outstanding
Explain Why:

Rev 10/08

Page 211



RATER'S OVERALL EVALUATION — Only one rating factor to be checked. Total Rating
= Overdll Rating

% by #of items rated

[J 1- Unsatisfactory: Performance is inadequate and must be cormrected.
{J2- Needs Improvement:  Performance does not fully meet job requirements as indicated below.
O 3- Good: Employee is performing as required and expected in a satisfactory manner.

1 4- Very Good: Performance surpasses job requirements.

[3 5-Outstanding:  Consistently conspicuous, distinguished performance. Employee displays initiative and
creafivity. Employee has substantially enhanced department efficiency and/or effectiveness.

If an employee is eligible for a merit increase, check the following: (0 Granted [ Deferred, re-evaluate in
months.

If an employee is eligible for permanent status, check the following: (O Granted O Denied [0 Extended

WAYS THE EMPLOYEE CAN OR MUST IMPROVE PERFORMANCE: (If overal rating is Needs Improvement or
Unsatisfactory, a written plan of action for improvement must be included in this section. Use additionat
sheets if necessary}.

this report is based on my observations, knowledge of employee's performance and review of applicable
information. It represents my best judgment of the employee’s performance.

RATER’S SIGNATURE: DATE:
PRINT NAME: TITLE:
REVIEWER'S SIGNATURE: DATE:
PRINT NAME: TITLE:
TOWN MANAGER'S SIGNATURE: DATE:

t acknowledge that | received a copy of this evaluation. | have had an opportunity to discuss it with my
supervisor. In signing the evaluation, | do not necessarily agree with the conclusions. | understand that | may
write my comments below or on another sheet of paper.

EMPLOYEE COMMENTS:

EMPLOYEE'S SIGNATURE: DATE:

Rev 10/08

Page 212



9F

\ii o {/
Mgy (O

Town of Surfside
Commission Communication

9F

Agenda Item #:

Agenda Date: January 18, 2010

Subject: Legislative Principles

Objective: Attached is the final proposed Legislative Principles recommendation from consultant

Fausto Gomez, The Town Commission was briefed by Mr, Gomez at the December 14, 2010
meeting. We will discuss any concerns or clarification you have.

=

Department Head Town Manager

Page 213


deastman
Typewritten Text
9F

deastman
Typewritten Text
9F


Town of Surfside
Legislative Principles

» State Government should focus on state-level issues and allow cities to operate
with minimal state interference. The Town of Surfside will oppose legislation
that increases the involvement of state government in municipal affairs and
preempts local governing prerogatives.

¢ For Florida’s economy to proper, cities need to succeed. The Town of Suifside
will promote state investments in municipal infrastructure in order to create jobs
and promote municipal revitalization. This will include funding for water,
wastewater and stormwater improvements, local transportation projects, park and
recreational activities, and green technologies and energy-saving and energy
conservation initiatives.

¢ State Government should not be allowed to continue disrupting the relationship
between citizens and their city elected officials’ authority to make decisions
impacting the provision of municipal services and quality of life. The Town of
Surfside will oppose additional arbitrary limits on property assessments,
municipal expenditures, and local revenues.

* State Mandates should be funded with state resources and should not tap local tax
dollars. The Town of Surfside will fight against unfunded mandates and support
policies that require full funding of state initiatives and mandates to cities.

Page 214



Legislative Priorities

APPROPRIATIONS

o The Town of Surfside supports grant and legislative line item funding that
enhances local financial capacity to address water resource and water supply
development. The City further supports enhanced funding of the Water Protection
and Sustainability Program within the Department of Environmental Protection
for comprehensive water supply infrastructure needs.

e The Town of Surfside will support legislation that provides proportionate,
dedicated and recurring revenue sources for municipal and regional transportation
projects to ensure that local conditions and needs are addressed. This includes
legislation that:

1. Alters the current taxing authority to authorize cities (o levy — by
referendum — up to 2 cents of the existing 5-cent local option gas tax
authorized by statute;

2. Authorizes the Florida Departinent of Transportation to increase funding
to support local and regional transportation and transit alternatives; and

3. Prohibits the transfer of State Transportation Trust Funds for non-
transpottation purposes.

¢ The Town of Surfside supports continued funding for the Florida Forever
Program and the Florida Recreation Development Assistance Program (FRDAP).

The Florida Forever Program has helped local governments purchase land for
parks, recreation, open space and conservation. During the last legislative session,
Florida Forever was appropriated $15 million after it was not funded during the
2009-10 Fiscal Year. Funding for the Surfside Park Waterfront Expansion was
secured in 2008 in the amount of $3,878,000 but those dollars were never used.

The Florida Recreation Development Assistance Program (FRDAP) is a
successful funding vehicle for local government park development and
recreational efforts and has helped leverage local dollars. FRDAP was funded at a
nominal level this fiscal year after it was also not funded during the 2009-10
Fiscal Year.

o The Town of Surfside supports full funding of statewide beach renourishment
activities at the $30 million level,

e The Town of Surfside will support legislation that strengthens the prohibition on
existing and new unfunded mandates, requires enhanced staff analyses of
quantification of the costs to cities, and ensures full state funding sources be
assigned whenever unfunded mandates are identificd.

Page 215



LEGISLATION

o People’s Transportation Plan — Half Cent Sales Tax Surtax for Transportation
The Town of Surfside supports amendments to Sec, 212.055, F. S. to clarify that
when a charter county revises interlocal agreements to include any new
municipalities, that the new municipalities are to be funded their pro rata share
from the portion of the surtax allocated for use in the unincorporated area of the
county, or for countywide services, and further clarifying that funding newly
incorporated municipalities from the portion of the surtax dedicated to existing
municipalities is expressly prohibited.

*  Online Hotel Tax Collections
The Town of Surfside supports amendments to Florida law to expressly provide
that online internet travel firms be required to pay sales and tourist-related taxes
on the full price of rooms they reserve for customers.

o Speedometer Calibration
The Town of Surfside supports legislation that eliminates the requirement that
police unit speedometers be calibrated two times per year, now that speedometers
are electronic and recalibrate each time the vehicle is started, and no adjustments
can be made to the unit. The required calibration is a significant expense to local
and state governments.

o Revenue Restrictions (TABOR)
The Town of Surfside opposes state-mandated revenue or expenditure caps. State-
mandated caps usurp the home rule powers of municipal residents to sell-
determine the form of their government and their desired level of service. A cap
would be unworkable for any level of government in Florida, unless such
proposal, at a minimum:
I.  Applies to either revenues or expenditures, but not both;
2. Includes a "time-out” provision in case it becomes necessary to suspend
the cap proposal due to unusual economic circumstances; and
3. Reflects the true level of inflation incurred by Florida governiments in
providing services. Further, if the Legislature chooses to reject home rule
and instead mandate caps on local governments, any such proposal should,
at a minimum, exclude any resources committed to complying with a
mandate imposed by another level of government and apply equally to the
state and all types of local governments.

o  Municipal Police Officers Pension Plans
The Town of Surfside will support legislation that provides comprehensive
municipal police officer pension reform. Any comprehensive pension-reform
package should, at a minimum, address the following:

Page 216



I. Require that determinations of average final compensation in defined-
benefit pension plans include salary only, and do not include pay for
overtime, unused leave time or any other additional payments;

2. Allow recipients (cities and special districts) of insurance premium tax
revenues to use these funds to pay for the costs of current plans and to
lower required plan contributions from the plan sponsor;

3. Allow cities to convert police officer defined-benefit pension plans to the
Florida Retirement System (FRS) or another type of plan without losing
insurance premiwm tax revenues;,

4. Allow cities desiring to place their public safety officers into the Special
Risk Class of the FRS the opportunity to purchase past credit service at an
up to 3 percent annual accrual rate rather than the current up to 2 percent;

5. Allow deviation {rom state requirements if agreed to by the employees or
their union;

6. Restrain the Florida Division of Retirement’s non-rule-based
administrative activities and restrict the division’s broad interpretations of
Florida Statutes that result in increased costs o pension plan sponsors; and

7. Change the governance structure of pension boards of trustees to move
away from having plan participants serve on the boards.

e Growth Management
The Town of Swrfside supports legislation that defines a role for the Florida
Department of Community Affairs or its equivalent to provide technical
assistance while limiting regulatory powers to only those issues requiring
interregional coordination and streamlines growth management processes,
including reporting requirements, particularly for built-out municipalities.

e Public Notice and Records
The Town of Surfside will support legislation authorizing municipalities to
provide effective public notice and advertising, not to include ad valorem taxation
millage setting, by means other than newspapers. Effective public notice may
include, but is not limited to, direct mailings, physical posting of property,
Internet posting, {ree publications, government-access television channels and
other suitable alternatives.

The Town also supports clarification of a municipality’s authority to charge labor
costs associated with public records research work that exceeds 30 minutes.

e  Community Residential Homes
The Town of Surfside will support legislation to protect residential neighborhoods
from the clustering of “SOBER Living Homes.” These are alcohol and drug
treatment residential facilities, mostly located in single-family neighborhoods,
which as a consequence of the American with Disability Act (ADA) are exempt
from local planning and zoning regulations. There has been a proliferation of
these in beachfront communities as out-of-state operators purchase distressed
properties to house recovering addicts. Language requiring a distance of 1,000

Page 217



feet from one SOBER Home to another was included by Rep. Kelly Stargel in
CS/CS/HB 645, the House companion to SB1166, and Sen. Thad Altman
attempted to incorporate an identical provision in this bill. The amendment was
twice defeated on the floor of the Senate, but as a consequence of this effort the
Florida Department of Children and Families has created a workgroup to examine
SOBER Homes and recommend legislative changes to license and regulate them.

o Parking Violations
The Town of Surfside supports increasing or removing the $30 statutory cap that
local governments may charge for certain parking violations.

e BertJ. Harris Act
The Town of Surfside opposes legislation that weakens or removes the sovereign
immunity provision in the Bert J. Harris Act and will work with legislators and
other interested parties on compromise language that is in the best interest of the
Town.

o Anchoring and Mooring of Vessels
The Town of Surfside continues to support efforts to address the issue of boats
anchored behind single family homes and to strengthen local authority to regulate
anchoring and mooring of vessels within its jurisdiction,

Page 218



Page 219

9G


deastman
Typewritten Text
9G


Page 220



Page 221



Page 222



Page 223



‘ AN
A We.pg g N

Town of Surfside
Commission Communication

Agenda ltem # 9H

Agenda Date: January 18, 2011
Subject: ADJUSTMENT OF SOLID WASTE COLLECTION SERVICE

Background:

At the request of Commissioner Olchyk the Public Works and Parks Depariment have reviewed the
option to adjust the frequency of solid waste collection in order to place additional emphaslis on Town-
wide cleaning efforts. The Town's solid waste crews currently collect household garbage five days a
week (Monday ~ Friday) and yard waste four days a week (Tuesday - Friday). Surfside’s is the only
five-day refuse collection service in Miami-Dade County. Solid waste crews collect household
garbage from the side yard of the property, although many residents prefer to place the refuse at the
curb. Side yard or backyard service Is very rare, with only a small number of municipalities offering
this service. Four-day yard waste service is not provided by any other municipality in Miami-Dade
County, with the majority of the citles offering one or two day per week collection.

The Town collects waste from multi-unit buildings, high-rise condominium buildings and commercial
establishments five days per week primarily using four cublc yard wheeled contalners. While this
operation’s efficlency could benefit from using larger containers, the size and geometry of most
buildings and alleys preciude this practice. The Town is the sole provider of containerized waste
collection service. This is also an unusual practice in the industry, as most municipalities and
counties opt for franchising or contracting out the commercial/containerized collection operation.

Analysis:

The solid waste division’s operating budget for FY 2010/11 is $1.3 million (includes $135,000 towards
the purchase of a new garbage truck and $104,000 administrative service payment to the General
Fund). Before we move forward with a new truck purchase, there are many questions to answer
including conversion to the “one armed” vehicles that require only one operator and the possibllity of
outsourcing. These possibilities are only put on the table for discussion purposes with the clear
recognition that our residents expect a high level of service, The question to be addressed is “how do
we deliver a high level of service in the most efficient manner possible”,

There is currently no segmented cost accounting for each of these waste coflection operation
components e.g. residential, commercial and muiti-family. During the current fiscal year, the Town will
move towards defining the revenue/cost for each collection operation. This will enable the Town to
better analyze the operation as well as improve its degree of compliance with State requirements.

The elimination of one day of service for single family residential collection will result in an estimated
savings of $2,500 in fuel as well as prolong the life of the garbage trucks. The latter benefit has
significant cost avoidance implications, as the current cost of a new garbage truck is slightly over
$200,000. It is estimated that the reducing the use of the older trucks by 20% (1 of 5 days) and the
added benefit of having the vehicle more available for preventive maintenance (Wednesdays) will
allow the Town to defer the purchase of a new truck by one to two years.

Page 224


deastman
Typewritten Text
9H


Budget Impact: Provided in recommendations below (see Recommendation 1 and 2a).

Staff Impact: A shifting of the waste collection staff's duties during the Wednesday work shift could
take place, as described herein. If the Town Commission is supportive of these changes, it is
recommended that a process of Town involvement be initiated before implementation, impacted
employees be briefed and our new Public Works Director be on board to capitalize on his/her
experience. This process would take approximately 60 days and Staff would bring back a final
recommendation which could incorporate the decision on new collection equipment and the other
issues mentioned in this memorandum.

Recommendations:

1.

2.

ﬂ\//Qch—u

In the short-term, the Administration recommends discontinuation of garbage and yard waste
collection on Wednesdays. The nine-person crew that will become available will be assigned
to cleaning duties as follows:

a.

b.

C.

The landscaped section west of the “hardpack’ road behind the oceanfront buildings
{including trash can waste disposal): twice monthly. *Nofe, we have been contacted by the
State of Florida Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) regarding limitations on
cleaning this area and will work closely with DEP so as to avoid any environmental issues.

The commercial district and parking lots: four times per month.

The residential district and public spaces twice per month,

In addition to making substantial labor available for litter control, the estimated $2,500 in fuel
savings can be applied towards the purchase of 34 new trash containers for the hardpack and
beach area to supplement the containers provided by Miami-Dade County (priced out by
Parks and Recreation at $5,304).

In the medium term, the following actions will be analyzed:

a.

The solid waste operation could begin transitioning to larger, wheeled collection
containers. This will facllitate the somewhat heavier collection volumes resulting from the
decrease in the service frequency. Funding for these larger containers and the required
vehicles will be less Impactful if ieasing is considered.

Side yard collection should be discontinued with the exception of residents who provide
medical documentation of a physical disability. The labor impact of this change may result
in significant time savings that can be utilized to enhance the litter control program.

The Town should investigate the feasibility of two approaches to modify its involvement
with containerized, commercial and multi-family collection service:

i. Review options to solicit the service of a private commercial hauler(s).
ii. Review options to award franchise rights to several commercial haulers.

partment Head Town

Manager

Page 225



‘uoisiasadng
Pl g Moddns [eaLg JualInd ay;
30 %08 apiacsd 01 snusuoD g

‘Aouanbayy uonos)|oo
S15eM PJBA U1 UOIIDNPA)
%08 ‘Asusnbaig w0o1dR(0I
23eqsed ur uoINPA %Or

%00 AlYyBnoJ 40 (sAep oT) "Siy|
Joqge)| g/ Aq Avoedes Buiuespd

193415 Apaam Ul 9sealou]

H{SIUDLIWIG) 338} Janp B15EM
P1i0S T $0 UOIIdNP3EJ 9]qISS0d

*IB31 73 JBIM XONJ} B
uordiunsuod [any ul UoIONPSY

SAUNML 7

NOILIZTTIOD
"GEM ILUYNIWTF

[*Ayunan iy W) do) JBaU 2 PINOM
2152M PURA J0 sAep £33 9dequed jo sAep p)

-Aousnbal) uoI13|100 J1SEM
pred ul (¥ 4O T) LORINPEI 5T
Auanbayy uonoa|joo adeqles

u uoRanpal {S 30 T) %02

%£vT AyBnou Jo (shep ) sy
Joge| 68 Aq Asedes Suiuea)s
" 199415 Apyaam Ul 9sealnul

dou wopdwnsuas Png v| ISeAUY)

25°¢3)
WM S Grs ABnos - pasjand
"B} 7§ IBIM O

uoIdWNSUOS [aN} Ul UCRINPAY

NOILDITTIOD

"aIM 3L NI

SLNININOD

SNOD

SOYd

NOLLINA3Y/ISYIUINI LSOD

woendo

TJOULNOD ¥31 11T O ¥OSY1 L234Ia-3Y ¥ AONINODIYL NOLLOTTIOO TLSYM GI'I0S FONUSY OL SNOILLD 40 ANVYWINS

Page 226



Commission Communication

Agenda ltem# 9l

Agenda Date: January 18, 2011

Subject: GreenPrint

Background: Mayor Daniel Dietch requested that the attached GreenPrint, Miami-
Dade County Design for a Sustainable Future be forwarded to the Town Administration

for their review. Town Manager, Roger Carlton, will make a report and recommendation
at the February 8, 2011 Town Commission Meeting.

N O
{/() o ( gu,/;'ﬂww
Debra E. Eastman, MMC

Town Clerk

Page 227



deastman
Typewritten Text
9I


Green Print

Home
GreenPrint Plan T
Introduction “}

Planning Process

Sustainability Goal Areas

-

Strong Leadarship,
Connections &
Commitment

Water & Energy
Efficiency

Qur Environment

Responsible Land Use

& Smart Transportation

Vibrant Economy

-

Healthy Communities

Climate Change Action
Plan

Looking Forward;
GreenPrint 2015 1

Sustainability Scorecard 22

Implementation Tahle ps
Appendices

Page 228

http://www.miamidacde.gov/greenprint/

Miami-Dade Counly is pleased to share with you GreenPrint: Qur Design for
a Sustainable Fulure. The plan's development was a fully collaborative
process among the many diverse stakeholders of our community: County
staff, community groups, experts from the business communily and
academia, and a wide range of individual Miami-Dade residents. During the
course of the year, nearly 100 public meelings were held, and approximately
360 new and existing initiatives were evaluated.

The Miami-Dade County Board of County Commissioners {Beard} has,
fhreughout the years, made serious commitments to prepare the County for a
suslainable future. By commitling te the U.S. Cool Counties Program, the
Counly has agreed to pursue the regional goal of reducing greenhouse gas
{GHG) emissions by 80 percent from 2008 Isvels by 2050. The Beard also
supports the stale’s goal of achiaving 20 percent of Florida's energy from
renewable sources by 2020. Those are just fwo of the more than 100 actions
taken 29 by Miami-Dade County government related to sustainability,
environmental protection and climate change.

Now, for the first lime ever, Miami-Dade County has one roadmap fo achieve
these ambitious and aggressive goats. GreenPrint culminates in the County’s
first Climate Action.Plan "2}, There are 137 separate initiatives oullined in
GresnPrint, many of which will direcily contribute to a reduction in GHG
emissions. it is estimated that these initiatives will result in a reduction of 1.5
million metric tons of GHG emissions and an aveidance of 3.1 million metrc
fons over the next five years, and move us toward even deeper reductions in
the future. These are our first collective and comprehensive steps {o address
climate change and to crealing a resilient Miami-Dade Counly of fomorrow.

GreenPrint is available for public comment. Your feedback is welcome.

Home § Privacy Stalement | Disclaimer | Using Our Site | About Us | Phone Direclory | Contact Us
© 2010 Miami-Dade County. All rights reserved.

MIAMIDADE

Page 1 of 1

1/6/2011






Page 230



A10AR
ZTA|Y SOHE)

B .

AINaa SanoA

AAOAIQLIOL
O AUUNWIWED S[eUIRISns PUe 1UDLLSDL B AUNoD apeg-Iueliy Bulxew Ui Sw uiof 01 NoA yse 01 A2po] pnoid wie |

"BINIAY SR UY SUOIIINESL
42CBIP UDAS PIEMOL SN A0 PUER SIE0A JAY IX3U JYU] JIA0 SUST DHIBW UOI|IW 000'0507S PIOAR PUR SUG) Julaw
U1 000°0LY' L AG SucIssiuD Seb Isnoyuasl sanpe: 01 paubisap a1e yoiym ur|d SIUL U1 PIUING SSAIIRITUI
DNeIRCIS L€ FIT JUIYL R4AYI 5N 106 02 HOMIULY IYL 51 3 "NYNT 5,43UN0D IPEG-URIA DL PuR AWOUEID
‘WA 241 Buowe dueeq e $9xuUls 1) 5|eel snonquie a5ayr Buimaiyde ¢l dewpRol IND St JULJUIID

DBuRYD SIRWI2 PUR Wo2910.d
[RIUIULUONAUS AUNGRUIEISNS O PILLI] PIROT SIYL AG UNLT SUOIIDE 0L UYL 240U 24} 4O 29.UL 151T 248 2500
"(0L-E¢ -4 "on) weiBoid ABiaud ajqemausi pue AJUaRYS ABsaUa AIRIUNIOA © USHORISD O JUSIU) UR passadxe
SBY UE0F YL (GO-FZL-Y) 0ZO0T AQ S3UN0S SIRMDUDS Woly ABIDUS SeRIOL 30 R g7 Bumsiyae jo [wob
SRPHOIZ JO 101G 2y sLoddng pieog SikL {80-LER L-4 "ON UONNIeSaY] 0507 AQ S19A9| 3007 WO 1UI243d 08 Aq
SUGSSIWD sl Asnoyuab BuPnRa) j0 (265 |euciBal a1 ansind o1 psasBe aney Sm Webeld 211N 19606
ay1 03 Buwed Ag -2un1ny 3|QRUIRISNS ¢ S04 A3UneD 241 2202/ 01 SIUBULIUIGD SHOLDS Hpew SE\y pieeg sy

Lo URLISHW
pue ALG] 150W iYL PUIAG DUUN L SRNPIAIPY| PUR SANC.S QUaMIULNGOE sojqrue put uodn s|jed 18yl ueid ©
*$1E0b JULINSEIW PUR UOIIDE JIBUET YIM ueid AJUNUIWGCS € 5t 3} "ukid JUIWLIBACE 20U ST 'UDY} TUIJUIAID

SIMIPIS] IPLQ-IMRA [BNPIAIPUE
4o 35UR apim B PUR 'RILBPEDE PUR ANUNWIWOD S53UISNY BYL WOl SLISAXD SCnoiB ALUNWWOD 'Yes A1ungd
AUNWWOY jNNesq INO JO SIIRIOYINELS 3513AIR Auew 241 Buowe s5300id SANRIOGE(OD ANy € U39g sey S),
uBIS3P ING $1 AINIL 1 PUY 24010 3qDUIDISNS 0 J0J uBIS INQ QUlguaas nok o) uasad 01 nseajd At 51y

:AIUNOT SPREHIWRIA JO SIUDPISDY PUR "SISUGISSILILIOT 'SSOIN UBWIIEY D 1290

€L BuSig

sTiiog eysmeN
CL RUSIG

2010 9o, SO0
L RS
ZRURER v 0T
Q8 RASg

QLOT DQUIITIC poreaiey

AODDPEPILRILIT |

Jopang Lpaouesns
UL "] IuEING

Aswiopy Aunoo
U SRAIND Y HAGOY

Jefieunyy Aqunos
ssaBung "1y abi0a9

JonIRiddy Auedaiy
TI2ES [ 0Jpad

SERTD SO WD
unny Aansey

0N0G " JHATE JGIEUDS

6 RUISIa

FIOM D Sjuusg
g Bumg

§ag BpuA]

COUUBYD-OIA
ze|Q ,odod, 500

duLRYyD
SO D S{UUIQ

SHIANCISSINNOD ALNNOY J0 guvog

LAy
ZTALY SOHED

ALNNOD IAVA-INVIN

g

FUPID Y SOUED
9 Psg

050G £33y

G Rusig

0JI3LEF " QUNIY
¥ RASa

welhen v Alivs
€hursIg
UGSUGLIPT I Aupny
ZPusg
HURSOUOPUTIS

& Bousiy

“EPIOr T wegqing




3304 3sr) AosiApy SHutyD Il Jo JIRYD
SHNOD JO Y13
uAny AdadeH

) S

“Apelazus

‘uenesoqe]ies Suze|qies syl 40} (SO0) Algeutelsng
30 32O FYL 0 I0IDK BIuD1I0] Asng Aprnoiued yels anod yym Butie patemiesBuon 3g 01 2ue nok Jokew

*Runon apeg-lley Ag 20udjasxa
40 A1an[0p ARP-01-ARR, I41 JO LIRT [RHUIS5D LR 2WOIDG MOU [|1M SIUSWLIMWGD 25941 1841 [N@1ed pue paypeib
410G 248 DM, "I0W PLE 1RYY AIDEXD $D0P JININg {GRUIEISNS © 10) uBISAQ N0 HULGURLG AL IgeweIsns O
WALLIWILIGS [RUonRIade pue Adfed Buiyieane ue Liylm RIZHRUCINUISUL 3G AJ[RNIU3AS RROM S1931UN0A
Buipueising 25e4l 10 1oNposd oA 3Y1 18yl Wealp Jne ‘adoy e uaag sey 1 Buituibag Aan oy wouy

"SUISDUCD DRUOUGIT PU 21005 ‘H1RIH INC S8 J5M 52 "SWS1SAS [eInlen PUE JUSWUosAUg 3)ing sno Bupsage
afiueys 1w wey s1eedwi RIS 01 WIS 2.0 LBy PR AIUNOD N0 IYEW 03 PapIau 50315 SAIDE
~04d 1o Apdie] pasnao) "Lonelniu 529 2sNoYUIRID 12 SUoYY 1sed sAUN0D a4l ue BuIpiing apum 41yaD ayL

“(dserazniopse/abueydewp/unsp/aobapepiueiw
WAAM) SIBUIOISSILILOD AIUN0S JO PISCE BY) Ag pRdacie pue 01 pRIussd UG IABY ||T ‘SUCIIEPUIWILLIONAI
paje1sp pue 2413ads §g awos Huznpoud PRy pue BUG) paaoge] diysiaquiat SUIpUBISING S3 *(41YDD) 3210 ¥5e;
Asosiapy oBuey? siewD o Buliey? jo 98a)1ALd PUR JOUGH DL PRY DA,| ‘SIEIA (1) ING 15R] Y1 IDAC 'MOUY NOA SY

UMY ARURISNS €40y UBISOE INQD JUNSUR3D Ty

ZHEAY 10ARN JeaQ

lbeuepy Alungs
ssobing "y 9biovg

A1 sInGy,

AMOLIOWIOL
JO IPRG-IWRIA JU)I5A AIOW 7 Ul S1NS4 343 Buieas o1 piemaa) %eo| | S1eBpng Jndupp U3 JO SIUIRIISUOD
YL UM PUR $32UN0SA BUSIKA yiim ueid Iyl Duidepaap o5 wesr Buiueld JULIUSaID SUL RUILOS |

RIED PIIRIIP PUR DLRINIZL AY PIULOJUI 51806 IGRAINYDR PUR I|GRINSEIM
910922 0z ANgR 5AIR0T Y1 L $IBUIY SS300NS 5IUHEII0 By JO ANIRND J313G B PUE IMOIHD DSOS 1064
sapenuioddo olul £2p N0 4o s35UYRYD Buiss3id A4 UINT IM UMM U] 2RI GRUIRISNS S10u auda:b e Jog ueld
QPR LB pUR UOISIA B 100 Bulir) AQ dIySISpRd| [RIUSWUCIALT JWNEUC) SIRRG-IWRIN JOULINY [[IM JUlJua3d0

SIS PUR SPARIUL SWeibioud ‘suoisizep Aoifod Jno Jo sun1d @1sidwon B BleRs pue
SIYTUDG 1UOUCID PUE [RIZ0S “[RIUILUGIAUD SuRld DL AIENILAD s1 DUIL|DY Tupgudais O] [eaUd2 SeM S5a00.0
Buiuue|d s DANEd SAUD 4G MEN UG paseq ool buueld Auqeulzisns 2 1041d 01 SPIMUGIIEU 531 UNLILIOD
243 A0 JO JUO SE AJI|ICRUIRISNS JOJ SIUSILIDAOL (2207 - (370 A PEIDD[95 SEM ATUNGD DL T3k JWTs 10y,

ruepd 1) Ur soaBeniu Buiaes-AB1aud dy) jo Auew Lesdwn] 03 SjGE a4am S S9N05I BUNSIXD
Bumbie pue sig(jop 1esd Buippr Aq AUjgRUEsnS JO 93440 2yt HuiuayiBus PITIIGOW JpL TUDWdO[RAID
|C2UDUIUQIIALS PUR |RIDOS “2WOUODT Sapeg-uieiy 10; Aliond doy e se ALjigey e1sns paYIUSP! ZaJeAlY JOARW
10y IURLIESAMIDY PUE AISACIDY URIMSWY SY1 SSPUn Weibold JURID 3oy UokEAISSUOT) pue Aoudidiy] ABssug
UL WO UG §TLS AL 01 PIsIod uem sm DBuLds 1587 URIA BUIULSP £ SRM G007 'LoyS Buos 1yl U

RATICES
B SPEW STY YR3s [PU0lssj0.d N0 pue AINend £ SI9RW 9591 DREW SEU dIWSISRRE| PRSI NG SieaA AUBW
ey BujpAdal pue ‘Buip|ing uas:d ‘uocieAISUCD saem ‘asn ABIaud uays DBueyd atew (s 12go|B x| S3ss]
JE1 UDDG ALY 3 UOITIE O] s 1eB SUONEHULE N0 JO JUS 01 PILIMUIOT AN SI 18yl UOREZIURGIO
Aur Joj [9POWL B IUDLIUCIAUS BU1 O} pRIR[RI SBNSS| U0 Japed} PaziubBodas & st AuneD speg-iwely Apesiy




841 saz1puaddy
10L5BA] BAINDIKT

Ll PeI31005 AJljIgRuIesng zonRyD T unsely
¥lL el uoieIawWIdW|
Zil S 10T WLIGUIaI0) 1pIeMmI0 BUIneo]

- aBimya 1Ryl Buipes] 29 01 IPRQ-IMEIY 190X Aljny 1 AR|d

H Hﬂ.ﬁﬁﬂmz J..%U_..H\, J,E wmmnﬂwmtq " PUR 240 ‘3Al 01 59081d BuiAlL TBU0IIS SHIUUNWWOY ING Bupew pue abueyd a1ewss Bussaipre ur plom

707 SERCAURINY O UTIUL 1 SI00 100 GURT SBUCLD SIS 5 aews J43 PESt 01 INUUOD [|ia SUawuioach ga0) eyl JIUIPLUOD 15QUIIN BUL JARY | "SSNSS! wshan IS seppoel

11 52 AIUNC) BpeQ e Jo Loddns pue Yl diysuciE|s) BUcis InG BUINUIUOD 0} PIemIy HOGT {3101 3¢ 2/m

SUOISSHUD 52D 2ENoyUDD 20Ny -
sived; S0ucyd AW NN PUT 3L0.LND 01 PUOKS PUR PURSIDPUN -

“samoRad
o3 SodiISPUR] PUL S3053 SAJEU PUE APUSLI-CPIOL] H10W Jutg « somunuon 159G 30 UONEIURk 1XIU DY) LD O NOA Yum diom 0] pue A9|dop noA so1Ba1RIls pue s93110d “$aInseaw
AURIRaL 5t G| SIEUIEISNT W EORIEAME ISIRY + | Lnra 343 15eDRRRIG 01 APIs AINOK A 2G |Im 13T - ueid s1y1 Bunuawaldun — 2815 1xAU 3yl o1u pasdosd nod sy

e Buibueys
2 ;0 s1oedlu 2ys Wol) AunLiwod s312910ad 0) $LOYD [2UoUHSIXD S1I DIRYS 01 1UASaId 1USWUISA0E (230}
URDUIWY AU 3] SEA SPRC-IWEIR 319U M “AUBLLIDE 'UIU0T Ul 33USIIIUCT) $31110 1US]|ISaY JaA3-151Y 341 Bunp
PP 3t 52 5901100ud 153¢ pue dIYSIapes] 104 ALUNOD IPLA-IKIRIYY 01 00| G SNULUCY [{IM PIOM PUE UGIRU SU)

S UGIBUNSIR I adiaud usnib ¢ WA O uap@anda JEUCNEWAIU] NG UD PlINg - £
WoueI3

wegIn,

-ueld Augeuielsns aasuauIdwos e
Bunawsdu pue Buiness Alnysss00ns Ui palsalsiu siuswwaAoh o) 104 sapinb YBhaloyl pue 219 1duwes
BOW DYl Buowie 51 SITUNOTIL JO NS SIYL INKUT SIPR-ILLIAL 01 SAURYL IRIe0)L Buiueld Apgeuielsng
Bureaiqpunelt 513701 1010 PUR 1531 01 $3[UURWILIOS 93441 AJU0 30 SUD 5B AUNCT DPEG-ILLSHY I500U2 1370
suoseas Buipes| auy Bucwie sem 5533008 pue Juswuwo? Jo oISy siy) AiqRuIRISNS pue ucnedepe
UQNII0IA JITWIND Ul SOIBACUUL DUR JDPRI| [BUCREUIBIU] U 5t AJUN0D SPe-IWIRIW 'S10103017]) JO RILog 4o
WO 33U PINUNUOD € LIm PUE AYIGRUIISNE JO) SUSWWMRAOD [R20T-T1D 40 Jaqusw Bujpuno) = sy

T 403 N0 L2 Pudds am US43 BURNPA SUOIE0 UORELIOUSUR H10UL SPIAGLY ~
spooyloqybiou ajgewelsns Huesss Supeauuez pue Bupen Kasim pue) ina asn -

|_
o
=
u
]

g
1

WASAS D5M P05 2N JUIAUIDY ~

SWRIsAZgD [ona puR ‘sopelBiaag oyl ‘Arg JUALIS|G AHIEYUD PUE 190100 - u”_,.“.,m.ﬁco,.v;.ﬁw sueld Ay pgeuieisns

UOTRAIN 10} PISN HILEM [FISTO) PUE IRICM DURULP 1140 Alen Jeuondadxs umiueyy Ul PIRPURIS MAU € JLUODIDG AJ23f!] [IM 12UM UC PIPUDUILIOS 3¢ 1SNW SI0INGHIUDS JAYI0 JO SpaIpuny ayi se

(oM SE JEIS INCA PUR NGA SINING 2QRUIRISNS © 19y UBISAQ NG U0 JO vonesInd aUl — dUCIsaIu

! URLOCII SIYI O UOISEII0 2L UC AIUNGT) SpEg-Itdely 03 SUcnenizibuod AW 140 1Ry aunseald 18046 yam s
o ADIDUD pUe 1D 50| 50) -} LOUDBLYT
AGiouz
e 2RANY JoRRY

STLEE BPLT|d ey

JOOI4 I6T TS ISL N LLL
123U YIRD g uaydals
AIUN07 SPRR-IUIE| N JOARIA
Z3IBAJY SOJIED I|gRIOUOYH

T RISp ) usIR o QO_MEQCQG AXSU DY SR =

[z
T sealy [eos) Aliiqeurelsng
3} 559201 Buluuejg
Ljqrueisag soy ™
51 S|e0D [RUONRIdSY SIRUILIIAOSY :
1e07
7L AIBLIWNG SAANDRY

oL swawRbBpajmowpy i M M w W




Alunon apeg-rwe | w

LNitddu=248B

0102 J2quIaIa(] Pasealdy 0 L0z J9q0130-0L0T AT usllili

safeuriat AUNGD D41 0 MLISISTY RISDCS ANTUI 1301
a03p3 AdoD) JuUnigudsn

J91UDY) UOIRWLIOJU] IUDWIWIBAGS 1auB|saQ 2UdRIC "RLUISARY2T eje)
JDLUDD LOILEULIGIUE IUDLIIDAGD SaBeUDty UOISIMG UlISIQ SAITRIT SO 3L

wiea) ubisag sydeag

WRLRGSC BULasUBU [RIUSWLGHAIT PUR [|ALD AUSIDAILT [RUQIBWISIN] RRIC]] WIRY] IPRAUOT JudwHRddg JOMmSS PUR J03
ISNGT JUAUKIQIADE J|geUIRIsNS ‘DutuR)d [eusiBoy put uedn o |00y5
SIRYY QN PUR URGIM 24N12934 20y JO 969|100 “ALSISAIUN 2BURRY BRLICL ‘QUd "SASUOS-RAOSIIYY BuRIg

inoA puy
Q0YSNI sRuBug o 50T AMAY SN
UOTSUDENG SARRIDAO0) (S
SIS [RINYNDRGY PUE POOY 16 IININGUL RPRO|S JO AUMDANMN
(SO511 ADAING D00V SIS PAUYN
ANALIS DUCNG UL DUDLIDNT U0 AUCIIVTING
diymaunieg jeuoiBay CRHO 4 1SeaINoS
SIRUNOT YIS W0 "BPRG-ILURIA DCILCK ‘FIeMOIg
Wedwo) dbueyD e Uiy Lpudjd IeouInos
(2035 5MN) 2ARIOGEY[OT 1352 ISRANGS
DDUQPHOM EPUYI INOS
{AAMAS) LIS IuDwabrugiy 191 2puold YInos
(Y 1445) AHOYINY QORRLIOASUTIL {SUNDIY PRUOL YINoS
(S5} DAL SOIMLILIOD) CPUOK YINOS
(JQ3S) IPUNOD WAOIBAS( MUWOUD39-01705
(5dN) 9IRS Hag [RUONEN
sabuyjsy Apues
{YYON) UONEASIMIPY Moydsouy 1§ JIUBEIQ) [RUONTH
saied By
(21035} YYRIH Jo MDuLedRQ SPRgHUIRY
DNLI0ARY JOIIDG AILNOTD SpRGHLILIA
5100UDS 21|qngd AUnoD SpREHWRI
ABIBURIOOT ILAWAO[BAI AUNDT SPeGHWRIY
Jebeuepy aunynauby Aunol spegHuey
(AN AUy Aemssoudyg IpeEG ety
{Odw) woneziueblg Sutuuelg umodonaw
AR 4O ASRAUN
STV CPUOL YEN0S 1) BuIlS 200 SULTNIST PUE QUL
ey diysapes]

AUSIDMUN CHGWNIOT TRWILITYY BHEICN
SUIBIUY FULIJUIZIE)

UOIIICOD SIDJAIDS URWnH

NEYING UOILIAUOD PUE SICITIA IWERIY 018D
DIUIWLLOT 1O IDGUIRYT WY ADLODIS

[ld4}H B pue Jamag RRUOL

WMH4} wopeasiupwpy Kemubiy epuory

{DA) VOISSIWUIST UO[IRAIDSUOT NP LAA PUR 4514 RPUIO]]
{10Q4) uonruodsuiz] 1o Jusuiuedad epuoyy

(3] LOUDIRITIE [PLUDUUOIIALT JO IHDWLIEDSQ PRI
(Fluonnpsul [eRueul

{y1d} Azuoyny uaneuodsur ) (eiopsy

SUDPILD UL PR

YT Aouely uoINIOL [RIMBWLONALY

BuIuieDT 4T

SIIPIADIG UONEDNPT [RIUALUOIALY

Uavioy Ul wiraig

newing wieq Auno) peq

DARCINUL SMO||04 [T UoREPUNCY E_CJEEOU Jpeg
(@VID} pleeg L10siapy a5ew| Anunwwc)

SITRIENLIND DUIRANG Anwwod

SUIRPY SABLS BN U AISIOPRET 1RWD

uenIeeD SAND U

suonezuebio 1A

{1 D) 3510 GoRuIOdsU | JUIRUDEDPU| SUSZI(D

(20) 2Bueyng sjewny obenyd

(VINOE) UOTIRI205sY Jurwabeueiy pue sioumg bulping
{45vd) 2PHOJS YINOS JO UONEISOSSY USP(ING

{12Uno) uodeag

Alapos ueynpny

P3P0 (YAY) 12V SRIGUSIQ WL SUTDLMWY

epnpul sioulied usRIuRwWYdL pue

20120415 A GOUIDISTRS ‘DIUBLLID) Y JUUDSNS

1A 12U UOIRIUSWS|GL| pUg WUSWdORASR SIULLUPHS O JUSUALIILLCD SAIIDSH0D PUB 3nDIuN

UG [IEILRLUR|G J0; @ 2URssa 34 [jv pUR ueld StL Buldotanei Ul 3101 (R31A © pRARK tuautLedap AUnaD i
We) |RIUDWIRAIPIIINY JULJUIDLD

WYIANGRUIISNS Jo 9010 1ebeuey wiiboy QljqeueIsng Ioulf yeuuesns
Anpgeuieisns 40 20440 i Eoeds uswabruew ABiwuy sabes eppbuy
AURGEWLISNS 10 9y O Saleuey WeiBosd AUIIQREUIRISNS JIULO} NN 450400
Buiioz put Buriued J0 USWLIRAIQ teuund [RdiduL ‘1PoT tuuty
A||QRUIRISNS JO 230 TURISISTY Welbolg Algrueisng ‘ddopy esiy
WDIRERULY SSaUNg 21501416 JO a0Q Tebeuty 1SAIRUY STAUISNG "RADATE-UOLIOH Ay
WyIg “oleupico) weiboid sBuel) S1eUND ‘ALeH Dloyin
WYHIQ 4051A0dNS 1330044 SIDNG5IY [EIUDUUOLUAUT IDULID QAT
AUgTUIEISAS o 2210 Iedeuny wWabold AUjGEUWITIiNG ‘ZOUI0D R
12U UOREWLIMU] THIMLIBA0D FIYS|IA R oM, "WHS]d J0IDDH
Aupqeweasng Jo 2oy Sabrueyy wwbolg Augruieisng rapurcusag ot Geyy
A[IQRUITISNG JO AIYJO Welsissy weafoly AjqeueIsng 'SOpeYS WMagly
WE3G 1RuBu3 SInyoprIg g
Aliqeulelsns jo 20 1ebruey wWeiboigd AjIqeuiRISns ‘Liqeg Joquety
[101eupIe0]) UEld) (WHTQ) IUdWDbeueyy 502in0s5DY
[EUSWILONAUT JO JURWLIRAD(Q YOITASILILPY 1UAWdORAI(Q [RUORRZIUeBIQ Sapmouy Awy
(ATPRYT UR)) JOLSDNQ ANNGRUIISS DIUDLAI0L "IN DUULEAS

wiea), BuMUR]d 240D JUNJUIIID

N2ING 5015/ PUT UOIUIAUOD ILR| |y 1910215 03D PUR IUDRISAL ‘[l "WOGieL "( Wenim,
WA 30 ALSEAUN "Y1eDH S1gng pue ABoIo1wap|d] j0 Jowweddy 4 eyD Apureders dsor -l
AN, DUR URLLIYSND ‘SUCIIN|OS JUD JO 013241 “RODS uyor
W PBRARS " (MEg JO D0 MET BHeALS "D iy
1SISAIUT] |SUDIRLIAIU TPJIO] ‘IUDRiSalg ‘Bloquasay g BiTW UG
BRG] J2 UOQAPNY ‘SUOREIUNIMWOD BUR A21|0d SDURLD S10WHD JO J01594( ‘DKILOY 18]
GYE |EI07 SISOAN [EAIDE [ JO pooylaylolg [eusewiu] 1abeue ssauisng ‘RAepy 191a
HRUD-IDIA S2104 W5RL AUSSIApY 2BLRYD S1RLID) WoIsTMWeD ABIauT 5 e TpLeld
HTYD AUSISAIUN DIURRY 2PLOLS 1€ SUOIINOS [IUDUIMOHAUT 4 UCGL JO) LU D5DuRLE) 1012011 ‘AT WIr
DUIWLLOT JO JIGUILY T 1WCHA JD1CUS) *0T T PUL IUFRISIIY ‘wosugof Aireg
QIFTFUY DAIINIINT JUNCIIY I0IUDS FUBUDED *T ADDRY
UO[1DFUISUST JIUIUINY SDUMD ‘SOUR)IsED ATy
CP1OM YINOS JO UORRIDOSSY SI9P|ING ‘SARYY IWSWUIOASD 0 1010941 "Hentng Ajndy
dneIn SIDIAIDS [CIDMLGI|ALT HOY TUOPEG A 1S SoBuizuag eRuciap
253]|07) PR WEHA BINIGRU| LT HO13I0 'YIRIH-LOgY uades
SUIRIED) [WSTY JO A J0Lep “UosqID ASHIYS JjGRIouaE
uosipdiey] pieag AOSIARY 4SUISHIILWOD AUN0D JOWI0 ‘UosUIIeS A3y JjGRIONOL

parog A1osiapy Aupgeuseisns saohey

51206 AUICRUIEISNS SAISN|2UI PUE SAISURYRIAWOD NG YsiiduoIoe 01 §n JO e pea|

i1
|
|

m
m
|

YDILIFII JRUCILPRT ‘DAOGE PIDUDIFSTL FUSIMAZTUI OY3 OF USIUPPE U 1341511 PWOoD 01 suoieiauab oy AluncD apeg-iwery aacduwl pue aaias3.d 0] stuedidilied e

CIqUID PR SR “upAny AT OIGEIOUOH : JC ssaunyBnoyl pue uoissed 3yl AQ y3Ms sea | mmmu&a ayy Bupng suapisay PRUIIDUOD 5€

231004 571 AiosIApY 36uRYD SIRWED (2 S SI3ULEd HUIOUOID PUR ARUNUILICD TUBUIUISA0E 1IN0 JO sanpoud Aujiqeuieisns Aoy auN!
$2IN1ARD 1Ly Ua/0) 1211 AUNSUS 01 A[$Sa|9:1 paxom wieal Buluueld 2,00 3y wsijeuoissajoud puy

1013201 RURIBAY 3EIANOG Hemprany STk UONEDIPSR Rl Yl Jos s500id Duluued 1ukguai0 9L W SIURdIDILIED SUL UYL O 31| PINoMm

AIqRupEssns J05 SIUDUIUISAGE (0307 131

(@)




LI N1Yduae.a4b

DHOLUCM DY JO I
9| ARewikosdde AW soudlT [RIDPD) PUT (ED0] ‘TIRYS SHIYM 161995
eaud Sy Ul pungy S AJUROD 9l W udwiAe[dwe fjoided 1o usdied
3 ARiewxolddy So0A0IdWD Y7 01 01 TARY 1u92i0d g1 Dpym
“SoaAOIAUD 0| LD JOMI) SARY MUILLYSGTISY 55aUisng s1eAaud oy
0 1uas0d (18) Puo-KYE1g sIvAo|dwa aBie) M3y ¢ g pateUlwcR
10U 5| 1\l aseq JeAojdws ISaAp @ STy AZUnos syl AHRIWIS

3|qeurRlsns

“s|2of 35041 pi2mal IA0W 0L
SUOIIIE DNSIDRP JO UeTUIOY Jak-day Jlqraleuniy @ pur

sjeob pue uomia wial-bue| ue Sursnso; Syl op 61 ugid
UBHIDE PUT HICMIWEL} UL apiaeid [jim ‘suejd je
puR  AQunod UNRoXI oyio wm Buor Guigusasg
"AIUNOD) SPRQ-IWERIN W BUIAI DKTRUIEISNS JULIR APSiM pue
'sYBuans aNe Uo plng 1sed N0 WO WeDd] 3m 1eY] [ B Y

‘(neaing
wuey AQunod apeq) AWoUoDe MELS PUT [230] SY] O Udl|Y
ST J0A0 JO 1IRAW JUSUOIS YT DUpIne.d TueLodu st
unnouby (SIWou0d3 PIyD Aune) apeghlweiy )
HOqey 1) AWouodd 5Aunod agl 1o Jusned /2 1ussaidal
1019601 "SIolsA IYBILIDAC A patdage Apuesyubis s
UDI4M ‘SISEIVSNG 24NSID| PUR IDIAIDT POO) ‘SUOHEPOWILIONTE
(20K AICUOID DUT SO TUDDR § 101 JWNOIIL YOLY EILLIY pue
UCREZNPS PUL ‘UCIINLSUOY pue BupMIdRIAULIL SBUSnS SI0100%
BUDnpoid-spoon ¢go 54uNa0 Syt 30 3u0dad 7| aInpoid 5adines
SSIUISTIG PUR [RUGISS0L4 SO0AIDS BUISIOUSIRM Pz uOLRIIOdSURIY
puT  OPRIY {IEDr 'DRO JJRsdlouMm
10 pasudwed s pun g9 Jo Wead 97
10} SIUNGIIE UMym [DIDWWSD AG
PIMOlI0L QD) 1NIR0LY NI
SSQIG J43 JO IUDDd 67 30 Junodie
Joy1a6ol YIlym F1R15D [ea) pue
FsuRIASw DduRUy e sdndib
Asnpu) 35008 514 SoISNRU MY
o yodh Juapuadap ALTAC 10U S|
AWIOUOIS Sy "ALIOUODR PRY|SITAIR
fom ALe) € sy AAUN0Z Iped-1wely

e

wjzznd 2up3ud we Buejdwor anoge ing ‘Bulpiing AQunwwos jo

3010 BUE IN0GE 10U 5 AAUNGRUIALINS 194 Suizubas0s sueaw I puy
~aBURYD [EosWIYM O3 123[QNS JOU PUR J|CLER PUER JUILSISUOT 24T 384T
SANOA Wal-BUD] BUILRRID SUBIW }| "MSY PUR ISUBLZ 01 5p39U 1BYM
UG SASUISUED AJUNWWOD dejeadp o3 wal Bupise pue sweployels
Buneanps surow 1 2Huey? 01 SpROU JeUM pue usddey 15m aBuCyD Algm
noge INBOJTIP © UiSEUOM IYIO Ul SIPJOUINEIS SIS ClUSUUCIIAUS
“SOSSOUISIIY “LdoARR “Sluapisal Dunoay puR SHenbue] uoWWo ¢ BuIdoEAsR SuEtU
Iy ] IS WH WO AT UNUWIWoD Yam sels 1 ey s Aigeanelsns jo ajd puud luepodw sow ey |

“ALUNUIWED U 5P SUCLIR N
SH2GJ OF RJIUDS5T IR IS WIOD PUR “SUDIIILLOD ‘diysianest DUsAS 'BSIIMP PUL JAISURDXS
aie uopejnded pue Aydesboat ing abBurys axeud Ol £j|IgRIsu|nA ING 2anped sn djoy Ajloaip
SIS QRU(RISS I50U ) "IUDWINRUEI J1STM PIIOS DQRINLISNT PUT ‘LI[EdY WsASeDD
‘saddnis olem aenbape 1op pabrurw AJNiales pur uTda St JUIWUCIIAUD N0 ITY] SUMSUD
RUILISNS 'SIOMSIA PUR SIUDPISH UMM PUR IUSUND JO IAUSG L 10} SLoIdo Lonenedsual
© bu:s; © ORA JUDWIAOW ASED yIm ‘uopRlodsutll LW SUR A50 PUR] MqIsuedial 1)
SOPIAQL 1] SANUNWWOD AYI[EIY PAVI-DAL PUE ‘A PUIL-UCLISIPIC “UED[D pue AWOUCDD JURIGIA
B Sy ANUNWWOD J[GEUICISNS v 3u1ds salssebord pue pasuR)eq SAISUSURIdWOD ¢ Ul pateye
3| AUBGRUIRISNS ‘UMgUIZID Ul "W MaU ARanteres € 51 ueaab, Bug o ‘Ag)qruieisng

YICOY JAISUDS Yl 950U 1edun
pue sopnunod Bulogubleu o pARy
STIYAA DU SIUOY INO WOLL SUCISSIIS
UogIR> ‘SLIANed puim PUT UDREDD| NG JO
Asouno> Auend no JUdDINY Wl JUIUIG
M BIYAL UOIIIANSUOD LUESISARPUIM Jo) Judbulls
150U SUDITY SUL MOU T SIR0D BUIRIING N “Insa ¢ 5y AI0is
ST UI AUEDINY JAINISIP ISOW PUOIDS T MBIPUY SURILINK
LR YINGD PUE BRAMNS a4 SIYENQIR pUR SPOQY "sAuRILUNY
EIY GIM SSUDIUL O3[R T JAGINSM [NIIN0IY MG TURLYSINOUDL
wiepdia 24Nkl sawoy pue sy Ainkn) A poalejndod sayarag 1ng
Eu 3O 30Ty, DY JO UODUN |eB0}008 DYl HI0lsDs O AtAMUDPUN 120f0ud AuUneD speg-nuRiyg 03
_Ca?d iofews © S1 Ul UonmOISIY sepR|BIoAg 2ASUSYIdWoD Sy L TMem ueaw AjIGRUITISNS SS0P 1By M
Buiiupp AJ[eND TuS{[Eake SGaNnT 1eUY s nbe snsod © 01 PIYUY 51 PUS IUSWDBRUB JD1EMULCIS JO) [B21TUD 51 WH15AS A °
abeuteip apew-uew v anbiun s ABojoiphy ang swesboid vomisinboe pue uorieiclsel ‘Aole|nbar ybnolyl Wawuolaue
NG 01 IWIWAOPADE WOk DBUWEE DZIWIUIM DM “SPUR] QAIUSUDS ARIUMUCIHAYD PUT SPUBJIOM SO SRIIT JO SPUESAOH 30
SPAIPUNY PUT SIYIEDT JO SIIW 5T FIM ST Aeg duAeasig pUT SOPRIBIoA] ‘Sued [CUOLRU PIUMOUE OMI 03 0L DT I

NI HECUICISNS

And BUuBisop un sn wor Wi ang 51 U Ppue ueld JNoA S uEguas ARlqeuIRIsns 1noqR
U0 NOA UYL SHUIPUNOLNS [YIINEG N0 INOGE J18D NOA J| "SODURUY INOA INGqe e
NOA 1 '910y A0 D41 INOGQE 10D NOA J1 12AT URYY 310U MOU J| PIRU M JAMOU 3] 408 ufd
Q1 poaU am ap Aym pue ‘AUIGTUIRISNS 51I0UM SIUDPIS) N JO AVRW 40} 91BENIS © uadg
SEY BT PRIBYNS IARY SALBSNPUI UOLDNISUGD PUT SIS {21 2 ) HUNIYS ALy 5198200 401295
~2eald pur ‘|ooyas UdWUIBACD "UMOIE sey wuawiodwaun Buibusjieyn uaaq vy Siedh
My 1500 YL 104 124995 QU 531 ING YLUNKWICD IUR(IS3 PUB NAINERY ¢ 5 AUncD eped-iwely

i §LOT ST ISNBRY M2JUDD UGTIUIAUGCD YOI WDIY D4 2504 puz .
SIS PIULN 93 Uf 2402 | PUE 51i0deas [2LO[RUIOI 15I1SNG 24140 JU0 Rsoy i SOYSHION, YIMOID JIIOUDDT JOJ SOARDINU UITID) ,5I04AD [ 10 Y2IdS Z3 1oAY J0ADH]
AUNOTD IPREIMALRI LSEDLIUNY T 01 ALMILRD), DL 52 UMOUY TUSWUCIAUS ARUIPIORXD BUR UONSOd [2g0IB anbun ine ]
WioL} PRAYIUDG BATY A 1A 100 000 1€ PR1ofoad 5i yimoz5 pue 91dodd Loiiw 7 SO SHOGOIIU €SI MOU IR SM ITYM E
UQRBURIDP WISING] [e2don © paYSHQRIS: PUR ‘5opRjBIang 11 PAURIP ‘SPROLIR 1ING SRR 154 Sy 052 Anjusd v

g
g
JUoCUINSUOD ABSIUD DUR ‘SIDUN0SAL {RINIBY 'DUIIURIY ISN-DUR] TUSLWIUCIAUR N0 85
Umnm_u‘_m..uﬁmﬁco mc_v_cmzu.?mzcom umoEm.EL_oEmzumcoEmEmu\S.ﬂmcmbu:n:ab:mmc_mnoc mwﬂm?o&m%
e
g

U NIsBL pue s53i60sd 3o A10351Y 40 ‘Ayepes ougnd se (e20; se — i 03 senss) [@20] 24T 253yl ‘2Bueyd a1ew)> pue Buiiniem jegolb apeg-rueny Uy,




L N1 Y duwaasb

RUED LS L2

Z0IDWA] Hulpaons LS AT Iseag ot A BUDINHLS RO AIIY
SuCiSSu 588 Ienoyuaab Sanpay -

“fied st 5 el AL LLLIO)S ) MDA DRIEINIAD (I SACERNIT PEUSUT SR B0y TN

Syzecuy 2DURLD 21eU1|D 24010} PUE LTINS O3 PUOCS) PUR DURISADU( -

SHIN0N (ROT R SSURALIE oY S AG UHInps a3 5}

RIHET &53;.3 apneud p pup PO DL S8 A G U DENLICELE 210 (02 9)
DU PUD OTOT A Adow 37 Juasiad g i iy §LOT AQ S} UOKJIUL D Y[OY LSBTy
sadeIspue] pUe s394 AU pue h_uucwtm.mbtoum SIOW L) -
SIYIPISI Kj Pl LI PP 10) LSO
APIIIY SLIOIT S0 PUD AJHDN UENGIY] ST B LD B[O LGS J3 1GINIE AL S “aIn N o [030] Ag pujmddn
SUBZI0G ATIANGAIOT DL SI0IING 5100 D) F3IOJE ALIID JACIE SP00RSOGUHIIY (U Ul DOA) NUVEI JOIPUS (U0 I Cf 1IN
SPIADI FEIAA D LUtIna AQIRS] G0N0 F0mGR LOSY s JDIP SO GONG 22p0 36T SIS 3 ASUTUILED 100 3500ING

Auiyeay s BuAl SjqRUIRISNS 18U) SSIUDIBME 3518y -

SOADIUE L DAY

mnoqcm@_m Bm..&u '

Terdi U AT 21 J S OR EPI U SHOUL IO JA4G £ 01 MUPLISIIAG 10) SHDMDL (0 ANIQPHHIAD SYT M LOHIDISIDS
IUSPHESS IR SR SALLL {10 O SUSRAG ] § JUSHSG 1 Wiodf SUIANG 40 DUrsposn AQ L D) SE1L 010; 0 20DIUIMNE U0 F50H3U] T30
AfFLUL) PUDLICHLOT DIHIHUAAIOT HIPGT A JUD LTI RIS ! wrQnd ane oyl wie QL oY

Aoyciina 0T (o o T SiHOT PUD SABMOI] [0S PUL FIPVYT O A OMENI PAFIIUCHI T ENGAYL TR0
A0 "EBDIL 230dT Wiede pLE SHIDE QT ANQISTAIIR JUIPSH AJJUIEI 01 SHINE INAIST JO [32] JOLIAMT TIOR3 511G pub it Kapay
YO (SG} SRR IAIE RTINS WYY STORD SUIE SN SOPIO3 [OPsk il )5 PUE SD]d Bas ssI G2 £ ¢ dopdasg

A DHCU NG T

2y

SpuD; petEupLa
AU AU 5 1395 050°F 407 4] PR SR 7SR (PN5E3 (0 L8130 005 ey o .acn:E Fun 2o

SLAOLOM ORUOY HUBLLISING NC jo :anu.uﬁ?n JU2AdLg
EE&._.E oY b:.: so b b,..c:,.ta TS NI RAFHIID G AN

iy 13r e
DRulRGele

By AL 2N dedum Dutyu, .u_un...u‘u_n.zcnc.;.
DRSO G DN 5

W S

OS] MO D
ARUTIES O DO 31 SOUCPAOIR0 U 1 T O LG0T i) 16200 OF ] 257 RNDISIN0 IAManali anpa AU D Sualjol uenjig
4 A GQEBRHAN O3S D3Py 5 L8 AT BURsed LGO8 353 T 9 @3 25 ADeas weemousos Do sod adngey -

AB12u3 pue aem o am:..

OMFAIOAES [CUOROU P (DO TN S AIIGEMIEEES ety
£y 5 310
R DY) 938

Alunod @peg-twe)p

JIMSUR 01 PB[IED S| AJIUNWLWOD AN0 pue SsaIppe
01 SYPS LJUaaJD sucisenb sy1 ale asbyl

(Abiaua pue
1010M 2ALISUOD PUR U0 224301 "POBU oM 12YM LU0 DWINSUOD
“YameiB abeueL Im o MOH (9A0IAW| SAUNLIC) INO Laym uiebR
anjiod pue piNg ‘MosS 0l UoREdWEl S3 PIOAY JAWLRACE
2 50 PUR ADOS © 58 3 OP MO TRUWLION MBU TU] SW0DQ 01 3]
Mofe pue uonenis sAReboU 251MU9LI0 Ur Jo dbeueape sy o3
51 Ayunzioddo pue abuayjeys auyy A5 1sewiuw o by
QIOW € O] WSUTWNIUGD Woy Hiys © pue Buiaes axow ‘Buipuads
359 SRBURYD ITICIARYS) RaRL0) 052 sy Aoueda sy Bna yasn
M S50] PUR SUQISHID [N JBmO] DI5em Pios $59] bunpald
12 DA} "R507 BuRIND UO PISNIOo) BIR SI5SAUISNG PUT SIUSRISIY
"RqEuEISNS PIOYDSNOY [RRPIAIRUI U] 10Bdwi dAIL5ed - bunesss
JOIIUIG UIPHIY S 5P AWIDUOID YT U LINIUMOP JUIDAL DU ]

LJeuuou moy, ¥

5|41 op O1 AURS5I20U 50015 DU SLIRYD JULSUDdIg
VUM PIUIRILOD UR|d UOIIDY SBURYD JIRWILD SY 1 UORIE Glu
5UDIB5 LI O} MOL UG ALUNULIAD B 52 511507 03 DWE 3L 51 Mal

FRIGYSIY MONTIIM MY
pue Buuosod [TuoptUINW Jne udnl s09BmRs mTwil
01 1504 99 Auned IPRG-IWRYY PINOD “(MewI0D) XA W
vopdnpoad jeinindube s3npas 9bueYD dleUnT Se 0207 A4S
D3 03 IRIBIY PINOT SUSHED W UONIIW £ 52 AURIY Sy, "RIUDES 4O
AU pey feudlien QY1 AT APris 3uddos 2 01 Buiploddy uonebiu
550t JO JUsWBRs B A Awily AUC T palequacExa 2q pjnod
ymalfi uopendod g wdpuedsp sRyieam de umNbe
HUE WSLNGY SWIALP SIUOUOD A9y ‘uouejndod asuzp obiel
© daRl opn sRaIe BUIARMOl AUTW Yl @iRsuiuad Rpuol gt
10 Q1L Y3 3T PAIRDO| 949 €95 28 AUURWILLOD RISTOD @ UR OA4
DEURYD JICWID 01 HGTIIYINA 150 SHIUNKILIAY SEIUIWY JO
DUO SEI0 §1 NG D15 PUR dAISSRID0Id St AuneD DpRa-we iy

abueyd
IITUM YD INCAR PIUWITIUOD 3¢ IM PRCYS Ay

SHOQ WIDLD BUILIDD URPUDYIS PRy

Bt e

L, "I0W 5101 PUB S1BUWID 31QRIS YANNDIS jeipueuy Ul dn moub o ualpny? i
NOA 10§ JUAWILONAUS AL[RIY © UTIEM URS]3 BULINSLD SURSW J3n10} A1) ad13eid 1ey deay o ‘Bunuaied 360
£ SSDUISNC FYL U1 24,NOA J1 SABM AURL UL SSIUSTICLINOA BUNRAILIND 0312 31y 2BUSYI DT0WIND S524PPR 01 aARY nofN
W SUEILL 1ELYL DI0SD 1S © UNI NOK J "SI SSTUISNG INOK JBAIIEYM JDAI0; SSIUISNG Uz BuidRls Sue3w B;_mmc_ﬁmamm/m

I
i
i




I N! Y3 duaasb

AEIER TS

SR PuR 5215010415
UL UIIT UL UE BRIDD T SIAIDUOT SHYI PUL SUCIIRDUS WIS
BYL JO AUTIA TULJUIIID QM| SUDRERUIMLGIR SH Duneodioou
4o 1206 2yl yum ssamoud Buiuund aul inoybnoay sBuildalt 410D
papuane wesl Butuuels Juguass oy abury a1ew of puodsal
a3 sdunsvaw uoieidepe pue ugIeBEiw buPiebos SUCIRRURUIIOD3)
Buipiagsd diys Aunes speg-iveny 03 sedun Sueyz orrwgp
aumry pueiod DUtAIUen yum PRBIRY) D1 1 SIBUCHSSIWIOD
AUNOY O pieog 24l Ol Pie0q AICSIAPR UR 52 S9AIIS PUR 'SLINOD
10D SAERQTIN Uy ABAINH AQ PaJEY B JIWDD ayy

oy

OGP

e

| DRSS PUE IZIPA gy

(.1

“Guiuue|d uenemdepe 20ULY3 HIuNY UIDPED)
250 AIWNOD QY PAYSIERISD PUR SHOLT UONINRaL 528 asnoyusdll sy
DUINUIIUGd 01 JWIUWWSD 5,AUN07D aPEG-IWEIN POludLURD JayLIny
pICOg Ul A UOIIIE SNOUIURYN 51y "STAUS BYDRICN DUDISS/WUWOT
Ag paosuods “EL =60 DIURUIPIO O ueIdopE Ayl 4N GIYDD)
o0Jo4 yse) Aosipy ebumyj Slewy AIURON opeRCHwWRlN DUl
PIUSHGRISD SITUOISSIMWED AUNOY Jo pReg S\ ‘007 AN i

IR
e
Hg|

oy

bl
£/

SISCAA PO
!
4 101501

L
i A
gl

32403 HsEL AJOSIARY IBuRYD IR

{115

"|QEN|TAU] USIG STY SUCIIRIAT JIDYL OIUl Jupiguad baul pus
dsei 01 AR pUR AndU| NOYE ISPIDY DL UL SfRussaleud pajils
24T s1o1vanp AJUNOD TSSIUBHG Op ADULl Moy oadud] pUR Uaed)
AjERUIIUOT O1 HO95 puT SIEDA J0) SUONISdo LIy Gyl soAeILY
AYqeuinsns BuiArdm UDDY GARY YIS PUR S0P IUDWLIeHI]

B Jagse

SuLed UoRRILDWWL 9 O5@ (M ASY] pUe SDAREIW
Buizd|eug ybnouyy JuMguaar dopadp dipy 01 AllRus pue awn
YoNnLs UamD DARY JUBWLIBATH QUNGD INOYBNOIUL SUSEK "WES1 FIUL
01 UORIPPE U} TSI PUR 531 T4 ‘UTRIND PUT UOREIIDH 6na pue
52 YDNS USULL $5RW |RSOUSID pue UudIIoalo A1SEM PYOS TOIRMITSEM
PUR JJIEM S8 LDNS SIIAITS BULDAIDR 40 SHRIOP RUC SRMx3dwod
SY1 pusiapUn sluuedap QUN0D Y Huidusg dojeap o
LRI A9 PUR SI0IDAUIP JUDWLIRGIP JO HOMIIU € 5T 55220sd YL W
AR PRYRIUDPRE 245M S12ULEY AIIGRURISNS [TLURWLIRGIRISIU] JYL
soofojdwd pue diysiopea) Aunoy o3 Jutlodun §1 Ajjgeuielsng

srauMTd A3ggeuieisns jeluswiiedapaatu]

oge| paziueble
PUE WSINGOL 'UOISSIUWOT ADI2UT pue JltwnD 23el5 duw udwdbeusw Auodosd UTWdORAOD JJGRUIEISNS TUDWIUIDASE
jedianu ‘Faueinsyy A9doad U3jeay MUaWUoIAUS 31 ABI9US ‘S3ISUIOD ‘UCNSTUISUOS SHIID ‘BAAUIPEIL 10 SIANRIUISIAX
POPNIIUL Y Paeag AIOS|ADY 43 PALICYD ‘S92 LU0 A [1G RUISISHG PUE BUINUCT 12BRNg SIRUSISSIMWED AJUNGT IO pHUeg dUL o
u0s19d1ITY D) JPULIOY UOSUAIOS AIEY TUANdO{RAIP SJUMJUITID 10} SDIAPE PUR UG [12UP 21E212/15 PRJIYC Sey puR AIunuwos
a1 BunYy sabuljeds ABGRUIRLENS B4 U0 ¥ITYD AL 294 € PRIAGIT SRU DLR0F ALOSIARY AL ‘5590048 1 INOYENOR| L Dand9dsiad
{£20] pur jearlowc @ WOl A3UEpinb pur 25IUBdX0 2pIAId 01 pIrog AICSIADY A IQRUIRISAS AL POTTRD Z3IeAY SO[SED) 10ARY

piecg AIoSIADY ARpgeuIelsng sJohieyy syl

]

Ugilsaig

4

ey

I

ARra YL O QOIS AURAD INTWHOPATE URd W[ [RIZFUD U50G SARY Siaiied
pue BupuuBag ayl wouy s1y1 pazjuBodu weal buuued Junguddis Sy

BiA SADINIEG (P0G, g
TRES

“

2|64 B AARY |2 opA 1Rl AjjIqeuieisns ey iubis e sacy j|o ueD suwaasis
Jeoyss signd pue sabI|0 'SAYSITATUN TWHAS eldsol sowoy InG
HOLRA ST Y2NS S9UN0TAI 9IT3S 1Q) PUReR JoyBly pue 51500 AR
30100 wi unsas syl Aiddns ABIouD Bses0w 03 sueld 5d4 Swaup 5
asn ABaata BUISEIIW AIRAILII(IO2 INO ‘BLOZ-5007 ‘URld JUS JoMmO4 1ea)
udg (144} 24BN PUR 19MO4 BRLO]4 03 BulpioIDy UaaPel URDYE oW
211022q I1SNW am Aeals iuopduwnsuod ABIous 24l JO 10U 0] JUNo2oY
SO5A |CRDWWGT PUE [RITUDPIZY "SUQ|SHIWD uagQieD (R101 5, AT P RIS
2yl jo usdied L soonpoad AIUNO) IpeCHWEIN UORNIIR] ue
Y SISEAISNG PUR SUSILZIVRBIO RUSpER (1B o) veid AUunwees
e s 3 Cuvid WeWIRA0B AIUNOD SpeRCW e OI0U S JUlgUaND

0 135S

ASHEBURICIOT

“

U] U BAB0] 5L
e

I gy

tcdo)sas

j1e Ag pasuzusidusn
pue padeppasp * ugid AIURWILIOD € 51 JUMJUIZI0D

i 3
S
P U

|

SIRABP £LUNOD DPRHLUTIYY 9IRS pue
WAL S SRR PUE swrIBoid oy ew am swoisaap Aajod ayi v
SIYEUD DRUOUSCIT DU [P0 |IUIWLOALD S18ABTIU] OF XaGMate) syl
O |1 FUMGUIRIE VININY DIQRUILISNS € 10} ANUNLILIOD ANO Ut S50UBITME
ATIRI PUE $32uN053) PUE SURD JN0 12UIDI002 SBT3 “TLI0H JN0 AJjsualil
PUE S1LA2I0 OF SWI 2YL 51 MON TUodn pling 01 SOAREILIL Buons aary
Ay SaULIEd ITI0 Wiy PRULILD) BARY Bm 5583044 Buiuueid st yinomy )

5

B 91

DI RNETIE)
"

sugid Guidopasp 242 30 sue|d BUIS|XR 2ARY pUE ‘[l2a 5T
Aluolid 2 A1) |GRURISNS IpE Iy ATUNDT SPRE-ILRIA Ul SOMIediunw
Aumyy "sanss) A1]1GRU|e1SNS JULIOCW| J2YI0 PUR SEURYD JRLIID SSUPPR
©1 S3ATR[UL pUe $913(|0¢ Bunuswidul Uudeq DARy Sludwlindsp Auned
pUE (RIE0Q) SIDUCISTIMIWEGT AIUNOT JO PICOG DPRC-MEBIN L1 51094 10

"AU)IGISUOCSE 18210 530D U YIIM 1IN
APUNWILIOD 10[1d T 52 USS0UY UDEY BATY 0LI0UCY U2 81|00 51 1] 'SPIMp|icm
SORIUNWWOT [e30] Aq [2pOoW e st pasn o | ueyd sopeg-lweny 3701
AUGIUIRISNS SO} SIUDUWILIDAGS B30T 731 YBNCII wiesBoud 1oid 1|00t
Bujuueld Ajqeueisns € ul AedDiued 01 SPIMUTIIEU  S[3UNWKIOD
IUYL JO DUQ ST RIS sem QUN0D SRRQHIWEIN 600T MMEW W)

LPOAOIIAIP UJUIIAL STM MGY PUR Al

I SAIRUIDICRING JUL BRI 01 ANUNRLOD [ 3m J2U1500) "s0a1s 1xau aul Suinsind v ssapuail 9q |
01 N0£ 4O 3UO A3DAT UOEIN JBD | PUE BUOP St SSIUISNG JGNE A2M BUE U LOILNICAD JLICISI SILL 4O Lied e BuadN-
103 NOA J0 aue Adas ;aenieBuod | sabue) Ysnw ‘ysnw Joy sn Anel i 2buaiey2 1eyl Budey .ma>_um._waF3
jerow 185 suolmaush ino (o duc Bunuoyuol Moge s A gewesns uo Bursnagy Alurliodul oho_.e.mzm_

é

m DL ‘FRofopdus Lunes 63 TEDREdU 5598ing 1 282000 saSouby aunes m

S B




LNI1N¥dus3s2a:bd

uetq Qipqeuielsng wawajdug
roueEAIN Az 9241059) RImey
L1, JSUIAANOL, Hed pue Jalem DupuiEp  Bwpunouns
25041 SC YINS AUPQeUITISnS Ino
o1 ainquives Aueayubis o
SnuRUO 3 swetbord Buispe
yoealinQ d1gqng fuew o aubpuBy

os|e 3] ‘95N ABIDuUD pu
abueyd LlRW (P se YONG

Aunes 2y LRI
ZL RN LIRS sansss sossippe  pup

uelg AUIRRISNG doRASg 55015014 IRN|RAT HOUUOW
£uasIIN S ouQIsd I

0L, l[2d/ siung

sugd Buusixo jo seol
ANQEUIRISNS BU) BAIT
Ol SISIURG SRRl JULiguIAID
spusuOdway Al|||geu|eIsns
Bunsixa sigyl uodn pling pue
2unades 0} epGun uaalh e 51 3
jeyied Ing “Ruswrmop buuuerd
Awnod Ipeg-wRy 110
ueddns jou s30p 3y ugld woude
IRRA-DAY B 5| JUlgURaLDy "Alirnuue uo
panodas 2g | s301600d 2ULUITID
ssaooud  BuoBuo  ue s ssalbosd
uaeyudwddw Oulkuaa pue Buleluew
55045040 JIRNYCAT PUTIOU RO IDAL] BUGTSIIA=

seog Aj|qruinisnS 19
T IuoIsAHIN
60, 33U,

JUSSETY AUPGTUIRIING 1INPUOD

WS} STIWEBIC) PUT WAL SR
sBujuuRyd SuesH -y
50, JWuns

SIopRYoNeLs
pue suAuUnd Ino yum BUOR JUpgHadn
BuUBWRIdUI 9] Jqisuodsas AT I

uepd Asjjrgeuieisns
IYIIUDS WD} Jane BUCIEIIN -

-
mw O+m® m W W\d ‘553604 ING d1ENEAD
01 SICIEMPUL UIBW S€ [ SR '5iReb une
2ABIYPR £15d335 UONIR I SIIRP veld 3y
1 4oes Gla pE|D0sSe 5d33s LoneIuauwBdul £9Y pus SUoIssIue ‘Raedus

*SIALE

'SILPUG 'SI50D GIYSIHUME BYl PURISIZPUN O SISARUR SNQIobl pur JpewHsks ¢ posn sisuled pue wea Buuued sy

JUHGUID UL UQISNDU] [RALD10C 05 POZABUE PUE PIIIED SI0M SIATRIMUI 0F U eyl 210w '35a20sd Buiuuejd aua yBnosy L
ueyd Apiqeuieisns ¢ dOfIAS 1ORILL PUOISAIN -

LEL SRU JUMGUISIS KOpa) aALe

-s1e0b digeadiyae 104

{PUORRIdSR | PUe 8T 1206 LW LIABS DIC MBYL TUMSUIAIS 16, DU TUOIALHN U1 PAURUIP STEUM YT DUL SSUppe 01

5] 512eb aug o 9508ind oy "urd QIiIGeuieIsns 2yl jO DAO5T PUR SHAISARGO BUIYSIMIAC DY SUYIR sjeob AgeurRisns o4
Speob AfIGRUIRISAE 105 10M] DUOISIIN -

“ADBRERMITIM LB, AO1Y 1T PIIe30| 21T LIOd JUIWISSIIEE UL pUR 550204 Buiuurid 94 6007 4O (193 94l Ul pRInpUod

SEA JUDWISSOEER DU | *SINSS| DSAYL S5RUPPE 01 SWEIB0IA BUISIXD pur ‘SaBUIIRY pue SOUIISeq AUNDS [21203 PUT DIWMOUD9

ACUIDWMGNAYD DUYAP dTay S AYPGEUIeISns OF PONUl] S80I £ | PISSDSSC UL POYRIRDSRE B 's5930:d Bupuueid Syl wBog of
SDWETHSHE APIGUUITIENS CIINPUCT (U JUOIST|W -

“SADEAIDS pUE DAL sweiBoid suopsinop Lorjod
NG 0 RYDUIG HUOURID PUT (R30S EIUSALLCIAUD 41 31EBI1U| PUL 21EN|LAD 0L PAUGISIP DIT SIUCLSIILS DU L "SBUCISI| 1M Ad
SAY S{TT91JO PRSI 5| 195 5382040 I L RIGJ0 [EU0IEY 15eaYINOS 13701 9 Aq ponoddns Udaq sey s3220.d DuuuEd 9y L

SDUOTSIHA

AJunaod aped-lwew

geol uopridepe Afuny sewyy Buiaope
41 P3NGLIVOY ATIRIb T PUE et ORI UL 5 IMAUPFID il BANTIBOIIL 232 1DRCWOY I3 30 510mDe.1d 210m [RUG391 Y|

*u01B2) S Ul DUIOM
HeIs Aoualie [Lapa) PUR SUabe 2301S SIINUS (201 KIUNOD YIed WOy sUBdXa Jo PIsodwod sdnciE jiom o1 paubisse 3 |m
WALdO[eATP JINSEI TUILGIIALD 1iNG 41 pue Lodsun [euaiBos “esn pue)ivedwod Ul Ut PRENIIUL 5101295 B2 JU1 JO YRes
10} S24N5eaW: uoneldepe pue UoReBRIW Slews JO ustudo[anap FU1 21Mes) [|Im 559004d BU @ 95eYd PUOdas By | QLOT SO0
Aq pUIadWod &g 01 PAINPRYDT 51 aseud 15 T L S19Pdu PaIRdIDUT JIYI0 PUR J5U [PAB-2as BUNRIOITIVL SOLRUSYS Buuued
SR NEWD [PL0iER) JO WRWAORAIR SYI PUR (F2IHMOY PUR [FARIL AIUNOD-IIIN] WG SUCISSIWR U0 SNIgy Jendmied ¢ 4im)
KIOLUTALI SUDISSIAO 580 2SNOLYUIRIE [PUe B €50 uonRd[dwal yiim Burliels Soseyd om U| padojonop aq [mueld uopoe [euoibasay g

“up(d uanoe |2uoibos U oJu SUORISPISUOD uoIRIdepe
Spaacdlodu; A@anoe 03 0318 34395 SIRUN0D S L HSN PURS pue uonepodsuri
JRUCIBY WOWUOJAUD IING QYL yim POLEDOssE SUOSSWe 2lediljw o2
SLOPD [ENPIAIPUL DL ATURYUS 01 4595 SIUN0D By1 '1aas] [ructBas a1
Alganna(ed Buppom Ag "weiboid ssoupaedaid alewdip [2UONEU 51t Jo Led
st s5un0ud BUINURID UOIIZR IIRWIR RUCIDRI 24l 01 DULISISSR [@|UDAY
Buipiaoid s1 sApeRIu] diysoped] dlewd) SUONUO JO AUSIDAN L
DIRMMWIGD BULIDDIS 200AWIDD DU UC PRIUDSIGI S| pUE 553004d 1DU3WOD
U3 03 Jouned PElIAU| UL S IS0 WRWSDIUTIY SN TRUCH LaNos YL

FIN[UWOT Buuaals 1Pedwo) ¢
30 UOIIIDAP U SIPUN 1IBGUEOD U JO UQIITIUDWILAWI LIOCENS 03 SIDIN0SH 1015 paubIsse Sey ALUNe) Y222 ‘Uendope 33us 52104
SnOULIURUR Yigm 1oedluod ayl potdopn uo(SHIMMGT QUNoD yoea ‘gLoT Aenurr jo sy aburyd oews SsauppR 0) AALNG) yed jo
HA0M [RTIPIAIRU 143 U0 SPIING WEld UORDY 23eW([3 |euoibog @0 10owdopaap 24,0 LOT 8G90 Ul AUNGD DREQ-IURIN U] P2y sem
JRLUSAS [SAULE PUOIDS DY) *5521001d HBW 01 STHMMNS [euatEa: uj uopedpiied [enuue pug ‘ueld LRy dBueyD Itewid [euciboy
CP0]d 15EININGS € o U dOaARD SINES] BITRID DPWI|D U0 LOIIBUIRIOOS A36H D1R15 PUR [Q40PD) DPRIDU] STURL| WW0d Pedwod
DL UG iySIpeDT REWD [RUOIBYY TPHELL 15PSYINOS I 1T 6007 JOOIDE Ul 1edined [RuotBa Syl pRIUncULE AUNGD
Y29 BLRLOTRIdYS SIDUOISSIUUGY *UOiRINded SRPHO 40 UR2IAd OF WAL PUE 591015 OF Jo uoieindod ayl pIadkd SARUNOY
M0N0 O DRIV UO|||I §°S 4L SUORI|PSUAT |20RIA Ul JO SIPR10G SUL PUOADY SDNTS] 210U BUISSDIPPE 5 EPHOL 5R3YIN0S

Ppedwod sburyy HRUD [eue1Bay eRol ISRIYINGS
srounied uoEuawad w jeibalu| 3G fim Ady L ued AUUnuuod ¢ e U UIEig
10 UOLOU A3 BUIDR@ RN ‘diysiopes] AUGRUEISHS WO J18Yl Yl weal Buiuueid ay3 passadw daey pue uswdolenap

5 HINJUIBIS DIITIQWD AIUDISISUGD SATY AU DIASIY JUFWRDRURYY IBIRM BPUGL YINOS UL PUR SIS0YIS Mgng Alunc? Ipeq
S{WMBIA 59 UaNs ALUNLWIWOD 343 URhm SU0AX 01 1IN0 pay2ea) weal Huivureid 2402 Jupguaaln oul 'ss920.d Buluued syt Buting

5403040QRI[0] PUR ‘SIOULITY 'SIAPIOYIRES

SN 1 LQUWILOI WO 340 O
seak Bunuod syl u Bunaaw anunued 01 paIGe 3ATY 2m PUR 220/GNS5 241 Ul P05 FU. SR ISOW SR 153G S 01 DpIS
UL DUSAIM I U4 443 03 SuRid A[1GRUIeasns BUlsiXe PoxUl] 9ATY 2 "UOBRIUIWDId PUR BUlut 2| [RNIDe jo S9BRIS JUIHP
Ul 2ae SNy SHHRI2IUNL YRIM MIOMIRY SAIRIONT]ED ¥ PoyS [qelsD weal Bujuueld Junguddis auy) $5a301d sy Ajie3

so1y

‘Bunm ued
PUE SISAjUR SAREIIVL "YIEIIING TURWO[RADP uR|d JUSSSISSR SUY UDIBUSH AjIqRUesns dy) papeayesds dnaib paiespop
Hiews syl ‘sonipqisuodsa (euorsogod Bullsxe 40yl 01 URPRE U} IWHJNIID dO[DATP 91 Juawebrueyy ssouisng JiSaens jo
23450 A2 PUC TUSWIREIG BUIOZ PUE BUILURLY U1 TuawbeUey SOIN05RY [RILILIUONAUT JO IWILEAQ M3 ‘Al nnc_namng
1O 9TYI0 YL Wiy P ADY PAIDHES FIYO SAMLNDHXY AungD oyl ‘weuBoid 1opid |T73] ue ST ROIORS Sum Auno) dgi cu;?

wied), Burvue)d 30\




N

¥

4 U @32

5

Arunoen 2peg-twew

N3Ny S|QEUIRISNT @ 03 JURLUAILILWIOD BUMOIB 5A1UNWID $IY) SZIPJEPURLS
PUE AN 01 AUDGT ST U] DAI| JIM IUEGU2RID) 10 SRR DU YURIIUOD SU3 01 aUegdas ou) 5iBuliod Burigy 1o qomautsy
MDU ARINUD Ue Buiieaid uo WApusdop 10U $| SSR00NS $] SIoployaNTes Bunsxo abebud pue saAneiiu] Susixa dueyud
‘PBpa|Moul BUIISIXD UD PIING C1 PAIRAID UDG STY JULJUIRID URIG ALIUNWWOD BU|YDIRIDAC UR 52 LIOMSIW S1f O} Juald

spuBLInIog Buuuely Bunsixs iq xjpueddy ulyim 30Ud43)94 10j papnppul
& dsodind suerd ysed jo Kewwns Joug vy AGIeNs Juriguag e BUASIDE 01 [S2BUD RIWIDPR i SYANRIIVE S8 pOpR|DUl
DIT SIUDUOI WO DHIYL 1KY R (20D UL UIGUM IO SIROD 58 JUtiUdFID Q| PRIeIBalUl S1dm suduSdwod Aj|geuIsns
‘endordde Udu PAUIPEUS AQIGRUICITNS 03 UONRIS) 2UL PUR RIMTIAM 210/ SURIH 1| *559004d JudWdORASR 241 Bupng

SINTIV[A0 SMTI] UL URJAUIEIIE 01 STHAIDS ALUNGT JO AISAIDP QUL E [j9m S8 ‘SI0A 07 63 g1 Ixau
AL BULNP INDDG {1 SODINOSTT |RIMEBY PUT PUR] JO UOHIRAIISUCD JO IRWAORADD MOL pUR 2uaym Buissaippe saijod pue
S0ARII[QO [RIDUDH 5 AuN03 DY $355IUAD 1] SRIDY JIBM IDIEM B(CEXUHE JO LOMID0IHD PUR SEDIR JUNYNDIBE PUR SPURHIOM JO
UoIRAIDSIT SRIVU PRRf0IT 199w 01 AYpedes pue| HigrdoPAep Dunsnipe uswdodian JqRUILISNS 1o SopAoId JNaD
QU TSUONRIIPISUCD ABUTYD D1 4O IEI UL (WD} U] IF15C INSHMOIIADE IASUDYIGLICT 18DA-0F € AG INC PICjuoKsIA
WHIWHOPAIR I|GRUITISNS HYLIARIIT U[PY 01 SUDIIDR PUE SBEITIISIIDIZUCI FPN[IU GLLOLE [RIDHIE R SINTW OS|R JULIGUIIIG

o
™
N




o

S
e e
e
o

[ T A N A =
fNEOEERD C
‘mhc‘_.:o-_aE e
T 2 EE D £
LmE-ﬂ.e_\Uq_, a
greeVerzgs
S £ o PRI o
.08 8 =
BgdUE CREES
o R
QeEcEngE e
W CO L &2 a =
CE T S B ES T e
) 4 ES Y58 g
: o T g w g o 4
& oz g g = E 0
3 REfEE e [ Tw e
o SV rERSIETE S
& =o o EPEEDY oE L
v Fog8faolngiid
Ef [T R I el oy v o B
ok 5% S E -8B
& 2 ® B P& EC 5 2=
2 VaHgasgsERE
1 aEBE8FEER I FE
T D o282 [ A
AEEESTCRD c Y
a s 89 H 2 HE S
fgdpoegsZncg "
% SSnpfciosEIE | %
e EZEgFbed Y Eeqg S
S = oL 2Ls¥vao€an Eo R

v
e
o

e
-

e
e
e

i

ovoTis arhoy St
e ce
.

i
e T
T
R e
S
e S
e

2 R

e
%ﬁ%
s

.
o .
o

S

s
S
S
e
.

e

-

-

5

e

N
s
.
S e e &

L
e

o
L

S
-
= ,wgg@%ﬁ
e

- =
o e e
ol 3 I R
- - -
S .

- - -
- -
.

- -

-
. -
-

o
o
-
e

2




LNI1Hdus215b

POV . nAg kg TR

L0500 L0008 L0100 Q0GT 3661 0801 Giel

- 0
oI0eS
¢ 0QQOne|
- SOTD0%

{0107 0D HMUDIMY 22ETWOD e
1RQOID) N, 52N56 AN RUIRISES 0F UDeoIAdn 1] O DWW L oeooaeT
[ 2 MOu DI UORIOGR(e pur sdiymauned ey -
PALIYUOD 01 NS Tm SOID Y3 PILOG Y SICIDY, OHCU
SHJ1 POJICHUIGE OPIMPHOM STAINZXD RIYD JO APMIS U020 0800367
Y 'sauo mou Buidojpadp pue sdiysuongs Bunsid uodn Jre—

Buip|ing Wl VORRPUNO} JSY) SARY SoAneIIUl Buimolioy ayr
10 AUBIY RJSSHDDNS pue Sulied e A peueddns qeanpn
2Q IS SDANSIIN] ‘SOIBIIRIS NG SPAeC] 530008 SR OF

U121 Ul JUDWILIWOD pue
SUORDIUUOD dRiSIPRY] 5151y | eBuryD 1RWID sS2UpPE 01 A3UN0D YDET JO MJOM [TRRIAIDUT SUL UC SPIING UTld UOTISY 210wl
eue|Goy 110 WowdoARR By (5506040 W 0 S WWING [euoiios u vonediinied [2NUUE PUE URld wo1oy dbutyD) 21ewl|)
1eu0I5ay TPUR|] ISPIYINOS € JO UDIWIHQIIAIP 'SINSS PAITIN JICWIKD UO UORTUIPLOOS Adjod IICIS PUR [RIIPD) FpNDW
SIUDLUTIAWIOD 190CW0D JUL TRUWING dRISMPEDT 91BWID [RUoiBIY TPUGI ISLIVINCS UL IF 6007 49120 i 30edwod
[euo[Bal B PITUNOUUR AJUNGOD YIes Buiiuosasdol sIauossiuwe? "uopemdod sepiald 10 uad1ad 0F uIsdd pue suINTs 0F
$O UONRINCOd DYl POVIXY FIUNCD NG NG JO FIUIPISI VO
0°¢ QYL "SUCHPSUNT [ENPIAIDUL JO SIBPIG B PuCAdG SaNSTE
S1ewy Bussappe Apealje 51 eRLOJY 1SRN0 "UoRENkD eyl
14| Al U015 30N, PELIITU] DALY IM LRI} 1SN0 Ul (bed
W I0|pURYIS) , Al1e20] 308 AljeqolS stuiyl, Dseiyd 24l Suuod uim
PRUPILD DU DTt JOZU Mg UBDLDWI-UIUDIS R SEM SOIN SUdY

Qunm wpege eouy e

5502010 BUpRW USISINIP 2GRd by Ut vogedpried

TUOW Yl DACKIWE A3eRD pIRed djouym @ se ANuntiwod Jno
40 Qi jo Agenb auyl osi1 Apeals 01 SONURU0D JIgWNU Syl pue
: i ] 2104 €1 PAURLEIBA Gt ALN0D AL w voneindod . Jo eded

: 6t sy puy seak sud Idosd gogiot A9 Yo uopendod
1502004 0 SHNUIUOD udweddq Guuez pue Buiuueld Auned
aped-wely Jy) sewoidip [0oys-UBy Yl S1U9PISE Ind Jo
URLS AYL UL UOREY DY PUR 2005 24 (1L B RS O TAanuUed
2161 WA dWUN NG ebwaae [wuolleu Yl mojeq Ioyunt
eI Bugjey 2woau eyded-ad © sey Aluno) dpegHuiey sobudgey
wesyiubis 318y Apeasje am Anpol asnesaqg Ivelodut st

"SIQ1295 |12 U] S1ApEa) AUNWWOD AG BUELU UOIS|D3P 10 S19A
11© 01Ul AUpgeuiRIsns 91eiediodu] PUR JUIL|WWLOD fruoudd pue 1dwWaBeBud A1 121583 pue 95RIN03Ud Sasoed 1509
1UBWLLIIACE LD 1O} [DRHOUL T]0) € 20224 HALIUNAILLIOD FEIZAIP PUT UL INO JO STUIGS (€ 01 AT||qRUITISNHS U] AUSWISIAU|
JO 23ULHOCW! DY DILI|UNWILIOI 01 ABeNBUR| UOWLICT B 113 2A3(]|qRUIRISNS Ul STUSLMISIAUL JOJ UOHIeACUY pUE ‘uoieuiBew|
TSR T1E4T 0 IUBLULLILIOT B PUR $5RUBUIjif 20 150W 2I5U1 'SIPPES] URaD 10 UONBIRUSG LU UL 210542 01 S0 U]

.:o:ﬂmcom @] uonessuah wiey a1asasiod o1 JUHHUTHULIOD DUR IPLIOM AL Ul
SODINGSII YL (IR GACY 10U OP @AM PUT S{UL UL QUQJT 10U HI8 M 25NEedaq 'tiaued ¢1 SUoNDauuD lonb sres sy dbuLyd pue
sueistrap yBnol axew o1 diysiapes| svanbel 1f ‘pining Ino 4o ubisep 2|qeuleisns € 1) urd 1o« enb ‘pesequAunwuo
PAITHIOOMIE UL 51 SIY | JIBUSNOOH DU J0f uejd €304 §1 1) PUE fue]d IUDWILIDA0D © 15N{ 30U £ $IUL 3TUL UCIION SUL 2N0JUS)
03249y 513 "sued A)geuIeIsns JUSLIWIOALS [eI0| SO0 03 uost eduo2 W Aune? speg-ieliy o1 anbiun st ease j2ob sy

SUODDY W seunuodda




LN{Y¥duaasb

Aiuno) aperg-1w

i

P @

&
0107 600 800¢ Z00C 900 £00¢

A 1331 PLIGAL 2501} Roantyding -
SOUIEUSD UORAIIS LD 0000 |Cud il Paiein T -

k| AU o) 12 LEAL DS Pt COTY -
ST OIS IAIAED D) AITI00) 10 DAV SL1Y A R-RY SRl

DOIEARE Ul

WIAPEL 0D IR

W2U0y N5 AONIADY SDURYT IPWND Q- - b s ~
LA 2TUIUGY) S3U el |
LW Al pe

SOURUNRID SR HING B

NG Gy PIOORY -
ALUEING TOWIET DHEDIYTY L] RELOT -

0507 A oG

WL U 30 W g5 md DU 6 Predliebdencdud) «
CUOISILUD JO0 HUISNEOL 02 PHllwan UNGD {007 PaLior
TLIRTE0SG 1O SDLRCH S 4T PR -

AIdINDG

UMD Uk SN IG) SPUDIY [N D01 155 PIsEydIng «

PPUGELT CSLED) 10D

HOG w1 40y /
Iy L

U
DG5S UNILEnS BUrPling uisuey

1S 191 2UIULIIADY) | 13D

201g 49} prisy o T <MLL 0 o .

HAOT) WD LU Q. Y3 14

ARG LSS LU Za ) S0t NYQIIY PUEGAL T

PAADICER (3] WU OL SR
PUABUCEUT  ARRLUAWIUGSHAUT

SIEIIUISAGE |20
|1 P bursued ALESRUIRIGNG put
Al Suuoddns waistzueblo
(LSRRI EI Ll Iy sy Duipundg

[ w3

PrLEARE

Lo IR 150U By |6 4
AJOADDTY SE2AN0%M FLEOM [HO8 PRULGD




LN 14 du23s6b Alumnol apeg-rwerpw

SISNRUUOISRIP A3 01 suonesidw]|
DUMNUILOD PUR UOEDRU| SA UCIDY O S1507 Iyl NV -
3IBuey> azew> pue AYjqeuiRlsns
woqe weane Aunwwed Huobuo wowadwn pue dopasg -
Aujiqruieisns o sjybusg
oty pue sbuey> ;pTwny jo FueREIdul Y nege Ajunuiuied
9y W enbojulp puv ‘uopEIMnpe ‘Yrwaaine Durobue WELls Y

U

Aous{auo ABISuR 1o DU|ShD0Y S1LOIIDL [RUo PP
24|NHAI 01 IURWPIO P NPAN 21910) pur (diysieumo Buibueyr o1
Joud) ofesau awoy JO Wod I8 RYesl AudidtD 31em Suninbos
{90-89+y uonnjosay Jad) Jpuewpig Alunc) yerp Buinsid adopy -
(11X Med "89p 2udeyD ‘SaIN3els BRLICIE 0102
Pue 5200 ABIRUZ eRUOH U3 UIYILA) QPOD 34 O IUIWADICHS PUR
A IDURHEWOD IA0LL 01 JDPA0 Ul 2PRA 4TI JO SanlgIsuodsa
YU0J 195 PUR BUYIP J2119q 01 pur apo ABKSUY 2pLIold 9yl wetuiew
Q1 5IIPIOLIHRIS J5M10 PUR Sleaddy BUE S2ENY JO RITOF [LIG] UM HI0HM +
3332044 JUMLTOIOADE 3L UM PUR SUR|d Qunos
WD P HSOMIIG SID1[10D S PIRE AG WD DU 0 BOITEILDWS|EW] TUNSUD 01 dnosb Buom AuaBelou ue dojpasg -
BueL UoIsIBER 1025y Ut pue Buuued
ssouisng  ‘Buuueld 3Botels uawuwlanab jesop w
ALpgeueIsns puesbueyrairwWD FZRNSUG puR AtTBH| -
ORI DO JURPMILIAGDE uOBIG DY E

2PIMAIUNOD SUORNUDLO

RPYWo  peleRe meu  pur swwboid  dyysiopes)
Bunsuo ol I0pIjMouy  AlIQEWEISNS 1ROl -

uonusiba) pue sasulayuc

sdiysipuned Yinoa |2A9] [RUOLEWPIUL PUR jruaiey

ayl e Bupjpweuoisipep  pue  uonenwioy  Adrjod
AUIGRUIEISNS JOUINYUE pue U DIedioILed o) anupue) -

SWAEAS AIyYSIDPRY] (' $3U] AUIGEUITISNS D1RAB03U] T

BuiATads doay 01 Poau A () N0 Yeads
"1l PUNGL NOAUTY] 433129 9154 wWeD JnoA Buiaes| noge yeods Sdnoib 1nods 9 ALURIOS SUOILEU ING INoGe Y edds sSURdlan
USRIV RURIE HBUL IneqR Yeads AUSRR SUL 0L 1I02 RIS 0K BUIRS 10U INQQE Yeads e o) idund 2yl 1oy
152429U1 D43 YO Bural] INOYGE YeaUS ‘MdNURG 0 'Adasosd (030} pue 5a00id [ed0] ‘v(dood |e30] In0qe Huldq T AugGeueLsns
0142404 01 pooebag Aew WAyl o) Bupjeads uayss TuRLIOdW 51 AQ111QRUIRISNS INOGE STUDPISH BUNRINPS, :aWoY 5|4 AP
“WINDEWOL HoITedgnd ¢ auZebew JudaBru el 254 d SERUISNY 0P DA MOLY CIU| PRIIBRIL DG J[1M 3 AenIuoas Dhueys
S| L3[R 02 4R (M SUORMISUE JOfEW PUR SDSSAUSAY SOR[IUD JUBWLISACH ST IHI0 LPRS ylm BUNEDIUNLWIOS pue
Sunued wonezjuebio Aue of 15l jepabeurw ualayp e Bung oGusyd ew gD Jo suonReEdyduw Ju3 pue AQgewnisng

SIDIAIDS

AnN07 4054w 1043 suRid AUNeD Ul POYLLIP SeRed
Wawadus 01 sAURIPULIED 1EALd-NGNd 210U NSINg «
JULgUR2IG 1dOpR OF SoedPunW 1@ abeancouy -

uonEIUFWIdul

JUNGURDID 10y NS IYSIDPTY] jRWUG) ' 218340
pue  ssadord  Suuunid  AUjRUIRISNS Syl AjpeD -

Bpedwes abueyy
oW [RUOIBYY TPHOI ISYRYINGS L Iuswd|di) -

sApysIpuLIed QUntiwos [830] Pul jeue Dol uayibudiys L

GLOE EPRIE GED RNy -Ipud U jHge1s Nt

/
wmwwp
=

)

S

e




~UGP[5IDI] SIBUOISSILUGT

AUNGT) JO pIDCE Yt FIUDRIISE W i [OT O 1007

Wy WIRAG 07 Ag 2sn AlopdAy Juaumaaeh

20npay Hop o suoppl vow § AG daidwnsuas
L300 20PN G LOT AGSUNBSOG 00T MO1Sq Juddied
07 01 251 ABiaUa 2)qRMBUR-UOU DNADD 12D 2anpay

ABi3us pue J3IDM SEI1 33517 -

sfoen

L1 S19Y200 00 U ABUOL 2u0Ww
01 Spra| sAMIC Aledu SIgg SeD) 05N AGWIs am
AUUNWLIOD BUIAMOII 251222 UL 51 3URLIOGLW | 350\
SARYAN "ADIDUD JTIOS ST UDNS ‘S20UMN05 QRMIUd)
Pur FARRLISIE INSING UDAD UED ) BuIppng
IOWe AU UE 30 |0L0D pue Duloluow
DAIYS DIOLE UGy MOYE 20U SLASAS ADIDuUR
LEPLUS DINROJIUE 050 URD D8 "S4ny Blriguun|d
O[O pUR SIRISOWNAYT  elgouiwribold
SQIRG R wWRDyR ;o Du
21032181 QS RSIBA IDIA puUE CADIPUD $53)
BSN DAL UDLEAM 55| ISN DA S TUCIIEALISUGD PUE
Aouapwe ubnonrfi purwiop Guistauoep Ag S
NI RGRUICISNS T 24N285 01 A2m 1sadeays pue
L3DCIS DL NG FRIIGANS B5TDIIUN 01 SHIN0A
maU dOPARD DUER aas umd opn Alddns pue
UCEELD D 50 SULLBT UL DR AJSIRDUIUT 34 pUC

SEUUNILIOS |T o oL sr ABisud pue ey

ASLDS LOUIWIOD
IO IDUDTED DL,

Aouspips ABsul g 181BM




LNIYdusa2:h

UQUITISU| PUE SMOPUIM
'SI9CNT) MOPMO] ST YIRS SIsnpoid pug
saaueldde Auspys Aybly Sasusdxe
2UOW 5B YIS ‘SIUDWIGSIALL TGN dyew
01 PadU ARIUDDE S/OUNTUCT PAUNIUOD
JIUM YIRS JO IN0 WO 106 O} 'sprom Joyls FARMIC) DU T 0, s BT Lo
ul Hunesy JAIem-30y Pur Suloa3 B yIns RO S b M e PRI —
SIEN-PUD 10§ PUBLISE SI0WNSL0D & AJ5|10s
o1 papadu suolel 0 SINOy-REMOY o s ou K g R
ITMROWE YT DIAPDI OF S ADUH o a
uopoweold 2yy “Yisel Buysug Ipym
208 L0 BUILINY JO WO0) & BUIATSE UL M
4B 2L Jo Buruing '971) asn 22NesAL 1YL ¢
YINPHH O SHIMNSUSD AQ UDYEL SUORIE O1
IO AESNICU UONRAIDSUGD TSRIUOD U
S2IeMm 1o ABIDUSD JO LILR D|QesSn YIRD JO ING v
AUADNPo:d 150w 41 Buueb 1 Aduaoy)a - -
CUORRAIRSUGD  PUR  ADURIDWE  UIoAaeq
UVDPE I 90U 01 wruodwt w Y

CHY LIETS
el

v

rk g agsg)
HEPHIRATL

wrisua) [

{re2d)

fSlawajm

wend

UOIZRALDSUCD

i > u i = |21 -~ AL -1 s

snssea £ousiiyg SUQIIZAICIH WONJWNSUOT |ZI2J2UUO T ALUNOD 3REC-IWIEIA

USYIC DY U] PR30
24 [jan B SUG w1 S5boud pue 'senuoud
yby 9g 15MW UOITAUSSUOD JJIEM PUR
ADIDUD J0J SIAUIINE PUR Ul SILIWISIAU]
ROINRA 51 putwop ADIDUd PITN U
iem Jo uojjel Adae io4 penes O5|R S|
JO1EM POARS MO ALDAQ 0. AU
ABioud Buppowid pue sagem Buiasasuos
Jo dueuoduw 3l syBIGIY drysuone) S0l ales
s BuipuRlsIdpUn el uoReiausl
1m0 03 ‘Uoprliediuen o1 BUIuYD: pue

2UIE2001d ©) ‘UORDRAKD WOy uorRInpod \\drl m

(USRI AL — TN, 1IN

WO b i

£Biouo 4o s05eIs 112 J0) PONNDDI DIC JTTCM
JO SINAUAND 150A BPI5 dIf) AYL UQ UITRM

lonlep pue Jews wodsuzn oy ABiaus /\/\

Jo swunowe sbiw| sesn Aasnpur Addns Itll!ll.lxll o ;
-5TEA D41 PRIUCLE 104 DYCY USHO 001 2m -
1YL SPWOY SN Wl ajem pue siyby oyl ol “‘

UMOR  e1eMm d|gelod pue AaseE jo e

uojipnpeid syl woupAemagruibew| Aens - ¢ . - - .
110GE 1591 Ut PoTE(D 2aE Snem puE ABIIUT SUQI22C.4 COEQEijOU |[ELUSPISEY A noZ SPEC-IWENA

Drradeyay
SI3UL0)SNY [RIUBPSAI YR ID]

Ueidunsued [enuugieIng

UOIIDIUUGCD
AGious pue jo3em auy

SUCIIDY B seitiunuocddo  siuswysidweddy g syibusng




LAl1unocy ape

UONEAIISUGD ADJAUS JO) IpIm-A3t oD sbueys Joneyeq 1951e] «
ABIoud 2jqeMIuDdl pUT
ASu212 ABIOUD 0] SPAILUDIUL [LIDURLIL ROSTG-ALISNPU| PUE SURISISSE {[TIDUEUY IP1M-Al UNWWLOD PIRRIT] 2RIACL -
519559 Jawwanob Bununsuos-Absua teylo pur
SOI9RY JO SI30II ABRuUT-D|qumIuRl pue ADUP-ABISUE JO HIURLLICLIC HUL DIENEAT PUR S1RISMOWRR B|qeuT -
SUORRIDTO UDWUIDAOR INO 550408 D5h AD4OUD NP pure dhcutw 0 ANige NS daciduw; -
103 SUle YDIym ABDRIE UONRAIDSUOD A2uDIoY;T ABiBu3 pazaGopul 5,A1UN0D YT WDWIIAWOD SITAILIR SO,

“B{THIPUN UL QUne Ayl 9122f0:d JudiRye-AGoud RusilipRe
A DLLIFUOLDIR PUS DSEIMOYS 5129010 JO X 5132, "FIUDLIRDP AUNQD 1YHa 55000 paluawldwl Budg de sweibod
BAIUBOUL pue S159f0ud Uo{INNsUoD Ssweboid uenRisuoWap/ond SlutG-gns ‘sauntioddo UOIEINPI PUE (IEIING
uzRP ‘saefoid swabeuru~AGiauD Jo XIW R IPNIIUL Y2IIA ‘SOUAILDE PAPUNEIUEIG UADLINY ) "PRILBW Y| Udal aney
10U PINOA ISIISYI0 1oyl s1Rfaud Aoueoylo Abueud 1rers dwnl 01 Qune) syl pajgeua sey spuny 93333 O pIeMme ay |

abueyd a1eund uo diysIpes] put daudpuadepul ABIous 10)
S[RO0 WIdI~0UG] SUCRITU Sy 109 03 SIUIWISIAUL J[BDIRAS IARW Q1 SIUNWINOY [E20] PRIIMSAWD 05|R 5Ty 1] "Ajjeso] sqof
UMD DURRIID PUR ‘SUOISSIMD [aN;=[15304 PUR 250 ADraus Budnpal Koudidye ABidua Buoidlr u) 3sisse o) apimuoreu
SUGU JEIPUL PUE 2015 "TIRUNOD SN0 00T UCUL Jiow 01 BuIpun; Ul UOIHY TES PORIAGIT ST “13Y JUWISOALRY puT
ADADISY URSIIAUY SU1 2PN PERUng A] | ‘weiferd 2yl (057337} we2bosd IURID ¥I0lg UCHRAIDSUOD pUE ASUdDIYY
ABiaug 5485003 Jo JRWLIRARE "' A4 YBNOIYY JURID |LISPD) UOHIIW §'7 1§ © PIRIRME Sem AUN0T PRSI ‘6007 U]

sanunziodde Suipuny Suibeioasm

WL PULLL —

DU 4N A oy

OO AN ADOT JO0D RO0DY S0OT «0CT MOOT TOOD TGOY O00T GUol HSCT LG0T WAT SGUT

007
o8
N .o:”
ey HIN0IG TOOT o B TY - E
A A
ik ﬁ
g
(=2
250 218 36 1Ay 20IM-ALIUN UG 1B1LOISIH
QUHIJUIIID

30 BRI ROD JUPWNCNAUF IO BYL Ul PISIIIPPE S UCHINOIM 51| pur A|enb J21em BUBLp WD SBY SRRG-IURIA

“SPWOBWNI UK T'T UYL 210w o uonepndod ¢ paaios pue (QOW] Arp 1od suojel uogw §7| € J0 2BRISAR UR pasnpold
AIUNGD 942 *GOGT T 201 SIRdA Ny suclel 851 wWie] umop ‘Aep 1od J01em 40 SUljeb 9'6E | Sem GOGT U SN eldEI-Id InQ
YIeoadd i JuawobrUew JdIem S[UISed) AlEIIWUOUDIS 150U BY) 9 0) UdACLd SR UORTAIISUOD *AIUNeD #DeG-IWRlA 104

SUWRSAS [RMIRU BUIDUNOUNS PUR SI2UMOS0I II1EM 1Mo
©) wIRY Buisnes Inoym SPURLLDR J31eMm JURINL 199 PUE 51500
QIMDAUISRYY| JIJIP PUR Z2NPA SN BUIK[RY NySSEnans Usdg daey
SUORD UONRAKISUOS oM BU0LLS NG TPURIIOP DININJ 199U 9L
1onbe JUAEISIg oLl J0 QUG RUIRISAS AL SIINSUD ISM ATEM IUDIILYT
“Rjenb sarem Bundmd pue sobeuoys Je1em umny Bunuaiseid oy
wnowesed 1 ARRSMIDem BUISH PUR 5831130 R Buidopseg

193em 559) Buisn a1e apn

531 ddns 95945 U S2UIPURRR DDNPRI 01 APAIRIOYR||0D Niom 01 $| ‘SBURYD S1ewID 01 palejal sjeab A1ngeuisns
BURIDIW O "UIY AN JY L DISeM POIRUILLILED Jo Buiseds|p yim PAICIIOSSE SoBUIIeYD widl-Buor S SIIRRID PUE UD3eMm
JO SANAUEND 15eA SALUNSWOD “WN200) SUCISSILD Jafews St aydsap ABIDuD JeIDNAN 'SOUIUNOD PUB SAIRIS A0 W)
51Ny 25041 Builtodl yiim paajeaur suopeatdu jesnyjod-005 pur 1DedW| [RILIWLOIALD BsUddxe PRPPE aul Bunba)
1202 pur sed feinieu "o JO SeIddns [UD0] JARY 10U 530D AI[UNUIIOCY ING "SWalFAS02d |eInIed pue yllesy uewny eduw
AISMORJTZEL UTY S1AN) 1IS50) JO UOISNGWED PUR LOASUL] 'UONIRID RYRIUaWiolIAUg "SARM SNCIBUWMI UI H|GRUIRISNSUN
Bi¢ - uenespudh Apuae pue uonrodsuen premot 06 YIlM Jo USG5 AEBU — 5addns ABiaud 1Uaund Ung

w145
AR
™~

HIFO0
{1799 e, pteiae
1) g atA) v
HAOF—_]
W
gy 1F92 \\\\\
iangzar :
%t e
seg) |parary : 520 PAPUSIUA
k-
|DSIHD

(S007) 8UAL AQSLOISSILG (3N
ALUNWLWOT AUNOTY 8peC-ILIRIA

‘SUCREIBURE 2NINY 01 DU 552¢ PUR U|RIUIEW ©F JuRm Im D)) 6

JO A1END OY3 Q) SUCHEILIWIR LWII-BUO| DARY 51507 2504 3 (UCHSELXD $I3IN0SaI [RIneu “uonnjjod J1e 'iueyd aleulr a1
IUDWUONAUD [QINIEL YL pUE A0 easu] [22131jod-0065 'S1502 JIoU0DY 01 INP BUIBUIHPUD 2I0W DWOdIq A|US [im SadInos

4

QARTUIDIE 25N pue ASUDPDYJD STV O LIOPD DIRIDA|IOP PUC (RN € WSS 'BAISHI WILND 10 Buuieisns “Aop Aoao 2

wodn pUICIR 3 10U SI[DIYIA PUR IudWdINba SHutpling By3 Bulesado o3 jexius st AB1aua JJqr a1 01 55230 PRIANUMUING

1R Ye Abiaus 240t BulIoD3q 10 SIGSUSE Sy

Q
o
©
o



LNI¥dMdaalh

A010 BLISNOH 103 0183
GOOT “SUET] T ARG S OPT TGS

JAouaiyys ABiaua Ui sauawaA0idwl ybnosyl pupwap

A
quUmg ol EG.QQ%@OQ_ wf_.w ) A2 LU\N ‘MDQ_ S\@Q.OCQU&H _GMHC@\/CTmﬂlo.HLm.R BOOY  L002 DOOU 309Z ¥OOY £ODE VGOY LG DOOL meeY wGOT 86T AGET 966
IC 3Ny MBU BUUOS Uf 10U 31 324n0sas Abisuz bujsiwiold 1sow ng), v g ST
[BIREE IR [Slela)sle/cRA
ez B QaooeeT
QOUPYET W
z
Qo0000'0E
200005
V000

8C0C-5861
AJUNCT) IPRC-IIRIA 3O UOIIAWNSUGT™ ALDL10213 |BIC]

oo £1unon) DuigEne Je Aupguunesng

Duipiing @3usyuo Uer Teyl 5aRAI0S PUT SHEOIRUYIS TUSWHInDD 155) pue AJUIp! 61 UOURIISUOWSE SIII0|OUL 2] J[QRUIRISNS Ll
"SIRRILKIN PUL SIUAUEIRIADE SYG)

Buip|nQ wipaeAD U2 pue SAUPNE ALISUS W3 01 5I55IUISNG IPLRCIHUIL IR 91 PUILO 3G | SURD| DUIA0AN Auaiya-Atuaul 7t
“Sed SN PUIMISIAN PUE [RIOWSLY r Bury Jauan]

UMY S0THIA AUNa 943 3¢ SBUIR]ING JRUCIIRMIS O 53001 343 U0 $aued JROS SHTISU] UDitMm LO[IRIISUOWSID SUITSAS J3MOC Jj0S "L L

‘uojIn|jed st pue 250 ALISUS BURDRPDI JJHM FEI000 APUSL-URMISIPRd pUE Ly
ADURIDULR-uDiy Duipni3un 4G TUILIRAOW ARuals-npdond 51ouWoid O) UOUMTSUOWIP Asmoeoy UDady, uo Chapy b Judyn-ADmug g
DISEM [TIUSLIUCIAUD PUR UQ[FCWNSUAD Jamod 2ONPas 51 SHBOouLIE, U2 Uiy, Buiz)jun sdowyssp
{ern Juape-AfHolo SI0UW I SUGTIEIACM LaINdWol 1euosiad 0oL Alesl sudeidal ypiym 1aafoid uaneaensia dosap 10014 G
SARRIGI SET J|CPUIY PUR RiURIeN
QYL T IPIEING Wil Ul Bujwios wbAve il pan 510au02 Bupyty aqrwwieiboid 5105 Y3jym uofirisuowap Bunsoaey ybideg g
WRLSAS JOOY 1007 SALDS[AIYBIY B LM JOos BULISIKD a1 sa30das iy ARG T pRre1sawioy 18 13af0.d QA [001 |00
SUSISATE pUR 35N PUE) €1 SRS 20uRyD SIRWT PuT 1By a-ADUaUa Sacluas o salunyy
POPUILLLOIMT AJIIULPL 03 50s5020:d DU pur s0pad DuluoZ/bUIPHNG Jo UoREN[Ae SDUIP NG SJqeuielsns PUR JURDLe AbIaug 9
T UMM SSTPMETSTAL IDUIRG
HINOS HIJY 37 SUQIRIDC0 J2Mas PUC 1aTrm tamod 03 55500 JD15ABIP Y1 s BaUIGLOD [|HUET IPEg YINOS A3 WoJ) LONeRsankds surllap ‘s
FUONEAGUR BUIP[{NG BUR UOIIIRISUOD mMal J0] USRAIRSUHOD AB4Rua sazunxew
5002 Juauoacidul je31der AUN07 SYL 1YL AINSUS G SPUIIPIND PUP =NPa20id JULIIADIDW: [RUERD AGPUILISNS JO WAWSASA
maprbdn BUE SURLIERIGE “IeaL BLIP) NG 1Moy a~Ablae pue spne
ABIoua WUoIT 01 SUQIITIIUCDIO FRSCG-LIIR) PUL 1YDICUSU (€20] G SIUesl LaHO Yotm WRbold {NDZD) SImIdUON UIHD 01 $1URID) °§
USR] PUR SETAIENG iy SBUI YD sDUARE Aous ve pur fueiBoud Shurymxd Ging 10| sUoysiom ABISUS ‘61 PRI 10U R 1N
PN SNSRI ABIDUD 3NP 01 5BUCYD JOIABLDG WIRl-BUG] BUIASI2R 10 Pauie uBIPdWeD ASU0iYa ADIDUS SPPM-AIUNWWOD T 7

OUIR|ING SIS0 UISITBE pUS 4
JRIUTY JUTULISADS) HIRIT 3] UAYDIIS AT 1P UG{1SUIRISOD PUS ARRIGAN SWRSAS JUSWSBR U ABBUD pasege 0} PUS ApIMeRSICIALR C| 2

pnpu semanse supeds twiey Q)
igsh-so1yy sp sano weiboxd g3z sy Buibruews st Aupgeureisns o o 9yl O)

soyorosdde Janeaouu YOnouy ADudiow dAcadw:
pue aRE5UED 0 PoUBISOp BIe ADy L ABIaUS put sdem Jo Bued asuRs-USWILOD DU 1P 50| Ba1RIS Bumopo) Syt a

o



Alunon speg-1we .y

LNiYdu2248

Ansnpu oy dlemwns
PUT SHP0I5SQ0 SAOWR O UOIEKIBR] 1D0US PUR “SHASAEUL [Ny ABIAUD SATELLISIIE J|GRUIZISHE PUE 1200 SZIARUISUY -
50 2neAnd pue iGN Ut 3ZIANYS] pue
syed ADRINS/IN QANTUIEE JUDUISd W 01 Softnud/siaumopue; a1eand pue diqnd abie| Yiim sdiysioulied siopdxg «
SALENRW ABIIUS IGRMIUDI PUE (JOFIP-01Q PITEG-DISCMDFHP-OI) pon} darjeuaogge pucdis -y

Hujpuny jeuoRIppe NN pue SUBHRAWED IUBLIND IUDWR|dU| 0L SAURUOT
subjedwes uopeatdsuod pue HHuapys £BIoUd pue JDJEM SRURUOD L

sBUIARS JUDURSIAUIDS
opa0id PUR ’522IN053) {RIMRU ABI2US SAIDSUOD 1YL SATNDRIH PU MYOnd WRLsAS awebouw Bupjing pue
ABiDUD DIGELIISNS WDWD|AW] ©) SIOPIOYIMS JO dNCID S5IOMP ¢ Yum ddueyy ABIOUY peewEy © ded) .
sdpyssouried aeapd-p1pgnd yBnoayz Guruueid ABoud aacsduy 7

Aduaiaye ABIaUd 50) BUIURIY DARAGUUI Y103 PUR $10U04 -
s192f01d ©3037 wowojdul -
seae pausuea U] Fgeyem buiznuoud uewdopasp 1uspyo ABISUD AZIAIIUSY| +
SIORIET UORDNPAL PaVS||GeIsy
IUT URYg $507 JOIEA SNUIAIY-UON 94l PUR UEld ADUDLHT asM] STeAn Y1 Juswaidwi of anujjuod -
Aouzpge fuiseanu Ybnolys uondwnsuod 1ogem pue ABLaus danpay "L

ety QL S8R

saaneniuy ousnz ABoul g seien,

e
|eal} AoucH3 eIq|A Y1 SARMBAO A|R12Y2URg TR (20D S1i1 YINS Sy UoleIudwaldw 10y sdiysizuned aieapd-ognd vo
SN20LE YU 4220 dr AIUNRUWoD © 130101 Ajrui Aoy Seuse JUWWIRA0E pur 21RALd ‘|RIIOWILLOD I SIOUTAPE BUTEjNWINS
pue sABe1RAS INo Bulysidwoaoe 01 seydecidde BURSIXD UE MaU yICq IR SRARRNIUI ASUDIDYA ABIAUD pUR 101eM By L

00T Turiud? pus Duruutyy 30 suewiiedag Aaunoe) opegrwe iy SUbI /g Jamog upuoy aounes

5oy ! 166524 P60 QU GIEL LLUEEL L ” 2007 i
LOLET SLUBSS VROGL5 SIS eSOTe0T ! 0L i
SLOTIVT LS 906056 LEGGETL wITLESAT 5007 ,
Quifadid [N uoileine Bullsid RLFBLET LOE'5ER 060LSG PR LISTL 0L LSE9Y 0T
YBNOIYT 5OPLfIAT L0 WA WO [CUONLUIDIN] [wIA 03|90y _Mmuum_u e Eo>_,_MM woauagmuw_ pwuwhuwwwua:ﬂ_o_wﬂmm - CeeerET Sicers 09Th TOTEeSTL e o0t
uonan D ol 2 5 +
19301004 {252120|q 5A0UDY UOIIDA101d 1RIUdWLOLALT “w_zvs,_ rquw__.mw_._Iuww“mM__uoB WMHE«MQ mu nﬂ_quE 2 oru.mu._u . srtiee 905608 £9sT0L6 PELLTL 0sgTLS'SE T
HHna obeqiel [0591p dynelpAy-pqAY FseuRnd 63 9nunua) - 698'sal"T S1FI6L £L68'806 LOULLP'LL Les'erete L3oT
SORIYDA LI PLGAY 01 IDIY UOIIISULS) OF INUIIUOTD TOI'E5TT GE'RBL 950968 LEFTET'LL 669 LSGET 000z

abueuaxg 1ewD oBSeny3 s¢ yans swaboid BuL0IUOW PUER UOINSNPII BN} ANLIU0D =
SUITPUSWIIOCIDI JPNE ADURIDYD 1918M 01 BLIRIOIZR S211108) IUawweaoh lyantay «
Jlgeureisns Aeoueuy weiboid Hga33 ayl Bupew sooford Luapye ABisus mou
Ul 15DAUIDI PUR 3130f0ud ATuoiayle ABDUY Woi) SEUIARS SINITD 01 PUN) JUUWISIAUIS ABIDUD SPIAMATUNGD © 0907 -
JUIRER 2aR) AU YRNOIG ARIDUD 9AES 01 52040 WS ALUNC) 40 SPARLADUI oA +
SORI19L AUNOD 1o BupuEwyd LSy 10BeuTy OOy Jeis ADsug Jusws|dw! 01 anulluoy -
UTG 4B15EW ADURILD ABIRGUR JUDWILIACH € DAL pue dCjRAdg +
£ouapa1ye 403em pue 2Ny ‘ABIaUD Bl I9pRI] JudILIRA0G 29 g

L007-0007 AlUNOD) 9pBC-IWElN JO uoRdwnsuoD A1D1123)3 euded) i



St RO
o N
e ; o : : e e
»/:ﬂ{;«"%.» % : 7 S Ly Ak St : e S R
L L S SRR e e G
v S e e e

: e Lo

o

Aoy e R o

s S e e - : e
'1*,’,'%"4 T iR s
5 S . SR G

=

S o L o S
o \w“:' i o S Tsoae

i

5

e

- = i Srnaaad
& S e S G e e S
e s e
s e . e e
o * = SE ey
o : . T

3 ig\ji‘
o

o

i
o i GET
S . e Se e e
Cn e S e
B A

B e A S
S e -
- e - s s . -
i . o S Y e S o e S s
S o e 2 i TS o A
o o i e

Sy e s e e ey Coi e
i SR R e ol henen i G

=¢ BB 2yan2e L8y gy B ¥ 6% E E

oD esgEecy 5L Fzw3s & ) 3 &

2 =, ] Z 0 - 5500 ) = 8 i
C“’l“?‘r :'-‘_-06 = Q-/.BS" b o TR b
25 = s} o o Q 2y a5 o & oYy § [
Hoowo T o5 o o0y 2 3 59 e3 =
R =y I 3 [0 5z 5 3 £ 13
£ € w e av e 3 & = L ¥ = 5 o e w
& O 4 [=-=1 aa o > = Ly 53 o =
SEEQRE R 567 ¢ g8 2 a7 3 PR g 5w
Ege’ﬁ“xog““ég? . #8 b EE P T8

. B = s RS s 98 =
Sz pab eyt fsg R0+ 3 vhH Ly B & 55 B i
- o o = [T 55 g C £y BT ] . <!
co=n P 2 S S I w B EE < : ogn S
T Y B O LAY e s b e Q [E. 0 = > [
o o 2 o 5o o =] oYy -

" ez iy K 28 £ & i3 ~

32 R O - T S o P gof.Eﬂ Sua gt n R g £ gew

- c 2 EB2egclAY o o E 3& g8 T Eh BN Fl

@ pus82REIASCSE E vYseE autd¥zy 5iE fie

v e B e g TV TSR By LeTwvagna 2R s

= 528pf . BRFe. zuglHey 3585 Lypknsd 3

c Sy%cezfEE,_ 23 2fetbg} ShEciTdEesg

e} .::_ﬁymwggngQ 2% £33 8 wHE LTSRS S h

v = = = e 1 - & o) E

£ 58 Yonfrgss3  C2mEfy SEsEEvEaeie

by o C £ IR Q= = u 280 S8 8 c &

& JofzyeS5ePyY Ey ,rguUag o8 fugedy

[ a4 n 0 G A w B u L v gL e g [ERE R Yo o

tel O X o U HEmenE 8 £R”oc 5% SEEBEN

L T e T dm Pzt 08y D aF8 & E O 8 o

£ -5 c 5 2 b e 93 s P2 6 2 9E 5 US e a8

ki E®sg2iLfscsblse ¥#0EGE 5 e B & Ed

D508 8gender Yz £ 55248 g sev g g B

O EXE3SELZ5F8.E58 2£8¢83¢ § = & 5

. 2 E A0 at FEsfbHE v .

S o
a dhan

e 7
e S
s 2

o

St 2 A
AT N

G st
e

L

ol e e
0 e e
e o L
e e A I
L o
e lem e
e

i
o

n

e

=
e

n

s
-
.

o
g
-

. e e
e s e
Gemen S e LR

L

s % 5
S

e o
M T s 5 G

S O AN e G S ¥

e

e R e

e
e
Hh

s

o T e
. - ca e
5 B S L e R R
T e Sl
Shen e Lo
5 o iR S o
Sl s e g s P

e,
S

T

e e
R e
Ela
h TS
o
L

.

7
R

S

s
g
S

e
5 L e
= o v

S

o Eo

e SN a

S e S
e e

G




I N{iYydusaab

a00¢ g4 oO0T €008 002 BOGT AET izl TO6L

TUWTO[IASP UeqQIn puR
syied [EUOIIeU AY] LUSSMIDY JaJIng udb,
2 Ip0Id €2 SRy apeg-iuttiy 1om pue
Inos W seade uoixaond {ClUswuQliAUS
pue ‘spue| wado ‘AUNYNSHOY SPRILNWIOD
JUEd jesidCll pur SPUERSM 153405 ey
POURIEIIYL S8 M 5B CDRPIMA PUB YSK N
AAICU 10 Jengey dpracad sede phasdsiud
ISIYY IR [RUOIIEN SUARDSI] PUR BALY
UQIIZAIISUCT 3R SRpv)BUoAT Gyl ey
jeuoney sopelfiong ol uoippe ur Alunc ~
IPRQ-ILRIA ULLIM S0 00008 Poaasd
DARY FIUAUIDAOD [LOpY) pur J1ESs Ayl |\.\\
“UCRIPPE U "SWUAISASOD [RI5ROT PopRIbYp
J0 50.0T 0% UCUL U0 DDICISDL PUS SPUL
PAABULPUS  ATIUAWLONAYD  JO  Saude
Q007 UEL oW paAasd pue pannboe
sy AUNOD N0 ‘P66 FoUlS apnbe ano
SutBIey 3 105 WELIedu] 'SapIg ALUNeD IRRG-ILUTIY LTM GUILIRLURI SPUE5am JO 500 00T BE | A210WR0Idde oAy DA
walshs Suney Aptunuwo]) 5.0u0by uawabouepy Adudbiawy (mapad 3yl 01 BUIPIGIST $110}9 [UIUOS POCY 10) UOIIRL ML
U1 3u23,0d @AY 0] AUL U| HURI MOU DM 'STUDLUSACIEILL IRUS 1 PRT UM PR DELUIZID DALDDYS IPIACKT 530R WILsAs fRuRd Siy
MG 103EMUSaY JO Suleed franeu oul peudlje ing Addns 1elem pur Juawdooaep [euepisal ‘anynaube Joy mojje o11png
QDA SAUNIOTUIS PUE S|RUTD [01I4O2 PO “S2DI2 30 PLIE (RIMPY “DAIICY ING JO UMW paeidas S0y TUDLUNOLAUD JINg 5Acpol
'SEIOM JUIQ U] SDIIBNIZD PUR SPUCIIAM (15002 01 saud SSRIBMET 0L} JIDIRMUSTI) O MO PIMOY|E 1043 SPURISMm jo dn
IPRU WHISAS0D sepelBien] 19105 Sy Jo Led 10 515910) pURPOl duld ATIRIICISIY UM PUR| ROCO[PAIR-MOU iND JO I

9222 31 Afenb s ang “saegey BUISIU D[1INT 295 PUT SWINISAS SUNP [RISC0D pRI0ISDE BUIpnil ‘S0 [e30] pue
B1015 JRIGP) YONOIYL PAYSUNOUA A{[RNUIUGD MOU 2IR ‘DORGIS ADISAIS G3U0 SIUIRIG PURS] JBLLIEG JNO JO 53]|W AUIm |
‘pequmsipun ARdIe] Ujewal SSUlRIoys
DAQIGURM  PUE  SORUMMWOED  SSRUBERS
Aoy DUARDSIE JO SUCILIOG puUr ‘SquWLImS
U[BLIBI SAUIRIQ INO ‘SINNOSDS [RIMSY uo
aunssed Jeylo pue jejuaiod uoungod
posemzyy Buung sosedisu uopended
ey udis snonunued jo suds vy sanuoud
Bupmosf e Addns siem danzue
10 WAUKOIPAIP PUR ‘DTN JNTMILIYAN
uOIRAIASUOD J01eM SUos 'Sa5N utwny
pue walsks [paImey 9yl y10q JO SV )
190w 0} J3lem ysod yo Addns aienbope
ue S{ UYL JEYL ANSER G) UO[IeADsRId
4O UNYND AUURWIOD @ pur $uoi1I0cd

I UPUIICA AL O DD B0 DS 0UIETS SOt~

1017

Y S T I TN N b IS B
CUCISE U0

-
L T e
.,\C_Q.nm:u

-

SASCIz NOno #19 i 2B 1aylo ‘suonenbas Itn pure} Buons
i i ) yBneay paice1esd useq Fey 3| djeuchiey
310 ; { ) 16q Sy buowe pom pue Aenb

|eUOREIIXT 10 51 4opnby SUARISIg MORUS
Y WOl umaip 18lem Bupuup Ing
el

apes

AUD U IDDESI S

—
wlmr o e
S TALS

3y

ons

2y iRETH RIED)




S

[zueaisoul/icak Jepuatel/aiodny 06T 432 * (venrindog/uvansalscy - ol cuuos jenuuy}

GO SO,
) DBUCYD oMo

S L R 901 Luedsd 9L wapad 28 1 wand gg- 1uaRd § g

6471 QTR A JO 5L,

&w

i
.
“2ININY DY U1 PUE MOU SPIDU WIHISAS DISEA JNO 139U PUT ‘SIUNGSHI [MIUDWUOIAUS [EINIRU JNO 10153 PUE 123104¢

ARND 18 BUB WP UIEITW (|18 90 ML AlIE3LID9GS JUIRAG ULLUS2A5 WL SIARERIU DU SDIB3181S Bupmo|joy a1

AUV TUILILLD ] SSTEAOLTCA
L

R . IS YINOS JOMIS pUR J2IeM, IYL

somod dipy 03 jjupue] apeg Yinog
Yy woJ seB aunylow ssanbos
o1 sseresd 2yl uRbog sey Aquno)
syl Apuasay  yovoudde  weans
~olBuI15 WRMDALOY pur Asea ue 4o
UGInHo oyl yum woded g3
pasessaul BuloAas |RRUDPISaL 3007
A0U15 sUIbuans Autw uodn ping ¢
Auniioddo ue 5t ueld 2a1sew Iy

DHUIAN [RSOASIP 1O, JISEM U
SOHDI YDIM IROWE TSHIIENT WND

DY WSAUDL O MOy SSAUPPE Q5|e
M 3] WRsAS Iuswbeuew a1sem

WIS

RIS THEUD DL JO LADULSED DY LIYRM
{2 “wsAs jesods|p Ayl o) suondo
DUMDNUIS IR JSHSUCD PUR WRISAS
USHDVIOY MOsYIeNoAsTeAed,  ©
QUILEXD ‘saapewRle  Buisoduos
puR Buysnw sanuniioddo ABIDUS-03-215M IO GIDXD {||M We|d MHISEW DY L SHERUL| WO S158M DIRE JO Ning 243
LIDALP O 20 DPIMBILTS MU ¢ PUR ANANIE SURDILINY pUe AWou0dd Syl A4 papedw Apueoyiubys s eyl abeuuo) [gsodsip
"EIRII0Y fowosnd Bunidxo ‘Apredes ([ypdet Buiseiaan Buipnioul SO0 [THADS SSUPPE (114 5502004 Buiueid ay )
FIRUOWGD WRIS-HITAM 10} INJLA 159¢] pue 15y By 04l apiaoad pinoys ueyd siy] "ARIGEUITISNS 51 UOIIRPUNOJ [eDuruL

UIDATEN

pue [RuoRedo 53 puR TUIWdORAID JOPUN 1 urrd JIISTW J15EMm
PIOS MU Y "A3[S5909U JIWIOU0D JO 1IN0 PUL SINOSSE PUR] NG JO STt
DAILIBHD IS0W ALIQ) PAIUDAUR DY 1SN RUR SPROSSOLD 010 51 WDisAS
DITMPHS RO TUIWICECIRARR J[WCUO32 PUT ‘ASN PUL] LB WLGIALD
DU YIERY URANY SABINMAULIOD HIGeUIRISHE @ JO 11838y Aulul S1 02
JINGUIVGD - 91sem eyl el Jo dbruew o1 pekordwd SsaTBoleLs Byl
PUR — AUNWILLSS ¢ AG pRleRudh 215em Jo 20/ put lunowe dyy
TSN B SETINGSRI AR JO JUFWIBRUTW IL3 05]8 ING 'JACGE pagUIsap
Anesq joaniey Al jo pescdwor Ao 10U 9 luawudnaul Jnp

LIDISAS SISTM DUOS

WONEBRINLIBURYD PIRWHD Pue ALIRND JIR 230G 10) Syaudq dpmoud [1m
SUQISS|LUR 93NRE) 91 SRAIZ{U 24NN} Jrou o) Ul sDUIl pO3Npas u| NS M YDIym ‘SRICpULES Azljenb-e s Bu|usyibuanls
51 (yd3) ADuODy UOND0I01Y [RUIWUOIALT DY) *sioquBiou Jne 1Rdwi teyl Suissiue Sel asnouuddlb panpoid am Ing
AUUNWWOD NG WO SUCISFIUS I jRjUUey A0Wwad djRy epliold yines jo suiened [exbojoiondw pue fydeibodal a4

*S12edu| ISWEORASE PUR SHURYD S10W[|2 0 WHISAS [QINIRU Ul JO 92Uy s
DYL ISEDUDUY PUZ LOISIIUT IDIEMIES JO SI2040 D41 9INPA O dioy AW JOIEMYSL) [RUDIHPPC UGIIITIId POy DSEDIIU IO
UONUWNSUOD URWINY 4] 438 JO s2{1ddns meu 218342 10U |j|M 4530 YBnoylly ‘epiield 4Inos 61 A1)|Bnb pue AUuens joiem 3o
SIUTATAUCD DAQUCLMI G PI1DDUXRT 5| AN JO UCIRILTWI|ALWY [NJS5DIDNG "SUISTY [CIMEU D1gWds A956]3 210W 81 JAY|Rp
pue Aypens Apguenty snem Buiacidiul AG WRISASO2 RO LARGS 9412401591 01 SIDWII9 09 WRYL JI0W SIRN[2UL I "000L 5O
YA 12V 1WARA0I0AR Se2N05TY SITEM DYL U 5510ueD
Aq panoadde sem ‘{dy3D) ubld uonmolsdy sapejblang
DAISUIRIWIOT 241 ‘Weadod J1RIS PUR [2DPI) 1T |0R UOHIG
1N € UDwWdoleAdR AQ POSHED S10RYe 4yl ol 9suodsad U]

aburys
TS 01 JGUIATRR OW TUDLILONAUD JUDIISH] IS PUE
10T 2 JLRDD {{IM SRDUN0SDI |WINIBU JO WOPTIOISH pue
VORBAIISUCD “TPIACI SDRIUNLILIGD (2INI0U LT IEYL SIOUSY
HALSHI| PUE JWOU0DR "[eABoIeDD 3T NP YIYM SD1Dals
3110%% 2AISeAUI AQ pOUDITAIY3 ADUISEBIDU] SIE SIRWIUE pup
sleld 2ARRY 0 SUDRRINAC] RUMING YL Ul ISeTDU| S[DAY
1nempuncib se ApAdage se wiopad 10U 1M SICUED puC
MNPBNASELY IDRUIRID PRSRORQIARID SeaiBuRl pue
SPUNP [ISE0D BAISI0I0 WRPYMIDAD AQW PUE SPRYIIRM
Alddns 1ogem (eIseo? sus1eyl sepnbe syl yBnoayl pue
PURIUL JDYLIN J91RMIES JO JUTNDADW DSH S[OAD] €5 Sy
*SI0LT] HBURYD JIELI JSUYI0 PUE I5( [DAJ|2AS oLy 515ed
RRUMed Ol pUT UGHIBUNUZILGD 01 JGWSUINA AfRpedse
ww ayinbe snood pue weunl Buipmo; Ing TearsudIL:
AGIDUD PUE DAISUICND DT AR NG IDIBMAISCAY JO D5NDX
[ePyausq oL YENoIY SO ddns 1ajem DARRUIDNE ARIEUTISNS
20w dsjwoid  SHBOIOUYIDY  JUDWIRDI-DICM  MIN

.&a
*SUORRZINR510 JUIUIERURLU-22N055] [PIUSMUISAOB-UGU BUR JUDWIUIDAGE [220] 18410 9185 N

|RRIPRY M SUOHS SALRIOGRIQD 52 ||am 51 SWea0ad {1ys5a00ns pue Duluueid 2160125 ybnosyl peasiyoe asuruionsh pue e

AyspIemals AAUNo?) Npdled JUDWLILILID ‘dIYSIDPED] WG JARY 543Y YL 20| ©1 SIUDWYS]IWOIIL 3541 1PELD 10ULLD I8 g



LNI1ddguaarh

"LUOD 02 5L0TA 0} IUBH[{50] JIOW LU JIBUGILS SN IYBUI |{1m AWOUOD ino pue
AD12GS INO YAM JUILLUDIHAUD U3 9oUL[Rq 01 BUIRUIIUCD PUE VPR [WMRIW U] JUDWUOHAUD D43 BUIZuuond y| ryssaons
USDG DARY DA TDUTIRG INGGR Weld © ST JUGURDID puR AYIGUUILISNS 1O Siejid AU I4) JO DU 51 IUDWILONAUS YL

UoRTAVY
pue MRy PUR DUOAR JiqNg 52 4ans suotsdde Aaunod o) wribosd Guiysinw pue Bunsodwon 1oud € Aueexg -
sBUIPING wdwWwIRA0B (a0 je ur BulaAa pEpuTy -
BunoAdou Affwie-a1niu pue [212J9WW0D 1EA[9 O SHIIUL d1eAud pUL S1apes) AInuioD yim ssuuity -
wBeid BUPRAIDI [RRUSPISOL DY Ul woediped TSeRidul 0 DNURUO)
Ansrpus 150ciudd/ 103 [230] € 10 JuswWdoaAsp 101095 21eALd @ Dao(dxg -
wesboud Bupsoduod senuap s ¢ HMojdxg -
AL12@} JWIURRILL JDIBMIISEAL 3N Y2NOS (GSYM) IUDWBIRGI(] 1AM PUR JDIRAM L 18 ABI2US S 215em 951 +
ue|d 2150\ USEA PIOS 21GRU|ISNS € dojeasp 01 anuueD +
JUDWILAALY PUE AWGLODD IR0 IOUDQ 01 BISLMBUISH ‘UL IPLSTIA PUE UIDISAS DIFUM PIOS Bjgrureisns v dofonds s

Aiunon ap

Prdrratdes [TPURT ysyy AdneDay $03 NGy
OTAT-LL0L {{UpuET wpeg aneg
PLOZ-ZLOT HYPUE apEQ YLION weaboad

UCHRIISINRIS WSHC uoQ4eD ¢ se Yons weibord

I33 Ul 40} sHznes Sulpuny asnewsie sio|dxg -
w5044 (133) SPUE RAIIBURPUT A|IRIUSWUCIIAUT

U1 YBN0IYL SPURT ueLcdwl HInDIE O] ANUAUCT -
AJUD[JISDEAUNWIRIOD PUR WIRISASHDD 10 LuRIOd Ul
Oq AW I YT SPUL]IOLI0 PUE [EIMDWUGIIAUS 390508d "

FARRIOAL||OD) SN
ISTHYINOS YgT YT Y diysroulied W 6109701d 1y0a104 9531 1eaud pue JuswusmAos Joy Burpung dnsind o} anuiluo «
BRfRARIY SI|ILL AANYIA PAFNEA] PUR 250 HSUR S50 30 SIYsUag Aenk jie oyt vodsy -
(D) uRlg uonrIOSay sepeiBrong dAsUIYRIdWoD 941 Loddns o] anwiuod) -
S2MNUS J9pj0YsNs put ‘sucneniuebio
[CLULITAOBLOU TRILIWLIDACE 3 liapesE Ylm Yocoidde
DAREIORIOD ¢ yOnoay Aoy dudedsig JO S921N050i A2 JO
WSRY PUT MRS UL JO Sioedipul sleudosdde dopasg -
Aeg aufeDs|g JO LI|RaY 2443 IO}
RLIGHWI SIRUGRLY [R15000 L0354 PUR IIUBLUD B DRUNVOD -
$IUBAD WIS JO S1oedw| saledau
I3 ST pue sayaeeq Aenh wiwtuicw o1 s2efoud
IUBWYSUNOURI LIRG 10§ SIUN0S BuUipung PATEd| RS GIuDp; «
swesboud Aioten ol
UBNoy1 5391 PUR STUMNWIOD 15210, [RINICU "SIengey
|€I5e02 puR Avg DUATISIS ‘SPUREM UI SE YINS SI3IN05SII
[RIMITL U0 JOWEOIIATP JO 10T SYT BZIMIUIW 01 3NULIUO)D -
SADINOSIL {LANFCU SN0 DAOIEDL BUL DIUTHUD “1381044 *§

(RUSD PECY PUNOS RI2D 43 16 Brpd udyed 8 1DnIsuey -
umopmelp eanynoube uoseas Ap 51201510 Juawabeueyy
IBICAN, CRMOIY MINOS WO JeUrD SIYL IIT|os 01 [rued AUD

POl DY] JPOU/UC SUNIIMIIS |OJUOD JIIBM B 1DMAISUCT -
Bupoyel ezep usismuul

1[es ui sAel jeneds STRIpPY PUR Sul| J0[YD0S] SUL J0LUOIA -
UOISIUIUL 2D10A 2BS LA PIIBIDOSSE SINSS! S50/PPe

pue anenjeaz o1 dnoib Buppom Ausbessiur ue JZRwIN »
STOIT JRARICU IABISUDS PUT SPIOL[[oM

J23EMm HUD(ULP SUIITIANDL LY UGISIUIU| IR SIPPY T

Aeg aUARISIg PUR SPURITIM J1EIPAYDS OF Jatemaises paiedd AYBiy Buisn jo Aljiqisedy Sy) sso55y =
SI9AY] fRAPIUNWE PUR AMINLT 941 L10Q 1T SIRUNLCdLs
5N 21eMISeM U Pue ARUDp: 01 dncdl Duiiom [REIDIUnw puR AN J1em3lsta pUg 100em ¢ dojndg -
1opnby Sudeasig 9yl oBITY50L 0F SUT|Y JDISTY JUSWILIEAI(] JIMIG
PUR J0IRMA 2PRQ- (LRI DU PUR LIS DSF) IBIRA JEIA-DZ DUT WA1M IUDLASUGD 0139(0U 50aY LI1eMAISEA JUSUR|dW] +
TUDIURIALD DY PPaudeg pue Ajddns 1010Mm 2un3n) OPIACId 0] N0 JDIRMBISCM JUBLD dW] |

AUCEUIEISNS SO IXTIUO0D ST VI DISUM JO JUDUIIEDA
puE uswabeuew ayr ybyUbly pun SSaIppE 5G3YE
SUOJIIR 25D RAINGD JO ‘PUY A NS SXem N SADsud
PUR 1221010 OF JUDLUUSAAUD [Rar3RU DU 10 SUCHISIULOD
oyl densng ASyl 10uobay S5U9INT UORTAIRSUOD
iR usdn pling e 200 Sl Wl SoAReUL Gy}

sy
LifigSald !

Page 252



S
wwum,,wm

/m ;W:w >

S
S

Y

S
f o

G

W

HRURLD SITWIED O3 3URISISAY
P2 SBIUN0SAL #23N1EL (RITM SDIACIE TR SDU
Ut 30 utREALNSRIE PUT SIS0D udirLIodsURT:
2UE SUISACY IGREIGLE susnnos Susnoy
WIRI-DUG) SRINUNWIGS apgmiea Yonaiys oy
IO ABIENG JO) SPIADIT DL AT S 3 AIRSSIDDU
s ossaubosd ang ynoyp s abueyl uoRdIAG
B FYL W SN 3A0W O 5SS [enpntd ouve:
D3R DM ISUL STURDS DU SPUSISIGPUN g
GOIS|A 12 IN0 SAR 1 CTARSNOUL JUIWASIRAGR N0
2UC SPILRODILNW Q) [PUIDIRS PUE SUOIRIBdO
AUAOS 01 RuidiLn P0G SIS Doy
81 uRG © YHOr AR puUR sanuoud
(ISP Mel Sabpamouae o ok
SIL ) T SIUEARAGICHML JISURI-SSTAU pUN) AjRaeaD
O] MOt Yalea DuyDBNULS Bur S oL Ry JO 150
Yl UL Buc)y "ubiSap jO pIepUIRLS G ITISNS
IO © 1B Q) 2NN U UQILe L Odsue) pue
SUDLIGOIRAIR PUL| BUILSKA WHIOHSUL] 01 Ay
Yljan Dunpbhnaas $911Unod Pun s3I0 MApDL ULyl
JURISLIP QU 5| ALUNOD SRE-URILY SUID1T Iv0
-puR] A5eU; uaddns psnw Duig 1o Sunjjean se
U205 LOIILIOCSUTI] JO SU00W DARTUIELR JOLI0
DU psULL Suossius seb asnoyuaal Busnpa
2{IYM 211 10 AUJEND SALITOD PUL TNBIAIPUIINO
STSREIIU 1P WBIpeIRd URQUN guie luRIDLD
AECEWOY 240U @ o1 meids  Igeusnsun
Wolp Ys 0 BUIAL 3i¢ DAL CUDRRU B Sy
TUSLUIGDIRADT  HRUICISNS 4O DulpuelsiBpun
ANG SBOP ©F ING "MeJB 01 53AU3He3 uonendoed
aNg AIIUNGS UNO $50I2T SWSNEd JUdwWdoiansp
LT UBGUNGNS W1 233U 51 Uy pun)
WO SHIUCND A0 WOl RUBUDG  RIOWY

3




St . , : 3 S
LNiydu22.6 : S : S

QLI O 2MUILOD S1ER 410 Ul pudds am dwI) 4o Junoue ay)
pue LohsebuoD BUIPIZBaL J01L2|PUI [jE UONIPPE U “HIOMIIU
AL INoLUBNOI P00k pue K0 JO JUTWIASW IYL 0L pAUY
ADIEWRU 51 AJURLWMED IN0 JO YI[e0Y [EIsA0 Dyl ‘Alunod
IPRA-IWIRIA L SUOISSILD (HHD) 586 25noyuUsaib pur uennjjod
Je 01 SISINGMIUGD 120D Jyl JO dUC e sked iobudsses
FSNRIDY ARUNUILLIOD @ UM JJ1} Jo Aylenb 2y3 350350 0 asn
SIUTPISAI SI01RM P S€ SADAINS JgNd AUtW AG POLIRUSDE UDOG
AeY Londo ushrliodsunil T ST M PUT 231G o AlgR R
pue uoRTLIOASURI J1igNnd O3 55323y "9l a1 adejd © Buiscoys
UYA SUOHRIIPISUSD UTtud U 30 SUG S| Pu AIUnwos Iy jo
AUJIGOW DU SIUIWIFID 3 AUUPUILOD IJGRUIRISNS HUE H|QRAY
? 30 JUOISIDUIOD B ST NIOMIAU useuodsu) daDage uy

CLREIING

ULLFUSAID Ul SIAITIUL LR 07 sa01j0d
BU(I5H SO0 10 SO MAL USHGEIS |IIM URILSD URGaN 01 SUMSRIISRIE BURIPNE pue dysapy 1sue Bujsealny|
‘huRyD RWIZ 01 PARBIRI ISOL 52 YINS ‘SIUIUPUIWE 3533 JO AURYY WD S4I PUIWE OF SUDITPUIWIWIOIL 50 ||9M 52
‘sansst dofow pue SAtaHod SUnI0RIGe 5100l Jo SsAIRUE Ue SUIRINGD 1] 11107 AHed Ul pR19jdwod 39 01 pododxe 5| s5000.d
uoindope Yy UL JWGD 24110 (MY eday jesiddy pue uorenieay syt Bundope jo sso1d 241 U1 5 AQUnot apedeIwe

SUOIeUNIIR
10[EW JAYLIO PUP SIS1USD JUSWAGIdWD 'SI2IU2S URGIN ‘SPOOWIOGYBIaU Ul APAIIIYR 01 Padu ay) Buizubedas winsis
UORELIOUSMES F4YL PUR IUSWASRAIR DEN PUE JO UORRIBIIU J9NIHG € A0 SIIE? 0510 WD YL SRPUIBE AMNgD |8 u9omaq
UOIBUIPIOGY JO (9] POUSIYBIZY © 1mba gINQD 94 JO SOAIRfGO AIBUCISIA JBUI0 SUR SIUL JO USTIEIUIWSRKIW] [Fyssamong
SIACICS URYY JOYIR) CPRIMBLRM LS
USISURAXS LRGAn SNSNB[ILOS pue ‘seaie
POIY5IG SO USICIN|GRUD PUR {2MIU
59218 2)IgNd pue sedAL BUisnoy sasn
10 fauea T SUNICIUOD SARIUNWWGD
paubisap-||am Jo JuswdoRaap Kase
10 SIDIUET PUNOIT JUIUCCIIAIR JO UCHEZLISUSIUL PUR UORILODUOD IZiseydwa fleys §Z0T Jeed oyl ybnosyl (pmoib
uRQin £AUN00 SReC-IWEIW 0 LoRENBULGD pUR LONEZR] DU, 1041 SUIEIS JWQD AIIRIYIRds SO (3an) Aepuneg
JUALKOIIAIC) LRGN SANGT SYT UEYIM LUID) LRGN IUSD0 PUE 100AUIED DiGU © JO JUINISI| LI5S QUL 405 512D JW D YL

e JYeNULE
104 5Py oM Bunsdeid pur seose ieamniube pue spuejiem Sutaldsaid
Dliym SPOdU pordalold 1001 01 Adeded puct Buipiacad Ag uDwdoPAR
SYQRUIRISNS 40) HomawRl e sapAtad JINQD YL SISAA 07 O 0} TRV
S BULNP IN330 PINOGYS UORRAIDSLOD PLE JUSWCLIDATE PuR| MOy pue
S1ayan BUISSZIPRE SAlod pue SPARI[QO 1Rual {gWaD) ueld J93sen
WINGEOPAIG SAISUYEWED 51 uBnoIyT $ay s qRIse QuneD L iRy
([EUOIeN Sope[BiIAT PUR Yitd [TUOLRN SUATISIG SNSRI} [eudey Oml
UDUMIIG POJPTLY WHHUCORASR LRgIn O SOl aenbs gLy Buipniu
‘pue} O Sl AUenbs OROT ueyl oW 3assedwoud AAunoD) pegutiy

SN

5

ardn




VOl QLIS JO 150D
18 p |07 Bunids Aq palajdwon 2g 01 pardadxs 5|
afesd YL 2OPE ARMISOED ANYLIYIRY SY3
BUIUIPpIM PUE SPURISE UoSIeA, pue 2Dpag uo
H0M ATMPEOL FIPNIRLL 'GLOT W1 UeBIq Yotym
“0af0id DT UO UOILIMNISLED 1918M UYL MOJDg
1924 07| JO YIAIP £ YDA |1 UILILLIP Ul 199y
Ly pue BUO| 139) ODG'E YIRS SHUNL UMY 56
PUT 54T SIICISINN] PUT ACMISNED INYLYIRY
I oA uodeas ayl Gusiuy  Joauuod
ATMBEG) DOIRIIPIR 2 S8 9AIDS {JIM [PUUNY 8y
SU0d 3o Duowe dbeiueape Sanpodwiod
531 DUIAQITW! “RURIA JO Ti0d ) WOy pur &
55922€ ARMIDI) 1P apiacsd [im pUE 19805
UMOIUMOD WQJ) JRIL HOMIT BYL 4O uRNW
QNOWDI M ATMOSTICT INYUYIRY DL pue
JWEIY JO 1104 DI UI0MIIG [DUUNL Wod L

Puuny 3404 9y

NIy I41 01 95Mul pue JepILoY D4

UL UG SRS (1R saBusssed unyny jenuated
J4l yatm sodoud wonenedsuen Busedssul -
Auanae

HOJBAG  pUR DHRR uelsopad  RRsRRIIUL
ybnouyz wewdojpaepa (230} Bujsoidul -
ALCUa?

feo0] 24 01 sqof uyouonasuos ¢z Buippy -
559722 paacidun ybnosyl

wened g1 Ag Jyen seuwiuod Buiseanul .
SICRA (T XU DL 49A0 ZOD SU0L 00000T

pue [ony Jo uoyeb uofu pE BUIP|OAY -

: s[eob A[[IQRUIEISNS 219495 01 BURNQLAUCD 107 Ul Poidliod 94 0 poldadxd st 120(oud
SIU L WUDISAS |12 |EUSILIEL U] 01 U] © BUIpIAcsd DIIAu0SH DT Ul SPIBA [0 O1 5109UUGD YD1y JeUIIDL PUeA [0 [0pOLLID1u
YTITIH 941 01 55320T IPIA0A [|iM U] 1T MU P L I [RPOUsaIu] WOdhue UR §O UGIIDMITTUOD Sl pUR DUl ATmiizy 13007
3580 CRIO)] WITW DI 01 WO UL WOL SV IR PIZIIINISRUN BUSIXD 243 BuIonsuo32) s5pNjauL 1| uo|[lw /178 JO 1503
PIICLURSY 2301 € TRy 3097C1d Dy |11 AG 14EIDIL 4O UTUIBAOL 05 ME(|T {[tm 1041 papieme ATUDIDI sea BUlpuny [Biapad

[y pue og bupdauuod

“5pRO [250] WOy SUGISSILUD D0 PUT UoIsaBbuad 1ybias buonpat
AGDIRUY USWRACLW 14 Brad; 2ACIdW] [ MmOIaq Raf0sd SU L 0T AQ [oueD
311 Jo Buiuapim ayl Buimo(ja) slassan Xeweuey man 125.ej 40y 120 30 pod
poMRRI € 9G 01 pALSRAXD 5] PUE |BUED BWRURd 24l Buisn s1addiys 4oy sn
ayt w1 wod oueny Jofew 151y ayus Ajleoydesbond 51 (NQd) e 1o 1og
YL PHeM YL U] sIedie 1yiiaz) pue 1ebusssed [euoiewssiul Buipea; oy
10 JUC B PUT ULAQQUED Ol PUR 2DUSWY UllE 10) Avmaleh 1§ 15e0ue syl
1 (YI} 1OdY [PUGHRUIIN] RUTHA SLOISSIWO (SHD) 586 3snayuadis [eso)
1ne Buznpan 01 pue YimoiS SIOUO2 NG 01 |2311L3 51 suednas pue suodue
Y104 ’s140d Uno 40 110 pUE 011 21400d PUR SPO0D JO 1USWIDACW JURIDLI YL

$oIBUD MWOUODD ano Hundouuo)

HORSIS SIUA JO Pud I3 38 AW TYL ULIET € AG POYRUOD B8 S1oD0ad (O PuISnoy Juning
DU JUDLIND {5930ds {8134 Ultm SHUN BUISHOW ALBRIR 10 D0PHOM SIGURISHE) SIUWAOIOAIR @SN-RoX| W RNURISD puR

SUQIRIS JRIONIWY NG 1B SBUIP|ING 950 JUIWUIIACE SUONRIS R0y
YUON PURRREG PUR YINOS PURDRRG 18 58 UINS S1IH0I [RLuDpISR
DNTINICW PUR [RIZIGWIWOD SR apnpur fvaloud QOL jo 544 QoL
DU O[EAIR PRLUSUO-ISURIL POULKF] DJ6 SEE J5UYL U SIUIWIODAIR D
"SI0 URQUN 5T PACOIAIR 248 AIUIMA B PUR 5915 BOIRLS Tsuess prdey

“UONIFS SIYL JO PUD YL 1T dRW AQ PALENSHY]l S8 5491430 uegin pairubisag
SDA[OAD [[0 DIMIINAS UBGIN IUDISYD PuR 1DedWoD oW & YIUMm puneie
AN0D SPRC-IWRIA Ul UONLIYISUSIL] UWdO]aAap 1O) SMY 4T 519IUIT
5L AWl CBUINWWEY 10y 250 Lsue sBwnoouR pue sdi Alep
IWOS 10} A JO H[em O] SIUSBISDI SMO|E 1212l pur Buisnoy jo Autuixoud sy,
TUOMOY pug A19ges AyanT uepsapad a6e/nooud o1 paudIsep e 51810
SUI UM SMNEIUIS JOUL0 PUL SARMPROY ‘SUOIRLS JSUIL WOl SURINR
BuRiem LIGIM SIS0 (RIUSRISD) ALISUDR-RICIDROW J0-yBIy fo/pue DA
WPWASIOWR 'SIE5RUISNG LIRIUOD 01 PRUBISaR A0 S1ua5 UBgM SIRIuD
ueqin paneubisap pue SIOpLIOY Jisuer] Buo|T Jn30 a1 1uswdolaAapRs
U JUSLTQIIAER 10} 583 UGl RISeW WSWdRPARg RABUSYMIdWOT JYL

5331u37 uo Buisniog

e 3yl Ul pRiUdsd 21° sjudwRAsdl 16) patebie
SI0PHICD JO[EW SARMEPRIY RArOIdW| PUR 530] BPH pue Yied aunlny Alcuyg
reu|s oyges) t4-1an sdols UsuRIL paAQudW| ‘sesnG PUQAY pRITINDIIe Litm
QAIDS SNG POIUCLUD PAIUDWRC W (W) TSUTLL DPLQ WL 01T Sunf
Ul UGPLEED [JEPU I UO STUSWDAOIAWI JUODA 41 u1 ST BSue whlod
1 yonoldde [RUDMIIUL SIYI JO JEWIBRD Y HGISRI) UILM AINIS5I0NS
PRGN W 94 URD WIRISAS 1SURLY 1) € SO 1L pidel Shg $e ydng 0|a0s
MU WG 1841 05 SI0RHI0D JOfeL Wiyl GISRpN Bldopaop pue
SonALes Buiaciduy 51 ANoUd NSURN JUBIIND B} "S1500 AJURUIIIRW puUR
UENRISHD BuEeLu pue S13afoid [eNdED MOY 10 BUIRUNY PATLY Ui

SIOPIGT
suondp weneuodsuesy o3 9jdoay Bunsauucy

“Buproq Jafuassed Aep 000'6TE UBYY dIoW SaLLED
10y1 Waysds pARiBalul UR a5 1dUI0s SaPp0w 950U SoU30ho) "WITAS uonRuodsuRL ] [aDads @ pur $a1not 06 Lo buiiade
5T5NG 006 URYL ICW LU3M WDISAS $NQ QAISUDIXS UR RPLOY Wl WalsAs 3suri) prdey sng 3seBuol oz 51 ya|ym ‘Semsng speg
YINO0S 2 WIDISAS JDACW Djd0od UMOIUMOR & WUSISAS ISURA Pl f1es AARDY Dfiui-7Z B JO S1515U00 WOLSAS DY) 1ok 152) eplioly
U JisuR 2gqnd uo umyes fdul 9yl Jo Juanad g Buipiacsd “epuojd Ul Aousbe Nisue 1s2B1e] Ay 51 suRIL Speg-luRIy

“surld AUNGT [LIDADS U YO} 136 SNSRI PUE SDAIDI[GO *5e0f ‘Sa131[0d Jo uonninsul
UL uBnoan AunoT syt AQ PassIPPE ARDanp e 'YolRtodslien gnd pue sAempeol ino Jo BUINeRIUN) PUR SUMONaS
YL S8 YONS MOMIDU BUQIS 1 JO STUDLUZID JDULE DN AR PUE JUDUIWIDACH 30 10 SAIYDA IO DI0W O BSeyXNd
Syl SORINOIUD 01 WIRW 3ONILNMICddo AIUDRLID [9N) DIQEMOIE WNWILILL B4 105 SRICPUCIS D5IUL I[N “SRIEPURIS
A2URIYD [Ny [RIOPIY AQ 225 51 SHROT NG U0 BUIlEIIO SIPIYSA JO ADUDDYS DUL "TNUIG; D4Y JO D20d [EI[IND haouy




LNI Y du2aush

BT INGD DY) YT LUSISISHOD SeRI0 IUSUEO[GAIRDL PUE [[UUl 01 AIRAIRR S3IASE PUT UNLINISELU TG I +
(523) Joedun Supuexs
-2) 'sdtysounied areANd 2NaNd 4OPISY0} SSIITYITW Bugeys 1500 DUMIINASRIUL 10) SUORAD DAZTACUME JUIMETXT +
UMDRISRLUL IO 51502 BUISSIppe pue saanuddu: Bullojdxs Aq Juswdo|aaap Ly s10wotd o3 2NuNue] -
SPOOIOQUSIU INRA PUR SOIUNWWIOR SuRsixd Jaoddns 7
SUDWIAC UL jeyded 104 puk $150
TIUCUDIVITI PUR SUONERIOHO 15UTI L IPRC-IWR[Y 1oddns 01 SWSIHEYIOW pue soounos Bujpuny saneacuul Apms
SIPOW |qeUIRIsnS
JOYI0 PUR IJUPUIITW PUC SUOILCIado Jsuen JO Sulpun; SpnpRul ol SWESNIS SNUA 1Ua1in3 Bulylys s1enjeag -
5532044 Hupuue)d uoReLedsuRl aBUL-BUO) DY 104 Bul[RPow BuiuurKl UCRLIOUSURI: PUR 25N PUR| 2104091U] Ja1eg -
SIUDWISOAL Samanaseyu) Duizuiond
pue Bultue|d W SUSLILIedDp AG IEN A0} JSIUDD UCGIN PUC STRUT YU URGIN ] IUSWUDRASE-D) 10) dINCD PUL
uy pareudisap seae o1 uosueduwo> u Roufold Juswoaoudw jelided Jo wonedor ays bunensn)p dew v dojenag -
dWaD
Tyl yim d3ueHdWOoD PUe SIEOUDY AN[IGEUIAISHS IPA[DUL PINOYS G032 DS L - $5000id Bupuue(d 100png jeaied
5,AunoD Ay je Led se sannoud 1wBpng Buideasp 1 molja) 03 Siuswledap 10) BB SO 105 WIG)IUR © sl gRIs] -
Sardizuig Aigean |eleped a1
s504pPE 03 poubisep pue 539201d Buiuue|d ea.R PASRE ATUNWIIOD 24} 1R PRIIPOW SURL J3ISRW JepliIe) dof@aag -
(101 WIWCQOAIR PRIUSIOAUSUCIL I5EIN] «
apoD AUNo Y3 PUT JWADS 21 Dunuawdug vt semuabe 1au10 pue sfuduwpdan AUnoD oyl Suolue d1ulRoo]) «
SJUIUISIALL IZRIoLd pue Buuuepd a3erbojul da33eg Ty

oA Ayl
U2 5CY ITL POW URQINGNS [SUOLIPE QUL J0U PUE JWHID U W JOy PIRED [P0 URgUN I3 01 S00uded 9yl s o3 i1
S1LANGWOD €1 30U *559201d YL AIHWS 01 5| SEUSJRYR NG TWHIN] 5 RIROT ST PUS gD FH1 YA JUOISISHOD $5900:d 243
IHTW O3 JIPIO U1 $3ID0.0 WIWAOIDAIP (LU 5AIUNOT DU U1 SI[RUINY I IHILT 1YL MO[IG STANTIIUI [LIIADE D8 DY |

uonelUDdjdun 03 SthuuR]d WOy $503044 [QIDA0 DUL W
13 1224100 02 51 HRURUD YT WD BULYBN0II PIABTYDE 24 URD (1R 10U 3 YINU 1013 2B P3|MOUNIC 34 SpuRy
SIMYNIAGT HUL |CIUDLILGHAUD JO DIULLIOEWI 41 BULDPISUes Buiue|d ieles SaRND3: 0518 QN OY1 4O SPISING pueing

PRIYE R0 PITY
ALY oM ADAINS UORITSICS IUDPIS 5007 ANC O3
SUIRIQIIR HSURIL S5 BN IDADU DARL IUDRIS
100 J0 1uddd $9 38y UG Doy pur Buluuely
10 WHULEST SUL IRUL S10T A9 pIndioad
pue] [ERUOpIsl Ajjweeoburs o uopddan ayl
1oy auedaid sn dRy [w 10awdoRadp PUmUS =
“suonde uoeuodsunn Jgnd Jo AduRA ® AQ ! @m
PRLOSUNOD pue JQEYICM OW  SILUUNWILGD %/
ne Suplew 4o ulE U3 UM {gan) Aepunog mf
HOWAORASY UBGH SUL UIYNM PUR] JO 5350
WG Y GO SNI0) FHANRINI asn-pue] oY) Aepd
pUL MIOM A SIUSRISE) RIRUM  STLHUMUWOD
1VULEY pue e O SHPes ewe |2ob sy

i

e ,W T Gy
L A
w%vﬁm o s
w\ - WMMW; L Wm

;M%.o

-
S

i
X
G

"DIUTT) |RPOULIEIU) RMEIW DIA) WUSed OF AQ POSNP3I 3G [[tM JYLRIT IPISQINT ¥ (RALLE S10dIR
A WOy JUISQR SIRINYS JILY PUR 518D [RIUGI LM SeIA YILD S9|URLWIOD 18D [RIUAI ALIs+yo O AL SN ARAYS UOH|||W
@ gley eyl TIoW DU SDA0IN wity D4l AQ pRIe|dDs 9 fim SO[IIAS 422 [L1UDY D103 suodiie 24l wely uonnjed
DINPAI [ DY PUL *SUDIIIDULIOD USURIL SSEW 01 3NP PARIOAR 3 1| 5L 3]DIYIA "9|dmniu 9 [jIm RY2uag AtigeureIss

T ON0s

L7

aJ

£
4

*SIEINEISOL PUL 1ol Agjpaue ‘Bupped ‘eveds BuiRsouw pue [010Y 'SD3140 40}
foR|UNuOdde awdaRARR e} PUROIG 1RALd PUR QN JO SISISU0D WRIBOIE DI AL L0 1UAU0E WO JUdWdo[@AS] JUIeT
) AGOIRILS JuDLIdojRAag IUIor 51 51 Wby W SU3 U] IuDWS[R A9 Y Tsueulsopad Jop pur sopAd|g sefsiyaa sobuassed
SIRAUC U SIDIOARIY 10) SIDJSURI SSORURDS IPIAGIC OSIE JIM AIIIIES QUL SIXRL PUT SIILNYS PUE 53504 AI[2 PUR PUNOUARID
SUIISAS s (euoBo) PUR JLIlwy UD0MIY SAOWOISND UONULIOTSUT] JO) SUONIBUUOD BUR SIN0UD IpIACd jIia usiElS
{RAL4D7) PURID DY JO UOISIDA SR ‘UOHRTS [RIIUSD NESIW 341 81UT [EROLLSIY] [WEW DIW) 10T 4G poiojdwon aq
PRINPaYS UOIEIS (UL IUIRIY G4 PUR ‘L LOT JO (18 OV Ul (U0 1wddo 26 01103 SanCy YW SY1'G 0T 'S L AT U S33uIsng
40 BRURS YoM FaluR)) 12 [2IURY ) ‘S007 Al W1 PpR29(du0d DM Yoium STUDWIDAOICI ABMPROS 10[CW JO SISISUOD
Wb I U "uodie 2Y) PUNOJE BUT U 5100018 241 GuassBuosap Sy AIune Sy vl AJgepeat uetepodsuey punosb
30 WOy |12 Buole AARDIUULED IR0 [[1M 3] (321097 |RROULIAIUE 1WA DIIN] IUSWWLISACS [21209) 3L A 2PEL IUSLINSIAML
UGIRLIOHSURA F20IN5 21591542] UL DG {|1M UOIRIAWES UOTN PUR ({O]4) UORELIOUSU R JO IUSUILIRGIC) CPHOL UYL AY (YA
Hody [eUORRUITIVT MR W} 55043 padomaop Bulog gny usnelodsueil JAISSeW 2 51N} FIURD) [EPOULIDIU] IWEINY Y |

433U [BPOUWIRIU IR YL

"SE0Z A9 00050, Jo Adsnpul yyBriy ays o1
SBWARS 1500 [9N) € PUR SUOISSILD UOGURD JO SUOL 00p LT 02 BuIsK *Allenyue 000'0ces Jo Ansnput Wikel au ol sBulAes 1500
12N @ PUE SUOISHILD UOJIRD JO SUCL 00G'GL UEUL 2IOW O UOHINPI [[LIDAO U DAD|UDE ©) pa120dxa 51 129f0sd duy ) uojjiw
$8% JO 1500 PARWILSY UL 12 91g7 AQ PRI2|dUIoD 3G O1 pI9dXs S ¥ 95eUd "UOH|IW £/ | 1§ 4O 3500 B 12 [ 107 Ul polajdos
0Q O PULIERD §1 | ISCYJ "INUIAY PUZS AN 01 ALMSFRICE O1IDWIRY DUL W0 15DM UODNIISUGD 1IMPE|A D41 5219|dUiD
PUT 2NUDdAY Y18 AN O3 SIUDwBa0Idu ABMPRG) 42 SPURRD aseyd pussDs Y] (978-YS) ATMSsaudag OlIWIRY YT O YIM
SYIW WOoLj UOIANIISUOD 13NPRIA PUR S1USWaAcdWE ABMPTROL 941 SAPNIIUE PUR UQRDMUISUGD 12PUN 51 13310.d 2yl jo aseyd
(LI225TR) 1Say. Y J "Lodsue 05IeD 1@ PRIRIIPRR 10} (FDPLY POILARLY UR) 1INPRIA MEU 2 BURDMISUC) (Z) puy sjudencidul
uonezieulis pue LORILSIIU BUpNDUl ACMPRe) 182415 YIST MN Y1 DUIUDpIM pue Bunannisuodi (1) die LopuIod
aiu-om]1 ATuixodde ue Buate Suauodiwo? 159100d YIeW ol BUL SUOIIRIS J2JSUR HIMIL PUR 'SASNOYDCM PIPUSq
“SOSNOUBIEM S8 UDNS ‘SHNHID0) USREROSUOD pUe uoRnglas|paybiel uodite-Jo pug (yuas) 2oay obie 15ap (v suediy
{RUOLLIRIY] TN UaeaIoq 14B101) BulAiied SHDN O 1UIWRACW 343 SA0idW] It 133f0id 13NPRIA 199125 YIST MN SYL

1RpRIA

O
n
N

Q
o
©
o



	Statement of Support for Natl Guard

	Monthly Budget to Actual 10-31-10

	Town Managers Report - POL

	Town Attorney Report

	Projects Progress Report

	Resolution Debris Monitoring

	Resolution FDLE Grant

	Resolution Mutual Aid Aventura

	Resolution Mutual Aid No Miami

	Proclamation MLK Day

	Rev Dr Whitehead Day

	cc, Ord, Commercial Vehicles sec read

	cc, Ord, psychic reading sec read

	cc, Ord, outside employment first read

	cc, Ord, curb cuts first read

	cc, Ord, boat storage first read

	cc, Resos, exhibits police as code compliance

	cc, Reso, exhibits construction admin, inspection and engineering

	cc, Reso Public Info Program for infrastructure rehabilitation project

	cc, Reso, Topo
graphical Survey  
	cc, Reso, Dry Sewer Line installation

	cc, Reso
, Pavement Restoration Plan 
	cc, Reso, Reappropriation of Funds RLUIPA

	cc, Reso, Retainer of Houlihan & Partners, PA

	cc, Reso, Police Confiscation Fund

	cc, Reso, exhibts Lynx Construction LLC

	Discussion of FY11/12 Budget Development

	Maranon Property Report

	Discussion on Downtown Vision Process

	Discussion Performance Based Salary Adjustments

	Legislative Principles

	Discussion Crossing Barrier at 96th St & Harding Ave

	Discussion Adjustment of Solid Waste Collection Service

	GreenPrint

	




